






































































































































































SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   55 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Special Meeting of the City Council of Jackson, 

Mississippi, was convened at City Hall at 10:00 a.m. on April 26, 2022, being the fourth Tuesday 

of said month, when and where the following things were had and done to wit: 

  

 Present: Council Members: Virgi Lindsay, Council President, Ward 7; Angelique 

Lee, Vice-President, Ward 2; Ashby Foote, Ward 1; Kenneth Stokes, Ward 

3; Brian Grizzell, Ward 4; Vernon Hartley, Ward 5 and Aaron Banks, Ward 

6. Directors: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor; Shanekia Mosley-Jordan, 

Clerk of the Council; Constance White, Chief Deputy Clerk of Council and 

Catoria Martin, City Attorney. 

 

 Absent:   None. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The meeting was called to order by President Virgi Lindsay. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The invocation was offered by Pastor Gregory L. Divinity Sr. of New Vineyard Church.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Lindsay requested that Agenda Item No. 33 and 34 be moved forward on the Agenda. 

Hearing no objections, the Clerk read the following:  

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI IN 

SUPPORT OF HONORING AND CELEBRATING THE LIFE OF THE LATE 

REVEREND DR. EMMETT C. BURNS JR. 

 

WHEREAS, Reverend Dr. Emmett C. Burns Jr.  was born in Jackson, Mississippi, on 

August 26, 1940. Burns was an activist during the height of the civil rights movement. He 

eventually became the field director for the NAACP in Jackson, succeeding his friend and mentor, 

Medgar Evers, who was shot to death by a white supremacist in 1963; and 

 

WHEREAS, He graduated in 1962 with a degree from Jackson State University. He 

continued his education at Virginia Union University, Presbyterian School of Christian Education, 

and the University of Pittsburgh, where he earned a doctorate. He served as a chaplain in U.S. Air 

Force Reserve from 1975 to 1978; and 

 

WHEREAS, following a brief stint in the United States Air Force, Burns became a Baptist 

minister in Baltimore. He was founding pastor of the Rising Sun First Baptist Church in 

Woodlawn; and            

 

WHEREAS, Rev. Burns’ experiences in the Deep South would inform his work with the 

General Assembly where he would spend decades advocating for racial justice for the citizens of 

Maryland; and   

 

WHEREAS, Rev. Burns was a conservative Democratic delegate who was one of the 

biggest proponents in the General Assembly for renaming Baltimore Washington International 

Airport to honor Supreme Court Justice and Maryland native Thurgood Marshall. The airport was 

renamed in 2005; and 

 

WHEREAS, Rev. Burns, who represented communities such as Lochearn, Milford Mill 

and Randallstown, also sponsored legislation that led to a state study of the legacy and systemic 

impact of slavery on education, employment, homeownership, entrepreneurship and African 

American fiscal stability and generational wealth; and 

 

WHEREAS, He retired in 2015, having served the community for more than 40 years; and 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   56 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

WHEREAS, Reverend Dr. Emmett C. Burns Jr. passed away at the age of 81 in Baltimore 

surrounded by his loving family. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, that we hereby support honoring the memory of Reverend Dr. 

Emmett C. Burns Jr., and salute his inspiring and selfless dedication and admirable service. 
 

Council Member Banks moved adoption; Council Member Stokes seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Baaron Banks, who shared a few words about Reverend Dr. 

Emmett C. Burns Jr. and stated that this resolution would be sent to the family.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter President Lindsay, called for a vote on said item: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

RECOGNIZING REPRESENTATIVE ALYCE G. CLARK AS AN 

OUTSTANDING CITIZEN AND UNPARALLELED LEADER.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi celebrates persons who advance 

extraordinary expectations of achievement for family, friends and community; and 

 

WHEREAS, Representative Alyce G. Clarke, born in Yazoo City, Mississippi, is a 

graduate of Alcorn State University where she majored in Home Economics; striving for additional 

education, she chose Tuskegee Institute, receiving an M.S. degree in Home Economics with 

emphasis in Nutrition; and 

 

WHEREAS, Representative Clarke’s professional service includes: education, employee 

for Head Start, Director of Nutrition, New York Life Insurance, consulting, and the Mississippi 

House of Representatives, House District 69, the first African American female to be serve: and 

 

WHEREAS, she has served our community with deep commitment in diverse capacities: 

committee and board memberships related to drug policy, education, public health and welfare, 

ethics, juvenile justice, municipalities; task forces and committee appointments; presenter on teen 

and children concerns; Representative Clarke has authored legislations and assisted with enacting 

many into law, particularly the Mississippi Lottery Law; several legislations have been enacted 

into law to honor her; and 

 

WHEREAS, Representative Clarke’s citations, along with membership and civic 

affiliations are numerous: Cade Chapel Missionary Baptist Church, Alcorn State University 

Alumni Association, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. and the list continues. 

 

WHEREAS, we rise with her family, friends and members of the Mississippi Legislature 

in honor and salute to an exemplary citizen and Woman of the Year for the Reverend Dr. Martin 

King, Jr. Banquet, 2022. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Councilman Kenneth I. Stokes and his council 

colleagues do hereby highly celebrate Representative Alyce Griffin Clarke, an outstanding citizen 

and unparalleled leader. 

 

Council Member Banks moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Alyce G. Clark, who accepted the resolution with appropriate 

remarks. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   57 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

Thereafter President Lindsay, called for a vote on said item: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The following individual(s) provided public comments during the meeting: 

 

• Ozalla Davis who expressed concerns regarding Agenda Item No. 40. 

• Mr. Branson who expressed concerns regarding Agenda Item No. 40. 

• Tameka Weston who expressed concerns about bringing awareness to child protective 

broken system in Rankin County.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Introduction, Agenda Item No. 2: 

 

ORDINANCE ACCEPTING WATERSTONE SUBDIVISION, PART FOUR AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAID 

SUBDIVISION. President Lindsay stated that the said item would be placed on the next 

Regular Council agenda to be held on May 10, 2022. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Introduction, Agenda Item No. 3: 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 118-401 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI GRANTING AUTHORITY OF 

JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. President Lindsay stated that the 

said item would be placed on the next Regular Council agenda to be held on May 10, 2022. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE JUNCTION SUBDIVISION AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAID 

SUBDIVISION.  

 

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat for the subdivision of The Junction was approved by the 

Site Plan Review Committee on December 17 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, the owners of The Junction shopping center between Target and Home Depot 

desire to divide the property into lots and common areas; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department recommends accepting The Junction 

subdivision as a subdivision in the City of Jackson. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT: 

 

SECTION 1.  The Junction subdivision is hereby accepted. 

 

SECTION 2.  The Mayor is authorized to sign the final plat of The Junction subdivision. 

 

SECTION 3.  This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days following its passage and upon 

its publication. 

 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   58 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

President Lindsay recognized Robert Lee, Department of Public Works, who provided a brief 

overview of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay, recognized Vice President Lee and Council 

Member Banks who withdrew their motion and second. Said item was tabled until the next 

Regular Council Meeting on May 10, 2022. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER APPROVING CLAIMS NUMBER 27114 to 27189 APPEARING AT 

PAGES 38 TO 75 INCLUSIVE THEREON, ON MUNICIPAL “DOCKET OF 

CLAIMS”, IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,692,032.55 AND MAKING 

APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that claims numbered 27114 to 27189 appearing at pages 38 

to 75, inclusive thereon in the Municipal “Docket of Claims”, in the aggregate amount of 

$3,692,032.55 are hereby approved for payment and said amount is expressly appropriated for the 

immediate payment thereof. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is appropriated from the various funds the sums 

necessary to be transferred to other funds for the purpose of paying the claims as follows:   

 

                           TO  

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

         FROM:                                                                                             FUND 

GENERAL FUND   1,376,283.96 

SEIZURE & FORF PROP-STATE  27,721.00 

TECHNOLOGY FUND  49,757.62 

PARKS & RECR. FUND  63,718.85 

LANDFILL SANITATION FUND  152,717.90 

FIRE PROTECTION  19,580.56 

STATE TORT CLAIMS FUND  8,660.35 

WATER/SEWER REVENUE FUND  260.85 

WATER/SEWER OP & MAINT FUND  507,694.32 

EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE FUND  4,628.00 

KELLOGG FOUNDATION PROJECT  602.58 

NARCOTICS EVIDENCE ESCROW  2,826.60 

EARLY CHILDHOOD (DAYCARE)  4,766.51 

HOUSING COMM DEV ACT (CDBG) FD   26,594.88 

EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT (ESG)  11,873.06 

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION REVO  8,380.00 

H O P W A GRANT – DEPT OF HUD  152,504.20 

TITLE III AGING PROGRAMS   28,510.00 

INFRASTRUCTURE BOND 2020 $32M  13,223.21 

1% INFRASTRUCTURE TAX  434,436.46 

MADISON SEWAGE DISP OP & MAINT  19.07 

TRANSPORTATION FUND  244,086.78 

JXN CONVENTION & VISITORS BUR  295,639.76 

RESURFACING – REPAIR & REPL. FD  8,217.90 

 P E G ACCESS – PROGRAMMING FUND  7,461.54 

MHC BLIGHT ELIMINATION PROGRAM    35,097.27 

ESG COVID CARES ACT   22,563.44 

CDBG COVID CARES   5,413.72 

ZOOLOGICAL PARK   10,293.05 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   59 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

AMERICAN RESUCE PLAN ACT 2021  135,915.43 

TOTAL                                                                                                                     $3,692,032.55 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; President Lindsay seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Fidelis Malembeka, Chief Financial Officer, who recommended 

an amendment on claims to remove Converge One, Inc. in the amount of $32,583.68. 

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Sondra Moncure, Deputy City Attorney, who provided a brief 

overview of the item removed from claims. 

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay moved; seconded by Vice President Lee, to amend said order to reflect the 

changes as stated by Fidelis Malembeka, Chief Financial Officer.  The motion prevailed by the 

following vote: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay, called for a vote of said item:  

 

Yeas –Foote, Grizzell, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.  

Nays – None. 

Abstentions – Banks and Hartley. 

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER APPROVING GROSS PAYROLL INCLUDING PAYROLL 

 DEDUCTION CLAIMS NUMBERED 27114 TO 27189 AND MAKING 

 APPROPRIATION FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that payroll deduction claims numbered 27114 to 27189 

inclusive therein, in the Municipal “Docket of Claims”, in the aggregate amount of $104,635.54 

plus payroll, are approved for payment and necessary amounts are appropriated from various 

municipal funds for transfer to the payroll fund for the immediate payment thereof. 

 

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that the following expenditures from the accounts payable 

fund be made in order to pay amounts transferred thereto from the payroll fund for payment of the 

payroll deduction claims authorized herein for payment:  

         TO                                           TO 

FROM:                                                             ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  PAYROLL     

                                                                                           FUND                                    FUND 

GENERAL FUND  2,082,383.17 

PARKS & RECR FUND  86,526.24 

LANDFILL FUND  16,461.16 

SENIOR AIDES  3,264.19 

WATER/SEWER OPER & MAINT  223,247.80 

PAYROLL  104,635.54  

EARLY CHILDHOOD  18,645.58 

HOUSING COMM DEV  9,682.45 

TITLE III AGING PROGRAMS  5,561.85 

TRANSPORTATION FUND  13,110.27 

PEG ACCESS-PROGRAMMING FUND  6,014.37 

2020 SAKI GRAND DOJ  7,350.76 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   60 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

ZOOLOGICAL PARK  25,359.10 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 2021  57,968.65 

TOTAL                                                                                                                      $2,555,575.59 

 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF KEVIN B. BASS, 

ESQ. AS MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, 

MISSISSIPPI. 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has appointed Kevin B. Bass, as Municipal Court Judge for the 

City of Jackson to be effective April 26, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, this appointment is made pursuant to Section 21-23-3, Mississippi Code of 

1972, as amended, and is now before the City Council for confirmation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the appointment and a majority of the 

Council present and voting has determined that the appointment should be confirmed. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED by the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi, that 

Kevin B. Bass is appointed as Municipal Court Judge for the City of Jackson, Mississippi. 
 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Kevin Bass, who gave his personal statement and answered 

questions posed to him by Council Members. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF LILLI EVANS 

BASS, ESQ. AS MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, 

MISSISSIPPI. 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has appointed Lilli Evans Bass, as Municipal Court Judge for the 

City of Jackson to be effective April 26, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, this appointment is made pursuant to Section 21-23-3, Mississippi Code of 

1972, as amended, and is now before the City Council for confirmation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the appointment and a majority of the 

Council present and voting has determined that the appointment should be confirmed. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED by the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi, that Lilli 

Evans Bass is appointed as Municipal Court Judge for the City of Jackson, Mississippi. 

 

 

 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   61 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

President Lindsay recognized Lilli Evans Bass, who gave her personal statement and answered 

questions posed to her by Council Members. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S NOMINATION OF PEYTON SMITH 

TO THE JACKSON-HINDS LIBRARY BOARD.  

 

WHEREAS, the Library Board consists of seven (7) members, for a term of five (5) years; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Sue Berry’s term expired on February 7, 2022; thereby leaving a vacancy; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Peyton Smith, resident of Ward 7, after evaluation of his qualifications, has 

been nominated by the Mayor to fill said vacancy. 

 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Peyton Smith to the 

Jackson-Hinds Library Board be confirmed with said term to expire February 7, 2027. 

 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Peyton Smith, who gave her personal statement and answered 

questions posed to her by Council Members. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENTION 

OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, 

MISSISSIPPI, TO EITHER ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE 

CITY, AND/OR ISSUE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND OF THE CITY FOR 

SALE TO THE MISSISSIPPI DEVELOPMENT BANK AND/OR ENTER INTO A 

LOAN WITH THE MISSISSIPPI DEVELOPMENT BANK, ALL IN AN 

AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED NINE MILLION 

DOLLARS ($9,000,000.00) TO RAISE MONEY FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

ERECTING MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS AND PURCHASING BUILDINGS OR 

LAND THEREFOR, AND FOR REPAIRING, IMPROVING, ADORNING AND 

EQUIPPING THE SAME AND FOR OTHER AUTHORIZED PURPOSES IN 

CONNECTION WITH ERECTING SAID MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS INCLUDING 

CONSTRUCTING, IMPROVING AND PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, 

DRIVEWAYS, PARKWAYS, WALKWAYS AND PUBLIC PARKING 

FACILITIES, AND PURCHASING LAND THEREFOR ALL PURUSANT TO 

SECTIONS 21-33-301 ET SEQ., MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED 

AND SUPPLEMENTED FROM TIME TO TIME AND SECTIONS 31-25-1 ET 

SEQ., MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED AND SUPPLEMENTED 

FROM TIME TO TIME, INCLUDING FUNDING CAPITALIZED INTEREST, IF 

APPLICABLE AND PAYING THE COSTS OF BORROWING, DIRECTING THE 

PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF SUCH INTENTION; AND FOR RELATED 

PURPOSES.  



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   62 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Jackson, Mississippi (the 

"Governing Body"), acting for and on behalf of the City of Jackson, Mississippi (the "City"), is 

authorized by Sections 21-33-301 et seq., Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended and 

supplemented from time to time (the "City Bond Act"), to issue general obligation bonds for the 

purposes set forth therein, including, but not limited to erecting municipal buildings and 

purchasing buildings or land therefor, and for repairing, improving, adorning and equipping the 

same and for other authorized purposes in connection with erecting said municipal buildings 

including constructing, improving and paving streets, sidewalks, driveways, parkways, walkways 

and public parking facilities, and purchasing land therefor and for other authorized purposes under 

the City Bond Act and Sections 31-25-1 et seq., Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended and 

supplemented from time to time (the "Bank Act" and together with the City Bond Act, the "Act"), 

including funding capitalized interest, if applicable and paying the costs of borrowing (all together 

the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body, acting for and on behalf of the City, is also authorized 

under the Act and other applicable laws of the State of Mississippi (the "State"), to (a) issue a 

general obligation bond of the City to be sold to the Mississippi Development Bank (the "Bank") 

to finance the costs of the Project, and/or (b) enter into a loan or loans with the Bank to borrow 

money to finance the costs of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Project is in accordance with and in furtherance of the provisions of the 

Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body declared its initial intent on behalf of the Project 

pursuant to a prior intent resolution (the “Prior Intent Resolution”) adopted on August 3, 2021 

and amends and restates the Prior Intent Resolution by and through this amended and restated 

intent resolution (the “Amended and Restated Intent Resolution”). Pursuant to this Amended 

and Restated Intent Resolution, the Governing Body is authorized pursuant to the City Bond Act 

and/or the Bank Act to provide funding for the costs of the Project either through the issuance of 

(a) general obligation bonds of the City, in one or more series, pursuant to the City Bond Act in a 

total aggregate principal amount of not to exceed Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000.00) (the 

"Bonds"), (b) a general obligation bond of the City to be sold to the Bank, in one or more series, 

in a total aggregate principal amount of not to exceed Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000.00) (the 

"City Bond"), and/or (c) by entering into a loan or loans with the Bank to borrow money from the 

Bank in a total principal amount not to exceed Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000.00) (the "Loan"); 

and 

WHEREAS, as of April 1, 2022, the assessed value of all taxable property within the City, 

according to the last completed assessment for taxation, was $1,284,982,350.00, and the City had 

outstanding bonded and floating indebtedness as subject to the fifteen percent (15%) debt limit 

prescribed by Section 21-33-303 of the City Bond Act, as amended, in the amount of 

$105,410,000.00, and outstanding bonded and floating indebtedness as subject to the twenty 

percent (20%) debt limit prescribed by Section 21-33-303 of the City Bond Act, in the amount of 

$105,410,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Bonds, the City Bond and/or the Loan, when added to the outstanding 

bonded indebtedness of the City, including any indebtedness of the City issued subsequent to the 

adoption of this resolution but prior to the issuance of the Bonds or the City Bond or entering into 

the Loan, will not result in bonded indebtedness, exclusive of indebtedness not subject to the 

aforesaid fifteen percent (15%) debt limit, of more than fifteen percent (15%) of the assessed value 

of all taxable property within the City, will not result in indebtedness, both bonded and floating, 

exclusive of indebtedness not subject to the aforesaid twenty percent (20%) debt limit prescribed 

by Section 21-33-303 of the City Bond Act, in excess of twenty percent (20%) of the assessed 

value of all taxable property within the City, and will not exceed any constitutional or statutory 

limitation upon indebtedness which may be incurred by the City; and 

WHEREAS, there has been no increase in said bonded and floating general obligation 

indebtedness of the City since April 1, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City for the Governing Body to provide 

funding for the costs of the Project by borrowing money through the issuance of the Bonds or the 

City Bond and/or by entering into the Loan; all in accordance with the City Bond Act and/or the 

Bank Act; and 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   63 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

WHEREAS, the City reasonably expects that it will incur expenditures in connection with 

the Project for which the City intends to reimburse itself with the proceeds of the Bonds, the City 

Bond or the Loan. This declaration of official intent to reimburse expenditures made prior to the 

issuance of the Bonds, the City Bond or the Loan in anticipation of the issuance of the Bonds, the 

City Bond or the Loan is made pursuant to Department of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 

(the “Reimbursement Regulations”) and is effective as of the date of the adoption of the Prior 

Intent Resolution.  The Project for which such expenditures are made is the same as described 

herein.  The maximum principal amount of debt expected to be issued for the Project is the amount 

herein set forth; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body is authorized and empowered by the City Bond Act 

and/or the Bank Act employ Butler Snow LLP to serve as Bond Counsel to the City in connection 

with the issuance of the Bonds or the City Bond or in connection with entering into the above-

described Loan for the purposes set forth herein. 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body is authorized and empowered by the City Bond Act 

and/or the Bank Act to issue the Bonds or the City Bond or to enter into the Loan for the purposes 

herein set forth and there are no other available funds on hand or available from regular sources of 

income for such purposes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY, ACTING FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

            SECTION 1.  The Governing Body, acting for and on behalf of the City, hereby declares 

its intention to (a) issue and sell the Bonds, and/or the City Bond to the Bank, in one or more series, 

in the total principal amount not to exceed Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000.00), and/or (b) enter 

into the Loan with the Bank to borrow money from the Bank, all in total principal amount not to 

exceed Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000.00).  

           SECTION 2.  The Bonds and/or the City Bond will be issued and/or the Loan will be 

entered into to raise money for the purpose of financing the Project, as authorized by the City Bond 

Act and the Bank Act. 

           SECTION 3.  The Bonds or the City Bond may be issued in one or more series and, if 

issued, will be general obligations of the City payable as to principal and interest out of and secured 

by an irrevocable pledge of the avails of a direct and continuing tax to be levied annually without 

limitation as to time, rate or amount upon all the taxable property within the geographical limits 

of the City.  The Loan will be payable from available revenues of the City and will not constitute 

an indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory restrictions, 

limitations, or provisions, and the taxing power of the City will not be pledged to the payment of 

the Loan. 

            SECTION 4.  The Governing Body proposes to direct the issuance of all or any portion of 

the Bonds or the City Bond or to authorize the Loan in the amount and for the purposes and secured 

as aforesaid at a meeting of the Governing Body to be held at its usual meeting place located at 

the City Hall in the City, located at 219 S. President, Jackson, Mississippi 39201, at the hour of 

10:00 o'clock a.m. on June 7, 2022, or at some meeting or meetings subsequent thereto; provided, 

however, that if ten percent (10%) or Fifteen Hundred (1500), whichever is less, of the qualified 

electors of the City shall file a written protest with the City Clerk of the City (the "City Clerk") 

against the issuance of the Bonds or the City Bond or the authorization of the Loan on or before 

10:00 o'clock a.m. on June 7, 2022, then the Bonds or the City Bond shall not be issued or the 

Loan shall not be entered into unless approved at an election on the question thereof called and 

held as is provided by law; provided, further that if no protest is filed, then the Bonds or the City 

Bond may be issued and sold in one or more series or the City may enter into the Loan without an 

election on the question of the issuance thereof at any time within a period of two (2) years after 

June 7, 2022. 

 

           SECTION 5.  In full compliance with the City Bond Act, the City Clerk is hereby directed 

to publish a copy of this resolution once a week for at least three (3) consecutive weeks in The 

Mississippi Link and/or The Clarion-Ledger, both newspapers published in and having a general 

circulation in the City and qualified under the provisions of Section 13-3-31, Mississippi Code of 

1972, as amended, with the first publication being not less than twenty-one (21) days prior to the 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   64 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

date set forth in Section 4 of this resolution, and the last publication being made not more than 

seven (7) days prior to such date. 

         SECTION 6.  The City Clerk of the Governing Body shall be and is hereby directed to 

procure from the publisher of the aforesaid newspaper the customary proof of the publication of 

this resolution and the required notice and have the same before the Governing Body on the date 

and hour specified in Section 4 hereof. 

           SECTION 7.  Through its Prior Intent Resolution, the City declared on August 3, 2021 its 

initial intent to reimburse itself from the proceeds of the Bonds, the City Bond or the Loan for 

expenses incurred with respect to the Project subsequent to the date of the adoption of the Prior 

Intent Resolution on August 3, 2021. This declaration of intent to reimburse expenditures made 

prior to the issuance of the Bonds, the City Bond and/or the Loan in anticipation of the issuance 

of the Bonds, the City Bond and/or the Loan is made pursuant to the Reimbursement Regulations 

and is effective as of the date of the Prior Intent Resolution.  The Project for which such 

expenditures are made is the same as described herein.  The Bonds, the City Bond or the Loan will 

not exceed the aggregate principal amount of Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000.00). 

          SECTION 8.  Butler Snow LLP is hereby engaged to serve as Bond Counsel to the City in 

connection with the issuance of the Bonds or the City Bond or in connection with entering into the 

above-described Loan for the purposes set forth herein. 

          SECTION 9.  If anyone or more of the provisions of this resolution shall for any reason be 

held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any of the other provisions 

of this resolution, but this resolution shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid 

provision or provisions had not been contained herein. 

President Lindsay moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized David Lewis, Deputy Director of Human Cultural Services, 

who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Grizzell, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – Banks, Foote and Hartley.  

Absent – Stokes.    

 

Note: Said item failed for a lack of a majority vote.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

Note: Council Member Stokes left the meeting.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET.  

WHEREAS, The City of Jackson is in the midst of celebrating its 200th year and the 

Department of Human and Cultural Services – Cultural Services Division is leading celebration 

efforts; and 

WHEREAS, the Bicentennial “Homecoming” Celebration is a 13-month long celebration 

that kicked off with Capital City Lights in December 2021 and will continue throughout the year 

focused on the citizens of Jackson telling their stories and honoring their dignity and contributions 

to our collective community; and 

WHEREAS, Visit Jackson has partnered with the City and committed significant support 

through advertising, promotions and funding; and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2021 budget of the Department of Human & Cultural 

Services needs revisions for Phase 1 expenses of the initiative which include support staff, 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   65 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

materials for community outreach, marketing and visibility tactics, and a grants pool for 

community-based programming related to the City’s history, present and future; and 

WHEREAS, the following funds will be revised: Account Number 005-50110-6449, 001-

43300-6419, 005-50110-6753, and 001-5914. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2021 budget be revised in the 

amount of $100,000.00 as follows: 

TO/FROM                FUNDS/ACCOUNT NUMBER 

AMOUNT 

 

From:                    005-50110-6449                              $100,000.00 

 To:                         005-50110-6753                              $100,000.00 

From:                     005-50110-6753                              $100,000.00 

To:                          001-5914                                         $100,000.00 

From:                     001-5914                                         $100,000.00 

To:                         001-43300-6419                              $100,000.00 

 

President Lindsay moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized David Lewis, Deputy Director of Human Cultural Services, 

who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 

IMPLEMENTATION OF POLICIES & PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTING 

ARTWORK & ARTIFACT DONATIONS INTO THE CITY’S PUBLIC ART 

COLLECTION.  

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi (“City of Jackson”) recognizes the 

importance and value of the arts, their accessibility to the public, and their impact on the quality 

of life for its citizens and visitors; and 

            WHEREAS, the Department of Human & Cultural Services seeks to establish methods 

for the management, care, maintenance, and proper documentation of artwork and artifacts donated 

to the City’s public art collection as its continued management and care benefits the public; and 

             WHEREAS, the City does not have a current policy for receiving or accepting artwork 

and artifact donations from donors, artists, and artisans locally and nationally; and 

             WHEREAS, the Department of Human & Cultural Services shall implement necessary 

policies, protocols, and procedures for the management, care, maintenance, and proper 

documentation of artwork, artifacts, and public art in its care through use of an Art & Artifact 

Donation Policy; and 

            WHEREAS, the Department of Human & Cultural Services seeks to implement a 

procedure for accepting artwork and artifact donations through the use of an Art & Artifact 

Donation Application and Agreement to be utilized for the consideration and acceptance of all 

artworks and artifacts into the City’s public art collection. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute the 

implementation and use of necessary policies and procedures for the acceptance of all artworks 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   66 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

and artifacts into the City’s public art collection as outlined in the Department of Human & 

Cultural Services Art & Artifact Donation Policy, Art & Artifact Donation Application, and Art 

& Artifact Donation Agreement. 

President Lindsay moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized David Lewis, Deputy Director of Human Cultural Services, 

who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER RATIFYING THE CONTRACTS FOR PERFORMANCES AND EVENTS 

AT THALIA MARA HALL.  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi (“City of Jackson”) and Thalia Mara Hall 

are committed to bringing and attracting a diverse offering of live entertainment; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized the Mayor to sign contracts prior to Council 

approval in order to protect the process of contracts with promoters and complete them in a timely 

manner; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached contracts have been executed by the Mayor, and the contracts 

are used in a standard format for all events; and 

 

WHEREAS, the deposits have been paid for the event by the promoter, and need City 

Council ratification; and 

 

WHEREAS, the following contracts are for: 

 

Event                                       Entity                                                  Event Date 

 

2021 – 2022 Season               Mississippi Symphony                       2021 – 2022 

Ron White                              Ardenland                                           January 15, 2022 

Heather McMahan                 Outback Presents                                May 14, 2022 

Graduations                            Belhaven College                               December 11,2021 

Shen Yun                                Southern USA Falun Dafa                 February 8, 2022 

A Christmas Carol                  Ballet Magnificat                               December 2021 

Match Day Ceremony            UMMC                                               March 18, 2022 

REO Speedwagon                  Ardenland                                           March 19, 2022 

Lyle Lovett                             Ardenland                                           March 21, 2022 

 

              IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above referenced contracts and the Mayor’s 

execution of the same are ratified by the City Council for the following:  Mississippi Symphony, 

Ardenland, Outback Presents, Belhaven College, Southern USA Falun Dafa, Ballet Magnificat, 

UMMC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Grizzell seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   67 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF JACKSON TO 

ACCEPT TWO CHILD CARE STRONG STABILIZATION GRANTS THROUGH 

THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES (MDHS) DIVISION 

OF EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE DEPARTMENT (JONES CENTER & 

WESTSIDE CENTER). 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Division found that the Jones and Westside Early Childhood Development Centers need to 

increase employee recruitment and retention and make repairs and improvements at the child care 

facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Division are committed to the continued success of Jones and Westside Early Childhood 

Development Centers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Child Care Strong Stabilization grants, administered by the MDHS' 

Division of Early Childhood Care Department, are offered to child care providers as a part of the 

American Rescue Plan and are designed to help with operating expenses to cover six (6) months; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Development Centers received notification on January 13, 2022, that it was selected to receive 

Child Care Strong funding in the amount of $520.653.53 for Westside Early Childhood 

Development Center from the MDHS; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Development Centers received notification on December 17, 2021, that it was selected to receive 

Child Care Strong funding in the amount of $520.653.53 for Jones Early Childhood Development 

Center from the MDHS; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Child Care Strong funding must be obligated by September 30, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Child Care Strong funding will assist the Department of Human and 

Cultural Services and the Early Childhood Division in hiring employees and facilitating repairs 

and improvements at the Jones and Westside Early Childhood Development Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by accepting the 

Child Care Strong funding from MDHS. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor shall be authorized to accept two grants of 

$520,653.53 per center (totaling $1,041,307.06) from the MDHS to increase employee recruitment 

and retention and make repairs and improvements at the child care facilities. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor or his designee shall be authorized to 

complete and submit the MDHS documents required to receive the Child Care Strong funding. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor or his designee shall be authorized or perform 

acts necessary to receive and fulfill the grant requirements, which are consistent with this Order. 
 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Adriene Dorsey Kidd, Director of Human Cultural Services, 

who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

President Lindsay recognized Vice President Lee who moved, seconded by Council Member 

Hartley, who recommended an amendment in the 4th and 5th whereas, to change $520.653.53 to 

$520,653.53. The motion prevailed by the following vote:  

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   68 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said Order as amended: 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF JACKSON TO 

ACCEPT TWO CHILD CARE STRONG STABILIZATION GRANTS THROUGH 

THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES (MDHS) DIVISION 

OF EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE DEPARTMENT (JONES CENTER & 

WESTSIDE CENTER). 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Division found that the Jones and Westside Early Childhood Development Centers need to 

increase employee recruitment and retention and make repairs and improvements at the child care 

facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Division are committed to the continued success of Jones and Westside Early Childhood 

Development Centers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Child Care Strong Stabilization grants, administered by the MDHS' 

Division of Early Childhood Care Department, are offered to child care providers as a part of the 

American Rescue Plan and are designed to help with operating expenses to cover six (6) months; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Development Centers received notification on January 13, 2022, that it was selected to receive 

Child Care Strong funding in the amount of $520,653.53 for Westside Early Childhood 

Development Center from the MDHS; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services and the Early Childhood 

Development Centers received notification on December 17, 2021, that it was selected to receive 

Child Care Strong funding in the amount of $520,653.53 for Jones Early Childhood Development 

Center from the MDHS; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Child Care Strong funding must be obligated by September 30, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Child Care Strong funding will assist the Department of Human and 

Cultural Services and the Early Childhood Division in hiring employees and facilitating repairs 

and improvements at the Jones and Westside Early Childhood Development Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by accepting the 

Child Care Strong funding from MDHS. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor shall be authorized to accept two grants of 

$520,653.53 per center (totaling $1,041,307.06) from the MDHS to increase employee recruitment 

and retention and make repairs and improvements at the child care facilities. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor or his designee shall be authorized to 

complete and submit the MDHS documents required to receive the Child Care Strong funding. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor or his designee shall be authorized or perform 

acts necessary to receive and fulfill the grant requirements, which are consistent with this Order. 

 

 

 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.     

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   69 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

Note: Council Member Stokes returned to the meeting.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE STRONG SOUTHERN 

COMMUNITIES INITIATIVE (SSCI) MICRO-GRANT AND EXECUTE A 

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT WITH MS. BELINDA THORNTON, MSW TO 

PROVIDE EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTRUCTOR COACHING SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the National League Cities (NLC), through its Institute for Youth, Education, 

and Families, has awarded the City of Jackson, Mississippi (“City”) funds in the amount of 

$2,500.00 to support the City’s implementation of SSCI’s vision and plan to improve the outcome 

for children and families; and 

 

WHEREAS, in addition to funding, this grant includes responsive technical assistance, 

access to NLC expertise, and peer learning opportunities; and 

 

            WHEREAS, by accepting the SSCI Micro-Grant, the City agrees to continue to pursue the 

implementation of strategies focused on improving outcomes for children and families, keep SSCI 

project staff apprised of the planning progress, share progress implementing the SSCI Micro-

Grant, and leverage other NLC and SSCI resources; and 

           

WHEREAS, grant funds will be spent in accordance with the project budget submitted by 

the Department of Human and Cultural Services for the Early Childhood Development program; 

and 

            WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to hire an independent consultant to coach, 

mentor, and model best practices for the program; and 

 

WHEREAS, Ms. Belinda Thornton, MSW is capable and qualified to conduct early 

childhood development instructor coaching services and prepare reports required by the NLC; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson will compensate Ms. Belinda Thornton, MSW for her 

services as an independent consultant in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00 during the grant period 

of April 1, 2022, through December 2, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been generally held through Mississippi Case Law and Attorney 

General Opinions that governing authorities are not “required”, but “recommended” to follow 

competitive bid requirements in the procurement of personal or professional service contracts 

pursuant to Miss. Code. Ann. § 31-7-57(2), no governing authority shall let contracts or purchase 

commodities or equipment except in the manner provided by law; nor shall any governing 

authority ratify any such contract or purchase…or pay for the same out of public funds unless such 

contract or purchase was made in the manner provided by law; provided, however, that any vendor 

who, in good faith, delivers commodities or printing or performs any services under a contract to 

or for the governing authority, shall be entitled to recover the fair market value of such 

commodities, printing or services, notwithstanding some error or failure by the governing authority 

to follow the law, if the contract was for an object authorized by law and the vendor had no control 

of, participation in, or actual knowledge of the error or failure by the governing authority. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to accept the SSCI Micro-Grant 

in the amount of $2,500.00 for the grant period of April 1, 2022, through December 2, 2022, by 

executing the SSCI Micro-Grant Agreement. 

 

 IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to enter into a contractual 

agreement with Ms. Belinda Thorton, MSW for consultant services in an amount not to exceed 

$2,500.00 during the grant period of April 1, 2022, through December 2, 2022, and upon monthly 

submission of invoices to the City of Jackson provide payment for the provision of instructor 

coaching services and preparation of any required NLC reports. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   70 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

President Lindsay recognized Adriene Dorsey Kidd, Director of Human Cultural Services, 

who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item:  

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF FISHER BROWN BOTTRELL TO 

PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK" INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR ACTIVE 

AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER THE CITY OF 

JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN FOR THE DURATION OF THE 

CURRENT PLAN YEAR COMMENCING MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING DECEMBER 

31, 2022 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 

NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO EFFECTUATE SAID COVERAGE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management received quotes from two providers 

interested in providing excess risk insurance for single and family coverage for active and retired 

employees participating in the City of Jackson's self-funded health insurance plan for the 

remainder of the 2022 Plan Year; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 125-15-101 of the Mississippi Code authorizes a municipality to 

negotiate and secure for all or specified groups of employees and their dependents a policy or 

policies of insurance covering the health as well as a group contract or contracts covering hospital, 

and or medical and or surgical services or benefits of employees and their dependents as may 

desire; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has a self-funded health insurance program and provides 

coverage at no cost to municipal employees but not the dependents of municipal employees or 

retirees; and 

 

WHEREAS, dependents of municipal employees and retirees do pay a premium for 

coverage; and 

 

WHEREAS, the rising cost of healthcare services and pharmaceuticals pose significant 

risk to the City as a self-insurer; and 

 

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by limiting its 

exposure for healthcare cost; and 

 

WHEREAS, procurement of risk coverage would minimize the City’s exposure for payment 

of healthcare services and pharmaceuticals; and 

 

WHEREAS, Fisher Brown Bottrell, on behalf of UnityRe, submitted a proposal with (3) 

options based on single enrollment of 1045 and family enrollment of 625 as follows: 

 

                        Option 1: Contract Basis 8/11 

                        Individual Specific Deductible $ 300,000.00 

                        Specific Maximum Per Contract Period Unlimited 

                        Single Premium $29.54 

                        Family Premium $68.03 

                        Annual Premium $587,104 

 

                        Option 2:  Contract Basis 08/11 

                        Individual Specific Deductible $325,000 

                        Specific Maximum Per Contract Period Unlimited 

                        Single Premium $27.37 

                        Family Premium $62.08 

                        Annual Premium $539,213 

                        



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   71 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

                        Option 3: Contract Basis 08/11 

                        Individual Specific Deductible $350,000 

                        Specific Maximum Per Contract Period Unlimited 

                        Single Premium $25.48 

                        Family Premium $56.80 

                        Annual Premium $497,013.00 

 

WHEREAS, Fisher Brown Bottrell, on behalf of Reunion, submitted a proposal with (3) 

options based on single enrollment of 1045 and family enrollment of 625 as follows: 

 

                        Option 1: Contract Basis 08/11 

                        Individual Specific Deductible $ 300,000.00 

                        Specific Maximum Per Contract Period Unlimited 

                        Single Premium $37.58 

                        Family Premium $93.95 

Annual Premium $783,919.00 

 

Option 2:  Contract Basis 8/11 

                        Individual Specific Deductible $350,000.00 

                        Specific Maximum per Contract Period Unlimited 

                        Single Premium $31.68 

                        Family Premium $79.20 

                        Annual Premium $660,845.00 

                        

                        Option 3: Contract Basis 8/11 

                        Individual Specific Deductible $400,000.00 

                        Specific Maximum per Contract Period Unlimited 

                        Single Premium $26.53 

                        Family Premium $66.33 

                        Annual Premium $553,441.00 

 

WHEREAS, Fisher Brown Bottrell Insurance, Inc., is an independent insurance agency 

located at 248 East Capital Street Jackson, Mississippi and is an authorized brokerage firm for 

UnityRe; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management received a recommendation from 

its Chief Financial Officer that Option 3 of the proposal of UnityRe be accepted by the City of 

Jackson; and 

 

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by accepting the third 

option 1 of UnityRe, submitted by Fisher Brown Bottrell; and  

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that Option #3 contained with the proposal of Fisher 

Brown Bottrell Insurance, "specific excess risk" insurance on the basis of single and family 

coverage for active and retired city employees participating in the City’s self-funded health 

insurance plan through May 1, 2022- December 31, 2022 be accepted. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that amounts not exceeding $25.48 for single coverage 

participants and $56.80 for family coverage participants be paid. The total premiums paid for the 

excess risk coverage for the remainder of the 2022 plan year shall not exceed $497,013.00. 

 

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute the necessary 

documents to effectuate said insurance. 

 

Council Member Banks moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Rodderick Oliver, Department of Human Resources, and 

Catoria Martin, City Attorney, who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   72 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

 

Yeas – Banks, Grizzell, Hartley and Lindsay. 

Nays – Foote and Stokes.  

Abstention – Lee.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER REVISING FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET FOR THE 

DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL CLERK. 

 

            WHEREAS, the Department of Municipal Clerk needs a budget revision to reallocate 

funds to secure professional digital conversion services, temporary staffing services and ordering 

of election supplies; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk Department is moving forward with digitalizing City 

records, and therefore, additional staffing will be needed on a temporarily; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk Department needs additional supplies for all future 

municipal elections. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget be revised as 

follows: 

 

 From:                                                                                     Amount 

 001-428.00-6111 (Personal Service)                                     ($30,000.00) 

 001-428-20-6112 (Personal Service)                                     ($21,420.00) 

 

To: 

001-428.00-6419 (Other Professional Services)                     $30,000.00 

001-428-20-6218 (Supplies & Materials)                               $21,420.00 

 

Total                                                                                         $51,420.00                            

    

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

Note: Council Member Hartley left the meeting.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

CREATING THE GREATER BELHAVEN COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-33-553(4), “[w]hen the result of the elections shall 

have been canvased and certified by the municipality, the governing authorities of the municipality 

shall adopt a resolution creating the special local improvement assessment district if at least sixty 

percent (60%) of the qualified electors in the proposed special local improvement assessment 

district who vote in the election vote in favor of creating the district.  The resolution shall contain 

a description of the boundaries of the district and shall specify the millage rate to be levied upon 

the taxable real property in the district for the municipality’s fiscal year; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-33-553 (1) and (2) of the Mississippi Code Annotated 

of 1972, as amended, a petition signed by the owners of at least sixty (60%) of the taxable real 

properties for the Greater Belhaven Community and a strategic plan was filed with the City Clerk 

on December 16, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2022, the City Council authorized a resolution setting an 

election to authorize the creation of a special local improvement assessment district for Belhaven 

and Belhaven Height to be held on April 5, 2022; and 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   73 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

 

 WHEREAS, as a result of said election, the Greater Belhaven Improvement Assessment 

District was created with over seventy-five percent (75%) of the eligible participating property 

owners voting in favor of the district for an additional six (60 mils to be assessed to their property 

value; and 

WHEREAS, the Greater Belhaven Improvement Assessment District are outlined 

in Exhibit A and include Woodrow Wilson on the north, High Street on the south, North State 

Street on the west, and the Interstate 55 corridor (including the Museum Trial) on the east and 

southeast.  It also includes properties in the Belhaven Historic District located to the west of State 

Street, and properties in the Fortification East area to the east of Interstate 55. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the City Council of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, that 

the creation of the Greater Belhaven Improvement Assessment District is established effective 

April 26, 2022. 

 

 President Lindsay moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Angela Harris, Municipal Clerk, who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Lee and Lindsay.  



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   74 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

Nays – None. 

Abstention – Stokes.   

Absent – Hartley.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

Note: Council Member Hartley returned to the meeting. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER RATIFYING THE MAYOR'S SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO 

THE MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY FOR AN OCCUPANT 

PROTECTION GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $408,495.00 AND FURTHER 

AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF ANY FUNDS AWARDED FOR THE YEAR 

2023. 

 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Office Highway Safety has funding in a program known as 

the Occupant Protection Grant; and 

        

WHEREAS, the deadline for submitting the application for the fiscal year of 2023 was 

March 14, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department had not planned to submit an application but 

received a telephone call from Amesha Wilkerson requesting and encouraging that an application 

be submitted after the deadline; and 

 

WHEREAS, an application was prepared and executed by the Mayor on March 21, 2022 

and submitted to the Mississippi Office Highway Safety for funding; and 

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Occupant Protection program is to reduce the number 

unbelted fatalities and injuries among adults and children; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has previously received funds from the program and is 

considered to be a continuation grant agency; and 

 

WHEREAS, applications received from continuation grant are reviewed for 

completeness, data provided, citation information, budget requests of personnel, contractual 

services, travel, equipment, and other existing program; and 

 

WHEREAS, grants are funded based upon review of past performance of meeting targets 

and performance measures, and expenditure of previous grant funds and program documentation 

and assessments; and 

 

WHEREAS, an application was submitted for funding in the amount of $408,495.00 and 

signed by the Mayor in response to the telephone call; and 

 

WHEREAS, no match is required for funds awarded. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor submission of the application to the 

Mississippi Office Highway Safety for the Occupant Protection Grant is hereby ratified. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute documents 

and submit reports to the Mississippi Highway Safety if funds are awarded provided that the 

documents and reports submit do not require the contribution of funds above the monies received 

from the Mississippi Office Highway Safety and are not contrary of this Order. 

 

 

 

Council Member Grizzell moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Juan Gray, Grants Administrator of Jackson Police 

Department who provided a brief overview.  



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   75 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

                                                 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JACKSON TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH EVIDENCE IQ AND THE JACKSON POLICE 

DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE BALLISTICS IMAGING. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson wish to enter into an agreement with Evidence IQ to 

provide ballistic imaging systems to utilize on the fight on crime; and 

 

            WHEREAS, Evidence IQ and the City of Jackson Police Department are desirous of 

entering into an agreement; and 

 

               WHEREAS, there is evidence that criminal activity exists in the Jackson, Mississippi 

area and that such illegal activity has a substantial and detrimental effect on the health and general 

welfare of the people of the State of Mississippi; and    

 

            WHEREAS, one of the primary missions of Evidence IQ is to provide ballistics imaging 

of firearms and identify how many weapons and shooters are involved in a potential crime scene; 

and 

             

WHEREAS, Evidence IQ imaging is also able to determine how many fired cartridge 

cases are recovered at a crime scene; and 

 

               WHEREAS, an agreement with Evidence IQ will allow the Jackson Police Department 

to provide ballistics imaging to assist with the conviction and incarcerate of offenders. 

 

            IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that the herein-described agreement between the City of 

Jackson Police Department and Evidence IQ and is hereby authorized. 

 

            IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor of the City of Jackson and/or their 

designees be authorized to execute an agreement with Evidence IQ for ballistics imaging to used 

on potential crime scenes. 

 

 Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Shanekia Jordan, Clerk of Council, who stated said item was 

pulled by the Administration.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay recognized Council Member Stokes and 

Council Member Banks who withdrew their motion and second. Said item was pulled by the 

Administration.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 

 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE APPLICATION 

AND SUPPLEMENTAL FORM WITH THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 

OF TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION, TO APPLY 

FOR THE FY2022 COMPETITIVE FUNDING OPPORTUNITY; LOW OR NO 

EMISSION GRANT PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $24,899,120.00, AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AND 

RELATED DOCUMENTS UPON AWARD TO THE GRANT FUNDS. 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   76 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

 

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2022, the U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Transit 

Administration announced the availability for Discretionary FY 2022 Competitive Funding 

Opportunity; Low or No Emission Grant Program and Grants for Busses and Bus Facilities Program 

(Federal Assistance Listing 20.526) opened the SF-424 application process for Federal 

Assistance:  Low-No and Buses and Bus Facilities Program with the Opportunity Number of FTA-

2022-002-TPM-BUSC and FTA-2022-001-TPM-LWNO; and   

 

WHEREAS, Federal public transportation law 49 U.S.C 5339(c) authorizes FTA to award 

grants for low or no emission bus projects through a competitive process; and 

 

WHEREAS, the grant opportunity category is discretionary; and 

 

 

WHEREAS, this is a competitive grant where an application must be submitted by May 31, 

2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson Transit Division will request grant funding in amount of 

nineteen million nine hundred nineteen thousand two hundred ninety-six dollars ($19,919,296.00), 

which will require a 20% match in the amount of four million nine hundred seventy-nine thousand 

eight hundred twenty-four dollars ($4,979,824.00) from the City of Jackson General Fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, if awarded any funds, the funds will be used over FY2023, FY2024, FY2025, 

FY2026, and FY2027; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds will be used to complete a mid-life rehabilitation of Union Station, 

continue the bus stop improvement program, replace bus wash, add air purification systems to the 

existing fleet, upgrade the farebox system, and to purchase twenty-seven (27) vehicles:  nine (9) 35 

feet hybrid buses, six (6) 40 feet hybrid buses, six (6) less than 30 feet buses, six (6) electric vans and 

charging station; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Transit Division is recommending that the City apply for and accept said 

award to use in the City’s public transportation system. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute the SF-424 

application and supplemental form with the United States of America Department of Transportation, 

in amount of nineteen million nine hundred nineteen thousand two hundred ninety-six dollars 

($19,919,296.00), with a 20% match in the amount of four million nine hundred seventy-nine 

thousand eight hundred twenty-four dollars ($4,979,824.00) from the City of Jackson General Fund. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any awarded funds shall be used over FY2023, FY2024, 

FY2025, FY2026, and FY2027 to complete a mid-life rehabilitation of Union Station, continue the 

bus stop improvement program, upgrade farebox system, replace bus wash, add sir purification 

systems to the existing lot or not emission fleet, and to purchase twenty-seven (27) low or no emission 

vehicles:  nine (9) 35 feet hybrid buses, six (6) 40 feet hybrid buses, six (6) less than 30 feet buses, 

six (6) electric vans and charging station. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute the agreement and 

related documents upon award of the grant funds. 

 

 Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

 

President Lindsay recognized Jordan Hillman, Director of Planning and Development, who 

provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   77 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A STATEMENT OF 

WORK AND AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

WITH PAYMENTUS CORPORATION, AND RATIFYING AMENDMENT NO. 3.  

 

WHEREAS, the City currently has an agreement in place with the Paymentus Corporation 

to accept online and interactive telephone voice response system credit card payments; and 

      

WHEREAS, the City departments using the credit card payment services provided by the 

Paymentus Corporation have found the services to beneficial and of good quality; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Water-Sewer Business Administration has upgraded the utility billing 

system to C2M, which will require integration between the Paymentus Corporation software and 

the upgraded utility billing system software; and 

  

WHEREAS, previously, the Information Services Division of the Department 

Administration authorized Amendment No. 3 to the Master Services Agreement, which revised 

Schedule A to increase the maximum payment amount for Non-Utility Debit/Credit Card 

transactions to $7,500.00 at no additional transaction charge to customers or to the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Statement of Work, the Paymentus Corporation will 

configure, develop and implement several payment validation and processing enhancements in 

coordination with City of Jackson and their vendor, Oracle, for a total cost of $2,250.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 4 amends Schedule A—Paymentus Fee Schedule, which is 

a schedule attached and made a part of the Master Services Agreement, to provide the following 

fee schedule for transactions: 

 

SCHEDULE A- PAYMENTUS FEE SCHEDULE 

 

Paymentus Service Fee charged to the User will be based on the following table: 

 

Payment Type (User-Paid Convenience Fee 

Model) 

Paymentus Service Fee  

Utility Services Flat fee of $2.95* per qualified transaction 

Average Bill Amount $125.00 Flat fee $1.50* per transaction (Recurring O

nly) 

• Credit/Debit Card (Visa®, MasterCar

d®, 

 

Discover®) and ACH/eCheck. 
 

• Recurring Scheduled payments 

 

*Note: Maximum Payment Amount per payme

nt is $300.00 (multiple payments can be 

made).  

 

Open Records Flat fee $2.25* per transaction 

Average Bill Amount: $50.00 
 

• Credit/Debit Card (Visa®, 

MasterCard®, 

 

Discover®) and ACH/eCheck. 
 

*Note: Maximum Payment Amount per payme

nt is $100.00 (multiple payments can be 

made). 

 

Miscellaneous Government Services (non-

utility) 

2.50% of the total dollar amount or $1.25*, 

whichever is greater. 

• Credit/Debit Card (Visa®, 

MasterCard®, Discover®) and 

ACH/eCheck.  

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   78 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

*Note: Maximum Payment Amount per 

payment is $7,500 (multiple payments can be 

made). 

 

  

The Paymentus Service Fee will be collected in addition to the end-user bill payment total. 

Paymentus may apply different limits per transactions for user adoption or to mitigate risks; and 

 

WHEREAS, Water-Sewer Business Administration and the project manager for the utility 

billing system upgrade, The Preo Group, recommend that the City Council authorize this 

Amendment No.4 to the Master Services Agreement with the Paymentus Corporation, authorize 

the Statement of Work, and ratify Amendment No. 3. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute Amendment 

No. 4 to the Master Services Agreement with the Paymentus Corporation which amends Schedule 

a to the Master Services Agreement as set forth above and to execute a Statement of Work in an 

amount not to exceed $2,250.00. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Amendment No. 3 to the Master Services Agreement 

with the Paymentus Corporation, which increased the maximum payment amount for Non-Utility 

Debit/Credit Card transactions to $7,500.00 at no additional charge to customers or to the City, is 

hereby ratified. 

 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER TERMINATING, CLOSING, AND VACATING A CERTAIN EASEMENT 

AND ACCEPTING DONATION OF AN EASEMENT.  

 

WHEREAS, Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company has petitioned the City of 

Jackson, Mississippi to terminate and vacate a certain easement over Parcel 713-4-4 and 713-4-

10, and recorded in Book 2410, Page 93, of the land records of the Chancery Clerk of the First 

Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi (the “Easement”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Easement granted the City of Jackson a perpetual and irrevocable 

easement for a sanitary sewer across and over certain property located in the City of Jackson, First 

Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi, as more particularly described therein (the 

“Parcel”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Southern Farm Bureau, which owns the parcels that the easement crosses, 

desires to construct a new generator building on top of the sanitary sewer line, to construct a 

replacement sewer line away from the new generator building, and to dedicate a new easement to 

replace the abandoned easement; and 

 

            WHEREAS, terminating and vacating part of the old easements and dedicating a new 

easement will promote commercial development in this portion of the City of Jackson as well as 

the general welfare of the City of Jackson. 

 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

 

SECTION 1.  The following described easement to be terminated and vacated is as follows:  

 

This description is based on the Mississippi State Plane Coordinate System, West 

Zone, NAD 83/CORS 96 (EPOCH 2002.000). grid values, using Convergence 

Angle 00 degrees 04 minutes 25.80419 seconds, and a Scale Factor 0.999952073 

developed using INET 

 

A tract or parcel of land containing 0.03 acres, more or less, lying and being situated 

in the South 1/2 of Section 4, Township 6 North, Range 1 East, City of Jackson, 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   79 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

First Judicial District, Hinds County, Mississippi and being more particularly 

described by metes and bounds as follows: 

 

Commencing at a found 1/2 inch iron pin marking the intersection of the North 

right-of-way of Livingston Lane with the West right-of-way of Lakeover Road as 

per plat of Twin Lakes of Lakeover, Part 1 as recorded in Plat Book 27, Page 41 in 

the Office of the Chancery Clerk of First Judicial District of Hinds County, said 

found 1/2 inch iron pin being the point of determination of the above cited 

convergence angle and scale factor, and being defined as N 1051714.94, E 

2339127.51 on the above reference coordinate system; run thence 

 

South 51 degrees 07 minutes 34 seconds West for a distance of 896.26 feet to a set 

1/2-inch iron pin marking West line of an existing City of Jackson 10 feet in width 

Sanitary Sewer Easement (intended to be abandoned) as recorded in Deed Book 

2410, Page 93 in the Office of the Chancery Clerk of First Judicial District and said 

plat of Twin Lakes of Lakeover, Part 1; thence 

 

South 10 degrees 25 minutes 44 seconds West along said West line of an existing 

City of Jackson 10 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 11.75 

feet to a set 1/2-inch iron pin marking the Point of Beginning of the herein described 

easement, having the following coordinates: N 1051140.88, E 2338427.62; thence 

 

North 68 degrees 46 minutes 03 seconds East for a distance of 11.75 feet to a set 

1/2-inch iron pin marking the East line of said Existing City of Jackson 10 feet in 

width Sanitary Sewer Easement; thence 

 

South 10 degrees 25 minutes 44 seconds West along said Existing City of Jackson 

10 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 146.96 feet to the North 

line of an existing City of Jackson 20 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement as 

recorded in said Deed Book 2410, Page 93 and said plat of Twin Lakes of Lakeover, 

Part 1; thence 

 

North 64 degrees 41 minutes 03 seconds West along said North line of an existing 

City of Jackson 20 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 4.41 

feet to a set 1/2-inch iron pin; thence 

 

North 86 degrees 10 minutes 51 seconds West along said North line of an existing 

City of Jackson 20 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 5.77 

feet to a set 1/2-inch iron pin marking said West line of an Existing City of Jackson 

10 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement; thence 

 

North 10 degrees 25 minutes 44 seconds East for a distance of 140.33 feet to the 

Point of Beginning. 

 

SECTION 2.  The Easements and all easement rights granted thereunder are hereby terminated, 

closed and vacated. 

 

SECTION 3.  Upon the City closing and abandoning the aforesaid easement created for streets, 

sidewalks and other public purposes, all of its title and interests are abandoned to the adjoining 

property owners of records. 

 

SECTION 4.  The following described easement is accepted as follows: 

 

This description is based on the Mississippi State Plane Coordinate System, West Zone, 

NAD 83/CORS 96 (EPOCH 2002.000). grid values, using Convergence Angle 00 degrees 

04 minutes 25.80419 seconds, and a Scale Factor 0.999952073 developed using INET 

A tract or parcel of land containing 0.05 acres, more or less, lying and being situated in the 

South 1/2 of Section 4, Township 6 North, Range 1 East, City of Jackson, First Judicial 

District, Hinds County, Mississippi and being more particularly described by metes and 

bounds as follows: 

 

Commencing at a found 1/2 inch iron pin marking the intersection of the North right-of-

way of Livingston Lane with the West right-of-way of Lakeover Road as per plat of Twin 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   80 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

Lakes of Lakeover, Part 1 as recorded in Plat Book 27, Page 41 in the Office of the 

Chancery Clerk of First Judicial District of Hinds County, said found 1/2 inch iron pin 

being the point of determination of the above cited convergence angle and scale factor, and 

being defined as N 1051714.94, E 2339127.51 on the above reference coordinate system; 

run thence 

 

South 51 degrees 07 minutes 34 seconds West for a distance of 896.26 feet to a set 1/2-

inch iron pin marking West line of an existing City of Jackson 10 feet in width Sanitary 

Sewer Easement (intended to be abandoned) as recorded in Deed Book 2410, Page 93 in 

the Office of the Chancery Clerk of First Judicial District and said plat of Twin Lakes of 

Lakeover, Part 1, and the Point of Beginning of the herein described easement, having the 

following coordinates: N 1051152.43, E 2338429.74; thence 

 

South 10 degrees 25 minutes 44 seconds West along said West line of an existing City of 

Jackson 10 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 11.75 feet to a set 1/2-

inch iron pin; thence 

 

South 68 degrees 46 minutes 17 seconds West for a distance of 105.45 feet to a set 1/2-

inch iron pin; thence 

 

South 10 degrees 42 minutes 10 seconds East for a distance of 97.88 feet to a set 1/2-inch 

iron pin marking the North line of an existing City of Jackson 20 feet in width Sanitary 

Sewer Easement as recorded in said Deed Book 2410, Page 93 and said plat of Twin Lakes 

of Lakeover, Part 1; thence 

 

North 86 degrees 10 minutes 51 seconds West along said North line of an existing City of 

Jackson 20 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 5.67 feet to a set 1/2-

inch iron pin; thence 

 

South 59 degrees 23 minutes 43 seconds West along said North line of an existing City of 

Jackson 20 feet in width Sanitary Sewer Easement for a distance of 4.80 feet to a set 1/2-

inch iron pin; thence 

 

North 10 degrees 42 minutes 10 seconds West for a distance of 106.40 feet to a set 1/2-

inch iron pin; thence 

 

North 68 degrees 46 minutes 17 seconds East for a distance of 119.93 feet to the Point of 

Beginning. 

 

SECTION 5.  A certified copy of this Order shall be filed in the land records of the Chancery 

Clerk of Hinds County, Mississippi, by the Petitioner at the expense of the Petitioner. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 

INC. FOR THE JH FEWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT CORROSION 

CONTROL CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM PROJECT, DWI-L250008-03. 

 

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, the City of Jackson received two sealed bids for the JH 

Fewell Water Treatment Plant Corrosion Control Chemical Feed System Project, DWI-L250008-

03; and 

WHEREAS, the bid received from Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. in the amount 

of $9,638,994.00, was the lowest and best bid received and met specifications; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends that the City accept the bid of 

Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. as the lowest and best bid. 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   81 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the bid of Hemphill Construction Company, Inc, 

in the amount of $9,638,994.00, is accepted in accordance with the City’s Advertisement for 

Bidders; said bid and the specifications are placed on file with the Public Works Department, 

Engineering Division, Room 424 at 200 S. President Street and the City Clerk, Jackson, 

Mississippi. 

 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – Stokes. 

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT WITH THE HINDS COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT 2022-08.  

 

WHEREAS, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors intends to (1) Pave Quail Lake Drive 

at an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 2); 

and (2) Pave North Hampton Drive in an amount not to exceed $63,321.00, to be paid from 

American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1); (3) Pave River Road at an amount not to exceed 

$37,687.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1); (4) Pave Meadowbrook Road 

from Ridgewood Road to Eastover Drive at an amount not to exceed $82,850.00, to be paid from 

American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1); and (5) Pave Meadowbrook Road from Eastover Drive to 

Quail Run at an amount not to exceed $36,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds 

(Ward 1); and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1974, Section 17-13-1, 

et seq. of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, it is necessary for the City of Jackson to enter 

into an interlocal agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds 

County to make the referenced improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works has reviewed the interlocal agreement and 

concurs with work to be performed under this interlocal agreement. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds County to (1) Pave 

Quail Lake Drive at an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan 

Funds (Ward 2); and (2) Pave North Hampton Drive in an amount not to exceed $63,321.00, to be 

paid from American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1); (3) Pave River Road at an amount not to exceed 

$37,687.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1); (4) Pave Meadowbrook Road 

from Ridgewood Road to Eastover Drive at an amount not to exceed $82,850.00, to be paid from 

American Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1); and (5) Pave Meadowbrook Road from Eastover Drive to 

Quail Run at an amount not to exceed $36,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds 

(Ward 1). 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT WITH THE HINDS COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT 2022-11. 

 

WHEREAS, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors intends to pave Parisian Drive off of 

Northside Drive at an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan 

Funds (Ward 1); and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1974, Section 17-13-1, 

et seq. of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, it is necessary for the City of Jackson to enter 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   82 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

into an interlocal agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds 

County to make the referenced improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works has reviewed the interlocal agreement and 

concurs with work to be performed under this interlocal agreement. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds County to pave Parisian 

Drive off of Northside Drive at an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, to be paid from American 

Rescue Plan Funds (Ward 1). 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Foote seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT WITH THE HINDS COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT 2022-04.  

 

WHEREAS, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors intends to (1) Pave walking trails 

and the tennis court of Westside Park at an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, to be paid from 

American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3; and (2) Repair or replace wooden 

bridges and the floors in the main building of Mynelle Gardens at an amount not to exceed 

$35,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3; and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1974, Section 17-13-1, 

et seq. of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, it is necessary for the City of Jackson to enter 

into an interlocal agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds 

County to make the referenced improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation has reviewed the interlocal 

agreement and concurs with work to be performed under this interlocal agreement. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds County to (1) Pave 

walking trails and the tennis court of Westside Park at an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, to be 

paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3; and (2) Repair or replace 

wooden bridges and the floors in the main building of Mynelle Gardens at an amount not to exceed 

$35,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District (all in 

Ward 4). 

 

Council Member Grizzell moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT WITH THE HINDS COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT 2022-05. 

 

WHEREAS, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors intends to (1) Upgrade spring rockers 

and install a rubberized surface under a swing set at Jayne Avenue Park at an amount not to exceed 

$25,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3 (Ward 

5); (2) Purchase basketball backboards and goals for Aaron Henry Park at an amount not to exceed 

$10,000.00 to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3 (Ward 

3); (3) Upgrade and purchase swing sets for Flowers Park at an amount not exceed $20,000.00, to 

be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3 (Ward 6); (4) Purchase 

new backboards and rims to upgrade basketball courts at Kurts Gym at an amount not to exceed 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   83 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

$10,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 3 (Ward 

3); and (5) Remove trees, repair or replace fencing, and purchase benches and playground unit for 

Livingston Park at an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, to paid be from American Rescue Plan 

Funds allotted Supervisor District 3 (Ward 5); and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1974, Section 17-13-1, 

et seq. of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, it is necessary for the City of Jackson to enter 

into an interlocal agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds 

County to make the referenced improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation has reviewed the interlocal 

agreement and concurs with work to be performed under this interlocal agreement. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement with the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorizing Hinds County to (1) Upgrade 

spring rockers and install rubberized surface under swing set at Jayne Avenue Park at an amount 

not to exceed $25,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor 

District 3 (Ward 5); (2) Purchase basketball backboards and goals for Aaron Henry Park at an 

amount not to exceed $10,000.00 to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to 

Supervisor District 3 (Ward 3); (3) Upgrade and purchase swing sets for Flowers Park at an amount 

not exceed $20,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to Supervisor District 

3 (Ward 6); (4) Purchase new backboards and rims to upgrade basketball courts at Kurts Gym at 

an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, to be paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted to 

Supervisor District 3 (Ward 3); and (5) Remove trees, repair or replace fencing, and purchase 

benches and playground unit for Livingston Park at an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, to be 

paid from American Rescue Plan Funds allotted Supervisor District 3 (Ward 5). 

 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CITY OF JACKSON PROPERTY 

DAMAGE CLAIM AGAINST W.E. BLAIN & SONS, INC.  

 

WHEREAS, W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc. entered into a contract with the City of Jackson for 

the State Street Rehabilitation Project, Federal Aid Project Number STP-6928-00(015) 

LPA/108077-701000, City Project Number 19B4011; and 

 

WHEREAS, during the construction of the project, on or about September 10, 2021, a 

subcontractor of W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc. damaged the traffic signal mast arm at the intersection 

of State Street and Woodway on the west side of the intersection; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to provide a traffic signal for south bound traffic on State Street at 

the intersection of State Street and Woodway Drive, W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc. directed their 

subcontractor Lewis Electric, Inc. to make temporary repairs which included removing the arm 

that was damaged, installing a temporary wooden pole at the southeast corner of the intersection, 

running a span wire from the mast to the temporary pole, and hanging and wiring two (2) signal 

heads, all at a cost of $9,183.81; and 

 

WHEREAS, W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc. directed Lewis Electric, Inc. to order the 

replacement arm at a cost of $18,016.15; and 

 

WHEREAS, W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc. reported the accident to their insurer, Progressive, 

which has adjusted the claim; and 

WHEREAS, W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc. proposes to pay Lewis Electric, Inc. for the 

temporary repairs, and the cost of the mast arm and its installation, provided the City of Jackson 

agrees to the payment of the proceeds of the insurance claim to W.E. Blain & Sons, Inc.; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Division of the Department of Public Works recommends 

that the City’s property damage claim be resolved in this manner because it is the most expeditious 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   84 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

process and will allow the State Street Rehabilitation Project to be closed out, which will allow 

other City projects whose funding is being administered by the Mississippi Department of 

Transportation to proceed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the final closeout of the State Street Rehabilitation Project will be subject to 

the inspection and approval of completion of the repairs to the City’s traffic mast; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney has reviewed this proposed settlement and 

concurs in the recommendation of the Engineering Division. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute any documents 

necessary to effectuate the settlement of the City’s property damage claim as set forth above. 

 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AMENDING ORDER AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF JACKSON 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (JRA) EXPENSES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson Redevelopment Authority (JRA) is an urban renewal agency 

created pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 43-35-33; and 

 

       WHEREAS, JRA previously accrued expenses and submitted detailed invoices in the 

amounts listed below for technical experts, agents, and its own legal staff: 

 

      Legal Services: $2,432.50 

      Insurance Administration Services: $700.00 

      Design Consultant: $4,995.87 

      Termite & Environmental: $14,529.95 

      S5 Construction LLC: $350.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council previously approved these expenses at its February 

15, 2022 City Council meeting, but the Order incorrectly listed the total amount of expenses as 

$22,658.32 instead of $23,008.32. 

 

         IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Jackson Redevelopment Authority expenses in the 

amount of $23,008.32 be authorized and approved. 
            

Note: Said item failed for a lack of motion.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay stated said item would be tabled until May 10, 2022. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER REVISING THE ORIGINAL APPOINTMENT OF MATTHEW 

MCLAUGHLIN TO FILL AN UNEXPIRED TERM ON THE JACKSON 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (JRA) BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.  

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson Redevelopment Authority (JRA) Board consists of seven (7) 

members each of whom represents a City Council Ward; and 

 

WHEREAS, on April 30, 2019, the Mayor nominated and City Council approved 

Matthew McLaughlin to fill a vacancy on JRA Board (the “Original Order”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Matthew McLaughlin was appointed to serve the unexpired Term for Ward 

7 position on JRA Board; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Original Order stated an incorrect date for said Term to expire. 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   85 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the original appointment of Matthew McLaughlin 

to serve as a JRA Board member be revised to reflect the correct Term Expiration date of August 

13, 2022. 

 

President Lindsay moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Catoria Martin, City Attorney, who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item:  

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER ACCEPTING THE LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT DONATION FROM 

THE ESTATE OF ROBERT B. CHILDERS, IN THE AMOUNT OF SIXTY 

THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY-SIX DOLLARS ($60,296.00) FOR THE 

JACKSON ZOO.  

 

WHEREAS, Robert B. Childers donated funds to the City to assist with expansion or 

direct animal care and compensation of staff at the Jackson Zoo; and 

 

WHEREAS, Robert B. Childers left a pecuniary bequest in the amount of Sixty Thousand 

Two Hundred Ninety-Six dollars ($60,296.00) for the Jackson Zoo; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the decree Waiving First and Final Account, Authorizing 

Disbursement of Fees and Expenses, Closing Estate and Discharging Executor entered on the 

16th date of August 2021, the enclosed check for $60,296.00 payable to City of Jackson, 

Mississippi F/B/O Jackson Zoo and Begley Law Firm, PLLC as payment of that bequest. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to accept the donation 

from the Estate of Robert B. Childers, in the amount of Sixty Thousand Two Hundred Ninety-Six 

dollars ($60,296.00) for the Jackson Zoo. 

 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Ison Harris, Director of Parks and Recreation, who provided a 

brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item:  

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 

 

 

There came on for consideration, Agenda Item No. 35: 

ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI ESTABLISHING 

MISDEMEANOR HOUSING FUNDING TO OTHER JURISDICTIONS WITH 

JAIL SPACE TO HOUSE MISDEMEANOR VIOLATORS FOR CITY OF 

JACKSON WITH $250, 000.00 FROM THE FUND BALANCE. President Lindsay 

said item was referred to the Finance Committee.  



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   86 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for consideration, Agenda Item No. 36: 

 

ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AUTHORIZING 

THE ADJUSTMENT OF JACKSON GARBAGE BILLS FOR UNCOLLECTED 

GARBAGE.  President Lindsay said item was referred to the Finance Committee. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY. 

 

            WHEREAS, on February 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council, pursuant to Section 33-15-

17(8(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, passed an Order Declaring the Need to 

Continue the State of Emergency that was issued on February 13, 2020 by Chokwe A. Lumumba, 

Mayor of the City of Jackson, Mississippi; and  

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that flood 

waters and wide spread drainage system issues had affected several Jackson creeks, including, but 

not limited to:  Belhaven Creek; Bogue Chitto Creek; Canney Creek; Eubanks Creek; Hanging 

Moss Creek; Lynch Creek; Purple Creek; Three Mile Creek; Town Creek; Travon Creek; and 

White Oak Creek; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that the 

flood waters and wide spread drainage system issues caused extensive damages to homes, 

business, public property, and threatened the safety of the citizens and property of the City of 

Jackson, Mississippi, requiring the exercise of extraordinary measures; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that all 

efforts should be taken to protect people and property in consideration of the health, safety, and 

welfare of the City’s residents and the protection of their property within the affected areas; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, on March 17, 2020; April 14, 2020; May 12, 2020, 

June 9, 2020, July 7, 2020, August 4, 2020, September 1, 2020, September 29, 2020, October 27, 

2020, November 24, 2020, December 22, 2020, January 19, 2021, February 17, 2021, March 30, 

2021, April 27, 2021, May 25, 2021, June 22, 2021, July 20, 2021, August 31, 2021, September 

28, 2021, October 26, 2021, November 23, 2021, December 21, 2021, January 25, 2022, February 

15, 2022 and March 29, 2022 pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, 

reviewed the need for and continued the local emergency; and 

 

            WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as 

amended, the Jackson City Council has again reviewed the need for continuing the local 

emergency and determined that the emergency should be continued. 

 

            IT IS THEREFORE HEREBY ORDERED that said Order Declaring the Need to 

Continue the Declared State of Emergency as delineated by the Jackson City Council, remains in 

full force and effect and shall be reviewed again in thirty (30) days in accordance with Section 33-

15-17(8(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.  

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Stokes seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Safiya Omari, Chief of Staff who provided a brief overview.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Thereafter, President Lindsay called for a vote on said item:  

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   87 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

ORDER TO OVERRIDE THE APRIL 14, 2022 MAYOR’S VETO ON 

THE “ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-76 OF THE JACKSON CODE OF 

ORDINANCES GOVERNING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF 

THE CITY COUNCIL” ON THE DECEMBER 21, 2021 CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Agenda Item No. 14 during its December 21, 2021 

Regular City Council meeting, amending section 2-76 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances 

governing review and approval of the minutes of the City Council by Jackson City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi deemed it necessary to comply with 

Mississippi Code Annotated, § 21-15-33, which provides, in part: The minutes of every 

municipality must be adopted and approved by a majority of all the members of the governing 

body of the municipality at the next regular meeting or within thirty (30) days of the meeting 

thereof, whichever occurs first. Upon such approval, said minutes shall have the legal effect of 

being valid from and after the date of the meeting; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Ordinance was passed by the City Council with five (5) in favor, zero 

(0) opposing and two (2) absences; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Order was vetoed by Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba on April 14, 2022; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Virgi Lindsay, President of the Jackson City Council, pursuant to 21-8-18(2) 

of the Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972, in response to the Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba’s 

veto, places this Order of reconsideration of vetoed Order before the City Council. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Ordinance amending section 2-76 of the Jackson 

Code of Ordinances governing review and approval of the minutes of the City Council be 

reinstated by a two-thirds majority vote of the members present and voting resolving to override 

the Mayor’s veto. 

 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; President Lindsay seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – Grizzell. 

Abstention – Lee.   

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER TO OVERRIDE THE APRIL 14, 2022 MAYOR’S VETO ON 

THE “ORDER DETERMINING THE NEED FOR CONTINUING THE 

DECLARED LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY REGARDING RESIDENTIAL 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION (AS AMENDED BY THE JACKSON CITY 

COUNCIL)” ON THE FEBRUARY 24, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MINUTES. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Agenda Item No. 4 as amended during its February 

24, 2022 Special City Council meeting, continuing the declared local state emergency regarding 

residential solid waste collection for Jackson, Mississippi by Jackson City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi deemed it necessary to continue a 

declared local emergency with Waste Management, Inc. due to the impending expiration of the 

city’s solid waste and hauling services on March 31, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Order, as amended, was passed by the City Council with four (4) in 

favor, three (3) opposing and zero (0) absent; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Order was vetoed by Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba on April 14, 2022; 

and 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   88 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

WHEREAS, Virgi Lindsay, President of the Jackson City Council, pursuant to 21-8-18(2) 

of the Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972, in response to the Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba’s 

veto, places this Order of reconsideration of vetoed Order before the City Council. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Order continuing the declared local state emergency 

regarding residential solid waste collection for Jackson, Mississippi as amended by Jackson City 

Council be reinstated by a two-thirds majority vote of the members present and voting resolving 

to override the Mayor’s veto. 
 

Council Member Stokes moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Lindsay recognized Vice President Lee who moved, seconded by Council Member 

Banks to reconsider Agenda Item No. 30. The motion prevailed by the following vote:  

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – None.    

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay requested that the Clerk read the order:  

ORDER AMENDING ORDER AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF JACKSON 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (JRA) EXPENSES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson Redevelopment Authority (JRA) is an urban renewal agency 

created pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 43-35-33; and 

 

       WHEREAS, JRA previously accrued expenses and submitted detailed invoices in the 

amounts listed below for technical experts, agents, and its own legal staff: 

 

      Legal Services: $2,432.50 

      Insurance Administration Services: $700.00 

      Design Consultant: $4,995.87 

      Termite & Environmental: $14,529.95 

      S5 Construction LLC: $350.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council previously approved these expenses at its February 

15, 2022 City Council meeting, but the Order incorrectly listed the total amount of expenses as 

$22,658.32 instead of $23,008.32. 

 

         IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Jackson Redevelopment Authority expenses in the 

amount of $23,008.32 be authorized and approved. 

 

Council Member Banks moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba and Catoria Martin, City 

Attorney who provided a brief overview of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

 

President Lindsay recognized Council Member Banks and Vice President Lee who withdrew 

their motion and second. Said item was tabled until May 10, 2022 Regular Council Meeting.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No.22: 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   89 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

DISCUSSION: SANITATION FEE: President Lindsay recognized Council Member 

Stokes, who expressed concerns of citizens who are continuing to pay sanitation fees and 

having issues with getting trash picked up. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No.23: 

 

DISCUSSION: ENVIRONMENTAL RACISM: President Lindsay recognized 

Council Member Stokes who requested said item be tabled until a later date.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The following reports/announcements were provided during the meeting: 

 

• Council Member Foote announced the following:  

• Well Wishes to Dr. Charles Williams. 

 

• Council Member Banks announced the following: 

 

▪ Well Wishes to Dr. Charles Williams.  

▪ Congratulate the 2022 graduates of Jackson State University.  

 

• Council Member Stokes announced the following:  

• Close the meeting in honor of Charles Tony Davis, Demetrius L. Dixon, Ms. Mary 

Young, and Mrs. Annie Mcloughlin Allen. 

• Happy Birthday to Johnny Pearl Lee Patton.  

 

• Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba announced the following: 

 

▪ Sent Well Wishes to Dr. Charles Williams.  

▪ Acknowledge Professional Municipal Clerks Week May 1-7 

▪ Encouraged citizens to sign up with the WSBA digital self-service account using 

zip codes instead of Social Security Numbers.  

▪ Encouraged citizens to contact Richard’s Disposal if there are any issues with trash 

pickup at 769-333-4322 or csrjm@richardsdisposal.com 

▪ Encouraged all citizens to sign up for Code Red and dial 311 for non-emergency 

city services.  

▪ Encouraged citizens to attend the Town Hall meeting on April 26,2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

Pearl St. AME Church 1219 Robinson Road Jackson, MS. 

▪ Westside Community May Day Fun Day May 7 with movie in the park immediately 

after 1650 Wiggins Rd.  

▪ Precinct Four COPS meeting April 28, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. Fondren Presbyterian 

Church 3220 Old Canton Rd.  

▪ Neighborhood cleanup May 6, 2022. Location TBD. 

▪ Roll off dumpster day May 14, 2022. Location TBD.   

▪ Jackson Police Department Memorial Service May 7, 2022 at 9:30 am. Jackson 

Convention Complex.  

▪ 2022 Mayor’s Cup 3 Players Scramble May 20, 2022 at Pete Brown Golf Course. 

3200 Woodrow Wilson Dr. Registration deadline May 6th at 5:00 pm.  

▪ The City of Jackson Early Childhood Development Center is currently accepting 

applications for children 8 weeks to 5 years of age. 

▪ While the State celebrated Confederate Memorial Day April 25, 2022, the City of 

Jackson celebrated Unsung Hero’s Day. 

▪ For more information on announcements, contact Wanda Smith with Constituent 

Services (601)960-2324. 

 

• President Lindsay announced the following:  

• Well Wishes to Dr. Charles Williams. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *   

 

mailto:csrjm@richardsdisposal.com


SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                       TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 10:00 A.M.                   90 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to 

adjourn until the Regular Council Meeting at 10:00 a.m. on May 10, 2022.  At 2:14 p.m., the 

Council stood adjourned.   

 

PREPARED BY:    APPROVED: 

                                   ____________                                                     ,  ______         ___                        

CLERK OF COUNCIL              COUNCIL PRESIDENT     DATE 

  

                                         ____________     

      MAYOR 

       

      ATTEST:  

                                         ____________     

      CITY CLERK 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 

                                                                

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        MONDAY, MAY 2, 2022 1:00 P.M.                   91 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Special Meeting of the City Council of Jackson, 

Mississippi, was called by a majority of the City Council Members and notices having been placed 

by the Clerk of Council at 3:45 p.m. Friday, April 29, 2022 in the Clerk of Council’s Office, 

electronic notifications to all Council Members, on the City's website and on the public bulletin 

board in City Hall, relative to: (1) Claims. The meeting was convened in the Council Chambers 

located at 219 S. President Street at 1:00 p.m. on May 2, 2022 being the first Monday of said 

month, when and where the following things were had and done to wit: 

  

 Present: Council Members: Virgi Lindsay, Council President, Ward 7 (via 

teleconference); Angelique Lee, Council Vice President, Ward 2; Ashby 

Foote, Ward 1 (via teleconference); Vernon Hartley, Ward 5 (via 

teleconference) and Aaron Banks, Ward 6. Directors: Safiya Omari, Chief 

of Staff; Shanekia Mosley Jordan, Clerk of the Council and Catoria Martin, 

City Attorney. 

 

 Absent:   Kenneth I. Stokes, Ward 3 and Brian C. Grizzell, Ward 4. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
  

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Angelique Lee. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER APPROVING CLAIMS NUMBER 27190 to 27190 APPEARING AT 

PAGES 76 TO 77 INCLUSIVE THEREON, ON MUNICIPAL “DOCKET OF 

CLAIMS”, IN THE AMOUNT OF $279,583.79 AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS 

FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that claims numbered 27190 to 27190 appearing at pages 76 

to 77, inclusive thereon in the Municipal “Docket of Claims”, in the aggregate amount of 

$279,583.79 are hereby approved for payment and said amount is expressly appropriated for the 

immediate payment thereof. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is appropriated from the various funds the sums 

necessary to be transferred to other funds for the purpose of paying the claims as follows:   

 

                           TO  

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

         FROM:                                                                                             FUND 

MODERNIZATION TAX   279,583.79 

TOTAL                              $279,583.79 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Lindsay recognized Terry Williamson, City Attorney Office and Mary Carter, 

Public Works Department, who provided a brief overview on said item.  

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Lindsay, called for a vote on said item:  

 
Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes and Grizzell. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There were no reports/announcements provided during the meeting. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        MONDAY, MAY 2, 2022 1:00 P.M.                   92 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 
 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to 

adjourn until the Special City Council Meeting at 1:00 p.m. on May 6, 2022.  At 1:17 p.m., the 

Council stood adjourned.   

 

PREPARED BY:    APPROVED: 

                                   ____________                                                     ,  ______         ___                        

CLERK OF COUNCIL              COUNCIL PRESIDENT     DATE 

       

                                         ____________     

      MAYOR 

 

      ATTEST:  

                                         ____________     

      CITY CLERK 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

                                                                
 
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, MAY 6, 2022 1:00 P.M.                   93 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Special Meeting of the City Council of Jackson, 

Mississippi, was called by a majority of the City Council Members and notices having been placed 

by the Clerk of Council at 10:10 a.m. Thursday, May 5, 2022 in the Clerk of Council’s Office, 

electronic notifications to all Council Members, on the City's website and on the public bulletin 

board in City Hall, relative to: (1) Resolution authorizing the Mayor to submit an application and 

other documents to the Mississippi Department of Transportation for the 2022 Emergency Road 

and Bridge Repair Fund Program.  The meeting was convened in the Council Chambers located at 

219 S. President Street at 1:00 p.m. on May 6, 2022 being the first Friday of said month, when and 

where the following things were had and done to wit: 

  

 Present: Council Members: Angelique Lee, Council Vice President, Ward 2; Ashby 

Foote, Ward 1 (teleconference); Brian C. Grizzell, Ward 4 (via 

teleconference); Vernon Hartley, Ward 5 (via teleconference) and Aaron 

Banks, Ward 6. Directors: Louis Wright, Chief Administrative Officer; 

Constance White, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Council and Terry Williamson, 

Deputy City Attorney. 

 

 Absent:   Kenneth I. Stokes, Ward 3 and Virgi Lindsay, Council President, Ward 7. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

  

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Angelique Lee. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT APPLICATION 

AND OTHER DOCUMENTS TO THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION FOR THE 2022 EMERGENCY ROAD & BRIDGE 

REPAIR FUND PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Department of Transportation has invited local 

government municipalities to submit applications to the 2022 Emergency Road and Bridge Repair 

Fund Program for funding consideration, which is being funded at level of $100,000,000.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to submit an application for the replacement of the 

Colonial Circle bridge over Purple Creek, the Swan Lake Drive bridge, the Martin Luther King Jr 

Drive bridge over Town Creek Tributary, and the McRaven Road bridge east of Siwell Road; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson acknowledges that if the project is awarded, grant 

funding will not exceed the amount requested in the application or eligible project costs, whichever 

is less; and 

WHEREAS, during the life of this project it will be necessary for the Mayor to 

execute other documents related to the administration and construction of said approved 

application for Road and Bridge projects, and to submit those documents to the Mississippi 

Department of Transportation and other parties involved with the design and construction. 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized to execute and submit 

an application and other documents to the Mississippi Department of Transportation for the 

2022 Emergency Road & Bridge Repair Fund Program. 

 

Council Member Banks moved adoption; Council Vice President Lee seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley and Lee. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Lindsay and Stokes.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There were no reports/announcements provided during the meeting. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, MAY 6, 2022 1:00 P.M.                   94 

MINUTE BOOK 6V 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to 

adjourn until the Special City Council Meeting at 10:00 a.m. on May 10, 2022.  At 1:16 p.m., the 

Council stood adjourned.   

 

PREPARED BY:    APPROVED: 

 

                                   ____________                                                     ,  ______         ___                        

CLERK OF COUNCIL              COUNCIL PRESIDENT    DATE 

  

                                         ____________     

      MAYOR 

 

 

      ATTEST:  

 

                                         ____________     

      CITY CLERK 

 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

                                                                

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 











City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 412261811           66893        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 587.00
587.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41261810            66894        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 277.00
277.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41262948            66899        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 96.00
96.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41247900            66900        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 116.00
116.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41253256            66902        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 109.00
109.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41253666            66904        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 113.00
113.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41253696            66905        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 121.00
121.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41254002            66906        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 153.00
153.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41254003            66907        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 163.00
163.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOIGxNnRpv0plzM3x0KEDtacAlD9B9cA1DqH2gS%2F9IbdDAV36tURXAYPa61jIxHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOIGxNnRpv0plzM3x0KEDtacAlD9B9cA1DqH2gS%2F9IbdDAV36tURXAYPa61jIxHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJX%2BQt%2FRxh%2B2mrmDPqlqyN13hfcAVaW1AmESlPG511kD67k7%2FLB56ZMOag%2F%2FGqpc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B8WhWpAu0TYoRTOlgrNbYZWyROAZ%2FyAnuxp9oxrhiaZ28ZqzyI%2B1ZhBZBzxWroz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaQ%2F%2FjpUBM0GxowIyhXUZqmOhGgMoJU6%2FxJ9rKb7GwJqmSmx%2BPOML%2F%2F4y3TagSEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaQ%2F%2FjpUBM0GxowIyhXUZqmOhGgMoJU6%2FxJ9rKb7GwJqmSmx%2BPOML%2F%2F4y3TagSEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaQ%2F%2FjpUBM0GxowIyhXUZqmOhGgMoJU6%2FxJ9rKb7GwJqmSmx%2BPOML%2F%2F4y3TagSEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tfq5Cobn6xzL7i4gKq9VvRtZNGolKh4RW%2F%2FB4Kx3l5MEMRmft%2B6LnuXd5PQ7JEDQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tfq5Cobn6xzL7i4gKq9VvRtZNGolKh4RW%2F%2FB4Kx3l5MEMRmft%2B6LnuXd5PQ7JEDQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JesBWjB%2B%2BqCcMQVOJq%2FsH7fSkdNu6lu43Pkqeu%2F3tyqkz3R7JHgSb3jkpsH46Rr%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AW6qfp%2BBfEUyxj7tDw29SzXNRuVcpVjFVFEgYxhdr0vzbdd6rVHlNEuqHHhYpSq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7P8O5fPI%2BwKnHldBY002pwdqkUNvLqWivRaDWxO3ns7sTkJc2ZAN4VmVoAyDJM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7P8O5fPI%2BwKnHldBY002pwdqkUNvLqWivRaDWxO3ns7sTkJc2ZAN4VmVoAyDJM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7P8O5fPI%2BwKnHldBY002pwdqkUNvLqWivRaDWxO3ns7sTkJc2ZAN4VmVoAyDJM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nA6uDTp5vH7DPUCcbh7h7ESSrW3w%2BDFqa%2Bcpv6CMVqYTBn5RNaKsdlvTguUPMADl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nA6uDTp5vH7DPUCcbh7h7ESSrW3w%2BDFqa%2Bcpv6CMVqYTBn5RNaKsdlvTguUPMADl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJCh4I4TFeyIdezOV39GBGXTfLzrnL4ZnMohG2ekuqdZXRu5bq4Dumxz%2BkJi8x5V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3F5tCxQN4M37hOZHSVe%2F2osYxsZQanMPw03OEmck%2Fvu3M0pQZ6jA1wz4C7rTBEKg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqwDC%2BlIug3SVQ6PItD48%2FT5efOQv0ME%2FMJD%2FS6lxOo0He25jKXYWZUOzXGY0Exk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqwDC%2BlIug3SVQ6PItD48%2FT5efOQv0ME%2FMJD%2FS6lxOo0He25jKXYWZUOzXGY0Exk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqwDC%2BlIug3SVQ6PItD48%2FT5efOQv0ME%2FMJD%2FS6lxOo0He25jKXYWZUOzXGY0Exk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPctdAu7r9v8bjQw59KuJvsxV%2F5eQQcb97O9hJL46ef9JyIFGIMTkYD9H5GIYf4Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPctdAu7r9v8bjQw59KuJvsxV%2F5eQQcb97O9hJL46ef9JyIFGIMTkYD9H5GIYf4Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1884oRT4tmyUyY9RDLbsWaMmNS%2FjofZxAkUsDvW08saEFS9Zb4SM2IlXTKvF9%2BWM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS77FJAFIVqa6eGTM90jJ8AYhFMC2s%2B319Y7w4wLfTaGCCS82uHTfNDrjkb0Fhtr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmjrWjgEzhdIO9Tmiq5TQ6hIWjUDJMbaR6MC24nUlr4R%2B3S5v8cA6sjAr1cQ8vPB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmjrWjgEzhdIO9Tmiq5TQ6hIWjUDJMbaR6MC24nUlr4R%2B3S5v8cA6sjAr1cQ8vPB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmjrWjgEzhdIO9Tmiq5TQ6hIWjUDJMbaR6MC24nUlr4R%2B3S5v8cA6sjAr1cQ8vPB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7uZA4ZqktMIMszE8BJMKvTYGfvzh9RJH%2Ff0y5nn%2B6QJY9yCexM7X%2FbM4MLnEvC0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7uZA4ZqktMIMszE8BJMKvTYGfvzh9RJH%2Ff0y5nn%2B6QJY9yCexM7X%2FbM4MLnEvC0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBWwwXw3AOfah6fWriEu9DKH1dZm8hbwODgln5YidkxBTzuDQJoVINzOaqHciUiS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaxPa8PTuiizO%2B5gLTGuRa46yP469WDQjRvqwF6tcXVPAc%2FJzPWDo8G4DbTHK0ch
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaGh1OWvasqC6PzBVtZT%2BiknMFpOtW65r7P83ZRi5I933TRd0JHZmDL2hp5VofWW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaGh1OWvasqC6PzBVtZT%2BiknMFpOtW65r7P83ZRi5I933TRd0JHZmDL2hp5VofWW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaGh1OWvasqC6PzBVtZT%2BiknMFpOtW65r7P83ZRi5I933TRd0JHZmDL2hp5VofWW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoRlg8gtDmV7ynaTB7%2BAqH8lBsW8lYPGLOwVlibEhhPXa75eyW9C4weVkXGE7E%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoRlg8gtDmV7ynaTB7%2BAqH8lBsW8lYPGLOwVlibEhhPXa75eyW9C4weVkXGE7E%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2Boldm6lOhp3n8X5dln0RKhcm9mKpfeqY7qz%2FWyMmA1Cx7DrYU8KXBeY%2BvcTidt4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rt1Mokj2sCxshto4uDScW5xBrnswdfah49HyTv%2FQnZOhJUrmrseYfHFabVHhHWTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciOIlqrQgAWd4ZNxoS7%2BrR3Te1lAq%2FTYfUpTzlyoo2TZBLVSdPwU%2FZArDQM8vbsf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciOIlqrQgAWd4ZNxoS7%2BrR3Te1lAq%2FTYfUpTzlyoo2TZBLVSdPwU%2FZArDQM8vbsf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciOIlqrQgAWd4ZNxoS7%2BrR3Te1lAq%2FTYfUpTzlyoo2TZBLVSdPwU%2FZArDQM8vbsf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rebMoHUUvCGsy6UkfovWEIsC%2BQLGIFku7XxGkFxTY9Hep3%2Bp%2Fd%2Fy83NstURN9hDU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rebMoHUUvCGsy6UkfovWEIsC%2BQLGIFku7XxGkFxTY9Hep3%2Bp%2Fd%2Fy83NstURN9hDU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bzol49eHkoTXl4CSWoOdc4k0afic0jIUU44PHYHT1xve1WF9QbAo3uPLpvAxQK8T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7si4WR92W7pvQuiOEE6QKIlFpLSAxzjmFmgbiICSXyJA32VLSbk6ogKaW6kE%2FqS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNNl9XmNAA12yebNXx0bCSpI39AtstheekaNXtyd3ZF%2FaimnM7aIF6IbzPidbhWD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNNl9XmNAA12yebNXx0bCSpI39AtstheekaNXtyd3ZF%2FaimnM7aIF6IbzPidbhWD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNNl9XmNAA12yebNXx0bCSpI39AtstheekaNXtyd3ZF%2FaimnM7aIF6IbzPidbhWD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8TC8h7ymfsMGVwr6Dwyq7WT8Iz21s%2FBLlxTAnMcARjQc7qakAR0jy07135YN3D6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8TC8h7ymfsMGVwr6Dwyq7WT8Iz21s%2FBLlxTAnMcARjQc7qakAR0jy07135YN3D6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSCLtNkJSk0UsVZRH16VtSmFZjpnHYcWVjuyLCoMT5o5WZHKtihCXjJAlEOX6VnG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FN5I7lGNUR5r847C51h4L08gbkP4%2BB1W1U26f61b0IpLTiix%2F4OuhDHNAJm26BkV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOI6hu0jAD61t%2B5uM2ogUP6hpyEAt5xs6OucBXpAAyNelyyfggAhNpCD%2BtUR4wqb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOI6hu0jAD61t%2B5uM2ogUP6hpyEAt5xs6OucBXpAAyNelyyfggAhNpCD%2BtUR4wqb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOI6hu0jAD61t%2B5uM2ogUP6hpyEAt5xs6OucBXpAAyNelyyfggAhNpCD%2BtUR4wqb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5n9voLMkm%2BR7VKXPhrhyCDTRsqylUL22Bd9KKWcdsD1FevkwKg3GwrzBAoBYAgAn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5n9voLMkm%2BR7VKXPhrhyCDTRsqylUL22Bd9KKWcdsD1FevkwKg3GwrzBAoBYAgAn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhmtKrfxXVFEClftaxIurogAl3Ic5F2a7TrPrBKtFDaFaYcHIQIpQx4bM2cEoHYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KwuNv8C%2FFez%2Bxtva%2BWFPINmaKVNbQ8Vso3B%2BIJvM1GaxGt5edF60b6%2B99Sj6K3B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjY2N5ChVV3cSteNASV%2FVFQiLoBmW85zArsopR94kzQWN1bC8BIalP7RayCR47Zj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjY2N5ChVV3cSteNASV%2FVFQiLoBmW85zArsopR94kzQWN1bC8BIalP7RayCR47Zj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjY2N5ChVV3cSteNASV%2FVFQiLoBmW85zArsopR94kzQWN1bC8BIalP7RayCR47Zj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41254996            66908        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 183.00
183.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41255277            66909        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 111.00
111.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41255612            66911        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 121.00
121.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41244776            66915        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 151.00
151.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41255624            66917        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 133.00
133.00

1 800 RADIATOR       69998 0000 99220584 INV 05/24/2022 41255897            66927        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152210 6316       ADMINISTR MOTOR VEH 83.00
83.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,517.00

A-1 LOCK & SAFE      62177 0000 99220612 INV 05/24/2022 100285              66700        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 17.50
17.50

A-1 LOCK & SAFE      62177 0000 99220572 INV 05/24/2022 100275              67076        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00

CHECK TOTAL 142.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Coc%2Bht%2FQN18QyVZn4DF8rlEdGNn140QzYfmJnAXVVjo4KaC%2Bmn8iA2vf%2B%2BNXZwC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Coc%2Bht%2FQN18QyVZn4DF8rlEdGNn140QzYfmJnAXVVjo4KaC%2Bmn8iA2vf%2B%2BNXZwC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQdycl1wJB3cZRWoQUORSTcMELVQuAyTjMeN3OKshZUtEOW0awJ1am2cDKvrLZp6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0w%2Bp6cx6JuWY68i9%2BrGuYwST4O%2B%2FOrwW2R5nYFE1Wgwb3QgdU3mD0URZmaE0kcBw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxmHu5zQulcjYnrM%2BShYdNYN6twcKhFPhn0iWBLQe9wxww1xhe4lVfLr8p%2B9u6LW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxmHu5zQulcjYnrM%2BShYdNYN6twcKhFPhn0iWBLQe9wxww1xhe4lVfLr8p%2B9u6LW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxmHu5zQulcjYnrM%2BShYdNYN6twcKhFPhn0iWBLQe9wxww1xhe4lVfLr8p%2B9u6LW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwX8rHEJn6JFOVGnK%2BdjvM3w47VLgtAb3RJPTNAs2cEjFJz%2BSNHJwXmGgpODZ7%2Bx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwX8rHEJn6JFOVGnK%2BdjvM3w47VLgtAb3RJPTNAs2cEjFJz%2BSNHJwXmGgpODZ7%2Bx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvrU%2F0FfSG%2FaccaQPrRwfbhC9NZWRXtJol7gJAH%2BB6PCFpGJs8%2FvNr7Kh8bfObB3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRuD%2F2KvzbyFLagxkr%2B0dOAUwpQXveObQu2VnYbjzdkOiXqg0YZOkz7ruR055SjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nffgPJkmNOa95IZegyiV9Ve6amV9E79bKO%2FjEwxyLusPNT7VNqnlmLSTdQWO%2B3UZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nffgPJkmNOa95IZegyiV9Ve6amV9E79bKO%2FjEwxyLusPNT7VNqnlmLSTdQWO%2B3UZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nffgPJkmNOa95IZegyiV9Ve6amV9E79bKO%2FjEwxyLusPNT7VNqnlmLSTdQWO%2B3UZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KBgl9%2BTuV%2Bj3N22x7H7YzkquzW9%2FPjV9GSZheTpEhT1vA0ImLqhwuGoMkVZr90z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KBgl9%2BTuV%2Bj3N22x7H7YzkquzW9%2FPjV9GSZheTpEhT1vA0ImLqhwuGoMkVZr90z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TJ4b6cxiE%2FUL9hrFlZxrTRCb3KPXyY4nyrSuygyqoeWMz%2FHw%2BYSS7%2FDJRKgT4jx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTtZug9g2kDAZK8%2FyRwfMllCWgz9zKLp4iIkk0Ksa%2Fw%2BKO7k3egKDFwtl5pc9hfj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8195yIse5IvAEiyURUsusAsTbJpgXvq9QzSrA%2BJoc9TVH8bQrX%2F%2BopCzBvOUFMKG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8195yIse5IvAEiyURUsusAsTbJpgXvq9QzSrA%2BJoc9TVH8bQrX%2F%2BopCzBvOUFMKG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8195yIse5IvAEiyURUsusAsTbJpgXvq9QzSrA%2BJoc9TVH8bQrX%2F%2BopCzBvOUFMKG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6Dbo0Gsm6HWjO19%2FudrNyr4%2FnScBI9%2FJSs8Fvz%2F13hyRwniBASe4YGPd1fmWw%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6Dbo0Gsm6HWjO19%2FudrNyr4%2FnScBI9%2FJSs8Fvz%2F13hyRwniBASe4YGPd1fmWw%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7f6ffunETomVhuB9wpey%2FCtrykTXbEVlRigcVXAKA1du59BmKGdPo3qTFVlDBfpV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c71gDKMnbJYt1SsYH01VIAJV0cymiejdWtLQ%2F%2BDgp98b2W%2BjzqPp4o8gDQvXlarY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0%2BAzsmN2yhpayERzL9lPXhwZbwQMdo8I6SJ413bR8GOe3tiNfeFrcEyoMDRV5OW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0%2BAzsmN2yhpayERzL9lPXhwZbwQMdo8I6SJ413bR8GOe3tiNfeFrcEyoMDRV5OW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0%2BAzsmN2yhpayERzL9lPXhwZbwQMdo8I6SJ413bR8GOe3tiNfeFrcEyoMDRV5OW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNpNZp47DQtrFyI6IysqX62mDt%2B5opRMB6j0Axi7RPOoFmUonUKxG1J9tHf6xnI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNpNZp47DQtrFyI6IysqX62mDt%2B5opRMB6j0Axi7RPOoFmUonUKxG1J9tHf6xnI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7anqCQvDHJaQyPkB22j44wD260UvKoHu9Iwq%2FF4QQD6sD7C4T2wjoQyjMGhplx7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9KfxtLvt%2BI9HEbM1HPF1rJ0gAD%2B4twrZlyu7z%2BG%2F3LsSn%2BcUQW%2B1tHr4pkjACQe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1zYGGk58fyra3bjiMvnKBKAFx8LEszcq5fcEfNfCq9rSnNCxanF5CSk9516TF1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1zYGGk58fyra3bjiMvnKBKAFx8LEszcq5fcEfNfCq9rSnNCxanF5CSk9516TF1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1zYGGk58fyra3bjiMvnKBKAFx8LEszcq5fcEfNfCq9rSnNCxanF5CSk9516TF1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e5iUrlrAtwJPZK0ds%2BQYmy5o2xx0iQ%2FZSmjZ%2Bb8UcWEFgevQG6tIQE2xY%2FlpnkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e5iUrlrAtwJPZK0ds%2BQYmy5o2xx0iQ%2FZSmjZ%2Bb8UcWEFgevQG6tIQE2xY%2FlpnkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHIzACGQZAJIUWyfA6RFrNCf2ci9JscUVzfDqpjTygHidnpeC1rAk7RCjl6VRl5o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjJzzp6wJr%2FcFtVlynBG2VsIjYnvmoK7BlaNiACkMfJe1tX8OMnNORqtJnSvJcxi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ictnNHObtl%2BfJgzT%2FidAbkn5lcbxsBdLz2lcllMopVG5nBRGw2Fj4u9Gxs1C547W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ictnNHObtl%2BfJgzT%2FidAbkn5lcbxsBdLz2lcllMopVG5nBRGw2Fj4u9Gxs1C547W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ictnNHObtl%2BfJgzT%2FidAbkn5lcbxsBdLz2lcllMopVG5nBRGw2Fj4u9Gxs1C547W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyiXKS3jAoOtyPSwayKynhJ8sj%2FfuWx6qqOTGnOybzMLM1qeWNbHINcl7vY72R86
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyiXKS3jAoOtyPSwayKynhJ8sj%2FfuWx6qqOTGnOybzMLM1qeWNbHINcl7vY72R86
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goKWWDAv%2FWIh%2BxeHBZxH9rEXHW08MmliPxj2Ca%2BK08p0iShcZ%2BFKPZAo%2FMyBywad
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTxJTeHqrJKlkSqxp5iNb6S6rib9a%2BFnbFuwEjv%2BAE8djidPJXApVD87ATq0dqt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hneDKmRS9HWsdpDznUyH%2FN6AfqCrqyWwh1kaBHnRgaHZVoR1mXhSOiYkxmcQRfEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hneDKmRS9HWsdpDznUyH%2FN6AfqCrqyWwh1kaBHnRgaHZVoR1mXhSOiYkxmcQRfEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hneDKmRS9HWsdpDznUyH%2FN6AfqCrqyWwh1kaBHnRgaHZVoR1mXhSOiYkxmcQRfEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5bJjM3leMIZHpjilSnd49hkKT0%2FDtAPF1ml%2B1ag%2BcBa0yPB9DPpKc6Dc7IPijXa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5bJjM3leMIZHpjilSnd49hkKT0%2FDtAPF1ml%2B1ag%2BcBa0yPB9DPpKc6Dc7IPijXa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BW8rsA0obZ94EK6awqPdfJiAwHqnmuSI0KMRaeE9kRnP0%2F5ibQUo9oaVWIAGr0FJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TJ8%2FY7I1%2BrPMvGBZ6WX6%2Fi3Ze0eQLCK8fCbIWKl8Zrxp%2BMIDftKwt6h%2F%2B7WaE3G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZy2mlhF61gXgc8FJQlr8XSOQ3mJNTlGeCijpVwXLc5Vih2i7lSHC1mCSY%2FBwml%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZy2mlhF61gXgc8FJQlr8XSOQ3mJNTlGeCijpVwXLc5Vih2i7lSHC1mCSY%2FBwml%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZy2mlhF61gXgc8FJQlr8XSOQ3mJNTlGeCijpVwXLc5Vih2i7lSHC1mCSY%2FBwml%2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

A-1 TRANSMISSION INC 63048 0000 99220560 INV 05/24/2022 04192022            67007        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 550.00
550.00

CHECK TOTAL 550.00

ACE BOLT & SCREW CO  1160 0000 22001465 EFT 05/24/2022 542475              66046        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144830 6230       TRAFFIC S HAND TOOL 14.34
14.34

CHECK TOTAL 14.34

ACME REFRIGERATION OF69978 0000 22001502 INV 05/24/2022 R188239             66760        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 40450133 6240       DFA-PETEBRNON-CAPITA 2,918.02
2,918.02

CHECK TOTAL 2,918.02

ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP60454 0000 22001299 EFT 05/24/2022 I2768411            66355        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 5,537.50
5,537.50

ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP60454 0000 22001230 EFT 05/24/2022 I2772217            67093        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,875.20
3,875.20

CHECK TOTAL 9,412.70

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP41630 0000 77220500 INV 05/24/2022 58457               67035        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144243 6317       PRECINCT  OTHER REP 10.00
10.00

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP41630 0000 77220456 INV 05/24/2022 58444               67059        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144242 6317       PRECINCT  OTHER REP 278.00
278.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EHav%2BZjcN1EmpsNZR5cjNxIy3eD7hkXJ5vBZbDEKxs9ddXtkEqSqFdLn3DuIriN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EHav%2BZjcN1EmpsNZR5cjNxIy3eD7hkXJ5vBZbDEKxs9ddXtkEqSqFdLn3DuIriN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xv012CR9BgCYoSN7jUrKjAFGkhVRKMPMZkJA2kr3DBdk19dJnSlqi14gsrZBWpkm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzJfr5xPPP7zPYPll5N71qOSLK%2FlItpbLjmvIJbV6sUbbPjGggCx6%2FI794kzo8eO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLyyrDVziNXCBQoX4jaVYzFmLToyce8fyv6Dpuibsjc96Ep9i42eGYNEEjyv8P3b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLyyrDVziNXCBQoX4jaVYzFmLToyce8fyv6Dpuibsjc96Ep9i42eGYNEEjyv8P3b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLyyrDVziNXCBQoX4jaVYzFmLToyce8fyv6Dpuibsjc96Ep9i42eGYNEEjyv8P3b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heMMvTZYY2fXJAZO8rIwLbcFPsZEvxoKKJd3dW29U0jauREnyFzKKcLip6GHK%2F76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heMMvTZYY2fXJAZO8rIwLbcFPsZEvxoKKJd3dW29U0jauREnyFzKKcLip6GHK%2F76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kK%2FPFsI7FLwmTYOW1XJa%2Fst5fKNvPpkQkBggBY9643izNw5NyU8G%2BodlxG7IbpAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEU18mqVCvc2xuuYzGDJ84DzhSqPzDQTiedT5kWER%2BZxSokCEQ4g%2F2Id6pi5SS4e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Q2wdGlSg9btU0mW8qP%2Fc02jIcjoeMGBI2UoG0LTQT47FRKMYTYEsfcLIOKjoBrH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Q2wdGlSg9btU0mW8qP%2Fc02jIcjoeMGBI2UoG0LTQT47FRKMYTYEsfcLIOKjoBrH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Q2wdGlSg9btU0mW8qP%2Fc02jIcjoeMGBI2UoG0LTQT47FRKMYTYEsfcLIOKjoBrH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Drz0yTHtfrQKVRQjiX6ovPoXh6C18lAbj7Pg4ABGeCxDxDowuqEqoi1C46L2ErJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Drz0yTHtfrQKVRQjiX6ovPoXh6C18lAbj7Pg4ABGeCxDxDowuqEqoi1C46L2ErJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqACpxjZAe%2B%2B65nbdm5OtZXHWU0rt76qBDMdRO7B5wexVmj%2B6qpInyRcf8q69NSv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88U8hFpwJLssgEfj8KLQhmEnM7g%2Bt7LsZSsYBVjFef8b9UEj7WrrspC3cOCKJlgR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txRCs%2Bk7si8Hhfd9DWkOP3rxE7UbyDBkyNiJiSsKumdjiFYmQokpt2D92NNJSPxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txRCs%2Bk7si8Hhfd9DWkOP3rxE7UbyDBkyNiJiSsKumdjiFYmQokpt2D92NNJSPxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txRCs%2Bk7si8Hhfd9DWkOP3rxE7UbyDBkyNiJiSsKumdjiFYmQokpt2D92NNJSPxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlMLFvCcQGSi8TDZDGakYuQk56vNdXC0dRrQcK2iCHVHVhCyAc86r9zBi9uqM3T6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlMLFvCcQGSi8TDZDGakYuQk56vNdXC0dRrQcK2iCHVHVhCyAc86r9zBi9uqM3T6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gnl4BRJd7JjL9G%2F2qwoic0ycSHppd5Nim%2BoioR%2BjUG5%2B%2BGdz14RjpheDL%2FPuDTlQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rwIRZqvb6BOfjI5yB4WU8VgQPWcqK9kmLCNlLEVCzamKOainVIyTl0XWztXORSS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kN9%2BAx7e1JzHRICAFOTGmQAXxIT1exB%2FU2vnk4cyJ6%2FmHjNgWTVlo8tA1197DZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kN9%2BAx7e1JzHRICAFOTGmQAXxIT1exB%2FU2vnk4cyJ6%2FmHjNgWTVlo8tA1197DZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kN9%2BAx7e1JzHRICAFOTGmQAXxIT1exB%2FU2vnk4cyJ6%2FmHjNgWTVlo8tA1197DZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyXNqMcDN8tIBXNaowb%2Fzsuq3KrISdi67Kiu9wsJ49CnjDs3%2BEplUBnoCgcFFm8h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyXNqMcDN8tIBXNaowb%2Fzsuq3KrISdi67Kiu9wsJ49CnjDs3%2BEplUBnoCgcFFm8h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQd8%2B5L9OwN0Si%2Fjf932P%2FtaKK3aKScUa64jX1Zj4FDuwdIcbww6eu%2BxBSSk%2BGJ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ni1kUXdOkkSM%2Be6ggD2gyQ%2B2Dztrsx5yOrCIlE6vZgcjLHRCS02jXl9FDrIRwSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZyztr7w%2BCfVGwoxS3NNpwMuOC6N%2FGVe3hfUSapx%2FHjCgW%2F4J7MCppQMUb2M80eQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZyztr7w%2BCfVGwoxS3NNpwMuOC6N%2FGVe3hfUSapx%2FHjCgW%2F4J7MCppQMUb2M80eQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZyztr7w%2BCfVGwoxS3NNpwMuOC6N%2FGVe3hfUSapx%2FHjCgW%2F4J7MCppQMUb2M80eQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBTEyr%2FitOunSrXW%2FSr%2BKqz2jZBfzoLomw4hWAyZoxSC2jwpXnUpGJRMH%2FZqXLYK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBTEyr%2FitOunSrXW%2FSr%2BKqz2jZBfzoLomw4hWAyZoxSC2jwpXnUpGJRMH%2FZqXLYK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVaM9nIBOpJWV5zmShjAYnX2QAeCPiUYsEnqMAmkN%2FYf3Re4K8teVC1A6maPM1N6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oYwi6es3OnNGp77ULEdxJJXAp4bk3dIyAb9yoJrcOIIvOszPHXub7P%2F%2BsG7pf2D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9fUI414fcq6suEqhH3RrzDP0%2FjoQwGAODm0ldQCQuFjQhv2g2LwdHbqGvbBObpo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9fUI414fcq6suEqhH3RrzDP0%2FjoQwGAODm0ldQCQuFjQhv2g2LwdHbqGvbBObpo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9fUI414fcq6suEqhH3RrzDP0%2FjoQwGAODm0ldQCQuFjQhv2g2LwdHbqGvbBObpo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUfFj6qcb8PwDEtsUiRe2CGdnMROccbXlouZyT9umexu%2FYk2%2FcGYPJhY2xafcJoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUfFj6qcb8PwDEtsUiRe2CGdnMROccbXlouZyT9umexu%2FYk2%2FcGYPJhY2xafcJoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iN9whh4GZrBzRmxMHt2QtayJCPrGCL%2Fow7oVlzKDThzvw4Ty5SYsNYqu5tFFA3ZT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BMpvi1gdCs%2FH55rRzUnnynI0Nuf%2B%2BJ5u9YBCOx5QFLYD2t1EhiwdrdT1GsdB3d%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taiJeN46Wf3IhKXGXUUKUVyNyjYE3i6qBIm927gSWRXSZ9cB5S0evsrtoi0WHe0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taiJeN46Wf3IhKXGXUUKUVyNyjYE3i6qBIm927gSWRXSZ9cB5S0evsrtoi0WHe0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taiJeN46Wf3IhKXGXUUKUVyNyjYE3i6qBIm927gSWRXSZ9cB5S0evsrtoi0WHe0Z


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP41630 0000 77220507 INV 05/24/2022 58461               67152        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 12.00
12.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

AMERIMAC CHEMICAL COR63332 0000 22001414 INV 05/24/2022 22-8242             66844        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 13,635.00
13,635.00

AMERIMAC CHEMICAL COR63332 0000 22001563 INV 05/24/2022 22-8244             66955        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 4,942.00
4,942.00

AMERIMAC CHEMICAL COR63332 0000 22001564 INV 05/24/2022 22-8245             66959        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 4,942.00
4,942.00

CHECK TOTAL 23,519.00

ANDERSON ENVIRONMENTA65392 0000 77220461 INV 05/24/2022 650                 66268        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 1,800.00
1,800.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,800.00

ANTHONY VERACI       401576 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05122022            67121        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142820 6419       VOTER ROLLOTHER PROF 400.00
400.00

CHECK TOTAL 400.00

ARTHUR V DAVIS       401246 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112391           66311        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5GkdvgUm7nmR1ZLzAiaLspU03e8Ig6Ugq37VCs3E7lp4JYtfpQFlCnRZNg1UEkF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5GkdvgUm7nmR1ZLzAiaLspU03e8Ig6Ugq37VCs3E7lp4JYtfpQFlCnRZNg1UEkF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abFomqGJmi2EyrAoZtaX4erWJWJRndrTrnUSZv0Udt5BVEmUgrjw9U30qhVWumd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tk%2FJYzP9kam%2FhyouUrG9dTHWZ4P7vZclPxGogVFQjEIY%2FwaheF%2BeOnZgApMXqxKG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDK%2BxFR8CI2JXi%2Bft5rKTEqijkE7KinoR55OjVLrpcd3gTkSlxZnTlLB56ppRPw8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDK%2BxFR8CI2JXi%2Bft5rKTEqijkE7KinoR55OjVLrpcd3gTkSlxZnTlLB56ppRPw8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDK%2BxFR8CI2JXi%2Bft5rKTEqijkE7KinoR55OjVLrpcd3gTkSlxZnTlLB56ppRPw8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or%2FM1VLVw2%2BT91nLHw6qvecrv6ny6N280lYO7MvX%2BAxy4Q1y%2FwSPhiBfsFZ2%2Fd%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or%2FM1VLVw2%2BT91nLHw6qvecrv6ny6N280lYO7MvX%2BAxy4Q1y%2FwSPhiBfsFZ2%2Fd%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iN2OpMAwOTNm%2B8gvPwuOl5j1yzCQ%2FIEbhcTBWBsCL69hWTvczEl2h%2BrFWmzenRBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9NAfwF4Vp%2FJecGsC%2BZwT6ti47ielKQiPJWHy%2Bbezka93IaBG%2BwODvfR%2F8jq%2B5cw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPrzD%2BWVxBBvYnAUn0w2%2FwWutkoYh9BnM%2Fqbsp4ojXJYPh27T2QDuV0%2FtQjKemW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPrzD%2BWVxBBvYnAUn0w2%2FwWutkoYh9BnM%2Fqbsp4ojXJYPh27T2QDuV0%2FtQjKemW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPrzD%2BWVxBBvYnAUn0w2%2FwWutkoYh9BnM%2Fqbsp4ojXJYPh27T2QDuV0%2FtQjKemW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8GQUEczUo8FUp1oau7guh1oH83QmoQGMnRQDyauOFBLPOKwMttW1bdXwI9S%2FrY5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8GQUEczUo8FUp1oau7guh1oH83QmoQGMnRQDyauOFBLPOKwMttW1bdXwI9S%2FrY5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZX%2BkgWbBtR4HmH8a%2B8JKYkgU83Bpiwamhoy7Qwx5hg3PY8pFFIvapDRfGBlsfcj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zvo5y4dKEb7CORq2XRa6R3XzW4WTEkc5xDo%2BBNolF2GBcSru0wshiT7%2FYwuiszKc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXxX1Hw1M%2BNYkSpye%2BkDFCr7pgF%2FQmgBu4isJS%2BA0o4RwG1Fn%2FY%2Fd570Y1%2F8yY3u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXxX1Hw1M%2BNYkSpye%2BkDFCr7pgF%2FQmgBu4isJS%2BA0o4RwG1Fn%2FY%2Fd570Y1%2F8yY3u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXxX1Hw1M%2BNYkSpye%2BkDFCr7pgF%2FQmgBu4isJS%2BA0o4RwG1Fn%2FY%2Fd570Y1%2F8yY3u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPpoLpyJUmTRNOPHcd1wD1D4qrrL14YHDhKIMXusY2Uq%2B4p1vcP5zsXDp2ExJyE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPpoLpyJUmTRNOPHcd1wD1D4qrrL14YHDhKIMXusY2Uq%2B4p1vcP5zsXDp2ExJyE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPOYxB7IDOswtTfm%2FBFWyyo%2F%2BMPzA0HwqUfHywRzrrETDrxnNCygev6Gsa0SMccm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZuA%2Bi5NJ0TrBlLz5q1XOA56iMs%2FkOETOwE5qrQKoxZS4H44eMjpvxTzrshMBG0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMXzSxBd%2BOpMiek7sJutdHD%2FkDisDkVJSIPnRAGZnNo8PacxDl%2Bnm6H6YI0F7dgw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMXzSxBd%2BOpMiek7sJutdHD%2FkDisDkVJSIPnRAGZnNo8PacxDl%2Bnm6H6YI0F7dgw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMXzSxBd%2BOpMiek7sJutdHD%2FkDisDkVJSIPnRAGZnNo8PacxDl%2Bnm6H6YI0F7dgw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8l9Y9GmJlcz%2BwCc2%2FaTnt%2BNU0riX5BVOGr2Cr9p6YFoQDYMy1fNijBjyNFpDtZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8l9Y9GmJlcz%2BwCc2%2FaTnt%2BNU0riX5BVOGr2Cr9p6YFoQDYMy1fNijBjyNFpDtZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcVZ00mYkYWfARpvJZGzNBp9Wz4EqH7wdYv%2FITEEexzZadU9KiTVZPK%2BQavQprze
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcjodKfTgfL%2FVWxA9zh6mXH5I7BPRxG5M75H9Y134vEBhBkVcI44935Y7LSCmXK2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjRfdIzR7RWbI9GSm6vESD%2FKLt19%2F1SU%2BejkaKyHlhpgMFSnfHfMRjxaKfusVuGT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjRfdIzR7RWbI9GSm6vESD%2FKLt19%2F1SU%2BejkaKyHlhpgMFSnfHfMRjxaKfusVuGT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjRfdIzR7RWbI9GSm6vESD%2FKLt19%2F1SU%2BejkaKyHlhpgMFSnfHfMRjxaKfusVuGT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg1Ti1quThV8yp%2FmA4gUgiI3mw1XC%2BjU3d99vM60%2FR%2FIuS8GbompGLknoFNnF0lM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg1Ti1quThV8yp%2FmA4gUgiI3mw1XC%2BjU3d99vM60%2FR%2FIuS8GbompGLknoFNnF0lM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVXbW6Ue4ti%2FJDBnVXyyFI4wjSX57UevNrSHCDragDQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPZEFPWnsqJgSLdYs%2BMvMemR3Tu9aVwRi94ttjYbHZbgoeN35A6GLzfeBKwIPixA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mu5rHIN0UJD1Qhfh%2BanTxHNzt8BzA2g92Zmn%2FpFI1N%2ByQo1V3pl7aFR9SOKcwOhZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mu5rHIN0UJD1Qhfh%2BanTxHNzt8BzA2g92Zmn%2FpFI1N%2ByQo1V3pl7aFR9SOKcwOhZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mu5rHIN0UJD1Qhfh%2BanTxHNzt8BzA2g92Zmn%2FpFI1N%2ByQo1V3pl7aFR9SOKcwOhZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FybwPSRZE1osPEjbFc69Pgq9TDrKASgDPnZ6lSbY5aGO%2Bui56t9DAwVfxPYCBbx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FybwPSRZE1osPEjbFc69Pgq9TDrKASgDPnZ6lSbY5aGO%2Bui56t9DAwVfxPYCBbx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9CLvHPz44FUfrx%2FNw4dqV3Um%2B%2B3kvLxA4bNwGOSqDY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zf%2FO63X7OABZlcDGLPu31c0VB%2BwV%2Fu3FBlLjkyTMf67D%2FMtjSZBygoq6%2BN2DcH2T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDI1Q8fj5js2bRHmUGrUGnAeyLCu7hKjPeJXHALBj2b5BaU25rZwYtZCt8qgE99E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDI1Q8fj5js2bRHmUGrUGnAeyLCu7hKjPeJXHALBj2b5BaU25rZwYtZCt8qgE99E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDI1Q8fj5js2bRHmUGrUGnAeyLCu7hKjPeJXHALBj2b5BaU25rZwYtZCt8qgE99E


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ARTHUR V DAVIS       401246 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112398           66459        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 05/24/2022 601M58 0210001 0593 66318        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 204.00
204.00

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05129469 03272022   66319        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 92.46
92.46

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 05/24/2022 59738963 04052022   66320        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 160.92
160.92

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 05/24/2022 59738963 05052022   66466        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 40.23
40.23

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 05/24/2022 601M826928 9280591  67002        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 25,558.50
25,558.50

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 05/24/2022 601M82389 0890 0596 67005        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 6,814.00
6,814.00

CHECK TOTAL 32,870.11

AT & T MOBILITY      70455 0000         INV 05/24/2022 287279913854X0427202 67223        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00490400 6455       COMPUTER  CELLULAR P 1,404.70
1,404.70

CHECK TOTAL 1,404.70

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTcXLwYDgiBc%2Fev29nw1Z9pWguL87wR4DFM9GOVC7dU%2FQ7bWpLeP62v2PZV00l7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTcXLwYDgiBc%2Fev29nw1Z9pWguL87wR4DFM9GOVC7dU%2FQ7bWpLeP62v2PZV00l7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHORTKciTcizUzcMGmMgQ9OQ77LijZYw4sVi1eKdSs8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DB%2BXA7r1%2Bqc%2F02eYej1dxj5bLlx4WeQVAk6YntgiYTgHQyJSi%2BoPsZ1uXDESwiWg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0dpcU5QycWPj9LHgvELVEFxQEBIg2jw5Wl%2BnWT%2Fl%2FxGNqJYDluDlCLzKZ2211Mp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0dpcU5QycWPj9LHgvELVEFxQEBIg2jw5Wl%2BnWT%2Fl%2FxGNqJYDluDlCLzKZ2211Mp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0dpcU5QycWPj9LHgvELVEFxQEBIg2jw5Wl%2BnWT%2Fl%2FxGNqJYDluDlCLzKZ2211Mp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlQBTJC46BMAMxWG1YUSdJ0ceWGf1Jj4VouvDTRWAv4VCZg6Nr6uoZAynOrezf5h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlQBTJC46BMAMxWG1YUSdJ0ceWGf1Jj4VouvDTRWAv4VCZg6Nr6uoZAynOrezf5h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AiXobKWvCWPIl0kOLt%2BphWmvFxvUfLq%2FHwXEQGlQxA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvHVGeFm%2FVpnoFQ%2BXvtR%2BqunHP1UAsiZucdoW%2FE8gdOxyygpERHzVW42bOfI1YhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmdfsYnz0BkKbmd%2FDvBHdJDMkTEdmpJM%2FbxwzqphVBeZAgVfw%2BVj7nT39cIR7Rf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmdfsYnz0BkKbmd%2FDvBHdJDMkTEdmpJM%2FbxwzqphVBeZAgVfw%2BVj7nT39cIR7Rf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmdfsYnz0BkKbmd%2FDvBHdJDMkTEdmpJM%2FbxwzqphVBeZAgVfw%2BVj7nT39cIR7Rf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGBzqRQawVMCrRiTSeD8yEqjsCDyB%2F%2B17KnkCKR3nPm7VdID%2FYvLIBMpGz2f8R5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGBzqRQawVMCrRiTSeD8yEqjsCDyB%2F%2B17KnkCKR3nPm7VdID%2FYvLIBMpGz2f8R5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uC6oGp1Ml0EnQFPxsrxtSACBFvtiqdL20f7AfJP0%2BnE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVIMLz1lsOwrtWxqX4i45DIPMLbroFArjHzX8k66BiGGMQqoVIi04rVnMZth%2BcNP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGj95KMlzbt4d9%2Fjs7vJixUNCLXlrvtCZk0TEcFWB%2FMkISs9REeBH3ckTlNBI%2BFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGj95KMlzbt4d9%2Fjs7vJixUNCLXlrvtCZk0TEcFWB%2FMkISs9REeBH3ckTlNBI%2BFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGj95KMlzbt4d9%2Fjs7vJixUNCLXlrvtCZk0TEcFWB%2FMkISs9REeBH3ckTlNBI%2BFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfgX%2Bd38PQubVedSSUPK7YLvbyCZihII7%2F3fC5KpfTitgbGFv3oqqPYU0LHbdq8u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfgX%2Bd38PQubVedSSUPK7YLvbyCZihII7%2F3fC5KpfTitgbGFv3oqqPYU0LHbdq8u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWNkbLpQIyXzMrORwv5oYX%2BHpC52yBl5DB19IbrwUNQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLGSNMKg0GU1IbotFrY4b6ucAINb1lSQ8bh2dXiM4ZZ7G3DctIbr%2FsxWJK%2BGQOlP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBbhoa8waoo85HABPLPa%2FYV4IW%2FZhrge1NLBMd7XGa41UeHblt840q%2BxhvWhU4ae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBbhoa8waoo85HABPLPa%2FYV4IW%2FZhrge1NLBMd7XGa41UeHblt840q%2BxhvWhU4ae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBbhoa8waoo85HABPLPa%2FYV4IW%2FZhrge1NLBMd7XGa41UeHblt840q%2BxhvWhU4ae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4RpA5WxcJPRHyiQfBIr%2B7hEUArqH2h%2F8NErRDk%2Bk6uZZVc%2F2qP3ESO%2FuNE8Pa%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4RpA5WxcJPRHyiQfBIr%2B7hEUArqH2h%2F8NErRDk%2Bk6uZZVc%2F2qP3ESO%2FuNE8Pa%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zRbRbYMfkf%2FjEK7%2FiHsdCj3bQI8Jba2JKfxDt5c88g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khIbeHNifO1Zqh%2B4UsV9e8%2FVdbw8ErtEnmaKeDrrzr%2BGjFYGunHSw6q%2BoV52Kglp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3RMc1YUba4mD7l8yWSmxP%2BTGIAymSxoLP8mHsmnUWLGQKaTSUKk4WxzOE1FSyBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3RMc1YUba4mD7l8yWSmxP%2BTGIAymSxoLP8mHsmnUWLGQKaTSUKk4WxzOE1FSyBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3RMc1YUba4mD7l8yWSmxP%2BTGIAymSxoLP8mHsmnUWLGQKaTSUKk4WxzOE1FSyBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpWp8RuabOhQKDv26EmrGopCFV9bD3u6aIOgyomMj2QPLg49PPCLHFE6MhZ4UWYw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpWp8RuabOhQKDv26EmrGopCFV9bD3u6aIOgyomMj2QPLg49PPCLHFE6MhZ4UWYw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBAjisO%2BW2Q6%2Bomu4Ojt5CJWz4fHsX6I4t4bcWNb5Tw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlQnKgZLsYtx9g6y%2FTPrSJKPir3Kxo6nkcyYbEQ76dlQrO9xWouUPnp73xDB9nKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AQqjEtwIr41NW3qkCnSrD8N2qEl31f47Y60D2s8b03agMNRxgSdojksD9M3d%2BVX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AQqjEtwIr41NW3qkCnSrD8N2qEl31f47Y60D2s8b03agMNRxgSdojksD9M3d%2BVX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AQqjEtwIr41NW3qkCnSrD8N2qEl31f47Y60D2s8b03agMNRxgSdojksD9M3d%2BVX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZErx7KrE8BUmC0IKOwfQcN5BPIp%2FJ5n%2BnF%2BOFNM9ZYBZF3WQZC%2BvZZUZZdvjOGfN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZErx7KrE8BUmC0IKOwfQcN5BPIp%2FJ5n%2BnF%2BOFNM9ZYBZF3WQZC%2BvZZUZZdvjOGfN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYmia4sloGS133ZlwW7o4vfI9M12vvmSzkx3i23vb8c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZY9ciHstsQJ%2F1d6hRMIaVy3WOStCHNL86U4HvpbLjTaIfxqKjyGRW6fGXI3a1Rz7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rKRrVZgjgZFhQ6qGf586xmnAV%2FBbYavfJ%2BZgk8jkTzzDthdKYDsizBrxHFhFkCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rKRrVZgjgZFhQ6qGf586xmnAV%2FBbYavfJ%2BZgk8jkTzzDthdKYDsizBrxHFhFkCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rKRrVZgjgZFhQ6qGf586xmnAV%2FBbYavfJ%2BZgk8jkTzzDthdKYDsizBrxHFhFkCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHQwdEHIIZ1q5BHqteYfyFo%2BHpYXJevFGrRSt96ZJz1P1CWS4ITP0EuzDdSy9SAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHQwdEHIIZ1q5BHqteYfyFo%2BHpYXJevFGrRSt96ZJz1P1CWS4ITP0EuzDdSy9SAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eqMHFgGR6GKgNLbslDU19GrGb4Tzitr2HQpY425BBI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPyoC14y4ECFSvplDW%2FY8wHSYcXtGmqNI4YFt6rlKTPC8%2BDflcCi66AV2zyf9Grr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBEctBbZqbFinNtuHpIm%2Fdj6%2BqTeu6KmbnFCsEArqpJIqlV1ONftlF12cNszXK5F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBEctBbZqbFinNtuHpIm%2Fdj6%2BqTeu6KmbnFCsEArqpJIqlV1ONftlF12cNszXK5F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBEctBbZqbFinNtuHpIm%2Fdj6%2BqTeu6KmbnFCsEArqpJIqlV1ONftlF12cNszXK5F


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012724561052422    67404        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       371.35
371.35

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012724810052422    67405        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       207.86
207.86

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012724954052422    67406        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       465.15
465.15

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012761422052422    67407        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149100 6453       MUNICIPAL GAS       192.24
192.24

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012761682052422    67408        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       439.55
439.55

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012761888052422    67409        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140610 6453       INFORMATI GAS       182.29
182.29

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012762092052422    67410        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6453       FEWELL WT GAS       350.14
350.14

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012762627052422    67411        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6453       CARE & MA GAS       43.00
43.00

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012763377052422    67412        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144222 6453       YOUTH DET GAS       54.35
54.35

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ1AmEe3brBMbj4iSY2H4jKpMBxFBkF9UQs%2F%2Bj33d4UCTBONdY3j1FLBHImFUVOd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ1AmEe3brBMbj4iSY2H4jKpMBxFBkF9UQs%2F%2Bj33d4UCTBONdY3j1FLBHImFUVOd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNCqheCnAbR8O1RvPb5lGOWWYPXFfMT6SyHvGN10%2BfU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hr6q65VEDKRxcAItaTSLPG0EzHntFQkxlOmVzlFbZZAIwnvg8VqldJFWdsQ5VIDd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4QhIMStDp8u9Yk9b5VtpcNxneOsaOLatkDV5NOzA2WD8cM%2BpWKajkNHFHwOleO3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4QhIMStDp8u9Yk9b5VtpcNxneOsaOLatkDV5NOzA2WD8cM%2BpWKajkNHFHwOleO3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4QhIMStDp8u9Yk9b5VtpcNxneOsaOLatkDV5NOzA2WD8cM%2BpWKajkNHFHwOleO3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmBqQtctNz5O9j0TQTV2IcSPN6JEiFUJw%2F8Vv0uNSeDNlkVxROLrs3NJ3S1GBcku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmBqQtctNz5O9j0TQTV2IcSPN6JEiFUJw%2F8Vv0uNSeDNlkVxROLrs3NJ3S1GBcku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73XZhUNV9oIKmVRu50JR9bjfd%2BHlHHkxFojrUEOENeA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9OphfyjAwyW2I2fMAudXBEOWOsAqWIFk0xJczfFlbHn1VSBE3Cc7HW%2F6%2B6%2FCYUy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6zT3jZ4OF2QjMYEY6d9oJgrp%2BIqmb18Rgn2TiS2dYcbIjv2Nc8EILL1vTM5xwkn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6zT3jZ4OF2QjMYEY6d9oJgrp%2BIqmb18Rgn2TiS2dYcbIjv2Nc8EILL1vTM5xwkn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6zT3jZ4OF2QjMYEY6d9oJgrp%2BIqmb18Rgn2TiS2dYcbIjv2Nc8EILL1vTM5xwkn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGPcQmKw24cIRh1EG4O3Raex6MpKby1VPiCZkJgBJ6x6Cmvuo%2Ft5fwUqH3OQjFZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGPcQmKw24cIRh1EG4O3Raex6MpKby1VPiCZkJgBJ6x6Cmvuo%2Ft5fwUqH3OQjFZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b82DBJdYkrgi%2BA0o2NfVwGMfsMT1InFjzNaG235nfv0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fsTQmihmGE1pYBjuzctkKL9NWm18Gy2LKUgl03aWQB%2B2Cw8mEMTigRdaWudGPaSi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDAcz%2BaBBqfGVcnNb1uvFyVZOd5i4vj8OeJqai1K1ysMp8Z91RwIEz204YPgUzMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDAcz%2BaBBqfGVcnNb1uvFyVZOd5i4vj8OeJqai1K1ysMp8Z91RwIEz204YPgUzMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDAcz%2BaBBqfGVcnNb1uvFyVZOd5i4vj8OeJqai1K1ysMp8Z91RwIEz204YPgUzMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1%2FSJxMrTxBiC%2F%2BRmb5NlgLTIP%2F90AKuYsL3fCx6YEU9bZHaJm7ttofr2oaKPg56
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1%2FSJxMrTxBiC%2F%2BRmb5NlgLTIP%2F90AKuYsL3fCx6YEU9bZHaJm7ttofr2oaKPg56
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNfE8eVyW7syyZ5QFaNaHOfyEPnjWv%2B1sml%2FwrSg3lg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Web1Ii%2BVt%2BVzaebuhEZQaNAv00wHdBgGy8pXrZYrOiZ%2FcGFNmOpRLYdRAqV40Grw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPYw%2BG6o9QmVldEoGU1BZ%2Fc%2Fdx5aiZ93Yba5blD7PB4RRxF3XEHqDndpkUJGoWcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPYw%2BG6o9QmVldEoGU1BZ%2Fc%2Fdx5aiZ93Yba5blD7PB4RRxF3XEHqDndpkUJGoWcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPYw%2BG6o9QmVldEoGU1BZ%2Fc%2Fdx5aiZ93Yba5blD7PB4RRxF3XEHqDndpkUJGoWcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQ2%2B0mKJ9JHfhtZJlms%2BCPpLsWvz0MHwLQVBr0JRcptEqY5AJHikYZdYUvJqkrh3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQ2%2B0mKJ9JHfhtZJlms%2BCPpLsWvz0MHwLQVBr0JRcptEqY5AJHikYZdYUvJqkrh3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUcZoqNTU%2FR0ACybTgBXkrsVrDAVShEhopC8MYJL3cI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJxEP0zG%2FVNY5VPaRxA70CBp2zgJWeB3bpzx7HRFFRmcralggU44HXACy%2Bo6%2F86q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhAfW2I8gYdGYblMnMQOTp7HH92PqLgYyBre8aVY5QGEKMxmXs5ECLa2wWHZLgH6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhAfW2I8gYdGYblMnMQOTp7HH92PqLgYyBre8aVY5QGEKMxmXs5ECLa2wWHZLgH6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhAfW2I8gYdGYblMnMQOTp7HH92PqLgYyBre8aVY5QGEKMxmXs5ECLa2wWHZLgH6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCx3sImAum601oMpR0ZpbAL%2Bp134v5UtVDXCOJW8rPdQaogebwiwlzfIpE81exIH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCx3sImAum601oMpR0ZpbAL%2Bp134v5UtVDXCOJW8rPdQaogebwiwlzfIpE81exIH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ze%2BpmUgBl%2F4ovbBl%2BFEL3moL90YnG3Sg2zXpIwNF%2F%2FU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjJ2xfnvDRKUyNJjBgdIseKOKoU6BiaGwZFd7MXIUhTYN8OZbKgQ2KD%2Bpcp958Vm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HPT3nj9eAkPswdO7QoMTmJIC%2FBPAvaM8se5fQ62lI7yFQKMNRCF01w18Nr4XJkB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HPT3nj9eAkPswdO7QoMTmJIC%2FBPAvaM8se5fQ62lI7yFQKMNRCF01w18Nr4XJkB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HPT3nj9eAkPswdO7QoMTmJIC%2FBPAvaM8se5fQ62lI7yFQKMNRCF01w18Nr4XJkB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bt%2B2j9eBFCmaN493izWg%2Bl8FfR68btCzKavGxHv%2Bs7NPakRGHUKN3%2Fda8V5jCUOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bt%2B2j9eBFCmaN493izWg%2Bl8FfR68btCzKavGxHv%2Bs7NPakRGHUKN3%2Fda8V5jCUOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqiUW1u4zQOYOtYWzqJPlYdZVaLwSW54cxiTjb0u22U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fhpmbf3t8ZZjjSKxKjA45U5I2nib674iDogD4%2Br38%2FNh6VZYz5UFCoIQQaoQSSF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfA%2BD8Vzt%2BXM363sV%2Bm4%2BDJ2FUJ5H5fY50uP12lz3BhmlkgvrgsFHl6Zffg1AqLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfA%2BD8Vzt%2BXM363sV%2Bm4%2BDJ2FUJ5H5fY50uP12lz3BhmlkgvrgsFHl6Zffg1AqLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfA%2BD8Vzt%2BXM363sV%2Bm4%2BDJ2FUJ5H5fY50uP12lz3BhmlkgvrgsFHl6Zffg1AqLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FF0ZEFuG%2Fuyc7czMeP2ijIILO5Fxp%2Fo%2B%2FPBWxKmvn9hRkwkNVXW1XxOdPse2Eyct
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FF0ZEFuG%2Fuyc7czMeP2ijIILO5Fxp%2Fo%2B%2FPBWxKmvn9hRkwkNVXW1XxOdPse2Eyct
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nE8lAw6ig7KtXCo6IhP8LwLv%2Brc41Go9YOWa4lYjRJI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNXzSryzXQDEbEA3ZfXgFLZKvQYWpS62%2FKEWuniqfAXGBVQ76LznlWLbF%2Btdl5Z6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awKia3lRYzg9%2BrbNZjgChG6ewUHEKD0Jpsd0DzLbDi9vWg4%2B%2B0E%2FCHDhuovEzphE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awKia3lRYzg9%2BrbNZjgChG6ewUHEKD0Jpsd0DzLbDi9vWg4%2B%2B0E%2FCHDhuovEzphE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awKia3lRYzg9%2BrbNZjgChG6ewUHEKD0Jpsd0DzLbDi9vWg4%2B%2B0E%2FCHDhuovEzphE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTmGiivznUJrjhLwfJVsXKjYT%2FWHsJ28vDekTjHHZYrqnB9lEDmL%2B19TQt%2B2WnJV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTmGiivznUJrjhLwfJVsXKjYT%2FWHsJ28vDekTjHHZYrqnB9lEDmL%2B19TQt%2B2WnJV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uD%2FWRkQU0NuWj1Rnk9gy%2F0KXROx0Z9T6a4AJ5JaEOYQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwpUcVh%2BY499vT0nndaNbbnXo9tDZR34Ee%2Fn4%2B8CbQpcKfoZb4WxGKQ5qOjK7%2BxJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvCUPblSrM5uorVp0vBxatwKqGrygn3TZjOmwsmgd3b7Qrjb8FgYKURoXe924shS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvCUPblSrM5uorVp0vBxatwKqGrygn3TZjOmwsmgd3b7Qrjb8FgYKURoXe924shS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvCUPblSrM5uorVp0vBxatwKqGrygn3TZjOmwsmgd3b7Qrjb8FgYKURoXe924shS


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012763617052422    67413        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6453       CARE & MA GAS       8.16
8.16

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012763822052422    67414        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       160.98
160.98

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012764527052422    67415        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       149.61
149.61

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012764901052422    67416        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6453       PROGRAMMI GAS       162.38
162.38

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012797877052422    67417        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       284.64
284.64

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012798134052422    67418        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6453       PROGRAMMI GAS       133.96
133.96

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012798974052422    67419        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       79.96
79.96

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012799160052422    67420        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6453       PROGRAMMI GAS       314.47
314.47

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012839189052422    67421        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6453       LEGAL     GAS       936.77
936.77

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvrQJ9y%2BQPGP5NLlD3DlC5JbhBBnS%2BlxHmh0HH1%2FvXUczvQ1r7eTBp01WbJSH%2BVK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvrQJ9y%2BQPGP5NLlD3DlC5JbhBBnS%2BlxHmh0HH1%2FvXUczvQ1r7eTBp01WbJSH%2BVK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25izvxy4r4DidKLjehOhmpT%2FaT7bVRFh5krVRr2cFLg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tkc8Y4k95tyksargYCFUy%2FWg1d5w3AwNRSKZrGKMfepk5bsfd8nQejNUJsnxf%2BP3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU7ETx4Ey1Y3cuHCcBdUnRRn3v%2BQJ7FuQWz1xgKKSP%2F4u4NGmboHy10Qep5ZFudc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU7ETx4Ey1Y3cuHCcBdUnRRn3v%2BQJ7FuQWz1xgKKSP%2F4u4NGmboHy10Qep5ZFudc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU7ETx4Ey1Y3cuHCcBdUnRRn3v%2BQJ7FuQWz1xgKKSP%2F4u4NGmboHy10Qep5ZFudc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crjGs5EiWaDtaoIUO4BT9M8L6dXgk9iWjMFGT2%2BNvlR4vSmm0PNuW0LN5tW%2Br2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crjGs5EiWaDtaoIUO4BT9M8L6dXgk9iWjMFGT2%2BNvlR4vSmm0PNuW0LN5tW%2Br2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aQ6QSS0uhtG%2F%2FdWakhb8fbuHY9WPNek7%2FEY4f7RfWo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfxpxpqDpQJ%2B%2BHYc74Ph6DgGJYcJgyav5fXlM3NBTtUXBuDxTbepduKyKGF9uaSj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frLOyf6Kbvl701iicuqcMLC5Mi2INjqRlZK2V57p53FavRbOJ5E5qpPXj1sw%2BLH4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frLOyf6Kbvl701iicuqcMLC5Mi2INjqRlZK2V57p53FavRbOJ5E5qpPXj1sw%2BLH4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frLOyf6Kbvl701iicuqcMLC5Mi2INjqRlZK2V57p53FavRbOJ5E5qpPXj1sw%2BLH4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3VoW36200vjpfrBFcEAXfD8KW1%2FWc%2FPkPGKNfq61KOyF5Q6lErKWFcxH1U2Zyxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3VoW36200vjpfrBFcEAXfD8KW1%2FWc%2FPkPGKNfq61KOyF5Q6lErKWFcxH1U2Zyxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3qyMyYuz7G2wykZo7w8LbgQH1qCUpdtsHxly7J2RWI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njZ3OeEEy%2F5mc3bwXhZ27q%2FDZ4EoNmRytc8s8rTcc7xuhobjMVWcrO1B8FMzo9yg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BG5Q39Wc%2FYi4oZvOEN4yn1%2BJ9Wj5buNES7Q0EguQZWT6js%2FCTGjGXMdDilsCbl5c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BG5Q39Wc%2FYi4oZvOEN4yn1%2BJ9Wj5buNES7Q0EguQZWT6js%2FCTGjGXMdDilsCbl5c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BG5Q39Wc%2FYi4oZvOEN4yn1%2BJ9Wj5buNES7Q0EguQZWT6js%2FCTGjGXMdDilsCbl5c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkmL4bqKvE2eWIHQynDmeINlqHmHdV8AsKsVgj%2FTUSovWsgVxdegqDYtqNQ0ctT1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkmL4bqKvE2eWIHQynDmeINlqHmHdV8AsKsVgj%2FTUSovWsgVxdegqDYtqNQ0ctT1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cbgx%2FLKH4VTJET%2BYyPjdxQEWepcEcaEGG5Urnba81jM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASVzOv1SlV9TgME6n46R9bzIeBVE11gdkL6Duv2o8%2BFtzvtNMNF4G6U9fBPKIzVG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OjzKryj44qmerH%2FjZgytRxPAEavz8100dxGn32BwdBf0oPDiylWSXbjIIma0n8C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OjzKryj44qmerH%2FjZgytRxPAEavz8100dxGn32BwdBf0oPDiylWSXbjIIma0n8C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OjzKryj44qmerH%2FjZgytRxPAEavz8100dxGn32BwdBf0oPDiylWSXbjIIma0n8C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9MZi6CcuABA31IjYLn4JYEUZk6UfMwBl44D6omkhlPKGEcwHO5JJrwGfqsc2irj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9MZi6CcuABA31IjYLn4JYEUZk6UfMwBl44D6omkhlPKGEcwHO5JJrwGfqsc2irj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMhkymghGqfXegvDsPxcpzp9dL1j5jKqXNgXR5wVVmI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oshghoWxxyRsRagDyX3OunX6BMZ0MhuqQKZNX1z%2BKAhS0kUW3crX8VJ6qd8wpbB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q40heAoyJOneYuS6gbYEdIGtKSjZT1UOYrl7IbppGRjZ93YbtakYGYs8iWiOOFdu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q40heAoyJOneYuS6gbYEdIGtKSjZT1UOYrl7IbppGRjZ93YbtakYGYs8iWiOOFdu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q40heAoyJOneYuS6gbYEdIGtKSjZT1UOYrl7IbppGRjZ93YbtakYGYs8iWiOOFdu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQqyCkcRHxzd%2Fx2VoXnQA1TF2laAedtueXlfPrxUo9JRLQEMSrpipcA6dQhzTmDb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQqyCkcRHxzd%2Fx2VoXnQA1TF2laAedtueXlfPrxUo9JRLQEMSrpipcA6dQhzTmDb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9z00XkbAoal2efFxDy7G7EoqaSq0y9osSHo5uhzs0U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oHk%2FRCOqdOgKhXBFo%2BpMVjoGmxrR1%2FRzNv1tcfr75KR2tgcAAKaWE1Zy4a5XU%2B1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuaTWFOknWq2Yqp1ZzukjOxz1%2Br4BvOvucQB3WEE0l1fKseduMOoGRshXMEEfY%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuaTWFOknWq2Yqp1ZzukjOxz1%2Br4BvOvucQB3WEE0l1fKseduMOoGRshXMEEfY%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuaTWFOknWq2Yqp1ZzukjOxz1%2Br4BvOvucQB3WEE0l1fKseduMOoGRshXMEEfY%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zK7qFmN52lJiYtZ%2B%2BJ7J2ZdfTagx2tOuF7wV%2B5UIFRhFYS%2BUamTe26ZErMUrNPzG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zK7qFmN52lJiYtZ%2B%2BJ7J2ZdfTagx2tOuF7wV%2B5UIFRhFYS%2BUamTe26ZErMUrNPzG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzPZMP2P2ni0Hqhzm3wGWGHF20VasIo%2BVZWqpCxPv8A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BGJnxehir4IW4pVzJwMzLMZTns319tfajsAS7X89p4YMNe4BhOJxMbm%2B0mi4nBw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idl0zXfFlWpaWZ5DvoglpwoX0GPhvl6vFYKOngLkW9T1n7zKTCIJexuY1TUXgKhg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idl0zXfFlWpaWZ5DvoglpwoX0GPhvl6vFYKOngLkW9T1n7zKTCIJexuY1TUXgKhg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idl0zXfFlWpaWZ5DvoglpwoX0GPhvl6vFYKOngLkW9T1n7zKTCIJexuY1TUXgKhg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fgy%2BbcCVsUbcpzV26uEMqRXlrS6EM%2BgUA%2BoIlaOEfBsZ413a8hZg3hjuj9Iiani0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fgy%2BbcCVsUbcpzV26uEMqRXlrS6EM%2BgUA%2BoIlaOEfBsZ413a8hZg3hjuj9Iiani0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMLSkHOx4LtstV8KfJgs9XOFBV2V1HXbR2r7KJw3d2w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsYtCBxezidXEGf3YnPaeLY7KykVMEBlLbT7Jw22%2FgaMkkcG8hIcId7SuN1S2kmy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjyHNSydKVnNgMWxYTodTeu59knEGGCnu1asJqvUn0jFSLscIVCzbjFDsb3mlOkv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjyHNSydKVnNgMWxYTodTeu59knEGGCnu1asJqvUn0jFSLscIVCzbjFDsb3mlOkv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjyHNSydKVnNgMWxYTodTeu59knEGGCnu1asJqvUn0jFSLscIVCzbjFDsb3mlOkv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBlsaHhgEOol%2Fm2OZtAeNWi3Hr3a4OdG%2F0885855s2Xo5Co5bCFVLlogfT5SAEW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBlsaHhgEOol%2Fm2OZtAeNWi3Hr3a4OdG%2F0885855s2Xo5Co5bCFVLlogfT5SAEW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQyVhvY4fYLACuHpCUrxwL1Y%2FosE%2F2et88uHPoIOPeE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cZpRtJm1ge9I2HPfGZ3oIyEim%2FGrukgAs3byZDpBPBSCAAqza0kJj37DYh05pQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idLdxwtN0S2qT12k4hivcOMnNXcOu8ebRDe3M9%2BCt6gmUhDnkYnTymiu6wAHlBE2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idLdxwtN0S2qT12k4hivcOMnNXcOu8ebRDe3M9%2BCt6gmUhDnkYnTymiu6wAHlBE2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idLdxwtN0S2qT12k4hivcOMnNXcOu8ebRDe3M9%2BCt6gmUhDnkYnTymiu6wAHlBE2


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012877549052422    67422        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6453       SPECIAL P GAS       25.63
25.63

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012879556052422    67423        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       227.77
227.77

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012917362052422    67424        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6453       SUPPORT S GAS       56.43
56.43

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012918683052422    67425        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       138.22
138.22

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012918987052422    67426        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       62.11
62.11

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3012919940052422    67427        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6453       FIRE STAT GAS       56.43
56.43

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 3047599794052422    67428        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144222 6453       YOUTH DET GAS       38.74
38.74

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 4003359197052422    67429        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6453       SPECIAL P GAS       84.55
84.55

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 4014521730052422    67430        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6453       CARE & MA GAS       38.72
38.72

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZJs0MjsFQbktnXdoyd3ZeG%2FL9EBJvpzf9ZsGfLzWvG%2FcXrmTB%2Bsv5Z9K%2Bud1sUY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZJs0MjsFQbktnXdoyd3ZeG%2FL9EBJvpzf9ZsGfLzWvG%2FcXrmTB%2Bsv5Z9K%2Bud1sUY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ia%2FMABun5dJb%2BHyyXr1bAJIgqOm3STtLIE6koyCFWAA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WD%2FFABYMiorYDcNeJ3Oy1u4qS0OrE6aPFZjPCifpV4cO3wxxRZ%2B35PZiYzMPYVBe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8Mo3bWgVo8wxJC8xAcdBvyTCcXOKxEuaMn6L90x2Us7oZVwsZtBrUqhlMHd5OoQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8Mo3bWgVo8wxJC8xAcdBvyTCcXOKxEuaMn6L90x2Us7oZVwsZtBrUqhlMHd5OoQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8Mo3bWgVo8wxJC8xAcdBvyTCcXOKxEuaMn6L90x2Us7oZVwsZtBrUqhlMHd5OoQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wty9o3f7LbiT3RZU5sc3Fb%2Fzf7DUsxKsHe2trTIqLqZ0m5DDoVPFb4rLpXAbdbsW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wty9o3f7LbiT3RZU5sc3Fb%2Fzf7DUsxKsHe2trTIqLqZ0m5DDoVPFb4rLpXAbdbsW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xb%2BF2tfo%2B%2FLOBi7kIAvD4cAtxjs6KF9zaItkjoBgL4E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL40RuW6CqE2Am%2BnFkgY7fRaKe%2BXFHKxk7rMswZi%2FS8HsFSubE6NJssAnL9RNjbi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cq97Ddy%2BeN9Vjk3GaX3Rq0oXYD1rjWA1fYAleO%2FTqHFwHtHXwUsjaltf28XpzgZn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cq97Ddy%2BeN9Vjk3GaX3Rq0oXYD1rjWA1fYAleO%2FTqHFwHtHXwUsjaltf28XpzgZn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cq97Ddy%2BeN9Vjk3GaX3Rq0oXYD1rjWA1fYAleO%2FTqHFwHtHXwUsjaltf28XpzgZn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9J9wNNVgcSYi6OqhNRSwZ2BLZ3vZILWLC1jIA2NNm%2BUlsyL9UhE8xGXFYmYiJtt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9J9wNNVgcSYi6OqhNRSwZ2BLZ3vZILWLC1jIA2NNm%2BUlsyL9UhE8xGXFYmYiJtt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km1KHFau%2FbUu%2BIeGeh97ZsnSmGYq4zVg3fMr5NszC58%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrX%2B4k0cT%2FAz9knn47q3GmaMmDYr36P1sZ7LxoEucMxjpp%2FbbNPyWAzlbHNC4pcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oszBJZZsxDCz6Nlv8b7NwESV7OveHtGzv2Z8LyGUnzbpS5RNEFD0NNDA0ZfniGY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oszBJZZsxDCz6Nlv8b7NwESV7OveHtGzv2Z8LyGUnzbpS5RNEFD0NNDA0ZfniGY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oszBJZZsxDCz6Nlv8b7NwESV7OveHtGzv2Z8LyGUnzbpS5RNEFD0NNDA0ZfniGY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXuKg5RCE%2FUCdtcMEoZM9NxCMbaym5clAIo1mgKyoGUl5R8pMnFrI1XxXgFdC18m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXuKg5RCE%2FUCdtcMEoZM9NxCMbaym5clAIo1mgKyoGUl5R8pMnFrI1XxXgFdC18m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTewDAbGmPKwbSB8Xs9JHeVyXdIGKd9GqdGe9VqMSxI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elMh9%2BCOa8guVITLtOlb%2FgB%2Fnf3a5%2FHDJ0md5B7vZDkrcNHkUw892ZcWzSbLRF1q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvLZUQf6Zea%2Bs4rCWMlnfkWlpCaEvZ9L8mXbKXJsCLbxj1wDBNgGQagIQKc59eV5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvLZUQf6Zea%2Bs4rCWMlnfkWlpCaEvZ9L8mXbKXJsCLbxj1wDBNgGQagIQKc59eV5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvLZUQf6Zea%2Bs4rCWMlnfkWlpCaEvZ9L8mXbKXJsCLbxj1wDBNgGQagIQKc59eV5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XMXwcukTLDZkryc0fpShD3CWYsqUsTDv4xei3Gn7Z5Jc48nUQnPMRNvaO%2BRuBCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XMXwcukTLDZkryc0fpShD3CWYsqUsTDv4xei3Gn7Z5Jc48nUQnPMRNvaO%2BRuBCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8S5ZoOkyqpOe84xFm8f%2FksGIc1dd5%2BKlsQhWszZZoEg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHkLQ2JwY6y%2BeruL%2FMqosAvMxj4O%2Bomdr%2FINb2raiAXOi6xQVyVI3yEKbDUtWjZq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBqZxZeHFVXamjIlumFcdE%2FuLYBO1bsijTdTAWiCAPvPhlE4dfVEGKV8%2FuYeRCqe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBqZxZeHFVXamjIlumFcdE%2FuLYBO1bsijTdTAWiCAPvPhlE4dfVEGKV8%2FuYeRCqe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBqZxZeHFVXamjIlumFcdE%2FuLYBO1bsijTdTAWiCAPvPhlE4dfVEGKV8%2FuYeRCqe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3rPlH6cNdrzioT6q7nFWSPGX%2Fj90RldA89aLhNniqe8VbT6D8ivpPv4zDFRtiol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3rPlH6cNdrzioT6q7nFWSPGX%2Fj90RldA89aLhNniqe8VbT6D8ivpPv4zDFRtiol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IE%2BBiuIYS%2BO5L8OTqoVZBCebUvQM0b3VsNTNhP9u28c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piGz3jui9ivcTkjA7xGnmAxwnu4%2BKwQ3GtA%2FLySyIw%2BTS0MXqWFH7PudZV4GosNr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHNRinbUDzRNInr5WRf%2BP6aRK3XzfgUJTB1cHc%2BjWLj6Pi79Piru0as8DGJwtdQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHNRinbUDzRNInr5WRf%2BP6aRK3XzfgUJTB1cHc%2BjWLj6Pi79Piru0as8DGJwtdQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHNRinbUDzRNInr5WRf%2BP6aRK3XzfgUJTB1cHc%2BjWLj6Pi79Piru0as8DGJwtdQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41LBlyF2uqE%2BM%2BOvcV26ohsuoSV%2BR9guNq8bRjl67fjSeG1pfCcn%2BViUFkBHqs%2Bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41LBlyF2uqE%2BM%2BOvcV26ohsuoSV%2BR9guNq8bRjl67fjSeG1pfCcn%2BViUFkBHqs%2Bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hubMVAeyL8oKbohL9%2FiEcZHsYml3kXgXzYdHho3J3Bw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvmQZXH1dMXo7nFBZ1E4e1TbQv2XcYmeb3jxSMnXNZUJm5NJfAZL8YOY%2BXipPj0a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FkKxEN7omqSc6Xw9HqaKxgABCDwYYNXPT6QMZk%2BQYVEaz5ygImT%2FwmpdpnpiiSM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FkKxEN7omqSc6Xw9HqaKxgABCDwYYNXPT6QMZk%2BQYVEaz5ygImT%2FwmpdpnpiiSM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FkKxEN7omqSc6Xw9HqaKxgABCDwYYNXPT6QMZk%2BQYVEaz5ygImT%2FwmpdpnpiiSM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCrBbfTwYdrhEWBCbllzrVh1kXImDuyPp6xqKuFQgcZrqv215d%2BV5a%2BcKQb8nRfh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCrBbfTwYdrhEWBCbllzrVh1kXImDuyPp6xqKuFQgcZrqv215d%2BV5a%2BcKQb8nRfh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yJ3XNgbwLVxmeImJ0WBuPUfedEh5Vak0V7cWXv%2B7oI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JhplPg0Yb1hBE5B58e8zMyo8mCLfN6PkZGXGiPO8Wa95PhwKI7vPVIa7rCvxXKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kECvJt37UofGYAlyw8XPU9qIqkA83n7JNtbmW%2Fpz68wOsPZXRqNL20u3R%2BkjqM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kECvJt37UofGYAlyw8XPU9qIqkA83n7JNtbmW%2Fpz68wOsPZXRqNL20u3R%2BkjqM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kECvJt37UofGYAlyw8XPU9qIqkA83n7JNtbmW%2Fpz68wOsPZXRqNL20u3R%2BkjqM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph1smIRk74FPzQO7ZZYJvTMZcec2G4Js0Yck44DD8i%2FZgADcF49n86m2W7%2FtUOhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph1smIRk74FPzQO7ZZYJvTMZcec2G4Js0Yck44DD8i%2FZgADcF49n86m2W7%2FtUOhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPX1L4X4L2w11JlSn5GgHuXANO%2Bi%2F4ghewxkmxtYj7k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZR4IvUHu63BrJs5NFCRgB2sEQ93L74nYQg5GkGgnEW5ESjASJmt5PCDNzx%2B7632
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA%2Fl30K4Pjfw2AJ6XS27tg58FBhO0X%2FViOp%2BSni6cK0XVIVEb82WyGhZ4oeenV9j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA%2Fl30K4Pjfw2AJ6XS27tg58FBhO0X%2FViOp%2BSni6cK0XVIVEb82WyGhZ4oeenV9j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA%2Fl30K4Pjfw2AJ6XS27tg58FBhO0X%2FViOp%2BSni6cK0XVIVEb82WyGhZ4oeenV9j


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 05/24/2022 4039852541052422    67431        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6453       O B CURTI GAS       74.07
74.07

CHECK TOTAL 5,339.53

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037846350          66676        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 390.56
390.56

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037847327          66677        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 113.40
113.40

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037847321          66678        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 113.40
113.40

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037846907          66679        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6316       SBD - PAV MOTOR VEH 1,008.36
1,008.36

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037847330          66680        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 781.65
781.65

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037846905          66681        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 113.40
113.40

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037847279          66682        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 202.50
202.50

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037847277          66683        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 202.50
202.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHxP2Cu5b0zdF57lb9haVRZPazqo4HYjc6jTXKWn98E4fQiGBhwRmlop59ctZxZS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHxP2Cu5b0zdF57lb9haVRZPazqo4HYjc6jTXKWn98E4fQiGBhwRmlop59ctZxZS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAFu3Np7KNjjzFzCAPc7w6uuSRzFT%2BJ8aZNM8lBEAs4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuDaiSAnK5QsZ1J5H%2Fq5NUN%2BQXI1%2BvwoF2%2BC5NhugQ0E7Cfkr%2Bi0%2BMp3letEqYdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bsz1B8bchRm6DSUW%2BaKDyOy5JmjINPr%2FOCouFPWl8LABHEJJGjHt0C9h5fcLgURI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bsz1B8bchRm6DSUW%2BaKDyOy5JmjINPr%2FOCouFPWl8LABHEJJGjHt0C9h5fcLgURI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bsz1B8bchRm6DSUW%2BaKDyOy5JmjINPr%2FOCouFPWl8LABHEJJGjHt0C9h5fcLgURI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0naFl2pKAdFaPL1Po9nURHd5jeEE814dhUS5brTWg4x4uNN640z97nCmNXfaG6FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0naFl2pKAdFaPL1Po9nURHd5jeEE814dhUS5brTWg4x4uNN640z97nCmNXfaG6FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Osg2XA4o7OwaplL7QGopMfnYGzCZXbmJ2smPtGiTXqJhpY5EjZCbCXllt3HgmC16
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcA7ybwpNd4EPCiTlhxo%2BGj6jUZw35%2FWCNb939cw7w3GKyE%2BDx%2BeWg90%2F8Ln%2FTxm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph15qaWN6tRn4gSlO6z3lxO5PVK5aDPwZohAcp9UiDESUKzcVpN2HWkeSbDQTBk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph15qaWN6tRn4gSlO6z3lxO5PVK5aDPwZohAcp9UiDESUKzcVpN2HWkeSbDQTBk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph15qaWN6tRn4gSlO6z3lxO5PVK5aDPwZohAcp9UiDESUKzcVpN2HWkeSbDQTBk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LwBQFoG1Z4PBkTlHql9q0Nih6HwT8aaCUdhEcZbHQuLMAQ8K3jCCccqbXZ1eyph
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LwBQFoG1Z4PBkTlHql9q0Nih6HwT8aaCUdhEcZbHQuLMAQ8K3jCCccqbXZ1eyph
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I18HkhEhfBRJkQW%2BGfk4Itm0PPhA1wxiRpvXROlBsxLl3V%2Fnz2fuHIxrqvGrC1Bt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2Fs2%2FK9bwStpYbWSwi%2Fo2uDFmOz8pi0X1HoT6Up%2BBiV6Y3zL7eX%2B5ifehxIN8B9a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbipBw29Kq%2FZE0ia5HDFfqF9rZNxOcY4sxUmVKWPQE0nkvALqvE77IEe466mNcZk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbipBw29Kq%2FZE0ia5HDFfqF9rZNxOcY4sxUmVKWPQE0nkvALqvE77IEe466mNcZk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbipBw29Kq%2FZE0ia5HDFfqF9rZNxOcY4sxUmVKWPQE0nkvALqvE77IEe466mNcZk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bV9UXIIOP%2BUJ91ewijuRNirWSFK%2FcBCs%2F6TRhjTM5Tcmq4mTN0%2BeX0SJd0Z11VKl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bV9UXIIOP%2BUJ91ewijuRNirWSFK%2FcBCs%2F6TRhjTM5Tcmq4mTN0%2BeX0SJd0Z11VKl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3Lqo7O1G0mJnmR8bBzUt0fSIWnOg2U2aO%2FKo%2B5lbLdVdRGXdglaFnXHN%2F4VJ4vw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyAIF4%2FPnwM%2B3xCjo6E9mqXBKIjQytRsDYACimSTQr8DVC5V2DWGFGPUj38rEWTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDL3777ApuoYI7sNbP3YA70qmCeN5m4fiDXQWZPuwyPFA4P31LvkjLp8QO61pEIR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDL3777ApuoYI7sNbP3YA70qmCeN5m4fiDXQWZPuwyPFA4P31LvkjLp8QO61pEIR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDL3777ApuoYI7sNbP3YA70qmCeN5m4fiDXQWZPuwyPFA4P31LvkjLp8QO61pEIR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=timXL0vxoUAZFc%2B1nY%2B%2BR%2BKWgug11aZqj7bkgD4FVmJx2TbLcr2W89iDLJP62Bt1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=timXL0vxoUAZFc%2B1nY%2B%2BR%2BKWgug11aZqj7bkgD4FVmJx2TbLcr2W89iDLJP62Bt1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56DmJprNw%2BuZLYsEqKP6lif1tbikCHpyzTOW5BnO2936f5EVCQiNHSEOT3xwI2DP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CsgwrTIAZkkmaHjcM4uy0dFqNr5M5nCT2RCwJyYlAQtBg1CF04jZcLtdPa7rAkW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUj7CJJ%2F46lbrtYOEQyImHLxgblSEE6%2FL4xUor%2BuAoVK9vz%2FzYj7jKtWTaakMCfR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUj7CJJ%2F46lbrtYOEQyImHLxgblSEE6%2FL4xUor%2BuAoVK9vz%2FzYj7jKtWTaakMCfR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUj7CJJ%2F46lbrtYOEQyImHLxgblSEE6%2FL4xUor%2BuAoVK9vz%2FzYj7jKtWTaakMCfR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H1hByftKfbAL%2BZhZ3M8iaJrxO5Js430D%2FvVwyoNcBJGdcvQkNyRjZT5e3z5AUEu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H1hByftKfbAL%2BZhZ3M8iaJrxO5Js430D%2FvVwyoNcBJGdcvQkNyRjZT5e3z5AUEu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fl9rLPM5D8YK90bBTKo%2BAfd9JjzT5J38m9ThRKn%2FvypFA42beWS3FWw%2BDz%2B4%2B08G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXe%2BFREhJ%2FWMtxQlCO69fND0zTqLipyHZaBiRaMzwFPG5dL8qF7teDvjjfvlB2qD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjU9utlBWQeaN%2FzQcgn5vhs1QMrvOIPNBVrfGsMTEMa5dOZ7sK6ci6aYcNrLxGqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjU9utlBWQeaN%2FzQcgn5vhs1QMrvOIPNBVrfGsMTEMa5dOZ7sK6ci6aYcNrLxGqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjU9utlBWQeaN%2FzQcgn5vhs1QMrvOIPNBVrfGsMTEMa5dOZ7sK6ci6aYcNrLxGqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTzM2%2B8KBKh62dh2q%2BJmctfC7yQq%2FjoCAWTNqqGo8GPJ27yWgTJLVACaj6pzVxOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTzM2%2B8KBKh62dh2q%2BJmctfC7yQq%2FjoCAWTNqqGo8GPJ27yWgTJLVACaj6pzVxOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDD55IybCCnclMZOHWJiY%2B94CpqGbwYLqKq4ckgBAssNrAHZTA6W2PP3A3edPz8V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mR46yVBPuxx4LvkR%2BLuQ0RsPF0zAbDz5UkUaIpoqs5Zjj4iwm5gmceIOpAFLePR%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wjw%2Few%2BABjMCQW7%2BzDfpIH18BtjsIFdWCsj9dR0Y54GCUc1HHEDZd4QPEd1osmlB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wjw%2Few%2BABjMCQW7%2BzDfpIH18BtjsIFdWCsj9dR0Y54GCUc1HHEDZd4QPEd1osmlB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wjw%2Few%2BABjMCQW7%2BzDfpIH18BtjsIFdWCsj9dR0Y54GCUc1HHEDZd4QPEd1osmlB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSz6taQOmYCOWKzGRc%2BimKvTpwqo2HPIotW23%2FK%2BSaVucp3yefJs%2FGabBRPBAYKL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSz6taQOmYCOWKzGRc%2BimKvTpwqo2HPIotW23%2FK%2BSaVucp3yefJs%2FGabBRPBAYKL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uv3ezWnckIKmkRII25MJz%2F4N4gdfkwk5nV1rXVukaR3wJcUD00Mkk5wc6WEVDSVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYOgqjUXNTCHN%2BmzICYV2NQ3%2FmX61XZDIZ7Mwd6lrgv51jddFAYZRUgJZAHPrTsi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFfvF%2BTBy3qAv3exqEhxHEa9OfqlEDjRzii2FIyjEkUVS4IXsyt8UrYSKm8i8LBO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFfvF%2BTBy3qAv3exqEhxHEa9OfqlEDjRzii2FIyjEkUVS4IXsyt8UrYSKm8i8LBO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFfvF%2BTBy3qAv3exqEhxHEa9OfqlEDjRzii2FIyjEkUVS4IXsyt8UrYSKm8i8LBO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCSRjU4u2vFq9j4tXg5IMQaIfcluIbBUU7yq%2BqofUADDTDUZO1Z5ad85MEYfgdPw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCSRjU4u2vFq9j4tXg5IMQaIfcluIbBUU7yq%2BqofUADDTDUZO1Z5ad85MEYfgdPw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0BpXny05fpfcH5lcSPl3badaXj3grym%2F3O7Kh6xJNsUN%2F2MbrhXIh%2B0jRtIwO9l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2U5Mu9vsGa3B5Bo9PPLeoolyLEw5g9jCqPAPEwVrZn5FTi%2FX5yKj3K3mTFjPjrsH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=284oDCUU1Ayg3B0cLWL0dgXyQGIvlWdwucL90QsVcDeV2L%2BXBN392ShTMP5FJYPM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=284oDCUU1Ayg3B0cLWL0dgXyQGIvlWdwucL90QsVcDeV2L%2BXBN392ShTMP5FJYPM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=284oDCUU1Ayg3B0cLWL0dgXyQGIvlWdwucL90QsVcDeV2L%2BXBN392ShTMP5FJYPM


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220105 INV 05/24/2022 0037846936          66684        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 176.74
176.74

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220255 INV 05/24/2022 0037848091          66688        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 27.87
27.87

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220298 INV 05/24/2022 0037848893          66691        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 11.18
11.18

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220298 INV 05/24/2022 0037847920          66692        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 405.00
405.00

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037846925          67194        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 1,008.36
1,008.36

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037851305          67195        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 280.86
280.86

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037850691          67196        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 145.17
145.17

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037848898          67198        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 124.02
124.02

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037847761          67199        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 239.38
239.38

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjxntfWO5to56g5IFOy1Mm1r62CjJwKjAhAu25LJ%2BRwrBq5mSU0JrgsPgZJ%2ByJgw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjxntfWO5to56g5IFOy1Mm1r62CjJwKjAhAu25LJ%2BRwrBq5mSU0JrgsPgZJ%2ByJgw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1sWUXz9gaHMKo6H3thOvVoimAxJ02wCztOUvfUY1q5g%2BBjr6IqssLL3LZwhLSHL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxlzXCt3Fpt8Oy3Min26PwFFhJDrCSqQwOHlL%2Fw0EY4aNvnoH%2FtbBrjdXdDXN6P9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnTLvLJQzQydEmWgD8d0z5Gaa5csEvLsIZo%2FvLzhO05oGx2APKdhpishKar8wjXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnTLvLJQzQydEmWgD8d0z5Gaa5csEvLsIZo%2FvLzhO05oGx2APKdhpishKar8wjXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnTLvLJQzQydEmWgD8d0z5Gaa5csEvLsIZo%2FvLzhO05oGx2APKdhpishKar8wjXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYuW%2FxlulXr0%2FY%2FtUmlAbQHU0oS7UeujVfiKdpzaPW4DWxyTBO9apqQ%2FgB3yNNwH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYuW%2FxlulXr0%2FY%2FtUmlAbQHU0oS7UeujVfiKdpzaPW4DWxyTBO9apqQ%2FgB3yNNwH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kznSjbU%2FAlx8Ht%2BxOkEuLwKKQp3bAIEDsHHrfkPGhCdIm1c4BUb5wD%2F968U8UPv1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYKkFPZqwsKkxZrmn%2B8fBLxMyKoERPbU06n9W9pUnx2TdNxGSnzn3r9ETDnCUwM5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BFqjg9g8Y5NN3q2IfhZkHJsSBAmRLOkxPvq4hdV6hYG%2Bdv0jhSIlh9AY5SH1PSY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BFqjg9g8Y5NN3q2IfhZkHJsSBAmRLOkxPvq4hdV6hYG%2Bdv0jhSIlh9AY5SH1PSY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BFqjg9g8Y5NN3q2IfhZkHJsSBAmRLOkxPvq4hdV6hYG%2Bdv0jhSIlh9AY5SH1PSY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmfYBD8UK6sdN5lG5yDEBKE%2By8mon%2Bbyg1LTnX3VAarZV6YYRjBcWpYarBGz13%2By
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmfYBD8UK6sdN5lG5yDEBKE%2By8mon%2Bbyg1LTnX3VAarZV6YYRjBcWpYarBGz13%2By
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bliv7vEG%2FI%2F2sodxpkH9IVkUvbo4dYKClKRd847%2BenMsv7uVBuijsqg6kyhICIsw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HP%2BymNTKLdphvI90y0Jod9ANYbLjTOgjjKBkVSodMHGr2ZoYCVwg%2BFxF8g4G1zqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WayR4SgGErmXL2wMiegwGgpv%2F9GwjZ3WLmuJ4bzou84HVC%2BZwtSgl2nXO3jCFAsw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WayR4SgGErmXL2wMiegwGgpv%2F9GwjZ3WLmuJ4bzou84HVC%2BZwtSgl2nXO3jCFAsw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WayR4SgGErmXL2wMiegwGgpv%2F9GwjZ3WLmuJ4bzou84HVC%2BZwtSgl2nXO3jCFAsw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cf%2BmGTz5MoV0pn3sAUsD6c9swCpCgmZcVn814pQ8dnWXZK%2BLaJYcSNqjSwVkIWbB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cf%2BmGTz5MoV0pn3sAUsD6c9swCpCgmZcVn814pQ8dnWXZK%2BLaJYcSNqjSwVkIWbB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QM8dp%2FygD4WL2KpdMR0n46tk5hKNdvogf3U3zbVDBVFNpKiNx%2FqN%2BZcfkfGcdghs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6O3Sy9gmj0TdI1bgg5BHrfbN43C4v1uzvW%2BdvdDsWY0Jf95PsaoPAGIYu3pbjAwt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlmuCNMLgGc4NpgMsPDOFIFkRIgOfX4Camp01BlnHX2xrKuRdyo%2BeA9aK5vhFh6z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlmuCNMLgGc4NpgMsPDOFIFkRIgOfX4Camp01BlnHX2xrKuRdyo%2BeA9aK5vhFh6z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlmuCNMLgGc4NpgMsPDOFIFkRIgOfX4Camp01BlnHX2xrKuRdyo%2BeA9aK5vhFh6z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMK8RjF8TOD9Zct%2B2lrKiktxgl01QZyjWZj4czDggkxrjSjwvEl09jIaHnCAdwvO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMK8RjF8TOD9Zct%2B2lrKiktxgl01QZyjWZj4czDggkxrjSjwvEl09jIaHnCAdwvO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnXbUH4SnqTPwqYZwBr8BKJsFzxUMN5CDb9L2AEa6P3dkGYabrYGiPkZAZZJvIzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7kq2Zj3%2F2%2FgbOruC17cLqVgS6hKqqFiP3XBFLMeeYB0U4A8CdWZ%2B2dveDPROL5F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BL1Ve4eTFTycFHr61Rof0aLO1fh5aXv16bqp4qVIrI3gIlJ0FvTeoy4UASm0mSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BL1Ve4eTFTycFHr61Rof0aLO1fh5aXv16bqp4qVIrI3gIlJ0FvTeoy4UASm0mSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BL1Ve4eTFTycFHr61Rof0aLO1fh5aXv16bqp4qVIrI3gIlJ0FvTeoy4UASm0mSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TN%2F74t1%2F5hNdsjKd%2FPuKT%2BRXzBsxec53evfHRMRg2r1uKg0rGf0GTSaoPtC3DkPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TN%2F74t1%2F5hNdsjKd%2FPuKT%2BRXzBsxec53evfHRMRg2r1uKg0rGf0GTSaoPtC3DkPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1davSvRMtyMcgvioD3BFH4DKSfq%2BzdNaK4wkYwmII0rO5xQeUQrC1PrkJty0equL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cfvb%2BAqXOV9lTMCuhXBWIlM60afMSBhei5eTNLdyjHLJe8yyKrIEjqafHD7SRxOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPb4yuhMsKVu5EXD5CqY8cLsqCgTREZ5er8zJiAqecQCl2byAO8Db6Ni0rjs4T0k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPb4yuhMsKVu5EXD5CqY8cLsqCgTREZ5er8zJiAqecQCl2byAO8Db6Ni0rjs4T0k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPb4yuhMsKVu5EXD5CqY8cLsqCgTREZ5er8zJiAqecQCl2byAO8Db6Ni0rjs4T0k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCEp2drnrIy5r8pUAbfyqNnbAUXj8%2FQ1Or8YNeyR5cPnhGMY7c%2F2Ge3tMqvpOMXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCEp2drnrIy5r8pUAbfyqNnbAUXj8%2FQ1Or8YNeyR5cPnhGMY7c%2F2Ge3tMqvpOMXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwoPLxTSW2vG%2BetbnFm%2B3aa0nW%2BAniVP8dViros8yjY1cNiDEzHi4kbdPZYW7MzL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypT9yxy7bD6ZGAY%2BTylsJsEeIrRTgTZ9KVaKnz4X%2BPlI06FhPpNW2f%2FoZ405CN1N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKUB4TMtcWA2DKgvZvbMQin%2FCB%2BUvyKq252nVooyEgt1hfgSDMQZEwvrhZwq%2FC6J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKUB4TMtcWA2DKgvZvbMQin%2FCB%2BUvyKq252nVooyEgt1hfgSDMQZEwvrhZwq%2FC6J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKUB4TMtcWA2DKgvZvbMQin%2FCB%2BUvyKq252nVooyEgt1hfgSDMQZEwvrhZwq%2FC6J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gI8zi2bza9OcWUclqbLide%2BnAOkrbjmUsAGA8vCYRm1TTyYtY1%2FN2J%2FZ0M9Qx7xI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gI8zi2bza9OcWUclqbLide%2BnAOkrbjmUsAGA8vCYRm1TTyYtY1%2FN2J%2FZ0M9Qx7xI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjSzLsaUyNSkk4S%2BHmtcM0A2Rx6wjCUXUhz5JDhomhHic9zRx6xJAbecJefUvPcY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dh1Wo2z%2B5dNUSnjnH5XmqzmDAhCbai%2Fv8aklNyRoVyY20ozNObCARHN72gOmEjfF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjDtl0UgeV5jBpPfb4U%2FeebR3RXkTdBp%2FME8PhaGE5fFCFPwxqj15wKZjY%2FD8icu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjDtl0UgeV5jBpPfb4U%2FeebR3RXkTdBp%2FME8PhaGE5fFCFPwxqj15wKZjY%2FD8icu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjDtl0UgeV5jBpPfb4U%2FeebR3RXkTdBp%2FME8PhaGE5fFCFPwxqj15wKZjY%2FD8icu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fYaBrvRPMFEuw7aksPZmNICY%2BRpJAjuTxvbHglg4DSeInB%2Fkdn4zIkvw6IVeot7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fYaBrvRPMFEuw7aksPZmNICY%2BRpJAjuTxvbHglg4DSeInB%2Fkdn4zIkvw6IVeot7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zH2xZXZkzODPHvd0CvwWJov5S07baG93TCAvQFUnlZNmrrUXfSlqz4Wt8xZgrNnO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvghOi6Eh5rX7U3L1WGdip1ncqSig%2BfsVrcGmsA488xQgB5XQT7Ph7lv9HWtnD2v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jBv1Cez2HSXricKGJ3nULbMT53YdsRwt7kQ%2FXP51gT98fcVgRrTOaARsxtrBZI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jBv1Cez2HSXricKGJ3nULbMT53YdsRwt7kQ%2FXP51gT98fcVgRrTOaARsxtrBZI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jBv1Cez2HSXricKGJ3nULbMT53YdsRwt7kQ%2FXP51gT98fcVgRrTOaARsxtrBZI0


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037848087          67200        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 515.00
515.00

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037847873          67201        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 391.92
391.92

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037852349          67203        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 145.34
145.34

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037853418          67205        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6316       TRAFFIC S MOTOR VEH 261.54
261.54

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037855975          67209        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 491.70
491.70

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037854210          67211        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 314.05
314.05

AUTOZONE             62100 0000 99220616 INV 05/24/2022 0037856003          67213        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6316       SBD - PAV MOTOR VEH 155.79
155.79

CHECK TOTAL 7,619.69

BATES COMMUNICATIONS,72805 0000 22001182 INV 05/24/2022 0000723             66305        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6419       PROGRAMMI OTHER PRO 1,011.98
1,011.98

BATES COMMUNICATIONS,72805 0000 22001183 INV 05/24/2022 0000722             66306        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6419       PROGRAMMI OTHER PRO 1,866.98
1,866.98

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqi7sQmM8Ntjjnc7%2F46cwUG5Y4IIyMLTYyti14%2BG6QWnUK%2F3F%2FJTiRD%2FH3b6woRI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqi7sQmM8Ntjjnc7%2F46cwUG5Y4IIyMLTYyti14%2BG6QWnUK%2F3F%2FJTiRD%2FH3b6woRI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5jsx7RAPm3cILe0O6cAGUbRqJ8srars%2BJgqmwjbwz2QScoHt8pdzz1KHh8k2C%2FD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D172b8%2B8OQj5uS2XuNu2ETzeUWOiJMQMjINxLXLgj1T39zh8ld%2FGCpxBHhzhUEPp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ll6VTR5o8tK5BpdDt8%2BHfGigi4lMCfGh0E9alftvho35q2J4Nap0%2F8Wc547q9BJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ll6VTR5o8tK5BpdDt8%2BHfGigi4lMCfGh0E9alftvho35q2J4Nap0%2F8Wc547q9BJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ll6VTR5o8tK5BpdDt8%2BHfGigi4lMCfGh0E9alftvho35q2J4Nap0%2F8Wc547q9BJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08051IZk%2FDCNJ7V81s2qw3fSRfnLg%2BNCExMhqWNK2T5iMrpbvojyCqKgX4qeLHQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08051IZk%2FDCNJ7V81s2qw3fSRfnLg%2BNCExMhqWNK2T5iMrpbvojyCqKgX4qeLHQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raSBQSIkrOi9P0PTEFzQYLt7gS7FWz2OtVvvD3svQRq1lktV%2FeHZSw5FnimYiSk4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6QpwBDSzu8Iktfy9Ga5OBoMMHcpvkdfSekZgfQWcWT1U%2BVzZcIQw1F2Qj%2Flhaia
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHQ60P%2FhlMpALez2oWMaf5jUDR3zSyZPxw809RNpsF14IGSQkUASlVPo2b4m3mlJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHQ60P%2FhlMpALez2oWMaf5jUDR3zSyZPxw809RNpsF14IGSQkUASlVPo2b4m3mlJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHQ60P%2FhlMpALez2oWMaf5jUDR3zSyZPxw809RNpsF14IGSQkUASlVPo2b4m3mlJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGp6oGj6EMfmT9N9Ec6LQAWZglLEFfHfy0qViYCI552q9RZjlkqDpVEOVh8NJErE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGp6oGj6EMfmT9N9Ec6LQAWZglLEFfHfy0qViYCI552q9RZjlkqDpVEOVh8NJErE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9UTiEFog6C5vqFX3LRECnPAS0EbXfIJ0wPhQf7xbmIgRbh%2BcDeOqL4F5ThNX7X1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mk%2B3na6JjIhs0ZDkf%2FkOWVjK83jv%2BqBSLXvqSD2hu%2FhdWbIIgAgf38byDIgAHud8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8zQQCZTDlO1gOFEgmeM32TjeF9t%2FcLVeHhqCW2NzC5%2Ba3xYnLystenxxGclNiwx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8zQQCZTDlO1gOFEgmeM32TjeF9t%2FcLVeHhqCW2NzC5%2Ba3xYnLystenxxGclNiwx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8zQQCZTDlO1gOFEgmeM32TjeF9t%2FcLVeHhqCW2NzC5%2Ba3xYnLystenxxGclNiwx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsUy9O6nhrjYscAropL6MofWsSAQUib1i5q92DXtfWjnMHs2B8hzg9emkZojm3Bs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsUy9O6nhrjYscAropL6MofWsSAQUib1i5q92DXtfWjnMHs2B8hzg9emkZojm3Bs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlNKmnXpaLE5Dkug8A5yuGlbAqke4JseYri7%2BYee9m5IsN7CgfTD%2B1VI5iE1sOld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMuVImq3A%2FyNbQdcCcolCASBVMhPqZfvkE%2BHQsewkH9ssOknHRIYTfQvYuxgdb0L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08iHlCmG7tQo55QboSKLqaTaW%2Bz2JYEuA8Unti0oIVL7yaPJd0C1u8yFB9agaQ1q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08iHlCmG7tQo55QboSKLqaTaW%2Bz2JYEuA8Unti0oIVL7yaPJd0C1u8yFB9agaQ1q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08iHlCmG7tQo55QboSKLqaTaW%2Bz2JYEuA8Unti0oIVL7yaPJd0C1u8yFB9agaQ1q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T60T9ZLsdr2veN9NjE7YI529y1JqZ0fC7vwe63sfgAekjtO%2FUKA3kddd4WWJkhI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T60T9ZLsdr2veN9NjE7YI529y1JqZ0fC7vwe63sfgAekjtO%2FUKA3kddd4WWJkhI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HrdHwx55DP7VXQ9NlaQY3OdYoDBo%2FBWb%2B44CpbdHFu3ndxm3x8%2FFXc554Hq%2B39K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91c0xVsdpocUjMe26nbGzRxYVfUV7fgQ8ZSUqNPbywNXmrUtf2YkDPjurh%2FJzyWC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yddOdip5dud85R9E85FSo%2BPNsy0D3ge18h1NuDVOrITeiXCtzaA724mITBJ5TUfP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yddOdip5dud85R9E85FSo%2BPNsy0D3ge18h1NuDVOrITeiXCtzaA724mITBJ5TUfP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yddOdip5dud85R9E85FSo%2BPNsy0D3ge18h1NuDVOrITeiXCtzaA724mITBJ5TUfP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIqAe6IiCbsRvA%2BGfcF497aKQ9u8P9pKd248%2BHDzSu5qQy%2BdgW1HaM3tNoHIWsTR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIqAe6IiCbsRvA%2BGfcF497aKQ9u8P9pKd248%2BHDzSu5qQy%2BdgW1HaM3tNoHIWsTR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BHlXGEzz80U3q0jOHgKzHyTgKLkgrYgk3%2BOo34EttwHMHBLQvxBhybtnwoO%2B6Gt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQL%2Bl2Gny0POpI%2FpHq0XCFk7f6rHjLpLmwjVJQXKq8r9KRHmcHynUDTtXrfUPwS4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYfQd69xEKT%2FrIZS9tYpQ3sb94mlVoyvHKUR8gL9hb0GP3v%2Bkd4kZYu9fODASmE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYfQd69xEKT%2FrIZS9tYpQ3sb94mlVoyvHKUR8gL9hb0GP3v%2Bkd4kZYu9fODASmE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYfQd69xEKT%2FrIZS9tYpQ3sb94mlVoyvHKUR8gL9hb0GP3v%2Bkd4kZYu9fODASmE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xKBjk8H%2BB88zkWokJH0I1hPnvcPdTQ3%2FYvCrSJYIftUnWqTwcO5y%2F862XYuhLcG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xKBjk8H%2BB88zkWokJH0I1hPnvcPdTQ3%2FYvCrSJYIftUnWqTwcO5y%2F862XYuhLcG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sa7EFt42%2B9w24i1SL%2FpF%2FZhX%2FkmM8Hw739lWnskazpbyDtMfoYNfuaXHdNampGRt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttiKM5dFC92dO%2BOGtQ2b2tdeLFcsefS8uzBVySdRJznDQDtCZ%2BCUY2HjHkHQvr5i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJmYF1uFGrGBqQ57qkvl2qmoiL6Vxe80ALzfutfCxAlh9tbSnr1gBnp%2F6aGQPn9a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJmYF1uFGrGBqQ57qkvl2qmoiL6Vxe80ALzfutfCxAlh9tbSnr1gBnp%2F6aGQPn9a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJmYF1uFGrGBqQ57qkvl2qmoiL6Vxe80ALzfutfCxAlh9tbSnr1gBnp%2F6aGQPn9a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMMPm3rKBFI3DKHrIdyQpFKRpTKILtGityBIVMRivsIVbrSn0UpiVEwybJ%2Fbc1e7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMMPm3rKBFI3DKHrIdyQpFKRpTKILtGityBIVMRivsIVbrSn0UpiVEwybJ%2Fbc1e7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70T3tdKGRb7Wc6AkTFpnYgfiEKOHvv1iNrZ9q19DEpQHmKlqUm38g2OP6tWX%2FVlm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARfrtMIBoQ38bTlFIs%2FxK8T0BPNGmsGxQDV9Roi%2BeqjSZVEt8xEV3seIJ3KwS4pe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9TMVPACFA2Zi5MMYtf%2FHoXhoEMjq5lEI42T%2B7ADpz0CkBKiG62llINwJJtDL6pG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9TMVPACFA2Zi5MMYtf%2FHoXhoEMjq5lEI42T%2B7ADpz0CkBKiG62llINwJJtDL6pG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9TMVPACFA2Zi5MMYtf%2FHoXhoEMjq5lEI42T%2B7ADpz0CkBKiG62llINwJJtDL6pG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uy%2B2EiJkTzTd4t6Bdznhwq8EkmAgZhdvP1wndmb06lu2MJTa9DH3LVNs0wG4jiNC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uy%2B2EiJkTzTd4t6Bdznhwq8EkmAgZhdvP1wndmb06lu2MJTa9DH3LVNs0wG4jiNC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDVA7VugUtYLYJ2auKuxGztVSQk7hZCX8UUrEz8cqVceV7Ze67SKe1j7%2BAbIQqvX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyD2jl%2BBrQVfjdUSOyM%2FwFMf6EXXUMl9pqqXt1z8vx%2B7uUHfyy9I6tMQ9xne9e9r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHhtdbW7lkCB0XDZ5uSJE%2BIkw513v7PzGxQn7xB2IQrKFYCZCEnUTcwk7E7Deq9w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHhtdbW7lkCB0XDZ5uSJE%2BIkw513v7PzGxQn7xB2IQrKFYCZCEnUTcwk7E7Deq9w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHhtdbW7lkCB0XDZ5uSJE%2BIkw513v7PzGxQn7xB2IQrKFYCZCEnUTcwk7E7Deq9w


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 2,878.96

BETTER MARKETING KONN63969 0000 22001505 INV 05/24/2022 201030              66340        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141510 6218       MCS ADMIN OFFICE SU 267.00
267.00

CHECK TOTAL 267.00

BFI WASTE SERVICES LL71380 0000 22000212 INV 05/24/2022 0823-001019952      66344        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6497       O B CURTI SLUDGE DI 409.71
409.71

CHECK TOTAL 409.71

BIG 10 TIRES & ACCESS66150 0000 99220620 INV 05/24/2022 2077739             66863        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 82.97
82.97

CHECK TOTAL 82.97

BLOUNT RICHARD MD    63385 0000         INV 05/24/2022 5071                67134        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39954000 6512       LIBRARY F BUILDING  9,453.50
2 00142810 6512       RCMGT     BUILDING R 3,496.50

12,950.00
CHECK TOTAL 12,950.00

BROOKS COURT REPORTIN63575 0000         INV 05/24/2022 46166               66470        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 405.00
405.00

BROOKS COURT REPORTIN63575 0000         INV 05/24/2022 46164               66472        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 452.50
452.50

CHECK TOTAL 857.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCDEneM59HQpfkwie1IaFH2XzVDhiiJyD9ccE32qVxLsHJsstFfDLUlBWgIIJdMV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCDEneM59HQpfkwie1IaFH2XzVDhiiJyD9ccE32qVxLsHJsstFfDLUlBWgIIJdMV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9%2BKl717%2FI6DvtknNo6yPW%2F1aPnrFEO9JpU6o%2FRebB1l3IvF73iTqwiyW%2FqlyDXJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dC690Bf9fum1Gv0iVj6gEbJnbPaGLIdoTc%2FxNBvryyCbWAKtBtKkBPjnQ5rh1C9f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1a44ouBn1uJpwYCWaYZwZXScyk2%2B6i9cXemMwuGdWNmc3sxbDEeOVQ2oEa5ZjiS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1a44ouBn1uJpwYCWaYZwZXScyk2%2B6i9cXemMwuGdWNmc3sxbDEeOVQ2oEa5ZjiS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1a44ouBn1uJpwYCWaYZwZXScyk2%2B6i9cXemMwuGdWNmc3sxbDEeOVQ2oEa5ZjiS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcUOvpO1iFEoAvI2f2g4ksuo0F4Scy0CaasAREv9YVzdCct35ugjO5SUwtA0AoyZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcUOvpO1iFEoAvI2f2g4ksuo0F4Scy0CaasAREv9YVzdCct35ugjO5SUwtA0AoyZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5jrD1Q47StN4Nsp1bXZgPVDrpyquo1U1oQWeu1iva5J492mc1SKRnX3ztXdt1NS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWbX5rRRI8zqOdqZazV%2FYuZJRlA88P036zZ%2BIXSdJqEsOK5lEQxA6fERjp%2BHosqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1Uy9klJ5xyUPtZgmR%2BUARkDkMn%2B3a99i3u27yenxVL%2BSpgtgEZUg9lm4jQrLePC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1Uy9klJ5xyUPtZgmR%2BUARkDkMn%2B3a99i3u27yenxVL%2BSpgtgEZUg9lm4jQrLePC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1Uy9klJ5xyUPtZgmR%2BUARkDkMn%2B3a99i3u27yenxVL%2BSpgtgEZUg9lm4jQrLePC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lsjXSFVplu1uL1koKpwJGi21ioyxe9SGY8u4Cgjur%2BEu6th31A4S5NaDrmzC3yH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lsjXSFVplu1uL1koKpwJGi21ioyxe9SGY8u4Cgjur%2BEu6th31A4S5NaDrmzC3yH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h65jgmTyQF7dqQmTJJ%2BGUfem9joME5bIQvtJVKvT05rDwzyonFkgxQsjwwLxMWLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAETZY7NUMjwOHKmXsRBG0dCkx6oUZxezyJHkVf79pWtFYq0c3Y5aeOqCGaZb0Vr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aov4f%2BsPJCeB76nI9BR72aBADKpKo4uBpo2HX7%2BR8MKdnu3p2Nv19By5zOxa0YDk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aov4f%2BsPJCeB76nI9BR72aBADKpKo4uBpo2HX7%2BR8MKdnu3p2Nv19By5zOxa0YDk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aov4f%2BsPJCeB76nI9BR72aBADKpKo4uBpo2HX7%2BR8MKdnu3p2Nv19By5zOxa0YDk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eni9ZQ6Z8uFd%2B7ETVv0KPoM0kJRCFf%2BQ2UMFQpqwfVtmSEagKlDOpKHaIJB%2FuB%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eni9ZQ6Z8uFd%2B7ETVv0KPoM0kJRCFf%2BQ2UMFQpqwfVtmSEagKlDOpKHaIJB%2FuB%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIdwj7Qs8nRXPNtbaa70HnjtojgWNpuWmf8jI5HiVvY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnXzYKCFwtGp9PyTaRUCCntf3zKThbZqSHsQ8%2FyKQkBdAHm4MQ%2FFC00IkxUwKD%2Ff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EQtqg6hoXggEfXIq1vMwsQ2aZKlxQ31iy06awWvXbULaxEaw4CBrLmyI15FJvSi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EQtqg6hoXggEfXIq1vMwsQ2aZKlxQ31iy06awWvXbULaxEaw4CBrLmyI15FJvSi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EQtqg6hoXggEfXIq1vMwsQ2aZKlxQ31iy06awWvXbULaxEaw4CBrLmyI15FJvSi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtcRdrX%2BCdZdlcWbHxpZ8bEYYfRbWeTujWrO5dHe4oZt2EfVe4dUkhEw89rd0OKc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtcRdrX%2BCdZdlcWbHxpZ8bEYYfRbWeTujWrO5dHe4oZt2EfVe4dUkhEw89rd0OKc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtcRdrX%2BCdZdlcWbHxpZ8bEYYfRbWeTujWrO5dHe4oZt2EfVe4dUkhEw89rd0OKc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBQSZXPA7TcgVcyCkGOgRYbiMtY6JrzgBF7bmLxBhy3E99rRrSv0nCz%2FD7uBG7qy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBQSZXPA7TcgVcyCkGOgRYbiMtY6JrzgBF7bmLxBhy3E99rRrSv0nCz%2FD7uBG7qy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T15d%2FNOk7Vkc9msWs3kjaX1qixCDFVglBuWrHCmofHA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHSAOmNe7OZK3qVPzC%2FpgaL5Yzij91Mq6IWp2FkH6mQl1uQ%2FqR5%2B4LfBNT3PRtb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKfeT35vNLByXB73MlkFbJ6abbHbCKIz%2FG9jDBcif%2Bc4%2B1FXKqEZ%2BjlcqVYJYIu0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKfeT35vNLByXB73MlkFbJ6abbHbCKIz%2FG9jDBcif%2Bc4%2B1FXKqEZ%2BjlcqVYJYIu0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKfeT35vNLByXB73MlkFbJ6abbHbCKIz%2FG9jDBcif%2Bc4%2B1FXKqEZ%2BjlcqVYJYIu0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FZXbcRl8qIeFkbDObVBxhDwGHynoZTHATbUnf%2FPt4dGJjaovsDqbwapQhp537mr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FZXbcRl8qIeFkbDObVBxhDwGHynoZTHATbUnf%2FPt4dGJjaovsDqbwapQhp537mr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIAFvkVQseYbsSFlMWoRhA%2B3QBu12%2BDIAOwFlPBY3Ac%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHeU8kA8dFTfOXhKBSNAwCBvoSOjgYFmklogp6FQctBgKn8WNlr4egZT4dCg69NW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcoCdrVAMm0z5FgFVlzamMMvz3eosYWbLKExy3FqoswVmp1kmIJuBfnG4dY7x1H5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcoCdrVAMm0z5FgFVlzamMMvz3eosYWbLKExy3FqoswVmp1kmIJuBfnG4dY7x1H5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcoCdrVAMm0z5FgFVlzamMMvz3eosYWbLKExy3FqoswVmp1kmIJuBfnG4dY7x1H5


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BUCHANNAN REDMOND SR 401236 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0012394             66314        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

BUCHANNAN REDMOND SR 401236 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0012401             66464        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

BUDGET OFFICE FURNITU41229 0000 22001536 INV 05/24/2022 72779               67081        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145110 6240       STREETS/B NON-CAPIT 375.00
375.00

CHECK TOTAL 375.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-100394         66332        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-094158           66334        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-101783           66335        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-106164           66336        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-103026           66337        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYluW1uebmb%2F1SOb5q%2BlPqgnJqwbcIKh8IwyIglR7lEuYaX3UvxojJU2oABvUENs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYluW1uebmb%2F1SOb5q%2BlPqgnJqwbcIKh8IwyIglR7lEuYaX3UvxojJU2oABvUENs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WjwJhjgkdf8933W%2BpiSRwCWbKf6tU5aQZ%2Fq37%2Ba4sw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfJG5gHUxA5ZieX66XqlT3GgsPrTtVQVAKqczaIYbIALL8a%2FVm6Jxu4%2BvMOl2qzR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qv6LWOhSu449w%2Fr8lABouOTAWW6HFDp%2BBm6W7BOLdJrQPTcPJEYkHl%2BYGV0mekji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qv6LWOhSu449w%2Fr8lABouOTAWW6HFDp%2BBm6W7BOLdJrQPTcPJEYkHl%2BYGV0mekji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qv6LWOhSu449w%2Fr8lABouOTAWW6HFDp%2BBm6W7BOLdJrQPTcPJEYkHl%2BYGV0mekji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVJ7D3zAzxgH6CsBOyPvMD0No3XhU%2FiJzsihq2hQBYSCqmtp5KkD7uMmztwKj2YS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVJ7D3zAzxgH6CsBOyPvMD0No3XhU%2FiJzsihq2hQBYSCqmtp5KkD7uMmztwKj2YS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOOnfGm53LS9bGRtUrH9cItOZdqGuX5Z9G%2B2CpOnPlQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBOAr44kIB3afPW%2BeL5ZnJbFhRfOEfVwl6FVM2IIKYWFUuhll9GfH6Yv3XlZ%2FhKx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmRV%2BvCUk4y6qc2a9R4dLVizHP6kUOhCe5z%2F67cM%2B7TO70n19AkLL7ta8WItE5F8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmRV%2BvCUk4y6qc2a9R4dLVizHP6kUOhCe5z%2F67cM%2B7TO70n19AkLL7ta8WItE5F8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmRV%2BvCUk4y6qc2a9R4dLVizHP6kUOhCe5z%2F67cM%2B7TO70n19AkLL7ta8WItE5F8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUbLfySM%2BN2ChpCFt2N4CksbQh4gUTZA4%2Bxa0oV0JaDj1dXssMQWxq7pIfa3YJ6N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUbLfySM%2BN2ChpCFt2N4CksbQh4gUTZA4%2Bxa0oV0JaDj1dXssMQWxq7pIfa3YJ6N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajMVeXwzXmnZc%2B7pZReORlupRvRBAerpe55u%2FU%2BDfhL%2BeaoBUzWD6RwM5dV9Rnaq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2Fh8%2FHuIZCOq2yFjsBD%2F%2Fzc9d2i0HUgu%2Bw7ongGVBAw0fPInFBlCZPBBRvTUoooX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWCrzPDoOXenTqRa4I5OclZ6MlqBny2KqMV%2Bm4Qg1sRP8fJzvjhOLIoqiToQgOjG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWCrzPDoOXenTqRa4I5OclZ6MlqBny2KqMV%2Bm4Qg1sRP8fJzvjhOLIoqiToQgOjG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWCrzPDoOXenTqRa4I5OclZ6MlqBny2KqMV%2Bm4Qg1sRP8fJzvjhOLIoqiToQgOjG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjtdUZeFWJRa1k6kX%2BnimuVE%2BjSM98hxifSsm%2FJxChnCPuon%2B%2FrtqdDWy1xVXy3c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjtdUZeFWJRa1k6kX%2BnimuVE%2BjSM98hxifSsm%2FJxChnCPuon%2B%2FrtqdDWy1xVXy3c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzcI0A1I1ELBgdTBQENMqAHmz1vv%2B4hcfIpCJbOHDGE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ygmc80sm9Aub%2F5B8%2Fr2aqYg0iWzA61n0esPMYqbGDk1amjWC9n0PYO1U8E5OdtAZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYWmjwQT5x8ermhka4gGkyhA3ucr71CPZTdMYKF7pMp2c4fzI1kA8nHBDFk5aIGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYWmjwQT5x8ermhka4gGkyhA3ucr71CPZTdMYKF7pMp2c4fzI1kA8nHBDFk5aIGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYWmjwQT5x8ermhka4gGkyhA3ucr71CPZTdMYKF7pMp2c4fzI1kA8nHBDFk5aIGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5rW0x2Gm95JaQqjTbRuVwhSoBdvyyTBLenhKVsze1O8U9byqPpdtez%2FTP94X%2BbM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5rW0x2Gm95JaQqjTbRuVwhSoBdvyyTBLenhKVsze1O8U9byqPpdtez%2FTP94X%2BbM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D256SNX2I99WGegvTCMS%2BRV9%2FVhOfGmlsRPR6qQRJoc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3l%2FHoHCFXBL0AILgr0YPZ3JFDumBprjJ9tDtvzVYESAf8wQroNGM9eN7OKalSYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuAFsICGxsIwzwvo6gIgcaLq3TObVk%2F6vPgKuN1B5Ae1QiVyTKWJDiVnPSkmKIAI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuAFsICGxsIwzwvo6gIgcaLq3TObVk%2F6vPgKuN1B5Ae1QiVyTKWJDiVnPSkmKIAI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuAFsICGxsIwzwvo6gIgcaLq3TObVk%2F6vPgKuN1B5Ae1QiVyTKWJDiVnPSkmKIAI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awb5rfYv0z9r2vzu4xIsVqchVTNVNpZ1FrOlISLRhtVmMG%2BMcodSqT%2BcWCAhEHna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awb5rfYv0z9r2vzu4xIsVqchVTNVNpZ1FrOlISLRhtVmMG%2BMcodSqT%2BcWCAhEHna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xf22auSQjWtl0onKQhjI%2Fy5mEhvFnARskHRYvRhjDMk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRzxtEhb1F7oJWNQtMttxJtrYn0Ns9uTrRRGYYVqm8B1cbiZ%2B4903uy89NQKdRD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuMLvBwmZN4StrwotAGl45ogOIdCFlXQATEmGq8lxHq8cjBL4Fv%2FfnEIbbUHzXf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuMLvBwmZN4StrwotAGl45ogOIdCFlXQATEmGq8lxHq8cjBL4Fv%2FfnEIbbUHzXf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuMLvBwmZN4StrwotAGl45ogOIdCFlXQATEmGq8lxHq8cjBL4Fv%2FfnEIbbUHzXf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCaHeFVkvL%2BO2oJeZjptHVTklK%2B6YDzqsWdAuA7YAvuqUNfmR6bEOTT9mmaURnj1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCaHeFVkvL%2BO2oJeZjptHVTklK%2B6YDzqsWdAuA7YAvuqUNfmR6bEOTT9mmaURnj1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9Wpdp2UqcvyubSLidw3aZlsBGZz18XqKxvYzXU8HIg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKvA%2BtF6RDUSgGq46txKgAmt9Kw6f2O8T7xZCq%2BWRehstFZC6j2akXYT560q%2F5dw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUFjJ%2FOBtL%2Fegtenwh1n8innRIXr0IuFlXuNnT96sS%2BeOzHSfkrcZlguyelhDa5e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUFjJ%2FOBtL%2Fegtenwh1n8innRIXr0IuFlXuNnT96sS%2BeOzHSfkrcZlguyelhDa5e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUFjJ%2FOBtL%2Fegtenwh1n8innRIXr0IuFlXuNnT96sS%2BeOzHSfkrcZlguyelhDa5e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLOcf1383p21af6v2Ogd2vZNKS5ZXw%2FrJzsqBvI6DOoQspplYYW%2BzucgdDRX4CMN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLOcf1383p21af6v2Ogd2vZNKS5ZXw%2FrJzsqBvI6DOoQspplYYW%2BzucgdDRX4CMN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xz%2BosC2JA%2FSBOzJ5IwXzMZMX4bt6NM%2FIO4b6YhuQzYg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxcKhRjNuxagUIL%2B7%2Bjp9pNsF%2Bzp6l%2BddnMMN50GNYh0eciG%2Biiu0%2BpygsaARrGA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNQ2ktl9NeL9%2Fxy0YJnwGtSbqJfADiTW1kJ7SeU9Eb%2BtBFgj5E%2FgQx1oosCQI23P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNQ2ktl9NeL9%2Fxy0YJnwGtSbqJfADiTW1kJ7SeU9Eb%2BtBFgj5E%2FgQx1oosCQI23P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNQ2ktl9NeL9%2Fxy0YJnwGtSbqJfADiTW1kJ7SeU9Eb%2BtBFgj5E%2FgQx1oosCQI23P


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-108192           66345        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-109852           66346        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-110056           66347        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2107-0004           66348        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-112803         66349        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-113413           66350        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-106844           66352        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-103001           66353        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-103077           66354        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVKHpV40KsDxtzavdqCbQJLUctCQdS6jV45CMnqO40qQkktxMYmPKUGOwBFryf61
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVKHpV40KsDxtzavdqCbQJLUctCQdS6jV45CMnqO40qQkktxMYmPKUGOwBFryf61
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1N8tuaVLo1B7cxzKMvt2jHIMuzz7oHcQR8zyIgkzqk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRyjmdESLHlmxgLOYl%2FcwPZdk45IxMbOL2kthdDS54IAuX6PRgX7HEzG5bDTHSWM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdmKSoKkrEJhfiExFpkCj2KKu%2BXwzjeizp%2FJsK1MGDvDKabaunnIODAYRNftrJ3C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdmKSoKkrEJhfiExFpkCj2KKu%2BXwzjeizp%2FJsK1MGDvDKabaunnIODAYRNftrJ3C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdmKSoKkrEJhfiExFpkCj2KKu%2BXwzjeizp%2FJsK1MGDvDKabaunnIODAYRNftrJ3C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3Z4uX4bgHKgDru4VkfYq61qRvp%2BV9Hd8pz3HlXENFWa0sWix6jbXCK5A%2FugmxZG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3Z4uX4bgHKgDru4VkfYq61qRvp%2BV9Hd8pz3HlXENFWa0sWix6jbXCK5A%2FugmxZG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pMIcjpcQGs9ueOZv1T8LyjO4l27OjLl4Q4NNEOu3Qc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4R9sKg0c%2FaPFuadbjiSoXRJ5eMqhGADMDDBr394jLBAHDf%2FLcxNQku7Ddp58t%2F7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2JZpDRVdqXChHdJG2yPMfRcws8yJuVPl7hv1yf4QCbzZPTvgIP5gJhNsraWyIpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2JZpDRVdqXChHdJG2yPMfRcws8yJuVPl7hv1yf4QCbzZPTvgIP5gJhNsraWyIpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2JZpDRVdqXChHdJG2yPMfRcws8yJuVPl7hv1yf4QCbzZPTvgIP5gJhNsraWyIpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FdY9ZHplpyBXx8xbi9uCtAvICJQeCdMfV%2BOiE7NJ3DwESz9NP5KGlybw3h0duz2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FdY9ZHplpyBXx8xbi9uCtAvICJQeCdMfV%2BOiE7NJ3DwESz9NP5KGlybw3h0duz2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7VHcScAY2ib%2FJ2lhrXxreJm4KaLTNakMkKxDL3idwA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yobLYLJQot3XI6c0EgJv1cfr0Q9LA3uY6NkHSor1%2FJ7m1hQCVdOU0DYhx4XPLwhn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHbkqHEQrokiA1QKG1UO5LQ6qkIIJAzNBKhY9ubYGBrJxtDwoCO05etxfbbPLd2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHbkqHEQrokiA1QKG1UO5LQ6qkIIJAzNBKhY9ubYGBrJxtDwoCO05etxfbbPLd2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHbkqHEQrokiA1QKG1UO5LQ6qkIIJAzNBKhY9ubYGBrJxtDwoCO05etxfbbPLd2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ieq7NTugAyAC18Q6d%2BNgI6qeQyh2qgidNpwxvBEhWvBn8%2FbohTLd7dR68NMf4uI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ieq7NTugAyAC18Q6d%2BNgI6qeQyh2qgidNpwxvBEhWvBn8%2FbohTLd7dR68NMf4uI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhTrKohY9GGjixIZ6TAQ65El0n8Ifg0k0XiAZqIRaiw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5XdLhiasHM5EP084PcqswxFRZqXwOxUtF7XPQuZ9vMaYHsEieI9v4G4sXl0f%2B%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Md5b%2FKBBoYiykSWVUsgqsIVcHojwgeX0A5zrhuEWwx4vu0S4%2BNyJmuj2XCvKoP5s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Md5b%2FKBBoYiykSWVUsgqsIVcHojwgeX0A5zrhuEWwx4vu0S4%2BNyJmuj2XCvKoP5s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Md5b%2FKBBoYiykSWVUsgqsIVcHojwgeX0A5zrhuEWwx4vu0S4%2BNyJmuj2XCvKoP5s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztA%2BW0ADI2MHc5oy2%2BC%2FWIxEW58odRIyIGc3e8P8tOrRI0QbK8uAPNuu9tFGH7Gs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztA%2BW0ADI2MHc5oy2%2BC%2FWIxEW58odRIyIGc3e8P8tOrRI0QbK8uAPNuu9tFGH7Gs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUjvVffla0eEz8jollp4z7uOQn5hcdpWtgrTY3qI%2Bj0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fdu%2FVlo%2BDtaUYBxEAt%2BhMIP04BU9IeWxzgUGSboN0yJUSezeecIWV2HRnH1UUqv4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUadk86aNCa8dVOtAXpQKnu8T8c3WYCrsJ7RmxB%2BWfCQ7CsyS18Vo37IkxHKOYmp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUadk86aNCa8dVOtAXpQKnu8T8c3WYCrsJ7RmxB%2BWfCQ7CsyS18Vo37IkxHKOYmp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUadk86aNCa8dVOtAXpQKnu8T8c3WYCrsJ7RmxB%2BWfCQ7CsyS18Vo37IkxHKOYmp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tkose5QlogKWS69fArknsAuv6Qy2qRG%2BkO548LoJOHF7tFxRnOkVrFGWYppWyFMH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tkose5QlogKWS69fArknsAuv6Qy2qRG%2BkO548LoJOHF7tFxRnOkVrFGWYppWyFMH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms5fGV52ZgS4AEtScUBy2CKGpAPXWVKoMunXxXkMljY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BPjIQhFinDh6Gi2D20KAlTij94Sj7PlpnA3B8MnZe33%2BCVaHNaQGwu85BSClGWn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDbV4%2BfDFJZSREg01rUFTTRsQPzHvLe7OOZRsFus437lw2Asx4K4IxcCQIEN1%2BOf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDbV4%2BfDFJZSREg01rUFTTRsQPzHvLe7OOZRsFus437lw2Asx4K4IxcCQIEN1%2BOf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDbV4%2BfDFJZSREg01rUFTTRsQPzHvLe7OOZRsFus437lw2Asx4K4IxcCQIEN1%2BOf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33NSE2RWqtBV76ZXxRjCSp3AWGVmUmwjcFK67lKa9LXoULFe%2Fol0oPXjqzWcCDqU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33NSE2RWqtBV76ZXxRjCSp3AWGVmUmwjcFK67lKa9LXoULFe%2Fol0oPXjqzWcCDqU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNbIDDkGlLs8tIHfqXJWzUSQHo%2BqctNNYZ1Mq%2Bqch8Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKXv8Ew1vzP2TEYNjPLwzmw6txBpCWNLAkHAWoXEGu3D1Nw%2B82gKzjxV3Ny8%2B6x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpja%2FlF8fTmcl7Is2vLCvH4PF7qXSfpoCiB5SfOLkGGH6%2FXtEzUDYf7ZWjOZhhrY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpja%2FlF8fTmcl7Is2vLCvH4PF7qXSfpoCiB5SfOLkGGH6%2FXtEzUDYf7ZWjOZhhrY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpja%2FlF8fTmcl7Is2vLCvH4PF7qXSfpoCiB5SfOLkGGH6%2FXtEzUDYf7ZWjOZhhrY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uGj44YeW7z62m7EWS76n1yJsoG826zCwbN9cP%2FQroAFlq2KinrV9g3HfgAXD6mr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uGj44YeW7z62m7EWS76n1yJsoG826zCwbN9cP%2FQroAFlq2KinrV9g3HfgAXD6mr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDtCzrv9kvaHA8CFTzOsnJx%2BsykQwUnczgz14OC1zTc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6x0bGiLMR3AjuVf8c5iY3NwLtGtInMgUwd7IoM%2BBDlAwCLlWAvW%2FW3DsFKvHCg5y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u62as4SjAaENPpANV2xg5ZqGv9FhudpgGvT5cXkSJkQm7JYa8yHXYUZ6w4Z4%2FMwA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u62as4SjAaENPpANV2xg5ZqGv9FhudpgGvT5cXkSJkQm7JYa8yHXYUZ6w4Z4%2FMwA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u62as4SjAaENPpANV2xg5ZqGv9FhudpgGvT5cXkSJkQm7JYa8yHXYUZ6w4Z4%2FMwA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsThukbLha1ejjUlfTCleT1906py41uymRoUnxTBnUm9fqvILgKI6flH43VL%2BU58
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsThukbLha1ejjUlfTCleT1906py41uymRoUnxTBnUm9fqvILgKI6flH43VL%2BU58
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2F4FYj3bH2tE2MaitkiWUzs67V83eEtMxkk8Nv3Nk5E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfA5nHncmq5oKwz3Lf%2FuniG3wuTW0WelurJR9vY10yh0LR1JnHJT2Ul8sqUfP18k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBBYekh9qFcVlvO3NP2upzqaqXnfvkEjIw48nXVnMzzyyMIp19x3AN3WAm4HNE2j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBBYekh9qFcVlvO3NP2upzqaqXnfvkEjIw48nXVnMzzyyMIp19x3AN3WAm4HNE2j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBBYekh9qFcVlvO3NP2upzqaqXnfvkEjIw48nXVnMzzyyMIp19x3AN3WAm4HNE2j


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-118750           66356        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-119662           66357        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-118374           66358        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-119933         66359        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-100142           66360        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-103514           66361        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-118085           66362        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-104044           66363        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-118156           66364        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LAzxCPbWWRgn%2FRRlII24zsGM6KZT28BLA5rPWNgUAVYM5wEpQ5XBjF5CiRD4zPW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LAzxCPbWWRgn%2FRRlII24zsGM6KZT28BLA5rPWNgUAVYM5wEpQ5XBjF5CiRD4zPW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8WankrGh5ExLzHupP6Ni887msGHxduDBHajZf96LYA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvROzwgLrKMbtv2VjfozD%2FgyANkAUKBkZC1sS83pllDTaqg3HHCth%2B2lDJYmQxH7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B1MJROhDqSdKlecRT6R6ntpDssrD6Gkti%2BCEDAVBxbavu1qvP%2BEC8aFw28zuHOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B1MJROhDqSdKlecRT6R6ntpDssrD6Gkti%2BCEDAVBxbavu1qvP%2BEC8aFw28zuHOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B1MJROhDqSdKlecRT6R6ntpDssrD6Gkti%2BCEDAVBxbavu1qvP%2BEC8aFw28zuHOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMJ2hurFneJD3Zk6Xd01sPn8EAaDJYW3a0HTNBfJ5lVAwZ6%2BmojQ9vF2scr93vX9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMJ2hurFneJD3Zk6Xd01sPn8EAaDJYW3a0HTNBfJ5lVAwZ6%2BmojQ9vF2scr93vX9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfJP8SVT%2FlXfydUcy%2BtL3LwCIAjS6eHJtGTUJn3my%2F8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24uIjqS1qT9%2FhON8zT1bblwjGWdC0n4k3Zc5GXNLZ4gBhCp1h10CZbM2IK4%2BBgly
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1lQHjyeMdWyh%2Bhkc12VkdmalBambR9Ucl7h2xqsOMLoZ8Vhon4SxIc33JEVug12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1lQHjyeMdWyh%2Bhkc12VkdmalBambR9Ucl7h2xqsOMLoZ8Vhon4SxIc33JEVug12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1lQHjyeMdWyh%2Bhkc12VkdmalBambR9Ucl7h2xqsOMLoZ8Vhon4SxIc33JEVug12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFynXG%2BsmZOS7Q2vpQeZ8u9uGM1Sow7b3B49%2B8LvQ8gPOisKCb39okvSyOUdSq0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFynXG%2BsmZOS7Q2vpQeZ8u9uGM1Sow7b3B49%2B8LvQ8gPOisKCb39okvSyOUdSq0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cjtFEFk4vp2S5Veg1fo0Uy7fT0goD5R0E8pqzdIrIg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqDamJT6jL8CGJjvp%2FtGGgNMCz61kH8b0ypGUkX6vgTdBTZp1glAjVdzNSRzv%2FqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldz9%2B%2Bkltr8svnHST9zhO6IIF2ZkQCo0%2FnIJ5ejejNgJiFUemoF6Ivufg%2FL7Z8Hq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldz9%2B%2Bkltr8svnHST9zhO6IIF2ZkQCo0%2FnIJ5ejejNgJiFUemoF6Ivufg%2FL7Z8Hq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldz9%2B%2Bkltr8svnHST9zhO6IIF2ZkQCo0%2FnIJ5ejejNgJiFUemoF6Ivufg%2FL7Z8Hq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OADhdrOsZpJ4MkcyKAIGPrTK%2FsGM%2FgrAJ2ybZHYH9ZCUQ9FJsZ4uNJnvOvDhB9S3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OADhdrOsZpJ4MkcyKAIGPrTK%2FsGM%2FgrAJ2ybZHYH9ZCUQ9FJsZ4uNJnvOvDhB9S3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2a%2FBChyohIguQ2YDGN8Y8Q5qDuU6COLhlnJpDO9H10%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3GLZNKKpx6iPCNFezFqOypJWdx2dnonINOqFbOE1drvMTdO7EYROWPipFCzFbdo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxmBzoZVnqXee5OI6nkJWRqSvVQd4zAOJOvcnHN%2FY1CewoBOcRokYrer2qVziFQl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxmBzoZVnqXee5OI6nkJWRqSvVQd4zAOJOvcnHN%2FY1CewoBOcRokYrer2qVziFQl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxmBzoZVnqXee5OI6nkJWRqSvVQd4zAOJOvcnHN%2FY1CewoBOcRokYrer2qVziFQl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyQ86mXGH48HvnUpWIYNTsslRpMQTiGFFj%2BM39Qubdsrh4i%2Fa31f%2BhbF4YT6PPu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyQ86mXGH48HvnUpWIYNTsslRpMQTiGFFj%2BM39Qubdsrh4i%2Fa31f%2BhbF4YT6PPu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jm9NvIP4XJtOOQH%2BOno%2BSIVSEpYDjjcjSf5dxLlHwZ0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJoTtw902RhVtI4S2qZM8Te2YyYiEktgOEzSyyJfolmbt8bSxA70iX7%2BV1Q%2BQVmM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rb76%2FtGRL8sg0pumtHTuw%2BTWs8TYIU29IxucT91lHwoqfjuLN6t0CSdS4ySt1ru8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rb76%2FtGRL8sg0pumtHTuw%2BTWs8TYIU29IxucT91lHwoqfjuLN6t0CSdS4ySt1ru8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rb76%2FtGRL8sg0pumtHTuw%2BTWs8TYIU29IxucT91lHwoqfjuLN6t0CSdS4ySt1ru8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=za2kO0YWZyvTKehhf7qLFHeJEH6HOzqbFFQWXpFuWtAKiCfoeFEN%2B00fkeCnNYdg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=za2kO0YWZyvTKehhf7qLFHeJEH6HOzqbFFQWXpFuWtAKiCfoeFEN%2B00fkeCnNYdg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnLABmGh3gwgenKUeeKhlW3EWdrldaI3YjaTxYWcHX4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUuoYXCliYc1pzZdWYjKEN635EuNAjD%2BtyLykJzYs3APzYS7FeKjd7lQUIZbJjsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FdPm1pnZnP8nD1qV3crEH2M5f9aVXq%2FK4KMdc%2BAxQhPDypkgMQHeJfaNptB%2FC4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FdPm1pnZnP8nD1qV3crEH2M5f9aVXq%2FK4KMdc%2BAxQhPDypkgMQHeJfaNptB%2FC4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FdPm1pnZnP8nD1qV3crEH2M5f9aVXq%2FK4KMdc%2BAxQhPDypkgMQHeJfaNptB%2FC4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYoQjlHVNQieIO5%2BGGeXVSb%2F1vXk4FbUqD9j%2B%2FSeD%2BBrGGHrzJHt1sG8Tdkbfj8k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYoQjlHVNQieIO5%2BGGeXVSb%2F1vXk4FbUqD9j%2B%2FSeD%2BBrGGHrzJHt1sG8Tdkbfj8k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgBrc4BuBt6VuaunifS1zp5429ddF%2By1GK5vPyspCNE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QTlOn4lMpm5wgjLgoxuoMQK63sli0ntjbQmLQsawpU2hSuIAuGW7QsSEgQp4NQb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEnTl7HkgdQQbkXH2zeTnH5Gl04dMwcrMoF06FfZ4F%2FXtZXyxqTWjjuBYKXq43Hw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEnTl7HkgdQQbkXH2zeTnH5Gl04dMwcrMoF06FfZ4F%2FXtZXyxqTWjjuBYKXq43Hw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEnTl7HkgdQQbkXH2zeTnH5Gl04dMwcrMoF06FfZ4F%2FXtZXyxqTWjjuBYKXq43Hw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXiNzBy0fYjGFkWu9tGKLGXB05boORMOkPfBkvAgG7DcU%2Fx4bN3uTKxL0cF%2BnR1n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXiNzBy0fYjGFkWu9tGKLGXB05boORMOkPfBkvAgG7DcU%2Fx4bN3uTKxL0cF%2BnR1n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOZw8M47puiNRDnVugNyMHbkAtI5kzRuqH9jhVkFYTQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ7LVv2gqxGfxtVK2ouBtJSBLE6ayEtKsOEjnyN7rORgGxZPgpoFPgR9CACUb1pt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVT3l3lfViL2J%2Br89PO4xM1gTyqTteIOPDSNqDf8gnDV9YqsECjH8cyt%2FWU3yh4X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVT3l3lfViL2J%2Br89PO4xM1gTyqTteIOPDSNqDf8gnDV9YqsECjH8cyt%2FWU3yh4X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVT3l3lfViL2J%2Br89PO4xM1gTyqTteIOPDSNqDf8gnDV9YqsECjH8cyt%2FWU3yh4X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQ%2FxgrAtd50LLJwTSNCFDRmmlsNT%2B880CmiKFItZMIRutReoqt%2FdYp5n9K7Bbn0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQ%2FxgrAtd50LLJwTSNCFDRmmlsNT%2B880CmiKFItZMIRutReoqt%2FdYp5n9K7Bbn0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEqXgjCb4AqA0jb7Cbjj15GC5CFhrPWTLbGygYqL7w0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4IhUbVmriZIvPgSpAE28E0jYT%2BRlq1apX0BM%2FtK6vJUcBo%2B5hSwV2dmkCNzhy5R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1zaekHH3m%2FKCyspXtDVmTfYd0ivjntsSyhw1IvLCV7nvYAImtShXQAQFhhv%2B8kr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1zaekHH3m%2FKCyspXtDVmTfYd0ivjntsSyhw1IvLCV7nvYAImtShXQAQFhhv%2B8kr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1zaekHH3m%2FKCyspXtDVmTfYd0ivjntsSyhw1IvLCV7nvYAImtShXQAQFhhv%2B8kr


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-119343           66365        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-113526           66366        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-117792           66368        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-119128           66370        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-098437           66372        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-090376           66373        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-100297           66374        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-097743           66375        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-102295           66376        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eU7H45%2FhFHWOiQJ6hrivL%2BAyrWR%2F3jLI9MotgZ%2FIEzL7YYGiXBiLlWG8GOZmcDZ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eU7H45%2FhFHWOiQJ6hrivL%2BAyrWR%2F3jLI9MotgZ%2FIEzL7YYGiXBiLlWG8GOZmcDZ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrQpuFFLOUiX8r0qS0O0mIP%2B3HXMbObcRZww43wNR4o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDlj8wIBw7SD8dKDoJFXyCD0SXe%2Bypcoyk%2B1%2FBG9VyVYhpfdQsVXfO4yHUoOOToP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fj0nQaAS2sIXSSoiGLzYBlWoehz67JofMER6UEiS6zIaq6OD9khosLEQM%2FE2c0xz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fj0nQaAS2sIXSSoiGLzYBlWoehz67JofMER6UEiS6zIaq6OD9khosLEQM%2FE2c0xz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fj0nQaAS2sIXSSoiGLzYBlWoehz67JofMER6UEiS6zIaq6OD9khosLEQM%2FE2c0xz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxrB1oRCem%2BQ48BVw4%2BjvaG70voKKvS9hVCFnyJLI9UVb5%2BkROFW0CjM7B9%2BbOge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxrB1oRCem%2BQ48BVw4%2BjvaG70voKKvS9hVCFnyJLI9UVb5%2BkROFW0CjM7B9%2BbOge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YzwNeiCCoN3XgTavCOr4Od60IiJcCDPy1UvRBkCI%2B0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWK9%2Bzv2aiBUWcLPn47MPCAStyis8P70vEhPvcZa%2Bh069OFGlE%2BrgkJdgHqOuqNe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itf4pPqxKTfZoRB3tIw5oCube%2FgmDrKRtGnM4rIJdqlgemqB9QGFlyeYS1V5b1Sf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itf4pPqxKTfZoRB3tIw5oCube%2FgmDrKRtGnM4rIJdqlgemqB9QGFlyeYS1V5b1Sf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itf4pPqxKTfZoRB3tIw5oCube%2FgmDrKRtGnM4rIJdqlgemqB9QGFlyeYS1V5b1Sf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLuSe8L%2FYbZ8pE%2BC9uUFg8OVbGWScYCx1q1eTt%2B3WVG7OoVDvynWkFEPT0oGZ%2B7e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLuSe8L%2FYbZ8pE%2BC9uUFg8OVbGWScYCx1q1eTt%2B3WVG7OoVDvynWkFEPT0oGZ%2B7e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DvyP5ccdJI4TOtb3Bxz5MAjk%2BCUVCXpJTL%2FzB0RYtk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj0eaXYqfCGQFWs8KxDKqLN93kTKThL7YaX%2B4cxPKFYn5SDqWUbhmgLQxrqf8mXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abiNLxNK5EjgVhcIAPMjE5Nv0zT95fKjGJBvVgrvw875T3%2BSmEZVl8epY%2BF3qlw9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abiNLxNK5EjgVhcIAPMjE5Nv0zT95fKjGJBvVgrvw875T3%2BSmEZVl8epY%2BF3qlw9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abiNLxNK5EjgVhcIAPMjE5Nv0zT95fKjGJBvVgrvw875T3%2BSmEZVl8epY%2BF3qlw9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi6nlLNThBk9%2FORzTI9ax9K8cS%2FdVFrol%2Bll2xZy39Pn%2FrybLJSnzZtVboP0RIco
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi6nlLNThBk9%2FORzTI9ax9K8cS%2FdVFrol%2Bll2xZy39Pn%2FrybLJSnzZtVboP0RIco
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWh022enztO7U57YwnlS5YzMETqDQw9xQ%2BFAzRQmXTM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdkKIBNbrl3ICP5RA%2BWDlAWRJA3uE3F4pz%2FvR97UVEil4RZB6iFHgt%2FY55eLn68W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruMAVeaKUb2vyFMXvbDaHXJrvezR%2BmqCqdIQPbOd9JYI2BfPQkk7fLv9addh%2FyGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruMAVeaKUb2vyFMXvbDaHXJrvezR%2BmqCqdIQPbOd9JYI2BfPQkk7fLv9addh%2FyGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruMAVeaKUb2vyFMXvbDaHXJrvezR%2BmqCqdIQPbOd9JYI2BfPQkk7fLv9addh%2FyGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRwsIcN%2FAZK0Nynl2K4LAb5qr%2FjyNmFlOJ14DJmknxyrab50wbuTbQWxt9JPvBYb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRwsIcN%2FAZK0Nynl2K4LAb5qr%2FjyNmFlOJ14DJmknxyrab50wbuTbQWxt9JPvBYb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbGd5AdsInRvDwR93iptUifePhfpvQJNpZ1uBeH5H1w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t113mqNCnjYTbyfwuyCOKLKOc7U3bwzEV8P9J7cKgMMopMphiPkVd91oZ5ZkNjOI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlzwCftQTf%2FxrPAfd1INmW1L2CZ9gCpJse7zDJ4irweyyrc2am68YJ3DAgtd3exi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlzwCftQTf%2FxrPAfd1INmW1L2CZ9gCpJse7zDJ4irweyyrc2am68YJ3DAgtd3exi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlzwCftQTf%2FxrPAfd1INmW1L2CZ9gCpJse7zDJ4irweyyrc2am68YJ3DAgtd3exi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRTlxrBGsTVSojKgzVsJh9p4q2BYh3ywMpID0w%2FYbPWZgtRTtU%2FxHKqQHxi3iPfF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRTlxrBGsTVSojKgzVsJh9p4q2BYh3ywMpID0w%2FYbPWZgtRTtU%2FxHKqQHxi3iPfF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zkXBDo%2Bq9uKSG1JZXUbdH1r3h4DcWS3tMU0AtE25%2Fk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25KDbeOHudL0IR%2B3l4rFjfwRebj2YakUBZaBqEpDRuR%2B3KI394lzV2ceZC8qJxhx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJnqYkJJyXEKlDljbo5nyDV9oQbK1On5O3o2oALP9K8l00g6%2BVeSY3EBgWO6CEaL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJnqYkJJyXEKlDljbo5nyDV9oQbK1On5O3o2oALP9K8l00g6%2BVeSY3EBgWO6CEaL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJnqYkJJyXEKlDljbo5nyDV9oQbK1On5O3o2oALP9K8l00g6%2BVeSY3EBgWO6CEaL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZCL2ulFd7E9cqSCqr%2FotnHgQILLvOASnHSym7cgcXgHUlxHttBgdexfhFK%2FlmL2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZCL2ulFd7E9cqSCqr%2FotnHgQILLvOASnHSym7cgcXgHUlxHttBgdexfhFK%2FlmL2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCor9anANM7wlNZRPGbGh0iJrS%2BCh9XpIgSn8ect9Qs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKudODK7MNl5fTfHINl7FnSDCEtrGQRJ5Hh%2FJa0ciT9wtPOm5rUlVryXWb9dvB0c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrdTy%2BUrwlc1jeGIuWjFBR5dzD9YcNOSLLTr5OEQW3prbto%2F9UPeiDNtpTk9S4jW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrdTy%2BUrwlc1jeGIuWjFBR5dzD9YcNOSLLTr5OEQW3prbto%2F9UPeiDNtpTk9S4jW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrdTy%2BUrwlc1jeGIuWjFBR5dzD9YcNOSLLTr5OEQW3prbto%2F9UPeiDNtpTk9S4jW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ChEw7A7wy77fZafpr%2B038LZOw5Aw7UVYZLP8Vnmc%2BFz9G72YiRRb3zZ5sHDsDny
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ChEw7A7wy77fZafpr%2B038LZOw5Aw7UVYZLP8Vnmc%2BFz9G72YiRRb3zZ5sHDsDny
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GS7sCFE6vN1QjBH1NGzfKUn1%2F%2F20bpWrJWCGcVZzaqg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgI0hhM5d%2BrPieWAqtcpCe52558XvnpPkHd%2FjP9xpnxy1PI0EOnlPaAO7lzlV%2Byt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDj9162XXyCrsm8Ijn%2BgFRGxkihs2tA5sD0AJpeDQasIs3fWz8FSw%2BZmtC6XdTBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDj9162XXyCrsm8Ijn%2BgFRGxkihs2tA5sD0AJpeDQasIs3fWz8FSw%2BZmtC6XdTBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDj9162XXyCrsm8Ijn%2BgFRGxkihs2tA5sD0AJpeDQasIs3fWz8FSw%2BZmtC6XdTBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOx6Q4gkUv83ZhsV3fpSJ2nl4pz9%2BZk9ewi8YUrvbESWYJJNoFB3N9eWeDXPviE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOx6Q4gkUv83ZhsV3fpSJ2nl4pz9%2BZk9ewi8YUrvbESWYJJNoFB3N9eWeDXPviE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzZOND4bYBHfHrX5naNzAmHqSgDCTm17sp4hj7DtNdM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVB9AyQ0ELg6E3KLzS0nV9lxlV5H98X%2BuRvFaAhSDwZ81SLfF0yf4up8Gu06ecNP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJlSWfiKiDPWn%2BGGgbH94OcBcAmQGqa4ZHkhaZoFREPXDq%2FrtftiDTDbF6Tg2QAj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJlSWfiKiDPWn%2BGGgbH94OcBcAmQGqa4ZHkhaZoFREPXDq%2FrtftiDTDbF6Tg2QAj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJlSWfiKiDPWn%2BGGgbH94OcBcAmQGqa4ZHkhaZoFREPXDq%2FrtftiDTDbF6Tg2QAj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-102519           66377        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-102951           66378        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-131363           66380        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-131080         66381        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-139988           66382        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-132352           66383        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-129137         66384        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-135562           66385        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-070211           66386        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJBBtLn0U7PtW6RQ8wkQf4wVhYV%2B9NpH7eCnbw0%2FFMpjjR%2BTJvF0d46Ow0bBne5Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJBBtLn0U7PtW6RQ8wkQf4wVhYV%2B9NpH7eCnbw0%2FFMpjjR%2BTJvF0d46Ow0bBne5Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwvweQN4rE4d7UUnsYa%2B13G0VpfXSrXIEKkiJE7MOgo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2fC%2F7D9wAo1DZ0G136B73W9wpoGZZTgD8Z%2FEtfKP2Dk8as5WmETaBaQ1Dd4hlHK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYP8%2B1jWsbFZuQA9DlLoYzheUvkigeuzouuRtTisrFHl%2BrhGpnX7%2FVXRt5OLQb7k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYP8%2B1jWsbFZuQA9DlLoYzheUvkigeuzouuRtTisrFHl%2BrhGpnX7%2FVXRt5OLQb7k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYP8%2B1jWsbFZuQA9DlLoYzheUvkigeuzouuRtTisrFHl%2BrhGpnX7%2FVXRt5OLQb7k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBWGiN%2F8%2Bl5SaNUdp0glXPxnxdCCpt3E%2BdAxAfanm%2FMduMstZcePiaIBdgUrl89Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBWGiN%2F8%2Bl5SaNUdp0glXPxnxdCCpt3E%2BdAxAfanm%2FMduMstZcePiaIBdgUrl89Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ud3Gc7SkjdKXvRe%2BlppwTGkU8fXcbztoAtE6vLTNIw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGn6YkPyXnpO6dbqSIpTO7zVdStZImt2QbSJ6l3m9OVKYU9NbyweGWSs85xCKuNa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvH%2Fx1lR9U4quoAJ9wXvAdY%2FcRyo%2F3ocRrfT5L8%2FwrI3b1psknisgs6AIJj4TAt0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvH%2Fx1lR9U4quoAJ9wXvAdY%2FcRyo%2F3ocRrfT5L8%2FwrI3b1psknisgs6AIJj4TAt0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvH%2Fx1lR9U4quoAJ9wXvAdY%2FcRyo%2F3ocRrfT5L8%2FwrI3b1psknisgs6AIJj4TAt0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc1ooyOM643DzKVwCGAPSE1Qa9Gsjz1sww0bhZnA%2FJSnU9nwtcsqbfIpvIRd5nb1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc1ooyOM643DzKVwCGAPSE1Qa9Gsjz1sww0bhZnA%2FJSnU9nwtcsqbfIpvIRd5nb1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2Ft7zmaeXhRF9OR%2BXxt8ztKj%2FOIZM23JPQmhccgOTcE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BqYdxzMWtkJZT79qTL410Z1eUrDgwvkW7kG3PQYTa5gw0ub5DJtz9zCzDZ555Vh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FlCwBim2nKMBjUGkgPTXhe%2F%2B%2B9Uz4p9H6%2FE%2Bu5buEGU%2BNGwqOEWeTVTyJkcfTru
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FlCwBim2nKMBjUGkgPTXhe%2F%2B%2B9Uz4p9H6%2FE%2Bu5buEGU%2BNGwqOEWeTVTyJkcfTru
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FlCwBim2nKMBjUGkgPTXhe%2F%2B%2B9Uz4p9H6%2FE%2Bu5buEGU%2BNGwqOEWeTVTyJkcfTru
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7ucDp3a3Xkxyg1UR%2FK3oCVzmFdJ4z5f%2BU3l8tj46y5T6NvONQO3GtwA%2BfqmQXiL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7ucDp3a3Xkxyg1UR%2FK3oCVzmFdJ4z5f%2BU3l8tj46y5T6NvONQO3GtwA%2BfqmQXiL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGTI3DM0n3DTMX0DEaAyn%2FjMYT%2FVYctjBFCJC1BwSdI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmGIFBTrngwkyIAKimuiJGaAW%2F6RfM%2BZ%2FcaY2y%2F89DDFmRAILLPmQ%2Fb7ZCCvETG4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nuJWF%2F2Sl7%2BodDuZHp0PIZX15ffYziI%2FBRw5F9fkkj3E1vkUA3RpWaVFMyKOK6H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nuJWF%2F2Sl7%2BodDuZHp0PIZX15ffYziI%2FBRw5F9fkkj3E1vkUA3RpWaVFMyKOK6H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nuJWF%2F2Sl7%2BodDuZHp0PIZX15ffYziI%2FBRw5F9fkkj3E1vkUA3RpWaVFMyKOK6H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zfhXWMqeUeMctwt8cO6jl4M9fjvP2%2FK%2B87A0wspU5XdG4cx2iCTFfd%2Ft0NZSKdz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zfhXWMqeUeMctwt8cO6jl4M9fjvP2%2FK%2B87A0wspU5XdG4cx2iCTFfd%2Ft0NZSKdz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aojW3e0ixRKOOjrJFSTVzdgmwM7fZlnUAsaHbg09FWA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLSY5vR%2B0f0Zo3kbh%2BjeV0%2BgTxNi3ZXtwOesJbXP04WxebyH0CLN%2BRBqxNwRRc1J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaQ1Z1w4aqOONbxaB4GzORprzr3j%2B83b9GB3%2BsaJ%2FSz6qLjw0A3NRAhgc%2F0xfmVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaQ1Z1w4aqOONbxaB4GzORprzr3j%2B83b9GB3%2BsaJ%2FSz6qLjw0A3NRAhgc%2F0xfmVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaQ1Z1w4aqOONbxaB4GzORprzr3j%2B83b9GB3%2BsaJ%2FSz6qLjw0A3NRAhgc%2F0xfmVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gMZ3hQDEyMCTh%2FQ1yMIsbEHBaAkHNw6lleIQtEw9TLaRZgXjNBRoRDuVOGbhzHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gMZ3hQDEyMCTh%2FQ1yMIsbEHBaAkHNw6lleIQtEw9TLaRZgXjNBRoRDuVOGbhzHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mG3XCxKKpadSZP5mInEXlpMIgX4pjUWAxMRPk4Gr5Mg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWcwNT1fIiHmsP1NrPdM7fvEhxSF00YZG6XiWmU09BEWGQA8YQdBJY7CLgcZD26C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZor0%2FM8jDKQaCPEcwmZJRpdqmofESrD7l21lnRyGARMihObUMBikauvSLt%2FXb6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZor0%2FM8jDKQaCPEcwmZJRpdqmofESrD7l21lnRyGARMihObUMBikauvSLt%2FXb6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZor0%2FM8jDKQaCPEcwmZJRpdqmofESrD7l21lnRyGARMihObUMBikauvSLt%2FXb6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3Sd09ON0HKHLHyHdpJx2A0X9zwcO06nwjXWvnpFiVfbnbc1TJ1ISMnt%2FCeV38%2F2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3Sd09ON0HKHLHyHdpJx2A0X9zwcO06nwjXWvnpFiVfbnbc1TJ1ISMnt%2FCeV38%2F2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBmlVo3NPkgcqwa%2FSUBBQl0QmWYcrjxoqnjkZW6O6Ws%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdvbSPc%2BaBHbNmT7Pj9BHvzAD1zd2%2BnjSw1zd2a4uGSXwmJ4kTH1M3M4hLBkxQo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgtR2kSpRWHGTvyddmr4NRV5MyTdWKZusEu5oUk2tknc%2FREU81b8Aee33YLfk2Cz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgtR2kSpRWHGTvyddmr4NRV5MyTdWKZusEu5oUk2tknc%2FREU81b8Aee33YLfk2Cz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgtR2kSpRWHGTvyddmr4NRV5MyTdWKZusEu5oUk2tknc%2FREU81b8Aee33YLfk2Cz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJ32xqzQ176p7ZDAHg%2FnQSU%2BbnXyYzYVROFAeiT%2BPiP7dqZmnTLFHblNmSFTWAEU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJ32xqzQ176p7ZDAHg%2FnQSU%2BbnXyYzYVROFAeiT%2BPiP7dqZmnTLFHblNmSFTWAEU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8edAwRc0U2OOD8z%2BYQYuLZGFigRwJq6cT1wWk134v0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OycWr%2BOAi1RM1xfHrQtIxDMXeFM8QkLscI%2FdidyCCtjUL9%2FkoLyCnGgiUG0zDEMf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pt0P6b40Od4%2FEmjQR4E%2BfQAofXnRqnLWk2ifod1srD5kod%2FuQpNxnj%2FYAeh7Haf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pt0P6b40Od4%2FEmjQR4E%2BfQAofXnRqnLWk2ifod1srD5kod%2FuQpNxnj%2FYAeh7Haf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pt0P6b40Od4%2FEmjQR4E%2BfQAofXnRqnLWk2ifod1srD5kod%2FuQpNxnj%2FYAeh7Haf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMg0c2ai1kV%2FnRZFgrqLLuDtxV4jR6y72OU9l86XSAY4TjJi%2FBYIGElIIr5UGKs8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMg0c2ai1kV%2FnRZFgrqLLuDtxV4jR6y72OU9l86XSAY4TjJi%2FBYIGElIIr5UGKs8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FMBP26LhYc5wO5wPzqFzEn42pqX8fsSaWfV4feuhCU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmQF5KaRE9O10heMLZrEXwUOUF9OdaPHiOEdUxAqqXWj6qATQ2Oxf763QzKn8UuC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2Lrn0DhfGQ52vzT0NbqB1k2ddO1UxKUZRfgrS1FJO4ZerqGroprUe04nj8iJiyo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2Lrn0DhfGQ52vzT0NbqB1k2ddO1UxKUZRfgrS1FJO4ZerqGroprUe04nj8iJiyo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2Lrn0DhfGQ52vzT0NbqB1k2ddO1UxKUZRfgrS1FJO4ZerqGroprUe04nj8iJiyo


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-133562           66387        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-100112         66388        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-113753         66389        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-099625           66390        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-115597         66391        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-115681           66392        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-127144         66393        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-117296         66394        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-106872         66395        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BlJ1I%2B1eoH4Wdb%2B35gX9lOWtdQ03r76oto1n0%2B9Z5ZaLwk6ifbOZYIeBvp%2F2usx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BlJ1I%2B1eoH4Wdb%2B35gX9lOWtdQ03r76oto1n0%2B9Z5ZaLwk6ifbOZYIeBvp%2F2usx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGD3RbgFGnsRZ9LpEYXSqYOdAnJKcM%2Bc8URwP%2Bkeqxo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqZNIzBIzLqhCtGn9KwlVCaxmeyrEZUXBVgUHl4xf4KiseGgE9Tq0fj4l5nFvGty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDOtE7EM3RtJAld%2BK7L0ufJqsQr6%2BuVvaF1Jpdncm68YTSwY4eWZJwu1VKCLvkp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDOtE7EM3RtJAld%2BK7L0ufJqsQr6%2BuVvaF1Jpdncm68YTSwY4eWZJwu1VKCLvkp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDOtE7EM3RtJAld%2BK7L0ufJqsQr6%2BuVvaF1Jpdncm68YTSwY4eWZJwu1VKCLvkp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEDGei2s0OvFZ5EI3bjv6rQ4NEZZfIw2g2xOWOwwT7UOrgin%2FAo43nzqNriiWOq2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEDGei2s0OvFZ5EI3bjv6rQ4NEZZfIw2g2xOWOwwT7UOrgin%2FAo43nzqNriiWOq2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWHJ0olr9%2F4h%2FWJ1rhdON2LgysbCpqZ2jGfvnNs9RUw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgB9dYIJ%2F7e4S6i4e1sMpJr6s841VabTWrt3s2xhfihne4r39iZha605fVhEsgkm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cxMo7o83%2BpRIpmVN%2Fr16Q%2FEHTuYrloH0sx1%2FLTW64wlqqBZNZypm2JEorN5dhzX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cxMo7o83%2BpRIpmVN%2Fr16Q%2FEHTuYrloH0sx1%2FLTW64wlqqBZNZypm2JEorN5dhzX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cxMo7o83%2BpRIpmVN%2Fr16Q%2FEHTuYrloH0sx1%2FLTW64wlqqBZNZypm2JEorN5dhzX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPuOT%2B6iHApIe81rXlr5L2A750kHo4oEPMPR19kn%2BfvKHINKmBrhG8nI4wzgZ7sZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPuOT%2B6iHApIe81rXlr5L2A750kHo4oEPMPR19kn%2BfvKHINKmBrhG8nI4wzgZ7sZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihC9TnMfhPvwsVMs5vczo3fMxhphnyvODfAfNx3MNaY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNHHtb9letcepQN6Ymw2lfKonAJINzXPBZn0ljWIRigckBgeUA6i6rS2PaDamfjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzGjjBG8Zn1dJnieGYCaM%2FZL6PkAB57rddC%2FjNgncCqRxOzJsByGsHndkYZkb7dV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzGjjBG8Zn1dJnieGYCaM%2FZL6PkAB57rddC%2FjNgncCqRxOzJsByGsHndkYZkb7dV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzGjjBG8Zn1dJnieGYCaM%2FZL6PkAB57rddC%2FjNgncCqRxOzJsByGsHndkYZkb7dV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5JLSxGSflYZzWTillqL4muPkKFF2iBT0Q5ow8DtMJ38Hul%2BGcyD1HwMok8W%2BBcF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5JLSxGSflYZzWTillqL4muPkKFF2iBT0Q5ow8DtMJ38Hul%2BGcyD1HwMok8W%2BBcF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83hevhlvCqWJoHEgUWkaP9s4dP7sTsQjcaOHPMTYhdM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3z5PvMs2O4tYUzx%2BxVnnusiewL9waJXUsRiOxEk2mfzVXzbhUOQ5B0Sw9dflAu%2F2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z89S0Q6vSBtuKpmTZyPbkGU3sPE81tugx3A2S0TcjVIrZeSMRvGQJ8rwNUa7NS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z89S0Q6vSBtuKpmTZyPbkGU3sPE81tugx3A2S0TcjVIrZeSMRvGQJ8rwNUa7NS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z89S0Q6vSBtuKpmTZyPbkGU3sPE81tugx3A2S0TcjVIrZeSMRvGQJ8rwNUa7NS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxqSEtJR4xWh8msKFRWNCU4yBi5VMd28SgoFCRhAgxUmY%2BjttpQoVMsiEA832uSV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxqSEtJR4xWh8msKFRWNCU4yBi5VMd28SgoFCRhAgxUmY%2BjttpQoVMsiEA832uSV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USeKewOpbt9o5mqOpFYOkTSitPgOlG1klbaqYpicDzE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJ1%2BYTz1iV%2FS%2FZ4XaiIQqskDAzT9C5CkXk6Si3zWAzDYTbkHi7nN%2FSr%2Be0Sc1jv%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQdSZwvGeT7IVqsaHGGQ%2BkeA%2FzIB3yhjxOTAzmcomxL4Oa0fV1lMmXJjOmSaaOef
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQdSZwvGeT7IVqsaHGGQ%2BkeA%2FzIB3yhjxOTAzmcomxL4Oa0fV1lMmXJjOmSaaOef
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQdSZwvGeT7IVqsaHGGQ%2BkeA%2FzIB3yhjxOTAzmcomxL4Oa0fV1lMmXJjOmSaaOef
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuFSTMljEu5IrKWxcNVCnQRaTwK73Ian%2FuVOP14N93KvR8NWS3AOKqWLFMWlY3Gb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuFSTMljEu5IrKWxcNVCnQRaTwK73Ian%2FuVOP14N93KvR8NWS3AOKqWLFMWlY3Gb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Ba7GAEgItsYOazp0roq7dJGIdJGUXwvz9QzEElYybA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9Xw8e9LB8pmOIsjz7DR7XetdyTG2k39tKkbGDOGGXX%2Bn%2BUmLbOfHMIPpufKNu1k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oDDaOyGf5Hl6xmkii09r%2BBcSVEiw%2Be0pncv1W5%2BtY0w%2B%2B6b2ZepU3%2F1jWtTiNyY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oDDaOyGf5Hl6xmkii09r%2BBcSVEiw%2Be0pncv1W5%2BtY0w%2B%2B6b2ZepU3%2F1jWtTiNyY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oDDaOyGf5Hl6xmkii09r%2BBcSVEiw%2Be0pncv1W5%2BtY0w%2B%2B6b2ZepU3%2F1jWtTiNyY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcCrQIykBjuOcPjS21DffXnmgI1nZ45CiV%2Fo3AaX3oXZ0gTbX4IAfzRgZsylB443
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcCrQIykBjuOcPjS21DffXnmgI1nZ45CiV%2Fo3AaX3oXZ0gTbX4IAfzRgZsylB443
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FH0q%2FuipgRGN5ha2GCyqixiRGYrl6EkRE9z9E2esJpc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjefVhDs6rkPDjnlzfElEy2DwaRRc8rIbFTv5p3vNDd8d0JpdFioiE%2F8Q5KG04U5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvSOnRdJj3QGu4%2BNfqwbApnXzypv9nAirdhrItHWIeWLETRmW9cUye8NLIBgNmk8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvSOnRdJj3QGu4%2BNfqwbApnXzypv9nAirdhrItHWIeWLETRmW9cUye8NLIBgNmk8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvSOnRdJj3QGu4%2BNfqwbApnXzypv9nAirdhrItHWIeWLETRmW9cUye8NLIBgNmk8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bk7zBoBqKe%2FJ3Sv1DxpnGzdYPeA6ttYdy7M%2BZ7tPOD2VgwNFU9b84jCMJviumBSO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bk7zBoBqKe%2FJ3Sv1DxpnGzdYPeA6ttYdy7M%2BZ7tPOD2VgwNFU9b84jCMJviumBSO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96wg%2FRxbVQOD%2Bam8%2BjZnBu7E5EchTtvs2BeBUpAl3CY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gm2iM4s%2BeXqs4iR1mB950uk2d6SukdDOSKUSVO3XwBCrutj2mvTRNLY0FSBUOx%2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fccVXGDT9PzYJaAVeaEaojlCP2T7UTLqooRFEbcupPr%2BmrbYDzskW0BsQ%2BWhvnB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fccVXGDT9PzYJaAVeaEaojlCP2T7UTLqooRFEbcupPr%2BmrbYDzskW0BsQ%2BWhvnB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fccVXGDT9PzYJaAVeaEaojlCP2T7UTLqooRFEbcupPr%2BmrbYDzskW0BsQ%2BWhvnB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gthFmMjXes7CfGTBJZuZb2qtBQp%2B8hD9AwsMHpb8C0ot95Pciw5ugH%2BP%2BhInSZW2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gthFmMjXes7CfGTBJZuZb2qtBQp%2B8hD9AwsMHpb8C0ot95Pciw5ugH%2BP%2BhInSZW2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxmUxLsLfgnWWjCtqkRhpoFYdpGEt%2FxKh%2BLWSa5SYJs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTL6m%2BmFFi%2F%2B%2FHkd8H5xgDUa5Ha0U3Bj8HcAF%2BRXCH%2B8n61Rzq0VzPcxtxxTMeZS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8B%2BuOvThH0DMNcJna3nMDuvy8VjJh1DqXfh1%2FOuCXwKzNnV4lytPp7VSbLS5LEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8B%2BuOvThH0DMNcJna3nMDuvy8VjJh1DqXfh1%2FOuCXwKzNnV4lytPp7VSbLS5LEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8B%2BuOvThH0DMNcJna3nMDuvy8VjJh1DqXfh1%2FOuCXwKzNnV4lytPp7VSbLS5LEZ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-061423         66396        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-111847         66397        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-096216         66398        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21105170            66400        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-105970         66401        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-107            66402        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-107128           66403        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-106651           66404        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-119528           66405        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKTqhJBgbCva3GqB6rnL8wAsbod087oaS1USBM0jxWnlYfFvGf3FkKZo1HMC%2Fc5R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKTqhJBgbCva3GqB6rnL8wAsbod087oaS1USBM0jxWnlYfFvGf3FkKZo1HMC%2Fc5R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N603yYfu653BbegznxloGO5rs6Z0%2BU3ASaKaUApxYQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNyoYcZadjg4s9G%2Fu9M0uDivTURAWp9NCp%2BxwxQfu2v4VCVWspwrZQM847eRZxE%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gPhrqEFqoZ9h%2BDztehbik7osOdZT3Mx2hz02e8sQu5BElanFsZsLntw%2BEv5TAqC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gPhrqEFqoZ9h%2BDztehbik7osOdZT3Mx2hz02e8sQu5BElanFsZsLntw%2BEv5TAqC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gPhrqEFqoZ9h%2BDztehbik7osOdZT3Mx2hz02e8sQu5BElanFsZsLntw%2BEv5TAqC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7%2BG5UJioc2MWOCjtoAbH6Neo1Vb6mjn3IovfPM6kuvL2fZb9Om314pZYQjxJF6u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7%2BG5UJioc2MWOCjtoAbH6Neo1Vb6mjn3IovfPM6kuvL2fZb9Om314pZYQjxJF6u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRdfrlncfVb5S6jzfiBIWGzwS2hMolkTjB0aKGkqwt0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=959%2Bcd%2FkRRUvrxDu%2Bbqhuj%2FMtl4UbTzkM%2FQo%2Firztk%2F%2FzJa%2BeUTVoFxsDRW9sta9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTj8TGlvZeJxFPnfE4YWpKuuDGyOPDshwpVdPghgoQvheh5EdTyWTLimmtWtfhgi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTj8TGlvZeJxFPnfE4YWpKuuDGyOPDshwpVdPghgoQvheh5EdTyWTLimmtWtfhgi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTj8TGlvZeJxFPnfE4YWpKuuDGyOPDshwpVdPghgoQvheh5EdTyWTLimmtWtfhgi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKVtPjbyK8o67lK4XlwoGwBfKTv0QYoZQiMUC4ia4ZButwUjWg5rielX9EBcb6N%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKVtPjbyK8o67lK4XlwoGwBfKTv0QYoZQiMUC4ia4ZButwUjWg5rielX9EBcb6N%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXPvrXY9kmmDp3Lgy%2FH9QBq8ko62kJ4eaoFbY5PpnKY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3fi2qYQO0FVvkxrcrWcKRenDrbtZY6Q7EGxXebZMRRPkpcCth6zmNENWr52st8R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cqprPWt1XiRX6k%2Fhmu6%2FpvT4cLnz9vrAJj%2F3g5al1DiMchTVSDd9B8QQsTtQurv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cqprPWt1XiRX6k%2Fhmu6%2FpvT4cLnz9vrAJj%2F3g5al1DiMchTVSDd9B8QQsTtQurv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cqprPWt1XiRX6k%2Fhmu6%2FpvT4cLnz9vrAJj%2F3g5al1DiMchTVSDd9B8QQsTtQurv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BgIPgaKphpMq0%2FiiOqcln7NrEXHv%2BpSLMyhmIncTZ%2F4HV1T5ud%2FePhhU1rVAOQk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BgIPgaKphpMq0%2FiiOqcln7NrEXHv%2BpSLMyhmIncTZ%2F4HV1T5ud%2FePhhU1rVAOQk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPaLK16HvITHA2AxUMtE%2FeNBYSIEZnJCidf%2BcVBn2x0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLsd4PaaMvptLS%2F7LXfy00syPi%2BoY%2B%2BSuwOkZXHCcKUcfJC1lR0%2FBxrUCH62nhiw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6oIaH%2BMT2cEcJfHUmZy6CS82M6A6ymqZA3a3jhlDVExa2AA6smjxHr1l7DE8N9x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6oIaH%2BMT2cEcJfHUmZy6CS82M6A6ymqZA3a3jhlDVExa2AA6smjxHr1l7DE8N9x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6oIaH%2BMT2cEcJfHUmZy6CS82M6A6ymqZA3a3jhlDVExa2AA6smjxHr1l7DE8N9x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HSW0dO8dKUr0BSI0mXtdbrJyJXxwld0gtPsvjlVMzF2XfsAyQh9fTmEEZ4rOzuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HSW0dO8dKUr0BSI0mXtdbrJyJXxwld0gtPsvjlVMzF2XfsAyQh9fTmEEZ4rOzuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXSXhd5YPHiYowpQZGug7oe5ibAtjujRI2D2sZGGq%2BU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6urEDsPfURawcYYnSE42Zc2hluP9PKxQQ48Cp5U7xL8zi3gL1C%2FqRZ1OQuWoQ9S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BtKM45TpzBcLPEpAUfo66Q5ZF1C9zz%2BMDA%2FdTbTNNsHuLmPLZUGw7FpaxBxl%2B0B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BtKM45TpzBcLPEpAUfo66Q5ZF1C9zz%2BMDA%2FdTbTNNsHuLmPLZUGw7FpaxBxl%2B0B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BtKM45TpzBcLPEpAUfo66Q5ZF1C9zz%2BMDA%2FdTbTNNsHuLmPLZUGw7FpaxBxl%2B0B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGvT7rY7xQQkL%2FhoAFltGoOgJ59OQ%2FAMZ1v%2FtmCPQZI9mc%2BhEaVnIdtheo0KVeaW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGvT7rY7xQQkL%2FhoAFltGoOgJ59OQ%2FAMZ1v%2FtmCPQZI9mc%2BhEaVnIdtheo0KVeaW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnKvXPYh1CPem506uaVLmlTcKJqh9NtofSK%2BRyzFMRA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=laUwI8dEmg2dAYom0UYRMrTi%2F5G2YB6V6GnLdZ3%2FqEexDv0%2BQ8fE88UpZ%2FYZYkXi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCsqs%2BcciM3Qvt6iclIszlNKQ4fS94iKsxtU0COvKYihriVl%2BtnWOdPFym8NFOWZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCsqs%2BcciM3Qvt6iclIszlNKQ4fS94iKsxtU0COvKYihriVl%2BtnWOdPFym8NFOWZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCsqs%2BcciM3Qvt6iclIszlNKQ4fS94iKsxtU0COvKYihriVl%2BtnWOdPFym8NFOWZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57dGnXp7Bc9UYwW7DTwj6zHcUVums7AFneWw8fXxYFMvCtNEAEP1xBuQmAwI5y9z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57dGnXp7Bc9UYwW7DTwj6zHcUVums7AFneWw8fXxYFMvCtNEAEP1xBuQmAwI5y9z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DI8vrnKm3WyjeXeuc%2BqA7EIUDribQLRbMMDdUfYEjn0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8xXY%2FFfJZQuyVPX8TS7P2PGCTH%2F3jZOeqvsX1MDcbGAv%2BMQLnCEcEXDuV8%2BHNzp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pog0shmip8N6ZYGrkQnZTtNiv1RNWgiXB6tgxEVfIPxQMKfMK0j%2FW5m8jR4E2lUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pog0shmip8N6ZYGrkQnZTtNiv1RNWgiXB6tgxEVfIPxQMKfMK0j%2FW5m8jR4E2lUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pog0shmip8N6ZYGrkQnZTtNiv1RNWgiXB6tgxEVfIPxQMKfMK0j%2FW5m8jR4E2lUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O48T%2FQM1u69YR%2B2MgJqxgPLuyOtok%2B08p68lA%2BMkjHw%2FnlIxaIhPhpp%2F%2Bw9rN5Zo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O48T%2FQM1u69YR%2B2MgJqxgPLuyOtok%2B08p68lA%2BMkjHw%2FnlIxaIhPhpp%2F%2Bw9rN5Zo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYgdFrMXY2JdHbhH3pmn4uIURMnm9F0naeK2GY01iT4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DYU%2BmrJe1qdmt0Q8c7zJO8XD6BE44CmfPlXReRajO%2BdCSHGWgni4NFKEDD%2BapTF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu5%2F5%2BcaYaLNzOlaS8mD%2B2%2BBGyy7d5wr8XguYJ8zVZvWy8FWXWc8oqBknCA2nRw8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu5%2F5%2BcaYaLNzOlaS8mD%2B2%2BBGyy7d5wr8XguYJ8zVZvWy8FWXWc8oqBknCA2nRw8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu5%2F5%2BcaYaLNzOlaS8mD%2B2%2BBGyy7d5wr8XguYJ8zVZvWy8FWXWc8oqBknCA2nRw8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuQyV9TWfZqWhsWhTUJlzH7BSxktproBHWYxXBdVTf5tjHCjWWHxNEkQnG5O2CTz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuQyV9TWfZqWhsWhTUJlzH7BSxktproBHWYxXBdVTf5tjHCjWWHxNEkQnG5O2CTz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nu94SS%2BqkbQ5m4aS9RAhoTnzg5vJLhi2yNN97MMp8Lw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVrXltndlM5C62gArHGIoAvrXe%2FLeI1LY2fX2mRYGnxehhwE6GH849zAO0bRKvrl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tcySar%2FZbaBwngAhd74VetSk%2Fq1JSe0OoONHq%2B8M5I1u6qEuTsFGSyWg1keVbT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tcySar%2FZbaBwngAhd74VetSk%2Fq1JSe0OoONHq%2B8M5I1u6qEuTsFGSyWg1keVbT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tcySar%2FZbaBwngAhd74VetSk%2Fq1JSe0OoONHq%2B8M5I1u6qEuTsFGSyWg1keVbT%2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-127715           66406        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-120506           66407        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-119616           66408        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-114975           66411        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-116428           66412        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-1053432          66413        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-146755           66446        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-139110           66447        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-018832           66450        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZQTy6KPp3UtWmaR14BtrGy%2FXCwWdlkR2ovzcbWHw9LE%2Bc2Bdb8%2FWrfZ7PVxgbDt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZQTy6KPp3UtWmaR14BtrGy%2FXCwWdlkR2ovzcbWHw9LE%2Bc2Bdb8%2FWrfZ7PVxgbDt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlupFPfp2%2BcefXZyOlM50itur9cySf6iLRP%2BJ4C31dU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgI8L2%2B6yDEt2rGQS6km6CFFamtoddIaXHJ15STC5lvE8ViZXH71QbPBQv%2BgF%2Buz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BJpwP%2B7p8AH2sp6G11twW1%2BqOOqUZTd1%2BkwJHIXHFIu%2BvizpvRLYxaVw9YAVlcG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BJpwP%2B7p8AH2sp6G11twW1%2BqOOqUZTd1%2BkwJHIXHFIu%2BvizpvRLYxaVw9YAVlcG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BJpwP%2B7p8AH2sp6G11twW1%2BqOOqUZTd1%2BkwJHIXHFIu%2BvizpvRLYxaVw9YAVlcG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdbkdeKtyXLlyMbs04nxVBiL2dHmhxM32RluF2aEV7FUY8BzVSoolb4V8azfLNL%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdbkdeKtyXLlyMbs04nxVBiL2dHmhxM32RluF2aEV7FUY8BzVSoolb4V8azfLNL%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7x7Q3skSgWOUAPKZBBWPdS8%2FT2C%2BtLLSGpZeZCrhXsI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCt7KyP6QXN7qF%2FdRc%2Fgq69fPoOQVZ5rLeJjJUt0KvUxccg1nB07anLUl0BMD8OV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwuGTVMVaYfMCeqH%2BjuleEbQ%2BWYEjfrm9%2BPBN3%2FQqwUcG%2F8RkilyVSPvIc0y0SXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwuGTVMVaYfMCeqH%2BjuleEbQ%2BWYEjfrm9%2BPBN3%2FQqwUcG%2F8RkilyVSPvIc0y0SXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwuGTVMVaYfMCeqH%2BjuleEbQ%2BWYEjfrm9%2BPBN3%2FQqwUcG%2F8RkilyVSPvIc0y0SXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKpVfmTcWCrlUtvYObBWRhcMXoNsLGkt%2BL6cuNTZFSkDFl320HidxfhuDnIAEVKE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKpVfmTcWCrlUtvYObBWRhcMXoNsLGkt%2BL6cuNTZFSkDFl320HidxfhuDnIAEVKE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGev9RSw%2FZeCqlvyXb2eivVU5rLgdS0MJ4fvhfZuv5g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cX6ovjJutnzVBE%2BJFxg8QE2W6TZ4zol2ezTJ5xv5Qwig5X%2FPBj%2Fs%2FdItNAw7%2F2P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5k0RORg7ECcWqIpDZMq%2FPDu%2F2heDpFkvwthCFTE8a0NoChqs0LRCigXKaw%2BybTKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5k0RORg7ECcWqIpDZMq%2FPDu%2F2heDpFkvwthCFTE8a0NoChqs0LRCigXKaw%2BybTKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5k0RORg7ECcWqIpDZMq%2FPDu%2F2heDpFkvwthCFTE8a0NoChqs0LRCigXKaw%2BybTKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGAOfLQS3xM60VlATdg1vJf9XBgOsxqheli%2BD6%2FliqwVm%2BpjIfcW5f3IIAQiEc4Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGAOfLQS3xM60VlATdg1vJf9XBgOsxqheli%2BD6%2FliqwVm%2BpjIfcW5f3IIAQiEc4Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOtbMm4pFfIvtzNnQumeiqdckyy44VdU3BCwDB6s6Gw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FETBc9PzR9hXWEj0xtaI8RY9CWHrO%2FL0MvVx79DlZig1zycQZFN2SI8Rny8gcgv7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYjOex0v6m1KMNB6r0qZqoO5xbY%2FrDnZp6agTtTGiwwGhk%2FYODAR%2FwuM7yVHql9h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYjOex0v6m1KMNB6r0qZqoO5xbY%2FrDnZp6agTtTGiwwGhk%2FYODAR%2FwuM7yVHql9h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYjOex0v6m1KMNB6r0qZqoO5xbY%2FrDnZp6agTtTGiwwGhk%2FYODAR%2FwuM7yVHql9h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1MQoiJQkTDcTx6dY%2BVNymKZKidw3nh3va5S5fSrdh6%2BJSb1CbZTi7eRUXWfTJhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1MQoiJQkTDcTx6dY%2BVNymKZKidw3nh3va5S5fSrdh6%2BJSb1CbZTi7eRUXWfTJhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3su6wk3UvPMP3RimnH%2FP8HQmsgwcG4bbXpvRfCvF%2F0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L99aA9yFUAiqSNgDbqs07%2BeuVaYL%2F1wCjSUfVkR4yEE8cgvqT7l1VGr6Qu1mce8P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB%2BhQuLpnOZ%2B2EQpUGnaFWtLFNi53xaHe6wNJipFFhUYM9ZELO9G8kYyaRWkxc99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB%2BhQuLpnOZ%2B2EQpUGnaFWtLFNi53xaHe6wNJipFFhUYM9ZELO9G8kYyaRWkxc99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB%2BhQuLpnOZ%2B2EQpUGnaFWtLFNi53xaHe6wNJipFFhUYM9ZELO9G8kYyaRWkxc99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sT7nqFSI67pxkChxftqRmEfdpK93g%2B6fskUy%2B%2BMLGbeFTdM7P1rePrzIELt00BM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sT7nqFSI67pxkChxftqRmEfdpK93g%2B6fskUy%2B%2BMLGbeFTdM7P1rePrzIELt00BM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irNRqaU8qhspau%2FpFnJ3W708bUDDdE0uJCSntSn6vng%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2B3WXz6eNqpDeF%2B%2Fp5UujfZnhF8f0xynpeGv1vp4A%2F86cLvsLa%2B8up5JwRP6WdLy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1TmGHvpPvYptSYeugM7P%2BBjEPpdecYOBCuyP7qKCWxLlxjZIdFQGfix%2BwhmvUzf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1TmGHvpPvYptSYeugM7P%2BBjEPpdecYOBCuyP7qKCWxLlxjZIdFQGfix%2BwhmvUzf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1TmGHvpPvYptSYeugM7P%2BBjEPpdecYOBCuyP7qKCWxLlxjZIdFQGfix%2BwhmvUzf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uR4LVGCHpNXKIFWVUMTpWvSxHcZ593DT8lPTjdQ3mNNSWy3h%2B%2Bwq2pT2o6W7cPf4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uR4LVGCHpNXKIFWVUMTpWvSxHcZ593DT8lPTjdQ3mNNSWy3h%2B%2Bwq2pT2o6W7cPf4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ros1JEPR%2BOdbl8RjDYi%2B97akvY%2BSYXKPt%2F%2FE5O6LrE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpTMmABMpB%2FBRQfg7VpHDSj2AYt5jEkB8QPRmw7Z0P5XpMnZNDg%2FPwxH2uNgAbXQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYmtiIuvhITHKBRB%2Fgk6dvHfL86ALWiYbg2JQh9rCkhyRs76kEIqWhg9J5vR9%2BCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYmtiIuvhITHKBRB%2Fgk6dvHfL86ALWiYbg2JQh9rCkhyRs76kEIqWhg9J5vR9%2BCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYmtiIuvhITHKBRB%2Fgk6dvHfL86ALWiYbg2JQh9rCkhyRs76kEIqWhg9J5vR9%2BCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUP0Gv4ZSfHzEgqCy1s7sP2ixIgGQegRNQvZ5aS16qPfLAhODn2yrZjGv3sXWgkf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUP0Gv4ZSfHzEgqCy1s7sP2ixIgGQegRNQvZ5aS16qPfLAhODn2yrZjGv3sXWgkf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dt%2BHV7ahYoOGzJuea14GhvqSCYMb3bQMYcslVC8rZck%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kx0YIHgcCk6nWT2qjIPnyjQzG9N2acvuGCZfnLEBkwkeKvgrZBk0S8beEqd%2FUjjb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmoSXcPOk5J4u1JUlv6LdjFrxcggJrFUno46ciILlWQeAWUpVCLFEuk84yfO6so9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmoSXcPOk5J4u1JUlv6LdjFrxcggJrFUno46ciILlWQeAWUpVCLFEuk84yfO6so9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmoSXcPOk5J4u1JUlv6LdjFrxcggJrFUno46ciILlWQeAWUpVCLFEuk84yfO6so9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0GuNIHjEwUn%2FASKxVbtHCRPKM8WTQvRlYIkjTfzP0Epxev1rcpsEnz7ynLckORd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0GuNIHjEwUn%2FASKxVbtHCRPKM8WTQvRlYIkjTfzP0Epxev1rcpsEnz7ynLckORd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUpTqrR3WfGRlwK4ATvLoXZG%2Fbf%2FUOqH1eBNyJzjOUg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGqOvqX8BvzX%2BX%2FI76HsAFcaM23fQJavy4gOaCs0A7W9d%2F%2Boefrft9wqdUO72xY9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arI0%2FVCRtO22sjlYMNDDGwnO4y18SLqvt0OBjJYNkMYDAjaoPh2GbIDC%2B5JISVTP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arI0%2FVCRtO22sjlYMNDDGwnO4y18SLqvt0OBjJYNkMYDAjaoPh2GbIDC%2B5JISVTP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arI0%2FVCRtO22sjlYMNDDGwnO4y18SLqvt0OBjJYNkMYDAjaoPh2GbIDC%2B5JISVTP


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-070921         66451        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-069916           66456        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20-039752           66457        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-010762           66458        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-043252           66461        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-082053         66463        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-079156         66471        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-080915         66474        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-828228           66477        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1QweDmxl0h3YlFl6EdqxF8AZBW%2Fxhitx42GtR%2BLpR5zdfM1LaWMPJbCEseE0iK%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1QweDmxl0h3YlFl6EdqxF8AZBW%2Fxhitx42GtR%2BLpR5zdfM1LaWMPJbCEseE0iK%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9uVwsUZLIKU5JQxYNHxK3lGdHAZ5gp5H5XQ7sCIiDk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVqK%2FcY%2FcqgqUdVvu3y8kP5WbEuLEl70MT1K%2BD%2FWbCp5SHtSsf0ciag54akADxhM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnT7ReukL1f7Qp9DUarSwGAxLX0EqlrTnIgrGYgg5rMS51%2BXkuAo9sceh8%2B9HL%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnT7ReukL1f7Qp9DUarSwGAxLX0EqlrTnIgrGYgg5rMS51%2BXkuAo9sceh8%2B9HL%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnT7ReukL1f7Qp9DUarSwGAxLX0EqlrTnIgrGYgg5rMS51%2BXkuAo9sceh8%2B9HL%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aECSKkJz%2ByUkoheHGqxMTioP9fCMdnFv8GC9BRiPTfU27V8JGGc83fgxKT07pTE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aECSKkJz%2ByUkoheHGqxMTioP9fCMdnFv8GC9BRiPTfU27V8JGGc83fgxKT07pTE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsjFFpBKenRmDLd%2BPP6K5SdYBuYWoujIAy0%2FEC57T8c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fW8RCss8nYLCSSprxSFWA3%2BeroAfLs9wqh%2BnnpWMw87R7A3L6T5c92T6%2FncWthLy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZmz9x6ZwoMo7eqD1nfNKieTfkFQCbFFTQo4xZKr4PxeUHWvJTmBdSm%2FmKEIkwJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZmz9x6ZwoMo7eqD1nfNKieTfkFQCbFFTQo4xZKr4PxeUHWvJTmBdSm%2FmKEIkwJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZmz9x6ZwoMo7eqD1nfNKieTfkFQCbFFTQo4xZKr4PxeUHWvJTmBdSm%2FmKEIkwJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJtj14oQVzRcuYl5TVrR6fry93w6Z19%2FIWE1GFBr%2FIe21WMqwDjFbFzlXAJlynhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJtj14oQVzRcuYl5TVrR6fry93w6Z19%2FIWE1GFBr%2FIe21WMqwDjFbFzlXAJlynhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blTqR1d49gYXjhq9wuhiIN4KKB4BiQ%2BXntz5LMfXjuQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ABMbl7yJ0drrQrwQDkWOwmSKwaRwvt5q1T0wgQBE03lNQifXUbtVonrmnc122DL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O815MERb6mVGWmKzaZ0YaYBVMwFFZmkgCyWWYBPx9JAmgbsF%2FNTfDr7eIIedyi0e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O815MERb6mVGWmKzaZ0YaYBVMwFFZmkgCyWWYBPx9JAmgbsF%2FNTfDr7eIIedyi0e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O815MERb6mVGWmKzaZ0YaYBVMwFFZmkgCyWWYBPx9JAmgbsF%2FNTfDr7eIIedyi0e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WlWxsjQMiR85vcTDkola6ucdVwN3o4bXwkQ0owfBzZO6eYXkM%2FoLJlwMb8hiuEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WlWxsjQMiR85vcTDkola6ucdVwN3o4bXwkQ0owfBzZO6eYXkM%2FoLJlwMb8hiuEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJOc41GKmU8Qtex5kMu4DVdxecRSMvqBwOB6nV9lkts%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dInqr9iPwapRzUcuj96iB%2BxdIkEdkxIV7p4bS70%2BFMcD0JHYsHtWv1E2vyoU7ivT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IO%2BqFrYIPkHkK8Vljk5ITa8ldXwT%2Fmo9Z9wFe%2Bilp3UpX%2FZNeMy8Dn8gXJjE9ydL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IO%2BqFrYIPkHkK8Vljk5ITa8ldXwT%2Fmo9Z9wFe%2Bilp3UpX%2FZNeMy8Dn8gXJjE9ydL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IO%2BqFrYIPkHkK8Vljk5ITa8ldXwT%2Fmo9Z9wFe%2Bilp3UpX%2FZNeMy8Dn8gXJjE9ydL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrbenSnqQNVaAUkekUfkp7m1fTgwaCEJ7gA%2B5aj6ZwChhbvTj43hL0IJD4%2FMXQxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrbenSnqQNVaAUkekUfkp7m1fTgwaCEJ7gA%2B5aj6ZwChhbvTj43hL0IJD4%2FMXQxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3TuVEYf7iq8Z%2BN5Mu7Hys7L7Xb%2BsVSarAEy5cq89%2FU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2Bta1iIsHSfflQ81LiiQDx1%2FPz%2Bqq897MB1%2FL16pBHH%2FXx0j280%2BkhgEJiHLYzR9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FW%2BjX03D%2Blwgi50sxsniGtkg3ZHuWD5i8msbrbQH2gY1hyHEGg4fPJCoK2eKDDt%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FW%2BjX03D%2Blwgi50sxsniGtkg3ZHuWD5i8msbrbQH2gY1hyHEGg4fPJCoK2eKDDt%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FW%2BjX03D%2Blwgi50sxsniGtkg3ZHuWD5i8msbrbQH2gY1hyHEGg4fPJCoK2eKDDt%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oc3W1cmrHi8SujDV%2FGcgb%2BWAzcKpmteDVOcN4kHdTj09s6jMEMnYgk00qsq%2FX9uY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oc3W1cmrHi8SujDV%2FGcgb%2BWAzcKpmteDVOcN4kHdTj09s6jMEMnYgk00qsq%2FX9uY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnDtlxms605Y2As%2Brri5WTsRpoGK%2FafBph%2Fox7aBU%2BQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5oeDkNqCQPJBlyPeW4c%2FhdINQN3sp9iViXPp8DBgiXY2%2FT3PjIfHL2z398NAjp7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNikZA45AYkD%2BsPZ9wiHBE4s3j2Dkzf4i9q%2BlZ9J7yG2lMO05cOCtYV7lwGnv18D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNikZA45AYkD%2BsPZ9wiHBE4s3j2Dkzf4i9q%2BlZ9J7yG2lMO05cOCtYV7lwGnv18D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNikZA45AYkD%2BsPZ9wiHBE4s3j2Dkzf4i9q%2BlZ9J7yG2lMO05cOCtYV7lwGnv18D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYNQS66bNrvbDk1wPzD1LMT%2BFPbUyNk5z22fAOS%2BZKdtA%2BclrvN2qTYBdNuljfZX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYNQS66bNrvbDk1wPzD1LMT%2BFPbUyNk5z22fAOS%2BZKdtA%2BclrvN2qTYBdNuljfZX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEIBzA2O20jLb726qje9O2qDaj4c07Un2cpGi7hTkds%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9gTTFMAJwDGkPgRgsu7P5n09SndrQFppEfe%2Bh2wiAZs2qdqKwdn9hrZDcuaI2ad
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj4sTX99Wjm8d46yMwL6dBlBPpP1onDU6yxY2sCHSHiGu6cg5MEHXWtKXSW7xomb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj4sTX99Wjm8d46yMwL6dBlBPpP1onDU6yxY2sCHSHiGu6cg5MEHXWtKXSW7xomb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj4sTX99Wjm8d46yMwL6dBlBPpP1onDU6yxY2sCHSHiGu6cg5MEHXWtKXSW7xomb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=togtXmVuMYviCcFwr5TyXK4Xrf8CPMIzdm7%2FNlfVpVlem56eH%2BfQ%2B3oiV%2FxcHDni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=togtXmVuMYviCcFwr5TyXK4Xrf8CPMIzdm7%2FNlfVpVlem56eH%2BfQ%2B3oiV%2FxcHDni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWexNPHRBsYhM7ii29UvEH5LvXAFbrzXGTXuGJzG%2Bck%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCS%2FqscILJYhuaHai0vo%2BoABqij47Id6rwRdK2EZL7YQRueDREZvq44VBP3y2cRj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycD%2BOHRsfAg03CbsToALXsuopcOkAXKyeYkuidJd60FWFRFBymBKoLCIhwZ4ooNC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycD%2BOHRsfAg03CbsToALXsuopcOkAXKyeYkuidJd60FWFRFBymBKoLCIhwZ4ooNC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycD%2BOHRsfAg03CbsToALXsuopcOkAXKyeYkuidJd60FWFRFBymBKoLCIhwZ4ooNC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQKuq9srozPD3ayO%2BAqVfVaiIwXGZ3qMUhAzNCDtiLGZOh3HzCjOsje18J%2BltKNx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQKuq9srozPD3ayO%2BAqVfVaiIwXGZ3qMUhAzNCDtiLGZOh3HzCjOsje18J%2BltKNx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNUYhhsyLzNG0u%2FKIgyfX1GrNPv018BVuE22rmUZGYw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FioP1tRLe2r7YOdjKtKDpMVNYqbf2eaoz9LPTeiGmTScszueUYsvPd03pEllvIl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vmrB%2BI9udq1safoK6r%2BeGgp%2Bv50z55dpq2NjPmq0PcPCUgCsIM3SOnJyHFsPI7X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vmrB%2BI9udq1safoK6r%2BeGgp%2Bv50z55dpq2NjPmq0PcPCUgCsIM3SOnJyHFsPI7X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vmrB%2BI9udq1safoK6r%2BeGgp%2Bv50z55dpq2NjPmq0PcPCUgCsIM3SOnJyHFsPI7X


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-078895           66478        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-081979           66479        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-090873         66480        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-095147           66481        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-094143         66485        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-106215           66486        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-090873           66487        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-092604           66488        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-090853           66494        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6C0e%2FGZlM35nK5AP%2F%2Bcpf20noZBQX04y2LYO2OO0Zve4grMTb6r5BwcvnPQn3gP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6C0e%2FGZlM35nK5AP%2F%2Bcpf20noZBQX04y2LYO2OO0Zve4grMTb6r5BwcvnPQn3gP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsWQa1m93GX4LpbBlDEiVMDFzCuu4YiHWvFlebTWjnk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ulsj34dwtINPnlAxUxVmHlP27QxRGIKQ3hU9Ze3AUO%2Bh99n9hW1ozcXXnKd02C3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPBck3AvnHKJQphuVuIdhNJ%2Fhixl62J2RRFt%2Bbgl%2BS7G%2F5f%2BsfKJCWY1XkjaytSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPBck3AvnHKJQphuVuIdhNJ%2Fhixl62J2RRFt%2Bbgl%2BS7G%2F5f%2BsfKJCWY1XkjaytSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPBck3AvnHKJQphuVuIdhNJ%2Fhixl62J2RRFt%2Bbgl%2BS7G%2F5f%2BsfKJCWY1XkjaytSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy%2Ffv2x6lKAuxzTO%2FrVifGko%2FrxPvprx560KKuSz3Hm%2FpePMgUAX%2F7Bhh5%2Btv5WZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy%2Ffv2x6lKAuxzTO%2FrVifGko%2FrxPvprx560KKuSz3Hm%2FpePMgUAX%2F7Bhh5%2Btv5WZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywAQaVjZc2kmm%2BD17yndLccfKHo6OPVPrahj5Bssjao%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3C6Xx4YeEkHDfbQS7zgZdkhBRQ0qyVR6m%2FsSCXI0XK5kgxBqvjWE9zMAm2H0EVt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itS8ABmaFTgXmaujcbLKbCMlvBr0YhdLRqoFpvdsEoM0rcsSqBvUHCmiQro%2Fc60Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itS8ABmaFTgXmaujcbLKbCMlvBr0YhdLRqoFpvdsEoM0rcsSqBvUHCmiQro%2Fc60Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itS8ABmaFTgXmaujcbLKbCMlvBr0YhdLRqoFpvdsEoM0rcsSqBvUHCmiQro%2Fc60Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdpLr%2FymdEov3U8e5Sywa5z7n6K4Ny4L3I9ACw5e1iHkFsu2O3DVmO8CxDD3jCou
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdpLr%2FymdEov3U8e5Sywa5z7n6K4Ny4L3I9ACw5e1iHkFsu2O3DVmO8CxDD3jCou
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSHr3WUU78zin7%2Fk4rLaaSqq9Bh0xF8a6AoT4GfoatQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dU3e70BOTaik85K2t6whh4RzR4tE%2BEUrckayziHXxSEyPXeVA5uXsz0WCvJiSOPj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3l3WB1QKKJ52CeTALlZeQC29QlqhhRAXIizsVscWLkQw589IYXicBNU8eb7Q90gg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3l3WB1QKKJ52CeTALlZeQC29QlqhhRAXIizsVscWLkQw589IYXicBNU8eb7Q90gg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3l3WB1QKKJ52CeTALlZeQC29QlqhhRAXIizsVscWLkQw589IYXicBNU8eb7Q90gg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZn7QavtRPzLiiMk4l5xBV%2F5yJLnZdTEFaGqVzZm5V7jO4rarzyBrIOFgjI%2BJV64
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZn7QavtRPzLiiMk4l5xBV%2F5yJLnZdTEFaGqVzZm5V7jO4rarzyBrIOFgjI%2BJV64
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHqYpTD9bhs98iRGxLQTKcSS94mM8jPMnvCrU5CB4VM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoQDbf9ejA7D72OTA9%2F6nqus9qk%2F8tAN17GmQR1Fjj87vRn7fRKXA1ylFgEUECUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJPzebCYHgjWMEMsZV2uTu4%2BWLcxl%2FOVZMFn2A7SwS1DyQA6bLytc2EBJgqLVdw0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJPzebCYHgjWMEMsZV2uTu4%2BWLcxl%2FOVZMFn2A7SwS1DyQA6bLytc2EBJgqLVdw0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJPzebCYHgjWMEMsZV2uTu4%2BWLcxl%2FOVZMFn2A7SwS1DyQA6bLytc2EBJgqLVdw0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA0ohuLqVvxUDiUl40pO0yCxttykzEHbsIbogvyxG6OA4j1FvpEYb5V4%2FtNyOmYI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA0ohuLqVvxUDiUl40pO0yCxttykzEHbsIbogvyxG6OA4j1FvpEYb5V4%2FtNyOmYI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4nW69sZakkz827pKPFnPP73QRweeMFyYCoNoJaEShk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BJj9A864kxNRwxRE1BquqpMk%2BOS2lOCZGnivpb6rrxbkwOir6eIa3DLEqS27FLv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bvpDJgaQCTNvcwNx4Hhyl37%2F1JguqH3QB0s23YAx3RiQj8T%2BVxmzEu78Rd%2BkFrw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bvpDJgaQCTNvcwNx4Hhyl37%2F1JguqH3QB0s23YAx3RiQj8T%2BVxmzEu78Rd%2BkFrw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bvpDJgaQCTNvcwNx4Hhyl37%2F1JguqH3QB0s23YAx3RiQj8T%2BVxmzEu78Rd%2BkFrw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FTbKC9zASq4JWx3sNSvOzWHnFFW4KM7N4M1svOdHlqVbf3JjMBbY3XCHrjEKn96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FTbKC9zASq4JWx3sNSvOzWHnFFW4KM7N4M1svOdHlqVbf3JjMBbY3XCHrjEKn96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6EOwuT9VtFMDyjFCtt0cCa2PPWayDQdANph1zGIvU4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AESOXnL7UL%2Bbo3v6RCA2CUf3l%2BYBLwYXmt9CEkFAy2stVrMJOFCmiNsYk%2Fcs4DE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJGq9swQo9UNKwRKAQkUEQEN4zsmAwKvLL6UYqrtfHslFED5Pray0QM08z%2BmCxlh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJGq9swQo9UNKwRKAQkUEQEN4zsmAwKvLL6UYqrtfHslFED5Pray0QM08z%2BmCxlh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJGq9swQo9UNKwRKAQkUEQEN4zsmAwKvLL6UYqrtfHslFED5Pray0QM08z%2BmCxlh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a18dk06k5IjCyKtQR7%2BaHGdjP%2FNt7NsYDHLU69KhVNFvC9mLpSnRkZ8LChpOEUbl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a18dk06k5IjCyKtQR7%2BaHGdjP%2FNt7NsYDHLU69KhVNFvC9mLpSnRkZ8LChpOEUbl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dF9YJ1wZl7DikaK1UE%2BySMIUsBuoqIGAbs8ZMwerhE0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDW4kOXWmnM6PEZqPAObYnRIM4r5X9BReAz5xfqKpUYFnStsqH6xI2BcvF9xgWHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNkqAjBZPPb%2B%2Fx79YPn5RFrAQdtEVo%2BtgijL%2Fd5DI6%2F0vcZSr0aQ9kpBefHRddSr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNkqAjBZPPb%2B%2Fx79YPn5RFrAQdtEVo%2BtgijL%2Fd5DI6%2F0vcZSr0aQ9kpBefHRddSr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNkqAjBZPPb%2B%2Fx79YPn5RFrAQdtEVo%2BtgijL%2Fd5DI6%2F0vcZSr0aQ9kpBefHRddSr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htWG862Q4MEBJCVN5sBzJJbspT2npQxBsZzwz1dFHo41vXocibJaXYEVY3JG3h8s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htWG862Q4MEBJCVN5sBzJJbspT2npQxBsZzwz1dFHo41vXocibJaXYEVY3JG3h8s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kN%2FP99X7QbmSevv8ExSplgibuJyrviHmOM69o9MDwC8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Wm30B3cvL%2Fqm7fYVqZkOiUDwzJXYZ24oG0RGkF1y1a0QMOyGmNCRo9IX08EwIlO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5tj2py2HTHr45C3P6xlWyIU2SGTZ0kURQENa0NSKw5al%2BKYyFR%2Bosj7dLuj7s1z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5tj2py2HTHr45C3P6xlWyIU2SGTZ0kURQENa0NSKw5al%2BKYyFR%2Bosj7dLuj7s1z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5tj2py2HTHr45C3P6xlWyIU2SGTZ0kURQENa0NSKw5al%2BKYyFR%2Bosj7dLuj7s1z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wltrYitLi0l4cIRu4Q5VzV4hJUkYQQjPAX0EP%2B2AQwX51NTk0t9XflGQvPDqTvCY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wltrYitLi0l4cIRu4Q5VzV4hJUkYQQjPAX0EP%2B2AQwX51NTk0t9XflGQvPDqTvCY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPMGjppvALPVVZ8QdboJzLG71EXnsYb5v30LwObOb6M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUaNdILowd0ygGMrrgfS4zYhTPg5gHjBDYLMqwSlXoxPA%2BfvPIVudbuHTG7aw2bS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiUW1Vo6a92ta%2BNoPAERdJBmKr1WTSK6XukaTcr5KcYSpvkos2JjNLVKTTXO87Oq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiUW1Vo6a92ta%2BNoPAERdJBmKr1WTSK6XukaTcr5KcYSpvkos2JjNLVKTTXO87Oq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiUW1Vo6a92ta%2BNoPAERdJBmKr1WTSK6XukaTcr5KcYSpvkos2JjNLVKTTXO87Oq


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-090628         66496        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-089584           66497        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-098694           66498        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-099964           66499        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-090835         66500        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-101380         66502        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-104064           66503        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-112539         66504        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-124323         66506        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTtT3lWGdPmRP9lvxLBZdg7wMGEFJS2ZGxsgsyn4dTitZUhiKbV2fEh84KgVdT0s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTtT3lWGdPmRP9lvxLBZdg7wMGEFJS2ZGxsgsyn4dTitZUhiKbV2fEh84KgVdT0s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j13zq4waiIrfwvWKjHazd17PNIbO4TePKAm%2BF2GhI7U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH1WdQePaOSNaQ03uq5Sz%2FrhKeyhiGrf1PqxiHD0yYSGMKlUNJYkMkl14kb69eK2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK%2BD2ZN6Gu6zYXRBclfpkx4AXVxBiv7j6JC764yVLrBfDx4WycC0botzkIl6FPYf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK%2BD2ZN6Gu6zYXRBclfpkx4AXVxBiv7j6JC764yVLrBfDx4WycC0botzkIl6FPYf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK%2BD2ZN6Gu6zYXRBclfpkx4AXVxBiv7j6JC764yVLrBfDx4WycC0botzkIl6FPYf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdeIEPqQDP9Kh39cC48D6I3wb2GIAlYDBEfW6g%2B47I9tLa2Cj4YYeQUafKRm9ZYz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdeIEPqQDP9Kh39cC48D6I3wb2GIAlYDBEfW6g%2B47I9tLa2Cj4YYeQUafKRm9ZYz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FUpcEWQyZCqH1%2BQR9Ne9mLl7gpNFPdYjvqRCnU9DcQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKj003YgN8Wy0tXeMPV8hOUO679t9TKH0a879uym1Noa88ichHDZqisdpX9H0gcg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4W%2BSyIwSb9gNYR2enzTSTTds1X1NbVDF%2B4rZRShahFtxQWCph8P9km%2BjofSOd08
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4W%2BSyIwSb9gNYR2enzTSTTds1X1NbVDF%2B4rZRShahFtxQWCph8P9km%2BjofSOd08
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4W%2BSyIwSb9gNYR2enzTSTTds1X1NbVDF%2B4rZRShahFtxQWCph8P9km%2BjofSOd08
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCA4N8tv8x8Yc1eqA3aq0ms8hYrxemSCiKbZIScoo59rTrfUyK7oObHvx33B5R6M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCA4N8tv8x8Yc1eqA3aq0ms8hYrxemSCiKbZIScoo59rTrfUyK7oObHvx33B5R6M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTf3uZbvVbf5WVhWjMLJh0ljgngybOGFxVDlDzU28S4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKhkpx3cUcat76r%2B7UW%2FS6f7YyMFd0K9nmed04wqQIEhV7G7yo3KsPj55wIWAkYv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIwct1aOzHdke2IzgZ9v0AC5OcDwt0Q%2Bs%2Bf95Lb4SfA6FMRbsH%2FwUTt1wb9KhrLr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIwct1aOzHdke2IzgZ9v0AC5OcDwt0Q%2Bs%2Bf95Lb4SfA6FMRbsH%2FwUTt1wb9KhrLr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIwct1aOzHdke2IzgZ9v0AC5OcDwt0Q%2Bs%2Bf95Lb4SfA6FMRbsH%2FwUTt1wb9KhrLr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TynpGqAItscUxK0jhy7lGiTOp2TeiUwTmMH1hYw2lvPDAM53%2FYDhIxHDF3RSs3tF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TynpGqAItscUxK0jhy7lGiTOp2TeiUwTmMH1hYw2lvPDAM53%2FYDhIxHDF3RSs3tF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgwQ0IddHpOu%2BiSpBU6IKBFiJGkX4b5R2LubDd0dRQU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToWKiREhKAhAkivuSjHaAnK3GN9yrt2hSdr0OJm8xk4qjx0lodszztiUhrErY3gc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2UMmbXFPPVfSmydBzfbLcb%2FAmZQd%2FfOhR6VjFmLcuHytzF%2Ba%2BqWhqWCjqlBkMqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2UMmbXFPPVfSmydBzfbLcb%2FAmZQd%2FfOhR6VjFmLcuHytzF%2Ba%2BqWhqWCjqlBkMqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2UMmbXFPPVfSmydBzfbLcb%2FAmZQd%2FfOhR6VjFmLcuHytzF%2Ba%2BqWhqWCjqlBkMqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPZUvaWI5ad6SQYDY1FHHjc2JUl04MkqNJi3zN8rdkPSJE9rDmxVajTyClw75Vd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPZUvaWI5ad6SQYDY1FHHjc2JUl04MkqNJi3zN8rdkPSJE9rDmxVajTyClw75Vd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEsAuTz356ASwIttmry0X2gRf4lbxmIw9znsEC%2Fd7TY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHZoXXUoaA7MHYIS0ZqeWuo%2B0Aixdeiveh7xymnClGKH7kJineI%2F0vjSIGA%2FXuOc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nGxwlI8%2BMh92ZrvTnqg6DQeeQK0MH6BhHaNISv0w5O6yvrtRbzJ%2FfEFEVRsKU36
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nGxwlI8%2BMh92ZrvTnqg6DQeeQK0MH6BhHaNISv0w5O6yvrtRbzJ%2FfEFEVRsKU36
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nGxwlI8%2BMh92ZrvTnqg6DQeeQK0MH6BhHaNISv0w5O6yvrtRbzJ%2FfEFEVRsKU36
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSoYUkg%2FMKmc%2FqRKi3FWl2WqjGzwj947n8m%2Ff8ni9BGDWQcvxaGKwOY1TxwqA%2Fmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSoYUkg%2FMKmc%2FqRKi3FWl2WqjGzwj947n8m%2Ff8ni9BGDWQcvxaGKwOY1TxwqA%2Fmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wV0Jx4RTs%2F3cNxmkhZDH26k52z3zWU9gy5%2FeUv0if4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZMnJ3z%2F8xnZFCaFzHDajGRdXR2GB%2B%2BzU2yH7glbIDj9J1DYD45%2F%2BtYUyjgpsvFn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MyILcsEh8gBBIJ6iF5%2B4TA7xXYnRWKqzoDokr%2Bw3N%2BCtGVzkx1tbWHpOWAMT1bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MyILcsEh8gBBIJ6iF5%2B4TA7xXYnRWKqzoDokr%2Bw3N%2BCtGVzkx1tbWHpOWAMT1bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MyILcsEh8gBBIJ6iF5%2B4TA7xXYnRWKqzoDokr%2Bw3N%2BCtGVzkx1tbWHpOWAMT1bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmMw2Wi%2FD6hzxST%2B6P88Wd2DO5QXkfmWy92h9uwWvwDPtXQXz3LoA2wQkQmJhbI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmMw2Wi%2FD6hzxST%2B6P88Wd2DO5QXkfmWy92h9uwWvwDPtXQXz3LoA2wQkQmJhbI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mq%2FiexePgaqoU2MClVtSBCjotJcLRV0KLpyX6BEnc8k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdiTP0iFTn4%2FsXw7NjBMVx4HzUF69G46AjcZAglp31suB36Hquh4ax6%2BM%2FNWvIVq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fypQOUZK%2BcEL%2FpznSAzumuBSQidEJBFDNrz3wIaxCoawTXjhapbrrra%2F5QemcrHV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fypQOUZK%2BcEL%2FpznSAzumuBSQidEJBFDNrz3wIaxCoawTXjhapbrrra%2F5QemcrHV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fypQOUZK%2BcEL%2FpznSAzumuBSQidEJBFDNrz3wIaxCoawTXjhapbrrra%2F5QemcrHV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUGzcpXEue%2BFpG4fe1nA7QCasSa89rbG639pq1q5%2BpwDlPe1wPo9e%2BnfYF1CnshK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUGzcpXEue%2BFpG4fe1nA7QCasSa89rbG639pq1q5%2BpwDlPe1wPo9e%2BnfYF1CnshK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtSoLaMlUKLZmsscnXnhNpXQqzMJXuL06%2FgJPV1OXxs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ih1rDfZQd8XNKZ%2BnuxMnwMwC1%2Bsq29GvU8JZar8Y0eXqsYn%2BlWuACFyNd5qXXgoe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq1xJjYBheWVxAm%2FZ%2FdhutvMOiVRj5KuOwWPWOL%2BrBPorv9cRaQZvpCKK1j48OGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq1xJjYBheWVxAm%2FZ%2FdhutvMOiVRj5KuOwWPWOL%2BrBPorv9cRaQZvpCKK1j48OGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq1xJjYBheWVxAm%2FZ%2FdhutvMOiVRj5KuOwWPWOL%2BrBPorv9cRaQZvpCKK1j48OGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUBjIXX%2B3zRIskEAZIqmRr6Am6OL3KIxc5%2F3%2BMMwkTXD0QAXjPXbTc06JonybeMR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUBjIXX%2B3zRIskEAZIqmRr6Am6OL3KIxc5%2F3%2BMMwkTXD0QAXjPXbTc06JonybeMR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC8DD%2FrVuoRKv5e7ioEVEruTPRUX0v2QlquRhkudeS4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcaS5ARgapdce573d0QY1Yo453idTCG7QkyJ96QOKGWdMGHBjnMiaDygD%2FlWMH8j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wT0E53kueYXVew%2FL0Ce13uT48U1c2tYm4YjJV90reY9JFdhFkGkXoeGsoivfVKRu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wT0E53kueYXVew%2FL0Ce13uT48U1c2tYm4YjJV90reY9JFdhFkGkXoeGsoivfVKRu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wT0E53kueYXVew%2FL0Ce13uT48U1c2tYm4YjJV90reY9JFdhFkGkXoeGsoivfVKRu


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-115350           66507        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-118371           66508        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-117313           66509        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-113534           66510        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-117265           66512        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-124349           66513        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-122240           66515        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-120291           66516        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-124325         66517        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoJ9fGSC0XdmDjW1vsi%2BXUTepBVmLmGcHztd03PKq%2FX%2F21mPLUw2EaWilGHWazkc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoJ9fGSC0XdmDjW1vsi%2BXUTepBVmLmGcHztd03PKq%2FX%2F21mPLUw2EaWilGHWazkc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfIK%2FztzgUv%2Bc0%2BZAecx5VqYq1Vepio4ra82jMRCQNU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkobdRuHKnhvqNTYc3x2V8kDnneFYqIbKaeioRHXegfTpaN0s9t2ultKajGHFLg9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymOyIbSjmYCrD0S6Cq5ikBTWrCM4Y7rJzr9EC6xOrfTwAdeQqju5uHIu%2FfQoc3kc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymOyIbSjmYCrD0S6Cq5ikBTWrCM4Y7rJzr9EC6xOrfTwAdeQqju5uHIu%2FfQoc3kc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymOyIbSjmYCrD0S6Cq5ikBTWrCM4Y7rJzr9EC6xOrfTwAdeQqju5uHIu%2FfQoc3kc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uukzY3igs29qaf6X4Hp4wg3dmxdluPnil86WsalJJrBMZnTxX5EH7tUi0gLiiQA3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uukzY3igs29qaf6X4Hp4wg3dmxdluPnil86WsalJJrBMZnTxX5EH7tUi0gLiiQA3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcjgB8VP2Jzwsw7o1AmGu%2B2GNA05DJWmUulKbly%2F1uo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atD6T3luUZ0TlR9BNXGmEXrc7i4uVCQf8W5FPRzAeD9TMnB6BI1jZHTUcPmULLbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SQWX4p55xUw2F%2FwVG0tUFddXfFBEsSoVdfYN3JaY6MOkzGMDRtMbGnL2UFs97Jz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SQWX4p55xUw2F%2FwVG0tUFddXfFBEsSoVdfYN3JaY6MOkzGMDRtMbGnL2UFs97Jz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SQWX4p55xUw2F%2FwVG0tUFddXfFBEsSoVdfYN3JaY6MOkzGMDRtMbGnL2UFs97Jz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlqZyacaljoTsxFoYswC4jgPFSSCozQSyxZ5Kye4q1k72T8QEapniHPjQlQZkHbt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlqZyacaljoTsxFoYswC4jgPFSSCozQSyxZ5Kye4q1k72T8QEapniHPjQlQZkHbt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zMaizSTGqOab9eo%2BRoGA3RHtaC1RvlT%2Bld%2FXzsb7NI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uD%2FmroZrjyT9Ll5eKrfRqtkxTxgP7K8%2BAyTQGp1CR1FLwFeJFxC7K2nPRWDZAaLF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gdsh%2Bk9umWUO6QwaAy2yviY8coDP0pSjDUppdYNl8hoj7YqQbnRF6R0Vn%2FhU%2BG47
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gdsh%2Bk9umWUO6QwaAy2yviY8coDP0pSjDUppdYNl8hoj7YqQbnRF6R0Vn%2FhU%2BG47
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gdsh%2Bk9umWUO6QwaAy2yviY8coDP0pSjDUppdYNl8hoj7YqQbnRF6R0Vn%2FhU%2BG47
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vf3aRj4gj%2Bo%2Fj0DPm1%2F3fztMMHdZ9pdv0oYSL3peM31SeFOj7s0hwy42uMHzJbuK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vf3aRj4gj%2Bo%2Fj0DPm1%2F3fztMMHdZ9pdv0oYSL3peM31SeFOj7s0hwy42uMHzJbuK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jio%2BPjDAfrWTJqYyifc69HIl1wYG6FreiSHktR0j9Ck%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNEWK%2BULzzGZMs4lofvo584ru3bST3oOWZwJ7nfF%2FnHoFvsxwLYYvWKi7yeM0lNU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ut%2FQyoDsZqdrb%2FirHB2n5dqUwgRQtRRJxdpDQJuwQO0f%2F%2Ft1O1iCNScqHEuYs9se
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ut%2FQyoDsZqdrb%2FirHB2n5dqUwgRQtRRJxdpDQJuwQO0f%2F%2Ft1O1iCNScqHEuYs9se
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ut%2FQyoDsZqdrb%2FirHB2n5dqUwgRQtRRJxdpDQJuwQO0f%2F%2Ft1O1iCNScqHEuYs9se
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gGuczX8Gqp2uXXGK93sQMN6GvC0Exwe1vDwIysZeAOalrlBWYzp7sFrEy%2FSvWwb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gGuczX8Gqp2uXXGK93sQMN6GvC0Exwe1vDwIysZeAOalrlBWYzp7sFrEy%2FSvWwb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=542RDzrBKmcs0q7HcjknvQz8SmLfOF96696w0zwDp2U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJ%2B3JxGSdrCRT21vcHhCKuuKehPH3RjAZO49UuPbAvRU7PjMCuEN%2FuUxLgwdd2Sx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAjh3HiZEBoVW6URRIabpS6leSdPkgCFv2DVHGWp7X54JFjMQWbwqsfZu8HqwPfE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAjh3HiZEBoVW6URRIabpS6leSdPkgCFv2DVHGWp7X54JFjMQWbwqsfZu8HqwPfE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAjh3HiZEBoVW6URRIabpS6leSdPkgCFv2DVHGWp7X54JFjMQWbwqsfZu8HqwPfE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6UUq%2FaYvoFQEMn5tpGcPwxa3%2FD7xKi0lbL%2FzKFd2CDXCe6nXDD9Ohb1dDyhhQVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6UUq%2FaYvoFQEMn5tpGcPwxa3%2FD7xKi0lbL%2FzKFd2CDXCe6nXDD9Ohb1dDyhhQVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nH7Jos%2FTp2hzib6cLE7%2B%2BcG2uQ8zJkdew4v7rZJe8EQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8X7ZZh61CQNTjiA%2Bz%2BUdoIj3MatqYdKYc9Idt5aUEdEqqpBTPivYos3%2FYJ%2FWqpy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn2ro5P7TawuqkY8IC7s0swDx19iaqpi6q4bX8yoxCqYEXVvECBbkQkho05Sd6Iz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn2ro5P7TawuqkY8IC7s0swDx19iaqpi6q4bX8yoxCqYEXVvECBbkQkho05Sd6Iz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn2ro5P7TawuqkY8IC7s0swDx19iaqpi6q4bX8yoxCqYEXVvECBbkQkho05Sd6Iz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxu3dDsEERWa%2B9LMUh8emWirhB3a3BN7%2BDuKDZQowyFsotUkeJUyc43X8Cp8g928
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxu3dDsEERWa%2B9LMUh8emWirhB3a3BN7%2BDuKDZQowyFsotUkeJUyc43X8Cp8g928
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC4f40q2xIq%2Fgd%2Bw%2FzO3KogPFOYFuHTFpRFcKhzB7pc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXa5n7s2RDdMBOFiH9C3Rjb%2Fhz3GyXsay3vKYB9d5w8%2FjMuvZCMAiZ3mdw7FlrhJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oxt9DxjUDbZNv5biuF7kIOENdNGhIiXV7So73kAp%2FLvb%2Bfi1newC7WOIp7qDU3f5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oxt9DxjUDbZNv5biuF7kIOENdNGhIiXV7So73kAp%2FLvb%2Bfi1newC7WOIp7qDU3f5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oxt9DxjUDbZNv5biuF7kIOENdNGhIiXV7So73kAp%2FLvb%2Bfi1newC7WOIp7qDU3f5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYCfTl6yoG99HdToZTK7ivfopgq%2BWGCMSVPPKlAdpZVwJTxerUKsV%2FBSKc9zM%2FC5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYCfTl6yoG99HdToZTK7ivfopgq%2BWGCMSVPPKlAdpZVwJTxerUKsV%2FBSKc9zM%2FC5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zD89ytJRKA7VP7IFVzDzkKtF07nGTXotRtxmErvnCXk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XWrh8WQfdsdfiHiJCrEWNk5a8GslXWCBYzVha0DZL6WfQ7MHow61Jkza5QqEaC4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HeU0PaYVPj2AftBYKN2yea%2B6q%2BuFbahotWfOjG3%2BZ%2BuOXRKA8rnxxYtqHuD8YaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HeU0PaYVPj2AftBYKN2yea%2B6q%2BuFbahotWfOjG3%2BZ%2BuOXRKA8rnxxYtqHuD8YaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HeU0PaYVPj2AftBYKN2yea%2B6q%2BuFbahotWfOjG3%2BZ%2BuOXRKA8rnxxYtqHuD8YaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2g5CmGTrOZN%2F2aI2U52QbVoH5P%2BlQVhWF0c%2FSmSU%2FLoSb2iozffeCBVWJjzpjMdR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2g5CmGTrOZN%2F2aI2U52QbVoH5P%2BlQVhWF0c%2FSmSU%2FLoSb2iozffeCBVWJjzpjMdR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trMsCc%2FOuqvgPZO9nAzwyhtckjFoL%2BKZqT5Th5jeg9E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umR41Jozo0dAu%2FxVEXxlgXSZtwYsfRjXhzvn8i0Y6kL904K3vt9PALmlxRuNdpo1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OhY6YHJjR93OhxNur5kcjjb9UjcPKrQHN4%2BShol%2BxatlSOxPGy1qxIE27UxW4D9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OhY6YHJjR93OhxNur5kcjjb9UjcPKrQHN4%2BShol%2BxatlSOxPGy1qxIE27UxW4D9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OhY6YHJjR93OhxNur5kcjjb9UjcPKrQHN4%2BShol%2BxatlSOxPGy1qxIE27UxW4D9


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

25Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-121192           66518        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-128146           66519        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-088032           66522        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-135002           66523        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-135950         66524        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-135818         66525        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-136128           66526        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-136706           66528        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-135273           66539        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRUZeieqRN6ngn67D1g2JCPj6i4YsyTBmPjqsFPY2yeTt2QR4sZ%2FxvcKAwu%2Fik68
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRUZeieqRN6ngn67D1g2JCPj6i4YsyTBmPjqsFPY2yeTt2QR4sZ%2FxvcKAwu%2Fik68
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tdQNBv9E4c8q0wSKFLArUGHpySbqHnGgcNhx6LI94c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhyLErGC6kMMlgp%2B2p4aCR3s5UWhFArMII9u2thAMpeTPLaE%2BLjJz882JkxBqf%2BG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNSWvyaUwluRrzowXBzJSr9DGbbWmgxNMX6U1XyslNs8FUTxjESHLrK712v33qPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNSWvyaUwluRrzowXBzJSr9DGbbWmgxNMX6U1XyslNs8FUTxjESHLrK712v33qPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNSWvyaUwluRrzowXBzJSr9DGbbWmgxNMX6U1XyslNs8FUTxjESHLrK712v33qPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWLRb7RSafmmijyLQ846nsbbfhw48J0x6QKCx%2FBMQX%2BmWfqvpOoE0UJmV7%2FpTees
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWLRb7RSafmmijyLQ846nsbbfhw48J0x6QKCx%2FBMQX%2BmWfqvpOoE0UJmV7%2FpTees
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pjNvUV5LgJ7Ljce6I7OP39b94f12THp%2BmnEKJIgbjY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=badaLJX3OoZIr4zZMq693EE%2Fh2ZS7YhJjJS10fzMgSYWTNaJYmXpRwBSuDqmMYN4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Komgjv4cSXyc%2FXoWyHOyUGm3uPf%2BzyVBhawCvaoOFUgHJXKiY26jTTb3qUegMV11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Komgjv4cSXyc%2FXoWyHOyUGm3uPf%2BzyVBhawCvaoOFUgHJXKiY26jTTb3qUegMV11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Komgjv4cSXyc%2FXoWyHOyUGm3uPf%2BzyVBhawCvaoOFUgHJXKiY26jTTb3qUegMV11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fv1naDM2pwV9NFAanpgMadX%2BLxzNkPDYoJJc2GsPQY96D%2FeDjNpEQEnOOi0jY7tD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fv1naDM2pwV9NFAanpgMadX%2BLxzNkPDYoJJc2GsPQY96D%2FeDjNpEQEnOOi0jY7tD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X40SiUHbyBJ1BogmMUloi7TgpTTzzifzw3iQHmvtLs8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5l8xxDNHRd%2FPfCddRF8G3b9PEl41jitoBNqvsG6WiO8R9wU34u7QlDiksW0YrVN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTolt0anBkdDbJd1jEaQ2VAB%2FKOuwg%2FvL8%2FL%2BPRlnRo5E%2BTowl6Zt9shOxkY7xVB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTolt0anBkdDbJd1jEaQ2VAB%2FKOuwg%2FvL8%2FL%2BPRlnRo5E%2BTowl6Zt9shOxkY7xVB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTolt0anBkdDbJd1jEaQ2VAB%2FKOuwg%2FvL8%2FL%2BPRlnRo5E%2BTowl6Zt9shOxkY7xVB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3XbN1VKAg771yY03xPL2SPrIqLs1sJLn8wziYbA6ZOYWQVD2YP5cTxT%2F7TH4OFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3XbN1VKAg771yY03xPL2SPrIqLs1sJLn8wziYbA6ZOYWQVD2YP5cTxT%2F7TH4OFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hkO75fPS82jD6%2FvjYyem8A4fz82CWD1fLunrg6Ai6w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIr4zhzQoTlN0UKMNJmIMzRdU9FN4ofMU0CK2txyP3WJjPV6%2BHUUqhhao8O2lhQl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os24r5JuhN%2B6yFxkhPKoRzSgaDOClO4b24lQ4syPzw%2FKo1L0kRL3eIAX0rbPY8wV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os24r5JuhN%2B6yFxkhPKoRzSgaDOClO4b24lQ4syPzw%2FKo1L0kRL3eIAX0rbPY8wV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os24r5JuhN%2B6yFxkhPKoRzSgaDOClO4b24lQ4syPzw%2FKo1L0kRL3eIAX0rbPY8wV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRFCzYmADqru9TbGHDpzREHy0QpssgAkzIYet%2FvXWh%2FV3DHCWagpE%2F0NYRW6Conq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRFCzYmADqru9TbGHDpzREHy0QpssgAkzIYet%2FvXWh%2FV3DHCWagpE%2F0NYRW6Conq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xa94AdIRtMuh5FqLKYnNMd4OaWYiWZM7EtstxsWyfBc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjH79q9nYvgk1a%2FM6fCQEIvfpT8oRZFz%2BqWUm9%2Ff5wZ0CG9uhipthTEN0Y%2Bbq3Pf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTniVMKB4Yrb8EF01IhoQORijZ%2FzSLOqX9ifQ9i8pXyirBh8%2Ft1%2FUvA%2FAqbuTjm0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTniVMKB4Yrb8EF01IhoQORijZ%2FzSLOqX9ifQ9i8pXyirBh8%2Ft1%2FUvA%2FAqbuTjm0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTniVMKB4Yrb8EF01IhoQORijZ%2FzSLOqX9ifQ9i8pXyirBh8%2Ft1%2FUvA%2FAqbuTjm0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygPzDPnpSwkLjdjDtA0VH9wsMkBKpw1x9Silw2y2AwTktOPk%2F6KDzTwcLu5U9Ob%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygPzDPnpSwkLjdjDtA0VH9wsMkBKpw1x9Silw2y2AwTktOPk%2F6KDzTwcLu5U9Ob%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0AbFB31L3pL1pn6WmhNSQ2Q%2FoIYVHqNn2FQ18SLFSM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Hu6UyeTWnnwP%2B35fKXuvXnVcv459lm6loRgaqY1tsEW7SNKmgn3XTKGKxnnC2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANoZsMC0zRd4aFgN6LHu24FZpEX7asoN3jLg8ysVkfb%2FsNhNA8odr7nqjbn2Hgzv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANoZsMC0zRd4aFgN6LHu24FZpEX7asoN3jLg8ysVkfb%2FsNhNA8odr7nqjbn2Hgzv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANoZsMC0zRd4aFgN6LHu24FZpEX7asoN3jLg8ysVkfb%2FsNhNA8odr7nqjbn2Hgzv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaFf5ELfiEBpDOEvrrUfXqMW%2FEHeo3vAxrt%2BTYs71D%2FU%2BvmreuqrymBwSScQ1JH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaFf5ELfiEBpDOEvrrUfXqMW%2FEHeo3vAxrt%2BTYs71D%2FU%2BvmreuqrymBwSScQ1JH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJN%2BhmYvlkJjqCx2FeteJk1CSzoNLqa2FkJWZHHLQIw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxzZlM%2B20v64A8ZTmp34jpFs6EduJeJfIRHohdmGWpI2%2BArTfsLFK1d5STfgXrZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G97YWZBNAD%2FaCrLHU645r3UWCR%2BBlMgp2T9t4AjQWAOYgdUTBrlM1h9vM8PctbBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G97YWZBNAD%2FaCrLHU645r3UWCR%2BBlMgp2T9t4AjQWAOYgdUTBrlM1h9vM8PctbBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G97YWZBNAD%2FaCrLHU645r3UWCR%2BBlMgp2T9t4AjQWAOYgdUTBrlM1h9vM8PctbBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ6ifkQmLz4eg0Ozbcftzmw5Hlbr7sUvYKwuS4Mzxbqh%2BtoFvKbnAr7hdh2Oe3sI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ6ifkQmLz4eg0Ozbcftzmw5Hlbr7sUvYKwuS4Mzxbqh%2BtoFvKbnAr7hdh2Oe3sI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XshGCsaH8m5X4L4Aqc6jaP9gN0U9tXzxUTNojLbmLX4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qAsXWXOeNaIIwgwwVOpDP%2BEzAibJzmes0o91J3cVrZlcD4CWGWNkRJVvqIj9INq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8H73ufMpMTvuDbdQO2%2BtmWyvY7RMk4MpMPmiQk2bNC8%2BjHd17NwMnz5TKIBZMWgs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8H73ufMpMTvuDbdQO2%2BtmWyvY7RMk4MpMPmiQk2bNC8%2BjHd17NwMnz5TKIBZMWgs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8H73ufMpMTvuDbdQO2%2BtmWyvY7RMk4MpMPmiQk2bNC8%2BjHd17NwMnz5TKIBZMWgs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEtUEOxSH2sADAdme3y96vy62p3Bsxfm9jmJXjfyWe85V3h0eCKuVhSLWGTOU0U7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEtUEOxSH2sADAdme3y96vy62p3Bsxfm9jmJXjfyWe85V3h0eCKuVhSLWGTOU0U7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QfhNs%2BJ0g0wnYzOhP7ClgLOueAJrBQ7Khh%2FTdThDwM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnXVtNKpXteXpJDyNYWeqDrxiWwEFK1U8D0Os4HmNMNHH3g0WrihHwsbIoz9plEa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCJTCUc1Do1crsuQ7s04Cp2knHokcfMhNwm%2BYJIVJXYas1%2BK8sZfOwKyO5DnuMES
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCJTCUc1Do1crsuQ7s04Cp2knHokcfMhNwm%2BYJIVJXYas1%2BK8sZfOwKyO5DnuMES
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCJTCUc1Do1crsuQ7s04Cp2knHokcfMhNwm%2BYJIVJXYas1%2BK8sZfOwKyO5DnuMES


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

26Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-134478           66540        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-130162         66541        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-123217           66542        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-130325           66543        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-128081           66544        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-107852           66545        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-083627           66546        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-133733           66547        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-129857           66548        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=by2F1ugWztHdjhWLRL8BHK0EragQ8%2FfB%2BoiOTpwPzihi4AtvelHnfo%2B3CckcZjTK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=by2F1ugWztHdjhWLRL8BHK0EragQ8%2FfB%2BoiOTpwPzihi4AtvelHnfo%2B3CckcZjTK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1h3r1quyVv%2FIiJRtKDnYigJ9m6srBGi3ZmI8SpMRfJg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiQZCbCsxQJ3Px83YVfIGPLjCo22jl2jLnndttr7DruU1%2BIJQCojCqmnqWn6Q55Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2W%2FqoLab9NvSrqg%2FUKQyiIVsg%2BsXkXMoUQRQ8TD%2FDyKMIiRHFRpw5s3%2Ba1G1PTo4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2W%2FqoLab9NvSrqg%2FUKQyiIVsg%2BsXkXMoUQRQ8TD%2FDyKMIiRHFRpw5s3%2Ba1G1PTo4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2W%2FqoLab9NvSrqg%2FUKQyiIVsg%2BsXkXMoUQRQ8TD%2FDyKMIiRHFRpw5s3%2Ba1G1PTo4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGVafQi7cF0CW%2BuLVDoJxdjrXPvygqMWJAMbl4sli6DtaoWoXrIaWJVXwraY3cYo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGVafQi7cF0CW%2BuLVDoJxdjrXPvygqMWJAMbl4sli6DtaoWoXrIaWJVXwraY3cYo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4uYvyqDPusSdvExP861YbWKwlm1zRR42qmGR7h2xvA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BLHV05f6OWqVH9RVLP%2FyRq2dbHYxD4q8gmqd2rs1qYB81FezGuh%2F%2BvNlWPFVlsC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BEvs46njyued0%2F8rORv5r2MvX6r7TCjvoEVWIz4DYEmkc6bPsWZmpVPqQ3TYsJN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BEvs46njyued0%2F8rORv5r2MvX6r7TCjvoEVWIz4DYEmkc6bPsWZmpVPqQ3TYsJN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BEvs46njyued0%2F8rORv5r2MvX6r7TCjvoEVWIz4DYEmkc6bPsWZmpVPqQ3TYsJN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EslWvPJKKWSOpXnFhGU71dxLLqEBztDRUFVKGtG3tAyvSumERsWzX4V2K4OfIej
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EslWvPJKKWSOpXnFhGU71dxLLqEBztDRUFVKGtG3tAyvSumERsWzX4V2K4OfIej
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAnxZkOlF2K9N53ZcGsmJ7P5LdWd2%2BnPSDbGKi0RRzk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQigR1QbrtKBu1F2VgKMAaeF5lRjy2DLixzliVu5xgoOSLIqsrMF3psqyR%2B2VAXq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2F3MUvCVSZa%2BZRKyDpt%2B1qZIMMdGTj0CTd%2FBKxzh9YN%2FNCA7cIpQjw4EASszkvMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2F3MUvCVSZa%2BZRKyDpt%2B1qZIMMdGTj0CTd%2FBKxzh9YN%2FNCA7cIpQjw4EASszkvMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2F3MUvCVSZa%2BZRKyDpt%2B1qZIMMdGTj0CTd%2FBKxzh9YN%2FNCA7cIpQjw4EASszkvMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BqpyOUirUVQt0Pncjk6R1NRHsJL%2ButL8hxAHCTVttAOzadfQOgALYJEV7JtjF%2Fp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BqpyOUirUVQt0Pncjk6R1NRHsJL%2ButL8hxAHCTVttAOzadfQOgALYJEV7JtjF%2Fp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irLLXgZzV4IhPql8hGnFdghfKLq4j%2FtvmWdEurzWe%2Fw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2F9hDb8qPEH6HVuu7gt%2BSc%2FDTv4eB3j%2FpRF2rxN%2BnDTJpwzWUZHMFCf99NxKDh0%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hyYRb8IGplCEtZ2oQFCuVk65PHlr%2BA4kxSKaJndU%2BNriFh0Ry2Z97w9ahgLy6dW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hyYRb8IGplCEtZ2oQFCuVk65PHlr%2BA4kxSKaJndU%2BNriFh0Ry2Z97w9ahgLy6dW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hyYRb8IGplCEtZ2oQFCuVk65PHlr%2BA4kxSKaJndU%2BNriFh0Ry2Z97w9ahgLy6dW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdjLI04SV%2FamZccwYVBQ2AyKxicZLfjcWrWyU8cy5Hp%2B9WOBU9rvqni7CtqZGh7o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdjLI04SV%2FamZccwYVBQ2AyKxicZLfjcWrWyU8cy5Hp%2B9WOBU9rvqni7CtqZGh7o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQcttajUvOeT0j%2F%2FzbqtbNH56PJvqHff1t1HgsDTV6E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGA8naXLI7LWQC4FSSUl3iEs%2BWxfyrvX6TYfk2b1kApSOXQqTp8MjAQnt134nH5u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMyH%2B7botY8fl0xq3eGBomPyJFT7naH37dPs6XuPKbVmFPcGVr6KpcS2%2FDAD9wj2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMyH%2B7botY8fl0xq3eGBomPyJFT7naH37dPs6XuPKbVmFPcGVr6KpcS2%2FDAD9wj2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMyH%2B7botY8fl0xq3eGBomPyJFT7naH37dPs6XuPKbVmFPcGVr6KpcS2%2FDAD9wj2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8BeC1GsoS2zjkW%2BsPVmK54oCm6usfAHoAp%2Bzz%2B%2BOBZ7kHdjqgTN79wr7FI8TN62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8BeC1GsoS2zjkW%2BsPVmK54oCm6usfAHoAp%2Bzz%2B%2BOBZ7kHdjqgTN79wr7FI8TN62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilGZ3ssXjswe%2F%2BPMagUtVSnEx7Il4emAfzguspq2bAg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQC%2BTWUKXDK3qjG%2BNWR%2BSncPD14Xs50Xz73fwlSGRf2VoTR5OPk0Roa3CCwf6yAD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRnu9%2BRAjk1TkPsuQ2YbRXLFenHvrDdxRKOqqijeSuGzIxK5o7%2FgBQgP0ocO6d4j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRnu9%2BRAjk1TkPsuQ2YbRXLFenHvrDdxRKOqqijeSuGzIxK5o7%2FgBQgP0ocO6d4j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRnu9%2BRAjk1TkPsuQ2YbRXLFenHvrDdxRKOqqijeSuGzIxK5o7%2FgBQgP0ocO6d4j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ho1E9f4vTjlpSRRgZzV%2BtIOCqkxXcNkBGL8CXzZU2De4RuWEYfgkidbbsOEqQ3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ho1E9f4vTjlpSRRgZzV%2BtIOCqkxXcNkBGL8CXzZU2De4RuWEYfgkidbbsOEqQ3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xdIZ2D5z0pH7ocIqXrsgOlUNqBfGulcxVJNNAsmBUE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLMfhlI4Edx80SB8A%2Fp2t5vOGlqnsPlNxYGIFt0BuYMHLwWKscqEOwKg1ZX5gNzK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmV%2FlV4OzHaonsx8SLcPOKO966KWalCkVLY6QqA%2B%2FgKLpVGxjyUxnM8W63lH9ECl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmV%2FlV4OzHaonsx8SLcPOKO966KWalCkVLY6QqA%2B%2FgKLpVGxjyUxnM8W63lH9ECl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmV%2FlV4OzHaonsx8SLcPOKO966KWalCkVLY6QqA%2B%2FgKLpVGxjyUxnM8W63lH9ECl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxUEEIwVDiP9Uv56DFEBYUqh2HyTqYtdhbs%2BniM9wFqPTQtW2Ahc5ee1gJ2TTiRV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxUEEIwVDiP9Uv56DFEBYUqh2HyTqYtdhbs%2BniM9wFqPTQtW2Ahc5ee1gJ2TTiRV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YP4ZXSekcJ2hlBqAdn683%2BeHkJhXMUNzdlkp1lD2eA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ol8NQG4VHo1IqS7YCah1dLQYT4sMVeJtGGo9ZBII8uyOd2geIJXbmhcNOgAHczA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79cDuqdnEbq89pSApi3Nh6Lpe7dObGhMRtcNw4VCxMOTUPlG3JvaTzSGFWTpsuLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79cDuqdnEbq89pSApi3Nh6Lpe7dObGhMRtcNw4VCxMOTUPlG3JvaTzSGFWTpsuLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79cDuqdnEbq89pSApi3Nh6Lpe7dObGhMRtcNw4VCxMOTUPlG3JvaTzSGFWTpsuLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXiripjROLhFI87HxQtcTPxygs2OzG6BrqJ0Dz4%2Bs8np5YjW9AfLzu3qkCDi32SU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXiripjROLhFI87HxQtcTPxygs2OzG6BrqJ0Dz4%2Bs8np5YjW9AfLzu3qkCDi32SU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvo4JCQok5NRhPiz9BIe84J6TfPhUoPjarCIJmhuvu8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4%2FUIGHVKrrmfErWcfn8uwLdULT%2BkKW7HkJh8H6oEjt6saMqNecGSLlDXppJg9%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYKtDrkxeZTKGn0dsGBB7spVo238T9Ba9klPGhP71PHH%2BzogIzWG81hR69mJ%2Fx1p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYKtDrkxeZTKGn0dsGBB7spVo238T9Ba9klPGhP71PHH%2BzogIzWG81hR69mJ%2Fx1p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYKtDrkxeZTKGn0dsGBB7spVo238T9Ba9klPGhP71PHH%2BzogIzWG81hR69mJ%2Fx1p


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

27Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-126552         66550        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-126597         66551        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-082369           66552        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-127715         66553        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-125703           66554        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-126267           66555        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-126256           66556        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-130867           66557        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-138797           66558        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3%2BO4Hgkqj4QhNLKksc26i0aUq2%2Fms74008%2BWdYW2%2FGaJEPNa2l2tPz%2FGyOQ6yCK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3%2BO4Hgkqj4QhNLKksc26i0aUq2%2Fms74008%2BWdYW2%2FGaJEPNa2l2tPz%2FGyOQ6yCK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3XwyQ7O5jPWJJwjkvvnwb6BKKLwJ1AA3ihJ0jhJRWk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfvA7TBmC3%2F3rbcwO%2BOuz8udZWq8cL6Az1bgWMXx%2Bv6q1kMf3TvabXK5hDZEmfb4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShtHx%2B6Mv7cWYNGcGBInqwnGa5On5heLTh%2FuaBnN24%2FoSLmmsq3OjzMSctcY16Rw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShtHx%2B6Mv7cWYNGcGBInqwnGa5On5heLTh%2FuaBnN24%2FoSLmmsq3OjzMSctcY16Rw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShtHx%2B6Mv7cWYNGcGBInqwnGa5On5heLTh%2FuaBnN24%2FoSLmmsq3OjzMSctcY16Rw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oe4afzmkuQtZvbBX0z8UQiZYZgo6H0IAMeHpvrYpJATeBNPVDXRvPqs9GEhrTV0r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oe4afzmkuQtZvbBX0z8UQiZYZgo6H0IAMeHpvrYpJATeBNPVDXRvPqs9GEhrTV0r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWKSS2%2B5sDUkbo9Ql9hos%2FdYG4FyvJ3bqa8xqbodUgE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycEaBliBO4aEuHtdDjwSYZST9zwSaE%2BAPnOqUbxpQzd27sSFUab1Fd88vLgMlOLP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g77jmeZ88LCLg0Q%2FLdEE%2FbqE%2B9bE8dE038eUACOQKWbD3x4I60NrvRSDARjv%2FO9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g77jmeZ88LCLg0Q%2FLdEE%2FbqE%2B9bE8dE038eUACOQKWbD3x4I60NrvRSDARjv%2FO9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g77jmeZ88LCLg0Q%2FLdEE%2FbqE%2B9bE8dE038eUACOQKWbD3x4I60NrvRSDARjv%2FO9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5VBBxaWk%2BsPTvq1v0gsUTqq46lExPjj5dE8N37gWc7OcsGxOZjMYIsbA3CGHCdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5VBBxaWk%2BsPTvq1v0gsUTqq46lExPjj5dE8N37gWc7OcsGxOZjMYIsbA3CGHCdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbBToeVf8OvW3DXaGpb5peXzkSUrkgZT%2BsTc9nc7TdE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTSyZBsgCRPGtobBhdEGFJ6Vvexr%2FxQ1AUZFQ9amqN5tQtb8dvZdJcj7ngZ5JRxM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gd4yU9%2FJyTowNzWfyULPxMp8Qq%2BmzxTuLnFx3CwGSCLpvYAYqBBW5uElQ3ihiHtM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gd4yU9%2FJyTowNzWfyULPxMp8Qq%2BmzxTuLnFx3CwGSCLpvYAYqBBW5uElQ3ihiHtM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gd4yU9%2FJyTowNzWfyULPxMp8Qq%2BmzxTuLnFx3CwGSCLpvYAYqBBW5uElQ3ihiHtM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bbgaYI1tEf9q3fqaGSPBDQiFYOmE%2FJkPbBQDLcrMd0DrJk%2Fg2ZTKuXbo%2BbRK1DK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bbgaYI1tEf9q3fqaGSPBDQiFYOmE%2FJkPbBQDLcrMd0DrJk%2Fg2ZTKuXbo%2BbRK1DK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1qAyqw77gw6SIHHeaWxkRF7XBgltKrTyitm2z5v4cU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeebpBruNuqTGtVGrbZXV%2BJ8qOHrntVePF7dhKIt3Mof8sJHnbfhOlAtkzF2Ljec
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IKgn6uMzV3QbGjRVN%2Bb5w9keqNe2VfD00VctxVFSQ%2By7C50plrloysSj84EDb44
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IKgn6uMzV3QbGjRVN%2Bb5w9keqNe2VfD00VctxVFSQ%2By7C50plrloysSj84EDb44
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IKgn6uMzV3QbGjRVN%2Bb5w9keqNe2VfD00VctxVFSQ%2By7C50plrloysSj84EDb44
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNM9HDMTNVF%2B8v96qE8bqF6E9QdyBbQzbbnD%2B%2BgFAq%2FUmnz3JIjUTgVnVZ90jAye
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNM9HDMTNVF%2B8v96qE8bqF6E9QdyBbQzbbnD%2B%2BgFAq%2FUmnz3JIjUTgVnVZ90jAye
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcBo8L9i%2FaOy6cokIYJer5fXvJlIJ7PHBxIgWHlcjNo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z11L8rPMjzVyZLo%2FvRts5jS96y0Xdc5DUNiALqlBm9oVnYusM2cNE9AgLSyCVdOY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ka35NNaCnhmK9EuwZDeX2SizEGlR1KqbnzEXK%2Ff40ZLl3GAtls9ahIzS7%2BligeBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ka35NNaCnhmK9EuwZDeX2SizEGlR1KqbnzEXK%2Ff40ZLl3GAtls9ahIzS7%2BligeBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ka35NNaCnhmK9EuwZDeX2SizEGlR1KqbnzEXK%2Ff40ZLl3GAtls9ahIzS7%2BligeBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q05qjcNgkKz%2Fx%2FfU1GlWVJJiZAO6gHmjikpFpsO8OYknaW7V6NoFnz5x%2BBwRLUgh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q05qjcNgkKz%2Fx%2FfU1GlWVJJiZAO6gHmjikpFpsO8OYknaW7V6NoFnz5x%2BBwRLUgh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHv1qzVOqAUB5kBKf08c%2BQLjtsHisIipelPohcwOsqE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=So64hJsUejqXX%2B9w%2BqnHTluxdeTPxFqEwQjbcRsix%2BpXwXexxOqr2f6SeWQHPWhz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WUDmtVlN%2BSlO%2FJ7%2FMQOjPMHQrd1Sxu2T7epkqQFe4hc5YwVQvW4Z50fONi1LFoL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WUDmtVlN%2BSlO%2FJ7%2FMQOjPMHQrd1Sxu2T7epkqQFe4hc5YwVQvW4Z50fONi1LFoL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WUDmtVlN%2BSlO%2FJ7%2FMQOjPMHQrd1Sxu2T7epkqQFe4hc5YwVQvW4Z50fONi1LFoL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDxrndle0OqC%2BL%2FRBI6mpZ8IZNjgU09hNWrmaDNAsVuXpc9JgBH8QoIrH3LGpdN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDxrndle0OqC%2BL%2FRBI6mpZ8IZNjgU09hNWrmaDNAsVuXpc9JgBH8QoIrH3LGpdN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQkH440KJvQiXz%2FzI5Tj2zG%2BhhSoduuD7VNJ%2Bxy9zP4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raVuAJZX2cWoPd1keOE1JmBdewweuZHoHX0p95cPsEiFc0L%2BRvapFMSbrMeXDrex
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6bzFt5mb1q5JNBU8CxHHM5SoGy4qX9ZlfGfV5DXTq2JrdIQUvDHX9wi3WnZSfZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6bzFt5mb1q5JNBU8CxHHM5SoGy4qX9ZlfGfV5DXTq2JrdIQUvDHX9wi3WnZSfZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6bzFt5mb1q5JNBU8CxHHM5SoGy4qX9ZlfGfV5DXTq2JrdIQUvDHX9wi3WnZSfZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCHRnAw%2F8TuZVhYGug%2BTmcJJrwEw8w07FjlC0f0p%2FKY8U1Ap7hkZPDd9PtNO7ie0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCHRnAw%2F8TuZVhYGug%2BTmcJJrwEw8w07FjlC0f0p%2FKY8U1Ap7hkZPDd9PtNO7ie0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnFIInUoztUV9%2Br4udvR1L%2FlzLGiDOG5X7yj0jN%2Fd28%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oX7m6XW4kDIQu29FhHmKTdyNS3TPCDmbgBBo6tUqF%2FD%2F6HuneCwsbpnXunLiF4P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp78o2WMpOBckuAYlMryKDxNr972ipdUVmVxc6jolsu34ek4C7m2saW5LXi6alb%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp78o2WMpOBckuAYlMryKDxNr972ipdUVmVxc6jolsu34ek4C7m2saW5LXi6alb%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp78o2WMpOBckuAYlMryKDxNr972ipdUVmVxc6jolsu34ek4C7m2saW5LXi6alb%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjHPYTW%2BliC2shPIlzuWtEER9pi%2FZadLZUZ%2FJRXUMlXRpALEuZYy3LLp%2FLc5%2B3C4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjHPYTW%2BliC2shPIlzuWtEER9pi%2FZadLZUZ%2FJRXUMlXRpALEuZYy3LLp%2FLc5%2B3C4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2F6DaA%2BtlVzRiv%2B3Xikyfx86X6yIZGOfbUgBsV%2BW9aY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb5OarEKFLt2jTXJ6yn6VmsLeOsTtlhnlal19dyefXETfX2OqNTrglWWUwSaatS%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puXTY5qqfe2FuWO4Eh9TLFW1G2Hb0jpeqd9gD22btwVxgxDPmsFC49VNezbi3%2BnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puXTY5qqfe2FuWO4Eh9TLFW1G2Hb0jpeqd9gD22btwVxgxDPmsFC49VNezbi3%2BnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puXTY5qqfe2FuWO4Eh9TLFW1G2Hb0jpeqd9gD22btwVxgxDPmsFC49VNezbi3%2BnK


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

28Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-148330           66559        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-140820           66560        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 137597              66561        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-142759           66562        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-14540            66563        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-145230           66564        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-146605           66565        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-147708           66566        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2021-147708         66567        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D3K%2FIe1Fx3%2FdarhxNk8KWZMRTRN0x1raemdkfc%2B4WA3qk9MFWUAXRarn8DDG1zm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D3K%2FIe1Fx3%2FdarhxNk8KWZMRTRN0x1raemdkfc%2B4WA3qk9MFWUAXRarn8DDG1zm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBKU0c1d3boo2M9n%2B0MzyBulzOt7woTITYR1sQS%2Blog%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DH6R%2BSpMGv%2FceLlx4rYOhW2oCZR7nWFl9Vj3PjuCIvtwJDE4XhVPVBFzyL8Y2CoE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87nvCxi3O8jpj0Rvo8SDd7cE3wOnq4cj6AMNA92C7woIV4qzCANOssOqNL2uYH3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87nvCxi3O8jpj0Rvo8SDd7cE3wOnq4cj6AMNA92C7woIV4qzCANOssOqNL2uYH3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87nvCxi3O8jpj0Rvo8SDd7cE3wOnq4cj6AMNA92C7woIV4qzCANOssOqNL2uYH3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyf4vKlRSafyAWOdHG1smRr%2FgM3RakmJKyUJdsLNCMcGMExUydJsb353ebRzIuLF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyf4vKlRSafyAWOdHG1smRr%2FgM3RakmJKyUJdsLNCMcGMExUydJsb353ebRzIuLF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EQRo%2FMQinCuwDAMZwoAJsOwS1i7R%2FiRZzCoQOZrvxs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5AZtyrtzX4JttmVwfHevsCdpzK3xoqJg0r0x5qizojx4a5s3FVbp%2BfS%2FY3acjmp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhvy51Lxi4HiUVsijXnskurbtE4A9qq5leR08nE01efk6emAqn%2FLzEImgmATvnni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhvy51Lxi4HiUVsijXnskurbtE4A9qq5leR08nE01efk6emAqn%2FLzEImgmATvnni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhvy51Lxi4HiUVsijXnskurbtE4A9qq5leR08nE01efk6emAqn%2FLzEImgmATvnni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FQIrCx%2Bb3nd38uyAxnIWuI%2FnLEabuXKaxAkuDvnh%2BKcsDpFB8toRB3o7nGI7dQZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FQIrCx%2Bb3nd38uyAxnIWuI%2FnLEabuXKaxAkuDvnh%2BKcsDpFB8toRB3o7nGI7dQZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj0e2hJaUH%2FVdvk6bs%2FNtHHaIXYXYvfg6UffVXPYwDg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13AGvSpyGR%2B8aWFvK%2B3Xs2C56r7ypu8OGXsvS1%2BTt%2BmELC7Z%2Fhuew4fT7MLzJ%2BC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Cvf2UHLSiE5OUaiwP0sjZyMckYJVbxIupgqmynd96KnCDXSiZzbl37mpd72BoFA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Cvf2UHLSiE5OUaiwP0sjZyMckYJVbxIupgqmynd96KnCDXSiZzbl37mpd72BoFA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Cvf2UHLSiE5OUaiwP0sjZyMckYJVbxIupgqmynd96KnCDXSiZzbl37mpd72BoFA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxpR7UlM3715HPFYSOrb%2Bpl3wTFaj8SbDgxZEmO8f2x9MDUetfbOiboWTJ8Pf9ho
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxpR7UlM3715HPFYSOrb%2Bpl3wTFaj8SbDgxZEmO8f2x9MDUetfbOiboWTJ8Pf9ho
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Db7PtVgYW1HvM5hLBamVR9iE8dL4xbwsnfCq%2FYfSBR0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhPBcw1%2BF%2F4FknzHM%2F1VAsw8pEzhkfcmpDSSfiuz8aniDUQd2FTHbI8yaHahfrAp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzveB9K4o9qADdp94pXdyrw6qf2n6Yj1HLWYHnKtK3UgnkRjQPFNYd%2BsglRsVukg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzveB9K4o9qADdp94pXdyrw6qf2n6Yj1HLWYHnKtK3UgnkRjQPFNYd%2BsglRsVukg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzveB9K4o9qADdp94pXdyrw6qf2n6Yj1HLWYHnKtK3UgnkRjQPFNYd%2BsglRsVukg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EGV98H2nXWpBDKUHCL2l0dHNM2zCSQBeCXL39Do6uBPUQZuayuJQBIX%2BdzRk245
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EGV98H2nXWpBDKUHCL2l0dHNM2zCSQBeCXL39Do6uBPUQZuayuJQBIX%2BdzRk245
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uN%2B1Zm94eW9hFKKse4pB9CZzG2LFjZkQYw3yv2LAeQM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEJVI0gGMqL25N5JiUr0YmGBHN5Zu3ijlQp3PUnn3GP8%2BJkrq2TaWblO3E%2Fi%2FvU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5qodJuo5mTBpBP%2Fsdq8J8mPGBNK6DK542x931ozmSk2a%2Bhf9r%2F%2B%2BzZngvMC1yPE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5qodJuo5mTBpBP%2Fsdq8J8mPGBNK6DK542x931ozmSk2a%2Bhf9r%2F%2B%2BzZngvMC1yPE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5qodJuo5mTBpBP%2Fsdq8J8mPGBNK6DK542x931ozmSk2a%2Bhf9r%2F%2B%2BzZngvMC1yPE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoG%2BfXgzro16Z2IoFmI0s6YGLt5RWkVuITirJkpG4fV4a2FB9IQV2PkUudFvJA0t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoG%2BfXgzro16Z2IoFmI0s6YGLt5RWkVuITirJkpG4fV4a2FB9IQV2PkUudFvJA0t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WI9inWP6FZhVmFw%2BJAz2exG%2BKbqmX7IJDhEHw36lI0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7tl32seixUUqDoms0cBOFXojTI7q8%2Bh194RRMEmYppuyiGmIhrQxKm6CQXiCM9M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkgSCm5KeVXdtojO%2BHZc1qDCJZdzwnltG8MEJGxx%2BovP22XimWIn4rdd6D%2Fbr0x6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkgSCm5KeVXdtojO%2BHZc1qDCJZdzwnltG8MEJGxx%2BovP22XimWIn4rdd6D%2Fbr0x6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkgSCm5KeVXdtojO%2BHZc1qDCJZdzwnltG8MEJGxx%2BovP22XimWIn4rdd6D%2Fbr0x6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hZ5uo9Azw6a57mI%2B4rRT%2F0QiJzP9eqLYJvz4Em%2FogBCH8uao0cETJ4w7S1DVEN6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hZ5uo9Azw6a57mI%2B4rRT%2F0QiJzP9eqLYJvz4Em%2FogBCH8uao0cETJ4w7S1DVEN6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTZLza2uHg9IL6SAblBfq%2BWzIbwTQ1bZYKed6UOrEOk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcC7Y%2FfWLeaeHtBTdVyJO9R6VE1OzQY57zyijGu9pIrcSUSobjQnnTJZvqV5vbbt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wp0kAMfL9iNKvHR92gs4dBj6m4Ic9SMD3bYVZ3VpS1rkykfApDuyFF9O4l8f8sX8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wp0kAMfL9iNKvHR92gs4dBj6m4Ic9SMD3bYVZ3VpS1rkykfApDuyFF9O4l8f8sX8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wp0kAMfL9iNKvHR92gs4dBj6m4Ic9SMD3bYVZ3VpS1rkykfApDuyFF9O4l8f8sX8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaj3gE41aVkruuOSsCC%2BgAevH6gDBn%2FB8opbmDcak5SJsaTpcJRqCykAi0yAQ77J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaj3gE41aVkruuOSsCC%2BgAevH6gDBn%2FB8opbmDcak5SJsaTpcJRqCykAi0yAQ77J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibf2pzUWPTHr0l6XD5irIufpGgT7a7FZoDNrUQeD7nw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yS%2Bqe7MTU%2Ba9sNSGKMfEskg8VShb0s8qj2mGfkCLoe4UAcXFFT7VYasEA%2BLBpd7e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgH3sLeh81v53lK264qH7HxBew4SDaG0AcmFjINGZPS92BEvrHIKlkKhSc7rxZ8s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgH3sLeh81v53lK264qH7HxBew4SDaG0AcmFjINGZPS92BEvrHIKlkKhSc7rxZ8s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgH3sLeh81v53lK264qH7HxBew4SDaG0AcmFjINGZPS92BEvrHIKlkKhSc7rxZ8s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p18QSg5btxJEwdvD7uD1L5jmZwJawt7WFYwGnbSHQuqxAes49Tx9MHC9M%2FTp%2FQOq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p18QSg5btxJEwdvD7uD1L5jmZwJawt7WFYwGnbSHQuqxAes49Tx9MHC9M%2FTp%2FQOq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lTT0rCH6DLqYS3%2BAcT3qeOA8GHUbq4pB1bWlOozll0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeKBS%2FgjCXKfj3g2J3tKPscI2EtMRFbh%2FXq8Ero3mPgptqtnyKMc1r%2BfhvoCuMhb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wncaVGJkzqIS4Ymp7OjfvGp3eKvfcAXAM%2Fo6CsA2NLEnba1uM93eq4LwbJa3%2FaGs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wncaVGJkzqIS4Ymp7OjfvGp3eKvfcAXAM%2Fo6CsA2NLEnba1uM93eq4LwbJa3%2FaGs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wncaVGJkzqIS4Ymp7OjfvGp3eKvfcAXAM%2Fo6CsA2NLEnba1uM93eq4LwbJa3%2FaGs


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

29Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-141825           66568        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-138874           66569        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-133663           66571        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-137305           66572        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-137119           66573        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-139405           66574        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-134052           66575        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-139642           66576        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-140067           66577        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoxFI2%2BqcbDn4czPM6SOXfvqRYvBaS3xrtLn3PagyM3n8%2FICoscz19JUsEGVfa69
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoxFI2%2BqcbDn4czPM6SOXfvqRYvBaS3xrtLn3PagyM3n8%2FICoscz19JUsEGVfa69
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKrO8Sk%2BLuDCjBlj7%2FnQXPyD9n4QdGFS51rohW90e%2B4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRkHfxX4OE55jthvlNmDUE%2FvTqGHG6ok3EU%2FE5puPRmSLeEnnrujIXpxcY9SQLWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sxd9DcIRrvvwV1REs%2FTPnmL7E%2FKRKzvNS7S5Asiih%2Fd9A%2BVp9yCmFGjDX%2FrPhtj%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sxd9DcIRrvvwV1REs%2FTPnmL7E%2FKRKzvNS7S5Asiih%2Fd9A%2BVp9yCmFGjDX%2FrPhtj%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sxd9DcIRrvvwV1REs%2FTPnmL7E%2FKRKzvNS7S5Asiih%2Fd9A%2BVp9yCmFGjDX%2FrPhtj%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOX6huIO%2FesRuOwWLdWhs5DcyzZXVPjSABXouR1bIP415%2BlV6M4WNnFd9%2FmZn3hL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOX6huIO%2FesRuOwWLdWhs5DcyzZXVPjSABXouR1bIP415%2BlV6M4WNnFd9%2FmZn3hL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00rEVf%2B0HQgSxLOw2MZdhuG%2BihY7PCYRjNRYSCZUjBU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdzSc3jaLEr2UZvi%2BsVONL8NZ3d9L8eU2pN2yMCTr6Wmz%2B3aR%2FzpUzq9Y1ZbXMep
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4Em1G5sP6KpUanNweLDeQblW7onnxZXjIpmRGY%2FG0%2BCn69%2FCjYV2LpLluGDY%2BsV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4Em1G5sP6KpUanNweLDeQblW7onnxZXjIpmRGY%2FG0%2BCn69%2FCjYV2LpLluGDY%2BsV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4Em1G5sP6KpUanNweLDeQblW7onnxZXjIpmRGY%2FG0%2BCn69%2FCjYV2LpLluGDY%2BsV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0msEpPPIkEqGbhGXDE9Mybp4ZxeJgXibe8wQOkh2sIjL84XyHnOqTgeXwSou%2BVW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0msEpPPIkEqGbhGXDE9Mybp4ZxeJgXibe8wQOkh2sIjL84XyHnOqTgeXwSou%2BVW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRqElqXqQU9Q7VOLe1PthKFZstlOiBOZZILmOYDUZgs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSan13cWYzzzYLjgnkjPv8N1ks2aWo%2FeoAZRp5YdqRuzx3ewlFy9NJETDywNJuvs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jv3YWU17RAOYz1AFMuQrvUHghyJBhYDsb%2Bo46EMlNcjY08bxCndLzRtpK1UF20Vm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jv3YWU17RAOYz1AFMuQrvUHghyJBhYDsb%2Bo46EMlNcjY08bxCndLzRtpK1UF20Vm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jv3YWU17RAOYz1AFMuQrvUHghyJBhYDsb%2Bo46EMlNcjY08bxCndLzRtpK1UF20Vm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXpquE5MhOzvYOeoCOlwafm7x6IKSFtXKU7%2Bc0V%2FNCTzZTvHSp7mdIKgp4O3Iajt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXpquE5MhOzvYOeoCOlwafm7x6IKSFtXKU7%2Bc0V%2FNCTzZTvHSp7mdIKgp4O3Iajt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rb7SU1xMnDcZlk4WbamZSvT5WXMB2W20zqpS3k4%2B%2BEU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Go8rILaPPcM60tYnAnrdxH64KqTKt4EKIwYS1gJpVVVsgUXbzh7z9fzzWITJ6Sls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mX1%2BR6zgLR%2FbhiAtzZI51o1HnYDnmufAMDV1pp9NPvls7jaThhyBtHstFHfcPKln
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mX1%2BR6zgLR%2FbhiAtzZI51o1HnYDnmufAMDV1pp9NPvls7jaThhyBtHstFHfcPKln
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mX1%2BR6zgLR%2FbhiAtzZI51o1HnYDnmufAMDV1pp9NPvls7jaThhyBtHstFHfcPKln
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fj6fI6Y8yiTpR8Afxn9s7dHTMjxVxeV%2BDmNCSoXQ3654GuzLqzO0eauBwbCvgY5a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fj6fI6Y8yiTpR8Afxn9s7dHTMjxVxeV%2BDmNCSoXQ3654GuzLqzO0eauBwbCvgY5a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jru3FvDMBVbzcIBBqy3tW50q%2BUCYxAz0dSxv3cahZMA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YM5NOSEC%2BWux5G81bYejIaUF7kjGVKDhj4irZcupKx%2BAnvk%2F9zGr0eBgUeIkmX5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EWsWKHDsbzOSXbV%2BuDf9bbm40Y99yPZ4UUw2qEKmyccircfreR4b0p%2FMtZM%2FGjg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EWsWKHDsbzOSXbV%2BuDf9bbm40Y99yPZ4UUw2qEKmyccircfreR4b0p%2FMtZM%2FGjg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EWsWKHDsbzOSXbV%2BuDf9bbm40Y99yPZ4UUw2qEKmyccircfreR4b0p%2FMtZM%2FGjg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gu7qvY4ALIeNURdPji2VN4ju3L50NhHYFCYJqkbbLM%2BM6uMTyPdH4kUGmnVbQJyA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gu7qvY4ALIeNURdPji2VN4ju3L50NhHYFCYJqkbbLM%2BM6uMTyPdH4kUGmnVbQJyA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNWtDvMg%2BerRaU6LfSl9CXngTo4OJJSZ6c4ZhIuKcfo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJfRUNgDAK4x7wUEBtzI1oNOTilr0sVJ8hH9u%2Fm7YPhaD8rDdXSAUly4TzvDfcxW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aQuBro3%2BeirwYUn9qZJrFT4GS96TflEVt5SzTG41gLkk11Flx2ruM7CwKWcIle5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aQuBro3%2BeirwYUn9qZJrFT4GS96TflEVt5SzTG41gLkk11Flx2ruM7CwKWcIle5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aQuBro3%2BeirwYUn9qZJrFT4GS96TflEVt5SzTG41gLkk11Flx2ruM7CwKWcIle5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BoMxxBcKS52wjx%2Btwutsu0WtxZTm2AGqinWAC44AYFKlFnpF1Ck8ap9br58%2F6F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BoMxxBcKS52wjx%2Btwutsu0WtxZTm2AGqinWAC44AYFKlFnpF1Ck8ap9br58%2F6F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSFImI92V8vqhT5waFTIRhQGjIAaLvrmFb2zseeeQ1k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhAEoeRvk74V5AJg%2Buefrlsts%2BiWiqtdvpvk2KhX%2BjqDyHnOZEEoOg8B2hNdNcxJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi3pZ9JPrMoNWCXfdTQFOdSVdK9VTsaQlZnmOAYL%2BrDV1uMpZ9Y3cR2mxs0PNpoj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi3pZ9JPrMoNWCXfdTQFOdSVdK9VTsaQlZnmOAYL%2BrDV1uMpZ9Y3cR2mxs0PNpoj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi3pZ9JPrMoNWCXfdTQFOdSVdK9VTsaQlZnmOAYL%2BrDV1uMpZ9Y3cR2mxs0PNpoj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRYZefqaA%2FlTP1v7dTuW0Gy0Fic6KPgaAqVeVOBj%2FWj71wqnYWKf2TxXGI1cB%2BAM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRYZefqaA%2FlTP1v7dTuW0Gy0Fic6KPgaAqVeVOBj%2FWj71wqnYWKf2TxXGI1cB%2BAM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjkvPtkHuq663%2B9Z7c069liUBtC433Ht8F9sg5SC9wY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBZCavxRBaudyE%2BBNSBMQxpoJ511q%2Bg9iW09T1J7Q6MV6aDV%2Blpr8Nqq80mxSUcl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8RSJbkfXQFIILVj1RE4UN6a0NEGwUeFFHqP1WW%2BMVPBj3AzAbeNXzmtKA9TQDQP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8RSJbkfXQFIILVj1RE4UN6a0NEGwUeFFHqP1WW%2BMVPBj3AzAbeNXzmtKA9TQDQP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8RSJbkfXQFIILVj1RE4UN6a0NEGwUeFFHqP1WW%2BMVPBj3AzAbeNXzmtKA9TQDQP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SM63Hj2KYfUCKH7oY9AEkyshdqH39PEzFGtcEd5Za3bGjySANlhYV1ed0oV5J7MV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SM63Hj2KYfUCKH7oY9AEkyshdqH39PEzFGtcEd5Za3bGjySANlhYV1ed0oV5J7MV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dpO2B8fB5kcMZvRzdR5tBMk9iDW1p8t7VbGUsUxwco%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cagmjgH8UZ4koB%2FkvQomKgfBXLsS1NGgQUhO%2FKfGo5RtI%2BQvZ2lwVAqJtgTtkf86
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubLWIqFhqosmA0QW%2BJfxf8W%2FWnH1cdfXnAWB%2FvhHyiWLBupHEjU%2F4QgJ8YI5UTEI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubLWIqFhqosmA0QW%2BJfxf8W%2FWnH1cdfXnAWB%2FvhHyiWLBupHEjU%2F4QgJ8YI5UTEI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubLWIqFhqosmA0QW%2BJfxf8W%2FWnH1cdfXnAWB%2FvhHyiWLBupHEjU%2F4QgJ8YI5UTEI


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

30Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-140716           66578        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-140780           66648        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-141058           66649        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-141121           66650        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-141218           66651        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-141640           66652        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-135194           66653        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-142342           66654        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-144101           66655        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9rSUX66xQXnp4d7p3AufMVhO9glrKtps1w489PVvDcCMS%2FEzou9vTgOvhg2X8kN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9rSUX66xQXnp4d7p3AufMVhO9glrKtps1w489PVvDcCMS%2FEzou9vTgOvhg2X8kN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arx4EDZ%2BUVDlbJvOsc775LHswr%2BoYJeE3lKdx6GZjvo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGnb1xqwdS5xUnEXIfnAF8IVGJj1yz8DE9j7um%2BeIlFCxAqgAGEhwu1qsH67ZEe5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=859SxoC6YVqXmW2LE9kb3InMOQ6UgRIopRHQxrbn6QctNWDhFFPRG0VxZ6t2jn%2Bi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=859SxoC6YVqXmW2LE9kb3InMOQ6UgRIopRHQxrbn6QctNWDhFFPRG0VxZ6t2jn%2Bi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=859SxoC6YVqXmW2LE9kb3InMOQ6UgRIopRHQxrbn6QctNWDhFFPRG0VxZ6t2jn%2Bi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9wRoOWyPSzC4Mvf%2Fc0OG2M4kq%2BsI9S%2F7aNk31slJmKQpokF9T7xDu48aSgbxbit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9wRoOWyPSzC4Mvf%2Fc0OG2M4kq%2BsI9S%2F7aNk31slJmKQpokF9T7xDu48aSgbxbit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90TD3CwJb3Zg%2FS7bppo54xgcFJAgUWF1PHcCNPLbrQ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FN3BXJyIqQdUYs%2BRZU%2F%2Flx9yBSycC5PqoVGiFqw7WJIO7SNNUrasM0VNA0qpr6Ym
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k99ccpjYUwmvrLk9xg%2FJ%2Bs%2FbNABU6DkWGXDAYrmjXzSRzVNrbKto0qDyfmadzdPh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k99ccpjYUwmvrLk9xg%2FJ%2Bs%2FbNABU6DkWGXDAYrmjXzSRzVNrbKto0qDyfmadzdPh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k99ccpjYUwmvrLk9xg%2FJ%2Bs%2FbNABU6DkWGXDAYrmjXzSRzVNrbKto0qDyfmadzdPh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8onOFva%2FtenJCVcJl%2BcVOH6C2S1sFkiDPQvZ9QDtO0sZZBWQAz7A1QFr%2B9J2UV9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8onOFva%2FtenJCVcJl%2BcVOH6C2S1sFkiDPQvZ9QDtO0sZZBWQAz7A1QFr%2B9J2UV9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsM4or8Hjitgo0JrROl%2BhKb%2BOQ1QrpHGN2le6GciCGA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pi24MOVfCaRiHJKNvfwqu7rYvP0aDwKPSw79hc65I2Lb%2Fyjw9T0DwwePNaALt3n%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVJo2KctWsC0scAoD9uH9h%2BngE59SdKtTmxsbChUXrTnpGGgOpsR6a%2FdeEHI43ub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVJo2KctWsC0scAoD9uH9h%2BngE59SdKtTmxsbChUXrTnpGGgOpsR6a%2FdeEHI43ub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVJo2KctWsC0scAoD9uH9h%2BngE59SdKtTmxsbChUXrTnpGGgOpsR6a%2FdeEHI43ub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QP5E4IzK%2BZp9nh%2BljM3vV%2Ft42T%2B2%2BTYDiH1sQPlhly5COjko2PWS7Hx5HD2%2BWo5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QP5E4IzK%2BZp9nh%2BljM3vV%2Ft42T%2B2%2BTYDiH1sQPlhly5COjko2PWS7Hx5HD2%2BWo5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDCdCTDbLkdfH7QxSB1TRiTLaRn0ZrRfft8RSAwTu%2F4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mb5%2BQo04UKeduzUGRITLvry8ASj2aWQ4OMnjVL4tkVxAC76tvxAsHzOPZrtAGcn9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3rHHv%2FIPPfFeioLRKI4W5%2B7DSubzgEax0QSaAlCviwhK7UJWRhlwAWj%2F6D%2BWTsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3rHHv%2FIPPfFeioLRKI4W5%2B7DSubzgEax0QSaAlCviwhK7UJWRhlwAWj%2F6D%2BWTsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3rHHv%2FIPPfFeioLRKI4W5%2B7DSubzgEax0QSaAlCviwhK7UJWRhlwAWj%2F6D%2BWTsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INUGe8yBQNeN2NBSihJkGIV%2Fm13UrPP1hv8Zqsu4LN6lONO7%2Fw4f2mibPpwpmpHw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INUGe8yBQNeN2NBSihJkGIV%2Fm13UrPP1hv8Zqsu4LN6lONO7%2Fw4f2mibPpwpmpHw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW8HbyJQSbW8R9sKaEn5flJlAkhByEnBXpRDao4K5gQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6VVupFYCrWrJeOc2DmRiWPxYmJBoYHg93aQ3tnSEqL0o83tJf7vf5tX3V9Dpwyi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTvKMDp4pWrgHyMZCUv4E3nbniNM4A7paAQvWPO8QGe2%2FpyX%2BZVqn8tvRB89Py%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTvKMDp4pWrgHyMZCUv4E3nbniNM4A7paAQvWPO8QGe2%2FpyX%2BZVqn8tvRB89Py%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTvKMDp4pWrgHyMZCUv4E3nbniNM4A7paAQvWPO8QGe2%2FpyX%2BZVqn8tvRB89Py%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPRILNckZ0OelYSCaX8Eo2DMKDpyR2bfxwZ7Z2rw3SUXRHPGjnb5%2BMbjIly80A8b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPRILNckZ0OelYSCaX8Eo2DMKDpyR2bfxwZ7Z2rw3SUXRHPGjnb5%2BMbjIly80A8b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qn%2Be%2Fmhr9O%2FHsP7e6XfXTzK8BROopugFR6n35AK2RKI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxV%2F9NoPXrzoZinW8cI7aUtzLCqgNxJiIISCY71bKHJtCvCGSQxzBJ19LH4Trj%2FJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtQJIA43s0fXSl9Z1mzJH3ulR423ZWZOtlux2f1a9VTd6A09FsNKh8Eu8DKfbJ7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtQJIA43s0fXSl9Z1mzJH3ulR423ZWZOtlux2f1a9VTd6A09FsNKh8Eu8DKfbJ7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtQJIA43s0fXSl9Z1mzJH3ulR423ZWZOtlux2f1a9VTd6A09FsNKh8Eu8DKfbJ7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OENDaJu7ennb6rbvAk8Dg%2BC2y7ylLcXABUN7ctI%2B7GvhBTORKhV9coFvb9578tL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OENDaJu7ennb6rbvAk8Dg%2BC2y7ylLcXABUN7ctI%2B7GvhBTORKhV9coFvb9578tL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEfYqj51U%2Bvcs0Ll3vviKHhTMYHp7cuoUEWrINDGnpY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2B15nI%2Baw19SXxNpeLVEoP%2B3fNETjq6loSUZ0zhDRhMm%2F5muBJrAkeKkrM1IhFJG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLzhh%2BYT7ET6akZVp6dGqims81omuKoCsXZx1DTt5usU%2BqkxVnj%2BlaSlyc7xqL1w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLzhh%2BYT7ET6akZVp6dGqims81omuKoCsXZx1DTt5usU%2BqkxVnj%2BlaSlyc7xqL1w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLzhh%2BYT7ET6akZVp6dGqims81omuKoCsXZx1DTt5usU%2BqkxVnj%2BlaSlyc7xqL1w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGETQgPc7DAxjQUXgDC5p9TDljJ22MjSLpKJeVRqLykBks8cJEQo07V9P4Lrj3f4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGETQgPc7DAxjQUXgDC5p9TDljJ22MjSLpKJeVRqLykBks8cJEQo07V9P4Lrj3f4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVQyjbV%2BrYlOoM9CHiI40rEG%2FT1EWf5cxFbM0MJD9bw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Og6geJeSQjcSyuBYwg%2Fzfaq6ct%2FPdyPeqG8Pplz9%2Fgl2xzxJ4z3DKhho%2FH2YDx0d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shHUuWiylIsKuGDeBF7VkuLm0NlGc4cu9JwCqmdokx1Vh8xrdCdi7sHEHM6bq8mW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shHUuWiylIsKuGDeBF7VkuLm0NlGc4cu9JwCqmdokx1Vh8xrdCdi7sHEHM6bq8mW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shHUuWiylIsKuGDeBF7VkuLm0NlGc4cu9JwCqmdokx1Vh8xrdCdi7sHEHM6bq8mW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtVrSZBmOdnjgAKRf3oTpPks%2FEBFld3hOaCbPAQFjcaR6POK5F5lSmQJsCn2Jw87
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtVrSZBmOdnjgAKRf3oTpPks%2FEBFld3hOaCbPAQFjcaR6POK5F5lSmQJsCn2Jw87
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4vZibNPUGf4UmsYvq64aOEefer1%2FVqk4%2FW5nqRQV60%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLI1vSW3rrWU9gMSDi8cspc6qTiYx1GLFfToCxL2ddQZoZuphJlP%2FGHiSsT0QAeZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSmLZmY8BJJgZ%2BYRz6FCTPLCMYccpkkyPwt0pkKEJhTJabylRm%2ByKNEwSOkvSNRe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSmLZmY8BJJgZ%2BYRz6FCTPLCMYccpkkyPwt0pkKEJhTJabylRm%2ByKNEwSOkvSNRe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSmLZmY8BJJgZ%2BYRz6FCTPLCMYccpkkyPwt0pkKEJhTJabylRm%2ByKNEwSOkvSNRe


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

31Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-010041           66725        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-010073           66726        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-010086           66728        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-011565           66729        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-008631           66731        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-009305           66733        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-003787           66735        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-007487           66737        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-003511           66738        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMa0n6jZkzHXnUATfZYwgGrv2wM9jjTSo4sjdaaa98IxtwHvPeeOBtsa5NMLMvC%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMa0n6jZkzHXnUATfZYwgGrv2wM9jjTSo4sjdaaa98IxtwHvPeeOBtsa5NMLMvC%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxdkuE%2F%2B0RLtsCvDTHb%2Frmx9OGJEHxoOs2T4ELtiuPU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1X19xy%2F7acML17lsSMAnmKMkwMVSKBJIkhMUJaMVv8Kvl2ZGQugZDfQwjkMp1RxB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MWhNsqcNdFXC96McIRbGfk43fRMW9WxGR1swc7ysyY0wgNx38hQ99Mq%2By7tpjcl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MWhNsqcNdFXC96McIRbGfk43fRMW9WxGR1swc7ysyY0wgNx38hQ99Mq%2By7tpjcl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MWhNsqcNdFXC96McIRbGfk43fRMW9WxGR1swc7ysyY0wgNx38hQ99Mq%2By7tpjcl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTPBIaLqdoC5rPT7t7gY6S%2FjyA1P4G7nCW%2Bjq8Vm31ogXaIm%2Fs9G7tkc5zJJ5Gpo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTPBIaLqdoC5rPT7t7gY6S%2FjyA1P4G7nCW%2Bjq8Vm31ogXaIm%2Fs9G7tkc5zJJ5Gpo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExmgkKW4fET6oGscllVTte7UxSsbGcKl%2B70QSP9hbfc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHdww%2BB3ZfAfEV0EpgQaz8CNke2810LUZmTr0tp%2BU0YK0YFd0jh50Kv1zf3xo3hI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6t6OrU%2FyhTqWR7fB%2BLuhjITIjchdfHQns6TYPrM2B%2Bpyh1620qUwf1w0NrVUqhGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6t6OrU%2FyhTqWR7fB%2BLuhjITIjchdfHQns6TYPrM2B%2Bpyh1620qUwf1w0NrVUqhGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6t6OrU%2FyhTqWR7fB%2BLuhjITIjchdfHQns6TYPrM2B%2Bpyh1620qUwf1w0NrVUqhGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drs1CFbKBx3PyoeT1TDpTzfiMYlbTo9KxVEnm1YTWxK%2F9kfBO0nzSMKgRQMdBdCs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drs1CFbKBx3PyoeT1TDpTzfiMYlbTo9KxVEnm1YTWxK%2F9kfBO0nzSMKgRQMdBdCs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrbntETzjWNn1%2BA7q21auO7rAggdHi5I5r5s7tSbcJs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQqNbGdYpShHrrqlM8B8%2FLmiIGTXk8AVDdRwoEKGVJpcpig23AW7EGkzW3SdcBHz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8FaBgrZqNktVdzyptbqdWsPe9mWjDwQzO0wqiPNrRTZk5ZYkxoFidvWGRJGjS5Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8FaBgrZqNktVdzyptbqdWsPe9mWjDwQzO0wqiPNrRTZk5ZYkxoFidvWGRJGjS5Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8FaBgrZqNktVdzyptbqdWsPe9mWjDwQzO0wqiPNrRTZk5ZYkxoFidvWGRJGjS5Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trQZP4XvuSnD7Xbxy2wz0M%2BIYbLY7iPwDXpLX0QiWV%2B6rSF84AoSghjAxD1rXOGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trQZP4XvuSnD7Xbxy2wz0M%2BIYbLY7iPwDXpLX0QiWV%2B6rSF84AoSghjAxD1rXOGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AajQsN9JgYySvo1yNRPUQjemk99h8ks5ZSz2lZYcYYY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlsQpvpq2XaN%2FfWSxtmljqG2fuMf%2BZ5KvctsWtruh%2FMzdRKbhJmSc9jwTGEoctou
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh%2Bge9nXjW1FP5uEjplC9SI6g5G%2FHsa34%2BJ22Ff5XewIt9u98uO6kZX2MDhcqcMQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh%2Bge9nXjW1FP5uEjplC9SI6g5G%2FHsa34%2BJ22Ff5XewIt9u98uO6kZX2MDhcqcMQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh%2Bge9nXjW1FP5uEjplC9SI6g5G%2FHsa34%2BJ22Ff5XewIt9u98uO6kZX2MDhcqcMQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVfvZr%2BXv91p5scuLCQo7c0p7Do3fXxhdw1oLayFBiSV%2FjRbdrz79C0XSuPMJUI4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVfvZr%2BXv91p5scuLCQo7c0p7Do3fXxhdw1oLayFBiSV%2FjRbdrz79C0XSuPMJUI4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deckql%2BRnXLbX4P7GD3l14v2J%2Fm4UgB4FHsQyNNmZ0I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZPdo2w%2Fe%2BHAMmrlfAZqgADPer%2B8uQiqOb%2FbTvlROw7t7ibWXwdyY3tUkVBobR9L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iika4t5GkA5NDjAb894cByLBb6U8bIeXabdV7I%2B8IKAgsgz0QqdQdNVTk0OROIEb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iika4t5GkA5NDjAb894cByLBb6U8bIeXabdV7I%2B8IKAgsgz0QqdQdNVTk0OROIEb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iika4t5GkA5NDjAb894cByLBb6U8bIeXabdV7I%2B8IKAgsgz0QqdQdNVTk0OROIEb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JcFq%2BHeR%2BvlQW0yclHi7hrxzdnpS%2BLJuu5IYCb1O0cajemiFidfQ0Mo849tfoNW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JcFq%2BHeR%2BvlQW0yclHi7hrxzdnpS%2BLJuu5IYCb1O0cajemiFidfQ0Mo849tfoNW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0%2BTuZnK3YG7IEaeAaX%2FP18dZqJTdNvJ2ZC8F1u%2BQNQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5THrIW4l5vv12j%2BCXhfmXUZWHAtoiOEPyWUymLY5xGOSrFZFStgoS6NVCK0HOHt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyP%2BB%2BLLX3AhmuF4ZOTGHhVR8nKu%2BlR1UWP81zQ1xKrWarZeDTYzFIrmBWjH%2B1ld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyP%2BB%2BLLX3AhmuF4ZOTGHhVR8nKu%2BlR1UWP81zQ1xKrWarZeDTYzFIrmBWjH%2B1ld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyP%2BB%2BLLX3AhmuF4ZOTGHhVR8nKu%2BlR1UWP81zQ1xKrWarZeDTYzFIrmBWjH%2B1ld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUnbQjv3zsJSQ%2BfIQkPSsTIMwZRuSOL2IC0gbRsBCdRaMvrOk%2F%2FFm0RBMHC2LqWG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUnbQjv3zsJSQ%2BfIQkPSsTIMwZRuSOL2IC0gbRsBCdRaMvrOk%2F%2FFm0RBMHC2LqWG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elLb%2FC6rCBNV8oqBCYuD9FW80YAT%2FUHaFkFf3pRj1Uo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0HwodkOpGbsF85M8CsMLG8zIRU%2FawhgFiK8qXTZaGfuK8d4NHNcucw4Y%2BIvw%2Btu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntk6iRG%2B5msu4UuQGFz8AtuOWDYgBe7lopgtoO80JNfMdjywDKYHcZFH0i820y4B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntk6iRG%2B5msu4UuQGFz8AtuOWDYgBe7lopgtoO80JNfMdjywDKYHcZFH0i820y4B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntk6iRG%2B5msu4UuQGFz8AtuOWDYgBe7lopgtoO80JNfMdjywDKYHcZFH0i820y4B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKmURz%2FA6EtjWfguQno34ickhaTbDq3fLrYfYYJ9v559UKq%2Fepdy8myBTHSIBfgW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKmURz%2FA6EtjWfguQno34ickhaTbDq3fLrYfYYJ9v559UKq%2Fepdy8myBTHSIBfgW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndycTsLl0y5PR5oDpRzT6fvmMWPDqmqT4fjMl7TZBaE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJFkzIU3%2FSQh52wTYlEHz6JfghgSmXi6OjuvrN5pOCLYxX3WYmRQxcIDRTIsj9lt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQED3Dn4T%2B1Bzla0E%2F%2FFg8DNLOD%2BHNwpk21YSZ2IPTdHxQE6i9zO8prhdBEht8NX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQED3Dn4T%2B1Bzla0E%2F%2FFg8DNLOD%2BHNwpk21YSZ2IPTdHxQE6i9zO8prhdBEht8NX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQED3Dn4T%2B1Bzla0E%2F%2FFg8DNLOD%2BHNwpk21YSZ2IPTdHxQE6i9zO8prhdBEht8NX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zLINdlevOfkzJ9h%2Frlz9971AUmzTPm0jxsHL92C270ZX9izp%2BjUHxI53lKfbONm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zLINdlevOfkzJ9h%2Frlz9971AUmzTPm0jxsHL92C270ZX9izp%2BjUHxI53lKfbONm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPBqBlv%2F0pBF2i37cbeqdz6TDI%2BUxToPCEWJ0SSml%2Bk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSevtLBIqJ4SitTvR5iEkydNDld1TcwhzHMzAVRkZhx9wyYYJ%2FZsKvFswYi5o%2B7N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F9roWiS%2FrxMy7Pc%2F4N6vi3Zs1UrX4pPM41qVvMSaHLYljBDXjlZSkURpheDWPQH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F9roWiS%2FrxMy7Pc%2F4N6vi3Zs1UrX4pPM41qVvMSaHLYljBDXjlZSkURpheDWPQH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F9roWiS%2FrxMy7Pc%2F4N6vi3Zs1UrX4pPM41qVvMSaHLYljBDXjlZSkURpheDWPQH


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

32Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-004710           66740        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-002301           66742        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-131709           66743        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-002905           66745        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-132809           66746        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-130725           66748        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-132767           66749        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-001563           66750        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-000316           66758        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HCm4ebukCbMRZOoET%2Br5T2Mljk2b1vWKKP%2B4aPuHeocNrYIu0WXc89OiLd1niri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HCm4ebukCbMRZOoET%2Br5T2Mljk2b1vWKKP%2B4aPuHeocNrYIu0WXc89OiLd1niri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGt9PB0ktVUG4S%2FqLB55j2GhA86fFOmL9D4i%2FIXw%2FXE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8gr%2BxfCoXCCXHhzwaR4jpeNW9IMDqaO0u3ZPempqgxrkJZP5X%2FvY%2FimryaApQaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPur2xZsmixBldwBSc1AgFXBH8RolBK3ZV8z2GHceuhVdH0VsvaEOJydjwT5VuYq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPur2xZsmixBldwBSc1AgFXBH8RolBK3ZV8z2GHceuhVdH0VsvaEOJydjwT5VuYq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPur2xZsmixBldwBSc1AgFXBH8RolBK3ZV8z2GHceuhVdH0VsvaEOJydjwT5VuYq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXkuyjSKl6Li9DkAxGDOv6TS61Zkj6b1yyb7r2wbCfl4m5itReSsSIqIk9IXJTUS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXkuyjSKl6Li9DkAxGDOv6TS61Zkj6b1yyb7r2wbCfl4m5itReSsSIqIk9IXJTUS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nP6kmhVAYkmuLR6CS7PuXx9BJRBPaSLPF9Jxf56Eywk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1Ldj3QV8L0hwnAooN9FrFWm1AdI7nBeyV89MjD40%2F1R%2B5PCWbK7pNopkrgpqZK5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGM04R0ZeeZlTwqGAw%2FtvrNvrgdWmcM7qUNPVvaXTcxY7%2FvBUZzArLhVSPgsAEEX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGM04R0ZeeZlTwqGAw%2FtvrNvrgdWmcM7qUNPVvaXTcxY7%2FvBUZzArLhVSPgsAEEX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGM04R0ZeeZlTwqGAw%2FtvrNvrgdWmcM7qUNPVvaXTcxY7%2FvBUZzArLhVSPgsAEEX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljCNOKXBXNeQAf30Pdm8GlpgpQaAkYf4Pfdt2cHdDO%2BcxehL5%2F3gjSb3OGy29Fq3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljCNOKXBXNeQAf30Pdm8GlpgpQaAkYf4Pfdt2cHdDO%2BcxehL5%2F3gjSb3OGy29Fq3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3145F%2BaIl%2B6H%2FI8peiNLcLiIquMWd4LTKCRO754moU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3rTnFTFb6tFRqelqJ4SmKtbBkV%2BQcAKU39XK5t13E3BtBP6eJkGI%2Bb2pEzQGzcR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsr6MzZBPUPhi%2B8jNB%2FslilG8cOqg9ti4O3HqzME6DTuTGFe%2BYIXuGpXJ6ac0cQX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsr6MzZBPUPhi%2B8jNB%2FslilG8cOqg9ti4O3HqzME6DTuTGFe%2BYIXuGpXJ6ac0cQX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsr6MzZBPUPhi%2B8jNB%2FslilG8cOqg9ti4O3HqzME6DTuTGFe%2BYIXuGpXJ6ac0cQX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3RYNLf45oDPtdIOmglZ6zgE%2BqZB2tiINUVQvkH0h5Xg%2B9F3%2FjBEdDnXWijV719w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3RYNLf45oDPtdIOmglZ6zgE%2BqZB2tiINUVQvkH0h5Xg%2B9F3%2FjBEdDnXWijV719w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9N2j493FfxOyPb3Kq6P4z6WpKZUK7upqnc6ea96S7%2Fc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CF%2FJOURWPlx7vbzyI8zzwbu9FL4ATrUG0LMiVrxY%2FEPv2xdbHMBx8XZ%2FvHjEUVoS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpmfo8rpZuyvuX5ks%2Bs4F6deuBUxdhp6r9PKzgKMpKng%2FCdGSYB9jq9nISNyCzbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpmfo8rpZuyvuX5ks%2Bs4F6deuBUxdhp6r9PKzgKMpKng%2FCdGSYB9jq9nISNyCzbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpmfo8rpZuyvuX5ks%2Bs4F6deuBUxdhp6r9PKzgKMpKng%2FCdGSYB9jq9nISNyCzbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YenAAtZyqCsxJbDncUmSRqSkT5Wt623z4OJv6TIW96R2lcUcku92PLQQg39lDN%2BQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YenAAtZyqCsxJbDncUmSRqSkT5Wt623z4OJv6TIW96R2lcUcku92PLQQg39lDN%2BQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKddHnR%2FSfouR7FogHPvTaF7FbB8Z0oYutJSdq63fvQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dih5huuOaKQWanDHUtSK12ngYriXypm6XDOBgSaNIi2r66YTUPW5B7hM9%2FlWPweV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWux93FnT5muZU1K6ozcK5EYoF1hAlKeFFwKL7s9Y1JwZoEGIxl2inrhkcrCxP%2FF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWux93FnT5muZU1K6ozcK5EYoF1hAlKeFFwKL7s9Y1JwZoEGIxl2inrhkcrCxP%2FF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWux93FnT5muZU1K6ozcK5EYoF1hAlKeFFwKL7s9Y1JwZoEGIxl2inrhkcrCxP%2FF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfgQawTTcWz1KlPxuGpfeRPcqxbnoLo%2FvJANQr3r7VBXMKbZDWhyI0m4zwtGYilP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfgQawTTcWz1KlPxuGpfeRPcqxbnoLo%2FvJANQr3r7VBXMKbZDWhyI0m4zwtGYilP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8wy7krYrQqcKHv%2FYiMExprYbzCuWpZJ0C%2FgKgFHe2w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inNmq8MPrrsRc6VbmgnR%2FgbX6eQJXtQJOx2%2BnkM9ZTnk69wOHM4IdatXst4cOKO6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BelwnMIEf5ONoASRxTOb7N7S9cshdGu57NuQts7C8B1QbU0JXEA6zXimoyGQwEh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BelwnMIEf5ONoASRxTOb7N7S9cshdGu57NuQts7C8B1QbU0JXEA6zXimoyGQwEh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BelwnMIEf5ONoASRxTOb7N7S9cshdGu57NuQts7C8B1QbU0JXEA6zXimoyGQwEh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vN172NOGKQJe8TKaJuj3niCwF7IXW6pVYw2N3nrColOQhMyqBJpSyid1VoVZaDGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vN172NOGKQJe8TKaJuj3niCwF7IXW6pVYw2N3nrColOQhMyqBJpSyid1VoVZaDGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufUd%2BSPFwRXX%2B5%2BrKBmAfhmltfPTY5RC1YfzcyTS5GU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srlpuQ5ZpxRDeV6yudNSTvrl3ElS5s935UhZEyw1VJ0MkSPZ1Zhqj43cYFVcoj60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0fhEVUkDTP2d7O%2FSkOQU6QKN6E%2F9zteaP4o2vRl8pJ4HCOxhcsOLEhnwGrkYMG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0fhEVUkDTP2d7O%2FSkOQU6QKN6E%2F9zteaP4o2vRl8pJ4HCOxhcsOLEhnwGrkYMG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0fhEVUkDTP2d7O%2FSkOQU6QKN6E%2F9zteaP4o2vRl8pJ4HCOxhcsOLEhnwGrkYMG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aInba9JU3T9GeLGLuavQpV3wFsS8MEKWHt5xb6Q9OqNqMRH9Nnn3D1DLXkaMRV%2F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aInba9JU3T9GeLGLuavQpV3wFsS8MEKWHt5xb6Q9OqNqMRH9Nnn3D1DLXkaMRV%2F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNRN6%2FZUc9N342Sx9Co6RHU1dNXbGSzx2xMaqpmvXuI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=137NIw6xDYOpWJeg4vcdoiKWYAclrF77Fb3Q7E4fSPfXUuXknHOSNhksXsCypNAp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vey9owSkyP2HlskFWE18qBlRKo3Modn0a6ymOZ90dyCh1LtCiE%2BKHeULA%2Fd%2BXcFn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vey9owSkyP2HlskFWE18qBlRKo3Modn0a6ymOZ90dyCh1LtCiE%2BKHeULA%2Fd%2BXcFn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vey9owSkyP2HlskFWE18qBlRKo3Modn0a6ymOZ90dyCh1LtCiE%2BKHeULA%2Fd%2BXcFn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQnlbAc9eXRDSKfqvCv0%2Fx0HpJ06zA%2FQoF9H%2FE277Je5gbrYlP33Z8qrVS2G0v4P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQnlbAc9eXRDSKfqvCv0%2Fx0HpJ06zA%2FQoF9H%2FE277Je5gbrYlP33Z8qrVS2G0v4P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI%2FNT44NYp4RFBrk1JLBPQaZ0BcYXIRIv69uT%2BbxdOk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0hCMyc%2ByCRZsYWWQceICtfgYdtpca5ncXAbxWke2kBkHTnlhQjUhvyU9%2F2eWI6t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwSpqWw0OvlVw2O9bD6m3jU80bnunE%2B5mqXjvdXAhlVpXXWMKiOkCYiRKVFcscVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwSpqWw0OvlVw2O9bD6m3jU80bnunE%2B5mqXjvdXAhlVpXXWMKiOkCYiRKVFcscVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwSpqWw0OvlVw2O9bD6m3jU80bnunE%2B5mqXjvdXAhlVpXXWMKiOkCYiRKVFcscVH


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

33Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-001920           66759        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-007166           66761        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-010133           66762        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018034           66763        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-017802           66764        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-017836           66765        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-014986           66766        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-014854           66770        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-014576           66777        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJu9hXTgrioZ59hNlQ6OC4QN1MrTcMKO0UPkY7kMoCYZQPk5jLRrjqp79DjLMO0n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJu9hXTgrioZ59hNlQ6OC4QN1MrTcMKO0UPkY7kMoCYZQPk5jLRrjqp79DjLMO0n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6maNb%2F7jQU9JtESvBt7hm2K%2BAT5KA88Xv8wk3DrwP48%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjJLixuNY2evjUjPBibmIAhRbpf3cIpTBFKvLHM%2FZgfuKewy20qWkWVfCy%2BuW5u3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDuJaqIQmSE1OEguNgflzUuO0Z5Z9CJ7PMRi277K5mbMsSqogLDDjOcT8vF77ush
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDuJaqIQmSE1OEguNgflzUuO0Z5Z9CJ7PMRi277K5mbMsSqogLDDjOcT8vF77ush
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDuJaqIQmSE1OEguNgflzUuO0Z5Z9CJ7PMRi277K5mbMsSqogLDDjOcT8vF77ush
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CXjOat0htwG9IFVjcPxxZ9AjntJYpds6f9u32dmyfyyew%2BMjiIlA%2BgVVKzPAPcr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CXjOat0htwG9IFVjcPxxZ9AjntJYpds6f9u32dmyfyyew%2BMjiIlA%2BgVVKzPAPcr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4OkxCGKYjuJ4uZ0NS%2BbdXOmQwuZQaz3OpSTbtP1Z1Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXRFd%2FkE6ovZJPWxjZHE%2BzomzFVlMWZ4as8hwOtoRN1jVeHt4NUnHsVDCVcB3zyQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBadbFAcI6ullAj9SRZKsyvJbQIpcTZmxh7EJA%2BfvbELmDBaeJ9%2Bky5OxXbU6ham
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBadbFAcI6ullAj9SRZKsyvJbQIpcTZmxh7EJA%2BfvbELmDBaeJ9%2Bky5OxXbU6ham
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBadbFAcI6ullAj9SRZKsyvJbQIpcTZmxh7EJA%2BfvbELmDBaeJ9%2Bky5OxXbU6ham
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iT5K2j0%2BXMiZyj9COmMBc9Dx9KSJ1J0%2BwkArU2QpTyu6hGp7CB8Hgl0V6EAVr8a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iT5K2j0%2BXMiZyj9COmMBc9Dx9KSJ1J0%2BwkArU2QpTyu6hGp7CB8Hgl0V6EAVr8a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrUna%2FbgYBYp8DVE4DRihdJ72YTpYZ7Em0LjKadg%2BDI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9ZQYVs3333n1tJIYu38k0ch1CtlrWH2po7%2FE3BKpnsfVDFrQ75N7T6%2FRS7Bv5LI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfEkWAGGPb2fGNRQNXGMm%2FUWRrJ0IpkggImQ4EEN3gsO%2B7KGtF1btJegOwRtQX3J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfEkWAGGPb2fGNRQNXGMm%2FUWRrJ0IpkggImQ4EEN3gsO%2B7KGtF1btJegOwRtQX3J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfEkWAGGPb2fGNRQNXGMm%2FUWRrJ0IpkggImQ4EEN3gsO%2B7KGtF1btJegOwRtQX3J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktZye2Sd5009lIPS2nLlQhjxPJt%2BjEpc4JKI6dhGfjkrDcuBCXJQCgcpeT2h8ipN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktZye2Sd5009lIPS2nLlQhjxPJt%2BjEpc4JKI6dhGfjkrDcuBCXJQCgcpeT2h8ipN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=353pEuHdZ%2F%2BbFPl7pRjC0whdmX5quxQ%2BcAQf6W7lw3o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrqiEvVuS%2Bnq3reXpP6O%2FzAgKVuoRHhXPWovELYIoIyzEb2DT7hoDDxLJBfUDGuB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbqtxTCEj4eadJkBUS0GQopf0BB6D2e1kc%2B757hKHFe5xJ7hEZWjnTBBkIU1xpD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbqtxTCEj4eadJkBUS0GQopf0BB6D2e1kc%2B757hKHFe5xJ7hEZWjnTBBkIU1xpD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbqtxTCEj4eadJkBUS0GQopf0BB6D2e1kc%2B757hKHFe5xJ7hEZWjnTBBkIU1xpD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EplQY7a7%2F1A0MWtXKN3Yj%2FhT0UmKKFy55dVkJAmENqxFHxOycfCLQUiD5LanioGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EplQY7a7%2F1A0MWtXKN3Yj%2FhT0UmKKFy55dVkJAmENqxFHxOycfCLQUiD5LanioGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frdF99FkhBi7uPjPBgjo4IXJfdIKG%2BMJJEkGAltIxgA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FuglRtFwISFmWVXlBiLsInWmPHv96M%2FwxSEwayBBd22Hlxo5osfnr%2FuDBRPvYHa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIO2aLS4pNzSJVtDXuKsX4%2BX1CDej03XtYSv9%2FRFwdgVcgkdyioFvOgL2zmFf%2Fuq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIO2aLS4pNzSJVtDXuKsX4%2BX1CDej03XtYSv9%2FRFwdgVcgkdyioFvOgL2zmFf%2Fuq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIO2aLS4pNzSJVtDXuKsX4%2BX1CDej03XtYSv9%2FRFwdgVcgkdyioFvOgL2zmFf%2Fuq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzcVzWhltm90pxCtr4qdi%2FBfr3e3t53%2FkhfIIMxLhAptI0t5797SG03Lywg2aZwD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzcVzWhltm90pxCtr4qdi%2FBfr3e3t53%2FkhfIIMxLhAptI0t5797SG03Lywg2aZwD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWd38gqW5PwV8OmyW5XUB1YXciwTEgVy3HDaosc21M4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVcytIub3Qa%2BJVPyixiGEe8R97Ip%2FRWKPo2MaPziawGpqYWai4u5Z9AawHQPifEn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZvPCJ2oUEDDFBDMjrLIebWjXUWV3KWglWG%2F83lB1k7tiGyZyRNCfymbph%2Fqz9A0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZvPCJ2oUEDDFBDMjrLIebWjXUWV3KWglWG%2F83lB1k7tiGyZyRNCfymbph%2Fqz9A0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZvPCJ2oUEDDFBDMjrLIebWjXUWV3KWglWG%2F83lB1k7tiGyZyRNCfymbph%2Fqz9A0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4bJpyGgO0tHAUFCs8ntk6WahrQBzgtzDJVfOmD1HhZnMKNtLNhIcrNMpdZXCGdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4bJpyGgO0tHAUFCs8ntk6WahrQBzgtzDJVfOmD1HhZnMKNtLNhIcrNMpdZXCGdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BToj%2BOiFcS1wCl6cz0RVQQl3zAsV8jxnntyCGoGKwB0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuxYK5pZ8jLyoXgvd4F05%2FsbAGuSKAbHiiRkXXRP4vLWwuUgsx02GN0RYOGcQGY5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl6ty96O92%2FvzDKhi7uUKr%2BYtGzkCMx7JWHbiFrKOcqQTeUelBib7%2F6jLu3DLiTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl6ty96O92%2FvzDKhi7uUKr%2BYtGzkCMx7JWHbiFrKOcqQTeUelBib7%2F6jLu3DLiTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl6ty96O92%2FvzDKhi7uUKr%2BYtGzkCMx7JWHbiFrKOcqQTeUelBib7%2F6jLu3DLiTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYjKoIKoh1M4wagHZBk45w6kLWmH75zEy4LJ3dkvsdkiy8q0P1x4%2BWBsxVWImUfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYjKoIKoh1M4wagHZBk45w6kLWmH75zEy4LJ3dkvsdkiy8q0P1x4%2BWBsxVWImUfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkvVExVr4v9nVhbhXhyIn5RJ7IPQ9X2A8p2RUHKO6Bk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uT%2BpPTJbNHcQQrt5vZZiOBI6fsVYPlSTLj7EggE0Mg3aPyBcTyH9fzPhHgViEPlr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gzk0gBQmAAJJ8Hz%2Bijn7kG8WZkJxhVSgql1zpTgS0MEPunabuXLc6jQW1ogyg8Rg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gzk0gBQmAAJJ8Hz%2Bijn7kG8WZkJxhVSgql1zpTgS0MEPunabuXLc6jQW1ogyg8Rg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gzk0gBQmAAJJ8Hz%2Bijn7kG8WZkJxhVSgql1zpTgS0MEPunabuXLc6jQW1ogyg8Rg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sn9A9Fa4QB1xt7tpsuMJv5dkgrdMcok8%2FlBhYTcqY9CXMI2IuYI1%2FKXpm2YwTE5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sn9A9Fa4QB1xt7tpsuMJv5dkgrdMcok8%2FlBhYTcqY9CXMI2IuYI1%2FKXpm2YwTE5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x956k1fPimKebNFiwCntCnc7cOz4UxVEwVUIj5BZ2TI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwjjbpV5Rnkykc4Y03e1Jo9VaE4kjGEsc9zLaug4GOglphf%2BJNuzF809S9ToE5vS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zl8Fnxeix8KIdi%2BS30TbnJWx8oVjUROv0HfGnbJAE%2BGZbPESxePGmbS10LTZqG55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zl8Fnxeix8KIdi%2BS30TbnJWx8oVjUROv0HfGnbJAE%2BGZbPESxePGmbS10LTZqG55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zl8Fnxeix8KIdi%2BS30TbnJWx8oVjUROv0HfGnbJAE%2BGZbPESxePGmbS10LTZqG55


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

34Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-007871           66779        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-013787           66782        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-095318           66783        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-012470           66784        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018110           66797        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018782           66798        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018922           66799        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018711           66800        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-021202           66801        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2dk1nZlAKPZDcJJFECCZO5TWqTkSdTwSheFM2fFQRztZKxbC57wbYN8wnW0MJXf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2dk1nZlAKPZDcJJFECCZO5TWqTkSdTwSheFM2fFQRztZKxbC57wbYN8wnW0MJXf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A15K7hTfzuVXaf1V8UpUfwUtH6vFqLZxeDEeTlAAGlI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9nA070XzwgjzNC5K7ds3rA0vOHWowAFeH%2BrFsld0eWP6W5%2FBUSHosZboLgdgv%2Bx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Fe3Xx7EInzE8uGm8q6jIooVG250fV2nLjTVdsB37M8FbaQtAPi7B6JfGBvKBd2N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Fe3Xx7EInzE8uGm8q6jIooVG250fV2nLjTVdsB37M8FbaQtAPi7B6JfGBvKBd2N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Fe3Xx7EInzE8uGm8q6jIooVG250fV2nLjTVdsB37M8FbaQtAPi7B6JfGBvKBd2N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKhxoRpQHEqvYWnCYGJixPaA811F91qpvKvkeYMvkhIGQLgUrLVT8h6KO0aO4Ilu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKhxoRpQHEqvYWnCYGJixPaA811F91qpvKvkeYMvkhIGQLgUrLVT8h6KO0aO4Ilu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CK2qQeLhvheuDWaUcmSnQhguSOfqqkfVH%2Br9tJ7VNpk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXyfgbi0RlRdCm9hG3ENzd1sfkkcJw2s%2BM%2BwGcrlXXeLKqG3qx3PtINDf71LisIF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfVTQHS8lC4Kdeyjpv05DRRC3dBhf3npmJyZigbBoZyT%2BP2db8IsWMibR85HVvHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfVTQHS8lC4Kdeyjpv05DRRC3dBhf3npmJyZigbBoZyT%2BP2db8IsWMibR85HVvHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfVTQHS8lC4Kdeyjpv05DRRC3dBhf3npmJyZigbBoZyT%2BP2db8IsWMibR85HVvHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2E3hgF9Wh9VjX2Xx3XipB7YFqLgbt3rbXTl9a8UHWzU1bTBtOP5Iy3N%2FY3BBv%2Fj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2E3hgF9Wh9VjX2Xx3XipB7YFqLgbt3rbXTl9a8UHWzU1bTBtOP5Iy3N%2FY3BBv%2Fj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXLdUAMt8eGIcStTTLL7edamNxXBJfGp6mSegxeAJFE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keFGaVGZTeC5rOqOOEMzk1Eg9M%2FKuJil%2B59CMdIJeHs%2BePHMZEK6dkDB3KtisYiV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNDXnFe3EOdM0h7TCQH0xEe6qfHysCQUR2JRXn2WK%2Fv4Dbv4KvMuNEDoxFJjyrBV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNDXnFe3EOdM0h7TCQH0xEe6qfHysCQUR2JRXn2WK%2Fv4Dbv4KvMuNEDoxFJjyrBV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNDXnFe3EOdM0h7TCQH0xEe6qfHysCQUR2JRXn2WK%2Fv4Dbv4KvMuNEDoxFJjyrBV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTHLUI0UW4AtdiESrqabMFYJJfeK9ES%2BY8KCVrnnUKDorVOC1CYgb422V2DSxakc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTHLUI0UW4AtdiESrqabMFYJJfeK9ES%2BY8KCVrnnUKDorVOC1CYgb422V2DSxakc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73NCLwqt0jTqYjFFZl2WdGi3D6Je18p%2FCTHA0B%2BAhck%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1b%2ByEiZ8%2B07jEqA%2FHWqnSWVdHdyTgBrVbtNfbwHaBeqbsQTqiR6KCklBcc2Ch8uy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf0Wzh4NBpAERlNIScEiTyx7jpG0VQQ%2BeltcjzRq30u0I6pYKGyGYA4NCw0b10GK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf0Wzh4NBpAERlNIScEiTyx7jpG0VQQ%2BeltcjzRq30u0I6pYKGyGYA4NCw0b10GK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf0Wzh4NBpAERlNIScEiTyx7jpG0VQQ%2BeltcjzRq30u0I6pYKGyGYA4NCw0b10GK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ldtEILI9O3uyESWPWOcDyRXwu1kOv7oarz%2F7DZ2cidCpvtHq7PTe6ij8QJKQBAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ldtEILI9O3uyESWPWOcDyRXwu1kOv7oarz%2F7DZ2cidCpvtHq7PTe6ij8QJKQBAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVN6Gib8hS7Em%2BCj48fZT7ACO6Ya8CXq57hOEKPeuSY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcixVjCd1FRsIY2O8ahi%2FK8FH8H9UNQxquNNl1p2dW6RTqatpznGI8%2BBYMiBo%2B2f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXHoK8Q9KGML6unhD8qrLdGwWkTQmbT%2BzJH%2FpmEWDWzUQdMbITEs9hF2XdemXoax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXHoK8Q9KGML6unhD8qrLdGwWkTQmbT%2BzJH%2FpmEWDWzUQdMbITEs9hF2XdemXoax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXHoK8Q9KGML6unhD8qrLdGwWkTQmbT%2BzJH%2FpmEWDWzUQdMbITEs9hF2XdemXoax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eiGR5QleIlN7EaJPYNaykkwe8KTlA6tchyRx1%2BVF3etIPnwIbDykIxmYnIP1kxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eiGR5QleIlN7EaJPYNaykkwe8KTlA6tchyRx1%2BVF3etIPnwIbDykIxmYnIP1kxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzUA%2B4YdXAv8T56Gi0gfZeKZyesN%2Fy1XpAttxOjOS3M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcMPm2vlAFNbiB1G8Bwqv3Jma7UjwhOANXe7ZdKCYoRYPH0E%2FhAFfIjC1cxKViv8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5g2IPIAaLYbDKtyxLtZ%2FamIHFOBv%2F9UoJsARWMlo7orQjDKbk4AcgnT%2B50z7qFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5g2IPIAaLYbDKtyxLtZ%2FamIHFOBv%2F9UoJsARWMlo7orQjDKbk4AcgnT%2B50z7qFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5g2IPIAaLYbDKtyxLtZ%2FamIHFOBv%2F9UoJsARWMlo7orQjDKbk4AcgnT%2B50z7qFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2W8YoZnnZMLftpwT8bU0%2BMqmfaPY4ynHiyP2hicCHHE%2Bcb%2Bgc4UXRYiY8eNimk4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2W8YoZnnZMLftpwT8bU0%2BMqmfaPY4ynHiyP2hicCHHE%2Bcb%2Bgc4UXRYiY8eNimk4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5uv%2BClio%2BaWt3M6ZBR2doTc6QY%2BzLQf940z9muoCEo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHjMHQvx8EB5mL4XEsfYQvXco9auBGE17plk1eNKt1vivnLcitj6TxOAqkn98S8L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMAbsbIdvIlvxdq6nzcSMzBVSBSQax7w19FwpjQuaq79HolEa%2BHIhesY96SZ76D0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMAbsbIdvIlvxdq6nzcSMzBVSBSQax7w19FwpjQuaq79HolEa%2BHIhesY96SZ76D0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMAbsbIdvIlvxdq6nzcSMzBVSBSQax7w19FwpjQuaq79HolEa%2BHIhesY96SZ76D0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDieoK1TeZV5Ux1ce9TDRgjM9B%2BBMGKtDsr0ldqxDkJt%2Fbn61iT7CvfWJorCgZgT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDieoK1TeZV5Ux1ce9TDRgjM9B%2BBMGKtDsr0ldqxDkJt%2Fbn61iT7CvfWJorCgZgT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHv8taSGEIjuwQqh5ufuhgTVQkmoTc09XTdg9kABQII%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QG6Sl8lNZftFP%2FlkWd1R82lip5ov6oDKiG7ASjxfg9f780yZI1ndcVvA4KJplwO%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=846k1vBpMGhqOhPqcNksD7ZAG0G0DfFwDplMyYqx7cPRXYoihJ50xV%2Bv%2B9fi9hJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=846k1vBpMGhqOhPqcNksD7ZAG0G0DfFwDplMyYqx7cPRXYoihJ50xV%2Bv%2B9fi9hJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=846k1vBpMGhqOhPqcNksD7ZAG0G0DfFwDplMyYqx7cPRXYoihJ50xV%2Bv%2B9fi9hJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cn7Fh9SzeTkD8ZUMTu5g9OQJbB2hMn%2FAhkRvmsaunxC%2FYZ0nDxe7RF%2BEj0lh3DZY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cn7Fh9SzeTkD8ZUMTu5g9OQJbB2hMn%2FAhkRvmsaunxC%2FYZ0nDxe7RF%2BEj0lh3DZY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bfBt9qKjsp6mBu9mh3DdHUA6bVZeHaWakJrfSh7iCk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVVht3mBAuibKWwvkFh3J4a4VNyMUmO4jUJKS2T%2FPcM5mqCaukBNbPJ2IyLd%2BQqR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3c5WrsIYaR2DIpimX99xqlTrjSPQfo1p3BvHN03ckTSyuMxhMv79MI%2FmpjXFb7d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3c5WrsIYaR2DIpimX99xqlTrjSPQfo1p3BvHN03ckTSyuMxhMv79MI%2FmpjXFb7d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3c5WrsIYaR2DIpimX99xqlTrjSPQfo1p3BvHN03ckTSyuMxhMv79MI%2FmpjXFb7d


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

35Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018759           66802        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018927           66803        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018040           66804        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-020100           66805        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21-019851           66806        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-004937           66807        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-023323           66808        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-027219           66809        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-022447           66810        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BwcS4zZYH2AObKQPUOr0rs6CwYiq9%2B7q0YszJ4moOeOtA0LcJBsiOzek4hRBWPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BwcS4zZYH2AObKQPUOr0rs6CwYiq9%2B7q0YszJ4moOeOtA0LcJBsiOzek4hRBWPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOa3rKG7Ahq9LRGBAGo3yIFjtVSnZDhUki%2FOLvITnrQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pnm%2FeTDcjE6H0o%2BYZfnkDzS2FtAoyL0hfl7JkgYuoK3qtZhPDM0hdnVz%2FWgxIhtP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JedvUQ%2BijIEAxqr5g%2FoA6YyZSKjQkeWSW7q%2BSz%2BZ8DamCben%2BOhmJIaR6Rjk2w7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JedvUQ%2BijIEAxqr5g%2FoA6YyZSKjQkeWSW7q%2BSz%2BZ8DamCben%2BOhmJIaR6Rjk2w7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JedvUQ%2BijIEAxqr5g%2FoA6YyZSKjQkeWSW7q%2BSz%2BZ8DamCben%2BOhmJIaR6Rjk2w7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T75yITSW%2BTxpfBZKJGiFwFrF%2Ff7Tiw7WONOwCkSr9kMubPSGliC0HWuvG6qkhqtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T75yITSW%2BTxpfBZKJGiFwFrF%2Ff7Tiw7WONOwCkSr9kMubPSGliC0HWuvG6qkhqtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4DR%2BjHAN%2FnnUwsNL8M74PxwWn6%2BquZsMteuVhQMh78%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wropWpPvDGYtATfIGjyy2hBvOxaHli%2BDTmzQxawFUZcy7%2BD%2Bb%2B15LoHYzuteqyHC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycHq5okW%2BX2rbI%2F6uW%2BsxDCdvSXhcLa%2BUbTnq3DLhzUzcJlm0bmSPfwGVchdG5mx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycHq5okW%2BX2rbI%2F6uW%2BsxDCdvSXhcLa%2BUbTnq3DLhzUzcJlm0bmSPfwGVchdG5mx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycHq5okW%2BX2rbI%2F6uW%2BsxDCdvSXhcLa%2BUbTnq3DLhzUzcJlm0bmSPfwGVchdG5mx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CaUPfkkWstv2nDdrKuUV9F2avqQjNOUOhButG4oIe8qIP4uhLgBOsBoTrdXKakB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CaUPfkkWstv2nDdrKuUV9F2avqQjNOUOhButG4oIe8qIP4uhLgBOsBoTrdXKakB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsDl1BPv09HISrSvJtvddr7qGlv%2BgK0Lhg%2BPzxVq2eI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BaQ4nCPZg7qRiYi96ACr%2B20Oo3D2H6zIQZGZJF3%2BySsurz3ADL5Nkekx%2FWjPc6x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6psiMUkx2OXXJx1d2qFn2GgbN4wrxEolsJMfMHreuMba%2Fg5NV7kZ7ofK8A6inSGB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6psiMUkx2OXXJx1d2qFn2GgbN4wrxEolsJMfMHreuMba%2Fg5NV7kZ7ofK8A6inSGB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6psiMUkx2OXXJx1d2qFn2GgbN4wrxEolsJMfMHreuMba%2Fg5NV7kZ7ofK8A6inSGB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2t65rq%2B2sdE3d3A3KNyHmtVE5iSj5zokSanzXDTJUDXtllppqGQrWgaFBOAjLBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2t65rq%2B2sdE3d3A3KNyHmtVE5iSj5zokSanzXDTJUDXtllppqGQrWgaFBOAjLBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkC%2Bz7FH0cLozMvYZwl3w88BIX%2FN%2Bdcz1RpoR90piaI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikFCsQeJYa%2F5p5RIx%2BJUams0X4UHyHs1RVZBnepB5om9zTfXaqsRVUX%2FOmpPGGd5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzzQEKsQZ5d8M4HL3BW6%2BOMcOlP%2Bq7zwUxt%2FdI2W1KcS2NKTomSmEOp%2BF3YjXd%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzzQEKsQZ5d8M4HL3BW6%2BOMcOlP%2Bq7zwUxt%2FdI2W1KcS2NKTomSmEOp%2BF3YjXd%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzzQEKsQZ5d8M4HL3BW6%2BOMcOlP%2Bq7zwUxt%2FdI2W1KcS2NKTomSmEOp%2BF3YjXd%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNe2EA2L8vfOgwIxtmsCICWtoqFaJJC2dlxoYoFtdJimFFZliHSvg2HfYcCsL20u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNe2EA2L8vfOgwIxtmsCICWtoqFaJJC2dlxoYoFtdJimFFZliHSvg2HfYcCsL20u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ1ma4PNCyxEvGoVrYH0SyYkjAGMaDuYLZxUCn3Vt3s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2Dh0pTmufS05mZklfdof9ekSFAwQiQLtfum3UNwDTCsMF4PojF6mNbaF5RYJxdN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h80zIpw47JfQwBOFcFOCydbjuUkkS5lj%2FGrJTFZuF5bcJITQCU2ox7h0dCn7bMJ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h80zIpw47JfQwBOFcFOCydbjuUkkS5lj%2FGrJTFZuF5bcJITQCU2ox7h0dCn7bMJ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h80zIpw47JfQwBOFcFOCydbjuUkkS5lj%2FGrJTFZuF5bcJITQCU2ox7h0dCn7bMJ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVprOO5U3y0%2FCDJs8OzEeRS4XIHPnIKtlNfZKwv5btdNw0sfrU3e%2BapHgI3GyfQp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVprOO5U3y0%2FCDJs8OzEeRS4XIHPnIKtlNfZKwv5btdNw0sfrU3e%2BapHgI3GyfQp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQ20U0UHA9oz4vT%2BhahUCbow4eugJM9iyW%2BIeVxz6uU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cCCwe2Q49zGF%2FnuTg3KIUtH7wLccy%2FkGcQSOtMSIOlnb5TFU1mjWy%2B8JWqHGDGN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77iFMUIXYfPaftcu%2BqcekDKcfR9aeXlEj%2FCgBfXprf9MSeT0u3XqRRu%2FAJW5y5dn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77iFMUIXYfPaftcu%2BqcekDKcfR9aeXlEj%2FCgBfXprf9MSeT0u3XqRRu%2FAJW5y5dn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77iFMUIXYfPaftcu%2BqcekDKcfR9aeXlEj%2FCgBfXprf9MSeT0u3XqRRu%2FAJW5y5dn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqlCyDrBmRNEYGjvNs9bQWZPTozbsycLgDgskmxE%2BJDvL%2FS9suApZv0MyTqCwMDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqlCyDrBmRNEYGjvNs9bQWZPTozbsycLgDgskmxE%2BJDvL%2FS9suApZv0MyTqCwMDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CuQIetnEZ338Va2vHiVvvl%2B5xXeqyH1FSGNlQqfwL8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ax58mjCnQ1nXdzywCqhXJ5i3Mg6tqtjueQmhAt8R9bs9aQS3MYrRc6dmap95wTmX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk9XL95N5GmzYAtZ3OesJPQZpe4iSem8dcupR7p4UGKZ1utkhYQoCWu7bigZF%2F5m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk9XL95N5GmzYAtZ3OesJPQZpe4iSem8dcupR7p4UGKZ1utkhYQoCWu7bigZF%2F5m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk9XL95N5GmzYAtZ3OesJPQZpe4iSem8dcupR7p4UGKZ1utkhYQoCWu7bigZF%2F5m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B30nmSSwDtf95uZulqNSmQoJh3pNoTAmx9%2FdEnbgl49UmPIVGzzMGp1SXp6Gicd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B30nmSSwDtf95uZulqNSmQoJh3pNoTAmx9%2FdEnbgl49UmPIVGzzMGp1SXp6Gicd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BNMCGQQHuzGRiol6BET2Ug2m78ZMYc%2FBoFvlfaYw0E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBzdPdjHTJZgYp64hFRi6Mk%2F5JWB6gHPq20Vsw2oD%2FmOQIRf2ijrpdVYCM6G5oC%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ot8muAJxPey95E5UN0V%2FRgx%2BXqUHyNswpmtjWB3brCDF1pO95e08iyR7%2BAjZt2a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ot8muAJxPey95E5UN0V%2FRgx%2BXqUHyNswpmtjWB3brCDF1pO95e08iyR7%2BAjZt2a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ot8muAJxPey95E5UN0V%2FRgx%2BXqUHyNswpmtjWB3brCDF1pO95e08iyR7%2BAjZt2a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61YhHLjUoUd3FnZkQqsb3aNs2IiLgQM3BpGoF%2B6deRecOueRQsZBSzuRqM2gFzit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61YhHLjUoUd3FnZkQqsb3aNs2IiLgQM3BpGoF%2B6deRecOueRQsZBSzuRqM2gFzit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uW9eDx6n92SuMGax00P49PUbbM%2FjLn0D9vwOuv311js%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hlo8Ez1wT0CXmwSEt5SZaPAsANDiqoFYeGTwz5rH2ha7OZV3NkTd7v6mpT%2B%2F8paE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWsnisWvj8yL3fWf8BqovbxUBGpZAl4XSK3efHzXRvwPJSk3UoWv%2BNNjlesErXKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWsnisWvj8yL3fWf8BqovbxUBGpZAl4XSK3efHzXRvwPJSk3UoWv%2BNNjlesErXKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWsnisWvj8yL3fWf8BqovbxUBGpZAl4XSK3efHzXRvwPJSk3UoWv%2BNNjlesErXKV


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

36Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-028295           66812        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-021497           66813        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-022987           66814        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-032217           66816        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-023376           66817        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-024824           66818        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-042136           66819        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-035945           66820        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-037646           66821        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4UCCH7EUkugGhBkpcNzUxDvblrzJMQcIgEVOkeF862qfcyaBgk3RGPp9l2Ezm4G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4UCCH7EUkugGhBkpcNzUxDvblrzJMQcIgEVOkeF862qfcyaBgk3RGPp9l2Ezm4G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsAjoicrS6ML3GHuC5He5OIcaAFQkNXaLVo2sCvPwB0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAXxmntCsCFwc5II6Eb%2F4ahISBB%2BC69E%2FFcHJsSx0ASf9RYiUa2nCiYOmMUqQuYZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOEyLlDTMHOiWSfbuLMX7j0P%2BEjC5s5Sp430vI0eGK1BgJPHnI2NVgZNw4%2FCphxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOEyLlDTMHOiWSfbuLMX7j0P%2BEjC5s5Sp430vI0eGK1BgJPHnI2NVgZNw4%2FCphxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOEyLlDTMHOiWSfbuLMX7j0P%2BEjC5s5Sp430vI0eGK1BgJPHnI2NVgZNw4%2FCphxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2F0rnUh4j8iryBOl6yUQGNeYs5NYmN0VUkAxBTwyVSbbUfyFj10M3NNFHrFqJ3SN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2F0rnUh4j8iryBOl6yUQGNeYs5NYmN0VUkAxBTwyVSbbUfyFj10M3NNFHrFqJ3SN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Z9jwkDWXnCCPLF2RAfPrW9FyAp3lerR%2FbsWuCNB1aU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yY1gvpsVbAohmZWn3giLvKeCe9TOR4Km6Ia9Yzm4ohyCkBxmrI92v3fB8QsfR8Wn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FzGN0EHpAgsgnFs%2FaGYJ2pq7HU8NELHf4yPIeFAdFc9bgX1mIMQOZNzflECSq8y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FzGN0EHpAgsgnFs%2FaGYJ2pq7HU8NELHf4yPIeFAdFc9bgX1mIMQOZNzflECSq8y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FzGN0EHpAgsgnFs%2FaGYJ2pq7HU8NELHf4yPIeFAdFc9bgX1mIMQOZNzflECSq8y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwoPbW%2BkLZsICu1Ikzrs%2F6%2FjzXjdq%2F2WC%2FLczoolE%2BWfwei1MU%2FI922dFlZMrua1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwoPbW%2BkLZsICu1Ikzrs%2F6%2FjzXjdq%2F2WC%2FLczoolE%2BWfwei1MU%2FI922dFlZMrua1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJdOw%2Fh1LWSjzLVGaCqCp85BFRZ01IjHRm4RrVOXKBk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpi5G1qA3u89i8pnW6z2KOLQtrdc4TKWbNqyCW6QXw%2FMccTMTLtrEex8vDn1an%2FN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRkLpG7jm4%2B58ck%2BkYLmDMw6cn3VvF7aQFNC%2FYfPIx0OsoG%2FLuiaOk%2BZq5G0WpgA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRkLpG7jm4%2B58ck%2BkYLmDMw6cn3VvF7aQFNC%2FYfPIx0OsoG%2FLuiaOk%2BZq5G0WpgA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRkLpG7jm4%2B58ck%2BkYLmDMw6cn3VvF7aQFNC%2FYfPIx0OsoG%2FLuiaOk%2BZq5G0WpgA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUeZ1kDvU9Vwy64lNmf8XV7IQ6v7WR5JpJGOJWQJqTOs59%2BX3nTJhiPwergKDyqa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUeZ1kDvU9Vwy64lNmf8XV7IQ6v7WR5JpJGOJWQJqTOs59%2BX3nTJhiPwergKDyqa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiR1YjNvh%2FYnghaNHunVk5rFhEtADTFXLUhGyr8I3po%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4LsrE69cfWviXSVDF223tzH6bOoLTRGRpJ4omuLbNM839Ruy8QDRC1cDxwe%2Fg9t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k60fN4RMzeT%2ByglN7paf10yEuEg3LyFPl4HorMaLHRPWVzrBAOxY5WAB9pSzUMd2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k60fN4RMzeT%2ByglN7paf10yEuEg3LyFPl4HorMaLHRPWVzrBAOxY5WAB9pSzUMd2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k60fN4RMzeT%2ByglN7paf10yEuEg3LyFPl4HorMaLHRPWVzrBAOxY5WAB9pSzUMd2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ME87T%2FXlPSPEenK2giRf0oXwfrv%2BTDj%2Fbb17WjPW89WUm5P8Scia6Ij9denKuPVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ME87T%2FXlPSPEenK2giRf0oXwfrv%2BTDj%2Fbb17WjPW89WUm5P8Scia6Ij9denKuPVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6wDaBZSxiQcP%2BTRscN1S8UdOsE%2FN5ISy4QpLRhpvpI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qw6gvkojxH1FCnZY%2BQtIm6dW2N0nKc2ypmZyrS%2B97BKxP%2FYqrPCFYnHU3XLTYHnZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5Th8XnBxZB1OquX6kisnXGLHkgJhXyHGSyfsj6wEeWQRID0j%2F85tfoo0JIufX2r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5Th8XnBxZB1OquX6kisnXGLHkgJhXyHGSyfsj6wEeWQRID0j%2F85tfoo0JIufX2r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5Th8XnBxZB1OquX6kisnXGLHkgJhXyHGSyfsj6wEeWQRID0j%2F85tfoo0JIufX2r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hO%2BobQX7n3Ts9IzGRvIJfxBpKendWPuGQODoywbZnqDJLN4T8hXmYke2zBqxGgM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hO%2BobQX7n3Ts9IzGRvIJfxBpKendWPuGQODoywbZnqDJLN4T8hXmYke2zBqxGgM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vmaD6rXiVV5bFSWLKUYrKVsXlmnypZEr6Vr81Z9Pn8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgXylRdpMKVtRCa%2BZlCzcrpuDzWxsHsy4nU%2BaCTS4mxZ%2FX543UA35ak5nYCH7jK9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXDuUEyMdnE1yteCV6Wb1IvfSe036%2FtHvhE0Ei%2FhX6klaeKDkQAkcyQ0SMqlu%2FBz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXDuUEyMdnE1yteCV6Wb1IvfSe036%2FtHvhE0Ei%2FhX6klaeKDkQAkcyQ0SMqlu%2FBz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXDuUEyMdnE1yteCV6Wb1IvfSe036%2FtHvhE0Ei%2FhX6klaeKDkQAkcyQ0SMqlu%2FBz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcplXj3OSAW3rRzoXpzkJanBC9vxdWOUjuv%2FYXaCuN2Ht04aok6GVfGd1CtsNwkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcplXj3OSAW3rRzoXpzkJanBC9vxdWOUjuv%2FYXaCuN2Ht04aok6GVfGd1CtsNwkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iNJbhliakMcqoRs%2FV%2BXLm13%2Bvp0NGAPjGIkYrzVu7E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIV1d1DFN%2F8r3oUGC%2FL7HhyX0uN4ZHDK0aBWAgPUoK%2FR2cDjWJB5UWrCqeFIRbba
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJnjLyYrqRuSkZuHMwEesLiDe1PEdzvBsf0x1MG9bWWegXP123MMWI3AoSe3EJIe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJnjLyYrqRuSkZuHMwEesLiDe1PEdzvBsf0x1MG9bWWegXP123MMWI3AoSe3EJIe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJnjLyYrqRuSkZuHMwEesLiDe1PEdzvBsf0x1MG9bWWegXP123MMWI3AoSe3EJIe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPd9Q0VuuspbqV2%2Bph6jNa8oQy%2FjiK5wootOw%2Bl2W9tVsrpmwCzA0QzshotobhKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPd9Q0VuuspbqV2%2Bph6jNa8oQy%2FjiK5wootOw%2Bl2W9tVsrpmwCzA0QzshotobhKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C65BSbCmhkTquf73o%2BhEHY3kyhRi59gHmlhDYRcXfdU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9K083rlJN9Hc02kPakx0wrRx7Tmjcl3pjbGQNx6Y8bQf4b%2FZabP7rG5jBgsmaxK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BnPwYcojrKRbSeCQY00GtyckNsdWetlb9BeVpkk5MTv7aQbjLGxiGXp9ging%2Br6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BnPwYcojrKRbSeCQY00GtyckNsdWetlb9BeVpkk5MTv7aQbjLGxiGXp9ging%2Br6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BnPwYcojrKRbSeCQY00GtyckNsdWetlb9BeVpkk5MTv7aQbjLGxiGXp9ging%2Br6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dn1z%2B4sfTFe3bj6MmQ%2BDLEuyzBt6UvYN1lmKdITDysCcKy6PKLhI8VjccYcUJGEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dn1z%2B4sfTFe3bj6MmQ%2BDLEuyzBt6UvYN1lmKdITDysCcKy6PKLhI8VjccYcUJGEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i6YM7y%2BjkgwqQ6j1aVcvn7T5sDdyxGt52M8bWPbyujM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mJOo%2FqCxdy1d%2FC6r1YC%2FqZxMEiIh50wRVukWzFvJkFcJJQH9nk2ndqsg3NwATqp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMQQgYt9DEzTBXhNbyaE2qb7eU3pF%2FCT8kvY14Q%2BPhNM8UgYuzNSGX1ZjwjWSMgL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMQQgYt9DEzTBXhNbyaE2qb7eU3pF%2FCT8kvY14Q%2BPhNM8UgYuzNSGX1ZjwjWSMgL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMQQgYt9DEzTBXhNbyaE2qb7eU3pF%2FCT8kvY14Q%2BPhNM8UgYuzNSGX1ZjwjWSMgL


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

37Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-037696           66822        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-042503           66823        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-036289           66824        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-032753           66825        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-043472           66826        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-044238           66827        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-037078           66828        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-040200           66829        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-041775           66830        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnoy4cYFtF1zj53NCld%2BkgyhbjttCIt%2Br8G1bo8AZ%2Bnd%2BK%2BhqAZ3cD3X4ay4VZiK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnoy4cYFtF1zj53NCld%2BkgyhbjttCIt%2Br8G1bo8AZ%2Bnd%2BK%2BhqAZ3cD3X4ay4VZiK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfmruF0HVuOWXbl1AMBursbcBxL3eWI7hAieTFzFyuc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9AYoJzoNi2a791oKOEyEuyWS2Mn%2BSiduJD%2F5OzeZILoUv9xHVJtUZYhdcZTYMHZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi0e7Y4B0oGGTcaI56v7vwQayCk6c7D0YPge4Gw%2Fkx3T2Df3QdmG8nK2W3xAIaFc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi0e7Y4B0oGGTcaI56v7vwQayCk6c7D0YPge4Gw%2Fkx3T2Df3QdmG8nK2W3xAIaFc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi0e7Y4B0oGGTcaI56v7vwQayCk6c7D0YPge4Gw%2Fkx3T2Df3QdmG8nK2W3xAIaFc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQlx4REJEmSbVfUx4650Roj6S2zMswiwatPfKTMfEjlXwaw7bmTG5YwuzeD5HNS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQlx4REJEmSbVfUx4650Roj6S2zMswiwatPfKTMfEjlXwaw7bmTG5YwuzeD5HNS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4i7t%2FNNpvj5KL5EvNuJOa6S4S5CgtCywaTgldP9XXMo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEhu35S9535sGepNYQXtSDhCJlLCPgiLRk6ClBKtMmpasVZWvUyhvguiSo8I5VWh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSGpGBckDsjW3DoQn6Son035NURUceyonKAxi6NdpRJAeyJmPtt0Y6VKqwBWgIup
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSGpGBckDsjW3DoQn6Son035NURUceyonKAxi6NdpRJAeyJmPtt0Y6VKqwBWgIup
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSGpGBckDsjW3DoQn6Son035NURUceyonKAxi6NdpRJAeyJmPtt0Y6VKqwBWgIup
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHQAEYMToNROkfVt0buOlcC5KYfuxWsw5QMpmHk40%2Fsx1m1SeHPtd4Spt%2BN4%2FDMW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHQAEYMToNROkfVt0buOlcC5KYfuxWsw5QMpmHk40%2Fsx1m1SeHPtd4Spt%2BN4%2FDMW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxEdIK%2BjO5MIReDbE3IoC2sTp7knsxA3dW5wj4UF0HE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmUB3iMB%2BoHAQjNr70EUdwml6GqZnl1Dv9GvupBOc8NNjdWiNzIe3xm3bF70mliN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YcW%2BIi5mw6Z3VjIJTQTzqGEnJW2lTXsskU5Ar73s4pah5Le0dNZ8x3CoaFqGm3E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YcW%2BIi5mw6Z3VjIJTQTzqGEnJW2lTXsskU5Ar73s4pah5Le0dNZ8x3CoaFqGm3E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YcW%2BIi5mw6Z3VjIJTQTzqGEnJW2lTXsskU5Ar73s4pah5Le0dNZ8x3CoaFqGm3E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WMRAU9jYrbPhFqRRYKjZT0sjormsQ4qnw61GfG2wqrOPPUZ4AZeJD6kRJzm54Rx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WMRAU9jYrbPhFqRRYKjZT0sjormsQ4qnw61GfG2wqrOPPUZ4AZeJD6kRJzm54Rx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnJAP1uXIepXXzMAb%2Bop6ZkL7N7uuhdDo%2FAT41P7S1Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wa48vB3ns0w4vGRxLcU%2BMWOdKDk%2FRzvd2IAsVGUhKMny64NqWuei%2B9Bnni4yecBL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2ZYJnv1firgWqJYraHHP%2BMEZ0eBLh%2B%2B17WwnjHrPVU3FQLlwQWnl3%2FAu1T09yUh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2ZYJnv1firgWqJYraHHP%2BMEZ0eBLh%2B%2B17WwnjHrPVU3FQLlwQWnl3%2FAu1T09yUh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2ZYJnv1firgWqJYraHHP%2BMEZ0eBLh%2B%2B17WwnjHrPVU3FQLlwQWnl3%2FAu1T09yUh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EJbnyBoCXKCtorU0Z0ThMAUjb1LsmrWbZrSVuaqSAIOI%2BXz7Aln8YBexNPL38H8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EJbnyBoCXKCtorU0Z0ThMAUjb1LsmrWbZrSVuaqSAIOI%2BXz7Aln8YBexNPL38H8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUEltPsUE4hjSF1LtjaI6yxezV4YXVjJ5ZCEGKksSDQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQ19XjyOIK0GjrtcN7w2ttUaFW67E1CaUKoHLLif4YW1A4lX2cLRpu4MhsjD6mJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpEVarjFiEEyR3mipg56Grg5G38t1NjGSGMoVcFIDZ80ceCFmh1WxsKq2OIntoh4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpEVarjFiEEyR3mipg56Grg5G38t1NjGSGMoVcFIDZ80ceCFmh1WxsKq2OIntoh4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpEVarjFiEEyR3mipg56Grg5G38t1NjGSGMoVcFIDZ80ceCFmh1WxsKq2OIntoh4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cz6ae%2FyR6DwPT2zma6W8sk1FijkTjR57%2BpHWk5C3yskMLo1y1Bql10tmWoUG79VK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cz6ae%2FyR6DwPT2zma6W8sk1FijkTjR57%2BpHWk5C3yskMLo1y1Bql10tmWoUG79VK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uz3JPV3Sv34Cx%2FQKVysMIijqfwnxCxju6G8RRkV%2BejQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BuLRYqpXdQyUL9hIBXTSMfiPu1AfLGRAfYMmNk7RpJNP%2B9JKYnEgbEvNN0MBdC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg6OFyQa%2FddVf7q4A9jS9ECPPRYcqd0%2FMoC2V7k2Ki8KJdR6pX5UQs1BPZixPYvl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg6OFyQa%2FddVf7q4A9jS9ECPPRYcqd0%2FMoC2V7k2Ki8KJdR6pX5UQs1BPZixPYvl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg6OFyQa%2FddVf7q4A9jS9ECPPRYcqd0%2FMoC2V7k2Ki8KJdR6pX5UQs1BPZixPYvl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHxtpDJhHzTLJmWPnjiBKsE4pjmFJ5xfkd13VhdUBxOeOdg%2BOClZv%2FKUnSzZXgCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHxtpDJhHzTLJmWPnjiBKsE4pjmFJ5xfkd13VhdUBxOeOdg%2BOClZv%2FKUnSzZXgCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5d8FQNBqChHkDTT3nL65iLbkhORe3ygCpUBfJhrim3Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1eial4SKCumWJldWJaddw%2BUnJ4yB9i5%2FHyu2eI%2FGO18PDux99uNBiAq%2FruhVTeg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGK8Vl4zSlQp2q0dyKdFuBvxu14F30%2BJ7ohbiJKjOPedeFKq%2FyKtpJ5oRR%2Bfe0Nc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGK8Vl4zSlQp2q0dyKdFuBvxu14F30%2BJ7ohbiJKjOPedeFKq%2FyKtpJ5oRR%2Bfe0Nc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGK8Vl4zSlQp2q0dyKdFuBvxu14F30%2BJ7ohbiJKjOPedeFKq%2FyKtpJ5oRR%2Bfe0Nc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6m%2Bni4T5jkAtSG4a%2BqNqjYAY%2Bfau2zPjvmNEcuZ5p1%2FXeFn48UppQ64rScEZP%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6m%2Bni4T5jkAtSG4a%2BqNqjYAY%2Bfau2zPjvmNEcuZ5p1%2FXeFn48UppQ64rScEZP%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nw1KwcXWeyWp2ZuoHixZlaEfVnqJTYpIi2ng%2Bevzhng%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZr31Ma2cYfkh5gQvr9mC4Ijo5OLxcmucpkDFKGmWnxS5JjmI1QG4x4PMyfcC%2Bqt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQimjwiFi6PAaXtc4T1EVDL6Q83FcC7i0Vm2XO65ll9wYi0Ped8C3yX9YDe1YVQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQimjwiFi6PAaXtc4T1EVDL6Q83FcC7i0Vm2XO65ll9wYi0Ped8C3yX9YDe1YVQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQimjwiFi6PAaXtc4T1EVDL6Q83FcC7i0Vm2XO65ll9wYi0Ped8C3yX9YDe1YVQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJrYNFmsDZo73B039r%2F1oUFbQYgCYBJKrZkBrXZc929p%2Bsn5uhlCRXn%2BJWZlH56h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJrYNFmsDZo73B039r%2F1oUFbQYgCYBJKrZkBrXZc929p%2Bsn5uhlCRXn%2BJWZlH56h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAKd7j%2FroWadGQA%2BSPgup562HjIrRShzrupXmpFMbb8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iweikCKVUgkNHUghAnn8tUzWYnZ3p6ro10eVVVCEQE1FngWQldTgkTcpuibIDtL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANp79Hxe6ZmGljWrHnCPTx9oAsNlOrPZZJvDXzUohMapf%2BpFfoHZRZSd7SR%2BLIql
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANp79Hxe6ZmGljWrHnCPTx9oAsNlOrPZZJvDXzUohMapf%2BpFfoHZRZSd7SR%2BLIql
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANp79Hxe6ZmGljWrHnCPTx9oAsNlOrPZZJvDXzUohMapf%2BpFfoHZRZSd7SR%2BLIql


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

38Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-036559           66831        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-032436           66832        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-037877           66833        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-039541           66834        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

BURKETT'S TOWING & RE73092 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-040437           66835        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 16,950.00

CAMP SERVICES & PARTS3420 0000 77220499 INV 05/24/2022 44725               66754        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6419       FIRE STAT OTHER PRO 774.35
774.35

CHECK TOTAL 774.35

CANON FINANCIAL SERVI71890 0000         INV 05/24/2022 27790203            65879        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6514       FIRE ADMI RENTAL OF 99.00
99.00

CANON FINANCIAL SERVI71890 0000         INV 05/24/2022 27935298            65880        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6514       FIRE ADMI RENTAL OF 99.00
99.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7pbdR3nXCYkCMhB6n1svTA08TIDzwi5bMeUOEYdDr%2BfFeNQposNcN7vgE%2FQdpOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7pbdR3nXCYkCMhB6n1svTA08TIDzwi5bMeUOEYdDr%2BfFeNQposNcN7vgE%2FQdpOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRnzE83fZMO%2BJrcxhRe2RINm8flDEKq93BalA%2BCn9cw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBqw1HBx0CHTXkE94g80fYeWphJm1IsK8BPQ97RaWhjM8wANS1gRcw%2BNhaxKJ%2BwW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hdkm58ALIzRcPa1cMn5%2FHoZw%2Bxzgq9smD5SQ7piazew0um2JbeftGQcErJIWZEAn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hdkm58ALIzRcPa1cMn5%2FHoZw%2Bxzgq9smD5SQ7piazew0um2JbeftGQcErJIWZEAn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hdkm58ALIzRcPa1cMn5%2FHoZw%2Bxzgq9smD5SQ7piazew0um2JbeftGQcErJIWZEAn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZN%2Bcf%2BeSAw%2BSgVjohpkcM7yitWGaBauYco9FePEzhFYA6s6s8p5k2Zl%2B6C2rQnQL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZN%2Bcf%2BeSAw%2BSgVjohpkcM7yitWGaBauYco9FePEzhFYA6s6s8p5k2Zl%2B6C2rQnQL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5C%2FjYDw8hy62vk%2BLxvRK0Z8RzM2FzhMkjioqbK7SSY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOlUa4XXwWmA1H6KuFAdvRtRPVk3d6f1tc4X1dG222%2FKK6Xa%2FU3M4EBASVpAx55g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrT6eWi14%2F%2FSfLdBskGbycumldLlOHHDsWCEFdAYMStvVwpq%2ByqcCp60VEG%2BLcba
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrT6eWi14%2F%2FSfLdBskGbycumldLlOHHDsWCEFdAYMStvVwpq%2ByqcCp60VEG%2BLcba
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrT6eWi14%2F%2FSfLdBskGbycumldLlOHHDsWCEFdAYMStvVwpq%2ByqcCp60VEG%2BLcba
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f40GmSRGOuNGJOLJXr3ATUxnb6Le%2FNJlllmqhRMkePHr60iFiHuqsNXCirLlxCKr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f40GmSRGOuNGJOLJXr3ATUxnb6Le%2FNJlllmqhRMkePHr60iFiHuqsNXCirLlxCKr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RisRBSsC5lnzJtgI7QsrYjav4EO9SFa9WJv1GtKJ6Jw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTAEnV1GCuBPZRqkvvebXkfjCuSWu0h7mwm%2BekRZ21jSQzFc7qtBAlN4BRUksmYj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FU0Dza6%2BACABWbk8%2F5pFJAyuhz%2BPTBiOqOjllP%2FrQzdFFWSYWC9ZHoX90pV6agJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FU0Dza6%2BACABWbk8%2F5pFJAyuhz%2BPTBiOqOjllP%2FrQzdFFWSYWC9ZHoX90pV6agJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FU0Dza6%2BACABWbk8%2F5pFJAyuhz%2BPTBiOqOjllP%2FrQzdFFWSYWC9ZHoX90pV6agJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1Bc%2FwwyfA2Ptjies0dpnxaM3vKlLRHOB5fYld06Pa3l%2BLJCZi%2BUS6kla1hwGkyd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1Bc%2FwwyfA2Ptjies0dpnxaM3vKlLRHOB5fYld06Pa3l%2BLJCZi%2BUS6kla1hwGkyd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6jxobm4tqFjXD1VY2F2nO4dSuLoMFL8AhgPsFM79wI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJr6vYbJ5v0v8CjmdTsx5eaJuRHsWlevVpbry9Yxc2OELnKc42drRRCGWHUOI1za
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IoDZEmMUx0tiA3hzKMYvVyag81MX1bfjgbLAG%2FUxLc5d5CtSwvo%2Bf2G9EQzqKCg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IoDZEmMUx0tiA3hzKMYvVyag81MX1bfjgbLAG%2FUxLc5d5CtSwvo%2Bf2G9EQzqKCg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IoDZEmMUx0tiA3hzKMYvVyag81MX1bfjgbLAG%2FUxLc5d5CtSwvo%2Bf2G9EQzqKCg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktJWmJPVT2GqJ1qoQgx%2FOCVhLO%2BELpMjc5CCzSmRnaFuVB2hr0dVuvnD7DbFe2jb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktJWmJPVT2GqJ1qoQgx%2FOCVhLO%2BELpMjc5CCzSmRnaFuVB2hr0dVuvnD7DbFe2jb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siMWXXKm7UInU6haxt2gO6cXxw48qlM1kMmPFhHJB9k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsbBtXtGhtivkmkf8%2FjlnwItJPIO8elmGZ1TRI9TOtXkvIXUDsTU741tau4tfv7u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOKYS3ea8Xr5hC4I2rPKF8oHunPggZIxHWPS1ahpYocYaSpb3XeQJCYsfXU74%2FSk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOKYS3ea8Xr5hC4I2rPKF8oHunPggZIxHWPS1ahpYocYaSpb3XeQJCYsfXU74%2FSk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOKYS3ea8Xr5hC4I2rPKF8oHunPggZIxHWPS1ahpYocYaSpb3XeQJCYsfXU74%2FSk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9MeBaSW1Q4qLqIQpCABBx6K5qTKVZ9coU6GayfWRiMvdv7BCGLnLK%2F%2FFpcIYsK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9MeBaSW1Q4qLqIQpCABBx6K5qTKVZ9coU6GayfWRiMvdv7BCGLnLK%2F%2FFpcIYsK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVyJlmv7qGZ3Rb59cPb65qEXlzQ9HMfu%2BYpjSKdfeluWgAoWwb%2Bihgn3v%2BgyUZVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aeCM8EOy8neBe3u25iG%2BI4y5Mss7xPmltR%2BYb7vRND1c7Kr4GjbjF01Z1DG6keck
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ec8calyrS60ZOwyWObkTFCjSQkf12wkHjv7CRSXwmWOP0P7EWLlpK20H701uTm2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ec8calyrS60ZOwyWObkTFCjSQkf12wkHjv7CRSXwmWOP0P7EWLlpK20H701uTm2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ec8calyrS60ZOwyWObkTFCjSQkf12wkHjv7CRSXwmWOP0P7EWLlpK20H701uTm2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElLbbhrrrUUrhXAi6cpmjCUpdsdj9fJQnz0IHHigOo03ZYGhANytaRnPmKBQJpCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElLbbhrrrUUrhXAi6cpmjCUpdsdj9fJQnz0IHHigOo03ZYGhANytaRnPmKBQJpCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h4lk45zC%2FSw0bIloZRaC6EfBuu9hABOSafndrseEWY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du7L04004ImTvdS1aAwY4a9iGnVvcgLYB4SMUAjr3kpOaRDdlylzUOkqWbfT3PvR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VIC63VqcJSm4equSFdYOS5MPJZhXGcFQyk%2BTT%2BSDgNlazrysFS8Rd4NlJ9C7sbv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VIC63VqcJSm4equSFdYOS5MPJZhXGcFQyk%2BTT%2BSDgNlazrysFS8Rd4NlJ9C7sbv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VIC63VqcJSm4equSFdYOS5MPJZhXGcFQyk%2BTT%2BSDgNlazrysFS8Rd4NlJ9C7sbv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuDUwGicMfZ%2FUMKctgnNBC0spui9tH0rGsVUFAi4s6OoRccVySsYrQWw3eu6jcZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuDUwGicMfZ%2FUMKctgnNBC0spui9tH0rGsVUFAi4s6OoRccVySsYrQWw3eu6jcZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXAn8LaD4IiG7mmSwYY4lWHxCJhnpyW%2FqayY9SxOhfE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saIPy19yKdzwBpgddLabhmW3zO%2By%2BzwewA1BISdHrTANTPzvTGduk3fdjeVMOTTr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpWBhD%2Fu9VVV3P7E%2B4XfcxR9sE26MLvO2fyzruwTaugDXznzUkeQba%2Fcs1kAiXdG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpWBhD%2Fu9VVV3P7E%2B4XfcxR9sE26MLvO2fyzruwTaugDXznzUkeQba%2Fcs1kAiXdG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpWBhD%2Fu9VVV3P7E%2B4XfcxR9sE26MLvO2fyzruwTaugDXznzUkeQba%2Fcs1kAiXdG


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

39Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CANON FINANCIAL SERVI71890 0000         INV 05/24/2022 28081745            65881        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6514       FIRE ADMI RENTAL OF 99.00
99.00

CANON FINANCIAL SERVI71890 0000         INV 05/24/2022 28230008            65882        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6514       FIRE ADMI RENTAL OF 99.00
99.00

CANON FINANCIAL SERVI71890 0000         INV 05/24/2022 28388302            65885        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6514       FIRE ADMI RENTAL OF 99.00
99.00

CHECK TOTAL 495.00

CAPITAL AREA BAR ASSO69789 0000         INV 05/24/2022 106246KS            67074        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 50.00
50.00

CAPITAL AREA BAR ASSO69789 0000         INV 05/24/2022 104327 JG           67077        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 50.00
50.00

CAPITAL AREA BAR ASSO69789 0000         INV 05/24/2022 101312 CB           67079        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 50.00
50.00

CHECK TOTAL 150.00

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY69303 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 18273               66277        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141510 6420       MCS ADMIN CONTRACT  3,277.60
3,277.60

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY69303 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 18291               66537        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6420       WATER/SEW CONTRACT  2,114.82
2,114.82

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqpqw714viuDu2CphNDiD5XGYL1qMzQ6Lee932eBapZavaamK9kCjE6BIHVdAzMV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqpqw714viuDu2CphNDiD5XGYL1qMzQ6Lee932eBapZavaamK9kCjE6BIHVdAzMV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOZqePsTTDeELc0rxwcbB2WEGCDgSl%2FgONYe3DbQCK0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2B0QuVGecBxDiLw9%2F8J6Kf%2FvP%2BMa0pqXSyBnKw352lqbV%2FyjSK3FdxlJlRx1d7GP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vif2eKpYZ9oaTm68ZGTosWj1umYw7HtNRy38PvFKmuGJUvBX0ZHH0zcEakVw0jei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vif2eKpYZ9oaTm68ZGTosWj1umYw7HtNRy38PvFKmuGJUvBX0ZHH0zcEakVw0jei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vif2eKpYZ9oaTm68ZGTosWj1umYw7HtNRy38PvFKmuGJUvBX0ZHH0zcEakVw0jei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kM%2F%2Bj0%2BrGUyQB5po0xbx8rQ%2FJuOW6vgjwEzGUIUa6z9pgU6gccBYllEhX0OpYWt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kM%2F%2Bj0%2BrGUyQB5po0xbx8rQ%2FJuOW6vgjwEzGUIUa6z9pgU6gccBYllEhX0OpYWt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCv04l%2F1nOoPU3VFasMAkd%2B1NkXmz6fjg%2BBrAEOGHFg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxobvJp99lm%2BgteSHLDIlclkOLF7pvH7IdUE86VOnygBK9oor0VMaXidylEc3DZA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSg8rJHkWKdf7p19kOWHpmevKRxvuPS030V5P%2BWO2ce85okITb0R7J%2BeXG67F0BC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSg8rJHkWKdf7p19kOWHpmevKRxvuPS030V5P%2BWO2ce85okITb0R7J%2BeXG67F0BC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSg8rJHkWKdf7p19kOWHpmevKRxvuPS030V5P%2BWO2ce85okITb0R7J%2BeXG67F0BC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bonSACPqENwmZ9feu3g%2BepE5Bi4C0XHRdPZvdlsET5Vfbjuh8%2BWfB57v2iHoFTpv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bonSACPqENwmZ9feu3g%2BepE5Bi4C0XHRdPZvdlsET5Vfbjuh8%2BWfB57v2iHoFTpv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojp1oiApQkEusWN5Xwp2EnbA%2Bq4Qhvu%2BefxTwYWPe0g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Byuo9n0lgaYeE6Y7FQSN9mKQUYsuIL0zdyWw%2FvWsYmajFnFQ7YtUyp%2BdU7FK3iEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHgb5X2UIPZr3ABhRMRtvVAPaZEfrDh7WOgSFFCoXP%2Fo%2BtHhJfDlbqEIQeRlytd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHgb5X2UIPZr3ABhRMRtvVAPaZEfrDh7WOgSFFCoXP%2Fo%2BtHhJfDlbqEIQeRlytd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHgb5X2UIPZr3ABhRMRtvVAPaZEfrDh7WOgSFFCoXP%2Fo%2BtHhJfDlbqEIQeRlytd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnUHipI3sq85CRpEvynVMbXULA5roI%2BAqD0SOzHO4ZmzN1HRxY%2BAmjhczM4fT9mY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnUHipI3sq85CRpEvynVMbXULA5roI%2BAqD0SOzHO4ZmzN1HRxY%2BAmjhczM4fT9mY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ps6aLAUd9dD01mk13%2F%2BD7LR4jc86xoioGRMNnCnqctA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOYMAc7Jdp6YlP%2BGiwgyhmt5YchJho%2Fid8QhdMOsgoTJ176pBbD%2FeCYYgxbWSPgO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7n9sQjKZwrFL2GNRm%2BXne4eq9RPoU3cV10eDOmUe%2BsfymKRpqcAjzST%2F%2F%2FC%2BHp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7n9sQjKZwrFL2GNRm%2BXne4eq9RPoU3cV10eDOmUe%2BsfymKRpqcAjzST%2F%2F%2FC%2BHp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7n9sQjKZwrFL2GNRm%2BXne4eq9RPoU3cV10eDOmUe%2BsfymKRpqcAjzST%2F%2F%2FC%2BHp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHi%2Bn5NbUCfP5dsBJpO1Frp8vVpJoUEGSujEUINZOy2NN6jvBTeguXj4dz2JXMh4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHi%2Bn5NbUCfP5dsBJpO1Frp8vVpJoUEGSujEUINZOy2NN6jvBTeguXj4dz2JXMh4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrhmSzQBEizt6%2BlTMFV8DcghQj0wK5DPhqPwLa0F2q4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAV%2FZWMXVy373Y%2B%2BX2KBmJDH0H%2Fy3D7kRohrFcj6SsPHaqehRobiVe1SZA%2BgJB1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcCJqujVyTWjLhhVUPd3kblwBq2hKAlxwYi5zzUScSQ1quzdo2HlTqQdPK2tk8zL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcCJqujVyTWjLhhVUPd3kblwBq2hKAlxwYi5zzUScSQ1quzdo2HlTqQdPK2tk8zL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcCJqujVyTWjLhhVUPd3kblwBq2hKAlxwYi5zzUScSQ1quzdo2HlTqQdPK2tk8zL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jC0F3zdlHTz0mS8BawdLuZXN9Aa8532iy4FfEB3Zs3sCbcdM%2BKDcnqBvt%2FB5QTSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jC0F3zdlHTz0mS8BawdLuZXN9Aa8532iy4FfEB3Zs3sCbcdM%2BKDcnqBvt%2FB5QTSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I47LN33a3nEoY%2BX60KlOoYd8h3GcjtRHbIakd24XQDI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fck%2F5JOhbisPfqeSzdXk1y7lL0Fsy%2B25aucT%2BJva2q2dQ4UzkoJX4kvZqVfewxAI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gJ6zks6ZDW43d50dyUC2dv66RW02GWNve6vIigwMIRJ0xwICi2p9OmMg7h9McN1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gJ6zks6ZDW43d50dyUC2dv66RW02GWNve6vIigwMIRJ0xwICi2p9OmMg7h9McN1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gJ6zks6ZDW43d50dyUC2dv66RW02GWNve6vIigwMIRJ0xwICi2p9OmMg7h9McN1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mm98JSM4oqPFRzFBDRKrzMXrCyDIlbp8PsNjZDTo3UHiSNqSKRcaN%2BZRn1wKMiM7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mm98JSM4oqPFRzFBDRKrzMXrCyDIlbp8PsNjZDTo3UHiSNqSKRcaN%2BZRn1wKMiM7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i6dEbZAcAhIisHQ8zrrIFp87aZHUTY0mRmf0bhhShz8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3t8Z0klnWw8vt2MCvX1HghpPw7Esw7D90GozPuQxZXVG3UA2JL856qMP1w%2Fy7WIq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5E7aULf7kUr3rA64j446LiiE7TmXLYPFzYBocp6bVm%2Bhnk61RbK5Ce8x5tqpIwWu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5E7aULf7kUr3rA64j446LiiE7TmXLYPFzYBocp6bVm%2Bhnk61RbK5Ce8x5tqpIwWu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5E7aULf7kUr3rA64j446LiiE7TmXLYPFzYBocp6bVm%2Bhnk61RbK5Ce8x5tqpIwWu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBKGyimFvSHHTVAfL0ud6ZPLMw0xHSq%2BN9a%2FCtF6ndczrxTggj%2FIsUoKdEgwyIb0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBKGyimFvSHHTVAfL0ud6ZPLMw0xHSq%2BN9a%2FCtF6ndczrxTggj%2FIsUoKdEgwyIb0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtZn1y0xLollehFAWH14fahPHDH4V%2FmvaF74BNoJ2hk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrE6D22vIzi5qIdlpBK%2FW8IBgvmGg%2F2V5xG11moVoQXjZxaTH513%2FBwhOQmwwmvB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05%2FmL0h5EHs%2B9GEQhajG%2Bg0SOZTHEyd4tggblvYYevXOi%2F%2FfCP92SM3Rzl%2B5c%2F11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05%2FmL0h5EHs%2B9GEQhajG%2Bg0SOZTHEyd4tggblvYYevXOi%2F%2FfCP92SM3Rzl%2B5c%2F11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05%2FmL0h5EHs%2B9GEQhajG%2Bg0SOZTHEyd4tggblvYYevXOi%2F%2FfCP92SM3Rzl%2B5c%2F11


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

40Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY69303 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 18261               66769        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6420       WATER/SEW CONTRACT  2,461.25
2,461.25

CHECK TOTAL 7,853.67

CARR PLUMBING SUPPLY 39570 0000 22001475 INV 05/24/2022 S1831972.003        66242        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6314       PARKS - M PLUMBING  381.15
381.15

CARR PLUMBING SUPPLY 39570 0000 77220486 INV 05/24/2022 S1831972.004        67063        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6314       AQUATICS  PLUMBING  309.98
309.98

CHECK TOTAL 691.13

CATHOLIC CHARITIES IN72884 0000         INV 05/24/2022 1042022             67131        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08580811 6742       CC-SOLOMONCNTRB OTH 2,035.00
2,035.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,035.00

CHEM-AQUA            69558 0000 22001370 INV 05/24/2022 7762523             66946        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 1,424.64
1,424.64

CHECK TOTAL 1,424.64

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118410434          65977        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6516       P W- PARK UNIFORMS, 12.48
12.48

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4117201851          65981        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 14.57
14.57

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfKaa5qc%2FQ2KxV3WsD1wIQTYE87X%2FkCFD9MsfACYlDhF8uclYNuHeATFcU6dP7oS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfKaa5qc%2FQ2KxV3WsD1wIQTYE87X%2FkCFD9MsfACYlDhF8uclYNuHeATFcU6dP7oS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDoraq9rbWiEne27d%2FzoCq2m4ORgj0IGTLuO9zk3tKM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Jkr8OXxOnKZBLIc8mdnEDfG4a8FNPEp5Vz5%2Bvo4cQidHA8uBgyQhuCr92NAiaZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fl3v45bXAdOMjXVuXtFzTFybm%2BNmkOpryejzurLcBUtEFSoAWIusqlGdL9Ay5VUI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fl3v45bXAdOMjXVuXtFzTFybm%2BNmkOpryejzurLcBUtEFSoAWIusqlGdL9Ay5VUI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fl3v45bXAdOMjXVuXtFzTFybm%2BNmkOpryejzurLcBUtEFSoAWIusqlGdL9Ay5VUI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CgL0r8%2BQo0%2FW9J9QN2N9uBdrdlzIMMf4c9CoJ0xyvC%2Fl3R%2FFex1KJt7abjNW0PS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CgL0r8%2BQo0%2FW9J9QN2N9uBdrdlzIMMf4c9CoJ0xyvC%2Fl3R%2FFex1KJt7abjNW0PS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOayOfTeynFhtHLW8pluYIjwcbmLEgkLjPVB20h2XHIQsmZwHVnh7dh7xApbmmZH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZEvSdYugqRru%2FGyIclcdNl%2Fdk2H6Kp7EANECnN%2B96%2BHeMdYPLC8MP2TinMDRMnb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSLgnSBDasZWu5gOFvuNMn%2Fb3n7yYBk7nKesZo6uMF6oSiY4mSlF%2FcKZIRbYBlpu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSLgnSBDasZWu5gOFvuNMn%2Fb3n7yYBk7nKesZo6uMF6oSiY4mSlF%2FcKZIRbYBlpu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSLgnSBDasZWu5gOFvuNMn%2Fb3n7yYBk7nKesZo6uMF6oSiY4mSlF%2FcKZIRbYBlpu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhXbv53sL2mtAn9ndhpilGMx%2FEqYGORw2r8y5Rn9eL0jr3qRKkZHv%2Flp0Bs0PBvN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhXbv53sL2mtAn9ndhpilGMx%2FEqYGORw2r8y5Rn9eL0jr3qRKkZHv%2Flp0Bs0PBvN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yexe7CfdrBX5neOQU2b024bLIjeyBitJcRdQ8prrQFkPP6Io8rGzHaULsaf1y1Iu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcM%2BDEMJNp5pDS83%2FQ1J4gtLTTrpS3fbITxdjc3DXYnerzlhn3uGi8l2%2BrpSX2Id
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wu2p0FfQI5XXzdFE3ls8lAUXLanTfBB0inCNfj4pi4yRAFY6oulrPxDHgUzvtL9m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wu2p0FfQI5XXzdFE3ls8lAUXLanTfBB0inCNfj4pi4yRAFY6oulrPxDHgUzvtL9m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wu2p0FfQI5XXzdFE3ls8lAUXLanTfBB0inCNfj4pi4yRAFY6oulrPxDHgUzvtL9m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8lRnZlKH%2B3FzE2VIqcCqk3CyXK9KTGOwrU%2FB20ENbzSdOJvkM60BROk8LW%2FL9j6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8lRnZlKH%2B3FzE2VIqcCqk3CyXK9KTGOwrU%2FB20ENbzSdOJvkM60BROk8LW%2FL9j6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUCf1aOb7lY8bQ1631sZiGoZTc95kLF86IScP9otxJs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GsnPDanGMQ4p8nFk%2Ft%2BC16r4Z5IKk%2FDTPSsyvr9UocxC%2BlUR9pM%2FwHIlEWHr2NFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLBj1S5VeWhd%2FgyPdeSdiymvkI5aL6vHkvIxcw5Q75dfYQfQLvM%2BrvtujpzD91T4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLBj1S5VeWhd%2FgyPdeSdiymvkI5aL6vHkvIxcw5Q75dfYQfQLvM%2BrvtujpzD91T4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLBj1S5VeWhd%2FgyPdeSdiymvkI5aL6vHkvIxcw5Q75dfYQfQLvM%2BrvtujpzD91T4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUrPh7Q0MT%2BTuBIaXUs7AcbwfDvkdI%2FKh%2FSUAJlml59DGLcdvmkVgfzrml3KvPFR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUrPh7Q0MT%2BTuBIaXUs7AcbwfDvkdI%2FKh%2FSUAJlml59DGLcdvmkVgfzrml3KvPFR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTX4KXeavZawG5ov4yeREkBtN%2BGqck2KO0PEr32H123zUlun5OxvNNgSQeDzG8RC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCfUWJoY78SoChyeHvCfBAD6oKCnIqKeWh0yS75SwX7tLiBK5IeJTspi7iTX0%2FoO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y%2BUk6F3QUadI2Zj828rI95u7juLm7ejm44XniwXbEnWCUDNOxOB6rjlY%2FUAdPZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y%2BUk6F3QUadI2Zj828rI95u7juLm7ejm44XniwXbEnWCUDNOxOB6rjlY%2FUAdPZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y%2BUk6F3QUadI2Zj828rI95u7juLm7ejm44XniwXbEnWCUDNOxOB6rjlY%2FUAdPZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WN21z8XNKH6IPc%2F89MlLC9%2Bssb3LgEvH3rS7zRhNYpT634%2BW4%2FNVzf80wsTB0lJ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WN21z8XNKH6IPc%2F89MlLC9%2Bssb3LgEvH3rS7zRhNYpT634%2BW4%2FNVzf80wsTB0lJ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKhg7Daxgt7rJ4TarauF2u32FT6DJtAhcqoGay03yC4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5DA4l3s55aioE%2Bo9kbWOtR6%2FX3m%2Ftp7TjFGKUDrVQ5sooJyowy8tIfZT8GBDt4S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rayFeFcNGZlBPjipe7uGar8U313jF%2BGoW%2FmxfAp0zrEL7nNtcxDTOpTfKbZxdWVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rayFeFcNGZlBPjipe7uGar8U313jF%2BGoW%2FmxfAp0zrEL7nNtcxDTOpTfKbZxdWVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rayFeFcNGZlBPjipe7uGar8U313jF%2BGoW%2FmxfAp0zrEL7nNtcxDTOpTfKbZxdWVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzoMgLFvx2pPHURBP6qpTMvInrKa4ez0%2FLfwnBAFAiONNFaOCnq%2BgWXbRr571qOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzoMgLFvx2pPHURBP6qpTMvInrKa4ez0%2FLfwnBAFAiONNFaOCnq%2BgWXbRr571qOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D08oxGrh6GqOmOE7cPTTpfORgK68u8MNozFHTSvhPfM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7lG0rx5t%2FwvAAtr83nLVTB%2Fg96dXRo4yv60OFp%2FkB1RYPsNQkLqYiIxjwTTqPJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZB38r3sMkLRJ27S5EgJvlry8z7uLkhxbBsCB7JPdR1cUOLK27pH3qK1Mz4RBfQ7R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZB38r3sMkLRJ27S5EgJvlry8z7uLkhxbBsCB7JPdR1cUOLK27pH3qK1Mz4RBfQ7R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZB38r3sMkLRJ27S5EgJvlry8z7uLkhxbBsCB7JPdR1cUOLK27pH3qK1Mz4RBfQ7R


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

41Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4116504524          65982        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 63.56
63.56

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4116504516          65983        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 13.65
13.65

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4117882499          65985        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 60.18
60.18

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4117882458          65987        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 11.26
11.26

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118589626          66257        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6516       OPERATION UNIFORMS, 133.74
133.74

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118603278          66279        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6516       CARE & MA UNIFORMS, 248.16
248.16

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118603298          66280        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145700 6516       CUSTODIAL UNIFORMS, 202.63
202.63

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118590175          66284        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144810 6516       TRAFFIC A UNIFORMS, 104.51
104.51

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118590927          66299        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6516       O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 225.60
225.60

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twfwLL1mxR3F4OM0WWGeBuHXlhFyZ08f3ztK0T2oL%2F1%2FrOAqDTYicbTYHRauAnbI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twfwLL1mxR3F4OM0WWGeBuHXlhFyZ08f3ztK0T2oL%2F1%2FrOAqDTYicbTYHRauAnbI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nI%2Fe5UeINj0oBTlm8jKgbS4KuZ1HEEQJYh3pytHKtNA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLx7DEWa1pnC0MhmbEwjnYdySYOdRiYzWzNUBnwlnVxi1O8nj%2BL8KH6TdotC2QVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FOucVGNKpSEekO3li8uzdgIfpVnsB3fCEwRBGRq8ay9%2BBsCN%2BrNC1yJP7C0ElMf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FOucVGNKpSEekO3li8uzdgIfpVnsB3fCEwRBGRq8ay9%2BBsCN%2BrNC1yJP7C0ElMf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FOucVGNKpSEekO3li8uzdgIfpVnsB3fCEwRBGRq8ay9%2BBsCN%2BrNC1yJP7C0ElMf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSMqcbmH90E1N5MIVT4B0yfusnZt3nujt6YLrWA%2FWOYcnDCx95ccBxXsRAB3TUes
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSMqcbmH90E1N5MIVT4B0yfusnZt3nujt6YLrWA%2FWOYcnDCx95ccBxXsRAB3TUes
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BU6%2F%2BF%2B%2BdzkvdfYJPKrI9j3gk3nWKLhoOaI%2F9l%2B5cVM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PSAoDvKgtFKMoF8Qvcovj3aNkOcqn%2F6gzvQIXnSEx9ZxM5%2F6fKlJ%2BX3TLhYkRq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyYz7JruVhKPzypwwdr4tbSZDp9gd2H50AwExj8BmVOZB7PUTL3doy9oWJf%2BTxGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyYz7JruVhKPzypwwdr4tbSZDp9gd2H50AwExj8BmVOZB7PUTL3doy9oWJf%2BTxGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyYz7JruVhKPzypwwdr4tbSZDp9gd2H50AwExj8BmVOZB7PUTL3doy9oWJf%2BTxGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt0LeDWvb9EDUdg8W6vqcn9yB6DFhWoUiWL8pmSipGzig2L01Prb91VCW%2B9BOAmT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt0LeDWvb9EDUdg8W6vqcn9yB6DFhWoUiWL8pmSipGzig2L01Prb91VCW%2B9BOAmT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IryUpd%2Fup5Mw%2FZuw01qR%2BnndeNwfEhUzkGx%2B1MoFOeo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pl3nF5wt7L8Dp63uG%2BTYcZLGY6cIPZMz65rK%2F%2B2nNL11aXUlUvi3m8HH8DBpx9yx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBelIjpWMfcjEdIBfU7nQ9%2BjqwgrdtznSn9xZMrmEnP%2Fn6h%2FMzbY3sGokxTDjl7q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBelIjpWMfcjEdIBfU7nQ9%2BjqwgrdtznSn9xZMrmEnP%2Fn6h%2FMzbY3sGokxTDjl7q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBelIjpWMfcjEdIBfU7nQ9%2BjqwgrdtznSn9xZMrmEnP%2Fn6h%2FMzbY3sGokxTDjl7q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMVxHamJvaB4S%2FVV1Yf2omDX%2Bj%2Fb8lIfJZ5GqAWqdTefnKKFy0TKubSbxWk39olQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMVxHamJvaB4S%2FVV1Yf2omDX%2Bj%2Fb8lIfJZ5GqAWqdTefnKKFy0TKubSbxWk39olQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWIRKsUqMT0yxlYVK0K36XkVoN29Vi51cDzlH5e7pco%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f231%2BSRwzJTYdNxrktghSBCo0H2%2FAL%2F%2Fc8sbt%2B5bQVX5c16NlgqCmvKoJ239xtIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVdTmIYLDNv1zD06HTEc7a5vn6rImVQtwhb85%2FiZ%2BMElWNDSLBUctmxPu4YSgkBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVdTmIYLDNv1zD06HTEc7a5vn6rImVQtwhb85%2FiZ%2BMElWNDSLBUctmxPu4YSgkBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVdTmIYLDNv1zD06HTEc7a5vn6rImVQtwhb85%2FiZ%2BMElWNDSLBUctmxPu4YSgkBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHXO3bt1wad3zYQSl0vajpetQA9KX%2FFg9oqGMMdjn7Lm0jJKsXQzt%2FwFCh2fxnKf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHXO3bt1wad3zYQSl0vajpetQA9KX%2FFg9oqGMMdjn7Lm0jJKsXQzt%2FwFCh2fxnKf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QH4%2FpwlolUG9O8ZHLrFd1JLJOi2sDfB2McFpU8NBNIc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIg%2BYidAf1Gg%2FOgYerBI7Ph7dTxA5cvw%2BJiPiv2JBFglwQUdx9%2FpRvNahduAuMCw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBCafVJdIM09XH7bULoE11LD5uvlwcNa1phKPAt178LBAqUJlVtTD0nftDjGnA41
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBCafVJdIM09XH7bULoE11LD5uvlwcNa1phKPAt178LBAqUJlVtTD0nftDjGnA41
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBCafVJdIM09XH7bULoE11LD5uvlwcNa1phKPAt178LBAqUJlVtTD0nftDjGnA41
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1PSh88FDqePPVIhuwFjhHF0k6adtzfSd%2FQeOExG4ajmxVIQkXk4oW%2FiPFS8KM5a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1PSh88FDqePPVIhuwFjhHF0k6adtzfSd%2FQeOExG4ajmxVIQkXk4oW%2FiPFS8KM5a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcKqQY1d9z3xCuGZIYNduoqvfjC3iVVG07j6WI7U4L4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WXDbz32ua02enakE0IuBzolXztn3MKo3bmTXrkvMG1k47wJu7UtdqmOTgFVa9tj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6I9JJb34LbLRyy5qdlBfBFJO4wuqbRhEKNPfXLXsVJ2uP9YXTKtGn0nEnALowrs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6I9JJb34LbLRyy5qdlBfBFJO4wuqbRhEKNPfXLXsVJ2uP9YXTKtGn0nEnALowrs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6I9JJb34LbLRyy5qdlBfBFJO4wuqbRhEKNPfXLXsVJ2uP9YXTKtGn0nEnALowrs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XZM5zmdf2rtchkb9UFrmXQMnH1rcFQm8WEK7b1o65QgGcdtbMbUO%2FCgJcXKkBcQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XZM5zmdf2rtchkb9UFrmXQMnH1rcFQm8WEK7b1o65QgGcdtbMbUO%2FCgJcXKkBcQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDLvzDGJeioNOt%2FlV2U0lvrY%2BgSVO1eLy5bOJXqZ79E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcH8KhrGgKeKmYp7y%2FfN%2FVypwrCAmSB5%2Fge7YS5j3FzfcHNMm%2FRgX4UkQ8h1lBY8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlvjoMdaCl%2FIgd5BJU%2BULO%2BFgFNzWaJqTa3oNAzYSm6AYguCPOH92s8xmAcTh671
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlvjoMdaCl%2FIgd5BJU%2BULO%2BFgFNzWaJqTa3oNAzYSm6AYguCPOH92s8xmAcTh671
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlvjoMdaCl%2FIgd5BJU%2BULO%2BFgFNzWaJqTa3oNAzYSm6AYguCPOH92s8xmAcTh671
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BMDckQ8E6odbsQrCf%2BMh5rUWJdWe9NP48F0aZDxys255Zka04CDK%2Bpz2Zs8EZOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BMDckQ8E6odbsQrCf%2BMh5rUWJdWe9NP48F0aZDxys255Zka04CDK%2Bpz2Zs8EZOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWtvErYTH5CL6JiXGJhdFiXDtF6gbgxCC1ln3cO%2BgTA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BSD4uELQozsBUYQwI8dPI1LJWpJsIpE5D3XbJJsiWjTbRZz4RrN8jLsnFQT6nm4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zwi0%2FyqEf8nvTNLUiFjUbRqamnC0IrXZJMsHdyXCoY1BJnQpZq%2FkQHq3KdcajJy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zwi0%2FyqEf8nvTNLUiFjUbRqamnC0IrXZJMsHdyXCoY1BJnQpZq%2FkQHq3KdcajJy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zwi0%2FyqEf8nvTNLUiFjUbRqamnC0IrXZJMsHdyXCoY1BJnQpZq%2FkQHq3KdcajJy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2ka0WnkKk8tGNk4t0UeBg5KwuV%2F8lmUaacVPyfCs5q4eQ5TTy6OX80pqL40lfS7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2ka0WnkKk8tGNk4t0UeBg5KwuV%2F8lmUaacVPyfCs5q4eQ5TTy6OX80pqL40lfS7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcDBgZpZlFBjEQ445q%2Fr2pmIEewqD0LMudibsKMq%2BA0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT5Ned7007Cg%2FnljA7RKzfjVokCizOU2bu1iXvjvboaD106ctmvmIH%2F7YDXAYPl9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31v42ZJ4B7BdavqnD8Yl3jbLh%2FnKc0lYxmL5mB%2Bk06QqAL9TWIFJPkTIPgI82M1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31v42ZJ4B7BdavqnD8Yl3jbLh%2FnKc0lYxmL5mB%2Bk06QqAL9TWIFJPkTIPgI82M1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31v42ZJ4B7BdavqnD8Yl3jbLh%2FnKc0lYxmL5mB%2Bk06QqAL9TWIFJPkTIPgI82M1S


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

42Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118590860          66300        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6516       O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 39.23
39.23

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118675261          66322        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152020 6516       METER REA UNIFORMS, 88.17
88.17

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 88220259 EFT 05/24/2022 5105246534          66437        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 32.23
32.23

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118410886          66445        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6516       LANDFILL  UNIFORMS, 90.47
90.47

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/23/2022 4118589765          66449        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 359.77
359.77

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118589088          66452        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 11.75
11.75

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118589523          66473        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6516       SBD - PAV UNIFORMS, 98.28
98.28

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118410557          66489        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144410 6516       ADMINISTR UNIFORMS, 55.69
55.69

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4115239632          66706        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159810 6419       ADMINISTR OTHER PRO 39.43
39.43

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wHTy4BYhNqz%2BH%2FspbYcStBqmLyz8dZlEsutAMYxpbo3I%2B0DVbqC4M%2FPTYWmSLM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wHTy4BYhNqz%2BH%2FspbYcStBqmLyz8dZlEsutAMYxpbo3I%2B0DVbqC4M%2FPTYWmSLM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5er2aMPkTQ7qcTFmZ%2B8imvkljLqComeKybH9IWbb70%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wO61j8xyxHvh8I7QkWHdeQLg8jkf8wZA4GXXEEh88nl1M%2BhiQSmVYpZi5wpmc7hE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVXiLt%2BKaPw0qwO6hZqh7Auwi58pEyTmpC84%2F1NRD7goEt8cz4%2F%2BAxfaoa8ql%2Ffb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVXiLt%2BKaPw0qwO6hZqh7Auwi58pEyTmpC84%2F1NRD7goEt8cz4%2F%2BAxfaoa8ql%2Ffb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVXiLt%2BKaPw0qwO6hZqh7Auwi58pEyTmpC84%2F1NRD7goEt8cz4%2F%2BAxfaoa8ql%2Ffb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfUtmDK1kC9QB5kSGlmoCIR3mwZ%2BGj1bsKvyxmGmIpNeKQEsYeSaU1aS3NzXTqCx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfUtmDK1kC9QB5kSGlmoCIR3mwZ%2BGj1bsKvyxmGmIpNeKQEsYeSaU1aS3NzXTqCx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hZKAz79JPVHn84dyeh0eKAWsxPIIpv%2F6khyy99BlBU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrD%2FVyZAhuxlUD0FwAD1dHdQxC%2Bl%2FKGwzWfH4FT656TpcqTg5WGOWJVqlkNs3iw2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYBaPkNrLjQmMDYS%2FXDcKrXN7EhZC0b4qsKMhQUS3y9vgxJl3lAbOOc6x11Ge6Uz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYBaPkNrLjQmMDYS%2FXDcKrXN7EhZC0b4qsKMhQUS3y9vgxJl3lAbOOc6x11Ge6Uz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYBaPkNrLjQmMDYS%2FXDcKrXN7EhZC0b4qsKMhQUS3y9vgxJl3lAbOOc6x11Ge6Uz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDAsQsrXT58p1PAJstxPO8oN1mG%2BnD9EGiMhpyNO0keGdDU4GVXXKKWVft1vUDHA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDAsQsrXT58p1PAJstxPO8oN1mG%2BnD9EGiMhpyNO0keGdDU4GVXXKKWVft1vUDHA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ru3QBVhF5o%2FXOQC9Ev8dU%2FtNCMl3IRXcbikTCMqO34Br7T70lUlobZyJ0BlEsyzc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsoZpKdGUmLNTUF8baXduhJ3mBxBuIEhV85JCMfp4ZQVi%2BEvPaJ274vyn70MdzIx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgmArn%2Fbr%2BpDz9uK%2FFH26rCv7cLKkQVuSalNLlRhMYw2WhpFKOdLHmHCwBHdnv9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgmArn%2Fbr%2BpDz9uK%2FFH26rCv7cLKkQVuSalNLlRhMYw2WhpFKOdLHmHCwBHdnv9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgmArn%2Fbr%2BpDz9uK%2FFH26rCv7cLKkQVuSalNLlRhMYw2WhpFKOdLHmHCwBHdnv9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDKROoSLC%2FMQKyuq%2BLykioOE25yjBMvfFd9pGeQrNa1KltjXyGyCLvqrBSkkBg8q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDKROoSLC%2FMQKyuq%2BLykioOE25yjBMvfFd9pGeQrNa1KltjXyGyCLvqrBSkkBg8q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAxL2r7xsfB4JCR958ear2LsP7IytaVCsEosf1vpKzk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwvIIcMc68xzt3jFfgoKLs8AJwtFkrERRSPZZV9MP9kCsmfThUBiELafoZAuBByN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fie6z6Ca88WZG4t9xWlF6wbhYwg0DNAC6VQ015IovSKGOOyoxxHwCcNrvRW2T15c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fie6z6Ca88WZG4t9xWlF6wbhYwg0DNAC6VQ015IovSKGOOyoxxHwCcNrvRW2T15c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fie6z6Ca88WZG4t9xWlF6wbhYwg0DNAC6VQ015IovSKGOOyoxxHwCcNrvRW2T15c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohNYKXRjn2mx1d%2B7JzNFaobgYYJkac5KeIqTh3o6OGtgbZ070cU3cbX7fDSBwPM3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohNYKXRjn2mx1d%2B7JzNFaobgYYJkac5KeIqTh3o6OGtgbZ070cU3cbX7fDSBwPM3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcl26lvqFmpwDQOQFfWUQ1rs6FKfSP6JE%2FgWnRulssU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORy1uUhuuZKuCp41aQLpyoF66a679JtbsuvNrFUKtx9L9GHwGoS55AbL%2BSugziWC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKONiDw3cRXcxD1Q0LzjLYksAU1gbWgzGHY%2BHV%2FFKXL1n13umjixKs8uuwktAgo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKONiDw3cRXcxD1Q0LzjLYksAU1gbWgzGHY%2BHV%2FFKXL1n13umjixKs8uuwktAgo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKONiDw3cRXcxD1Q0LzjLYksAU1gbWgzGHY%2BHV%2FFKXL1n13umjixKs8uuwktAgo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUMtkx79j3yBf1PiCpD02LAVlhKZYbYmv9hp%2Buk3%2Bc%2BgAAVKtJNSFbD4%2FNf3vdey
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUMtkx79j3yBf1PiCpD02LAVlhKZYbYmv9hp%2Buk3%2Bc%2BgAAVKtJNSFbD4%2FNf3vdey
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YUhetmtyT8F6fsJCV9szEb6INrtZc8jwtwKKTvesls%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssYGXDd%2FZPMUFEaxzGwNtH8aacr0wAstcUhBzQJZKJjyZJOSj3H2uiUQlD4mh0w%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEt%2B9CssvYZIMM%2BXDiJmetBIC4rnQjCMrU5UNPCZHx6bVb%2FG8Wo3kfklN8zWVdBJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEt%2B9CssvYZIMM%2BXDiJmetBIC4rnQjCMrU5UNPCZHx6bVb%2FG8Wo3kfklN8zWVdBJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEt%2B9CssvYZIMM%2BXDiJmetBIC4rnQjCMrU5UNPCZHx6bVb%2FG8Wo3kfklN8zWVdBJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeLQekpvw981JInuVgnu3PIkU7mGwWdtQ0Le6FsiGoZA9jXD9vcI%2FOxwJDn1Edrq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeLQekpvw981JInuVgnu3PIkU7mGwWdtQ0Le6FsiGoZA9jXD9vcI%2FOxwJDn1Edrq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX7S30SYTsJ%2B32kKcSM0jxS7nh2%2FvFtpZF1a1LNvxzI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98TWl672%2FLhQNMPfTyYvmEL0YoNPt5yzrPtXa1XSmJkuH2UI0y9kq5%2FML7G5buqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElNm8ve8jeimuYz3pg4ob2VUlKbea72%2Fw9qHHM%2FnMbVQadXKKjcVRML4Tj7meDbc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElNm8ve8jeimuYz3pg4ob2VUlKbea72%2Fw9qHHM%2FnMbVQadXKKjcVRML4Tj7meDbc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElNm8ve8jeimuYz3pg4ob2VUlKbea72%2Fw9qHHM%2FnMbVQadXKKjcVRML4Tj7meDbc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZgbOki7fWOdTpsKlNbBf0MCsfj%2BomapIpZDUsVuRnW4yHuw5MDXSuf9t%2BG%2FcDb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZgbOki7fWOdTpsKlNbBf0MCsfj%2BomapIpZDUsVuRnW4yHuw5MDXSuf9t%2BG%2FcDb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2FpU7gF0AhAk6gGZ5nrV8tlRTxQoxDEpP3VKVkAVnxE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUikcug%2FHM6qDrLptltk%2B5PB3viUI%2BBADpqu8zsyYwW79rrQ%2F4JMTUlf3LDnyTG9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wd63%2BQkXnRlKS5pIou9nSaSukMzxFzigS890iEv8UCUpMM6q9IkRkfnZ4RQXNtAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wd63%2BQkXnRlKS5pIou9nSaSukMzxFzigS890iEv8UCUpMM6q9IkRkfnZ4RQXNtAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wd63%2BQkXnRlKS5pIou9nSaSukMzxFzigS890iEv8UCUpMM6q9IkRkfnZ4RQXNtAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAop%2FIC4WWOlmoVQ6%2BHCOtZ8Q29orU07SkVDD1P%2BiN7QImgXFISajNQAU72LifRT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAop%2FIC4WWOlmoVQ6%2BHCOtZ8Q29orU07SkVDD1P%2BiN7QImgXFISajNQAU72LifRT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YB8LhnlKfH%2FzT4isKVr9jb9ISF3n5kQOF950h3n5WM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7Pi%2B%2F10Pus10xtkfeDDNy1RVepIrjbjDIPO8nCLKxg2Sc4enSA3C%2B1s1F4IUlgX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxWFcJwhoTCkyr6hPUNf2kVUkZcxi5hc1uEOAp%2Fi6i84CavdmsvPphg62Ss8EznK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxWFcJwhoTCkyr6hPUNf2kVUkZcxi5hc1uEOAp%2Fi6i84CavdmsvPphg62Ss8EznK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxWFcJwhoTCkyr6hPUNf2kVUkZcxi5hc1uEOAp%2Fi6i84CavdmsvPphg62Ss8EznK


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

43Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4115929338          66730        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159810 6419       ADMINISTR OTHER PRO 39.43
39.43

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4116630862          66734        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159810 6419       ADMINISTR OTHER PRO 39.43
39.43

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4117274833          66736        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159810 6419       ADMINISTR OTHER PRO 39.43
39.43

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4117993952          66739        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159810 6419       ADMINISTR OTHER PRO 39.43
39.43

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118589463          66795        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 60.18
60.18

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119070058          66796        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6516       P W- PARK UNIFORMS, 12.48
12.48

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119254843          66849        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6516       OPERATION UNIFORMS, 133.74
133.74

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119269399          66860        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6516       CARE & MA UNIFORMS, 134.16
134.16

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119269455          66861        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145700 6516       CUSTODIAL UNIFORMS, 179.00
179.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgIX9T%2FJ6%2Fi32bp9GbvzO6Y8pDGI06gHcU%2B08AwRKZwCE%2Ba85aaJQmy7OgvVV55D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgIX9T%2FJ6%2Fi32bp9GbvzO6Y8pDGI06gHcU%2B08AwRKZwCE%2Ba85aaJQmy7OgvVV55D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnPjmt8tordJgzvtgXbmQpIbLb6Aq5JLu3wRZbvtI80%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnpojRkECJ1HGNJJfgDD954MZUfHR67ReRGbjAzRi2jI0AujeXsfiVIqE4V9U%2BS3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaFeXX7%2FAaI4aZ2cINGk9Inq8De7psMUfomSMeHyQSsSMNEUHBywZclpWoFElIMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaFeXX7%2FAaI4aZ2cINGk9Inq8De7psMUfomSMeHyQSsSMNEUHBywZclpWoFElIMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaFeXX7%2FAaI4aZ2cINGk9Inq8De7psMUfomSMeHyQSsSMNEUHBywZclpWoFElIMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2By5LYBe4RlCkVzvcpXh3gtVw6%2BNYNTsb9z2UsFM1reeCRV%2FHPaHLcyFcFKfRSl%2Bo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2By5LYBe4RlCkVzvcpXh3gtVw6%2BNYNTsb9z2UsFM1reeCRV%2FHPaHLcyFcFKfRSl%2Bo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWDFoVm0yPDcUghGJypmqzvc9VCEyuH2e18uYuRhDmo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsgpBH7Ovj9Bhs0CuxvPoWYE5t8O4suzF91MgaBy4qjjqpvJI7X3unwaYrmpR0gO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKmVcpf%2F%2FI7Y2mc1UrhyxgTgckh4PzOVCeM888gV0HoooG%2Bzdy%2B%2BlL0TYKkm0GfN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKmVcpf%2F%2FI7Y2mc1UrhyxgTgckh4PzOVCeM888gV0HoooG%2Bzdy%2B%2BlL0TYKkm0GfN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKmVcpf%2F%2FI7Y2mc1UrhyxgTgckh4PzOVCeM888gV0HoooG%2Bzdy%2B%2BlL0TYKkm0GfN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60J3AKgmKcVCOU6%2BgeSQESECshQ2ztp5pDMGBD7mxIZQYExChc3dUnAaMWrMglHV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60J3AKgmKcVCOU6%2BgeSQESECshQ2ztp5pDMGBD7mxIZQYExChc3dUnAaMWrMglHV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51J7AC1hFVJm6psqGkslqI9huhF343oX8wCfHXbKIlU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PO8BrRUKko6DER3J3k2hhejWNapxuixaMY7H2E%2FeuDCsxNI2fFfx3kBKe2KWcwBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6axGenKrGHXVEWDaIYpw2yw6iWMh07bTzxG%2F26680XT1hivBeneVUBMiBk4Bpu%2Bj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6axGenKrGHXVEWDaIYpw2yw6iWMh07bTzxG%2F26680XT1hivBeneVUBMiBk4Bpu%2Bj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6axGenKrGHXVEWDaIYpw2yw6iWMh07bTzxG%2F26680XT1hivBeneVUBMiBk4Bpu%2Bj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o9oDRL5k5qhIybfNNGIuv0ffIa5EXiwDTfYqyMsXZv1%2BJWW%2FP9dZLzP6qAnZBqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o9oDRL5k5qhIybfNNGIuv0ffIa5EXiwDTfYqyMsXZv1%2BJWW%2FP9dZLzP6qAnZBqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnWPLCVLspaZPM8AwLAjtg961PvdhDp9nCKUIVnWPoA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOfYfKMk5OAkzwdQfpnBQwZlW%2FYofD%2FjOAz8ynFlm6A8GIO8345j081CqrEWGVvo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59V9dQ23jA495Q9SLV7vSwVb%2FiWUplm0KS5N97LJKprFje9F3ZW9NCAR9tMQMLcj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59V9dQ23jA495Q9SLV7vSwVb%2FiWUplm0KS5N97LJKprFje9F3ZW9NCAR9tMQMLcj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59V9dQ23jA495Q9SLV7vSwVb%2FiWUplm0KS5N97LJKprFje9F3ZW9NCAR9tMQMLcj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOkPT31BM%2FExUWV4CY%2BldgJ9GjQ83%2BsZq3rYimufSsxIy4sIjdYFdePFgdO%2BvCRv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOkPT31BM%2FExUWV4CY%2BldgJ9GjQ83%2BsZq3rYimufSsxIy4sIjdYFdePFgdO%2BvCRv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qa075CyoLD7h%2FeIHOeGpNPL%2FlmL%2B0%2FfBjnnyK4YZRn0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBz7k1Ztzqq6g0iVQVCKHK0vz%2FuS7wfwhN7Wy1elN9S8Wuca9hdmBHFb%2FGZgtSEM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKgq26pXoNXRGamA3hw60eeaem4XU572VU29uNNiTYCJux314d%2FcVG77Ny9nhz6U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKgq26pXoNXRGamA3hw60eeaem4XU572VU29uNNiTYCJux314d%2FcVG77Ny9nhz6U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKgq26pXoNXRGamA3hw60eeaem4XU572VU29uNNiTYCJux314d%2FcVG77Ny9nhz6U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVSdRdFF48q3qTRjrKtivIUDGoUx2dvTXU6hin29aRPZY8Zr%2F4vylDOP%2BQtTIR2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVSdRdFF48q3qTRjrKtivIUDGoUx2dvTXU6hin29aRPZY8Zr%2F4vylDOP%2BQtTIR2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00UjRePpO%2FHKaJLkEKkWHkaR6O%2B6s1HBO%2Bcpzs9As1o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFxb93sBKP%2BdmkNJSF%2BciNB0%2BuoKgrFeOm1AubN3iPyD6Qtm42VW21z3wVr9Py3m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kz9h2b%2F6Hml%2BpEJvbMWBqDw276zC0%2FTngn1FGH0b5hIxhYANqCNrB8Nt2XxP5b7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kz9h2b%2F6Hml%2BpEJvbMWBqDw276zC0%2FTngn1FGH0b5hIxhYANqCNrB8Nt2XxP5b7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kz9h2b%2F6Hml%2BpEJvbMWBqDw276zC0%2FTngn1FGH0b5hIxhYANqCNrB8Nt2XxP5b7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1gdW8egqNKHxw2WYm9tPcSdsF3rnf%2BZ23feBvhoXBfxgczKLO9YadbyXrMY%2FDge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1gdW8egqNKHxw2WYm9tPcSdsF3rnf%2BZ23feBvhoXBfxgczKLO9YadbyXrMY%2FDge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BM5mDT0OvWX9yVzLZ73YlL4cOgl4NekeDD%2FH7u7o6zM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdPFdccVwqCFPP%2FA6XZw6PJDQ2ewq1n8yQl%2B4kl0IxzDHdIbD8hN0SGKL5LdTRA5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAX1valoeonxubLD8f%2B8WJQkJCwLIcjYNaFHo2DaBdpvPowxde1P7sRFdAdFCIgn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAX1valoeonxubLD8f%2B8WJQkJCwLIcjYNaFHo2DaBdpvPowxde1P7sRFdAdFCIgn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAX1valoeonxubLD8f%2B8WJQkJCwLIcjYNaFHo2DaBdpvPowxde1P7sRFdAdFCIgn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnnIykK5rpPHgNXk5vkp4hGcpYZSBF2fGFD8ubwTCrGUD42PGP%2BbymXI9Qs8AUK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnnIykK5rpPHgNXk5vkp4hGcpYZSBF2fGFD8ubwTCrGUD42PGP%2BbymXI9Qs8AUK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQNw14ktSHSvFgRYhjlmvtwvt0fdpLvDLXaPXWqnWls%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XuxD8%2BTvQSRksn%2FmdiUDSs1o9NORPGJTttVxEPAhhD%2FGOdxqdjMpQ69u1jWn2Au
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYnNTSUgyRqyXdp5u6ZIhRlwhoPYcR1xE3h533IWC%2FiMoqV8yLOZ3FlBoQWdt8BO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYnNTSUgyRqyXdp5u6ZIhRlwhoPYcR1xE3h533IWC%2FiMoqV8yLOZ3FlBoQWdt8BO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYnNTSUgyRqyXdp5u6ZIhRlwhoPYcR1xE3h533IWC%2FiMoqV8yLOZ3FlBoQWdt8BO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czCTr9Fi3g%2FFIEHsPnHeZ%2BjISDPeASUPNvB2vhjFtICXwimkyzAqFWTLdxdQ4DGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czCTr9Fi3g%2FFIEHsPnHeZ%2BjISDPeASUPNvB2vhjFtICXwimkyzAqFWTLdxdQ4DGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzfLH5M9KwoUaP7DIwnW%2FpxaXTq1OC9sV5z76o%2Bgnok%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2voXe4By8EJuiv60MUYRDZErn1suxl2OGdFO257UbJbB5NZGOiqn%2FGMaKSYE4krh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h6XCLLbQcw6%2FxMrRzqCC4530vgSsCk7wo7LzfxLcMzKyXW6GL7agfaZbmq9CJ4A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h6XCLLbQcw6%2FxMrRzqCC4530vgSsCk7wo7LzfxLcMzKyXW6GL7agfaZbmq9CJ4A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h6XCLLbQcw6%2FxMrRzqCC4530vgSsCk7wo7LzfxLcMzKyXW6GL7agfaZbmq9CJ4A


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

44Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119255178          66880        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144810 6516       TRAFFIC A UNIFORMS, 104.51
104.51

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119070202          66898        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144410 6516       ADMINISTR UNIFORMS, 55.69
55.69

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119255096          66938        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6516       SBD -   D UNIFORMS, 230.81
230.81

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4118589851          66945        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6516       SBD -   D UNIFORMS, 249.28
249.28

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119256240          66960        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6516       O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 39.23
39.23

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119256492          66968        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6516       O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 96.60
96.60

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119254591          67000        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6516       SBD - PAV UNIFORMS, 98.28
98.28

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119070441          67016        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6516       LANDFILL  UNIFORMS, 82.97
82.97

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119368307          67066        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152020 6516       METER REA UNIFORMS, 93.17
93.17

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fl2dmWPBwvz2VzyZOE3JC%2BjOdCVJb9TvVR9w20Vm9qMRNIr5f6L5%2F5CKFNz8cmmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fl2dmWPBwvz2VzyZOE3JC%2BjOdCVJb9TvVR9w20Vm9qMRNIr5f6L5%2F5CKFNz8cmmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wkk6aUpfXOPWmuniWziHbXUEH6PLi0TmetYgSFyLi6g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXZS26gayEr22ZBRi3bYnTtKe03oZyp%2BvWKfIirhrDurDATW3bR7DhfJScj1kBLx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwVOtv0vnBQFD7ATTBfUD2SIZ2IgM%2BLOb29WS64cmIesuV7J4xbBkDE4bOBIG%2B4w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwVOtv0vnBQFD7ATTBfUD2SIZ2IgM%2BLOb29WS64cmIesuV7J4xbBkDE4bOBIG%2B4w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwVOtv0vnBQFD7ATTBfUD2SIZ2IgM%2BLOb29WS64cmIesuV7J4xbBkDE4bOBIG%2B4w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUmdOgs%2FZLdWqredaOr%2Bsr8ChoQuV5aT1MxNt1jLOPX929o9oIkizrG84QbJ5Zu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUmdOgs%2FZLdWqredaOr%2Bsr8ChoQuV5aT1MxNt1jLOPX929o9oIkizrG84QbJ5Zu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MzLeLq1MOmB5Xfpa%2FQRf4JVFuYmhDBA0ChMDbsy%2Fr4I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2NtI76yCFR4U1OxBf%2FcWPkZEtHJk978h95vse1hUrLkje4OsnJb0980xxHBwirn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9G9QaOrSDhmAlu4km%2Flw72wAmc2YHnoYzBdnIreWuhmj7XiHUMxKQpzcyEvZ3KW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9G9QaOrSDhmAlu4km%2Flw72wAmc2YHnoYzBdnIreWuhmj7XiHUMxKQpzcyEvZ3KW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9G9QaOrSDhmAlu4km%2Flw72wAmc2YHnoYzBdnIreWuhmj7XiHUMxKQpzcyEvZ3KW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfWm%2FGbAlGR6u9dKysgAh3bUtkQWUlLwARdtY5wLoByXobvZRkKWnZX1mYsvD8n9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfWm%2FGbAlGR6u9dKysgAh3bUtkQWUlLwARdtY5wLoByXobvZRkKWnZX1mYsvD8n9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDlv%2BzIAZVPZDi%2B1SEF84tMenOe%2FMz%2B0IS5GRnO3qVo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8HdqFEHzWnRTs6z8LpwcNW5HI6kI9abrXvcio3jbFRcwQkY%2FdcaSB1PHpggO%2FTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Gb1etVIq5QrkMObfjEbo7hO3GXzKyCSueDjiPQA0YZfXhKzQPqZYGLGK4JRY%2FqJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Gb1etVIq5QrkMObfjEbo7hO3GXzKyCSueDjiPQA0YZfXhKzQPqZYGLGK4JRY%2FqJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Gb1etVIq5QrkMObfjEbo7hO3GXzKyCSueDjiPQA0YZfXhKzQPqZYGLGK4JRY%2FqJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PqCW%2FzJTvHOYYsZI6f5T0oW5YMQs59mN1%2FS4IAvQHT3BglW%2BU91ylYQWXi1b31U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PqCW%2FzJTvHOYYsZI6f5T0oW5YMQs59mN1%2FS4IAvQHT3BglW%2BU91ylYQWXi1b31U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mES7HuvdIXoL9dcfzf3Hxpu5Cf80LeoOzQ78gW3KOlI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeKkKDo%2BGQZ%2BPYmzzqPQ2WDyfHZ2kc6i1Caf1ACqQmXWkvnRcyS9yDyhq9KosslI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8l9pJIfuqRg%2BoE1cS9XKNTHa17wYGkJQKExben1XXoAq9899iW2MOvZlb31G454J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8l9pJIfuqRg%2BoE1cS9XKNTHa17wYGkJQKExben1XXoAq9899iW2MOvZlb31G454J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8l9pJIfuqRg%2BoE1cS9XKNTHa17wYGkJQKExben1XXoAq9899iW2MOvZlb31G454J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRMnB%2BAyG1apN4ezj6IPr3YN4yE1jF0%2FSvHA5SVo0QRzoi%2F9qOBCu62Ed3vZBW5k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRMnB%2BAyG1apN4ezj6IPr3YN4yE1jF0%2FSvHA5SVo0QRzoi%2F9qOBCu62Ed3vZBW5k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPlpXNncv96E8c0JHFRVtB%2FJUZsFmgNWeV1%2BjwJDaPs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEVxEDdk3mYkBGR5vgpbYhGBgeWeB6jwaMXCAVs91gyaX%2FnI8xmcUOePhS0sG7N1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaR4PihP7YOytI0cNzA6mNCvlXTkarUpddHnWgSdMOQ%2FJQ5IIN79cWl6U%2BYdk05p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaR4PihP7YOytI0cNzA6mNCvlXTkarUpddHnWgSdMOQ%2FJQ5IIN79cWl6U%2BYdk05p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaR4PihP7YOytI0cNzA6mNCvlXTkarUpddHnWgSdMOQ%2FJQ5IIN79cWl6U%2BYdk05p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvhRiodcTCKtHdwISkF52CkexG4D2e5SVEeGOR0n9PEHcjXXtRmDGoZm7cT0B9ud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvhRiodcTCKtHdwISkF52CkexG4D2e5SVEeGOR0n9PEHcjXXtRmDGoZm7cT0B9ud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5bzcGpfgPha%2BPf4xGRl1n2GmrPsANrtvA2QJJ3oO5E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBedoV1tSPpWaLQ9JD3ir19mW5sHdpDIpf9G6UrxARRz97J00P04OerRsN1KLLPH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MD596M75giuVsZklKE1Gy44tUFRMJ59XQ4r9jvpEwJ28%2Ff1GHs%2BQTN252dNQKln8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MD596M75giuVsZklKE1Gy44tUFRMJ59XQ4r9jvpEwJ28%2Ff1GHs%2BQTN252dNQKln8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MD596M75giuVsZklKE1Gy44tUFRMJ59XQ4r9jvpEwJ28%2Ff1GHs%2BQTN252dNQKln8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2LvYdKerrYbS1K1SziJU2aIOozvzju5bW%2BdV%2FXIz5NKknxobPGLXheL2IL5APpl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2LvYdKerrYbS1K1SziJU2aIOozvzju5bW%2BdV%2FXIz5NKknxobPGLXheL2IL5APpl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwauaPKX6Bp6%2FkiS4%2FiepQP2tEYymJNqPi2t4WyCgqs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZyCdecr1JOhzai7CFBKAtslanO0tqnGMtD1E60EZTvg86UqrRSRoJY1fxIva6V7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LortGpdDD5mEheMB6YzL%2FgoeTiQoUngvS5eSLUkDnpD2K2X50FdYOHVzzR0%2BuJ0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LortGpdDD5mEheMB6YzL%2FgoeTiQoUngvS5eSLUkDnpD2K2X50FdYOHVzzR0%2BuJ0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LortGpdDD5mEheMB6YzL%2FgoeTiQoUngvS5eSLUkDnpD2K2X50FdYOHVzzR0%2BuJ0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3pb%2FIFoboTVB5zp%2BXIrxpcPmCqzemGCF%2F24eoiRLlyo4bx%2F%2FqivF4Y9oJc0d%2FSL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3pb%2FIFoboTVB5zp%2BXIrxpcPmCqzemGCF%2F24eoiRLlyo4bx%2F%2FqivF4Y9oJc0d%2FSL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUcfIe2o8dESd2Qk8C%2Fiue1PfxsizIM6IAI5j55EsD0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UY3Y3oXB7dcfQtV0yP2%2F0z22TucClVmJARo3eXffNsNsFejL2O2gQq2Uswh0kVP4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5B04hxZGZKBy%2FaP9DD7ZoCUhFqFGB%2Bk0y5id5pttlYW7fGq%2Bk%2BSwh1OjclTglrE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5B04hxZGZKBy%2FaP9DD7ZoCUhFqFGB%2Bk0y5id5pttlYW7fGq%2Bk%2BSwh1OjclTglrE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5B04hxZGZKBy%2FaP9DD7ZoCUhFqFGB%2Bk0y5id5pttlYW7fGq%2Bk%2BSwh1OjclTglrE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0c5JRy9YiR8H%2BBzVbL8cnczckl7xboeM5RH5xpw0bSM06qIG19O9tXqNUJOFDN2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0c5JRy9YiR8H%2BBzVbL8cnczckl7xboeM5RH5xpw0bSM06qIG19O9tXqNUJOFDN2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTHnKIOHsUAU9O%2BMAhIqP76Ok5f2fdnL6agWnYAzJNE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACASWLzSpZm4q0ECmWeW1ihyGn1y8UWZZxbww%2FfkLDo6sG9clsyT4QeDPTjx8dGo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkyNXhJB%2B2yAAozF5TQUYs%2FuEqOf%2FtuVFCpoRImT8UkiI3mDlmUsVQPazAmcQiA3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkyNXhJB%2B2yAAozF5TQUYs%2FuEqOf%2FtuVFCpoRImT8UkiI3mDlmUsVQPazAmcQiA3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkyNXhJB%2B2yAAozF5TQUYs%2FuEqOf%2FtuVFCpoRImT8UkiI3mDlmUsVQPazAmcQiA3


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

45Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119368224          67067        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152150 6516       METER SER UNIFORMS, 58.32
58.32

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9144840839          67313        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9175170409          67314        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9148608549          67315        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9152215862          67317        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9156103596          67319        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9160047882          67320        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000 22001451 EFT 05/24/2022 9163722128          67325        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6299       MAINTENAN OTHER OPE 90.00
90.00

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 4119817407          67360        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6217       P W- PARK UNIFORMS  12.48
12.48

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.98

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=az%2FMS8bKeBBRnUHkhbfDnclxuiimg5g7hSl%2BtkQZIX5bV6iY8nPxoM7U%2BhCSS5KW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=az%2FMS8bKeBBRnUHkhbfDnclxuiimg5g7hSl%2BtkQZIX5bV6iY8nPxoM7U%2BhCSS5KW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3s4%2FGacFKC%2F6OSWHQlCu5pv%2FmV53wf%2BfyyHCdlndZBQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xX%2BA4ozcdCqzzYSOZtkioVutfYUSgnlvPRH8XEEpmWeJNV46K9Tg%2BnXiF2Jbq5CG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0AO%2BDy7ouHhyIX1rRgV5oU5dDMudwsd00J0dvQzlgl4384AY5i4KmeDRarrsgp1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0AO%2BDy7ouHhyIX1rRgV5oU5dDMudwsd00J0dvQzlgl4384AY5i4KmeDRarrsgp1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0AO%2BDy7ouHhyIX1rRgV5oU5dDMudwsd00J0dvQzlgl4384AY5i4KmeDRarrsgp1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsxOpBaTlQ0CYVhRW6YdjRch6dbWO%2BMNhrma3E27DayvHiWRpluEsIHzoklOXQWI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsxOpBaTlQ0CYVhRW6YdjRch6dbWO%2BMNhrma3E27DayvHiWRpluEsIHzoklOXQWI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MszAMNdGMjzbhRweew6X54JC3p4VSh8PQSPp%2BrBcfSoCeO9ykdACt%2BefcKJi%2BQz5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGDjU0DjEARAsygN404OseW7G7Y%2FUD716p7Ni2o3Ym56GnJoaxG1JC%2FDs%2BkIKR3o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUoGN%2FY%2BWiFrA1AU2IPeyqOPapJ8uM%2BAmlX9P9CY8f99ttQk4m6rN10cJ07o0W0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUoGN%2FY%2BWiFrA1AU2IPeyqOPapJ8uM%2BAmlX9P9CY8f99ttQk4m6rN10cJ07o0W0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUoGN%2FY%2BWiFrA1AU2IPeyqOPapJ8uM%2BAmlX9P9CY8f99ttQk4m6rN10cJ07o0W0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EmIugK6tqXGPw8ZJfBVO6cHtN2gkjxAEQ3IT%2FYEKJCkD1Fd8OUN6VQkk8Ag9NOe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EmIugK6tqXGPw8ZJfBVO6cHtN2gkjxAEQ3IT%2FYEKJCkD1Fd8OUN6VQkk8Ag9NOe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urV8RoPQS1XJh2HvXyb4ToqBtzYxYIKcCn2ykOD%2F2jgxzcKbXBTdUHBCmFRWRvFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5b3J3%2FLWZ1IO1H17Mxik0YU68C5bptbI84krPh3CDQ8aJ%2BJWRJxgSl53II%2B0N00n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vcvu9luWSjA%2FHzzLlSccesxN%2BsWZQp2ns8CYevMV5gP80E7bAmmy5lyIhIMCvkUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vcvu9luWSjA%2FHzzLlSccesxN%2BsWZQp2ns8CYevMV5gP80E7bAmmy5lyIhIMCvkUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vcvu9luWSjA%2FHzzLlSccesxN%2BsWZQp2ns8CYevMV5gP80E7bAmmy5lyIhIMCvkUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0bnXaK7Q5cSHTzusb838v9bRkPXfWWREv9jQuZ5LwNBs6ttSrPcF5lz9IjB1D30
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0bnXaK7Q5cSHTzusb838v9bRkPXfWWREv9jQuZ5LwNBs6ttSrPcF5lz9IjB1D30
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1SzxgpZWOOU8LTkVnJvmGjRExhnimph3tLUul4bjtewJOplpLOgJdSCmI1tdxs%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLu40ZvjScHDlBMosfRq8n43ju05i7KzkWQgJ9pX192Lu%2F37mzC2slRpD4%2B%2FIJVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrpEWn1IIBkTX%2BFQMavZUR5RGwj%2FXAuKhSRL%2FfeKQmy7nO8KvlE9A7ue8OJeJs2i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrpEWn1IIBkTX%2BFQMavZUR5RGwj%2FXAuKhSRL%2FfeKQmy7nO8KvlE9A7ue8OJeJs2i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrpEWn1IIBkTX%2BFQMavZUR5RGwj%2FXAuKhSRL%2FfeKQmy7nO8KvlE9A7ue8OJeJs2i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDGXYmoiHKbo%2FQPQ6Po8YYb0pc8gQclC6rOHJ99ctNEfFt9cSaID%2BcX9owG4d8zY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDGXYmoiHKbo%2FQPQ6Po8YYb0pc8gQclC6rOHJ99ctNEfFt9cSaID%2BcX9owG4d8zY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxuA27ljE69q8QzyM2txuXa2eiyc5tlKdSXA3FFnd%2BR%2Feu6LN0HQe7Ulkwcw0Arr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FS28WfdILD9h1Lu4gZ7kCxUyQ1Annd%2FaWbv7RrvPZUJ0EQqHlYvX3ElvgKN%2BvqB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFp8kaLVLNrSPySzKkNvZ62742OmcNSOLsMZZ5I6TQ3%2BkUOeqyKdulW%2F%2Bjp3j2nO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFp8kaLVLNrSPySzKkNvZ62742OmcNSOLsMZZ5I6TQ3%2BkUOeqyKdulW%2F%2Bjp3j2nO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFp8kaLVLNrSPySzKkNvZ62742OmcNSOLsMZZ5I6TQ3%2BkUOeqyKdulW%2F%2Bjp3j2nO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCgnY5D649k%2B%2BRjnFmve%2B%2FNklVAETr7QkPQuukVCrzxxfS2HAepEPdThYYisfjvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCgnY5D649k%2B%2BRjnFmve%2B%2FNklVAETr7QkPQuukVCrzxxfS2HAepEPdThYYisfjvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xh2rQ9RqucTfF8%2Bhhlj9za512dYNTZ8Oo8dsPdcRBgwqohKnQ79WsijitLo5n4g%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c75nQRNRYgfwO9BNO37JR8vvoxbhVg9u%2BMZ%2BvARFxqzz4hXHsHJLf%2BUvUT6Bl%2F%2Fp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPLG6ITk8jo9m0gFaQAxRaauG55RtJC4Ys4x%2BTd%2BsWXRnTLnqPrB0VQs1qFhg0LY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPLG6ITk8jo9m0gFaQAxRaauG55RtJC4Ys4x%2BTd%2BsWXRnTLnqPrB0VQs1qFhg0LY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPLG6ITk8jo9m0gFaQAxRaauG55RtJC4Ys4x%2BTd%2BsWXRnTLnqPrB0VQs1qFhg0LY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYpD7BgQ9kwWrtatY7dBHgQqWynR6JLkbHfhAlmfrUzjVuT2b6Lrn83BanBVr4ce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYpD7BgQ9kwWrtatY7dBHgQqWynR6JLkbHfhAlmfrUzjVuT2b6Lrn83BanBVr4ce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sa1%2F3%2BUkM6i1JPv%2FGfDLmm%2FI3QJTeDQLGSSLxJF8BRB0Hm4ZDDv3D4bgMULpGTdF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTT21RGYVDJiP3zZbHCJD4m2J5zFgXiq1cFQXqvk2NRZaR%2Fo5lUNizX%2F3Lp9mvjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EsOOUbzox8IGySubLF9nUOyX%2BiX%2BdSy5PlG9gPIq1bj4B8AJKbGNBmr46aanJE0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EsOOUbzox8IGySubLF9nUOyX%2BiX%2BdSy5PlG9gPIq1bj4B8AJKbGNBmr46aanJE0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EsOOUbzox8IGySubLF9nUOyX%2BiX%2BdSy5PlG9gPIq1bj4B8AJKbGNBmr46aanJE0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4CDlNl0QicKQhl19j023vtEqgdviQzJq33116mjSWM6IzVV1vOKmrCzOPwFnB48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4CDlNl0QicKQhl19j023vtEqgdviQzJq33116mjSWM6IzVV1vOKmrCzOPwFnB48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbvKjOPpyxJYLgUb983UoKhYs6189aY%2BkJGFAl7jbwtxmsEY2r1J75r2M7jBxnKq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2Fa926ApEm3%2F3jGZKSXmCvxn%2B2WqlPZRpXTlSVHEaqYBR32JQq4OcSQHpp4DLmJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj1qb8WnkjcglQcCIE%2FlShCYDvqZKfX%2BxVIxD0e89pTmhaXu3tOyzys%2FsceRSBhu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj1qb8WnkjcglQcCIE%2FlShCYDvqZKfX%2BxVIxD0e89pTmhaXu3tOyzys%2FsceRSBhu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj1qb8WnkjcglQcCIE%2FlShCYDvqZKfX%2BxVIxD0e89pTmhaXu3tOyzys%2FsceRSBhu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVQe69%2Ft7DzguzvXUWPglU8TDeO4%2F8SfDVMSY6Li0Z%2FV1qYpmHup8Q78A5shy%2FbG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVQe69%2Ft7DzguzvXUWPglU8TDeO4%2F8SfDVMSY6Li0Z%2FV1qYpmHup8Q78A5shy%2FbG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4cy%2B1euOeE4v5n0%2BO4Oid3GjA170hiG1Zn1ofofBVs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3cJF2p7ixZORjQmQ5liie1RLXuPvIc4bkEI0IS2TbsstnwgOE4ZonoDYaQQDEQ%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEFrsZG6qJLFY6vN33CBKWsQG4Bz1wPa8OYXZCM%2BUcahK1vz5lseQS7Hh%2FLHJFn0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEFrsZG6qJLFY6vN33CBKWsQG4Bz1wPa8OYXZCM%2BUcahK1vz5lseQS7Hh%2FLHJFn0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEFrsZG6qJLFY6vN33CBKWsQG4Bz1wPa8OYXZCM%2BUcahK1vz5lseQS7Hh%2FLHJFn0


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

46Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CLARION LEDGER/USE 4242922 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0004190675          66325        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141120 6444       BUDGET OF LEGAL ADS 1,560.00
1,560.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,560.00

COKE BORING INC      71128 0000 99220599 INV 05/24/2022 41322               67358        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6465       VEHICLE M AUTO + TR 5,000.00
5,000.00

COKE BORING INC      71128 0000 99220428 INV 05/24/2022 41222               67391        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6465       VEHICLE M AUTO + TR 5,000.00
5,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,000.00

COLEMAN NICHOLAS     69650 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 06012022            66874        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140770 6414       PUBLIC DE SPECIAL L 15,000.00
15,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 15,000.00

COMCAST CABLE        66021 0000         INV 05/24/2022 PARK8396410451200295 66321        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6419       ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO 19.34
19.34

CHECK TOTAL 19.34

COMMUNICATIONS INTERN401596 0000 22001022 EFT 05/24/2022 Pl144059            67104        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6422       TRANSIT S FREIGHT E 20.00
2 18756520 6240       TRANSIT S NON-CAPIT 703.00

723.00
CHECK TOTAL 723.00

COMPLETE ENVIRONMENTA63601 0000         INV 05/24/2022 10311               66294        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950630 6419       HOUSEHOLD OTHER PRO 870.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Za42Ge0LnjFo0cBS%2FFD17olL9RZtEIbB876YPA5nFeNq7mBi8qJH5mUy4FnIisQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Za42Ge0LnjFo0cBS%2FFD17olL9RZtEIbB876YPA5nFeNq7mBi8qJH5mUy4FnIisQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cem2ljckSp4C8FUn0qD8ktNQts1VE8YYcSKnuw94o4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raQCVFqhlphx0AmllkRHHs5CJT5XBShZK66YQBEG8USCm7XZjbImPEZ3diVlWfVY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxppi7akGiwpX56GQUeHfOgYntRkHdM2genPayAd8ZcPn8e1kIgh4LjKeGAsk1Ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxppi7akGiwpX56GQUeHfOgYntRkHdM2genPayAd8ZcPn8e1kIgh4LjKeGAsk1Ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxppi7akGiwpX56GQUeHfOgYntRkHdM2genPayAd8ZcPn8e1kIgh4LjKeGAsk1Ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fCoWKI42OM9MSeOR1Lx5LbFgJzI8aQmjO3wXZTPUH%2BY60X%2FHYrn2cBvQbZwm%2BfA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fCoWKI42OM9MSeOR1Lx5LbFgJzI8aQmjO3wXZTPUH%2BY60X%2FHYrn2cBvQbZwm%2BfA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ujucFPMLnRr9j1D%2BHECS3DncQ76SkgiozelZrcmNfTj7tJWvLxyefJnntepj1BJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bk2ivdp1P6iDFRoaTktPldHz6di4AdaDONLckbfFFpwnKRXthPvrJ6q71aMDZhcA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL2krWmBz1zPghy%2BQZCwprrzMWwEBLeanKZkTRYS%2BWjCZ9sUfXuTXn%2FyEu9PlXDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL2krWmBz1zPghy%2BQZCwprrzMWwEBLeanKZkTRYS%2BWjCZ9sUfXuTXn%2FyEu9PlXDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL2krWmBz1zPghy%2BQZCwprrzMWwEBLeanKZkTRYS%2BWjCZ9sUfXuTXn%2FyEu9PlXDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoKs7kP3iXiav35J5jjf%2FFPVlDnMvZU%2F5HRAFqltT%2BVl7Kq5%2FyeoWTW5N8u5YXVi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoKs7kP3iXiav35J5jjf%2FFPVlDnMvZU%2F5HRAFqltT%2BVl7Kq5%2FyeoWTW5N8u5YXVi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yxaq6JOo2DFsWrhNv6npyaN9mNTooJCOCOuyKabjazFN0MOl%2F3lVKwyhbYoLMg2X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N916jBw3gWr7JHYMkwC%2Fz79GRpaXbFtmYj5Yo6Njp0GbZxMtpN2Tt07EXnVB2FwZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5i9ndZEydEdd5OGj9XI7dz3pGKLLcRDLFp%2BP0GJwsrqPy8pwBxtAgMDR9WR%2B7bj6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5i9ndZEydEdd5OGj9XI7dz3pGKLLcRDLFp%2BP0GJwsrqPy8pwBxtAgMDR9WR%2B7bj6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5i9ndZEydEdd5OGj9XI7dz3pGKLLcRDLFp%2BP0GJwsrqPy8pwBxtAgMDR9WR%2B7bj6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBzAuSJiUyGlzYjC%2Bv12Hsf9540CjHjAhh84ERN%2F6X9GxTDpjQF91wlKGRMm2UVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBzAuSJiUyGlzYjC%2Bv12Hsf9540CjHjAhh84ERN%2F6X9GxTDpjQF91wlKGRMm2UVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ2Bzzo%2BQpWNwLgTxx19nEMxswpUSGFSLKbKre8qLhs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzvsESWuBEhZ2znqXuoyDfGAuczRCqBHeL7zxIH7QCvlQidCTU43VTbv0PIj7mQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrsCYNj58BT%2Beaa3RJEVnJkYUbTlmHv8XvF9emmOq1BPB9FWYOjAOt88QOciyIE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrsCYNj58BT%2Beaa3RJEVnJkYUbTlmHv8XvF9emmOq1BPB9FWYOjAOt88QOciyIE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrsCYNj58BT%2Beaa3RJEVnJkYUbTlmHv8XvF9emmOq1BPB9FWYOjAOt88QOciyIE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1hEJ491kYoUdYkBLiHDx1pd1%2BER7Kw4oep0c9oaVKEBN%2BAfJdFxw%2FC6PJeqCPt2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1hEJ491kYoUdYkBLiHDx1pd1%2BER7Kw4oep0c9oaVKEBN%2BAfJdFxw%2FC6PJeqCPt2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pwgjG%2B2pxQD6EmAk8XTmUnf1HD%2F0tT0dfFDZ42U7ls%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPhpmQeP1ktmTDroZBtG3cAiFIgNv%2FQs1zhP9krbi76Gtpff2PKFO%2FKBhMgirGx1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=382RgF%2FT3TjEBZPaLYzbYoeNqXEFIq4WG%2FiMBsiElmoEos6jc3pAA8yuCTvl8%2BE0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=382RgF%2FT3TjEBZPaLYzbYoeNqXEFIq4WG%2FiMBsiElmoEos6jc3pAA8yuCTvl8%2BE0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=382RgF%2FT3TjEBZPaLYzbYoeNqXEFIq4WG%2FiMBsiElmoEos6jc3pAA8yuCTvl8%2BE0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtF80sse6aCoU%2Fc%2B%2FEnojTwK7YILwxyaINXtnRd%2FbHvrn%2BeMpWH4bHfn9sknH4P9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtF80sse6aCoU%2Fc%2B%2FEnojTwK7YILwxyaINXtnRd%2FbHvrn%2BeMpWH4bHfn9sknH4P9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFA9GttUUN2Q2irdk%2Bc3xSY6NvgnxZp2pbTNb6oL8%2BFAt8Sl3zdXVSgnIdQ%2BsVyL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uJbQiG94lYE1O%2F%2B9akQjHuHJYSPPj6jGzalsQLhG8RgT7%2Bk7zMS%2BP3O3vgPYYlT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSwVbMMr2vNKvr8Z59yy68h%2BGuJ1RlE0KjvZiBW0qANuKTjLXToMWAeWd515YEoi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSwVbMMr2vNKvr8Z59yy68h%2BGuJ1RlE0KjvZiBW0qANuKTjLXToMWAeWd515YEoi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSwVbMMr2vNKvr8Z59yy68h%2BGuJ1RlE0KjvZiBW0qANuKTjLXToMWAeWd515YEoi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmirlOXvZlv%2FMfY%2F1v5Q3amIl2u2T5Knd2ruQgGA19Ng7TB0uKNf5OzdUaCl6n9i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmirlOXvZlv%2FMfY%2F1v5Q3amIl2u2T5Knd2ruQgGA19Ng7TB0uKNf5OzdUaCl6n9i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmirlOXvZlv%2FMfY%2F1v5Q3amIl2u2T5Knd2ruQgGA19Ng7TB0uKNf5OzdUaCl6n9i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS%2Fq5vIzIVUbkzavY59mPN3ZL5961ahKkgxQmjCgiw0o3TwPtCVzmVrKgg3cJ2bb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS%2Fq5vIzIVUbkzavY59mPN3ZL5961ahKkgxQmjCgiw0o3TwPtCVzmVrKgg3cJ2bb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0Dq02Gs7YSGkt35oDPg7zgSaSvrwZgLP0Uam%2BKvCKk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FqpA%2FtXO7iFtm1vwSrQA9miY5VwBy7qqOGKYedt2j7NQQcHZm7EpplaRkTxMVBQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXlKzStece9miZ7NTQRKeIKw%2FyeOlIw3OOPkkTIG0JaiSTUxzNxddnAq%2FPDNth0S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXlKzStece9miZ7NTQRKeIKw%2FyeOlIw3OOPkkTIG0JaiSTUxzNxddnAq%2FPDNth0S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXlKzStece9miZ7NTQRKeIKw%2FyeOlIw3OOPkkTIG0JaiSTUxzNxddnAq%2FPDNth0S


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

47Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

870.00
CHECK TOTAL 870.00

CONNETICS TRANSPORTAT400117 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20 JACKSON TPS      66549        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756530 6419       CAPITAL M OTHER PRO 9,319.34
9,319.34

CHECK TOTAL 9,319.34

CONSOLIDATED PIPE & S4402 0000 22001506 INV 05/24/2022 0422549-000-000     66845        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 031     1503       WATER/SEW WATER/SEW 14,760.00
14,760.00

CONSOLIDATED PIPE & S4402 0000 22001031 INV 05/24/2022 042114-000-000      67086        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 031     1503       WATER/SEW WATER/SEW 2,067.00
2,067.00

CONSOLIDATED PIPE & S4402 0000 22001053 INV 05/24/2022 0421170-000-000     67087        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 031     1503       WATER/SEW WATER/SEW 2,307.50
2,307.50

CHECK TOTAL 19,134.50

CORNERSTONE ENGINEERI72690 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 3527                66774        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03252190 6419       WATER-CAP OTHER PRO 10,000.00
10,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,000.00

COWBOY MALONEY APPLIA4635 0000 22001509 INV 05/24/2022 QB6555              66455        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140720 6240       OFFICE OF NON-CAPIT 999.98
999.98

CHECK TOTAL 999.98

CRAIG PERRY          401610 0000 22001398 INV 05/24/2022 111                 67090        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6419       FEWELL WT OTHER PRO 2,800.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf%2B21spHLrk008Fu1zX2mCH0m3aQjgnvvUwLV3Yti6ENDm%2BtgPxSZ5f4MH9CuYEV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf%2B21spHLrk008Fu1zX2mCH0m3aQjgnvvUwLV3Yti6ENDm%2BtgPxSZ5f4MH9CuYEV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0H077Tnic56qoB%2BVabOHUZ58aJUml3%2B%2B0EzQgzH1U8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZDEtMuxBkioIYZ2n7bVS4YPPb79uixtN%2B4tfMoVJDbbkJlPF06fyOeibK%2FKGdy2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WekE8usZzsqxbNx7YYII4Tx7jaZwzfXX009ZB0JJrMialv%2FxeYewcmDjKo8e3NXK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WekE8usZzsqxbNx7YYII4Tx7jaZwzfXX009ZB0JJrMialv%2FxeYewcmDjKo8e3NXK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WekE8usZzsqxbNx7YYII4Tx7jaZwzfXX009ZB0JJrMialv%2FxeYewcmDjKo8e3NXK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnG%2BQbGUVxHPn3p75kWdcA5jfRdO8y4QIFbTaxxliqB7b2mOvQOvGMcTLCUm1eMV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnG%2BQbGUVxHPn3p75kWdcA5jfRdO8y4QIFbTaxxliqB7b2mOvQOvGMcTLCUm1eMV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08RCJBKhmw3xrMpPnextsYcCXliMgAz3%2Fb3T8Nb0N1r0YpySsugLbm%2B3ziq1gxJ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4bPbRfliDYE5sGTPzM683F8q6p9ZLZNzL8oxaAwTcsuPdcGakONQPVGbMBFgFCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvfuZbaS8yv7ssA9ZvF7hS74INfDfojop7kfiNk8OJO6CFjNJRZ88YzJ8TVE%2FQPR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvfuZbaS8yv7ssA9ZvF7hS74INfDfojop7kfiNk8OJO6CFjNJRZ88YzJ8TVE%2FQPR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvfuZbaS8yv7ssA9ZvF7hS74INfDfojop7kfiNk8OJO6CFjNJRZ88YzJ8TVE%2FQPR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oizFJnLrDpdyVBNr78VUTW2FjbfzL2W0QTnfp6G9GZ21CUHyj305HtFgrevW%2FKEV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oizFJnLrDpdyVBNr78VUTW2FjbfzL2W0QTnfp6G9GZ21CUHyj305HtFgrevW%2FKEV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2%2B6G9Hz6jl6%2BWsNi65mQWg188G6%2FOzNFFYnPS1QkM4jGKjNn8yb4T1wWRBgrqH5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tUrerh5HXwwFYLJcPejNGLIcajrowLBITSSVndS5Fl5U33sEqH0Yaj1jWmb%2FHer
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=He5%2BplUb4JZD8DHPFMumqbI%2B6emXcm6Nl%2B7lOW4XFndPv27TDReWc2cjLuM2Lrma
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=He5%2BplUb4JZD8DHPFMumqbI%2B6emXcm6Nl%2B7lOW4XFndPv27TDReWc2cjLuM2Lrma
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=He5%2BplUb4JZD8DHPFMumqbI%2B6emXcm6Nl%2B7lOW4XFndPv27TDReWc2cjLuM2Lrma
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeaeZ1O5%2F8K3JF4Twsk15lQmRLZghttuiSSm27mk81eEJge4X1aogt23JMzDgVA%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeaeZ1O5%2F8K3JF4Twsk15lQmRLZghttuiSSm27mk81eEJge4X1aogt23JMzDgVA%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSHTNOsss%2BPqPzQXBj2Qr8IrnQQUiRIUPBOS0jRHrq65U58SyeGcxKhQ1G8c%2B%2FpK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rczi4My2LyGKzitKyuV65Igg6jcqeyLa9i0n3u6IVq7yXtqa2VfvaR4ucl4NUHX1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Av8W%2Bx4kWvHVMks08izrAUxaU71cAuXcpqXT48agsWwj2PtYZX0DxIyZccXeSM%2B5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Av8W%2Bx4kWvHVMks08izrAUxaU71cAuXcpqXT48agsWwj2PtYZX0DxIyZccXeSM%2B5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Av8W%2Bx4kWvHVMks08izrAUxaU71cAuXcpqXT48agsWwj2PtYZX0DxIyZccXeSM%2B5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnjPJMkaX09qkBjafPQ4f1OYtkkNPnwW2lIsTunEGsMT8Y%2Fl7xMvHF5BzDGcAkaQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnjPJMkaX09qkBjafPQ4f1OYtkkNPnwW2lIsTunEGsMT8Y%2Fl7xMvHF5BzDGcAkaQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgfBTpK27a8dOSvZz69h2u1MaCwFsYarCMrX81GMi24%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MssSRKKPw1pjCtFZhKM7IN5prgMPrTcRbmBp%2BXxPGqU7lFzdc4jFb7tVzJ3%2BGsmE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYqZ%2BPHtLSe4RmgcRGi02Me4UhwqhhgVKuP2ExMalXdKybGp3YbuHzd12Og2o4ZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYqZ%2BPHtLSe4RmgcRGi02Me4UhwqhhgVKuP2ExMalXdKybGp3YbuHzd12Og2o4ZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYqZ%2BPHtLSe4RmgcRGi02Me4UhwqhhgVKuP2ExMalXdKybGp3YbuHzd12Og2o4ZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTy%2FU%2BYNpwH6dfB3D3zcSGcrwcnCDDPVEkoOQzDZ6mAcB03vPyzWe%2B%2BaN%2FarGGpF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTy%2FU%2BYNpwH6dfB3D3zcSGcrwcnCDDPVEkoOQzDZ6mAcB03vPyzWe%2B%2BaN%2FarGGpF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUDP8CvlEBpZG9zS%2BqA9Nrct%2F1qDNh1JU8y9dD9ce0JGqBzLyJpBYbFNzPDCNAsq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDl6PslQ0SS7savSS5y7QyLz5suJ8SzfqT7jsnVcfwyCLkhmZw5svVQlxkIMktku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzPBpJoYiuDO8L3Lj6K9XM1NLvUKXIiMXBgsr3nb9uwiCypeJXSkR4cTwUt5b0Gx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzPBpJoYiuDO8L3Lj6K9XM1NLvUKXIiMXBgsr3nb9uwiCypeJXSkR4cTwUt5b0Gx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzPBpJoYiuDO8L3Lj6K9XM1NLvUKXIiMXBgsr3nb9uwiCypeJXSkR4cTwUt5b0Gx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1e8dp5wgtd2WZQU9bcuuZmS5ABAap8sbrriBogDDZEsEoKUsPUXc4agLafcGYb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1e8dp5wgtd2WZQU9bcuuZmS5ABAap8sbrriBogDDZEsEoKUsPUXc4agLafcGYb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zp3OvzGgPAiTbu%2F1GYpaxvxxlRJzmRMXf5iURWV2r0tsORbnHJ8LGHu%2Bz1gizD%2BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndQCPC3KHd0T1YHS9WWMo2pHC%2FUJZZN3wGkEmMRJSPLWn%2FUQztUWmguvev7HHXcx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Z5aldaG2YFzZs6CJqeBSmtta5ea5Jn9KP0PnG57xCtcVyRxKEI2%2FG96eXEK6pMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Z5aldaG2YFzZs6CJqeBSmtta5ea5Jn9KP0PnG57xCtcVyRxKEI2%2FG96eXEK6pMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Z5aldaG2YFzZs6CJqeBSmtta5ea5Jn9KP0PnG57xCtcVyRxKEI2%2FG96eXEK6pMi


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

48Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

2,800.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,800.00

CRIME STOPPERS OF JAC31724 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04302022            66949        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2369       GENERAL F DUE TO CR 810.68
810.68

CHECK TOTAL 810.68

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220242 INV 05/24/2022 233-465863          66414        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 185.00
185.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220242 INV 05/24/2022 233-466523          66415        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 55.00
55.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220245 INV 05/24/2022 233-466483          66418        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 259.55
259.55

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220245 INV 05/24/2022 233-467234          66419        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 61.13
61.13

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220249 INV 05/24/2022 233-467184          66428        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 254.52
254.52

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220249 INV 05/24/2022 233-467453          66429        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 23.70
23.70

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220254 INV 05/24/2022 233-467555          66431        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 197.96
197.96

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldVfLCKLuDpAJHF6hB9pWPckVX%2F345BUklKmudC51gJwuxCrwmXEYGxVeI006eX%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldVfLCKLuDpAJHF6hB9pWPckVX%2F345BUklKmudC51gJwuxCrwmXEYGxVeI006eX%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwlFrlZL1WxU2zczPkmwowUHQnnZlVITNkiH0FgzDJQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYHeDc6vNg3mu35hxowOacQy14zx%2FEOXpwfVdjvWIYObZSvcz%2BMRhhUwZsAEkzvB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7T0zyLqNByV%2FP3W58adrPfYjW6hpKnPR0NjEzMCpZVoMuGGnhPnPmTX4goib3R5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7T0zyLqNByV%2FP3W58adrPfYjW6hpKnPR0NjEzMCpZVoMuGGnhPnPmTX4goib3R5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7T0zyLqNByV%2FP3W58adrPfYjW6hpKnPR0NjEzMCpZVoMuGGnhPnPmTX4goib3R5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eoWug2NUmH%2FhpfOOPuI2Raa%2FowaBufsyE%2FRnX3qcuQTyyn5jT%2F4Z%2BSyNXvo%2BC9u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eoWug2NUmH%2FhpfOOPuI2Raa%2FowaBufsyE%2FRnX3qcuQTyyn5jT%2F4Z%2BSyNXvo%2BC9u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BIyjs8nBMI7aj03uSi3Y%2F%2F1v%2BMkraPrS520QUqNbjkz9kvIwnjKEyRU1c4iejVi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ze3J2%2FOR9VNlJuPxrRTlceOJJO1hX8ruNri%2B0iOsqgVxb2eKjhubT0ItZZ8ltAd9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWMNcf3k4QNNaJcORjdwlk8E96udAbnWQV%2FSm4HCHh4qDl%2Ba6hiQi0cPNGj4Oew4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWMNcf3k4QNNaJcORjdwlk8E96udAbnWQV%2FSm4HCHh4qDl%2Ba6hiQi0cPNGj4Oew4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWMNcf3k4QNNaJcORjdwlk8E96udAbnWQV%2FSm4HCHh4qDl%2Ba6hiQi0cPNGj4Oew4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTipHeHSWc%2BmOpRu506xKOTRqJxaDTmveY51UXy1EeFP4UvAUG%2BYQ9Guv1uU%2FUub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTipHeHSWc%2BmOpRu506xKOTRqJxaDTmveY51UXy1EeFP4UvAUG%2BYQ9Guv1uU%2FUub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4Il5fdHVk9Kq%2F3UEc3tDFNo%2B4v%2FCiIiu9%2BFmd0i8KaB7I8Hg9MJTvRGK6smajg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YES%2BUgDGyqXrFj%2FMpmzDi2vrLqFDWtlQivBLaxizqrejSZoSqPeoDJWby9jHsoPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZgfKbEphSPBRV5a2PtH82HmTZXP7pAFMFG5MZHH62wbXiqubM1SxysXYjmyhRUV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZgfKbEphSPBRV5a2PtH82HmTZXP7pAFMFG5MZHH62wbXiqubM1SxysXYjmyhRUV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZgfKbEphSPBRV5a2PtH82HmTZXP7pAFMFG5MZHH62wbXiqubM1SxysXYjmyhRUV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nodAXLozGOFtaAggrOKKUsDlL1AxYsoueUtApCPjUYQyWdoYlcbEJIv4kBs%2Bq8MM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nodAXLozGOFtaAggrOKKUsDlL1AxYsoueUtApCPjUYQyWdoYlcbEJIv4kBs%2Bq8MM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6ObS9qSMyOZJxIGPcvPD%2FXxsCR8j7HQhnH91GFTq5fvd46KbQpFBuwv1xgeTm7k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMLJBqo6OWd3eTupHFFjpymjeH7g7c74dra3ybWVjSujAvS5GhGpI1vZBkbbnsjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOHGRVmu18puIkHX%2Bo6jyORf%2BhvxOLH8WOB%2BeLaFm8VQJcSc%2B%2BkPHUJVLSI3i6yg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOHGRVmu18puIkHX%2Bo6jyORf%2BhvxOLH8WOB%2BeLaFm8VQJcSc%2B%2BkPHUJVLSI3i6yg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOHGRVmu18puIkHX%2Bo6jyORf%2BhvxOLH8WOB%2BeLaFm8VQJcSc%2B%2BkPHUJVLSI3i6yg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1rzvJWh7C9voy4GuBz23z8plj6aWKdvyPnA9MzYmgU7%2Fae6lC3SG%2BngegAlyIg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1rzvJWh7C9voy4GuBz23z8plj6aWKdvyPnA9MzYmgU7%2Fae6lC3SG%2BngegAlyIg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5S0UxthMop0WLYz5HXHJ6teBRqWbKbYZpV7pedjlE%2FURUeBIYm%2BrydQ9JhaYCFm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaJDFnp4rfxhQeJ5YPSFx9WCNjjYkR%2FRFTCYsCp6JlCCX2Zm5dztQd9VnQWIk9My
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXuQ6pqdqrwU9oDdWlscWW8Tj568egZBwntA5rmTmLX%2B2d%2Btm3YOF14kHrZONWsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXuQ6pqdqrwU9oDdWlscWW8Tj568egZBwntA5rmTmLX%2B2d%2Btm3YOF14kHrZONWsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXuQ6pqdqrwU9oDdWlscWW8Tj568egZBwntA5rmTmLX%2B2d%2Btm3YOF14kHrZONWsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLDbGo3DFSNFUIY951g%2BRx7hoIYR%2FmS3dMCFke4G%2FzfXIW1SzEaxsYZVb0zM8emt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLDbGo3DFSNFUIY951g%2BRx7hoIYR%2FmS3dMCFke4G%2FzfXIW1SzEaxsYZVb0zM8emt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbXwCfy0xRE1kMUF1q06wBv%2BMQGGTK5eRH8kQKSxLubkdJB0qJLNdC9Hnh%2FhnMlS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAJkNFFKCUZptRR9Uqn2f9FCc8%2BYyaVHrS2SjTbc8KJozp09D6Cm6jZ%2BFWMwWjFQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyjN8JZhxt%2Bqy%2FB3vsBZc3Rs%2BO04iR8sqOj1GudNYShFEqNojUXicrWDPmnNXzsF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyjN8JZhxt%2Bqy%2FB3vsBZc3Rs%2BO04iR8sqOj1GudNYShFEqNojUXicrWDPmnNXzsF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyjN8JZhxt%2Bqy%2FB3vsBZc3Rs%2BO04iR8sqOj1GudNYShFEqNojUXicrWDPmnNXzsF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxvv7mT5%2B5QRogBQuGwVktY%2B%2BozUQh6N2g%2B%2BGGM7jLUbpmvFlyeH0NpNIcsuM0aJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxvv7mT5%2B5QRogBQuGwVktY%2B%2BozUQh6N2g%2B%2BGGM7jLUbpmvFlyeH0NpNIcsuM0aJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEN70frRf3BsdYr54%2Bz3y1VrNvph5yrAWQth06SF7O0QeSln4rQoG8RExIbmFsjb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLnyuwvNV3nUPmZCcNBVb9Qb5E6fAoxtdQQ4oX0K9ZFUXhDaJmjJsyb1xdAwC76%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDZG3hXyJPy8uXrrYIarfCP2XrpyU%2BtvD8EsVYiF5oYHyifvlxRr5Jov2Yp78dvt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDZG3hXyJPy8uXrrYIarfCP2XrpyU%2BtvD8EsVYiF5oYHyifvlxRr5Jov2Yp78dvt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDZG3hXyJPy8uXrrYIarfCP2XrpyU%2BtvD8EsVYiF5oYHyifvlxRr5Jov2Yp78dvt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qlk5dFkxIIbpoERT%2FSG9j9Q8%2FXHWnsNVYuFysxNgZa5cOuFVlWQA8LpWPNKSsrJG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qlk5dFkxIIbpoERT%2FSG9j9Q8%2FXHWnsNVYuFysxNgZa5cOuFVlWQA8LpWPNKSsrJG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FiRYHDD78DxNm4OhBZ2n35rcB6igskZsnjEKU5DvIme72AMP%2BD7Bm5u6l00nukTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i6mJbgvlOfgFFXTJQYoEtZy1WLXaBuflNBnGGTaUQPtqdyrGHpmjTGU6e9MLrHs4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2FdTNVYZ1FpJt%2BNss06UC9gsJMIF%2FmHSYUqidLm%2Fi7AuWek2hKjq%2FPbDriezFna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2FdTNVYZ1FpJt%2BNss06UC9gsJMIF%2FmHSYUqidLm%2Fi7AuWek2hKjq%2FPbDriezFna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2FdTNVYZ1FpJt%2BNss06UC9gsJMIF%2FmHSYUqidLm%2Fi7AuWek2hKjq%2FPbDriezFna


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

49Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220257 INV 05/24/2022 233-467725          66434        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 384.00
384.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220257 INV 05/24/2022 233-467825          66435        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 185.02
185.02

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220257 INV 05/24/2022 233-468008          66436        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 14.22
14.22

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-468713          66967        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 851.75
851.75

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466863          66969        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 265.80
265.80

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-467737          66970        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 101.00
101.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466640          66971        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 123.07
123.07

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-463000          66972        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 139.21
139.21

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-463076          66973        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145110 6316       STREETS/B MOTOR VEH 208.06
208.06

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owGMecD3Fn5xWzKNRTeW1CEf6ZBPo2%2FQoIyyEHgjYXGm2xfi6Iutom0KXXXbzIa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owGMecD3Fn5xWzKNRTeW1CEf6ZBPo2%2FQoIyyEHgjYXGm2xfi6Iutom0KXXXbzIa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nI1pANJYKHCYmx6KB5ArnlKl0ed%2BbCEV29zR1Xc02b6RWan2InHURWEsFNw8YfLm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FgPtttD%2F2kg%2BgOTIyAZ%2Bs46Tmrg3HPVuhmkLeqshHJigBzP02fNKb%2BHpLn5%2FkHY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8Zj74819NLpwYVe7MOvrhGe8bSf4%2BWNlgklvyqeKN%2F2CKEJWe8lDcvrY09LUczD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8Zj74819NLpwYVe7MOvrhGe8bSf4%2BWNlgklvyqeKN%2F2CKEJWe8lDcvrY09LUczD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8Zj74819NLpwYVe7MOvrhGe8bSf4%2BWNlgklvyqeKN%2F2CKEJWe8lDcvrY09LUczD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9f82Gj6f1c7ewZyQU%2FVj%2FqQ5xzTdXnJHUgT%2BYzkahToUaM9celz%2FPQE7v8wiPOM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9f82Gj6f1c7ewZyQU%2FVj%2FqQ5xzTdXnJHUgT%2BYzkahToUaM9celz%2FPQE7v8wiPOM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=152nnbcCEdf6Vj0DjHAk0DDNeCKqpcT5k9Z0dGT5RQdWeY%2FL20aEYPcR%2BtEI%2Bs77
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSsi877WMcRz07d2YdnO1oxmoY54ZBZk%2B0WMs%2FbnsHT0xp3%2Fy8GsbgqJwVgDtiMN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u19wB0LVu8KTugXcL71dAAe4AQBvNLAxVRfLM1%2FsDKfM4CvdGzJ%2FAMm5xuMZtPF8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u19wB0LVu8KTugXcL71dAAe4AQBvNLAxVRfLM1%2FsDKfM4CvdGzJ%2FAMm5xuMZtPF8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u19wB0LVu8KTugXcL71dAAe4AQBvNLAxVRfLM1%2FsDKfM4CvdGzJ%2FAMm5xuMZtPF8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRIbqBIsaRner65rD3wcIGeoicGzQlz%2Fn6vHJi4MBJg8xXVZeNWHyi5QV3DirJJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRIbqBIsaRner65rD3wcIGeoicGzQlz%2Fn6vHJi4MBJg8xXVZeNWHyi5QV3DirJJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXQ6tmCIgf7x5u7JA%2BvNZgydjfY8CT95LMz1lA2VHI%2Fh0BmdARSLj%2FgezPI%2BrveI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOTRjdzpAQpEixQ1qu0kl9AdGoSkMpF80ZCAm%2FEHT66UBKXj91ntP1TwFqjhWkvN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TK%2Ft7tndTBDTRPGlgy9Yc%2Fcyo3eMrE6gTMv9z9tQZeIdDnzLXvS7Jo3VHKFHpEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TK%2Ft7tndTBDTRPGlgy9Yc%2Fcyo3eMrE6gTMv9z9tQZeIdDnzLXvS7Jo3VHKFHpEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TK%2Ft7tndTBDTRPGlgy9Yc%2Fcyo3eMrE6gTMv9z9tQZeIdDnzLXvS7Jo3VHKFHpEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kx9WefVxBkkmvnpmI%2BIkmRFLZ4pFYKSXzUZVzyHMAwKbU1JUCmW5AQic8Vlleo%2B3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kx9WefVxBkkmvnpmI%2BIkmRFLZ4pFYKSXzUZVzyHMAwKbU1JUCmW5AQic8Vlleo%2B3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjwpY8oJV1Ne%2FycazRSEVLXDpss%2B%2FawxM8FTdikrWc5yQhYvQqLD02OQwCc93AXz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmnHm4D1gts5BPX8%2BPxKZl4I50kbU0Ik64cGesriLSdJYfO%2BgK8nWP%2F3A4m5iptQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWDcS7JZMiMNx4uEdfM4hUG8hoDZZ0mrZx8WwTmXsomyqjC%2BWZfTobShzoGQK6TF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWDcS7JZMiMNx4uEdfM4hUG8hoDZZ0mrZx8WwTmXsomyqjC%2BWZfTobShzoGQK6TF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWDcS7JZMiMNx4uEdfM4hUG8hoDZZ0mrZx8WwTmXsomyqjC%2BWZfTobShzoGQK6TF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7wtHnDfVIDd5JeQy1Aem8MwRUFL9CaV8E5W%2BEC4u3Elz1eYgfrBtyNMA8h27Asf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7wtHnDfVIDd5JeQy1Aem8MwRUFL9CaV8E5W%2BEC4u3Elz1eYgfrBtyNMA8h27Asf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVoW2uq8qst3sRL2eZjW96mCwLA570cYZ2J1CSU%2FJ6U4WHrN9guvr9%2Bu8Gm8xKZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCHfeU6zLUOn1cTA5A83d9%2BkLXsFANhKm5%2BrnfcanIGX1fw%2F2VRs1fkcLQk8irQB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWbqKhhAwIogmTUxC%2Fdjv1H4dWTYdfgOh5l9AqYqrhYsUqJIyk7xelHNeWLyHpjV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWbqKhhAwIogmTUxC%2Fdjv1H4dWTYdfgOh5l9AqYqrhYsUqJIyk7xelHNeWLyHpjV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWbqKhhAwIogmTUxC%2Fdjv1H4dWTYdfgOh5l9AqYqrhYsUqJIyk7xelHNeWLyHpjV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCcEuzLhiAUhjDKZeq0OhfhXKZsEkkoYrcaEQmYTCse9gKCMIymP%2FtmqlwTeFzp%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCcEuzLhiAUhjDKZeq0OhfhXKZsEkkoYrcaEQmYTCse9gKCMIymP%2FtmqlwTeFzp%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1F0QUOqJR5Azhz%2BnqE3VaYpAkVrprbn6BfCqFMQC738ZpnZcPAwS9eN9KqEvkOO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0bdQNctAoAYiGfI0FkMqxoPAXHBOly8a5Jj8IQitZ2qDUVArRkXX8LNkfWeMAC%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1y49IprOKT8XNQ8QFvN6ReZyTuqAo7S%2Bg7quwT8W3flXIOM7dRm6yZvj0bCPQmx%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1y49IprOKT8XNQ8QFvN6ReZyTuqAo7S%2Bg7quwT8W3flXIOM7dRm6yZvj0bCPQmx%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1y49IprOKT8XNQ8QFvN6ReZyTuqAo7S%2Bg7quwT8W3flXIOM7dRm6yZvj0bCPQmx%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSn9oyGS5o6RPqxD0W6ShDcMZFoo34mYJcpZV0ZsOIAhMjr%2FyC6SiBbyIc1xCWNb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSn9oyGS5o6RPqxD0W6ShDcMZFoo34mYJcpZV0ZsOIAhMjr%2FyC6SiBbyIc1xCWNb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beX6yIjIhZWM80WDk5m6rfXl7snrx3IBbjNjRxUOqraNrZngW5aRJ22AsVAk8RbN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tndv2YkDOhAFItBU%2Fuz9VxVdQDDIc54VNVQ0dJoT5OR1Az8p82aJ8BxrUVtN6L17
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z25sb4Y9lBIY511a2ZkZNZTOrabAQ1XtWh6C5GHDtTMbwq8bSc3OgSjnx3EGvYz8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z25sb4Y9lBIY511a2ZkZNZTOrabAQ1XtWh6C5GHDtTMbwq8bSc3OgSjnx3EGvYz8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z25sb4Y9lBIY511a2ZkZNZTOrabAQ1XtWh6C5GHDtTMbwq8bSc3OgSjnx3EGvYz8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hUmEtfv4Dyj1lnJj4RdfqKgGbNqR2O7M%2BC5e%2FZm9obuqkwdAUxWjsT5V75PFBRt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hUmEtfv4Dyj1lnJj4RdfqKgGbNqR2O7M%2BC5e%2FZm9obuqkwdAUxWjsT5V75PFBRt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZF27eyoA%2FwZoOOpRLN4N6nwRYPMmjeLdJA3ojbmDHo3pxwYpxMCVehXe%2BQfZnMj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YATVvFIcbG%2BG6%2BWrDCxP%2Fu2cgWSay1GRBLKmqpd3LVjyPCRuMO8i%2F%2BIQTfxalpW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRkJJOUpTE0VL0FNxD3padDde7kvUZjAX9RS3Ud9CnNZECKJ1PKbIIqfoKfP6iVP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRkJJOUpTE0VL0FNxD3padDde7kvUZjAX9RS3Ud9CnNZECKJ1PKbIIqfoKfP6iVP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRkJJOUpTE0VL0FNxD3padDde7kvUZjAX9RS3Ud9CnNZECKJ1PKbIIqfoKfP6iVP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtStTpjudwI7jBELFmZ5wXaIuJzz3a12seQFI68Cr%2Bi%2FzY00lIiHuK5W7fxLQiLX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtStTpjudwI7jBELFmZ5wXaIuJzz3a12seQFI68Cr%2Bi%2FzY00lIiHuK5W7fxLQiLX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1XSTpONEq0ZbZXJSjkAw9jUEyfIcbyeH7OVoOiqMglW%2BDyUfrL3MruytaJg5LEL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJVA2nv%2FVw4wZzmuGLEg84fGaZD98KxtMHAFdx5eDWLsQ74deImU2WjuiLT0xu9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsgzOcOB9QwTErHmOPsGwWqFO1K8UkAkoO1wqQYu0bUH%2BD8Mncad8bx5z5UzFbNj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsgzOcOB9QwTErHmOPsGwWqFO1K8UkAkoO1wqQYu0bUH%2BD8Mncad8bx5z5UzFbNj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsgzOcOB9QwTErHmOPsGwWqFO1K8UkAkoO1wqQYu0bUH%2BD8Mncad8bx5z5UzFbNj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

50Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466445          66974        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 97.58
97.58

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466424          66975        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 85.68
85.68

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466923          66976        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 68.68
68.68

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-468992          66977        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 107.00
107.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-468636          66978        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 59.59
59.59

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-446299          66979        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 307.12
307.12

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-450613          66981        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 258.48
258.48

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-450615          66982        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 161.60
161.60

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-448701          66984        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 242.63
242.63

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PSGDR2m8uRZ592feaMTu%2F34G4VwaStfoprVjo%2B4YQxSwDhOFK8Hzx2VviSqx3aO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PSGDR2m8uRZ592feaMTu%2F34G4VwaStfoprVjo%2B4YQxSwDhOFK8Hzx2VviSqx3aO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haXxSCafi183EieeqKeXyHk2SIpHZiVaNjsc%2FPXC7nvTLXceMrufeQtZB8ExDzJp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWbe36i80q4HuVSml6HcQ1vcXrz8dpNNO2JlkLmJD6ZE3JeNnnnyIlzonRYe%2BxkF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJQe0L1GlvYA7RCjChXmovMfG19Lx%2B29xERomSXUQt7%2F0bo2%2B2Wy94efNPOMexha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJQe0L1GlvYA7RCjChXmovMfG19Lx%2B29xERomSXUQt7%2F0bo2%2B2Wy94efNPOMexha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJQe0L1GlvYA7RCjChXmovMfG19Lx%2B29xERomSXUQt7%2F0bo2%2B2Wy94efNPOMexha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8U3c%2Bwc%2FBEu9b9yQRoyNNkCryQVMEjRS%2BTwejomMal7SLtdfwy8CA76vFJ32sTId
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8U3c%2Bwc%2FBEu9b9yQRoyNNkCryQVMEjRS%2BTwejomMal7SLtdfwy8CA76vFJ32sTId
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9r0iHg7buPBFamroS1B7t38X%2BNHdHgZkxM6zMDoJbBFpl8tS9Zlh4amFd5em3Sx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRWfs%2BQnilm1YnE94yiZjaxKr3XMVgPtOb7Vpsw0jnUddPevNCmj7bDd7jLTISAa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CElti%2B27TaMcXyPKfyRAuEgCa75D72Nv6ZhXimjQidAiSo4uvPvfwMdiNM2JGE6%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CElti%2B27TaMcXyPKfyRAuEgCa75D72Nv6ZhXimjQidAiSo4uvPvfwMdiNM2JGE6%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CElti%2B27TaMcXyPKfyRAuEgCa75D72Nv6ZhXimjQidAiSo4uvPvfwMdiNM2JGE6%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFQqMTUBwg2NU19Wq%2F3wHgMpMvsxNzNdhqFNReLpoPzHb399%2B6ipINhG9UWgbBNE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFQqMTUBwg2NU19Wq%2F3wHgMpMvsxNzNdhqFNReLpoPzHb399%2B6ipINhG9UWgbBNE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHADyzBq2NyGW0gfof1TiJOiwG%2B6Z%2BboZAOWLEk48PidDhx8%2BiC6OWSywLGEB5OG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMv9hCvxpmi2DqSqMLSGCWaP46FYwgou0W6WasqX8pClfTqvr5OFC2XhCQDxUfyz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FMmxOsFIk4pOyr4%2Bye30xfju7N18BPjMeoSjj7VxyGMKXafEu1I2Lq6b4h6UVT6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FMmxOsFIk4pOyr4%2Bye30xfju7N18BPjMeoSjj7VxyGMKXafEu1I2Lq6b4h6UVT6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FMmxOsFIk4pOyr4%2Bye30xfju7N18BPjMeoSjj7VxyGMKXafEu1I2Lq6b4h6UVT6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reSCdEAf%2BynHi8cdvPHJcwE1qyrlJN%2BoQqeAfZ4BqXDy6uF5GrVHIrb4V4DMy9bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reSCdEAf%2BynHi8cdvPHJcwE1qyrlJN%2BoQqeAfZ4BqXDy6uF5GrVHIrb4V4DMy9bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahbrQyW7f2z8kvR8QZJPHWnF2%2FJvmJZnV3tLykVJtmHLiN6G690gXqA6URdLL7Gw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SzdvLo%2Fj0S8okpQmuddP%2FJ6Ogrr58t5GTTE2bzqCwusTqMghgf%2B%2Bku2GDr%2F8KYE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tFZ8gBRh%2F3TXzplTl4qUYgCJVW6MThdqREqGamHgwDjf55qRJVKsZityRx8lQcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tFZ8gBRh%2F3TXzplTl4qUYgCJVW6MThdqREqGamHgwDjf55qRJVKsZityRx8lQcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tFZ8gBRh%2F3TXzplTl4qUYgCJVW6MThdqREqGamHgwDjf55qRJVKsZityRx8lQcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leiK%2FTBcctY4GseADfC7CpMjamO86UE%2FOuaNPTnzT5rPutXsDS1vgIoawAFSVLlx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leiK%2FTBcctY4GseADfC7CpMjamO86UE%2FOuaNPTnzT5rPutXsDS1vgIoawAFSVLlx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHcdbRAIVmZwIY8plnsvle86LYOHPa0eIfe%2BqbM8RUkwl3ucz32zzYfW4yEd%2BUvc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5Np0ChRI6E4HUZF5C%2BlJiD%2FSU4y2RxsoXbUkDyQufLC6uMCjFt4QI8Lrqrba2j5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zivCYDYbn9h1vSI1mRB%2BFQgVmtHbJZqwSlARF%2FchWsRMX2boizwxZmufhBp3Hsjm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zivCYDYbn9h1vSI1mRB%2BFQgVmtHbJZqwSlARF%2FchWsRMX2boizwxZmufhBp3Hsjm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zivCYDYbn9h1vSI1mRB%2BFQgVmtHbJZqwSlARF%2FchWsRMX2boizwxZmufhBp3Hsjm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUIsWITHGIoS%2BjbdBAUrfAuBKqoI9ns0XqKriUDtd3bK0%2BlZE5oErs82AI%2FOnqI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUIsWITHGIoS%2BjbdBAUrfAuBKqoI9ns0XqKriUDtd3bK0%2BlZE5oErs82AI%2FOnqI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nGLLi4Q37m8Qr6LFhIAK%2BjX9NKL%2FK6H%2FcKqAtnzgSYscdXNnaV5TAkLa%2BYaw7Ts
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COkiviKJcWtggZKaeRl%2FlEBed%2Bkj12wQpavZk7ttbspaopQ4T5sJfiU%2BjT1qjwYE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKNkRySleT4Md0D%2BWeIpepKdX35A%2B16Agc9TAZ4kJxWYOj7bLxJZl7a0ebhClw%2F6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKNkRySleT4Md0D%2BWeIpepKdX35A%2B16Agc9TAZ4kJxWYOj7bLxJZl7a0ebhClw%2F6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKNkRySleT4Md0D%2BWeIpepKdX35A%2B16Agc9TAZ4kJxWYOj7bLxJZl7a0ebhClw%2F6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIHdh21Rj6Xz6WMEb8lX87XFDLL5YASF2HiVInTSJPKxYG%2F9NHrt5hyCnEE0Id%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIHdh21Rj6Xz6WMEb8lX87XFDLL5YASF2HiVInTSJPKxYG%2F9NHrt5hyCnEE0Id%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fe%2BMfS5dOTnUjFWF18ZjIQ44XaWfnFmdbm%2FdSKXh9gjWaKyDJUcci1%2F2pMxF7k9H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUNaCjFPiG2rQBzAXaTuwEDw9UnlLPMjzFfTYY7Kyr5xlDiGglh8YY9m1hSYQlBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UweLBtfFxU%2BPkJlVWNmAxT7qX6WmMtmQgr9%2BCiqgHTO8pfwkNKIXlPXqZCdG7%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UweLBtfFxU%2BPkJlVWNmAxT7qX6WmMtmQgr9%2BCiqgHTO8pfwkNKIXlPXqZCdG7%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UweLBtfFxU%2BPkJlVWNmAxT7qX6WmMtmQgr9%2BCiqgHTO8pfwkNKIXlPXqZCdG7%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkFZSsNetfYcmZhKioqlZqTNYbs7YMZHeWPKu31Pxk7R%2FL5r%2BL19kZdDs%2FwZXZ%2Fy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkFZSsNetfYcmZhKioqlZqTNYbs7YMZHeWPKu31Pxk7R%2FL5r%2BL19kZdDs%2FwZXZ%2Fy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfWx4HpgiYUm9oJSGlTW%2B401aRqjFY5NV1p0a8vKAsqYIIZkzuF6PgG3GjcBwcHF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thm6xJLMPofthv3Usaqx6MjDOUGJVm4va0W1HbhcUqJ91DkuTi7ijmqAFpR9Mfxi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7QnPdC31noB4PYjWBtEk27CzR0fXcTvG4%2Bspx7c2b2lhZF%2B7K2%2F1cR0lrSKsoas
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7QnPdC31noB4PYjWBtEk27CzR0fXcTvG4%2Bspx7c2b2lhZF%2B7K2%2F1cR0lrSKsoas
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7QnPdC31noB4PYjWBtEk27CzR0fXcTvG4%2Bspx7c2b2lhZF%2B7K2%2F1cR0lrSKsoas
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GNWGS6Jxn6O9P2Qji57Du96%2BSEA%2FogB7LHF1myuL2SoSVPYqJxtgiZs7w6YkfB%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GNWGS6Jxn6O9P2Qji57Du96%2BSEA%2FogB7LHF1myuL2SoSVPYqJxtgiZs7w6YkfB%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ky3O5yUEn6gNbpEHWhUh8RXmnohoEy%2FLVV1Pd2wpfHk2VXh3fUJpe60pyd3l7i65
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGlIiilnn09lxQY5z%2BJz8%2BWWUGQ2PAFVN%2BPoFLIfkNIRYwXX5PUnP%2F8IjM%2B3c4Ei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTutuIbasaBCsDGmBM9Uz%2BtUlyUw9sIXzAA4lWJCTH6jFG%2FQpso5Qd81a%2FN1A5%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTutuIbasaBCsDGmBM9Uz%2BtUlyUw9sIXzAA4lWJCTH6jFG%2FQpso5Qd81a%2FN1A5%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTutuIbasaBCsDGmBM9Uz%2BtUlyUw9sIXzAA4lWJCTH6jFG%2FQpso5Qd81a%2FN1A5%2FB


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

51Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-451787          66985        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 17.28
17.28

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-468658          66987        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 304.50
304.50

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466572          66989        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 129.28
129.28

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-466819          66990        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 248.46
248.46

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-452061          66991        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 511.48
511.48

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-452082          66992        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 73.88
73.88

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220519 INV 05/24/2022 233-468772          66996        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 88.00
88.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88220264 INV 05/24/2022 233-468137          67025        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 12.65
12.65

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-467624          67218        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 388.00
388.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=We%2FONP3FXriLScJqPfPwOkcwWIhfXEvpZDr5P9goOplyOwc%2Bw6e796DkUX9yN4RU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=We%2FONP3FXriLScJqPfPwOkcwWIhfXEvpZDr5P9goOplyOwc%2Bw6e796DkUX9yN4RU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kh4BFmqqAuzr4Ig2zh3bAjnhksuO3AZQAJE%2B8xuwEJQfakxJIqvwJUKp9Dq50E81
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llwSWXVU04Jj%2BG3IgHaSZbzEI2gnb5x6drclyk0HpAQ7t5dGJcLpUSZU%2FUcsV0gr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4CPG8Nh0eyBn%2BvWgwMqroXPpE5C3tmqNP30X2rJ%2BgzIk066UQ8ScYe6l3ptnwbs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4CPG8Nh0eyBn%2BvWgwMqroXPpE5C3tmqNP30X2rJ%2BgzIk066UQ8ScYe6l3ptnwbs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4CPG8Nh0eyBn%2BvWgwMqroXPpE5C3tmqNP30X2rJ%2BgzIk066UQ8ScYe6l3ptnwbs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Urom%2F4X1cBeyXnQDjTxsY%2BA2%2B%2FHsouBT1vnL6qU%2Fq4Rwdn%2F0e4DDJcq%2FOqltqtX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Urom%2F4X1cBeyXnQDjTxsY%2BA2%2B%2FHsouBT1vnL6qU%2Fq4Rwdn%2F0e4DDJcq%2FOqltqtX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ft12gEcnYJnzmK4TvTeJR7ocBEGl%2F2tcf9F6DZTUAJiH51n%2BqDcoDP%2F6aDZmTX5z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptWP0xUVPYeT8JpsEcpr%2BTUAH25CPeEQTSY%2F6vmfjLQdtd%2BGJjS2Uvt5%2BAtJushp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KHfVYkei8MsWkIMNh2E2MIV6ZJy7emQKhyKFuMLWov5MyeBmgs0YqFgIiN0aF3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KHfVYkei8MsWkIMNh2E2MIV6ZJy7emQKhyKFuMLWov5MyeBmgs0YqFgIiN0aF3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KHfVYkei8MsWkIMNh2E2MIV6ZJy7emQKhyKFuMLWov5MyeBmgs0YqFgIiN0aF3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgA9l6dmCoalLrNP%2BbDDpnhRd%2BHK68Glfdwk4nNWxLPQ84AW%2FBVE5cGeWLOcg86M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgA9l6dmCoalLrNP%2BbDDpnhRd%2BHK68Glfdwk4nNWxLPQ84AW%2FBVE5cGeWLOcg86M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hnpB7OMt7Wx%2Bz%2FIsCO38bayL9Ltze7m5Td9s5ZRgq1hm29R%2FzVtTK2fbVbCvnaRs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=va1dCrUBNHdCJBtSKBn%2F%2BX4r8gyetcr7w3r3tiJ483lssgC1K9S3LvCWtkGTdXnu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ao02WaQ3ZGVMuFQYzL7rL8iFLe1ugFVYzdvgRh4TPTUlXytDefNOtlJTgFY4W0hh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ao02WaQ3ZGVMuFQYzL7rL8iFLe1ugFVYzdvgRh4TPTUlXytDefNOtlJTgFY4W0hh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ao02WaQ3ZGVMuFQYzL7rL8iFLe1ugFVYzdvgRh4TPTUlXytDefNOtlJTgFY4W0hh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYREttJNeigL7Qai8IjKrAR8Md9MjtLugRm2WVGacUCF0ZOWN%2BELga4fFj1vtSBG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYREttJNeigL7Qai8IjKrAR8Md9MjtLugRm2WVGacUCF0ZOWN%2BELga4fFj1vtSBG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ulm7jXxZeYJihw6MCPmJvWTdzBFTLpVD%2F%2FgFUzAlsg%2BHERWi8wQmxFLT7W7LdvV3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkD961%2FiNR1Z5Jj0bx%2FqSBHviJ5moSPySX%2Fqtnb9T4Ep7HytAARBJ%2FscL9icMm1W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxP%2B1oCGnkn%2Fkud8%2Bj6UCDVLwEp7Ea1iVgeMjBrFhoxfqfgOGHOl9sGPP1L1fmQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxP%2B1oCGnkn%2Fkud8%2Bj6UCDVLwEp7Ea1iVgeMjBrFhoxfqfgOGHOl9sGPP1L1fmQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxP%2B1oCGnkn%2Fkud8%2Bj6UCDVLwEp7Ea1iVgeMjBrFhoxfqfgOGHOl9sGPP1L1fmQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MjiInay9H9QVMX3wkzEbclNu4pkMOcYH0aapZVCIVyl%2FFAdwMdUzx11U1iwCYb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MjiInay9H9QVMX3wkzEbclNu4pkMOcYH0aapZVCIVyl%2FFAdwMdUzx11U1iwCYb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRvzOYFDSvPCP2U%2B%2BybokLoqzSfWfYtyV%2FJa1OCfOotBsOWd8kqQ9DGpA3Yup4fT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8BX1uJPHagAfPRN8X8VA2FqJ6GRFRcN6YFrB2QwOw1XCzhKFgnT1RUcsBJ1z%2B7H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nS3xM9SNwThgsnKZhaBJrgzNTpTrtYCMDe30dnhPkHpsH61%2BQ%2BXWhwb54omcogBm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nS3xM9SNwThgsnKZhaBJrgzNTpTrtYCMDe30dnhPkHpsH61%2BQ%2BXWhwb54omcogBm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nS3xM9SNwThgsnKZhaBJrgzNTpTrtYCMDe30dnhPkHpsH61%2BQ%2BXWhwb54omcogBm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S86uRyCPdgIAGmU%2B0gSTR9CRD%2F%2BByl%2BuXf9gG%2Fofpl88kJJxmFb%2BmuOJ3XkpgYpN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S86uRyCPdgIAGmU%2B0gSTR9CRD%2F%2BByl%2BuXf9gG%2Fofpl88kJJxmFb%2BmuOJ3XkpgYpN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDkWg9f0iG43v495%2F4sULM7YIbTMBB50lmludvTcctGcA%2FmK1l8PgWG%2FRQ0aImww
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLuAIHcIaW5v%2FTI6SBwhj9hL7MdaGzEIlTb0nhQaPaMjv1pwnqKNal6ZFwURERgX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXvrXdUQkH8pv27HdnedEGK9mSV4i0x6e4yIMRwkcafRMV5ebmIjSsX3lG0ngkOu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXvrXdUQkH8pv27HdnedEGK9mSV4i0x6e4yIMRwkcafRMV5ebmIjSsX3lG0ngkOu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXvrXdUQkH8pv27HdnedEGK9mSV4i0x6e4yIMRwkcafRMV5ebmIjSsX3lG0ngkOu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwV%2Fj%2FSmPGCNy21h7wIy%2FdBAx6i3tLeSa%2B875aLt0h2fY%2FVQSulvX2aDZxj9DcDA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwV%2Fj%2FSmPGCNy21h7wIy%2FdBAx6i3tLeSa%2B875aLt0h2fY%2FVQSulvX2aDZxj9DcDA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V33K4hwmTisORIkO5VdCqThECGdjxICoQKeUlonAEMn7eWWoPZ1Yv7e4AVSREdD1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewXRSJ%2FsrSyvqdGSi3WjuUAxl9vPES4XNcw4H2zLb7PhMtXElCVb%2BNcVY7S3stLD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxV7yqfxjy6%2FZD5U8B%2B%2Bv%2FkCQH0KT3L2uowCPHHORotB6zrRsTsS70hR0dg%2B2px9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxV7yqfxjy6%2FZD5U8B%2B%2Bv%2FkCQH0KT3L2uowCPHHORotB6zrRsTsS70hR0dg%2B2px9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxV7yqfxjy6%2FZD5U8B%2B%2Bv%2FkCQH0KT3L2uowCPHHORotB6zrRsTsS70hR0dg%2B2px9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkeAUY62nqtoAeWQA6iJZcKMmHRfQMK%2FV%2Bzh%2Fsu%2BYMZ6XYq3vOvmooY8QXlm%2Bd9O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkeAUY62nqtoAeWQA6iJZcKMmHRfQMK%2FV%2Bzh%2Fsu%2BYMZ6XYq3vOvmooY8QXlm%2Bd9O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5kBX6HSaBz9uAqj0g9nOlQHF9FyJ9PQvc1sCU8o3I6js6jKYBqHZLDUaK2EnO0V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETBcO5h7InJAaesr2b%2Bjw8PLZLXxsKR5B1yGX2U%2B2F4XBNJ3W3DClD0GfAJFrisX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkqy7O141O%2FYTcN2DE9iHcTD4DTOvvatLE4BxyQjkQhBJHdn1ECJEkSMa5XhwsCG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkqy7O141O%2FYTcN2DE9iHcTD4DTOvvatLE4BxyQjkQhBJHdn1ECJEkSMa5XhwsCG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkqy7O141O%2FYTcN2DE9iHcTD4DTOvvatLE4BxyQjkQhBJHdn1ECJEkSMa5XhwsCG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYQPTQQxTaIB2DC%2FYXS5K89j0evDNPydtzopfIrVBUmRh%2BtwvkB6OCKXDCUdotR6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYQPTQQxTaIB2DC%2FYXS5K89j0evDNPydtzopfIrVBUmRh%2BtwvkB6OCKXDCUdotR6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRLtwRS6q4vZAWdlL7QwIJuqSILAAJiyVKPWcLCCsBA3HiXRo8JdiHFB7fi5tIDG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZWV4RnSMiu%2F5toe3jsrf9vYiiakDsvKusIrOnXFkjT0wj7VVTTAluji6uhrL5VL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxy%2BRteIcAsyKuAL1nq2wSNFppdi8fIE%2FjwevvIjSRgpgne4mffhSiEhcXIQ%2FsOd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxy%2BRteIcAsyKuAL1nq2wSNFppdi8fIE%2FjwevvIjSRgpgne4mffhSiEhcXIQ%2FsOd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxy%2BRteIcAsyKuAL1nq2wSNFppdi8fIE%2FjwevvIjSRgpgne4mffhSiEhcXIQ%2FsOd


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

52Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-467149          67219        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6311       FEWELL WT BUILDING  243.00
243.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-468311          67221        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 123.22
123.22

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-468052          67222        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 376.29
376.29

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-467209          67225        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 194.93
194.93

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-467288          67227        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 376.29
376.29

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-468281          67228        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 338.40
338.40

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-468800          67230        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 129.87
129.87

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 99220618 INV 05/24/2022 233-469253          67231        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152240 6316       FIELD O & MOTOR VEH 309.06
309.06

CHECK TOTAL 8,561.94

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 WBIFM 21-03         66490        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 15,009.04
15,009.04

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnXnm0yEtx%2FdcKdbhA7NP0GRfMN8ig1NrpTvXlne8JHudZubMDufP3dItmP4C6PN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnXnm0yEtx%2FdcKdbhA7NP0GRfMN8ig1NrpTvXlne8JHudZubMDufP3dItmP4C6PN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWZcsDeLZv5mV9Ku6j8H%2FqQoZS8tPeM80YaiQFWi9tAHIXyVVswuDhBm5Arm88%2FD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TS1GhsHQdnxu4iUWg2zBVbhjxx%2FUwo0oQARrwxMgKrRDn%2BRjQAaKl3vLuGbTsRbj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBn3%2BhFguItRG%2B9vNk3WdBKoUeaVVxc6YVU6WfPvxjTDIcszNv6ii9JzayiEvYjR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBn3%2BhFguItRG%2B9vNk3WdBKoUeaVVxc6YVU6WfPvxjTDIcszNv6ii9JzayiEvYjR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBn3%2BhFguItRG%2B9vNk3WdBKoUeaVVxc6YVU6WfPvxjTDIcszNv6ii9JzayiEvYjR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSPoz5CO4yNdI88NHuF4bIK72oHQTDjkjtOJ%2BVLBzxnpGqCYAhbv5VAfPdiWRrci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSPoz5CO4yNdI88NHuF4bIK72oHQTDjkjtOJ%2BVLBzxnpGqCYAhbv5VAfPdiWRrci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhWeuAoE0O%2BXTlRCKiffpGYJ5LVqk56Ain555w5t2a8%2FPgSxZWKj4dBT5nieYepR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FYlkvIJ6Alu7MkFGig2nWaCfbnLjzNqZoCFQxmDlNN24Ngc8tMgoS000rXTBI4B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkGbjGjFQHKtzmM26yhSLiAeUiC9ikSEqvUSDNpGOjQaShb4BKOCF1AS0kNLM9ge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkGbjGjFQHKtzmM26yhSLiAeUiC9ikSEqvUSDNpGOjQaShb4BKOCF1AS0kNLM9ge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkGbjGjFQHKtzmM26yhSLiAeUiC9ikSEqvUSDNpGOjQaShb4BKOCF1AS0kNLM9ge
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4rc6H%2BO%2BX7x0e0ukze2BjxWojG9VomZPutkeLUzYgPonvnBD1JamSx9yVZYQ96q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4rc6H%2BO%2BX7x0e0ukze2BjxWojG9VomZPutkeLUzYgPonvnBD1JamSx9yVZYQ96q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0lMh73HBYWEHNqQJhbnuew2J3XsEb9TyeHlaQ2fO1TB3pxOCRzugJJA5zzO%2FJOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=de2ndPJM7NiZFMiqmTXhbWqoDfQB7Qr3PBq%2FgT%2B%2F%2F8XthdlDwYhAhgTk3d5NxSzy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N1SHziWq%2BPwd9vISfd5iAFP7dSiXsVsgNKDz4RTfLlqU6ev6l1%2BWoU1n%2Fgd2TWh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N1SHziWq%2BPwd9vISfd5iAFP7dSiXsVsgNKDz4RTfLlqU6ev6l1%2BWoU1n%2Fgd2TWh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N1SHziWq%2BPwd9vISfd5iAFP7dSiXsVsgNKDz4RTfLlqU6ev6l1%2BWoU1n%2Fgd2TWh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvlAo6eppD9iCMojZy1dhjyB%2BnK6LJD%2BFFk%2Fy1wHCz8mTyv1hguljctDgK%2F0PndY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvlAo6eppD9iCMojZy1dhjyB%2BnK6LJD%2BFFk%2Fy1wHCz8mTyv1hguljctDgK%2F0PndY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xee%2BOCvT99filVwKPG48q8UTgyiN85t%2BaSXwWkP5OCmgcwCkdnDG2gns6NT%2BIABQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fw399F8%2F7lvprDacShBlxTQeHRQrOceexDpTdh3y%2Btkg4YB8laY1OY455hzE316%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEg%2BzTNAeau0V42jkwDzo6ksLjQpEJJKIMWsphgWoQBbHfZ7dUJUMzWGR%2FN0Tzzn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEg%2BzTNAeau0V42jkwDzo6ksLjQpEJJKIMWsphgWoQBbHfZ7dUJUMzWGR%2FN0Tzzn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEg%2BzTNAeau0V42jkwDzo6ksLjQpEJJKIMWsphgWoQBbHfZ7dUJUMzWGR%2FN0Tzzn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5O8hzEVtc6LTuteYwbJG4DpOYt%2B91N4DpdOHW5HhKqWcxNR99sf3HdRa1nFnuMaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5O8hzEVtc6LTuteYwbJG4DpOYt%2B91N4DpdOHW5HhKqWcxNR99sf3HdRa1nFnuMaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtc1le%2FeQnmdeNc1gA6kBvcDYur7Cu1OWClv1OPZJ%2Fi8OP%2Fk36Yqot80yy5gckAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEUE5L%2B0bPeQ6z1QWtISFx4xHPEdrIUQHW9RJkCHlqD1FmE5QMeL16uR287Fm8Dw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxeVTptrYse%2BzyJ1twG1sHZGILqGdSRdR8%2FD2HqVMEEhM0Tv4ZiVAoMIeusOJFjw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxeVTptrYse%2BzyJ1twG1sHZGILqGdSRdR8%2FD2HqVMEEhM0Tv4ZiVAoMIeusOJFjw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxeVTptrYse%2BzyJ1twG1sHZGILqGdSRdR8%2FD2HqVMEEhM0Tv4ZiVAoMIeusOJFjw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOI9HiiPw6UWhPmX5PwNY%2BROGyh1z341FLqz82G4Dkvcf3ENreVtK5HwEBGCS7lv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOI9HiiPw6UWhPmX5PwNY%2BROGyh1z341FLqz82G4Dkvcf3ENreVtK5HwEBGCS7lv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDZyuXQHHEwl%2BK0iR5t3QroS7KDRYFhqRwX1G3JuAh9ETQ3X5l51bNsqO3e5PLdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G34L8WxwVXsB7NdahzUFPckihvVJ3My0l6nOupfFZH7mI13a8Ix6QYtcU8DPoK9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkMCfzIRJI5%2BhLKakrVMD9Lf9tH%2BH9x9B0mYwhpOyl9qYoGARCex0bUM%2FYyuwF82
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkMCfzIRJI5%2BhLKakrVMD9Lf9tH%2BH9x9B0mYwhpOyl9qYoGARCex0bUM%2FYyuwF82
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkMCfzIRJI5%2BhLKakrVMD9Lf9tH%2BH9x9B0mYwhpOyl9qYoGARCex0bUM%2FYyuwF82
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILLnMQcf7FParcV7y0aKt5WsOWCGiSfonHol0JAxKyRg6vYQhWyvGT8Pca6wJ8Ck
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILLnMQcf7FParcV7y0aKt5WsOWCGiSfonHol0JAxKyRg6vYQhWyvGT8Pca6wJ8Ck
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNmubhvi%2FnoUwPrxBdtfodDKdYvlSt8uw%2BlSRgF8xQwfTwLctB2pgtSt7JYByh6M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lR6vogRLJSrX0Dc7e28thiD9KZmqKuL5YBrxCC72Sp65oFR4nyOFm2JRcKjN4NWb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7dTGBp5gq7sc%2Fkliqheffa5I31s8wE84OTbPkoCBsGDFMEsFHG3ZvCHFRciYcP5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7dTGBp5gq7sc%2Fkliqheffa5I31s8wE84OTbPkoCBsGDFMEsFHG3ZvCHFRciYcP5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7dTGBp5gq7sc%2Fkliqheffa5I31s8wE84OTbPkoCBsGDFMEsFHG3ZvCHFRciYcP5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tbfc8svMLDIAkjXEVtl7JQQ%2B4RhyYs1Z8xk49T5T50GiEZSNKmAE68QDl8xCWpS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tbfc8svMLDIAkjXEVtl7JQQ%2B4RhyYs1Z8xk49T5T50GiEZSNKmAE68QDl8xCWpS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMKHIJmPEa7MnVtwOUvo7iiOGB5Za8cePhFerG4Ag%2BYR6fUnRh20vaVPsHeUlytQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlJHu2jkdJeX4VcUJlAmU9rwazV%2Fl5%2Fx8IgRCa7puKQWaH4ibF4szC4h8NPEmnnw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sf1U9fekmyVcj0%2BD2%2FPU7bAa%2FAO54v6BY7yWu%2BkaH9TfyPS%2FYeD5i4PxnyUg4YtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sf1U9fekmyVcj0%2BD2%2FPU7bAa%2FAO54v6BY7yWu%2BkaH9TfyPS%2FYeD5i4PxnyUg4YtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sf1U9fekmyVcj0%2BD2%2FPU7bAa%2FAO54v6BY7yWu%2BkaH9TfyPS%2FYeD5i4PxnyUg4YtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDGMRdcdhtFmMLUd%2FIt%2BJI9MuVAWlwm85mi2r19fV0btVblcVIhkw6Q%2Bx8WX4X76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDGMRdcdhtFmMLUd%2FIt%2BJI9MuVAWlwm85mi2r19fV0btVblcVIhkw6Q%2Bx8WX4X76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZAGAxB1J0aH9hx6dSTXlw3bZ1h6BTtrB2PkwpY%2F6PU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEKPuIEQ0rf9gy3h%2FPH6xi2BVW%2FgHaRx0HKKZRUPDMyLIaf4SoqEYJomLT7B%2FY8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmA2aZ%2BcPcu7LO4vHblvzexPJe6BRHmjfHRHtIbbrX6ov%2FGoOnXuw1TON%2B7AgcNJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmA2aZ%2BcPcu7LO4vHblvzexPJe6BRHmjfHRHtIbbrX6ov%2FGoOnXuw1TON%2B7AgcNJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmA2aZ%2BcPcu7LO4vHblvzexPJe6BRHmjfHRHtIbbrX6ov%2FGoOnXuw1TON%2B7AgcNJ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

53Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 WBIFM 21-06         66505        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 15,009.04
15,009.04

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 WBIFM 21-04         66511        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 15,009.04
15,009.04

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 WBIFM 21-05         66520        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 15,009.04
15,009.04

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 JBM 21-04           66529        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 5,644.92
5,644.92

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 JBM 21-06           66530        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 5,644.92
5,644.92

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 JBM 21-03           66531        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 5,644.92
5,644.92

CSL SERVICES INC     71086 0000         INV 05/24/2022 JBM 21-05           66533        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37252290 6419       MOD TAX PJ OTHER PROF 5,644.92
5,644.92

CHECK TOTAL 82,615.84

CSPIRE BUSINESS SOLUT71998 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04012022-04302022   66453        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6455       SUPPORT S CELLULAR P 274.64
274.64

CHECK TOTAL 274.64

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXJLgFW4prSlC5pQcE81y%2FxMNLPHPue6DCIeVisz0c8EmxOOhU2l1i9hFB%2BEr3r1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXJLgFW4prSlC5pQcE81y%2FxMNLPHPue6DCIeVisz0c8EmxOOhU2l1i9hFB%2BEr3r1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbkpvOG6qgFlNHNKqMkRzfUsNTUOSDRiKVpafz%2Bx5EE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCPaXTC2g8gfZdAQNBjIAkNsQxfFWt0jIdgCW3D1w1O%2Bzf0M9BigJ6ZULrP4mmmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGqw85SwX3SrofWf8EUi8f6PWs2ZiWi4mBKmnXZGyTSG4bu7Qc4xTX1%2BaJ4GlfNs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGqw85SwX3SrofWf8EUi8f6PWs2ZiWi4mBKmnXZGyTSG4bu7Qc4xTX1%2BaJ4GlfNs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGqw85SwX3SrofWf8EUi8f6PWs2ZiWi4mBKmnXZGyTSG4bu7Qc4xTX1%2BaJ4GlfNs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rYgcbCk9NCBE5PboD7uh9knGxDmF11wQcY2L5VVRKXJCcjX0JbaHB0%2FBbHy8s%2F7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rYgcbCk9NCBE5PboD7uh9knGxDmF11wQcY2L5VVRKXJCcjX0JbaHB0%2FBbHy8s%2F7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7Xun%2FyM%2BB0VQdIQd3ZB8%2FUVcF%2Bc4Nqy3j3fz4IlII4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhGWAlA1g8a4sdrMBZtTdGALod%2FHrFb5%2FSXno5QgrRkTz0F6BrsDaNBXy6W3AfRI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvrAVnONZAHiwbvI5gMA8exDDzJh1ViFzRLnlM%2Ba4fIuyasdzC2iosxzDvagEBPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvrAVnONZAHiwbvI5gMA8exDDzJh1ViFzRLnlM%2Ba4fIuyasdzC2iosxzDvagEBPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvrAVnONZAHiwbvI5gMA8exDDzJh1ViFzRLnlM%2Ba4fIuyasdzC2iosxzDvagEBPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hKY6AIPKVk%2B7VxPMgYZfWsg9rQNdzHfSk8J%2FhosKxr4AVH%2F7%2FfB4%2FfidLT1S5%2FJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hKY6AIPKVk%2B7VxPMgYZfWsg9rQNdzHfSk8J%2FhosKxr4AVH%2F7%2FfB4%2FfidLT1S5%2FJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBeKCl%2FJ9qClTxHgx4nIs%2Fo2zKxKNz6nobfFd9nzsYU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmIG9ICTQ6XSsZ988I3TPirkIG2Uj8QNdDiZv7N6texLRjpdAEr3WIFZJPLL7big
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yanG2C1QB2FbfWz9HjS%2BKSE%2Bqinp3Zp3CJih49KRzBLtr1y0JVaJNcpGrMI7tZWK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yanG2C1QB2FbfWz9HjS%2BKSE%2Bqinp3Zp3CJih49KRzBLtr1y0JVaJNcpGrMI7tZWK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yanG2C1QB2FbfWz9HjS%2BKSE%2Bqinp3Zp3CJih49KRzBLtr1y0JVaJNcpGrMI7tZWK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAa%2FhRW6bxImRFDiWBWDHC%2F8UtWGoUy9Y4c7EMC4oZHRw5PSF544THIJS9elJxh8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAa%2FhRW6bxImRFDiWBWDHC%2F8UtWGoUy9Y4c7EMC4oZHRw5PSF544THIJS9elJxh8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhLdJKaomGEw4dssMe2TeIv3PnWdnG7sH1orPHo9X0M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cI3VdmpQJ6iq4t5Ibszf4238i4oAQd5mNEHzaC9BnfJ6yuppAJsYNXuxYP7wQAfo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIRDZPcaGOtC962xHKRKLfziE1Bj8oNTCWCO3XLQ1Ng%2BiOSSO7rwpc1qXo1A2DW8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIRDZPcaGOtC962xHKRKLfziE1Bj8oNTCWCO3XLQ1Ng%2BiOSSO7rwpc1qXo1A2DW8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIRDZPcaGOtC962xHKRKLfziE1Bj8oNTCWCO3XLQ1Ng%2BiOSSO7rwpc1qXo1A2DW8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48KES8d6BcQxxApYarwPZU5raXeIjhjaWjvraqYMf8aJ3fmjUVdWSPZFtDnJW%2BcJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48KES8d6BcQxxApYarwPZU5raXeIjhjaWjvraqYMf8aJ3fmjUVdWSPZFtDnJW%2BcJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WPOBps9%2FAkcg%2F7PWW3UrgugdLYdFky2TTaUoUzQKLs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22ZC6DaUiNh%2FYkSECxptBWdbnOODp2dnHgKGtObskXFr3sZc2sZx9GfXOvLWZo4L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndaWT9UMd8L0MtNobzBOoppM8SfPsRjtOy%2FhikWf1XuK%2F6wXkJFSRvNm6QukkVLR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndaWT9UMd8L0MtNobzBOoppM8SfPsRjtOy%2FhikWf1XuK%2F6wXkJFSRvNm6QukkVLR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndaWT9UMd8L0MtNobzBOoppM8SfPsRjtOy%2FhikWf1XuK%2F6wXkJFSRvNm6QukkVLR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8qzXGtFKMFtjCWsbiKDOhWZ64SIA1t1h54e1qtE4IAMe79fjTWtrO0SBOPcUo3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8qzXGtFKMFtjCWsbiKDOhWZ64SIA1t1h54e1qtE4IAMe79fjTWtrO0SBOPcUo3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcd2WHqtuC7YjYtL9xCvCEGc2qcm8NZ8G3H14JoAi08%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9HJYPU4fTGgf8LwQWAbfGzWTyG6LPzZnKzgrpbRDpb%2FaxPnFtaMG1LBy38vpGxo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7ntba%2F0QxN1O34t8f2JfQ%2BYWTO0Hc9tiuHnF%2BmaIpteegvgVegbwZq%2FEvb3I6zc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7ntba%2F0QxN1O34t8f2JfQ%2BYWTO0Hc9tiuHnF%2BmaIpteegvgVegbwZq%2FEvb3I6zc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7ntba%2F0QxN1O34t8f2JfQ%2BYWTO0Hc9tiuHnF%2BmaIpteegvgVegbwZq%2FEvb3I6zc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=136NxsEQWJm5ORb3TNOVm8yiWZs7UhtafE6d3oDnWKurFlUpZN%2FF0sTch%2BZDDqlN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=136NxsEQWJm5ORb3TNOVm8yiWZs7UhtafE6d3oDnWKurFlUpZN%2FF0sTch%2BZDDqlN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igRe3okRooJ0SCqn4kWX7Q%2B7Gv1wqabFmRZwMO0DYWo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VF8YYZ7fnpaDUXlFt%2Bm%2B%2BMKIEIxwUaYlQh0tGTTnRttMctH56jYpC3G7U4eHFfWH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwGLgGAV%2BHHOnfnFJB8rHedT8qx%2BphIhC2yY%2B%2FtuMryJt9BZhnKJUXrsZvoNL7uC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwGLgGAV%2BHHOnfnFJB8rHedT8qx%2BphIhC2yY%2B%2FtuMryJt9BZhnKJUXrsZvoNL7uC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwGLgGAV%2BHHOnfnFJB8rHedT8qx%2BphIhC2yY%2B%2FtuMryJt9BZhnKJUXrsZvoNL7uC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTaOV%2BjB%2F3f4FiqKuDU6PBoRg8w8auLggYvsHkt3V8eDDiufEJRh8%2FdLOIM5Lr5o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTaOV%2BjB%2F3f4FiqKuDU6PBoRg8w8auLggYvsHkt3V8eDDiufEJRh8%2FdLOIM5Lr5o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FsN1QbFyyvPn0fR7JtxJ4%2Bfq5jB6uYmps%2FXenDY5sc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FfpQl%2B0C8%2FFf2dZtEGigoEG6ScldV9dXDm9U400BkJolF7MiF0vHw3RQ2pprt5P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aARG%2Fn3mi5tz3SOwrSz9CvPt0BDltozqoF9%2BH5B0y6C8Z6kLQ%2Fp6iZDyzYktwU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aARG%2Fn3mi5tz3SOwrSz9CvPt0BDltozqoF9%2BH5B0y6C8Z6kLQ%2Fp6iZDyzYktwU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aARG%2Fn3mi5tz3SOwrSz9CvPt0BDltozqoF9%2BH5B0y6C8Z6kLQ%2Fp6iZDyzYktwU7


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

54Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CUMMINS MID SOUTH INC4800 0000         CRM 05/24/2022 C6-35719            65899        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH -270.00
-270.00

CUMMINS MID SOUTH INC4800 0000 88220247 INV 05/24/2022 C6-35650            66422        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,772.00
1,772.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,502.00

DELAGE LANDEN FINANCI401662 0000         INV 05/24/2022 76072157            65950        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6514       TRANSIT S RENTAL OF 485.00
485.00

CHECK TOTAL 485.00

DELIVER ME SENIOR  SU39735 0000         INV 05/24/2022 106                 67127        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08581410 6742       COMM SER  CTOA      7,937.35
7,937.35

CHECK TOTAL 7,937.35

DELTA MUFFLER & EXHAU59323 0000 99220598 INV 05/24/2022 2425                67021        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 150.00
150.00

CHECK TOTAL 150.00

DEVINEY EQUIPMENT    59412 0000 22001495 INV 05/24/2022 IV58003             66339        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6464       PARKS - M MACHINE/E 978.57
978.57

DEVINEY EQUIPMENT    59412 0000 99220580 INV 05/24/2022 IV57847             66954        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 32.65
32.65

CHECK TOTAL 1,011.22

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ee%2BUEuEIZkYPXZxJzpkO%2FDa6akkQQN%2F8Ynv5CSthqxNnzM0vZcxn%2F4r%2FAmJjeka0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ee%2BUEuEIZkYPXZxJzpkO%2FDa6akkQQN%2F8Ynv5CSthqxNnzM0vZcxn%2F4r%2FAmJjeka0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1eZoKt6OzdwsmFqVpfL8R%2FZmdJnKBNtCx1t8XUFb7o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqITjOwFg5KuQUrGvJ2ghhB9WEnLRpbAeNjHeZ1PUGWXzQt7ycps2OxknNumv%2FZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2F8zKxLepAqw1fNbg%2BZgk%2Bc1EVl%2FGo7xESc4tVzi%2FMArN%2B2KYbB1Ss8MjNIUdNqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2F8zKxLepAqw1fNbg%2BZgk%2Bc1EVl%2FGo7xESc4tVzi%2FMArN%2B2KYbB1Ss8MjNIUdNqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2F8zKxLepAqw1fNbg%2BZgk%2Bc1EVl%2FGo7xESc4tVzi%2FMArN%2B2KYbB1Ss8MjNIUdNqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2qn8cwJWdxKEao9bVsd45z4ofr8gr4lrmPuJFdD94yIrehibzpp99JzG6hVvEEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2qn8cwJWdxKEao9bVsd45z4ofr8gr4lrmPuJFdD94yIrehibzpp99JzG6hVvEEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjXtFQewpzASbAWrtSfzoW0aNAxjr59LvcFrUZAPQnqj8dkhONoRRr7Z2IngDKon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95Ja5QKtU7s2U7IkA76tGyCh0E2DVrCfMZPAi6l0CoPQJ3Dpr7uJXEUlw5lVFWIN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSup1o%2BSTirk6HtVDYIzhq0ltD3gec1wlBYGpPxiAaCBwZxsBJ4KOL9rYrnM%2FQVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSup1o%2BSTirk6HtVDYIzhq0ltD3gec1wlBYGpPxiAaCBwZxsBJ4KOL9rYrnM%2FQVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSup1o%2BSTirk6HtVDYIzhq0ltD3gec1wlBYGpPxiAaCBwZxsBJ4KOL9rYrnM%2FQVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAYcNZ6CdF9Z0tyAZ%2FvN%2BYEMR5EzS6xav7cCPgQ6kYBNDyV%2BVWyEnAfnNeakSkn4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAYcNZ6CdF9Z0tyAZ%2FvN%2BYEMR5EzS6xav7cCPgQ6kYBNDyV%2BVWyEnAfnNeakSkn4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BKN5bXD2RaTeNpEry4MYgcOhy5fN4jKyBxIdj6pXoU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLbSH%2FPTjPjKhLAM7gAK0olDKZb%2BKuRB0QxjHkyptIjR8kns3iPTX9mpK4ucTGS4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGj1l2mDQD7AvIIoJI8c1eTNxTeb5u3f82N1xdaWqLUozCQZjgfBYU%2BBP0%2FlAyEL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGj1l2mDQD7AvIIoJI8c1eTNxTeb5u3f82N1xdaWqLUozCQZjgfBYU%2BBP0%2FlAyEL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGj1l2mDQD7AvIIoJI8c1eTNxTeb5u3f82N1xdaWqLUozCQZjgfBYU%2BBP0%2FlAyEL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW4TRREAkGgzcvUhAW3Pk2QB0hpnDRqbGfF9u3q4hPm3k2RxKyl2we7Bw8lMxJb6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW4TRREAkGgzcvUhAW3Pk2QB0hpnDRqbGfF9u3q4hPm3k2RxKyl2we7Bw8lMxJb6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IECuno4sI9YrnfkjyqySBqDc5nZMXEWPwSq5YZkHRQ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfFQo1YG0E6j2gcq9kmfIFNKiyglk4XoWq9vvczwL8uD7l9suyCEaqLqIhEL4L0t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8UlVwfLuPwJdXM8%2Buu3dGoGp2kCPWJB2Ghi0gRqPF6N1Hhi9uuCNwJs7rNQJYuZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8UlVwfLuPwJdXM8%2Buu3dGoGp2kCPWJB2Ghi0gRqPF6N1Hhi9uuCNwJs7rNQJYuZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8UlVwfLuPwJdXM8%2Buu3dGoGp2kCPWJB2Ghi0gRqPF6N1Hhi9uuCNwJs7rNQJYuZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBViJ32Ld9sWeKLZhh3pM%2FzgIOtbPCr5ceBukuSSVHnwgb8MzktWenn4Lgh0sZzo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBViJ32Ld9sWeKLZhh3pM%2FzgIOtbPCr5ceBukuSSVHnwgb8MzktWenn4Lgh0sZzo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z6nAbhwAkg9AZ%2Fzlq4T6%2FEdBy4eO6GggPLfR3PFvmED8d6VLxsdVoohx2ymXm31
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqgKrHjKz0j8npDDtBhRwy16rIPgc%2BBV1ToqZWK%2BP3SFE8X8LcSGhACv8vR8cSbS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQw2%2FacH7WSdlrNg%2BZSCN3NzoGFMcpRoDbkU9u06WXCuzENvChG3VuU4i7c135rM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQw2%2FacH7WSdlrNg%2BZSCN3NzoGFMcpRoDbkU9u06WXCuzENvChG3VuU4i7c135rM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQw2%2FacH7WSdlrNg%2BZSCN3NzoGFMcpRoDbkU9u06WXCuzENvChG3VuU4i7c135rM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXM2f4Mhw0dlkVA%2FSxBvGPDun2CO7on%2BpeRQuc8x97ntNcuK3Hz0xsfI8PrVQIEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXM2f4Mhw0dlkVA%2FSxBvGPDun2CO7on%2BpeRQuc8x97ntNcuK3Hz0xsfI8PrVQIEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur2%2BKU%2FnqLbXQY2g243pTwwOSzVeg8M2WWZe6RBwzzu2uYuq%2BhUB1gEo2yTcYF9X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BO5zddemVV9X95TI9sAvyLreoJQB9FPiuybiW6u%2B7r%2F4Im6fOVapZhSPCQPYtk3h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjV3vyddF0JCRyblY1KmR1O9Gk22%2FK3foOut8KygGP4ZQvqK8W52CU8dbdj%2F%2Fvax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjV3vyddF0JCRyblY1KmR1O9Gk22%2FK3foOut8KygGP4ZQvqK8W52CU8dbdj%2F%2Fvax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjV3vyddF0JCRyblY1KmR1O9Gk22%2FK3foOut8KygGP4ZQvqK8W52CU8dbdj%2F%2Fvax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyNqu5zy1g3LjetDkB8LGIGjADP4z6YnjdLuOJ%2FtJ3zAcIR%2BT5jEID6D1bSZDjz4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyNqu5zy1g3LjetDkB8LGIGjADP4z6YnjdLuOJ%2FtJ3zAcIR%2BT5jEID6D1bSZDjz4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFaIUCWVbUmjWmPS5eWb29FRd5Qp3L%2FUtkM4IxRe4zJwI77bW9YWxEk3ieWpPilU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BJDdulenkFtHSE61lTl%2BhSZ9O2AQbteD3p9UxUNrdFGbcmQgJMa6j6Q%2FJnECOLK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3HpieSIurFxCom3DY83cmz5c%2FWfGsN89U%2FNfU7JfYBIbZgyvIk2KMYNFZHdaanc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3HpieSIurFxCom3DY83cmz5c%2FWfGsN89U%2FNfU7JfYBIbZgyvIk2KMYNFZHdaanc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3HpieSIurFxCom3DY83cmz5c%2FWfGsN89U%2FNfU7JfYBIbZgyvIk2KMYNFZHdaanc


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

55Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

DICKERSON & BOWEN INC42613 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 80953               67117        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6320       SBD - PAV ASPHALT-R 866.32
2 03152140 6320       MAINTENAN ASPHALT-R 669.12
3 03152220 6320       OPERATION ASPHALT-R 719.44

2,254.88
CHECK TOTAL 2,254.88

DOXIM UTILITEC LLC   73505 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0422P-INV013897     66789        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6421       WATER/SEW POSTAGE,  18,464.35
18,464.35

DOXIM UTILITEC LLC   73505 0000         INV 05/24/2022 INV014048           66790        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6421       WATER/SEW POSTAGE,  8,290.61
8,290.61

CHECK TOTAL 26,754.96

DUBOIS CHEMICALS, INC72945 0000         INV 05/24/2022 IN-2270960          66298        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 7,776.01
7,776.01

CHECK TOTAL 7,776.01

DUNCAN PARKING TECH I69111 0000         INV 05/24/2022 DPT041741           66771        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6240       P W- PARK NON-CAPIT 351.00
351.00

DUNCAN PARKING TECH I69111 0000         INV 05/24/2022 DPT043109           66772        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6240       P W- PARK NON-CAPIT 351.00
351.00

DUNCAN PARKING TECH I69111 0000         INV 05/24/2022 DPT043180           66773        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6240       P W- PARK NON-CAPIT 601.25
601.25

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pe1C1xpfCfr38yApzoRauNlifqnjUZ1VrUJmrhdmKrFIOAWD50piFboiELI0HLA%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pe1C1xpfCfr38yApzoRauNlifqnjUZ1VrUJmrhdmKrFIOAWD50piFboiELI0HLA%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkLI6eT%2F0RbLqBKcwNUBmwL%2FYtCfkLHquHQRTP9L%2FPg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2uUpGGC6WOryfR8Di9YKqcmA1RxCOkmSQioeZZ44GdzOlKSh%2Flf8FMvMQ0GRYc3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf9qJgx58i5HaPAb8ppiWvKD7htbZ5aM%2BIS40tYeTB39jSfRzEB3Fhm3%2FeVehxc7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf9qJgx58i5HaPAb8ppiWvKD7htbZ5aM%2BIS40tYeTB39jSfRzEB3Fhm3%2FeVehxc7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf9qJgx58i5HaPAb8ppiWvKD7htbZ5aM%2BIS40tYeTB39jSfRzEB3Fhm3%2FeVehxc7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oA4TMFv7LVuxLhCpwg00fW%2FGVxUip2OH1xCEs9bOa740gRScHsAZsxiG4ukqvJ5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oA4TMFv7LVuxLhCpwg00fW%2FGVxUip2OH1xCEs9bOa740gRScHsAZsxiG4ukqvJ5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oA4TMFv7LVuxLhCpwg00fW%2FGVxUip2OH1xCEs9bOa740gRScHsAZsxiG4ukqvJ5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1JwLhzXPRQipSYkZFdu%2FhK%2FnokiIFU7%2FQEyeQI8Pb59hzs3iU32nJCz1xZQyqzl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1JwLhzXPRQipSYkZFdu%2FhK%2FnokiIFU7%2FQEyeQI8Pb59hzs3iU32nJCz1xZQyqzl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1JwLhzXPRQipSYkZFdu%2FhK%2FnokiIFU7%2FQEyeQI8Pb59hzs3iU32nJCz1xZQyqzl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rpq1TKxSZS0mndR6muvVBMZK6v4c1KeYMs0xu1%2FvB4J7bnyI0AdR3fgj%2BAKFi9zS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rpq1TKxSZS0mndR6muvVBMZK6v4c1KeYMs0xu1%2FvB4J7bnyI0AdR3fgj%2BAKFi9zS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bM2AtMsOygF8BQ0UTW8MQL63sJwNVRv7e0YFDURihLs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=787lXZqihcwffcLaX0yagWyJxYDMbUCTbuyJDPVR8lTHfbV7PYJTW5GHz1fusrDn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQazx9GZbEwd7Z9noUZ4d4OK6g1FnHIMIJFzuuvTHnpunQUlsjHHtoATwn7uBDqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQazx9GZbEwd7Z9noUZ4d4OK6g1FnHIMIJFzuuvTHnpunQUlsjHHtoATwn7uBDqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQazx9GZbEwd7Z9noUZ4d4OK6g1FnHIMIJFzuuvTHnpunQUlsjHHtoATwn7uBDqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRZZCEtkhtlfMsy9QRIcZdFmYNfuPlspsSsjudF%2BsQB7AwX3DXCAtwKNFigJE3Bl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRZZCEtkhtlfMsy9QRIcZdFmYNfuPlspsSsjudF%2BsQB7AwX3DXCAtwKNFigJE3Bl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Nz4fxWS7g09PfbyVza7gWkZVre6cDKkzCH6BoVjINo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jsxJeGHeaIXIhtmIK%2FTgK7OfbRLf3mnt%2BLgQ2T6JwyD08qjtpDnRShJuLF55ilN4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BVxTPML6j42BgpOY5EM8ahKegLUQZFvEgYw3qnqK%2FHet9JKrLgeI%2BFew7lcj535
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BVxTPML6j42BgpOY5EM8ahKegLUQZFvEgYw3qnqK%2FHet9JKrLgeI%2BFew7lcj535
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BVxTPML6j42BgpOY5EM8ahKegLUQZFvEgYw3qnqK%2FHet9JKrLgeI%2BFew7lcj535
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzYuBRuQXCb0QSr%2Bobqn6I%2BaB2AH06C3ZkY2m%2Fqc7YzZnfAeyxSVt%2BIjdu5CXiv%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzYuBRuQXCb0QSr%2Bobqn6I%2BaB2AH06C3ZkY2m%2Fqc7YzZnfAeyxSVt%2BIjdu5CXiv%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwUtGpy9EORNNI8WO6%2FVyjKepTkghAJ6Q6eBVjqVGW8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5UxK3Qb8p2grbvdc7i8VbRVVX0BIijD2z8PkZnvDUUMlgq6e5C8lH%2F7FqMRjjCR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQ57IEJh7o5vJ7VHeFZSas3zSyiS11QsO%2FWiu02hJVbG1NFAppGPJc6JK5zBEPvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQ57IEJh7o5vJ7VHeFZSas3zSyiS11QsO%2FWiu02hJVbG1NFAppGPJc6JK5zBEPvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQ57IEJh7o5vJ7VHeFZSas3zSyiS11QsO%2FWiu02hJVbG1NFAppGPJc6JK5zBEPvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CATYVDE6Db33gcslQetIzvBNUAeuyDFHwGyI5ceARRMvLzDzGS9Vc%2FRS49JhVqwt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CATYVDE6Db33gcslQetIzvBNUAeuyDFHwGyI5ceARRMvLzDzGS9Vc%2FRS49JhVqwt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZZxyEQFNTioozboRwIrtZvwB1sIg4sXxMel68Y0Cu8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElduAiWGhtbupqynw7zhl60NvNp40pK9ZKfwworhOcQFaH3%2FaPrJ%2Fg7Tq78G9OFW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnrjAihE5o9U6MFo63A1qTN5bncJsX4xJZncaIIzlymM%2B%2Bv2anCv5KQ6JCBlKj0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnrjAihE5o9U6MFo63A1qTN5bncJsX4xJZncaIIzlymM%2B%2Bv2anCv5KQ6JCBlKj0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnrjAihE5o9U6MFo63A1qTN5bncJsX4xJZncaIIzlymM%2B%2Bv2anCv5KQ6JCBlKj0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FK%2FqPPDuzHbVmt0NbqMvNW2HWgN1%2FFTJnvZIVSdLRHuRlrSflUC%2FH1CuTks47zVX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FK%2FqPPDuzHbVmt0NbqMvNW2HWgN1%2FFTJnvZIVSdLRHuRlrSflUC%2FH1CuTks47zVX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwguXslRUglhvQj5mH8OnWMwuKpb86Vn181CzSf5YYs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62fkarEpVRSgTb9uIBFjW%2FPCP7tjxyqPIX92pZ8dKJhCBiV5r8JEpxFRgvW2Xcxe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOY9rz1S3mybUClKnUqBj1bkpPgP7R6MUdqLh8lB%2FtphkFg5jwI1nMBTWnT5DAoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOY9rz1S3mybUClKnUqBj1bkpPgP7R6MUdqLh8lB%2FtphkFg5jwI1nMBTWnT5DAoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOY9rz1S3mybUClKnUqBj1bkpPgP7R6MUdqLh8lB%2FtphkFg5jwI1nMBTWnT5DAoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0XXniDAtBH%2Fr4HGfZCoxsR0GBPzGzfC56YLv9vTtr697btJt5yTKQ2ykz6AYJKW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0XXniDAtBH%2Fr4HGfZCoxsR0GBPzGzfC56YLv9vTtr697btJt5yTKQ2ykz6AYJKW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtrPgGq4J9ACLvrEZ8oGmHsMwc7LrS2J%2Bc43TtpCSIk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FsTj9%2FfZH6Ph0Xah%2BPOGamaVWFmG4xohnVBxKhbqaJ44P7jVcZ9AunRvHlyCw7Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6B9smlphhOrflISYInRy%2BZbu91QbYaag3OxgpRxNaT%2FDa4yCTy97D79G9MWOv2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6B9smlphhOrflISYInRy%2BZbu91QbYaag3OxgpRxNaT%2FDa4yCTy97D79G9MWOv2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6B9smlphhOrflISYInRy%2BZbu91QbYaag3OxgpRxNaT%2FDa4yCTy97D79G9MWOv2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

56Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

DUNCAN PARKING TECH I69111 0000         INV 05/24/2022 DPT043124           66776        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6240       P W- PARK NON-CAPIT 36.00
36.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,339.25

DUNN UTILITY PRODUCTS401653 0000 22001409 INV 05/24/2022 7577                66324        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6332       SBD -   D PLASTIC P 2,560.00
2,560.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,560.00

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430407225076682    66741        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159851 6227       JONES CEN SUBSISTEN 188.00
188.00

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430413225076830    66744        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159851 6227       JONES CEN SUBSISTEN 188.00
188.00

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430420225076982    66747        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159851 6227       JONES CEN SUBSISTEN 235.00
235.00

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430427225077174    66751        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159851 6227       JONES CEN SUBSISTEN 188.00
188.00

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430427225077183    66752        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159872 6227       WESTSIDE  SUBSISTEN 187.50
187.50

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430406225076648    66753        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159872 6227       WESTSIDE  SUBSISTEN 187.50
187.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDV02BUJoy221GYp3r01ZCIvc%2BksQRKGOaqcgMkm6%2BU%2Fqi6UX00Y83Vs2fJQoAlh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDV02BUJoy221GYp3r01ZCIvc%2BksQRKGOaqcgMkm6%2BU%2Fqi6UX00Y83Vs2fJQoAlh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RI4X9ohRf7%2FNXENuaf2zyKlmFBf3tprDCSKqfHNsK5Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nxilw3Zv%2ByLXB1UO8pCpKfIHqUUkJ9xsWwChDv7fnKBnh%2F8ZbyE66MEhMK863A7c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djBEtrnGHRkjuRr93A2vXnWk4pnRVffUNjjaIiwiBPXf6euSgw2iKO%2B72dO0qWlB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djBEtrnGHRkjuRr93A2vXnWk4pnRVffUNjjaIiwiBPXf6euSgw2iKO%2B72dO0qWlB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djBEtrnGHRkjuRr93A2vXnWk4pnRVffUNjjaIiwiBPXf6euSgw2iKO%2B72dO0qWlB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOTnVJI8ni%2B8mAoFHCbHK3kk52xJs7BhVIc0ZcqdPpYKocMaHq0GblA%2BSBzwQAtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOTnVJI8ni%2B8mAoFHCbHK3kk52xJs7BhVIc0ZcqdPpYKocMaHq0GblA%2BSBzwQAtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orTtAFv5FnKzwX972p21KlAsCThTjCwtm0%2FZvvlucDAvql6fV0Uxl1wMoBY2oyXb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSHcSWHqsGK8hqGWA6I0N2ilrziOrLHaxQa7c7xc%2BYUbW%2F2r3apT%2BhGv0OjZIEKc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBASeylN%2FtOR8vQpfqEPe5f7O7x73rTDT7i686L6Qg6NC6O%2B5P4AxHWzDf%2B%2BKHss
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBASeylN%2FtOR8vQpfqEPe5f7O7x73rTDT7i686L6Qg6NC6O%2B5P4AxHWzDf%2B%2BKHss
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBASeylN%2FtOR8vQpfqEPe5f7O7x73rTDT7i686L6Qg6NC6O%2B5P4AxHWzDf%2B%2BKHss
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSrj%2F0Elu7QlZ7G2C3b6aXYjrBFdXdOPpibS3Tkn2gU1RKGPp0mvgAmRipcrkDRn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSrj%2F0Elu7QlZ7G2C3b6aXYjrBFdXdOPpibS3Tkn2gU1RKGPp0mvgAmRipcrkDRn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfBSuIokGexwC4LrNaDlmStzTSkM%2FPY%2BJIj31Couk5M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GubiUm2WTsAWXm0UNpYIKbo6Q1xTcMgoHiRRHNdiM%2FNWyiC1oC0D6xOWicrywxYp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXOyqvuDtGzt7PNIea3YjpkQdJauiH9avVFI1F9UnlJUnp1c4wiv5exm4X5qlIMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXOyqvuDtGzt7PNIea3YjpkQdJauiH9avVFI1F9UnlJUnp1c4wiv5exm4X5qlIMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXOyqvuDtGzt7PNIea3YjpkQdJauiH9avVFI1F9UnlJUnp1c4wiv5exm4X5qlIMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5p299PJpiquFxcf%2BGqLKbymVw%2F1DTm6FkAW6u8t7PipNOeEse1OBrVnk9BSQH1P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5p299PJpiquFxcf%2BGqLKbymVw%2F1DTm6FkAW6u8t7PipNOeEse1OBrVnk9BSQH1P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liBQYyETzkDlWCoaGxd7u2iQXRsZOVZsYj0ADiqh8Ds%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2cp6BYlHxUi%2B%2B2%2FqDimd6kro2ZljwAFZ2wRx9J8%2BdFgO7fqATyeHI%2BtUNmAHVDO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSpg9sn5oyj%2B2nRmv75UVsQBk506c3sefuT0AIxsST88ExSioIyETJicEpwpKExw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSpg9sn5oyj%2B2nRmv75UVsQBk506c3sefuT0AIxsST88ExSioIyETJicEpwpKExw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSpg9sn5oyj%2B2nRmv75UVsQBk506c3sefuT0AIxsST88ExSioIyETJicEpwpKExw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uLoDFUOWODjtQf1ej3Am7Ywm%2Fj2RdneQLReMbB%2FmEq70Pa9R48l1pIBr1xVFd1j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uLoDFUOWODjtQf1ej3Am7Ywm%2Fj2RdneQLReMbB%2FmEq70Pa9R48l1pIBr1xVFd1j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sdk6bUdbmRKBh2AL2Dz5OMBmNv3gzex4PhhrUB2moNU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ANitmChvXbjZ7%2FL6xfA7EMUOPDa6Ge8sk1zl1cESb8ChBnW57uCH1G2Qku%2Bdkqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pfhUn6qSJtGz99uo12%2BtjmxCfrGo6urzIQprHmpx9meYeXk6XAG4x1I4ocB0dRH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pfhUn6qSJtGz99uo12%2BtjmxCfrGo6urzIQprHmpx9meYeXk6XAG4x1I4ocB0dRH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pfhUn6qSJtGz99uo12%2BtjmxCfrGo6urzIQprHmpx9meYeXk6XAG4x1I4ocB0dRH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzGKQ%2F4594bb0lynpdO1j30OKNnoXbqX%2B2050Ar7bU1odBDNxnHkAOYbFgAQ%2FdJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzGKQ%2F4594bb0lynpdO1j30OKNnoXbqX%2B2050Ar7bU1odBDNxnHkAOYbFgAQ%2FdJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y30GMY9WQEmFzD5IYiOvEwzeJ3qVq7Qg%2BqnytO1njbE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ch5JefN2ubho4icBER91l5Eh8tauwkQQBeV%2FPYNCj0jvx5zjFcQBLx9anGX5Q8G9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYI%2B4YuRvh6c5QYxkLcKrJvAsTsnzERNqPJ0exONSL7RMuvJ1X4meWNGyghejJ2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYI%2B4YuRvh6c5QYxkLcKrJvAsTsnzERNqPJ0exONSL7RMuvJ1X4meWNGyghejJ2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYI%2B4YuRvh6c5QYxkLcKrJvAsTsnzERNqPJ0exONSL7RMuvJ1X4meWNGyghejJ2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1KcNk9nZlGkD2Wa%2FBAygPUNIhbj29BeYaBEodCnA1KWH99%2BjCOY6Fvyt7ou0wVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1KcNk9nZlGkD2Wa%2FBAygPUNIhbj29BeYaBEodCnA1KWH99%2BjCOY6Fvyt7ou0wVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiDZrzaI8RimsTdkH5trXSc41xpOWyWfMWRzxrUBMAM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uLg0MlWmprjMsRl%2B52mMm6syjMZfFWI8ZuKofw7CAqMxyDhoLVbnz9jSEv6IWu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbLOX63N%2BsSiRlilD7V70dBSur%2BeXccjGQOtIHiHyT%2BguUbfEFQL9%2F9WUoYTu%2Fhm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbLOX63N%2BsSiRlilD7V70dBSur%2BeXccjGQOtIHiHyT%2BguUbfEFQL9%2F9WUoYTu%2Fhm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbLOX63N%2BsSiRlilD7V70dBSur%2BeXccjGQOtIHiHyT%2BguUbfEFQL9%2F9WUoYTu%2Fhm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NaaK4Cswh21QuIZ8in%2BV6qez0kawmHoUWM6P%2FrbaDCWssCCvmnu9BNWUdYHIEDlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NaaK4Cswh21QuIZ8in%2BV6qez0kawmHoUWM6P%2FrbaDCWssCCvmnu9BNWUdYHIEDlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRgw9jKDyumY8%2FDBvZBhzky%2BpJeE6mXdcDGJdTdMvlI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPfJJ78Kgq9oWYcDm5x0Qx5ayLsMlfy9TIwIVWNNc9R2bbmhzr7TSgI%2F%2B3gqIlok
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNZZXzZz31tNRZTgEwRHOa%2FM%2Banpx%2FX0KDdsfjEcsnSSDGwwBV%2F041oXOi%2Fn%2BJLh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNZZXzZz31tNRZTgEwRHOa%2FM%2Banpx%2FX0KDdsfjEcsnSSDGwwBV%2F041oXOi%2Fn%2BJLh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNZZXzZz31tNRZTgEwRHOa%2FM%2Banpx%2FX0KDdsfjEcsnSSDGwwBV%2F041oXOi%2Fn%2BJLh


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

57Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430413225076839    66756        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159872 6227       WESTSIDE  SUBSISTEN 234.50
234.50

EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIR69860 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0430420225076990    66757        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159872 6227       WESTSIDE  SUBSISTEN 141.00
141.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,549.50

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN5983 0000 88220248 EFT 05/24/2022 CE001923280:01      66424        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 4,817.69
4,817.69

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN5983 0000 88220250 EFT 05/24/2022 CE001916247:01      66430        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,136.91
1,136.91

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN5983 0000 88220262 EFT 05/24/2022 CE001924528:01      67024        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 763.50
763.50

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN5983 0000 88220271 EFT 05/24/2022 CE001925147:01      67038        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 402.84
402.84

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN5983 0000 88220251 EFT 05/24/2022 CE001923719:01      67068        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,176.95
1,176.95

CHECK TOTAL 8,297.89

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 104581368052422     67434        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 50.27
50.27

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdH18qAuNr01H1hj7f1QFNkMkQyLYIhmC47ZMOZR%2BDHnD4BFRea%2FG2dgQIvgbAqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdH18qAuNr01H1hj7f1QFNkMkQyLYIhmC47ZMOZR%2BDHnD4BFRea%2FG2dgQIvgbAqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCO%2FauyH3iKxvXAFPHt8DuVTd6jXemjwpkf9JynQBgk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wws9YWlJywGiqqsaY61eIWKmSY3aVy7O8HLHVDIHyqWiDAx2xrvvJDEgFcjD80z3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z54KAU5tZRRBW9gQYlgl0q17HG0LttzeDlegcTLCuAAgeDQrXijIQUOUC6OPXfdY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z54KAU5tZRRBW9gQYlgl0q17HG0LttzeDlegcTLCuAAgeDQrXijIQUOUC6OPXfdY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z54KAU5tZRRBW9gQYlgl0q17HG0LttzeDlegcTLCuAAgeDQrXijIQUOUC6OPXfdY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyjoUuUZx4tnfRaAhbj0WUuaQU6D0tit2yOIS%2FiHG%2FQoQgMGb8gLFDB2o1DUW2HW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyjoUuUZx4tnfRaAhbj0WUuaQU6D0tit2yOIS%2FiHG%2FQoQgMGb8gLFDB2o1DUW2HW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifP5FlNFauhokLUuPBnG4ePERCrQJupA3IFPvbXPNj4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vC4bINIIHACdoa7SUfh%2BnjdxmWJe%2FOKaQfT%2FyZrYKbC%2FvHlE0rSRaE7SglFrhvfl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5QEXz4BswxdRFht4ajToCbmbscMW3YDmukG7nBh%2BzKVLlVw2llo%2BiGUCaWNjkQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5QEXz4BswxdRFht4ajToCbmbscMW3YDmukG7nBh%2BzKVLlVw2llo%2BiGUCaWNjkQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5QEXz4BswxdRFht4ajToCbmbscMW3YDmukG7nBh%2BzKVLlVw2llo%2BiGUCaWNjkQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9%2BZrd7JvGHN0rNrnbViQiWnJLFxJwOGnTQT%2B3o0YmOdYUM%2Bx5Z5G5Eq3W6bsT%2BA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9%2BZrd7JvGHN0rNrnbViQiWnJLFxJwOGnTQT%2B3o0YmOdYUM%2Bx5Z5G5Eq3W6bsT%2BA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbaIlIN0YsdJicLOPYUGhYNWxNUhxOH5kD83d42q6iDaA51BXFBZNu%2BnVs8vAVUo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g62eAyvkOnsXDYeq0mVruH6mqdAWRy8Y%2FeIX2Tcgj%2BKvsHAlzroEobCsRERw8K1z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sM7AoacPOdIsnTqNR4EESa%2Bfcr6aciEd25LK9vNzfHd84%2B3kheJEgT9HxoK8BWIc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sM7AoacPOdIsnTqNR4EESa%2Bfcr6aciEd25LK9vNzfHd84%2B3kheJEgT9HxoK8BWIc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sM7AoacPOdIsnTqNR4EESa%2Bfcr6aciEd25LK9vNzfHd84%2B3kheJEgT9HxoK8BWIc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGt5Cr%2FMBRjtItpQ74tu3xHSXjlAkyDIYTzVsvEZQ2FINgbRhXB95h%2FOrAX6zCzr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGt5Cr%2FMBRjtItpQ74tu3xHSXjlAkyDIYTzVsvEZQ2FINgbRhXB95h%2FOrAX6zCzr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLKiLPbxv7VivUymPkY5HlPd2TZ7aC9UcK8ArF748iEd4wWpqrmZ8Ofve8kWE7IA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuF1a%2Bav3b6tNnCwVFx8pUVSCXqKE1GlUYCQaaEP3ZW59q1i5BdnU9N75Odwgyff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bwn1ZHh85K%2BfpnAI1uc1UqHke4Afh5aiEKHxM%2FIMavC%2Bihbi5dkJib4BoJ%2FJXhAN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bwn1ZHh85K%2BfpnAI1uc1UqHke4Afh5aiEKHxM%2FIMavC%2Bihbi5dkJib4BoJ%2FJXhAN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bwn1ZHh85K%2BfpnAI1uc1UqHke4Afh5aiEKHxM%2FIMavC%2Bihbi5dkJib4BoJ%2FJXhAN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz6SsIauN9420fUd8hIg%2BH6HHmQKfig7PIkOL7DC6K7%2F%2FKsxKJWmCu0DLv1fbYQ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz6SsIauN9420fUd8hIg%2BH6HHmQKfig7PIkOL7DC6K7%2F%2FKsxKJWmCu0DLv1fbYQ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W88y7dBvAacCa16zyCapqvnUTwYcmAlEfoQI1yBnKJLL5cftXItLj51jeWKovdcA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGulcw5Msc6EJztOzFzYHSiFTCZZE2YywvO0KlVYupEmsM3I%2FP%2B0rlO56zLALBAM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vvNz1Qpz04D4VHNxd%2FyPmeV2wKjrsrxh9s5npBmNiMXXVQhRoI8evKDtCp9fXni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vvNz1Qpz04D4VHNxd%2FyPmeV2wKjrsrxh9s5npBmNiMXXVQhRoI8evKDtCp9fXni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vvNz1Qpz04D4VHNxd%2FyPmeV2wKjrsrxh9s5npBmNiMXXVQhRoI8evKDtCp9fXni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0VUuAneUSxxDPXc33Bf1sJ11%2BEnRfaBpid4OLukQxDZKGw%2FcHR35oNT25ZFQ806
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0VUuAneUSxxDPXc33Bf1sJ11%2BEnRfaBpid4OLukQxDZKGw%2FcHR35oNT25ZFQ806
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAI2rTM2P4r%2BU3M0r9Xe7L0RFN8XHzv28r4wrqjlJCyGMNp%2FyhnGeXYz3uus%2Flgo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5ThXoMtyq2QWmGpYZbeicCguumck9ow%2BhfFV6h22EDZOz5uu%2BIFJdd%2Bl2wv8iOb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B5HYmm4RcLFKJX0WnF4HLYfYLJ1AW5TGO3e2f5FyFmWidrESEIaraXMPKjwzCDa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B5HYmm4RcLFKJX0WnF4HLYfYLJ1AW5TGO3e2f5FyFmWidrESEIaraXMPKjwzCDa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B5HYmm4RcLFKJX0WnF4HLYfYLJ1AW5TGO3e2f5FyFmWidrESEIaraXMPKjwzCDa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ze3E2bqsrPAklcjnVHgew7WG2PlHgh41F9t2cibzWxndKA%2Fi0ur67kSNNYat4FGb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ze3E2bqsrPAklcjnVHgew7WG2PlHgh41F9t2cibzWxndKA%2Fi0ur67kSNNYat4FGb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2B71caASoXTPH5IB0ubX2gxgBTRWANsUgYM2pZUqkw9xtillhMC90RWd27DDoWaD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQEE66qsHAkyk5YCFOY20QUbzOIqfE3QKIGig5Y9l51BWgpEqjDSkZPZFc3cyN74
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbJvysp5aEVkUe3mx8RoOG26mI5312K71du5IIuAuioRTGlbEKMUxiphiKqwqC4N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbJvysp5aEVkUe3mx8RoOG26mI5312K71du5IIuAuioRTGlbEKMUxiphiKqwqC4N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbJvysp5aEVkUe3mx8RoOG26mI5312K71du5IIuAuioRTGlbEKMUxiphiKqwqC4N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVMhhj8vMr87SJVeS3KUMGynSAWXZdCbzPfnQvKdieGiNBK6oKRIeg6y2l5T6JR8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVMhhj8vMr87SJVeS3KUMGynSAWXZdCbzPfnQvKdieGiNBK6oKRIeg6y2l5T6JR8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6gk5OmfP4qGqSTc22RsMvyUc4UGH9pH%2FH3cgjPrmtQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BJ06Mdtwd27NGnLq0Ufvnagz0SFE%2BSwKbhKoSuuiFZhoOkiNygEmgrJORNcGpnz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er2IOivxGkmWj%2BvGxYmdl3bYrZCYVgbAauaU7z9Tg6%2BkjvhHfyhKY%2F3RJPtMzuBk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er2IOivxGkmWj%2BvGxYmdl3bYrZCYVgbAauaU7z9Tg6%2BkjvhHfyhKY%2F3RJPtMzuBk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er2IOivxGkmWj%2BvGxYmdl3bYrZCYVgbAauaU7z9Tg6%2BkjvhHfyhKY%2F3RJPtMzuBk


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

58Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 105760185052422     67435        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 19.55
19.55

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 107755514052422     67436        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 12.46
12.46

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 110002342052422     67437        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 7.65
7.65

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 110002425052422     67438        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 110041514052422     67439        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 15.13
15.13

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 110041522052422     67440        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 112369830052422     67441        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 7.65
7.65

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 115118317052422     67442        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 22.46
22.46

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116301771052422     67443        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVeIQl1BfsjbFFMAIbH6l1VrA3%2FEiipVVMdSUqtqW8wppY5wAPwwys6QHZUyuGlE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVeIQl1BfsjbFFMAIbH6l1VrA3%2FEiipVVMdSUqtqW8wppY5wAPwwys6QHZUyuGlE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o14mHUzHfBU1Uw1NGjvHu0qeQdEhuk2Xt7vUcezmuf8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zKyPcBDvi1O%2B%2B5qgIGco%2B%2FHey8P6Inffm09N38n0Hl7RCLY6Ir%2BFgGvITL3qMi2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQOhIr1csxFikLO5043wbB5cdUzrZNCwD5MnemFErixw290XzW0bhREK8XFYo9kK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQOhIr1csxFikLO5043wbB5cdUzrZNCwD5MnemFErixw290XzW0bhREK8XFYo9kK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQOhIr1csxFikLO5043wbB5cdUzrZNCwD5MnemFErixw290XzW0bhREK8XFYo9kK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76A7h52gn88477c2ot0KlKBzeZZKzvu1IlpaHkV7gG36UhLcZkFoQ7BIvK2zqb9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76A7h52gn88477c2ot0KlKBzeZZKzvu1IlpaHkV7gG36UhLcZkFoQ7BIvK2zqb9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eu8%2BSocjEqb8%2Bu6MrGHGZLb2GnRcY4pBXyNB1X4TwXo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCXzUYQfwZEyqmWDzWPnKX%2BzDFVLh2HPz64ldJVTKiRSP4zeK7yQ2JvxVVX4Fe75
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5Za%2FQc%2BaPjesIx0pr9w%2BDUqwMjw1sQTMojVc3GS%2Fx2Y4hQeGFHsFSx2Xh%2BUOCml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5Za%2FQc%2BaPjesIx0pr9w%2BDUqwMjw1sQTMojVc3GS%2Fx2Y4hQeGFHsFSx2Xh%2BUOCml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5Za%2FQc%2BaPjesIx0pr9w%2BDUqwMjw1sQTMojVc3GS%2Fx2Y4hQeGFHsFSx2Xh%2BUOCml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDynwrw%2FELhjSfZUJHarN7vyUTWy35ib5SlNuVHqL5rntHkMAbGfG7A96miYLL7B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDynwrw%2FELhjSfZUJHarN7vyUTWy35ib5SlNuVHqL5rntHkMAbGfG7A96miYLL7B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBxjTzjVj3YIDoNVru%2FbUEqKZmtuYoXVlHH6qirekmk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=has8VmXyMftD7XME65VRfBxi0rDdF8z7SUpBrdOQmxWEgsNa3Or8oa1XAj%2FKOXhD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbwrUAmEaHsL7b4kit8CYmyowy2%2BfppCk%2F%2BS%2BCSOQKYFlejNk4kOjXfOpSdY%2BXhQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbwrUAmEaHsL7b4kit8CYmyowy2%2BfppCk%2F%2BS%2BCSOQKYFlejNk4kOjXfOpSdY%2BXhQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbwrUAmEaHsL7b4kit8CYmyowy2%2BfppCk%2F%2BS%2BCSOQKYFlejNk4kOjXfOpSdY%2BXhQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arQ5LkeRwAS856MXj9mKcozguwF77eKe%2BhnBot%2FXKVqZQNIfU0JFFVVXLtVaq3uF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arQ5LkeRwAS856MXj9mKcozguwF77eKe%2BhnBot%2FXKVqZQNIfU0JFFVVXLtVaq3uF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ug5lvhucEwJ8zD7bhGj3Shyi48ukvvM5lU3w0M5nBLc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLNa%2BSlcabj0eQNle7dLuByXlfFR%2FgPw34rCQSSQ9xgR7NE2xxX6Ia39Mo%2BEXrAe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSH0myTnSkQ22%2BsaYW%2Fm4GL1Ild864Tb97ZTT8RoUxNxhAAiL%2ByY4ceQXci1yZBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSH0myTnSkQ22%2BsaYW%2Fm4GL1Ild864Tb97ZTT8RoUxNxhAAiL%2ByY4ceQXci1yZBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSH0myTnSkQ22%2BsaYW%2Fm4GL1Ild864Tb97ZTT8RoUxNxhAAiL%2ByY4ceQXci1yZBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n1lY1uPTwDGLLxl3pUjnbCpThqozF2EJOYcUgKL%2Fu1F2nLfm8h388WewmvSgq2z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n1lY1uPTwDGLLxl3pUjnbCpThqozF2EJOYcUgKL%2Fu1F2nLfm8h388WewmvSgq2z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWvmDOn5xuphk4VCz5T74AsEZZSRLdLY%2BhkQdTyte2E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8kLHcJSVniIagJGyf0VdlT84Hi0LPg8a4HtLrxZpULkhdGhRmR8kP4P7Vm8wxmo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jcqmxBBVY2wd4hJVODhQqxy3OCKb6r3yZPA4lBj6cT8LWg38KkZFftHjydptdYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jcqmxBBVY2wd4hJVODhQqxy3OCKb6r3yZPA4lBj6cT8LWg38KkZFftHjydptdYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jcqmxBBVY2wd4hJVODhQqxy3OCKb6r3yZPA4lBj6cT8LWg38KkZFftHjydptdYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcS5Ix0WeCv%2Frwy321K%2BLPjitkbbMSUhnWR32%2BTy%2Bm6v02IIEKitv9bmW6BRC0qy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcS5Ix0WeCv%2Frwy321K%2BLPjitkbbMSUhnWR32%2BTy%2Bm6v02IIEKitv9bmW6BRC0qy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZsu56VoI927Fqw30L4OVo8%2B1BTSeDj9AaS9%2FLzHt9Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VeXqyTbr2R93KTB2soxp0OL%2B5MfZnzS8RCVKLk9W%2F%2F2tpCfns%2FL9%2BY0u41jXweL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8A9s5qK4uXIplY0%2FV%2F4HqMR6NKdItFvr9qfCFZq6SWyYalzR7%2BJN20kvlOJE8Ir
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8A9s5qK4uXIplY0%2FV%2F4HqMR6NKdItFvr9qfCFZq6SWyYalzR7%2BJN20kvlOJE8Ir
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8A9s5qK4uXIplY0%2FV%2F4HqMR6NKdItFvr9qfCFZq6SWyYalzR7%2BJN20kvlOJE8Ir
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbmsTG5Z%2FMELMog8dgRhJGQGwHgA8vKm8wSyrldgvmP9q0H5WRD1rz2Rg35yo8ZP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbmsTG5Z%2FMELMog8dgRhJGQGwHgA8vKm8wSyrldgvmP9q0H5WRD1rz2Rg35yo8ZP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UckjkPfzoTUcJ47cyTwxXEmSvYDMud4IEP4gl5nb78w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZQBs5jutJVVfUEvV06ZYYpjCKwfXlm4bO0xLGBAe8wG8COuP55iqleX7B8UJk6B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tgLAuyKT4XDZZPN6Wz1vvXNvlFpzOTvYJiUibGbTCPWD8c1dTHffE%2FQFd8y09vf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tgLAuyKT4XDZZPN6Wz1vvXNvlFpzOTvYJiUibGbTCPWD8c1dTHffE%2FQFd8y09vf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tgLAuyKT4XDZZPN6Wz1vvXNvlFpzOTvYJiUibGbTCPWD8c1dTHffE%2FQFd8y09vf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln9Qe8lqeEC%2FFrfcHRvx9Lw%2FDadHENK1ThU3QH7M%2FDN9lJ%2BneYlZchkWtjKrgaQB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln9Qe8lqeEC%2FFrfcHRvx9Lw%2FDadHENK1ThU3QH7M%2FDN9lJ%2BneYlZchkWtjKrgaQB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnFjHHEvf6ilJbdDMbKWaZX8oy7XPyFL653QEpKyTow%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmxkYRKYcsRLqLhvN1tEHbyCpQC6yh69V%2Bd6kChexPXaIpwmm6QStz3ARweHmmqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VwQZUP04d9dQHrvfFL%2FjC5ZLGbYY3vzKRWKrw95Ehx852svTREh218tF80XKoZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VwQZUP04d9dQHrvfFL%2FjC5ZLGbYY3vzKRWKrw95Ehx852svTREh218tF80XKoZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VwQZUP04d9dQHrvfFL%2FjC5ZLGbYY3vzKRWKrw95Ehx852svTREh218tF80XKoZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FwwwVsQEs4bz9%2FEA2U7uVFF09yC6MgCf1YNB3d0JRrjs2wiNmN8u3ExlmGTHGIo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FwwwVsQEs4bz9%2FEA2U7uVFF09yC6MgCf1YNB3d0JRrjs2wiNmN8u3ExlmGTHGIo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVM4WM3nqMWxTyT6nHap6kqdn8qkDG%2BE9EriBQ2SFE4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dX1DwTirVGg8svmq155P4bxzntTzJGCOKBGWTXi13rebU4CBzLtyUpuUueF8Tekr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Egt5E96zny4at4NqrZ3GKAydI1%2FIjblh9bRPDHdWzswlBknzTfEKXd%2BOLvQzrL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Egt5E96zny4at4NqrZ3GKAydI1%2FIjblh9bRPDHdWzswlBknzTfEKXd%2BOLvQzrL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Egt5E96zny4at4NqrZ3GKAydI1%2FIjblh9bRPDHdWzswlBknzTfEKXd%2BOLvQzrL9


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

59Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116301805052422     67444        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116301896052422     67445        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116302142052422     67446        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 77.92
77.92

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116302159052422     67447        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116302167052422     67448        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116302175052422     67449        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116302191052422     67450        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116302431052422     67451        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 14.43
14.43

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116434671052422     67452        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 36.69
36.69

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdyKtr9rz%2FL6uPu3roLrlVWRdWgmVUWji4mMio1h2eMLt41B3kvM%2FSkShUTGujow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdyKtr9rz%2FL6uPu3roLrlVWRdWgmVUWji4mMio1h2eMLt41B3kvM%2FSkShUTGujow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPZnSzXj5%2BJ9%2B1HqxSG01hDJvoGUHRUnjyAgPxKd4xM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nRGwm9EZY4zsF3i3VC70Vqb4MgjLC9uqB%2FB44z47LhLS7FNXFVNgQOKvjQdPI5T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqzd54Vy3%2B3VPxlH0Ln%2FvCAMUWy0TdSrT4R3s0H15qsCNxhCy4CngBbZ8qHViEU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqzd54Vy3%2B3VPxlH0Ln%2FvCAMUWy0TdSrT4R3s0H15qsCNxhCy4CngBbZ8qHViEU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqzd54Vy3%2B3VPxlH0Ln%2FvCAMUWy0TdSrT4R3s0H15qsCNxhCy4CngBbZ8qHViEU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJ9B0hswlzP0D2FCqESD1f2Gtx6FUJGm9WcthnjZhS4oGuFiuwFWbRIjC1IYgzBj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJ9B0hswlzP0D2FCqESD1f2Gtx6FUJGm9WcthnjZhS4oGuFiuwFWbRIjC1IYgzBj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTJp%2BuvNhVCITLJrorfePaFaIBsOO7sWWTWe%2FiijbjU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Fm1HfZ2tEpZriyb%2BMd%2BN1Arf9uu1O%2FQi1O5UY8PJ2JQW1zviE3DoGxWg8UnvG01
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckq079tEbOBUSlEudL8ih1Bcie7Q7U8hNibnOBgcUCOesjPA9MOuGdhMGsdLF4Zu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckq079tEbOBUSlEudL8ih1Bcie7Q7U8hNibnOBgcUCOesjPA9MOuGdhMGsdLF4Zu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckq079tEbOBUSlEudL8ih1Bcie7Q7U8hNibnOBgcUCOesjPA9MOuGdhMGsdLF4Zu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mBvK5Djq3TPAQ7qW5ynkIuiwayYYfH5QWE9g8xbTFkZvvxoG0zRbEpEwPfp1cW6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mBvK5Djq3TPAQ7qW5ynkIuiwayYYfH5QWE9g8xbTFkZvvxoG0zRbEpEwPfp1cW6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0PGgIf7tqgGbS2TrC1R4F8oovU%2FFk%2F1EXxUGEf8J5I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpkLkXtQ2Y8XGLMB%2FuKGScgON4eKaH%2BpjPi8DiGRh9FPyooo4wgyQemuRjNnl73W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG5cWsE7Ssp8bvu3GJAtEy8eTVEz6YngHARNu44LdeX7%2BnvEw%2Fgc061cIVP8nhHO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG5cWsE7Ssp8bvu3GJAtEy8eTVEz6YngHARNu44LdeX7%2BnvEw%2Fgc061cIVP8nhHO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG5cWsE7Ssp8bvu3GJAtEy8eTVEz6YngHARNu44LdeX7%2BnvEw%2Fgc061cIVP8nhHO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILyOr8NrrhN3Ihhf5aTZrDJ%2B53vqnoFV2fLSdAGNtzFNyTKnFpM2hgzxWEUd4F2%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILyOr8NrrhN3Ihhf5aTZrDJ%2B53vqnoFV2fLSdAGNtzFNyTKnFpM2hgzxWEUd4F2%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbhcPqB27gHBb5mD7Hz6qMQMqIzab7kwkAnCjJJPC%2FQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGeOZIoK9Q3TQrGNtnxbqrcxybgnk8lWCGlI0oRSi1I9tnqsagJshJ690JnbvozN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNTzqLTB%2F2BrtvxaXgn1s07ImzonHM51eHMNx5X4yAqXSbkaRnCf0lLse%2FoeeuOA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNTzqLTB%2F2BrtvxaXgn1s07ImzonHM51eHMNx5X4yAqXSbkaRnCf0lLse%2FoeeuOA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNTzqLTB%2F2BrtvxaXgn1s07ImzonHM51eHMNx5X4yAqXSbkaRnCf0lLse%2FoeeuOA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98L%2FMAt8Lbfa%2Fe9ypzJxZZdP70srrN53E94ICLLtbPmpvtYxlZs8SLHT3JrCCvgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98L%2FMAt8Lbfa%2Fe9ypzJxZZdP70srrN53E94ICLLtbPmpvtYxlZs8SLHT3JrCCvgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eG%2BI%2F1goeT8OaErv%2FU0KSU8Srva0npCZ4TeTNTF48RM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKHjFpMedyV8c4vcph4LA%2F6nql0NiiBwJdxbQ%2BWhw7f5kKZL4iS4YvUqX55rWV%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KS1%2FGCxDLfpZycWSofhRs7F7r202K1eUaLPv7fKdV40mJamAiaGQ%2BYETGfXUSLVy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KS1%2FGCxDLfpZycWSofhRs7F7r202K1eUaLPv7fKdV40mJamAiaGQ%2BYETGfXUSLVy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KS1%2FGCxDLfpZycWSofhRs7F7r202K1eUaLPv7fKdV40mJamAiaGQ%2BYETGfXUSLVy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jh0ZqXdDGyLvUwsgJaevoHao6KXS9oy4WEwGHCycT8zZrgRJvah56o6UAUR9H40
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jh0ZqXdDGyLvUwsgJaevoHao6KXS9oy4WEwGHCycT8zZrgRJvah56o6UAUR9H40
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0tfFChxGAq%2BuSN7pV9%2FLwVN%2BF340MhMsdR75l3SDfs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKd99ymkqeSb5gLVMcNCWIxX4TFJ5PnqCJEHoDjneV35BxT%2FJfQGgDUUFLm660%2BC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwxEcipsHLDOExYBw83CqGKdERwFAO4UJbeT0zWIClx%2BxSzVDHa8D9H58RkJ5C3o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwxEcipsHLDOExYBw83CqGKdERwFAO4UJbeT0zWIClx%2BxSzVDHa8D9H58RkJ5C3o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwxEcipsHLDOExYBw83CqGKdERwFAO4UJbeT0zWIClx%2BxSzVDHa8D9H58RkJ5C3o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyvF5WiggVl7AArC9iuZzCF0bHG2v594qEM%2FgMOTo96XnVLh2vJ%2FweHi26udOQDm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyvF5WiggVl7AArC9iuZzCF0bHG2v594qEM%2FgMOTo96XnVLh2vJ%2FweHi26udOQDm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otkorhm8Bo0jQgXzBkd9LJwzZwVepOHiXRtk82fQ0Kk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9B%2BSL3edUos%2FSNsxaDLfNGjqUpSDKvo5D%2FVkfdyYlg6PK7LyIKChKehzU%2BRxCgn%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye7Z4yviaei8UHvQYNSioD5yzDdy4%2B6v9kmvKR6ZJRzY5KikGxqurK4ZEVKXzMIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye7Z4yviaei8UHvQYNSioD5yzDdy4%2B6v9kmvKR6ZJRzY5KikGxqurK4ZEVKXzMIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye7Z4yviaei8UHvQYNSioD5yzDdy4%2B6v9kmvKR6ZJRzY5KikGxqurK4ZEVKXzMIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nnZqyY6X1585CSfCPmnnRgGUzhnASmS%2Bk5IppZ4stkGMBvgp5lAy10UF1L7ge2C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nnZqyY6X1585CSfCPmnnRgGUzhnASmS%2Bk5IppZ4stkGMBvgp5lAy10UF1L7ge2C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0c9HXZ3HX9IutY06j74%2BdrQRNeIiHWJ443h%2F4QRjipM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqGOstG1ie3UsbwWR%2BXLREZgwmAiH9EW%2BFwKr2Dk4xWGBTsFGUFfecXQd3KiGUKv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbVcZRnV7gTrFOWENU7l4nMdJaYLiaR7MJ98wmerFLjyRIGmTq%2BIZweG67GNhKtU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbVcZRnV7gTrFOWENU7l4nMdJaYLiaR7MJ98wmerFLjyRIGmTq%2BIZweG67GNhKtU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbVcZRnV7gTrFOWENU7l4nMdJaYLiaR7MJ98wmerFLjyRIGmTq%2BIZweG67GNhKtU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2BN%2BNIPH2a4ya%2Fpfm7q8K4Yc17OdYJGNwkUKUKBXdkdCj6B0tW%2F9M6QUppCa%2BO%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2BN%2BNIPH2a4ya%2Fpfm7q8K4Yc17OdYJGNwkUKUKBXdkdCj6B0tW%2F9M6QUppCa%2BO%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nafa51obz01d6QQlxSdaOZ5tWryzUNVenuu1c%2Bs8DO4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2DaMJpcrlAtmm3RF6q2W1k5Bno%2BvosxGVEuulNkgsh2fVIfUE2VBENkzofw8hqd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzuQU2lBrkacoRO247tMYO3f5HkrYsBEc1EQgXRefQzDsUEcgK9k%2B4u6mT%2F9QO2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzuQU2lBrkacoRO247tMYO3f5HkrYsBEc1EQgXRefQzDsUEcgK9k%2B4u6mT%2F9QO2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzuQU2lBrkacoRO247tMYO3f5HkrYsBEc1EQgXRefQzDsUEcgK9k%2B4u6mT%2F9QO2s


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

60Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116434689052422     67453        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 34.35
34.35

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116434705052422     67454        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 102.70
102.70

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116507302052422     67455        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 30.64
30.64

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116547753052422     67456        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6451       O B CURTI ELECTRIC L 11.69
11.69

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 120758552052422     67457        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 34.49
34.49

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 125401976052422     67458        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6451       WATER/SEW ELECTRIC L 12.28
12.28

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 126131630052422     67459        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 15.79
15.79

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 131410417052422     67460        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 35.18
35.18

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 131559775052422     67461        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152240 6451       FIELD O & ELECTRIC L 18.06
18.06

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcxsmP6SM3pAUdptlKv6pLHjkzmScpyLeCgM061a9xtGdoDLmxLceRnvpyWD4WgD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcxsmP6SM3pAUdptlKv6pLHjkzmScpyLeCgM061a9xtGdoDLmxLceRnvpyWD4WgD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zx4y%2FNPtLSli4FbK7kE9wCCNRuKm9i366xmCIh2%2FZTs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlXR92E%2FwqIKlk1Dm1HCdoFbFYjuA5%2F6pZHFBFH7ysFwhnHo1D08jjLmTi%2FF5D82
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9HkN4SE5g3NnTtaBMeN2eIsFn506Q5NHcPQWu1IcfC9qWgrn0MPXwJ68u%2FpObiB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9HkN4SE5g3NnTtaBMeN2eIsFn506Q5NHcPQWu1IcfC9qWgrn0MPXwJ68u%2FpObiB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9HkN4SE5g3NnTtaBMeN2eIsFn506Q5NHcPQWu1IcfC9qWgrn0MPXwJ68u%2FpObiB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QWD0WaIIp9JH6bJoyjAzMCsqOHC%2FdkWfd8gttdF0ennRsrZO9XlLOf8RtFjN69g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QWD0WaIIp9JH6bJoyjAzMCsqOHC%2FdkWfd8gttdF0ennRsrZO9XlLOf8RtFjN69g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHAfRowjBcoA1OSBbTUB8kbp%2FhChbTl8eTNufCMQSf8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XeP98DYGH8OGVZlELnptTHudfjiqWnawnH%2BkLZy81FOdJDzJMM6cd0zmKbnnb7qW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCOqRCamDgWQXpKvBLOexVcCUIS%2BQG14oiwF0wnrm%2F%2B5JzJNKPHAxO3hTl%2BoIvY2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCOqRCamDgWQXpKvBLOexVcCUIS%2BQG14oiwF0wnrm%2F%2B5JzJNKPHAxO3hTl%2BoIvY2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCOqRCamDgWQXpKvBLOexVcCUIS%2BQG14oiwF0wnrm%2F%2B5JzJNKPHAxO3hTl%2BoIvY2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FGb%2FzEHqtBIezYIZN4kJIhEMknVzuMEnqDcvFoOS%2FMRBmeyHAbdI2yVGK6B5htN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FGb%2FzEHqtBIezYIZN4kJIhEMknVzuMEnqDcvFoOS%2FMRBmeyHAbdI2yVGK6B5htN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGw4qTS8DqizOCzHhXKEFnq13oTtJo5WSKhHY6oadzo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAXZ0sDWxzNBCSyN9RRbKtKfy89cR1mzEaGGU8WAXdOAOyOputKX6s%2FLKiJZBj36
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fe%2F0fG25lXI4837xEgn5ZK06vP%2FF%2Fw9nFIZcarjvZNQkkV%2F5BXOJwLWbaT%2BoHF7q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fe%2F0fG25lXI4837xEgn5ZK06vP%2FF%2Fw9nFIZcarjvZNQkkV%2F5BXOJwLWbaT%2BoHF7q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fe%2F0fG25lXI4837xEgn5ZK06vP%2FF%2Fw9nFIZcarjvZNQkkV%2F5BXOJwLWbaT%2BoHF7q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtK4Qw8%2Fs%2FMvBXgSQSOq1NtoL%2Fx1EqEzfq9UbKh%2B5GcSNj52oUjTocik9FIitKu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtK4Qw8%2Fs%2FMvBXgSQSOq1NtoL%2Fx1EqEzfq9UbKh%2B5GcSNj52oUjTocik9FIitKu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVSGMYSRl%2FVQWFJj8HFhX6NPmv4pKa6R%2BZtP5wcXZbc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdnwqRs9SIDzyqY58NZgtABPmg7sLmWrIjzUwXnjImGg6O6JC%2FyFGYKvVhkuf7SI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaY%2FhZmbf519nnT3x4h%2FQPlsIsI2Ds2se1VWLL8H9VGJEjHP%2Fs7%2Fw1TgLgdDu41o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaY%2FhZmbf519nnT3x4h%2FQPlsIsI2Ds2se1VWLL8H9VGJEjHP%2Fs7%2Fw1TgLgdDu41o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaY%2FhZmbf519nnT3x4h%2FQPlsIsI2Ds2se1VWLL8H9VGJEjHP%2Fs7%2Fw1TgLgdDu41o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TO4flunbJEAn%2FCDR7DDhTkQwAEuAF50YslzwUXPnEbxOLLgAkJz3%2BfEyZvUAMl9F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TO4flunbJEAn%2FCDR7DDhTkQwAEuAF50YslzwUXPnEbxOLLgAkJz3%2BfEyZvUAMl9F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hT%2FEVRNt4KNtJ5jLWxgUINlxH%2F1oZbkVDMMJMM0B9qw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0Cbm5JaEr41EavEyJz0uszbkObIesGR1PnqqZ52BOJ%2FQ3xfpmQC9YugBie6Cv9l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVIhsCF4RgkJ5gC0P4LEgOn6SVq3vzbWA0h5NdB6nhyJWKtv6QeVBUGvz6SFAmFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVIhsCF4RgkJ5gC0P4LEgOn6SVq3vzbWA0h5NdB6nhyJWKtv6QeVBUGvz6SFAmFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVIhsCF4RgkJ5gC0P4LEgOn6SVq3vzbWA0h5NdB6nhyJWKtv6QeVBUGvz6SFAmFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2s6ZM94%2FyXgu%2Fte4CzN2n%2Bnv9%2BtCJy%2B8cDLNGYoe%2F9B7aTUYBBVB%2Fsm0wcbWqZNG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2s6ZM94%2FyXgu%2Fte4CzN2n%2Bnv9%2BtCJy%2B8cDLNGYoe%2F9B7aTUYBBVB%2Fsm0wcbWqZNG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Seh4dijK%2FQ7iVWruzUP0w5n05W6D0eOGEEG%2FSsQLzF8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GZ4Dxa5eSdbYcr9LGbca2celAfcQQosnBATThDCmj7tQbdx2mw2YUU2ZGCgW%2BBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VwtxlcrEc99p%2FczJb4LPi06AGcvMThhr6dKoXlfrtL9lhSQ0D%2FoQjte4cOg%2Ff3P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VwtxlcrEc99p%2FczJb4LPi06AGcvMThhr6dKoXlfrtL9lhSQ0D%2FoQjte4cOg%2Ff3P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VwtxlcrEc99p%2FczJb4LPi06AGcvMThhr6dKoXlfrtL9lhSQ0D%2FoQjte4cOg%2Ff3P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xqzwB3tcdZwbbDd7RQaapB6eQlMcOyH943EyjYqW6raAPMm7GjtDt1OwN0%2BLAZZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xqzwB3tcdZwbbDd7RQaapB6eQlMcOyH943EyjYqW6raAPMm7GjtDt1OwN0%2BLAZZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ethEJT5p8Vcd3kOinnxmW%2Fbc9zyP1SFx7UKHh%2BBMrQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6yUPnKfYMAajM1ARx7bpWdeYOH6RaDQiMDlT77D2ehpv51qIMLExZ5OjPuA0VLW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWiqUVxEEIvmdhMYcbenW%2FwbIQQSaJYl%2FmI1oZwkm5YmyoTGLwHJ3ahIWmcrXXmy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWiqUVxEEIvmdhMYcbenW%2FwbIQQSaJYl%2FmI1oZwkm5YmyoTGLwHJ3ahIWmcrXXmy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWiqUVxEEIvmdhMYcbenW%2FwbIQQSaJYl%2FmI1oZwkm5YmyoTGLwHJ3ahIWmcrXXmy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIbyL9gns%2F6rP%2BtNWqAg6VJUtOivhNYV6dZ1MlW0Nmb1HTXqz5eiTpkmDTVqRChm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIbyL9gns%2F6rP%2BtNWqAg6VJUtOivhNYV6dZ1MlW0Nmb1HTXqz5eiTpkmDTVqRChm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqpPhwUiEJtRLkivbqLofIXEeJWBsCcBLf5oV999ds4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yoDlXE%2BVyjtamnUE9clrhawWH6V%2BeDP2SnuFZMp0p7goZ4e1f%2BIIP%2FO1BYxt3F5B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8ujO%2FJTVOG3yQs1vg2V%2B9ZF8WO7w%2FAswNv3I3fJx0DmUKgS8LMjSIq8HGSN%2BbG9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8ujO%2FJTVOG3yQs1vg2V%2B9ZF8WO7w%2FAswNv3I3fJx0DmUKgS8LMjSIq8HGSN%2BbG9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8ujO%2FJTVOG3yQs1vg2V%2B9ZF8WO7w%2FAswNv3I3fJx0DmUKgS8LMjSIq8HGSN%2BbG9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfDlgH23Rd3Nd%2BnoT9v2dKo7whdm2YOxFnelOV0CwBgvY4MySLHkYZekKpCGyPx3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfDlgH23Rd3Nd%2BnoT9v2dKo7whdm2YOxFnelOV0CwBgvY4MySLHkYZekKpCGyPx3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyLv7kxOQ5GrQPRtGBHZMBfILyBecTqmsB%2F5%2FHZm%2BZg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0O23SBYOP7FeCMXisk2dzrmfBy2hNXRiMFH3wNF1%2BH3jcH7AUoqFGSOpXPb3jZpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Qd4z6AckpH7BVwhFIv8dOzpT09oRVnM%2FN19Be%2FItuWAldATY1POfz2LGzuPENKR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Qd4z6AckpH7BVwhFIv8dOzpT09oRVnM%2FN19Be%2FItuWAldATY1POfz2LGzuPENKR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Qd4z6AckpH7BVwhFIv8dOzpT09oRVnM%2FN19Be%2FItuWAldATY1POfz2LGzuPENKR


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

61Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 133327908052422     67462        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 603.85
603.85

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 15118664052422      67463        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 15135064052422      67464        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 33.14
33.14

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 15681497052422      67465        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6451       LANDFILL  ELECTRIC L 175.08
175.08

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 15681984052422      67466        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 13.59
13.59

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 15853054052422      67467        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 42.20
42.20

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 158546556052422     67468        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 55.48
55.48

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 158546598052422     67469        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 95.72
95.72

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16008930052422      67470        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 114.56
114.56

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbYIQS0AiX37WJw4hD1%2F7jWnSv35NRUGTdH%2B3f%2FKDs%2Fwxo29YwNxG1xqfpsy1CYE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbYIQS0AiX37WJw4hD1%2F7jWnSv35NRUGTdH%2B3f%2FKDs%2Fwxo29YwNxG1xqfpsy1CYE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHZ7tJ3%2Fc7gohtiCPdNUV0tqEpwlywQuaO9eY21Wx8Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZGvSlCdaKU4CZogDiHPK7KhLOqPgcc7t9GLQOvpFnDdPScH6lFAQ0ttsyr9L9jV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjQ4xyo6x1ZFK64FxonSQDNd%2F8a0olzH1COrm1PdP2c2oNhLJ0nucemIABISdr6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjQ4xyo6x1ZFK64FxonSQDNd%2F8a0olzH1COrm1PdP2c2oNhLJ0nucemIABISdr6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjQ4xyo6x1ZFK64FxonSQDNd%2F8a0olzH1COrm1PdP2c2oNhLJ0nucemIABISdr6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjO5dulDtdbOd%2BOkm%2Beha2b3Mbi7sZkFzrr%2FYHr0PCSGHqeqvvuHwQCSrwvZ7lgJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjO5dulDtdbOd%2BOkm%2Beha2b3Mbi7sZkFzrr%2FYHr0PCSGHqeqvvuHwQCSrwvZ7lgJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mk4v8Cje4qCR9XIrcqYUPwmtHayIMVR6FXfQp43u6eY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDbqQJ5wN4hREu%2FoTO070gk6mkOJcT4QKmsUVzBYLgP6Z3awf7SxY7YmP34%2F1iLb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKyO8x4GXMjNPzI69G6Rd73YJRi9ptAdiFCdISqqU%2BbCmm3T%2F0nl1iB0rDrozR7f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKyO8x4GXMjNPzI69G6Rd73YJRi9ptAdiFCdISqqU%2BbCmm3T%2F0nl1iB0rDrozR7f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKyO8x4GXMjNPzI69G6Rd73YJRi9ptAdiFCdISqqU%2BbCmm3T%2F0nl1iB0rDrozR7f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHhzafZa%2FJkm6qRr0%2BIMhjk%2FhXloT4tSYPRWaG94xLp%2FlptYuamnBsnhqBb2OB%2FK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHhzafZa%2FJkm6qRr0%2BIMhjk%2FhXloT4tSYPRWaG94xLp%2FlptYuamnBsnhqBb2OB%2FK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arK%2Bd0Kdd%2FgjcZs02HR%2BoLmIuvNV3Go2jwkNwktBy3g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m0XKe1AEN2gJeSg9XicU%2FzG1nfpnt9QiwDaPMMDuBRQs%2B2az0T06dxVmvDQ2Ly7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTPQLJ7as2AHxo%2BkLORTxR6sTQ5vnnoFR1cB0rFX0ApoWzwXNl63caXdLIdsEnTV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTPQLJ7as2AHxo%2BkLORTxR6sTQ5vnnoFR1cB0rFX0ApoWzwXNl63caXdLIdsEnTV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTPQLJ7as2AHxo%2BkLORTxR6sTQ5vnnoFR1cB0rFX0ApoWzwXNl63caXdLIdsEnTV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqLucS7jvtw7CccCDpT5XO%2FMUBXEW3ASRoG1tHNQld%2BCJmGJrUajKohhZdOw1J%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqLucS7jvtw7CccCDpT5XO%2FMUBXEW3ASRoG1tHNQld%2BCJmGJrUajKohhZdOw1J%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRwhnTOOEDpTiJrQyVWgnDHxV8hYXfeHNvXWiuVPbrQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4b7qQbrgaF7gRGsAil2FX6jXiLxDMElCGp4f%2FxyO802AKdMvAWszhWXqiaJrD0xT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzKqopvQsSqoVuxLxr5nkYJT9aqmNsvU36jLFNH3vAcVTi%2BihM2hYX%2BMeRu7AGQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzKqopvQsSqoVuxLxr5nkYJT9aqmNsvU36jLFNH3vAcVTi%2BihM2hYX%2BMeRu7AGQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzKqopvQsSqoVuxLxr5nkYJT9aqmNsvU36jLFNH3vAcVTi%2BihM2hYX%2BMeRu7AGQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oq%2FfBjIpu6h6%2FBuxk8GtexAn0aTPDDtJdR6lJCLe0elrxnRd9GvIrwO3ifXgL2iq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oq%2FfBjIpu6h6%2FBuxk8GtexAn0aTPDDtJdR6lJCLe0elrxnRd9GvIrwO3ifXgL2iq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQrAoNRI%2BTl0mAx%2FfTKE%2Fv1k0sgmKfvGHHx9WR6TgVI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6I5CAlZpeyNzvg5R4VH1nyaEnr8Yoq8YocrFYhQ2cjc%2BT2d3p7HgUCMhaLaVVmx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZWN6STigwb%2F8FOrspuhqW%2Bn9iBL%2BiuoqA11iHW%2BL6BZgTqRzKE6nKgGfXF3W%2F2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZWN6STigwb%2F8FOrspuhqW%2Bn9iBL%2BiuoqA11iHW%2BL6BZgTqRzKE6nKgGfXF3W%2F2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZWN6STigwb%2F8FOrspuhqW%2Bn9iBL%2BiuoqA11iHW%2BL6BZgTqRzKE6nKgGfXF3W%2F2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NyKGrDcxhrbnpUYqnc46X8acgXgdqt3JkLBvyVzvLfg91iShLUq6GB6XmN1llZq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NyKGrDcxhrbnpUYqnc46X8acgXgdqt3JkLBvyVzvLfg91iShLUq6GB6XmN1llZq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1TbqzFcumjmDNSvm8qU6uFv1dWloUwR56ADvlANI0E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLfC7Xu%2Ft%2FUz9fIqpddeiChzC1Jhq%2Bm5h%2Fcl0sV3Y3W%2Fuj6%2BznjoTXPlmvp0zuzN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FimpZSIJApy4bYe6kOGQi7%2F%2BFzaGu29yUZYRHYC2E0FVdAHNpUbYQ9o%2BObr3E%2FFb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FimpZSIJApy4bYe6kOGQi7%2F%2BFzaGu29yUZYRHYC2E0FVdAHNpUbYQ9o%2BObr3E%2FFb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FimpZSIJApy4bYe6kOGQi7%2F%2BFzaGu29yUZYRHYC2E0FVdAHNpUbYQ9o%2BObr3E%2FFb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osxC%2BoIq%2BSibIDCn8N4qEAFXeUEldK5GNqj8icBtnLG3TnQAjxG9XKWmecGA4EMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osxC%2BoIq%2BSibIDCn8N4qEAFXeUEldK5GNqj8icBtnLG3TnQAjxG9XKWmecGA4EMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noYssdIdjKyl2llXMvn8U9LyCvDoXJsljcDSOXn1XCU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VV1y0QDsD19xSUI6dKTz%2FcAvusiX0w5qvp9TNCQkoDuMmgO%2BNYNM0jSl1u1hAAvD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swVEzk29jjLi2sV8pn%2BRkAdnF4Z4WhlkT48U1DmUJV2aKbF73U%2BdGszOzwVEijcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swVEzk29jjLi2sV8pn%2BRkAdnF4Z4WhlkT48U1DmUJV2aKbF73U%2BdGszOzwVEijcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swVEzk29jjLi2sV8pn%2BRkAdnF4Z4WhlkT48U1DmUJV2aKbF73U%2BdGszOzwVEijcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mc3rBMfI6SVr8uhmwrJFRI6hPYtVu2BF3BrMU4aeseVfMtVIfgHbfyRVbwhAzoFh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mc3rBMfI6SVr8uhmwrJFRI6hPYtVu2BF3BrMU4aeseVfMtVIfgHbfyRVbwhAzoFh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZD95D6Di%2BSnWXCP0qPzO6mbx9eGcsWZ59IetcZl%2BCw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9e5DHV6M916MXNQW9ltl%2F2fwlMNdADue1in%2Fbm6tgoYE1W647dEAAOUvDZ3QnbN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GE4dxLYmgEGoO50o3kCvQ5E70L%2FTYLmAl%2FgCXugwcn7j0Yg7p%2B5cXx4dlOqb%2BEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GE4dxLYmgEGoO50o3kCvQ5E70L%2FTYLmAl%2FgCXugwcn7j0Yg7p%2B5cXx4dlOqb%2BEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GE4dxLYmgEGoO50o3kCvQ5E70L%2FTYLmAl%2FgCXugwcn7j0Yg7p%2B5cXx4dlOqb%2BEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0T0rGLAiRGNSPJX1XjSvgxZHCIIsY3TzFrr89l2rw8gMuemL3bddxyp0bIsCgUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0T0rGLAiRGNSPJX1XjSvgxZHCIIsY3TzFrr89l2rw8gMuemL3bddxyp0bIsCgUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSeI790QcmIyFzJ%2BbIqWVHWiy5yt0UQ7l4%2Bt07I%2FSLk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y02zOM8TnH4d4mqcK1gKhhYznx68%2FMpVcudk44aB%2F4pqyGZMuJtaaZENo5ZU5xa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAZHkvQDVsFTjMhiWlu%2F%2Fr%2FoPnrZ%2FOUBFfnTA7mwKJ1giKGcT9Ou3qhZhFUybqjy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAZHkvQDVsFTjMhiWlu%2F%2Fr%2FoPnrZ%2FOUBFfnTA7mwKJ1giKGcT9Ou3qhZhFUybqjy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAZHkvQDVsFTjMhiWlu%2F%2Fr%2FoPnrZ%2FOUBFfnTA7mwKJ1giKGcT9Ou3qhZhFUybqjy


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

62Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16009169052422      67471        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 557.91
557.91

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16009516052422      67472        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6451       SPECIAL P ELECTRIC L 204.55
204.55

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16009763052422      67473        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 13.16
13.16

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16119380052422      67474        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16149130052422      67475        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 72,624.43
72,624.43

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16365363052422      67476        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 17494400 6451       MADISON S ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16365520052422      67477        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 17494400 6451       MADISON S ELECTRIC L 11.69
11.69

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 164129603052422     67478        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 27.48
27.48

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 164129611052422     67479        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 20.44
20.44

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxIQbub5%2FzltINqkJKwkrh48qsDAcRws0WIsef5u4DAKu4eLlNShuROuY2AatJlM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxIQbub5%2FzltINqkJKwkrh48qsDAcRws0WIsef5u4DAKu4eLlNShuROuY2AatJlM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx%2BR2GoiUnN%2FKBsFxqtfm%2Fj01iZmwgtYGUXm59IuC3I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kXcCTPs9iKJldTcPGZVbJN4i8pi9scVQUiIKUfc3zBXWbb4lZ7bKWS%2Fr%2BEnhtPp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjL4wpFbhJQHTGfrXuSts0CeuNxaNXBMC4DbBA9dNhUPwbGD%2FsfsLzoVH%2BkQVB7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjL4wpFbhJQHTGfrXuSts0CeuNxaNXBMC4DbBA9dNhUPwbGD%2FsfsLzoVH%2BkQVB7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjL4wpFbhJQHTGfrXuSts0CeuNxaNXBMC4DbBA9dNhUPwbGD%2FsfsLzoVH%2BkQVB7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN7MLSOOKVUiBncwH2Ep6yyBzM5el5PqYnsyuDtLiaI0ZY%2BYHAUX493O%2BMrDI6yz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN7MLSOOKVUiBncwH2Ep6yyBzM5el5PqYnsyuDtLiaI0ZY%2BYHAUX493O%2BMrDI6yz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcmWwChNx0yYwIcy8g6A6FVRuxIIRGjjRRNkIk9t7y0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzyNHVfrEXNtJbSeE8vhP%2FXuVZbXKo96ym2imp%2FceuqlxNNPueXwwqWjUsBJ8HGc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJnrNUdAxonw7OZ3J29e0udEP%2BtxKC%2BaYowFHupyDCB5hJEyc8FK1T7fZVVa99%2FU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJnrNUdAxonw7OZ3J29e0udEP%2BtxKC%2BaYowFHupyDCB5hJEyc8FK1T7fZVVa99%2FU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJnrNUdAxonw7OZ3J29e0udEP%2BtxKC%2BaYowFHupyDCB5hJEyc8FK1T7fZVVa99%2FU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODCs%2FRApeDA8J8TJMaUxOtHU4eb3OFDoTu8zzdNnGbBwCIMULPPUWWY7PJnPyl9Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODCs%2FRApeDA8J8TJMaUxOtHU4eb3OFDoTu8zzdNnGbBwCIMULPPUWWY7PJnPyl9Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGy8OhDkzj87Pdrw9147lPdht1mY7ZY2ZjbfuZPKd%2B8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKIZkfgIf4p80X1uFHwapNytA%2BdpRw3c0ckpKnDSwISa4WPaeyHw5Xx3c7%2BBCkpj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf%2F4odTH9IEjOiF9egA3Y%2F5QIkFzw3PMTKHeGEbE%2Fp1OL3RQi0C8PQlbmkl8Y1L5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf%2F4odTH9IEjOiF9egA3Y%2F5QIkFzw3PMTKHeGEbE%2Fp1OL3RQi0C8PQlbmkl8Y1L5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf%2F4odTH9IEjOiF9egA3Y%2F5QIkFzw3PMTKHeGEbE%2Fp1OL3RQi0C8PQlbmkl8Y1L5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs2AT%2FnCJ%2FuZ74qMBOv22h1yWyotQypuw4Z5VuRC48nrYDQNc7LWSlYDHIWAX4xO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs2AT%2FnCJ%2FuZ74qMBOv22h1yWyotQypuw4Z5VuRC48nrYDQNc7LWSlYDHIWAX4xO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJ8NEk0vwjRg%2FVhkxFPAUKHL271U950KfhoMg%2FUWefg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmJOL2nagj0qjqREjEyLYF8i0SLdcAVvFQNzoZl2ixSp%2BUWTVnTrcWOmQ5FoLr6Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVK7RnId7A53eX%2BjKI5Go4H2RioTwz13jdpbkjx6MSUaVB3IyEHBRq7eWFe75d34
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVK7RnId7A53eX%2BjKI5Go4H2RioTwz13jdpbkjx6MSUaVB3IyEHBRq7eWFe75d34
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVK7RnId7A53eX%2BjKI5Go4H2RioTwz13jdpbkjx6MSUaVB3IyEHBRq7eWFe75d34
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvtYX4P5wzLri%2BWPUapyr%2BDFYbKU%2FRkR0VK4Uwb0wsuor7SoVL1%2FnzaD2wd8tbdp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvtYX4P5wzLri%2BWPUapyr%2BDFYbKU%2FRkR0VK4Uwb0wsuor7SoVL1%2FnzaD2wd8tbdp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LP2XhkVEn7C0tr%2FVgp9nC3gB2hiiHui5xN0wU8dxdQk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydj1ajHjtfBn%2FKlUoCYBoy%2FkyGQC90Or3t%2FrcMMZ6ApXbsG27MZLLflJdZNxgwIA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGZgvHg0MsQmpkQjiu7hLwHt7J7hVDRVzEUxw9RlMCEaOsJxaeB2EFZ4%2BkZMis%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGZgvHg0MsQmpkQjiu7hLwHt7J7hVDRVzEUxw9RlMCEaOsJxaeB2EFZ4%2BkZMis%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGZgvHg0MsQmpkQjiu7hLwHt7J7hVDRVzEUxw9RlMCEaOsJxaeB2EFZ4%2BkZMis%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTNDSD3Yt7Y94m17%2FUG5XjQgIqOoZeRYXfyk06mubOL0zkGiq3VnKJIPY13IvJI6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTNDSD3Yt7Y94m17%2FUG5XjQgIqOoZeRYXfyk06mubOL0zkGiq3VnKJIPY13IvJI6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6d%2FGBH7w7Eo1P%2BMScBYOsriaLxivS9HL7ULNWniIfA0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePL8Cnv0nduduN4bAk7dXQCVohDgbHxyaY2b0dXssl3UJg%2BxZULjwAD%2BCqqsJnn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4b8uDM98bXRX58OcGZl2LrhqYai8u7kFZ7uEd2o6b95n11x%2FiFQHYdBDo0gdIkK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4b8uDM98bXRX58OcGZl2LrhqYai8u7kFZ7uEd2o6b95n11x%2FiFQHYdBDo0gdIkK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4b8uDM98bXRX58OcGZl2LrhqYai8u7kFZ7uEd2o6b95n11x%2FiFQHYdBDo0gdIkK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOYZv2AGW6NOdozdmFCXaDhLNErsam1HTE2FNy%2BJKsMVHuzXsK4hhvlBO1m5QigH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOYZv2AGW6NOdozdmFCXaDhLNErsam1HTE2FNy%2BJKsMVHuzXsK4hhvlBO1m5QigH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZ5DReBk2zfq8ZdIA7ySx25EQwLo%2FmCEgup2sBdV%2BUA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNRKIXeT5mKNM2vyNlSftHkJ%2BNGLgXqn4FZeEA3vZshsXXUoqoq6HgKgH4xjS7XB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Woi1Sy5lWrasjrmPPS0AScBcwBNTUPuq%2B9PmIOb3GhYV%2BDPSsaUDMKGKxG%2FBX6X8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Woi1Sy5lWrasjrmPPS0AScBcwBNTUPuq%2B9PmIOb3GhYV%2BDPSsaUDMKGKxG%2FBX6X8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Woi1Sy5lWrasjrmPPS0AScBcwBNTUPuq%2B9PmIOb3GhYV%2BDPSsaUDMKGKxG%2FBX6X8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FXbSz4q21m92aUKrUX8CMCHWqxqC7O1twpdyTxFkmPHW1QCwXtSrc7hPmyo4T2G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FXbSz4q21m92aUKrUX8CMCHWqxqC7O1twpdyTxFkmPHW1QCwXtSrc7hPmyo4T2G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkXBnfGBIemqVmFngCJ3AoODsTeXFUm3kz9%2BrtkaFzw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y85GnWrHgC4EtR3gzDgs1FV4L3oBg2plesDl98pubB5D1mX7F2qsLEpjuDOUCMi0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWjjZbhO%2FkYSpkEzOsIkFCMdhXF2izzfkTnUy76mbM4fNRJQSLxbGHB5p5D0oZvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWjjZbhO%2FkYSpkEzOsIkFCMdhXF2izzfkTnUy76mbM4fNRJQSLxbGHB5p5D0oZvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWjjZbhO%2FkYSpkEzOsIkFCMdhXF2izzfkTnUy76mbM4fNRJQSLxbGHB5p5D0oZvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CusCoxhxPeUsUp5FAYyUQg1spKsqY31ZKV103Fj3z0DJCUMhjJG%2B254gqHrn1zTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CusCoxhxPeUsUp5FAYyUQg1spKsqY31ZKV103Fj3z0DJCUMhjJG%2B254gqHrn1zTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuW64kYUadcfivsbTeosAJ6oRyj48SG1FmIFW3m2g%2Fc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLHrRjdniA3Sfi7BJAI9mj67MSLgbwcITd2M12G8f%2FZPp5N4c7H1bHyXvcre9xoL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxSKjr7d37KXDeM0L63VRXZ2%2BCzBoEqUMJdvmSFKTDfHFgj0yce1gxRBXjHUEnH8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxSKjr7d37KXDeM0L63VRXZ2%2BCzBoEqUMJdvmSFKTDfHFgj0yce1gxRBXjHUEnH8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxSKjr7d37KXDeM0L63VRXZ2%2BCzBoEqUMJdvmSFKTDfHFgj0yce1gxRBXjHUEnH8


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

63Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16488769052422      67480        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6451       TENNIS CO ELECTRIC L 405.90
405.90

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16488975052422      67481        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 450.06
450.06

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16489171052422      67482        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16547283052422      67483        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 31.56
31.56

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16548422052422      67484        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 409.28
409.28

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 165831546052422     67485        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 66.11
66.11

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16663536052422      67486        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 175.44
175.44

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16664021052422      67487        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 145.27
145.27

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16664666052422      67488        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 175.44
175.44

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79fxamAA9tV5t%2FQE783oelj0lepZ61gcR9VZNPK2xMRjM5XOmBEhpelO%2B046qR8X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79fxamAA9tV5t%2FQE783oelj0lepZ61gcR9VZNPK2xMRjM5XOmBEhpelO%2B046qR8X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgbRNAVOtB%2F7vcMPVPdtTOoyy%2BljAW8LsoutjkZq9eE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDh5nXKpDyn37K8RQTqZ5fa%2BqFnce9uWLYUSg64%2FyXHMSJIRIAislRiPMlcHMAjI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5f4L54VxNxs1PLAy%2FnkZfxN0%2FoAIbo9m4DsiOppFxb6jAuhq6FCdC4ih4Cj%2FX5WN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5f4L54VxNxs1PLAy%2FnkZfxN0%2FoAIbo9m4DsiOppFxb6jAuhq6FCdC4ih4Cj%2FX5WN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5f4L54VxNxs1PLAy%2FnkZfxN0%2FoAIbo9m4DsiOppFxb6jAuhq6FCdC4ih4Cj%2FX5WN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAG1ZPSan1%2ByJSMmvIYHs16ueJ3ZJSAdR%2BgGsafKg%2B%2BjzlFctseYjDICS8ryKN6p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAG1ZPSan1%2ByJSMmvIYHs16ueJ3ZJSAdR%2BgGsafKg%2B%2BjzlFctseYjDICS8ryKN6p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37iDslNCGzEujKNeFgy1%2Blx2kba7Qj7z42G2dHevUkk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkQtSeTeRKE1%2Bok4R7cBcLZ8vxJPMKr1etOsm8BmceLaeLPzbKwcE9nK7uQsa2lw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGgoF428qVuE%2FfpUsDazzr9fGbYABH6YSmKXPrSqzp0xDBnOcdzgZ8skNpalLscW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGgoF428qVuE%2FfpUsDazzr9fGbYABH6YSmKXPrSqzp0xDBnOcdzgZ8skNpalLscW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGgoF428qVuE%2FfpUsDazzr9fGbYABH6YSmKXPrSqzp0xDBnOcdzgZ8skNpalLscW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZrP5DCMwMSl66lVZhBhgWn7z9ycj%2FSm2zsZiJY2QDQaLSt4c4SmmSHZ7XjILJ%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZrP5DCMwMSl66lVZhBhgWn7z9ycj%2FSm2zsZiJY2QDQaLSt4c4SmmSHZ7XjILJ%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aom%2B4AQWbA%2Fl4R0QHh346JxFTmDNSZYQ66I3b8MH0x0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NTWUst%2FtsQyPS9O06pUIdZ%2FCMvN6fQUv0rauFZ32w1cET5s4uIufx7sAum7aswV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6g5jm1bI6HAkIbLVYpcRECTz1lOL%2F8kzluX7YtMLDXwO2bNWCs0ukXC37yj6YXY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6g5jm1bI6HAkIbLVYpcRECTz1lOL%2F8kzluX7YtMLDXwO2bNWCs0ukXC37yj6YXY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6g5jm1bI6HAkIbLVYpcRECTz1lOL%2F8kzluX7YtMLDXwO2bNWCs0ukXC37yj6YXY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6eyljkunvxaqkDEYqAkgeUx78xLJPWl7kmYL2PaApvcyknjFRCNaS7tvmghn2Ok
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6eyljkunvxaqkDEYqAkgeUx78xLJPWl7kmYL2PaApvcyknjFRCNaS7tvmghn2Ok
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CE8It1i4zMcLBFXXMdy9cyZwRIsKKleyEfToFDJpRw4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fs1MQ4Bz4aC2Z%2BzKz96fm%2FAY3ntJhffV81DcbjNB1%2Bh5je4AsfeftH7Zb6rjRDWo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6CdgENucVqLAdYhuioEryLa2ROgxCH8ZliiZfxr3DzRAhPbaPqYMLD9no9rUeYZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6CdgENucVqLAdYhuioEryLa2ROgxCH8ZliiZfxr3DzRAhPbaPqYMLD9no9rUeYZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6CdgENucVqLAdYhuioEryLa2ROgxCH8ZliiZfxr3DzRAhPbaPqYMLD9no9rUeYZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hREtlIiB3%2FKAlt2deMbLShlaSVv%2FIYEsr0lGM0FUQzJYi7%2FfSrbIdLqtDvVWvcec
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hREtlIiB3%2FKAlt2deMbLShlaSVv%2FIYEsr0lGM0FUQzJYi7%2FfSrbIdLqtDvVWvcec
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JB2rlUNcgO%2BuAn9D%2BzBR3Iffoi1loC5qtsJQ7yKDEJ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdDNBU4WLUbYLGEwjpdIb%2F%2B%2FFYmZOXfXyUDXBA5Gcsd0m3EKaZNXSjtZ4U3Q4r0H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GkcmaUT1fHcNtFDvKTpWs9Tl75WkJ9qtE7rqwT%2FV%2BT9eLXcFkJLfIQuic2hafGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GkcmaUT1fHcNtFDvKTpWs9Tl75WkJ9qtE7rqwT%2FV%2BT9eLXcFkJLfIQuic2hafGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GkcmaUT1fHcNtFDvKTpWs9Tl75WkJ9qtE7rqwT%2FV%2BT9eLXcFkJLfIQuic2hafGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQk1umADjk2d0UpJYK6G7qOUPAwRklvHLB0ms3YBfclZnlDtgJ2D0hLiiWTQB%2BIL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQk1umADjk2d0UpJYK6G7qOUPAwRklvHLB0ms3YBfclZnlDtgJ2D0hLiiWTQB%2BIL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DA4l3YCylSWvqYiejcs8AxOQyRzdZ1U4QAWn6Gp%2BzIY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L16AJg22%2FnMTry%2BaFqZ4ssvt9FXPNng2SMGa3%2BPYlBcQOwwrt7hvs2fvHsqKcdIy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1WoTCe%2BPtRao2lvu%2BWDUhdMNIdKJPOZ0Pe5rlbNCSHUgUFI8t6tM7cbNb5SIjy%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1WoTCe%2BPtRao2lvu%2BWDUhdMNIdKJPOZ0Pe5rlbNCSHUgUFI8t6tM7cbNb5SIjy%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1WoTCe%2BPtRao2lvu%2BWDUhdMNIdKJPOZ0Pe5rlbNCSHUgUFI8t6tM7cbNb5SIjy%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CE8Jq6GIQC4YImwmdEGy%2BY1dnNTaziXfZKR3Tg3WVXjv1B%2FZ2gjN1pneNfFRZK%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CE8Jq6GIQC4YImwmdEGy%2BY1dnNTaziXfZKR3Tg3WVXjv1B%2FZ2gjN1pneNfFRZK%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3zNsJCg%2FsU%2BX4yUzyN95IptK7zSHvSGVltLkFIY9Z0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsHxJxxuHFGgbnLsc%2BpNG4p%2FsOw345KKIJj54%2BWtu8ZUF7kJY1Px1RCp2y1MvFpr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jg6IhgP9Xp5TZSeIDbIKSEaYOflnFx5ehnhOn9E5HETumNehLHDGzQtuRzfBv5%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jg6IhgP9Xp5TZSeIDbIKSEaYOflnFx5ehnhOn9E5HETumNehLHDGzQtuRzfBv5%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jg6IhgP9Xp5TZSeIDbIKSEaYOflnFx5ehnhOn9E5HETumNehLHDGzQtuRzfBv5%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6eTL%2BoXDJEMzav7vXoZuOSoj9fd9RR9EeCXxH50U7eRLvR314weJH1KFCaM%2FrmX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6eTL%2BoXDJEMzav7vXoZuOSoj9fd9RR9EeCXxH50U7eRLvR314weJH1KFCaM%2FrmX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYDa5tG6st0s5MAd9OE1mFExMz7MZKqdIjkT%2FwumA6o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qptlaKZqIu2rSlSWzxubVaL2f2sxd7vH8rm%2Bn%2FErVmO73937ziI3upYdqPIP51XA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7zlxmINcPzfszb0G9UbsWaynglZTAQ2uA9LBYjd%2Bg%2FV6KrAyuGOzlxUn6H54y97
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7zlxmINcPzfszb0G9UbsWaynglZTAQ2uA9LBYjd%2Bg%2FV6KrAyuGOzlxUn6H54y97
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7zlxmINcPzfszb0G9UbsWaynglZTAQ2uA9LBYjd%2Bg%2FV6KrAyuGOzlxUn6H54y97
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbOiM5hkXwXi19F000wyKTicubUyhZRt%2F7zYUHJPlrwHae1Xqrb3%2Bsp38YCdehqG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbOiM5hkXwXi19F000wyKTicubUyhZRt%2F7zYUHJPlrwHae1Xqrb3%2Bsp38YCdehqG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6lbpNaUirK%2B%2FkGsEjRPnOJAEKGVYmJ%2BI6J2QJ3Rw34%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofcUVQeIOZt%2Bbulrc%2BPVIsH%2F2n7nhgRz6PAiOo8FuUn9wrOZeykc3JcU959Fj0Rc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMBXLF3Ec%2B3cQ96Nyeel4SYeDHSpzbNFaqLkeYuSp%2FQhrQ0X786neEUWn9THS8Dp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMBXLF3Ec%2B3cQ96Nyeel4SYeDHSpzbNFaqLkeYuSp%2FQhrQ0X786neEUWn9THS8Dp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMBXLF3Ec%2B3cQ96Nyeel4SYeDHSpzbNFaqLkeYuSp%2FQhrQ0X786neEUWn9THS8Dp


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

64Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16666604052422      67489        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 17.33
17.33

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16666802052422      67490        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 17.33
17.33

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16667834052422      67491        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16668030052422      67492        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 98.54
98.54

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16668378052422      67493        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 1,020.14
1,020.14

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16668634052422      67494        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16745341052422      67495        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 363.20
363.20

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16745614052422      67496        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 60.26
60.26

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16745846052422      67497        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 227.96
227.96

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmtUFnM66mc24aCZpLKuPVeYM%2B93SJMkj6%2B9NfmpHSEjwRZAveL%2FgxAk03i9nlLY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmtUFnM66mc24aCZpLKuPVeYM%2B93SJMkj6%2B9NfmpHSEjwRZAveL%2FgxAk03i9nlLY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnQyN5UUbZo4VYIdZkkJ%2FBh8CU0ZkEwc40qq7dcqagk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ps3TPEqKKILOGW2%2FHEHiNif1WFA28GjlFC2RUI5N5Q%2BFldBhpl%2FkfSYQgT42w3Tu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kw2X%2FrumUoY4Bh921BfFnfDQ2nxOFLgyttyTzMMMZZVnuEX56xGtnIxZrKczExBn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kw2X%2FrumUoY4Bh921BfFnfDQ2nxOFLgyttyTzMMMZZVnuEX56xGtnIxZrKczExBn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kw2X%2FrumUoY4Bh921BfFnfDQ2nxOFLgyttyTzMMMZZVnuEX56xGtnIxZrKczExBn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WY5mIrAnK%2BI7UwHSjxqW5DXafTSGy53FSZlSfbOwqaVYxlG0m2mPWBhHgorJ0WFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WY5mIrAnK%2BI7UwHSjxqW5DXafTSGy53FSZlSfbOwqaVYxlG0m2mPWBhHgorJ0WFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4g0jGT7n7X13FcZUB%2FZAR0pEST6juYMyiB5cpboCVs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rYBNwuk3jMqoWii0wincAbDcVpVkIRNW8inBgo%2BqvLOjEIpsKy4Kcfc4IyrjKtV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7rZ6csC3RgiCpJZc3lqRPNvsPb%2BwEYZLfAX4STJYKlwoCEOHbhVs0nLYkOzj9XF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7rZ6csC3RgiCpJZc3lqRPNvsPb%2BwEYZLfAX4STJYKlwoCEOHbhVs0nLYkOzj9XF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7rZ6csC3RgiCpJZc3lqRPNvsPb%2BwEYZLfAX4STJYKlwoCEOHbhVs0nLYkOzj9XF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWnXEj6rs9CdJZ%2FkMa5BldnDZSSUPqIxcsawu4f8mmK%2FKwe4Y7PXZRZDFaqk%2FWNJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWnXEj6rs9CdJZ%2FkMa5BldnDZSSUPqIxcsawu4f8mmK%2FKwe4Y7PXZRZDFaqk%2FWNJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCMD811gw3myX4h3elgAfKkKQQSwruAv7OV%2BdGlXVF0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Upd7r4rZYwjX%2F%2BDe1GanDvYBTI85JXVaXoInR9jMer2UpIfh6R7moFac6%2B9Gp2sL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3DVq9LsPK4DxXMl9UJY02eBKHcjWrofttbCdprdMwKWzEUQ6%2FP1ozqZgaBTPY96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3DVq9LsPK4DxXMl9UJY02eBKHcjWrofttbCdprdMwKWzEUQ6%2FP1ozqZgaBTPY96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3DVq9LsPK4DxXMl9UJY02eBKHcjWrofttbCdprdMwKWzEUQ6%2FP1ozqZgaBTPY96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsEX5Vz65ISY7actcVlT1o7gW4jRrjgPgmy8Aq0ooZO3qrHxzlrrtkYfLZk1ETHs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsEX5Vz65ISY7actcVlT1o7gW4jRrjgPgmy8Aq0ooZO3qrHxzlrrtkYfLZk1ETHs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uyaYVuSXJM7rMFYRu44n7oyDIcSu9P5XrhRTesRk7Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8j7bOCa8C14jXDvkWkDjfHTGOlnoUpokYzBb6sejAdoGIPODSetRKlBncsz9S0q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2Fbccy%2FqowD5E8jCgyMvR1F%2BQi6vCAz8Hw0K%2Fhfbs2jPJnmDEaoW8%2BhYo7j3YcjC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2Fbccy%2FqowD5E8jCgyMvR1F%2BQi6vCAz8Hw0K%2Fhfbs2jPJnmDEaoW8%2BhYo7j3YcjC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2Fbccy%2FqowD5E8jCgyMvR1F%2BQi6vCAz8Hw0K%2Fhfbs2jPJnmDEaoW8%2BhYo7j3YcjC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wh43zSPu%2F6q9759iq4PPyZG1zrN0LxGgmq%2FL%2FflWC8UtyuxIPXcDNjRsUhyGYJTo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wh43zSPu%2F6q9759iq4PPyZG1zrN0LxGgmq%2FL%2FflWC8UtyuxIPXcDNjRsUhyGYJTo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YppL91MtdVQKUHwPO3pzpZ6S0Q36XCMymxKKcbSi6WY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KJXuBM%2BzoDMtHlluUzuU4pmHD3hJ223ob7oqdI37DmuUDi9vxHYNeSQokZNBgDu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqFP6Tpnh5EqnwSh%2B03Js11jOZQ6q0zjYlI5wZ09Zn8UYnJpdJec8lyWrYWDGIFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqFP6Tpnh5EqnwSh%2B03Js11jOZQ6q0zjYlI5wZ09Zn8UYnJpdJec8lyWrYWDGIFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqFP6Tpnh5EqnwSh%2B03Js11jOZQ6q0zjYlI5wZ09Zn8UYnJpdJec8lyWrYWDGIFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hKqjNtBTsc5Zd25LW1okLbLpAlpQ0W%2FFkyWiOs9zjMfaxpmKncNHWRfxt7nB4xK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hKqjNtBTsc5Zd25LW1okLbLpAlpQ0W%2FFkyWiOs9zjMfaxpmKncNHWRfxt7nB4xK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8xXFvz%2FM101OfWRJkYsGd%2FLhT0eS%2B9Bqb5itM5a9y8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opaZ08uiOe5c1ycE5D6xSgFdgpXaXHcsZXsDDW9vGWftDcpcVffZNzS993kOSoPQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvaIZGvS8lhTRllbJiLwjS%2BpEoSAFB5G4SaZvr%2Bx1H%2Fi5iUHhUIvMdACscgL2J%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvaIZGvS8lhTRllbJiLwjS%2BpEoSAFB5G4SaZvr%2Bx1H%2Fi5iUHhUIvMdACscgL2J%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvaIZGvS8lhTRllbJiLwjS%2BpEoSAFB5G4SaZvr%2Bx1H%2Fi5iUHhUIvMdACscgL2J%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwjldb4SedT7aXsLxEgLgvnQ3durdH4z1dLq1ysFYsfmrt3vZGKwfGOiqFAWSGLP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwjldb4SedT7aXsLxEgLgvnQ3durdH4z1dLq1ysFYsfmrt3vZGKwfGOiqFAWSGLP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4Jz3DWl%2FFAgbOWinnXTK3CnBg7mFwcG8PuLUsJkqEI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyDra9JyFqELNPmI%2BrHJcCcCKbKaL63vA3upYW5Pv7zPe09KyCLtwu5orU4lSDZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBoLxqqZ79fGI3KfiztPRQHZcKsiiBvubHkwvJkbu18ERTwcAdg4IWkyt8WqHbYC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBoLxqqZ79fGI3KfiztPRQHZcKsiiBvubHkwvJkbu18ERTwcAdg4IWkyt8WqHbYC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBoLxqqZ79fGI3KfiztPRQHZcKsiiBvubHkwvJkbu18ERTwcAdg4IWkyt8WqHbYC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=679lPmm37ubQnjvlZVyklFHHiuYgDK8m4RXbvTSPy34bcBHDmH7LzEOtFSPfM3GW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=679lPmm37ubQnjvlZVyklFHHiuYgDK8m4RXbvTSPy34bcBHDmH7LzEOtFSPfM3GW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWB9iBsSx4A2TbDUITo4fHh6f%2B0v1jmBiVtUEdN%2F1Xk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7mpoWp1GVjKwz59DLAiGrLfpKr0WeIuOrXAFuCZ5K053uJPRlb9HceeYFwio0oo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGdKr50ooHVsEGMKO6DcV1pBzUICzUEEpaQ%2B0X0UC4kAnIbqzzs4LUoqPj0HOKAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGdKr50ooHVsEGMKO6DcV1pBzUICzUEEpaQ%2B0X0UC4kAnIbqzzs4LUoqPj0HOKAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGdKr50ooHVsEGMKO6DcV1pBzUICzUEEpaQ%2B0X0UC4kAnIbqzzs4LUoqPj0HOKAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wULlT2xj5HLVimWZA60AwfrHNgp3NcMAx5qLhAsy6smEFIWnMkcwMsEXjqUlPlc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wULlT2xj5HLVimWZA60AwfrHNgp3NcMAx5qLhAsy6smEFIWnMkcwMsEXjqUlPlc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x7Kmx8puhf3lvaKOjh2Y2KLgd9HIcpRPYqHk5I03K8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7kB9F2ZqnFF1SUSe9EvNN%2FEAclKym8TQD7o3jZ%2B%2FcNC%2FJCERoImzMtebxXek2fm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pn6VfORwAL8tuzxfteS8cfYG2xzmEmJOeyAh%2Fp%2B7%2BN%2BJ1d9CD7ZFH%2BSqlsEL0ZLO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pn6VfORwAL8tuzxfteS8cfYG2xzmEmJOeyAh%2Fp%2B7%2BN%2BJ1d9CD7ZFH%2BSqlsEL0ZLO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pn6VfORwAL8tuzxfteS8cfYG2xzmEmJOeyAh%2Fp%2B7%2BN%2BJ1d9CD7ZFH%2BSqlsEL0ZLO


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

65Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16746083052422      67498        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144310 6451       TELECOMMU ELECTRIC L 1,009.58
1,009.58

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16746406052422      67499        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6451       ADMIN PAR ELECTRIC L 1,387.49
1,387.49

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 16746620052422      67500        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 123.38
123.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 171330426052422     67501        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 23.97
23.97

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 172103681052422     67502        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 52.71
52.71

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 174397810052422     67503        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 88.89
88.89

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 178034047052422     67504        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 48.23
48.23

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 17862772052422      67505        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 11.69
11.69

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 17947599052422      67506        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 132.94
132.94

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfH8vI2tjFKQTiza3xhjjr8ZlZyDtlvj%2BvuuvNvazZme2F2hyZNQlu%2BmqXlQhtcL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfH8vI2tjFKQTiza3xhjjr8ZlZyDtlvj%2BvuuvNvazZme2F2hyZNQlu%2BmqXlQhtcL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zy7LHnW%2BRzrszwtwAf4Bdp5Nw6EOUKlNprWPXhd6Lro%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7auEWVSfnoY9K0zhdVFmlgIek8W%2BtraxiJvHeODkSBxnuYk5nUiRiiJ7T%2BFRYDo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERIfI9lZY6N2PSyTcQtVtr%2BopRwC3PoO8lLXut%2F8WNLPzjNOPmyKR3w7ePDpwAGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERIfI9lZY6N2PSyTcQtVtr%2BopRwC3PoO8lLXut%2F8WNLPzjNOPmyKR3w7ePDpwAGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERIfI9lZY6N2PSyTcQtVtr%2BopRwC3PoO8lLXut%2F8WNLPzjNOPmyKR3w7ePDpwAGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi%2BM10Kh%2BiJwAFbCZ9o4EXLeUJQCD%2FLdG9rnTd4%2Fy1Rwz0f8D5HgPty%2F7jljzvxA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi%2BM10Kh%2BiJwAFbCZ9o4EXLeUJQCD%2FLdG9rnTd4%2Fy1Rwz0f8D5HgPty%2F7jljzvxA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RhsBC%2BGfTITiiVjw7C3wMGit7TMekQbxjhK3HS%2BSH8c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Chzixj0xxanyCK5MgEqBv0t1Df%2F4ygbG3wRKwIKka0WMYYXEVhDz6XgRJ56mjf5T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HWteXO3%2BXcO6w7TBGx6w1c%2Bc5948M%2Bb%2BBXXLeskPOSOzdsT9CYNRbhSEVBZFV%2Fl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HWteXO3%2BXcO6w7TBGx6w1c%2Bc5948M%2Bb%2BBXXLeskPOSOzdsT9CYNRbhSEVBZFV%2Fl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HWteXO3%2BXcO6w7TBGx6w1c%2Bc5948M%2Bb%2BBXXLeskPOSOzdsT9CYNRbhSEVBZFV%2Fl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxf39X%2FLOvDUtHkSxO6i%2FZXFV%2BF9RAUIhLKmXyApXt6McVxKPHXBLO1X24pQstzp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxf39X%2FLOvDUtHkSxO6i%2FZXFV%2BF9RAUIhLKmXyApXt6McVxKPHXBLO1X24pQstzp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUrB%2BlYiplQEJa51Ge5y81zdQjAdfwuBNZ%2FvUg3Wf2Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsnwPWn5Wot4YNZ8lG5zLL%2BLDur%2FQqS9hXKtHNbAxExv82kN1mSl%2BUtN4mJczdSY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veAW8UAzg1DjZE2Pxhl4Y0lzxKjebskClEel0NTU8PBlIYoCErZWGyRuQqyfcqlH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veAW8UAzg1DjZE2Pxhl4Y0lzxKjebskClEel0NTU8PBlIYoCErZWGyRuQqyfcqlH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veAW8UAzg1DjZE2Pxhl4Y0lzxKjebskClEel0NTU8PBlIYoCErZWGyRuQqyfcqlH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLb3VfMlY9SNTR5LS2FRhzp0%2F2kMgUq%2BEpRAwx8rsLev3RDIZ%2BzUbx5IsWhEeX10
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLb3VfMlY9SNTR5LS2FRhzp0%2F2kMgUq%2BEpRAwx8rsLev3RDIZ%2BzUbx5IsWhEeX10
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJptidXm6%2Fr4LDU4BW%2Bc4lT2ckmlRlfsLcAie1LglF8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIbUVsmWFvFHRJ%2FGxueh0y6WLKOMAxXuWnDK4iNnI4dcsAveSYKu9BTgBSfJH6m0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxnHG%2BJdWY21laLC9AmkAy8bNYPU6MIanu5w4xp907tZoOzYKWZT%2FdAp%2BTDqLi83
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxnHG%2BJdWY21laLC9AmkAy8bNYPU6MIanu5w4xp907tZoOzYKWZT%2FdAp%2BTDqLi83
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxnHG%2BJdWY21laLC9AmkAy8bNYPU6MIanu5w4xp907tZoOzYKWZT%2FdAp%2BTDqLi83
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxjGZPf0DRXujyaqxdgYtBNBwMwN72Jc5RAw5G9ppIAk7VOfMqPkBg6ZfLgiPv8o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxjGZPf0DRXujyaqxdgYtBNBwMwN72Jc5RAw5G9ppIAk7VOfMqPkBg6ZfLgiPv8o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewX2RXAAYHTXwq%2BVU9HPAVfwYWBNL315t2CIyLnyYG4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrLOoD2Vt6Bfj%2BFo2mb2TYLqnmgSPt98wc%2FXd4DmIGOwU4yqdbA48wdiPItLoCGI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziOphr8kSfN8ialtPlm%2BrGOGfJWgRbPAJNTyk8%2BXFgtTvRmXp1Ez7kPdSrR12i8C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziOphr8kSfN8ialtPlm%2BrGOGfJWgRbPAJNTyk8%2BXFgtTvRmXp1Ez7kPdSrR12i8C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziOphr8kSfN8ialtPlm%2BrGOGfJWgRbPAJNTyk8%2BXFgtTvRmXp1Ez7kPdSrR12i8C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DN7S3dAFTBW%2FqDOiGlUDErPVz8PIS7hKE1eC7rvipK2XcyCByw5G25Awa6vYZPzK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DN7S3dAFTBW%2FqDOiGlUDErPVz8PIS7hKE1eC7rvipK2XcyCByw5G25Awa6vYZPzK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tB5VSvgy5ON6jEuLWftjoQF69YCgqKPzcQAwEkMhnI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pR4e05ySDXcyx8iVuQGDP6eLY235x5UNDeuxTYzmXfMl6M0c%2FHIaBBNlbbxxG5if
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fhb8%2FJKWe2QrJSl8KwoXpho61w3tz79xrmW4MBFFvBmhA1XovHW8s%2BhHAQrworzg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fhb8%2FJKWe2QrJSl8KwoXpho61w3tz79xrmW4MBFFvBmhA1XovHW8s%2BhHAQrworzg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fhb8%2FJKWe2QrJSl8KwoXpho61w3tz79xrmW4MBFFvBmhA1XovHW8s%2BhHAQrworzg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ufQmFFgYvNQpIvElLkcO9cV4u7D8J1BlyCb7cx6AACujUDXZbOyDG2SqbT95Cfb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ufQmFFgYvNQpIvElLkcO9cV4u7D8J1BlyCb7cx6AACujUDXZbOyDG2SqbT95Cfb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJn2EuwaIucVLeSp%2BiVo1T6CtUaaySv5CnArk9JGQ2M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nsvr63M2rO2If624C9gyknkafunL9dh4ZMXpoONDfJNn7AMotFrEIA2TUBMAVDVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZU4dYQwSxFsA6x0AGa9lTQUGeA3hiKxe5SYi6Cqw8jWCGLBLTO8Y8kYVn4dxjuL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZU4dYQwSxFsA6x0AGa9lTQUGeA3hiKxe5SYi6Cqw8jWCGLBLTO8Y8kYVn4dxjuL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZU4dYQwSxFsA6x0AGa9lTQUGeA3hiKxe5SYi6Cqw8jWCGLBLTO8Y8kYVn4dxjuL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgNAyzxstwJJGAP9%2Bs4zCV96JGv6qOvb01%2BCZLUkAlNEB8cU0HTc%2F6DiZGPXbrHp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgNAyzxstwJJGAP9%2Bs4zCV96JGv6qOvb01%2BCZLUkAlNEB8cU0HTc%2F6DiZGPXbrHp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4PjEjMHqixpuDHUqkGbu%2Fxf9aN7Xn4NWr1AP5C9yRw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WVbrja9nsAE7Y7GFSexIdbQMFEPdD7zIkLyyXJGkn43VC3shvSDEkvyBULykvdN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giCZx3fa21F5qTIRGXdDyrwgj2A9C%2BBtK0izmEj7LwWZMo7lel2dxWT6c4cljr7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giCZx3fa21F5qTIRGXdDyrwgj2A9C%2BBtK0izmEj7LwWZMo7lel2dxWT6c4cljr7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giCZx3fa21F5qTIRGXdDyrwgj2A9C%2BBtK0izmEj7LwWZMo7lel2dxWT6c4cljr7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcWC7Y4iEcrBpsv3CUQiqDcaTDRefSsJSX8qn3JOfWGzqHDjUAR2GyWwwglNJ%2FMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcWC7Y4iEcrBpsv3CUQiqDcaTDRefSsJSX8qn3JOfWGzqHDjUAR2GyWwwglNJ%2FMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHuics4E1%2BZ02NQimeKaxwljanyFi2Kn7lMjjNnZKwA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qvCNDFU3p7seWUvhnTYmLtxIXqTD0ZApVKJjjqfVXBi5a7R216%2Fimg18M90Wlhz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDl2c1BVwbF6t2uLwH36RI6cL00dBpMSnfMLlmh75HlCLDkYCqgdmbVVxos1rDPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDl2c1BVwbF6t2uLwH36RI6cL00dBpMSnfMLlmh75HlCLDkYCqgdmbVVxos1rDPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDl2c1BVwbF6t2uLwH36RI6cL00dBpMSnfMLlmh75HlCLDkYCqgdmbVVxos1rDPe


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

66Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18027151052422      67507        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 362.91
362.91

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18027375052422      67508        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 504.37
504.37

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18279331052422      67509        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 137.01
137.01

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18291369052422      67510        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 350.61
350.61

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18292896052422      67511        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18293134052422      67512        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6451       SPECIAL P ELECTRIC L 1,143.34
1,143.34

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18546085052422      67513        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 8.07
8.07

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18546333052422      67514        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18624239052422      67515        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 523.93
523.93

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Y39yF4VZ1SUvdZqxownWGOMDW5PKsYfm%2B5aq%2FtjvywSmDgR5WSzovdvTPbpdE3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Y39yF4VZ1SUvdZqxownWGOMDW5PKsYfm%2B5aq%2FtjvywSmDgR5WSzovdvTPbpdE3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8%2B%2F1NL5II6ZoTgxu4zc4hJ3w0X56kJHYYXZAT2dG9k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUNFXew4aXpqQ2yG0YhSe6XJAUIbZfTOK%2BUh71pPdNevFJf8hnfXOGdlYtAl%2FSga
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNqXZkeg1ySdNE1bPQkyqvd4%2FfsGTcAMnV6SV1VJTUVIeCetKXpP2RqyTITuqmGv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNqXZkeg1ySdNE1bPQkyqvd4%2FfsGTcAMnV6SV1VJTUVIeCetKXpP2RqyTITuqmGv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNqXZkeg1ySdNE1bPQkyqvd4%2FfsGTcAMnV6SV1VJTUVIeCetKXpP2RqyTITuqmGv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbZuckcuc8%2FeDFSL2t%2BwlgrZaGaY3rRBdXa4MQZyKUbAsAbUKTjSwns8gP9%2FAbOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbZuckcuc8%2FeDFSL2t%2BwlgrZaGaY3rRBdXa4MQZyKUbAsAbUKTjSwns8gP9%2FAbOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNO5bNYaGGt8x9KI5SyRJfiFEZKgKMNLdPpADrdQzkU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL9oZHD3Afo60g4BWRILKPb9%2F%2FOX6rD9AdGwxE4%2FXYG2vX%2BE9eO2rboYKmFUmBUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0Ud%2Bw8u6nxvua4qRbPSbH4P1EH29Rf1h3QqAxP0yKzSz%2FOpKSBkN472nT3yGIdH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0Ud%2Bw8u6nxvua4qRbPSbH4P1EH29Rf1h3QqAxP0yKzSz%2FOpKSBkN472nT3yGIdH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0Ud%2Bw8u6nxvua4qRbPSbH4P1EH29Rf1h3QqAxP0yKzSz%2FOpKSBkN472nT3yGIdH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgJhJSvwI7DDNd3nwqmIagYR5RrFN05xtr72ATzIu9aTREohL7IZHgsHEhHZew8m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgJhJSvwI7DDNd3nwqmIagYR5RrFN05xtr72ATzIu9aTREohL7IZHgsHEhHZew8m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hO0h6AG7y6lPxKoiuZLiSg%2BWxG9fg9Qt60w8CQ6Twc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbPGJMjV2OT3uyF719199yWWtTauLcqDHW7QE%2FRpdw9FI6sU6EvReqxGtQj8Mx45
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=povR0flt0DvylkVm6rzdOrLMchD8gFpdyTlEyN%2FUxHyHjjJ7Sr2QChPyzY916eYP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=povR0flt0DvylkVm6rzdOrLMchD8gFpdyTlEyN%2FUxHyHjjJ7Sr2QChPyzY916eYP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=povR0flt0DvylkVm6rzdOrLMchD8gFpdyTlEyN%2FUxHyHjjJ7Sr2QChPyzY916eYP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DR%2BH1nyPDJcab7yczkWVIq3mUy5SekQFa9aNJIHB67ZQHK8DHmQhY9CQO2EuWa8I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DR%2BH1nyPDJcab7yczkWVIq3mUy5SekQFa9aNJIHB67ZQHK8DHmQhY9CQO2EuWa8I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmzbjdM%2BbtU3ifbLwbIcSiOx9VoLM05Tn%2F5CYDGkrro%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BMq38ZqAsAaQcBiK57PWqjwertVYDNqgFSCaDj3rQNW2%2FcINhTUE7RfUjEHAI0t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87IvJdd8XSykq0Gy%2BYo2Fhm2hOIKV03ilALZRTQfJ8FUk7rmwDsBRYgfACKYt2W5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87IvJdd8XSykq0Gy%2BYo2Fhm2hOIKV03ilALZRTQfJ8FUk7rmwDsBRYgfACKYt2W5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87IvJdd8XSykq0Gy%2BYo2Fhm2hOIKV03ilALZRTQfJ8FUk7rmwDsBRYgfACKYt2W5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B72v2cTCBSHldrOJ5RolobKOs5HzmqlU15PV8FfjGFHhgs1PiGIi4vy4nrlO30VE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B72v2cTCBSHldrOJ5RolobKOs5HzmqlU15PV8FfjGFHhgs1PiGIi4vy4nrlO30VE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJSWv88y2LM0dzOerqgrsi4AQT61%2FdQtO%2BlCaKPD%2B0M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQnMf4TebtZSmbcCr95sdvVGvt8lXSU4vfich3Yp7aEGhDHvsMooM9rxpIvoFxah
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEpq5AB5pDu887xAQoHd83dDb7xZlzrl9VyLGGxt67caVoos0aP3F%2FDRH1o7FkXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEpq5AB5pDu887xAQoHd83dDb7xZlzrl9VyLGGxt67caVoos0aP3F%2FDRH1o7FkXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEpq5AB5pDu887xAQoHd83dDb7xZlzrl9VyLGGxt67caVoos0aP3F%2FDRH1o7FkXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEVcirnKJvq9OD3tO63OwA6xwno4oVTr46iGsRGq6qr%2Bc5RZ2ojU3f%2Bwk2KuSglZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEVcirnKJvq9OD3tO63OwA6xwno4oVTr46iGsRGq6qr%2Bc5RZ2ojU3f%2Bwk2KuSglZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V70VVL4rM2NMCpp8p%2BW7RC1pBHWXEKV%2Bt0zf%2FxkkcCo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5sij6BGZFEhG0e5dEQNE2xPn922GfQsSvmfX5F%2FQuS7oD6nXk5nkZpFUG7fQMg8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xf5bomSit4OcK77zvczf10bha%2BmMizMcq233HwFWe2UB7lKMD7%2BhhVdrd6E94et
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xf5bomSit4OcK77zvczf10bha%2BmMizMcq233HwFWe2UB7lKMD7%2BhhVdrd6E94et
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xf5bomSit4OcK77zvczf10bha%2BmMizMcq233HwFWe2UB7lKMD7%2BhhVdrd6E94et
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=med%2Brh2r6nnu4b6V4HwdVfqB7Hpn%2Fse1Ne5TLURbLTQ%2FOWV9Qo9SZh2KeU57LTfP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=med%2Brh2r6nnu4b6V4HwdVfqB7Hpn%2Fse1Ne5TLURbLTQ%2FOWV9Qo9SZh2KeU57LTfP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZkCIy%2BxIyOlvGRJKe6VgpKWtsJ9lcwk%2ByUEiRamdiI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJprrkQ%2BLOWQQqJcHq%2BUYkv4kHvm2fkSP4SvwOfDvfjTuuVekGgpMyIEyfKsRwQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FzbJCCDLQHMzrGYXHYh65%2Fx2k4AgDx%2B1ECp1moa7fJ1LQL%2B2KgcCf5nHomKBHlL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FzbJCCDLQHMzrGYXHYh65%2Fx2k4AgDx%2B1ECp1moa7fJ1LQL%2B2KgcCf5nHomKBHlL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FzbJCCDLQHMzrGYXHYh65%2Fx2k4AgDx%2B1ECp1moa7fJ1LQL%2B2KgcCf5nHomKBHlL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nV%2BPVqmYupozig8hON0n1RqrDlCf2mwPIU3K%2BFCgJKUMe0rlkDIjco43j3BvJqv5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nV%2BPVqmYupozig8hON0n1RqrDlCf2mwPIU3K%2BFCgJKUMe0rlkDIjco43j3BvJqv5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRRALqWpg3TvsKKkGqFd6mmp8jhgfDkmcCuAy2hQKDs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIv7Bu4MjNjSpWXbeg7mwCwMFrM%2BoDaWVLccSqNKiGecm%2BD3M1sN2zUhMyh64U3X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEN0%2Bjmt7GY1qVlMgJa5aAIWhIAcLa6c5WhmaXWSl8WXIe96TKnv8vUYqa0zfez9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEN0%2Bjmt7GY1qVlMgJa5aAIWhIAcLa6c5WhmaXWSl8WXIe96TKnv8vUYqa0zfez9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEN0%2Bjmt7GY1qVlMgJa5aAIWhIAcLa6c5WhmaXWSl8WXIe96TKnv8vUYqa0zfez9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RPZIBK6KO3DXAymKLdYdvdPqPmhmJAWFZrCWDlHataTIAzuy%2Fwok8Fgl%2BjnNnOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RPZIBK6KO3DXAymKLdYdvdPqPmhmJAWFZrCWDlHataTIAzuy%2Fwok8Fgl%2BjnNnOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x286MGYZzx3d5OJU9645MQE%2Fi%2FJ1ueZeCYeCSIJHK0k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRTZQVx4Cz9Q7KVd555eC0%2FOfX3zb6gob%2BUMn2rp0utDlTn8%2FncThR6MXye0C5zx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2Bbeef1%2FZxYsE%2BwE16J5apyLCq%2FK82tPWWa8s3W4Lwd8KP3JpN2shWUhEVjXyuBb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2Bbeef1%2FZxYsE%2BwE16J5apyLCq%2FK82tPWWa8s3W4Lwd8KP3JpN2shWUhEVjXyuBb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2Bbeef1%2FZxYsE%2BwE16J5apyLCq%2FK82tPWWa8s3W4Lwd8KP3JpN2shWUhEVjXyuBb


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

67Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18624445052422      67516        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149100 6451       MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC L 169.96
169.96

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18625301052422      67517        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 9,110.33
9,110.33

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 18788968052422      67518        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 39.32
39.32

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19341494052422      67519        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 3,168.29
3,168.29

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19499318052422      67520        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 13.59
13.59

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19738145052422      67521        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6451       O B CURTI ELECTRIC L 93,892.13
93,892.13

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19738418052422      67522        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6451       O B CURTI ELECTRIC L 20.32
20.32

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19758085052422      67523        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 20.92
20.92

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19786045052422      67524        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roVnFuimqk%2FaiPfvqtconpa2BaAFchCJVKgoUuPYphIwh%2B3Q09LBygwVE0lLTK8c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roVnFuimqk%2FaiPfvqtconpa2BaAFchCJVKgoUuPYphIwh%2B3Q09LBygwVE0lLTK8c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TglGbOWYKjdxA%2B16jZq%2Bx1u9qt75dFcbW2zhvzwD31o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NSpsMl6AToMxIVwyCDO4rKuV6kWdwpFB3%2BOhqYdgfh3w1Gy9pRHwRJ0EOLLhER3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbIlaECpVEb7lXmq4jayGdbxh%2FeN3m11fT%2FGIpQhsd6uqlhtHnunmSU%2Fhrivhzqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbIlaECpVEb7lXmq4jayGdbxh%2FeN3m11fT%2FGIpQhsd6uqlhtHnunmSU%2Fhrivhzqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbIlaECpVEb7lXmq4jayGdbxh%2FeN3m11fT%2FGIpQhsd6uqlhtHnunmSU%2Fhrivhzqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FozkoxKrUgtvtbbVC3m1QAiL%2Bl72kBtAP2QKtcBbhL1SnLPGKjB%2F%2BbD9zS4116uR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FozkoxKrUgtvtbbVC3m1QAiL%2Bl72kBtAP2QKtcBbhL1SnLPGKjB%2F%2BbD9zS4116uR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5NH9%2F3g7xbhDSK2xqRJH%2BnLdLzjwax3CvedLBO0ojwc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mh4VRPQMDgjwTvNuw81YaI9yTC4JE1v%2F9bX3gMG1jF%2BqANJ0HjNp9kbyewg953FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTfGVHRzfnBY2vLUPJmVQndyBkebxn7tvKWejwrryM%2FRB5xXqDHa8GWj0ESLsGKS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTfGVHRzfnBY2vLUPJmVQndyBkebxn7tvKWejwrryM%2FRB5xXqDHa8GWj0ESLsGKS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTfGVHRzfnBY2vLUPJmVQndyBkebxn7tvKWejwrryM%2FRB5xXqDHa8GWj0ESLsGKS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIArWSEF6nEhJiiM%2FzZB0JSEQsQSOX2MTLb%2FnvDRzPR%2BA6shpmFJnwlOvhtk65VL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIArWSEF6nEhJiiM%2FzZB0JSEQsQSOX2MTLb%2FnvDRzPR%2BA6shpmFJnwlOvhtk65VL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OToa5iqRdIVZbik119EgGmpRi2FbQeTCN%2BBmk2H2sVE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piDaJIImB1kC9BGszGk66NyqTHq6tINiAUtcWeRfxr4n1G0aYS1MvH49wyROgxfC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gm13NVp9Ja%2BJWsJIdoVb%2BZiLBaV9eEZvB8o%2FuonPZ%2BVf0N60D8LWckBoB8cLHNYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gm13NVp9Ja%2BJWsJIdoVb%2BZiLBaV9eEZvB8o%2FuonPZ%2BVf0N60D8LWckBoB8cLHNYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gm13NVp9Ja%2BJWsJIdoVb%2BZiLBaV9eEZvB8o%2FuonPZ%2BVf0N60D8LWckBoB8cLHNYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlYe8yye71ZHbow%2BWe%2FCl5UBZOe53swMFztpLWw1FxCBdoomIOHea7lTgzveVsv4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlYe8yye71ZHbow%2BWe%2FCl5UBZOe53swMFztpLWw1FxCBdoomIOHea7lTgzveVsv4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPzgc%2BNYpj%2FDXR%2Br2LlVEWE7%2FnWQVfsGSroOfaPU8Ws%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjPcm5svrvr86LYdLIAj1hwWQ%2BAfprg37BaG58dvaEgMhJYk4Cfyy0ZXTj3NbIvm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I62ND%2BlVYupd1OrkxIJ%2FqLZJ%2BKRsX1IfYVMPRGPvlzHHxmmwZurBgxXvpi59V8cW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I62ND%2BlVYupd1OrkxIJ%2FqLZJ%2BKRsX1IfYVMPRGPvlzHHxmmwZurBgxXvpi59V8cW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I62ND%2BlVYupd1OrkxIJ%2FqLZJ%2BKRsX1IfYVMPRGPvlzHHxmmwZurBgxXvpi59V8cW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OLjPaADOoSRc1L3rJ0QPHTk73KapQCLKDh6%2BW60FME2NcG%2FyODXM%2FUjlststJo3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OLjPaADOoSRc1L3rJ0QPHTk73KapQCLKDh6%2BW60FME2NcG%2FyODXM%2FUjlststJo3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvPsR0wU1Gzw2ihVEH9CpseoNJPQ%2FI567oRXkhgE1vo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8SKneC%2F4ElkTv%2FLRCUTFHSlm3z9CnvoK8b0FexH72yP3f1o8hO7mDG%2BurcLH%2B%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQCWFg5h%2B7y0Ez9%2BIfcbbYxyGQ24mXRigg3s1dxQkJQHWebaTe7hPqns%2B6alDKkg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQCWFg5h%2B7y0Ez9%2BIfcbbYxyGQ24mXRigg3s1dxQkJQHWebaTe7hPqns%2B6alDKkg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQCWFg5h%2B7y0Ez9%2BIfcbbYxyGQ24mXRigg3s1dxQkJQHWebaTe7hPqns%2B6alDKkg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vi9DnhTAbw%2FhFIUPxSN0ugNHvGaC0wWgbUhgdH9691pghotG7fNYjw4vWTpvlQ81
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vi9DnhTAbw%2FhFIUPxSN0ugNHvGaC0wWgbUhgdH9691pghotG7fNYjw4vWTpvlQ81
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxGxQD7Rb6yLlGWF149P%2B9ATa%2Fuu%2FNBqr%2FYdNFBd86g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jbLmARUEsCJJCMWDiLDn826iWF62wmW8JPWGOThVZuRqzRkPSPsB1h547hz4RPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPw1tBnYOoI9eTBsYlumjn%2BhE0QcyLKeXxtollPJTYaIa%2BBgpTOMHdqxHFHUJb4p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPw1tBnYOoI9eTBsYlumjn%2BhE0QcyLKeXxtollPJTYaIa%2BBgpTOMHdqxHFHUJb4p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPw1tBnYOoI9eTBsYlumjn%2BhE0QcyLKeXxtollPJTYaIa%2BBgpTOMHdqxHFHUJb4p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efYLEcLxx6DFvxgpKqB4zH8jejTvdHMuwWqfumjhxs9tdla56KPltTjibQ4aA270
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efYLEcLxx6DFvxgpKqB4zH8jejTvdHMuwWqfumjhxs9tdla56KPltTjibQ4aA270
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pf0YvRcKa97bfHZYQ4qaGm7llHBr67nyla5WPiM12s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJh6zlkFwiR70%2BvkKe4pWxfyh819Ir6d1pYG3%2FZk43TyXrJrKgvxQTPPNQy%2Bl1VW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdzMlvBR0O1WGkKq%2FmD%2FUCOG3F%2FYFfU%2Bn7ulxfSGLAlokD%2B4B5C4u6JWRFEzgtZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdzMlvBR0O1WGkKq%2FmD%2FUCOG3F%2FYFfU%2Bn7ulxfSGLAlokD%2B4B5C4u6JWRFEzgtZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdzMlvBR0O1WGkKq%2FmD%2FUCOG3F%2FYFfU%2Bn7ulxfSGLAlokD%2B4B5C4u6JWRFEzgtZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJGIb8sQp6I%2BTRarMYxcGEJ5nIVa3fsP8OCnnhOl9lziwkGXRO1DhzGF3%2Fr4JkYK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJGIb8sQp6I%2BTRarMYxcGEJ5nIVa3fsP8OCnnhOl9lziwkGXRO1DhzGF3%2Fr4JkYK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3A6%2FDwsaTTkrCGtiSkkf6nPi%2FzCZLZehBqGiWfIYB4E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGiUlRC6AQWonZBp3so2LMAkzTLavbeeKvPkiR8BC0ojjRZOqehPdOGTo8KStust
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FkLrNoK5p49e27IpsicYnmi%2FeJZ%2FTtSGlBGNg4ya6IXKh%2FkTs6NnMgx887XnkBK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FkLrNoK5p49e27IpsicYnmi%2FeJZ%2FTtSGlBGNg4ya6IXKh%2FkTs6NnMgx887XnkBK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FkLrNoK5p49e27IpsicYnmi%2FeJZ%2FTtSGlBGNg4ya6IXKh%2FkTs6NnMgx887XnkBK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qt%2B4yP4OUSuEeKfjIaRqGFOHv%2FAqLtMBrm9XhsgwM4GqAvvXFYIu0XtCZfdGqfQV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qt%2B4yP4OUSuEeKfjIaRqGFOHv%2FAqLtMBrm9XhsgwM4GqAvvXFYIu0XtCZfdGqfQV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2By8dwTOqdUC3HoayPJsV0jmOHXBYRnWAJnw7MO%2FmoU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bn0wsn50ObsNkCs%2BwthOk6pHu7EUQpeI57R1i%2BtbJtfkW%2FlQFv215FuL1%2BqQ6qp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUApJt3dKJzHs%2FU1iwWEUEMTpqj3Hz1Li5APP%2FgpS8G%2FewG70Vzx%2Fo653k%2F%2Fk1BR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUApJt3dKJzHs%2FU1iwWEUEMTpqj3Hz1Li5APP%2FgpS8G%2FewG70Vzx%2Fo653k%2F%2Fk1BR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUApJt3dKJzHs%2FU1iwWEUEMTpqj3Hz1Li5APP%2FgpS8G%2FewG70Vzx%2Fo653k%2F%2Fk1BR


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

68Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19816537052422      67525        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152240 6451       FIELD O & ELECTRIC L 69.62
69.62

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19819069052422      67526        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 12.72
12.72

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19825314052422      67527        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 60.27
60.27

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19825918052422      67528        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 11.84
11.84

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19831585052422      67529        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144222 6451       YOUTH DET ELECTRIC L 127.37
127.37

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19831767052422      67530        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 858.58
858.58

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19832005052422      67531        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 513.94
513.94

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19832187052422      67532        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 755.86
755.86

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19832336052422      67533        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 104.91
104.91

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WmjBLqByxW%2F4vw%2FyOnByHOlWAM6WqbgQ4ySR8CWMh2J7QKChmgLCSTCU5pp8KXf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WmjBLqByxW%2F4vw%2FyOnByHOlWAM6WqbgQ4ySR8CWMh2J7QKChmgLCSTCU5pp8KXf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqklL%2Fks7yiZmDRABVjItKxmoZOeMqoS8sA9U2nmoww%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jplvhFLlhOJstPkKaX%2FNI6zFUoZhp7xhteBUWAA5%2BxJ9WHCHDDxEmxN4X9voVwL7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or%2B4gRavNJ4i%2F9fxRHXd89koTGuKMI4KVASBroFajAhu5wQFAM8MTHF7uH9CXQ1m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or%2B4gRavNJ4i%2F9fxRHXd89koTGuKMI4KVASBroFajAhu5wQFAM8MTHF7uH9CXQ1m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or%2B4gRavNJ4i%2F9fxRHXd89koTGuKMI4KVASBroFajAhu5wQFAM8MTHF7uH9CXQ1m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdC1rZaQKPYTdexxyhJrIXjVGtuZnQSbrRJAGwNF7wovAzL9ekC9wZgzjAkkP9Zf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdC1rZaQKPYTdexxyhJrIXjVGtuZnQSbrRJAGwNF7wovAzL9ekC9wZgzjAkkP9Zf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nd8%2F1qQqs%2FbuDjvf%2F06kZdlTodgtPSYsFyzvJsU6KBc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojX3UWonzdA%2FKpxDCc1gKQ68o%2Ba%2FCSvYm0Ob8RD%2F4KjUIqfuXIloKjpKAAxmuW4P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVMuKZGQKIwWzwQ3m%2FNVo%2F9cMn95BEZv00jpB0Ctth1Zaoliw8ME6X1O50cQzvev
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVMuKZGQKIwWzwQ3m%2FNVo%2F9cMn95BEZv00jpB0Ctth1Zaoliw8ME6X1O50cQzvev
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVMuKZGQKIwWzwQ3m%2FNVo%2F9cMn95BEZv00jpB0Ctth1Zaoliw8ME6X1O50cQzvev
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRCwCnl6HyE7PVCgo6L1peN6qKXzNQcMQONQgcysIA1AydCwzchXzXaX7kT9%2BmBf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRCwCnl6HyE7PVCgo6L1peN6qKXzNQcMQONQgcysIA1AydCwzchXzXaX7kT9%2BmBf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyGvi5P1w1V7fuu97XVC2PtKdjuLpuryzioFInLOWSc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taPtj8NL0LII060xLBUn2Bi8Lp2H3O1e52Ks82bkAv5udmmrM25z5bEVnMsnNSVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FifQjeJhqTbt5X7JORaTe%2FryWEM43YNLK59d5%2BLfRwxjwCXeb8N2C%2Fa7%2BCSSf5aQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FifQjeJhqTbt5X7JORaTe%2FryWEM43YNLK59d5%2BLfRwxjwCXeb8N2C%2Fa7%2BCSSf5aQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FifQjeJhqTbt5X7JORaTe%2FryWEM43YNLK59d5%2BLfRwxjwCXeb8N2C%2Fa7%2BCSSf5aQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGVUhLq09M7xImaRRmi6YD4Xi5cEyuu%2F1WvYU4JprNBJxE5x09%2B%2Bvg5ujJQF1twT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGVUhLq09M7xImaRRmi6YD4Xi5cEyuu%2F1WvYU4JprNBJxE5x09%2B%2Bvg5ujJQF1twT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=az%2BYMU%2BH0azoDsV0EvPkhuIcJOPJAirvGFAeb7tOv%2Bo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQWlWSXktQmNCWFQUlnaCXUMKLupahyMZEl3G8gesSEHelbrIB1p6iFABtoJx0aU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0FqZngvucXT7NXbmyrY9xqfI3SWyfv2twuZXKqCc%2Fw05aF9zl2p9L103w89HHe4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0FqZngvucXT7NXbmyrY9xqfI3SWyfv2twuZXKqCc%2Fw05aF9zl2p9L103w89HHe4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0FqZngvucXT7NXbmyrY9xqfI3SWyfv2twuZXKqCc%2Fw05aF9zl2p9L103w89HHe4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csY9%2FTMkMKK4mWv9Okz%2F0NYoE6wUsmD9xM6vnE%2FzqDObdN%2Fd6YmAlqa%2BI0sP0OrL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csY9%2FTMkMKK4mWv9Okz%2F0NYoE6wUsmD9xM6vnE%2FzqDObdN%2Fd6YmAlqa%2BI0sP0OrL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVLlG2uSIjJZZPwcHIDIZzsUH1PxZ99xY2v0whVZWi0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoqRDwyCAm1%2F185axdfXTU7tExftQ5GJ2aavgF1kPaRrMJjB2%2Fauf0SSADGS54yu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhXHRSa06VHw2%2F%2Bt%2BlVAnLIInQPOO7X9Nls1mlmYgT8fNOJ7RRvv%2BXKsxmPBGy9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhXHRSa06VHw2%2F%2Bt%2BlVAnLIInQPOO7X9Nls1mlmYgT8fNOJ7RRvv%2BXKsxmPBGy9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhXHRSa06VHw2%2F%2Bt%2BlVAnLIInQPOO7X9Nls1mlmYgT8fNOJ7RRvv%2BXKsxmPBGy9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCGIOk10%2BQhcu8nCyL5vrNYtNUPbQ6Jrj2a10kYDHtt78CCHuLnJMLuavqRVOdQe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCGIOk10%2BQhcu8nCyL5vrNYtNUPbQ6Jrj2a10kYDHtt78CCHuLnJMLuavqRVOdQe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxVZTHFaS4s0b9R5mOst495O5JDKkvf7bBeoPcrgOFQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNsVo%2FrEO97vZgFHLY3Pf3ErtPgUaMc2lrmk2hpdbdFnHPxlUOpGx6XT%2BbPADfYF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=td%2BfEiVAJpy3yiI2KLROF0XsDLf79gMumneS484uxwlrGXLhWv%2BFYHM%2Bnu6swtnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=td%2BfEiVAJpy3yiI2KLROF0XsDLf79gMumneS484uxwlrGXLhWv%2BFYHM%2Bnu6swtnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=td%2BfEiVAJpy3yiI2KLROF0XsDLf79gMumneS484uxwlrGXLhWv%2BFYHM%2Bnu6swtnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyFsmrVZAv69T8AJBN9v%2BekKIWYxyKH7vmIXB7bdnhxrFZlBvc2Zh%2FQDsgLo20fL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyFsmrVZAv69T8AJBN9v%2BekKIWYxyKH7vmIXB7bdnhxrFZlBvc2Zh%2FQDsgLo20fL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQdD5%2F%2BDD0bVVwJz2vo2An2PjMZ264lsJ%2F64XJ0xx6w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgS5yf92vCJn17RvS7%2FNgEWwvLi1OMxELYuriXj86uIIinOJ59yHKblfgWHho%2F%2Fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deq6fwKbJ%2BRk1J2YZyW9%2BcJkjitCczGvTIpKgLS0RK3VdaFSS9199n7S74bR3ftF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deq6fwKbJ%2BRk1J2YZyW9%2BcJkjitCczGvTIpKgLS0RK3VdaFSS9199n7S74bR3ftF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deq6fwKbJ%2BRk1J2YZyW9%2BcJkjitCczGvTIpKgLS0RK3VdaFSS9199n7S74bR3ftF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMb7MtgL%2Bp4nth73c83Kfpc6VwZs%2B6sMnr%2F3vTqAxPhvY3gKYN8kAKsDzwK2dI5B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMb7MtgL%2Bp4nth73c83Kfpc6VwZs%2B6sMnr%2F3vTqAxPhvY3gKYN8kAKsDzwK2dI5B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3ygwD%2BH%2BUgkXK4HB38Ai5HdLYTnp9dzlhG%2B0Bn1KjI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrP9B7eeUgOk61vLdN5%2F6J498u%2BFXSH7Z5cjqU2G%2BXUdR6Z1DAHhTwSXBan5Eyx0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwN8GWUC%2F1S05lIdKctxucHHMrdd50h71OZzokGaClcbSNfH7uEQpfNTLFZJVpms
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwN8GWUC%2F1S05lIdKctxucHHMrdd50h71OZzokGaClcbSNfH7uEQpfNTLFZJVpms
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwN8GWUC%2F1S05lIdKctxucHHMrdd50h71OZzokGaClcbSNfH7uEQpfNTLFZJVpms
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pil8dAkz8MogLGqoWHz9e7%2FbDFoPpdGYDtwr9uf6lFhWgT0%2BVJ%2FekFrTrMDhHOyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pil8dAkz8MogLGqoWHz9e7%2FbDFoPpdGYDtwr9uf6lFhWgT0%2BVJ%2FekFrTrMDhHOyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yocspOanpH0bxEzYjxBn0UzEo5uVtQxT%2B%2BLpfaqRCU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMDLl83Ek8qa224wCZq%2BJe4X91zaK6Hj0oAR5pOcXpLEH%2FOAiRgnmL%2FEV2jNkANI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JENcEiT9VKccLooRtax36IBbGMSh%2FNAq1rzok7LHIiFb3dAYnHzu8gqusiuXDRU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JENcEiT9VKccLooRtax36IBbGMSh%2FNAq1rzok7LHIiFb3dAYnHzu8gqusiuXDRU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JENcEiT9VKccLooRtax36IBbGMSh%2FNAq1rzok7LHIiFb3dAYnHzu8gqusiuXDRU


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

69Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19832625052422      67534        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6451       PROGRAMMI ELECTRIC L 148.18
148.18

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19832963052422      67535        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 18.04
18.04

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19833136052422      67536        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 17.78
17.78

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19833300052422      67537        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144242 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 25.50
25.50

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19833508052422      67538        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 490.76
490.76

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19833714052422      67539        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 144.57
144.57

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19833904052422      67540        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 38.10
38.10

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19868884052422      67541        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 37697000052422      67542        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6451       PROGRAMMI ELECTRIC L 49.70
49.70

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAnfwByfLgGSNKYJoPqCSBLvgKPbz27wV7LE7Ezdzjzb3N6tYsW2y6bget2C8Km5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAnfwByfLgGSNKYJoPqCSBLvgKPbz27wV7LE7Ezdzjzb3N6tYsW2y6bget2C8Km5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGVPY36J%2F4DuYQO7AQXnZADAJP6Huw0W7%2BdfMW12KVM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYGmeeP05Fe2m7e7itTYT4Fy3yv7ZLGsg339tAMBKMJgf%2F%2Fx7uemVexJtZeBdhqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6yCQmFXidj4bq5CnqhB4sd5gjFXkQmP70urQ%2FTtGmSKwB%2BHKAZoZ9Hr1orjqohy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6yCQmFXidj4bq5CnqhB4sd5gjFXkQmP70urQ%2FTtGmSKwB%2BHKAZoZ9Hr1orjqohy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6yCQmFXidj4bq5CnqhB4sd5gjFXkQmP70urQ%2FTtGmSKwB%2BHKAZoZ9Hr1orjqohy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBbOoYQeE%2BMHMRREFHTOIExtxNRPfySo0TRe75wvihLvB%2Fal1QKz9%2Bq2UEZcnw0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBbOoYQeE%2BMHMRREFHTOIExtxNRPfySo0TRe75wvihLvB%2Fal1QKz9%2Bq2UEZcnw0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMPYytpzoH2wXeEf5xCsIxW0G6F0XNWly14Vmzm5lss%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FnrnjDlBtTEqCiz%2BM8AAjvZalJKgVxxGn5xLR%2BJxUSfB7hPmeaVI%2B8xFOPWv1Iv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJlEhxjRbWSejY9zYqYW%2FDgoAMj62gJ1neVUPM79Xrb83pRJGMQ%2F2yh1JDTwaFp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJlEhxjRbWSejY9zYqYW%2FDgoAMj62gJ1neVUPM79Xrb83pRJGMQ%2F2yh1JDTwaFp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJlEhxjRbWSejY9zYqYW%2FDgoAMj62gJ1neVUPM79Xrb83pRJGMQ%2F2yh1JDTwaFp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mH%2FNU8KWmimM5mye2mRdZqYLcaZf4LjzjXbma%2BRy%2FpC6lcx2F400RSdmR1LJDquw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mH%2FNU8KWmimM5mye2mRdZqYLcaZf4LjzjXbma%2BRy%2FpC6lcx2F400RSdmR1LJDquw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pO427O9VPuiNO5K%2F0%2FzligMV7ZGOchuz%2FuAbcdjLCnA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGrU%2FZwMFqi15Nld0m9DKqY31sdDrBbOH5aLXmKLx86LURNdMjX19%2FFgX3F4oQ7M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPvXVtyEFg8VMRGdHQuH8PTgXNtcBhshMPAE8tl46Hgy1XFBw%2BbElqtPqs0AAGo7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPvXVtyEFg8VMRGdHQuH8PTgXNtcBhshMPAE8tl46Hgy1XFBw%2BbElqtPqs0AAGo7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPvXVtyEFg8VMRGdHQuH8PTgXNtcBhshMPAE8tl46Hgy1XFBw%2BbElqtPqs0AAGo7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1x9JTtamHSHKAodzUVk9XNduXV1HqTDaoegZzNXlkJq2xrX2MbfArnBI24T7uqH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1x9JTtamHSHKAodzUVk9XNduXV1HqTDaoegZzNXlkJq2xrX2MbfArnBI24T7uqH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZk6WwCxlWEHwkDQfz54y%2BD6idgkMJ9mPy2sm%2FKGdio%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XltfrwoLZePdloOg7ZVkCrAmj3e6dswDHoQvuLx5bEeuhKWf4hBe5urbcD1SvmRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DEwuqf%2BSsNaUuPovLpRdh0%2FenyYflqECbLld9ADhtfPPH7%2BF8ik9RGAdLVCDgBQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DEwuqf%2BSsNaUuPovLpRdh0%2FenyYflqECbLld9ADhtfPPH7%2BF8ik9RGAdLVCDgBQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DEwuqf%2BSsNaUuPovLpRdh0%2FenyYflqECbLld9ADhtfPPH7%2BF8ik9RGAdLVCDgBQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQBg68RJfljF%2Fgm4GiRyUt2%2FGAMnv%2B01gvBNONu4pzICZ16s7pQGhBc0bCnKHyML
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQBg68RJfljF%2Fgm4GiRyUt2%2FGAMnv%2B01gvBNONu4pzICZ16s7pQGhBc0bCnKHyML
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPeG1yubcSyS5St9O0n8MD9RnhjYeqCAsDWsWE6WNQo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zf2P6SLFgjAfH2fvGEk2oXYiKhV9A5SwZ7F5EPeHIP6S1H%2BsahZT0ytsDTbmLwWK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8aqu%2FcXlIhYmOHiaUEs9Eq3rICVOO%2Bj5wY3MfJ1umwY6tYSGyPIxouBI2r6M6bC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8aqu%2FcXlIhYmOHiaUEs9Eq3rICVOO%2Bj5wY3MfJ1umwY6tYSGyPIxouBI2r6M6bC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8aqu%2FcXlIhYmOHiaUEs9Eq3rICVOO%2Bj5wY3MfJ1umwY6tYSGyPIxouBI2r6M6bC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BVIB9w7gxJ1AeblIoWA7njDLuqz4dMUj1Od%2BecSqsSKd66XN7JD1uNLCc6b%2Be0S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BVIB9w7gxJ1AeblIoWA7njDLuqz4dMUj1Od%2BecSqsSKd66XN7JD1uNLCc6b%2Be0S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAZY0Z8%2FKInCcwDi4H7qYZuQtZgGR5pYOJxI6tmYBwc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BM5H31eKaHunRllZgPBViXYcRGlXZdUSCDCoqlIkWdqS%2Fc396iAK%2Bzldb28DKEA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pdO3K19PCyaYVU962eoHann8AOKUKxyle4SrDxA9c24UAZCcc2zAA%2FYsdSaW5dF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pdO3K19PCyaYVU962eoHann8AOKUKxyle4SrDxA9c24UAZCcc2zAA%2FYsdSaW5dF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pdO3K19PCyaYVU962eoHann8AOKUKxyle4SrDxA9c24UAZCcc2zAA%2FYsdSaW5dF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osmTucRSSTeVgyNMvA7z%2FTEpIRzKUrldplD7QUPijZAtTcR7f7Z1E26Rx2jHKyni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osmTucRSSTeVgyNMvA7z%2FTEpIRzKUrldplD7QUPijZAtTcR7f7Z1E26Rx2jHKyni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKt5KRNKOf%2BA8P9bDUNshbVp%2B5k4f%2Fs%2BOCrEnzmpYAE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQpkGiANsQgOQ4O%2B1ygmPjcQgORc1cwCwdK%2BEGyeE72JMZn6P2E4%2Bb2GHNZRYMs5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzoEJl4mhVgyi5og7vMZymjGrKCGUY1JQrCC34zf7MKoRDbE5sJEFncQOjSFBRvA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzoEJl4mhVgyi5og7vMZymjGrKCGUY1JQrCC34zf7MKoRDbE5sJEFncQOjSFBRvA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzoEJl4mhVgyi5og7vMZymjGrKCGUY1JQrCC34zf7MKoRDbE5sJEFncQOjSFBRvA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8i63vDqgVjAayZqe4ZOIa21oyAlBGJVzJNu0jKuE30rEyr0DeBb77YmvCYzv13u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8i63vDqgVjAayZqe4ZOIa21oyAlBGJVzJNu0jKuE30rEyr0DeBb77YmvCYzv13u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwQBErBO7LvdNZKxNt4iflvKloUqlJGHVj%2B%2F%2BTMTeE4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2R2v9JtWw%2BGOhjSvXYIpyLXEeol8DkYE%2Ffa7T8ArDiAyn%2FN3F1WiVAXVr8iNzPdL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDL%2BjKFsEfDK3qTNU0Jh5dpS3vYkFupX6sTURYGQeke6Su3cdPhZMJBQ21zFWyGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDL%2BjKFsEfDK3qTNU0Jh5dpS3vYkFupX6sTURYGQeke6Su3cdPhZMJBQ21zFWyGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDL%2BjKFsEfDK3qTNU0Jh5dpS3vYkFupX6sTURYGQeke6Su3cdPhZMJBQ21zFWyGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9KSeOGl%2BAQVoatcO9z0hfTcrfk9%2FB%2Be2moBiRkrKAn5Enfofs09PV2PYC3hPwWZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9KSeOGl%2BAQVoatcO9z0hfTcrfk9%2FB%2Be2moBiRkrKAn5Enfofs09PV2PYC3hPwWZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYqmhUl%2FforGiV7RSF0B612IqquAjj%2FYPj%2BjrOjUn7Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqCfrojEmI%2F7OEJ%2F4dlwi6FICyZntbbDdXXd1tu7D%2BHwELpoGjf91IX%2FKEEEQD0Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C181I3PkeWOm8xFOSSjMlHXEHD0SI4kiT6DbMnjMHcwb8Y9d20t1AER7PT5a0FTx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C181I3PkeWOm8xFOSSjMlHXEHD0SI4kiT6DbMnjMHcwb8Y9d20t1AER7PT5a0FTx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C181I3PkeWOm8xFOSSjMlHXEHD0SI4kiT6DbMnjMHcwb8Y9d20t1AER7PT5a0FTx


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

70Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 46477790052422      67543        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 35.42
35.42

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 51568822052422      67544        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 55240477052422      67545        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 29.49
29.49

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 60188810052422      67546        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144241 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 583.04
583.04

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 61581971052422      67547        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6451       O B CURTI ELECTRIC L 1,175.00
1,175.00

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 65342321052422      67548        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 25.50
25.50

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 73797680052422      67549        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 23.56
23.56

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 85440345052422      67550        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 85440386052422      67551        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClMSW4YRLv8IUYbhlCU4yoFxFJHSY6axXjttpG7UWMuuFmwklhYMWAwencQuu405
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClMSW4YRLv8IUYbhlCU4yoFxFJHSY6axXjttpG7UWMuuFmwklhYMWAwencQuu405
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdAdCcWQutDeOAZdPNgjXIWMWaTtmNDyK0hO7IYN9kE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1%2Bs9VWjnt6s%2FTWKbqIZmi5eAKwEjsjQuos70enGNPVexA34t8M%2Fli%2F5xc2RebhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLZKRQQUmHY2fFtK60djYl%2F6vY%2BSVglJjxRGqd2MOIrJvRVT8rNk%2BMABmsqzYpCL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLZKRQQUmHY2fFtK60djYl%2F6vY%2BSVglJjxRGqd2MOIrJvRVT8rNk%2BMABmsqzYpCL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLZKRQQUmHY2fFtK60djYl%2F6vY%2BSVglJjxRGqd2MOIrJvRVT8rNk%2BMABmsqzYpCL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skFHxpGLidt0GQNXcIFPBKVB%2F1EQYwKNTIrcP%2FLovBpDyw0DAsdZHvKBggjJsXmN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skFHxpGLidt0GQNXcIFPBKVB%2F1EQYwKNTIrcP%2FLovBpDyw0DAsdZHvKBggjJsXmN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nccSDF5NKZQorKaGjKBgEh0GQW9pr18i%2FWXjC2pOKOs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsQsfmj%2BWehO1BkBXLkSFbzemkBfAiHSWAWn8Sfyo%2F0U2QC3uN929unw0EQKBuXp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Olj%2BidJNaly4Va7IFortsqfXbo%2FoeVbH0yh36bwTVydpITJu1eCSgs6ggNByD5x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Olj%2BidJNaly4Va7IFortsqfXbo%2FoeVbH0yh36bwTVydpITJu1eCSgs6ggNByD5x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Olj%2BidJNaly4Va7IFortsqfXbo%2FoeVbH0yh36bwTVydpITJu1eCSgs6ggNByD5x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLNPjzgsOAMLbnp%2BpQj0hVmaOinJXvEERyLeNhn1aNRovZXvzA7TLH9eUJaTptpw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLNPjzgsOAMLbnp%2BpQj0hVmaOinJXvEERyLeNhn1aNRovZXvzA7TLH9eUJaTptpw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YoL9rLshq9a%2FBYX%2F%2BRVk%2FNbBidRN8lqxqNVx3EgFek%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29y4nXOGDJh6WriniAsAOX5TvHtji42BGmup7%2Fs818qO8XF2TIdZz5%2B3GbUsNEml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aup3tbuiXhWuHeSZdgIA1tqYLbeu3PC40n6pWOfD5ysNnYEuDi0QIn5%2BzMv8MFfC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aup3tbuiXhWuHeSZdgIA1tqYLbeu3PC40n6pWOfD5ysNnYEuDi0QIn5%2BzMv8MFfC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aup3tbuiXhWuHeSZdgIA1tqYLbeu3PC40n6pWOfD5ysNnYEuDi0QIn5%2BzMv8MFfC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iy6yCWr%2F%2BvxUeUHx9G2cm9aIhThLznRCo2pbbfxBlak1kPOCkJxFF5NQno6x1RJX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iy6yCWr%2F%2BvxUeUHx9G2cm9aIhThLznRCo2pbbfxBlak1kPOCkJxFF5NQno6x1RJX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxzPxjA0fEBMGuOCEOm%2Fp7UI9rzUvKTZXjsO%2BGXhzr8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BycBjoq6rATspbxq1V%2FWlMDUgh3JbUb%2FaXxucKg%2BY%2Fe3VPg%2B4ZT84shiFVWro%2B9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4coz%2FSNFlMajgkju533LzclyEfuai6nAqJ%2F3xW%2BiiPrRKY52jXie306fQzESrEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4coz%2FSNFlMajgkju533LzclyEfuai6nAqJ%2F3xW%2BiiPrRKY52jXie306fQzESrEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4coz%2FSNFlMajgkju533LzclyEfuai6nAqJ%2F3xW%2BiiPrRKY52jXie306fQzESrEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZ8Hdzl7F5XZx6Z6J1Mb03ZIMWL0ikSPejW0wW2ZRcmVdaGxoDaQKr2mfYNSmkB1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZ8Hdzl7F5XZx6Z6J1Mb03ZIMWL0ikSPejW0wW2ZRcmVdaGxoDaQKr2mfYNSmkB1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2B%2BpcVQu9CdL3QKTLDVijs14Vb4I9pMjPq12TrzQd1o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RAQS4E%2Buam1e%2BuGzI7c4C1Y4zvftlWLGSp9tjxL7vhnDvjVK0XeIFQCBkfhTxLes
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4X3i9JzJHmEdh6ee9rEqruAmsucorZcHx4KTI%2BZxxnRGsq0ZwuFFFPpbXGsJzSc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4X3i9JzJHmEdh6ee9rEqruAmsucorZcHx4KTI%2BZxxnRGsq0ZwuFFFPpbXGsJzSc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4X3i9JzJHmEdh6ee9rEqruAmsucorZcHx4KTI%2BZxxnRGsq0ZwuFFFPpbXGsJzSc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfuNgK5NX52gyL2yEiVmmPVRuLdYb07vZ%2BwMGbdbLHqxungnZDu144CAZazM95k%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfuNgK5NX52gyL2yEiVmmPVRuLdYb07vZ%2BwMGbdbLHqxungnZDu144CAZazM95k%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eukpOV0mvrJO3vj8uqckTB1c%2FLGYnWLhv%2FRZpbbypyM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGVXgTm6ipA2uWIfqAgTJ13KLhVBrOdsacR%2FoybT3XfP8D2mwMIqHPo3ZZYmb16F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0auJIdoGdI15qzo3NboUUeFtvCSt3KPvJdbSZ%2Fi2B%2BES7T5u2Lzyh0gu6OC0JB1t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0auJIdoGdI15qzo3NboUUeFtvCSt3KPvJdbSZ%2Fi2B%2BES7T5u2Lzyh0gu6OC0JB1t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0auJIdoGdI15qzo3NboUUeFtvCSt3KPvJdbSZ%2Fi2B%2BES7T5u2Lzyh0gu6OC0JB1t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BMloS9Utdjh0XxafBKgiRO55Mse3l680ohkGJjirhHxLanDXM6sPNcDZp8KETeB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BMloS9Utdjh0XxafBKgiRO55Mse3l680ohkGJjirhHxLanDXM6sPNcDZp8KETeB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=takpeJ0SpBVEcCTvX7He1Ja9CFrENziXYy1bXr8JZrg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvX0sJZqnxTkX0i8q7LAE8%2FzwEENrt8l6D07lNDnMWGfTo7zBjcFKZZYOCE3yJou
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhAeDqIvejtVJwMQvmr%2BsLfvGiNBOI1My5psVw4cqU2vrZaY4OXZ6NDQyOYxOw2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhAeDqIvejtVJwMQvmr%2BsLfvGiNBOI1My5psVw4cqU2vrZaY4OXZ6NDQyOYxOw2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhAeDqIvejtVJwMQvmr%2BsLfvGiNBOI1My5psVw4cqU2vrZaY4OXZ6NDQyOYxOw2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IB0KBI8VTaKha7nTla54QRkhBnsFOtPvJITziSrLMg9tzY1rtNLYlgJxbjLGkcPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IB0KBI8VTaKha7nTla54QRkhBnsFOtPvJITziSrLMg9tzY1rtNLYlgJxbjLGkcPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfeovRhqzI8HWselen1ak3Udc%2Bg5IrA4c7aCB%2B%2B2lnE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxdQCDrTp7sTQE4u%2B5hVaJotrkSI8xWoeh720OfDXD5SoorF2X0%2FV85moOOF1Ai3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWPFQs5YwdBtotH6UCbLrvBJoVnc8tN14uFiitreHpPUA36MvkyJ%2BWjuxPlOMyeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWPFQs5YwdBtotH6UCbLrvBJoVnc8tN14uFiitreHpPUA36MvkyJ%2BWjuxPlOMyeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWPFQs5YwdBtotH6UCbLrvBJoVnc8tN14uFiitreHpPUA36MvkyJ%2BWjuxPlOMyeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xd57CI76bY9lJyCYpchO4D3fYirGPC3sGOk0091IiWflZw09kd%2FCg2JUNe017c5y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xd57CI76bY9lJyCYpchO4D3fYirGPC3sGOk0091IiWflZw09kd%2FCg2JUNe017c5y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcHIOvANXggK4zHjee2vTgC%2FrHi3jXdWC94jpk5u2Jk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3Db6M0asdqiGGRw3fX4wumfKXYvmFJulzjeqvjG1XlhWqsAWyl%2BRrNFexYwYsOQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUlLWjWAMV08Iuwzd2IaF1A8%2B5N98jbasf%2FIDHmycf4C9URbM%2FSyLtaHmWKFLsJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUlLWjWAMV08Iuwzd2IaF1A8%2B5N98jbasf%2FIDHmycf4C9URbM%2FSyLtaHmWKFLsJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUlLWjWAMV08Iuwzd2IaF1A8%2B5N98jbasf%2FIDHmycf4C9URbM%2FSyLtaHmWKFLsJo


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

71Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 85449734052422      67552        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 92215912052422      67553        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 47.63
47.63

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 92216001052422      67554        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 131.98
131.98

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 05/24/2022 95742706052422      67555        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 7.42
7.42

CHECK TOTAL 196,836.99

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS46286 0000         INV 05/24/2022 94242544            65676        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140320 6222       ZONING DI MAPPING & 404.00
404.00

CHECK TOTAL 404.00

EQUIPMENT INCORPORATE6040 0000 99220507 INV 05/24/2022 114013992           67013        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 74.78
74.78

EQUIPMENT INCORPORATE6040 0000 99220593 INV 05/24/2022 115504119           67110        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 2,625.23
2,625.23

CHECK TOTAL 2,700.01

FALCO LIME INC       6175 0000         INV 05/24/2022 277323              66848        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 2,702.58
2,702.58

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVdxrHJxtqsClJphzSiWqr7VtZ1eA53vEXU0sllrE5HaNjBj9oewb8DI%2FtsKfeA1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVdxrHJxtqsClJphzSiWqr7VtZ1eA53vEXU0sllrE5HaNjBj9oewb8DI%2FtsKfeA1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w13BgxSr37HsQUFne8HOZhE7L8NJ9fn8qALmkDdpowo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipp%2FFisD7%2FWj%2BGRRiqfRBjfZD6t9W19uVUqrHSMkUz3Etjrru0rtmi%2Fk1bwi6Xoo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bfa%2BGD0NdiWOLzU8ovwDTZUP9gDBmb0tuxuPHWLFG1BzoPvkAloJ3IP9Rl3vY5oj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bfa%2BGD0NdiWOLzU8ovwDTZUP9gDBmb0tuxuPHWLFG1BzoPvkAloJ3IP9Rl3vY5oj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bfa%2BGD0NdiWOLzU8ovwDTZUP9gDBmb0tuxuPHWLFG1BzoPvkAloJ3IP9Rl3vY5oj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P840aAL9sfRFNPHyr3a3%2F9kSLHa4eLKrWo1awu9EmrWCIPnuSFS073pGCUVUW8YP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P840aAL9sfRFNPHyr3a3%2F9kSLHa4eLKrWo1awu9EmrWCIPnuSFS073pGCUVUW8YP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JnoQK0IDHiz0hZWws%2F1mmdx1xfd6Ulu8sXo%2BPKhHgg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiM63bMJx8Uz3QIw%2FZOlFOeBvkV0c1mzZUMqkeUnCelqgVbp5nLIj%2FOTvDAB8OFp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbwQjqc5io34h3UXiO%2BpfmJ1A1AdyZwDZ76v1SSsg8N4yC%2FM1ZmGhi7OTxti8iwl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbwQjqc5io34h3UXiO%2BpfmJ1A1AdyZwDZ76v1SSsg8N4yC%2FM1ZmGhi7OTxti8iwl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbwQjqc5io34h3UXiO%2BpfmJ1A1AdyZwDZ76v1SSsg8N4yC%2FM1ZmGhi7OTxti8iwl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b69pIoZ4elJ4o99qaaE00eF27Ybh2dB2IyGJmyk5hEm4dmbcnBRS1PN1402gmOZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b69pIoZ4elJ4o99qaaE00eF27Ybh2dB2IyGJmyk5hEm4dmbcnBRS1PN1402gmOZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PM1sx2LPkiXrk4OtVckBwd28ev8MVvSX6Dxm49qc5s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rl%2FXLOhG0ISEv8UZAl4dyD2wHhqknIEKWudZ24OOZ%2B7bLXHyEDPbPtEV8Y0OQVF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKihzdZlCKyyDxq4PSx5zSfCxKw6qKTf%2BWp1wQKnfwjIJtzi0PbKwXlACGpGU4wA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKihzdZlCKyyDxq4PSx5zSfCxKw6qKTf%2BWp1wQKnfwjIJtzi0PbKwXlACGpGU4wA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKihzdZlCKyyDxq4PSx5zSfCxKw6qKTf%2BWp1wQKnfwjIJtzi0PbKwXlACGpGU4wA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2TfKFhTFuZesu%2B34cyIQeOozEduODrC2TYErMjjO0msx7lVJmrdJdQo16wMirel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2TfKFhTFuZesu%2B34cyIQeOozEduODrC2TYErMjjO0msx7lVJmrdJdQo16wMirel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJ%2B31nBLHPfxepKRZGd1WlOBuEsdmrNtEJfm2VHgN9U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpQg3%2FV3sfwhVtCG6nBCvRBmHw48MFlvGodXZWqL7qW5dnv2ToE1XjJIAl7hRbWL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukUcmXIN3cAxdhzc4HePSAft56WfAlE9UeWisw4ArYTm24%2Ft5gghvR1a3DvuOLXe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukUcmXIN3cAxdhzc4HePSAft56WfAlE9UeWisw4ArYTm24%2Ft5gghvR1a3DvuOLXe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukUcmXIN3cAxdhzc4HePSAft56WfAlE9UeWisw4ArYTm24%2Ft5gghvR1a3DvuOLXe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSAKFLuDRcaaClFn5VddZIa7CHUqhn1dF0rEdyR5MFASTp6mFz7Gx5q%2BsLNxYDJ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSAKFLuDRcaaClFn5VddZIa7CHUqhn1dF0rEdyR5MFASTp6mFz7Gx5q%2BsLNxYDJ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vICnkBQBmnMWccn8gHl6g5PEGzOfUTqN4lAiGO1wV%2Fg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zA%2BHERANH4DL3DIvameT3nT2Huow7zFevYqnLeyWHm78vVckFOUUWzeFivHwBVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9TeDai0ervRV9UKqwFJ7UxAvIFwPCXcvFAmXXehCoCybAdb3zZgxEOgmaQvaHSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9TeDai0ervRV9UKqwFJ7UxAvIFwPCXcvFAmXXehCoCybAdb3zZgxEOgmaQvaHSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9TeDai0ervRV9UKqwFJ7UxAvIFwPCXcvFAmXXehCoCybAdb3zZgxEOgmaQvaHSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbwZLukuLNHGaWVlihivEHffMZH0UWFTfhsVltBWWFjsJnsfEWHm5uPFr8IsOEKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbwZLukuLNHGaWVlihivEHffMZH0UWFTfhsVltBWWFjsJnsfEWHm5uPFr8IsOEKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDOoRzSyQ4O8wKNGtNDsg%2FMLgcIvY7DAlt21HmS9G4xhq1C9zYOIjWWYhv8NY8fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVyLldtzsK0%2Fsh8GRssfneD1WwLm12v4he1gMBHg362wiladXKypebAH%2Bb79NfaF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrGHbHZm6XmKtIMF5rGedGuRv1jonmlPGe2N%2BVLiv8AMssJhutjSTzhVe54eQT1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrGHbHZm6XmKtIMF5rGedGuRv1jonmlPGe2N%2BVLiv8AMssJhutjSTzhVe54eQT1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrGHbHZm6XmKtIMF5rGedGuRv1jonmlPGe2N%2BVLiv8AMssJhutjSTzhVe54eQT1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUkP5HrJtBY3xKriNsUuFDfF02xavBG4L8%2BYQMlI7W4I%2B7Pon%2B5WVLWjlIaS9aDa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUkP5HrJtBY3xKriNsUuFDfF02xavBG4L8%2BYQMlI7W4I%2B7Pon%2B5WVLWjlIaS9aDa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrQxgmeXiUdQrqfYzhx%2B%2Bi6yIyovwA%2BbVzHJ6fcZt%2BJWvi3v%2FfnwOEfUhRw%2FK8EQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxIFkI9odl%2FAcGfl5jNEXgods63U3R2WbYI%2FUZLEYEXna9S1%2BMixoUz6RWNculst
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NungMoofE8cRK07GBsrSxrIm5%2FzXe3skI%2BhBBZJTuZHoJZImkTm5pkmdIIPqhPX0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NungMoofE8cRK07GBsrSxrIm5%2FzXe3skI%2BhBBZJTuZHoJZImkTm5pkmdIIPqhPX0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NungMoofE8cRK07GBsrSxrIm5%2FzXe3skI%2BhBBZJTuZHoJZImkTm5pkmdIIPqhPX0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxCX96B23hZRK8OZ%2BheUmMjtHyTvXgI1GVuv09WsQi89RZUn9VQ6zwYJE6RvgTZm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxCX96B23hZRK8OZ%2BheUmMjtHyTvXgI1GVuv09WsQi89RZUn9VQ6zwYJE6RvgTZm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghLoEsy3h5BIZOo4H0j%2BrGn%2B9JDgwLwStG6cGTdZ99s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z99E9CxQ3aSr4L0oUfUH4QqNDCvlGTtuHXGMrLx%2FBkahUzT%2F%2FIYNhGmSd8k2aGDL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqKLbZuvysK1BMbxBC9st4lNZfUIHfsEbf%2F%2BFK9BHsvMaRuu1BoASEeyjbf79E%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqKLbZuvysK1BMbxBC9st4lNZfUIHfsEbf%2F%2BFK9BHsvMaRuu1BoASEeyjbf79E%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqKLbZuvysK1BMbxBC9st4lNZfUIHfsEbf%2F%2BFK9BHsvMaRuu1BoASEeyjbf79E%2Bk


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

72Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

FALCO LIME INC       6175 0000         INV 05/24/2022 277513              67028        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 2,865.46
2,865.46

FALCO LIME INC       6175 0000 22001142 INV 05/24/2022 276419              67220        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,963.43
4,963.43

CHECK TOTAL 10,531.47

FISERV INC           71362 0000         INV 05/24/2022 90009881            66882        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6419       WATER/SEW OTHER PRO 10.80
10.80

CHECK TOTAL 10.80

FISHER BROWN BOTTRELL69876 0000         INV 05/24/2022 71249               67141        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6541       RISK MANA INSURANCE 471.00
471.00

FISHER BROWN BOTTRELL69876 0000         INV 05/24/2022 97191               67147        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6541       RISK MANA INSURANCE 911.63
911.63

CHECK TOTAL 1,382.63

FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES48050 0000         INV 05/24/2022 NP62070682          65775        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2390       GENERAL F DUE TO FUE 65,128.41
65,128.41

FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES48050 0000         INV 05/24/2022 NP62133410          66399        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2390       GENERAL F DUE TO FUE 80,613.28
80,613.28

CHECK TOTAL 145,741.69

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3Mtt0awFP16Zsy0XpsDebzuJbxLdp%2BbvDBc7WdaVJpACb4NIsWkMm1nvv%2FmrdhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3Mtt0awFP16Zsy0XpsDebzuJbxLdp%2BbvDBc7WdaVJpACb4NIsWkMm1nvv%2FmrdhW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OK1KT0GEFA5Uz73H87VQzdi3g3KvDp6UhiGaduXq70%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bN4EhURPd9Qmrxm3QsKJdtzWz6cK5d22kJJffdEwcYIanPn7C%2B860gd4hV3FeS1W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxs1vkyjRotEjZA4NYMuaamrE%2Bbut%2BIz62WVFbytMNX64ES3zf6%2FbE%2BAWPXheTtp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxs1vkyjRotEjZA4NYMuaamrE%2Bbut%2BIz62WVFbytMNX64ES3zf6%2FbE%2BAWPXheTtp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxs1vkyjRotEjZA4NYMuaamrE%2Bbut%2BIz62WVFbytMNX64ES3zf6%2FbE%2BAWPXheTtp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrYz9TDF3IlC2LWcZcix91zjQe9HL02uv5DKVm9zAKy50HH75PCdrviZK99C%2B4JH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrYz9TDF3IlC2LWcZcix91zjQe9HL02uv5DKVm9zAKy50HH75PCdrviZK99C%2B4JH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ly9DdvbBxuElGHvrWKDKWzFStQdmG9UOBkcCBUkZcNAFEAmynpwAxXZR9En4i87F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fS5SfMnl1AqdegVplFBJqcL5OKZAnxXJijqFOPZ%2BLDTSPqsl3RDleGCRfPsw6wVP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB%2B1Rk3kNC64DOmZIxOQF1eG5UBPAIg%2F5bDQKEhWd9XQTddUEyqd2oddWb1GH4eK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB%2B1Rk3kNC64DOmZIxOQF1eG5UBPAIg%2F5bDQKEhWd9XQTddUEyqd2oddWb1GH4eK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB%2B1Rk3kNC64DOmZIxOQF1eG5UBPAIg%2F5bDQKEhWd9XQTddUEyqd2oddWb1GH4eK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HK%2F1qrj375QfqmJvkDs57E9ROQ7yT89QVIkgnX0pwAhyGDKGlCBSDD%2BCB7JIEkQy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HK%2F1qrj375QfqmJvkDs57E9ROQ7yT89QVIkgnX0pwAhyGDKGlCBSDD%2BCB7JIEkQy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qQYITwI17fC5ZkNzwHrkK%2B4FZ%2BZ2yBx9JuGI848aFc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9joc6wT6A1sl7m%2F5ZijSH%2BQlk9TI5NWxQL4p75DNvSWBuvF61v1iF4Z5z1xjV21
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNGT2XZe3UTpGhsG71X1Z6yb5lygnkkj6Inp7zg9quMAzLPrI1rUzHtfkOKSiJP7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNGT2XZe3UTpGhsG71X1Z6yb5lygnkkj6Inp7zg9quMAzLPrI1rUzHtfkOKSiJP7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNGT2XZe3UTpGhsG71X1Z6yb5lygnkkj6Inp7zg9quMAzLPrI1rUzHtfkOKSiJP7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl4NYnjghes0nc%2BBHp1gHTc4c2Kbvpx4BXtv0z7Haemb3WOkK6wWbugjO602z%2Bv1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl4NYnjghes0nc%2BBHp1gHTc4c2Kbvpx4BXtv0z7Haemb3WOkK6wWbugjO602z%2Bv1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRbDIzZmLxroIgdxv%2F3dOwHM0o0Dd0fJJhYwC1hnc04%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLni7Zty6PRGd7ezO862N%2B26OwviG0Ku2E5tSRGA8wEn0w8NyO5A4ylUQaWWPQtJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wmVUtHJ%2FA2tJ4jaT5FN7nn%2BbzFMyevbQWgTFhBOlviP9iSrGYEck0Lv%2FN%2FExjmz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wmVUtHJ%2FA2tJ4jaT5FN7nn%2BbzFMyevbQWgTFhBOlviP9iSrGYEck0Lv%2FN%2FExjmz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wmVUtHJ%2FA2tJ4jaT5FN7nn%2BbzFMyevbQWgTFhBOlviP9iSrGYEck0Lv%2FN%2FExjmz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q1YezolHH6vf61JQplTjHh%2Bn%2BAacKT0KMGdJ6BSJNwurPTzbILlWisTgnGIZWwh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q1YezolHH6vf61JQplTjHh%2Bn%2BAacKT0KMGdJ6BSJNwurPTzbILlWisTgnGIZWwh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e66YsgORVz5XWWXY7RE85ofqz2xt6vbtplIIJwwVPb8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hye8jCclHRf2rKZGMjWF4PhKJSHj45zeDrgyljO7nXaqpu0xAQ2VUbFpT%2FglPY45
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUe2BJAUkySHii9zHfajGRCoVtrkbweFuxDBMfe6tZLmEEKr4qSA0Fx9rhx7PIcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUe2BJAUkySHii9zHfajGRCoVtrkbweFuxDBMfe6tZLmEEKr4qSA0Fx9rhx7PIcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUe2BJAUkySHii9zHfajGRCoVtrkbweFuxDBMfe6tZLmEEKr4qSA0Fx9rhx7PIcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oqyax7gCPNrf%2FDM5ZTYymKcMFCobsg4AADvEEsi0imhydaEHdpdTOzJx4uE6KnVQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oqyax7gCPNrf%2FDM5ZTYymKcMFCobsg4AADvEEsi0imhydaEHdpdTOzJx4uE6KnVQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU%2BGD%2BhVsYZLSQVedYYn57w223Q0EX0dtnSyhkSosuQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIJpvojOSjx0H45ZclPA7r4FeM0IL%2BFuwrEd%2F5LNirJ%2B3tKif%2FqAwXkUEM8i3B3d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7lsFQpvzXEozaMOIL2fAYef5mbvAP3fdboJkAzHK5ygzR%2BZE2y7ShR3d02Bxyw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7lsFQpvzXEozaMOIL2fAYef5mbvAP3fdboJkAzHK5ygzR%2BZE2y7ShR3d02Bxyw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7lsFQpvzXEozaMOIL2fAYef5mbvAP3fdboJkAzHK5ygzR%2BZE2y7ShR3d02Bxyw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wb8uZxyWMT3ThKVfM9pOKmoImoculAhHJmXV5ICFhwC0SOnjIvHsJxbEblh8o6EG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wb8uZxyWMT3ThKVfM9pOKmoImoculAhHJmXV5ICFhwC0SOnjIvHsJxbEblh8o6EG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfEmZHyM54R4%2BEQmXo2lzQABGyG5rbyVngjaPO73wAg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwosphWRSFH80%2FUuIWAHfcCle3TAY%2FiyScqi5pEUZ5zV6CEmPTspbFywxDLiPVzf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIIzJVr78Mvdzr9LntnfZJz%2Bu98if2QFPuH1MUHxQM6LDW%2BzCwlMOUF5gI8BbXN9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIIzJVr78Mvdzr9LntnfZJz%2Bu98if2QFPuH1MUHxQM6LDW%2BzCwlMOUF5gI8BbXN9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIIzJVr78Mvdzr9LntnfZJz%2Bu98if2QFPuH1MUHxQM6LDW%2BzCwlMOUF5gI8BbXN9


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

73Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

FLEETPRIDE           61274 0000 88220265 INV 05/24/2022 98673844            67026        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 856.70
856.70

FLEETPRIDE           61274 0000 88220268 INV 05/24/2022 98712661            67033        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 530.40
530.40

FLEETPRIDE           61274 0000 88220272 INV 05/24/2022 98742981            67039        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,730.38
1,730.38

CHECK TOTAL 3,117.48

FOUR SEASONS ENTERPRI71310 0000 22001292 INV 05/24/2022 05132022-1          67102        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6419       ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO 2,100.00
2,100.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,100.00

FUSE.CLOUD           71958 0000         INV 05/24/2022 69729               65794        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6454       TRANSIT S TELEPHONE 3,442.40
3,442.40

FUSE.CLOUD           71958 0000         INV 05/24/2022 68248               66869        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6454       TRANSIT S TELEPHONE 3,391.53
3,391.53

CHECK TOTAL 6,833.93

G & G ENTERPRISES    63860 0000 77220520 EFT 05/24/2022 2022-1605           67157        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145700 6213       CUSTODIAL CLEANING  4,940.00
4,940.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,940.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjAfDSeZK0YsgS8yfN89OyOzZayZqXuE6RkAoAwyYwJA1axbtZ3bZgXu2GH8RzYo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjAfDSeZK0YsgS8yfN89OyOzZayZqXuE6RkAoAwyYwJA1axbtZ3bZgXu2GH8RzYo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jVciiT9y6HI5psbKYh2608pee29Eq0%2BLUvOGSP7pkEXEWd%2FmkseEiBUEUX1EyO7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbJr66dkBpFjowDKUXbtZmySCcFRhbLL0xuvPAylsOm%2BZMjFEzdJUAqVtpghoBPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ80DBEQJEyggdSURSpFfv9OVPvpTgMFWqo3PyTVDfx%2Frdnl5CIdq4zD7xJWOKk0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ80DBEQJEyggdSURSpFfv9OVPvpTgMFWqo3PyTVDfx%2Frdnl5CIdq4zD7xJWOKk0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ80DBEQJEyggdSURSpFfv9OVPvpTgMFWqo3PyTVDfx%2Frdnl5CIdq4zD7xJWOKk0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGHGOaAW%2Bzp7Rwhd2CDw%2FT3uF8XlYSzam8lIKtWFHzh7yWHOJKfizQy4Imu18NkG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGHGOaAW%2Bzp7Rwhd2CDw%2FT3uF8XlYSzam8lIKtWFHzh7yWHOJKfizQy4Imu18NkG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2GjcFHi7zxRKXDtqPNFC8q9JZpN7WMb1MNasuL4IFkT36XXdZzOXWZxFmpfblnq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzeHYYkfpPWAGiCHH2fOYtTeDGMSnUM6sJFT8o66Hw0aEvd0H22NV5ykKyJwrXT0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2Rz4YtgNdk5%2FrL4nQoV39eQ%2FsDcFZm8ULKp%2F25uwy%2F4WNOqLIbbq4E824R%2Fqb78
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2Rz4YtgNdk5%2FrL4nQoV39eQ%2FsDcFZm8ULKp%2F25uwy%2F4WNOqLIbbq4E824R%2Fqb78
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2Rz4YtgNdk5%2FrL4nQoV39eQ%2FsDcFZm8ULKp%2F25uwy%2F4WNOqLIbbq4E824R%2Fqb78
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aAgeNDTrlJSp8v4Y0gzn4buYqj5quzPUqYxkXz%2B%2B97v5SzIm74LvMV3Zgejy3jr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aAgeNDTrlJSp8v4Y0gzn4buYqj5quzPUqYxkXz%2B%2B97v5SzIm74LvMV3Zgejy3jr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbqhjSYomvSeulZWObHYvpyx1aHelIO3VHOyL6L%2FPUYwoubvtpsp5MEti%2B%2Bzx30A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ysy5Jms5tPmA02U9D%2BJZ0HLEJrwm2Q4Fxu4VNLGB5NynM8Lojoa%2BDAAW8ZA63O8o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NqUkBdwVE%2FlQIF%2FAFs9M9gbT9%2Fl1K23FWgISdzC7UM%2FyvcS7olgrRKSN6cRqY8I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NqUkBdwVE%2FlQIF%2FAFs9M9gbT9%2Fl1K23FWgISdzC7UM%2FyvcS7olgrRKSN6cRqY8I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NqUkBdwVE%2FlQIF%2FAFs9M9gbT9%2Fl1K23FWgISdzC7UM%2FyvcS7olgrRKSN6cRqY8I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkUPKD6iLMkXcBXaqsWyUQYdLNdB2bnHY7Gnuxb6ys%2FbHhi%2FKNuUdDdq6Ub2nMIF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkUPKD6iLMkXcBXaqsWyUQYdLNdB2bnHY7Gnuxb6ys%2FbHhi%2FKNuUdDdq6Ub2nMIF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bzjfp9fmMZspj83punMhBd9AC%2FZKrglLBc8hb7NFtmyxoTORTZGkdfbnLCg3try2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uL%2F8BV7qVOfrEatNuF%2BfngRea31wouD%2FUBDMV1n4YNopHms7bYGu1f2ozOhsKWys
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lHvz05C1H2iqTT5TFTnHSKwwEPhhmiE0%2ByDLV4UOXpmMRle25mecH5j3n17d%2BMI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lHvz05C1H2iqTT5TFTnHSKwwEPhhmiE0%2ByDLV4UOXpmMRle25mecH5j3n17d%2BMI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lHvz05C1H2iqTT5TFTnHSKwwEPhhmiE0%2ByDLV4UOXpmMRle25mecH5j3n17d%2BMI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQyKaOtsIjBzyENzMJ8zB9eKuOXe8aJo7JjBV%2FFzm6SQM5ogOnjpcREL1EQmoyZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQyKaOtsIjBzyENzMJ8zB9eKuOXe8aJo7JjBV%2FFzm6SQM5ogOnjpcREL1EQmoyZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3n7PqCY0k5ZPyK4%2B3LghZaJZ%2FoWC1G96TyohuKavgFo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbzdd11pVtrdOtxJaGoErdZJMxt7amYAJIyX9eVmlxYXTKg%2BEtvLQhiwT49KypWx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c58pISH%2BDtubWX6%2F5A1dVs0Iq7Tg2utwg7ZzqVXLjvQBqne4USVhwElq5DCEj%2FBM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c58pISH%2BDtubWX6%2F5A1dVs0Iq7Tg2utwg7ZzqVXLjvQBqne4USVhwElq5DCEj%2FBM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c58pISH%2BDtubWX6%2F5A1dVs0Iq7Tg2utwg7ZzqVXLjvQBqne4USVhwElq5DCEj%2FBM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgwMWS3zen4N7TUzdsNjtPbdo9X5qdp06XkmDOsr1BGMAykeb2GRag6ovWXFK0A1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgwMWS3zen4N7TUzdsNjtPbdo9X5qdp06XkmDOsr1BGMAykeb2GRag6ovWXFK0A1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovpeioDM%2FBhjd%2BcgOtKfsHOcW0070B4RBaI%2FqEL2cZY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FNQ%2BdivjaGgoFA5e%2Fhq2xjfkNFoxdnAjBMvWgcCku0FV2ZgFERXutT6kM6u5zBX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s12%2FnGCGwsmP%2B%2FWo%2Bm7QPa72%2BxAR0nRgpHzKpHUpLvFcp8UwbV4KvtLroJOW093r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s12%2FnGCGwsmP%2B%2FWo%2Bm7QPa72%2BxAR0nRgpHzKpHUpLvFcp8UwbV4KvtLroJOW093r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s12%2FnGCGwsmP%2B%2FWo%2Bm7QPa72%2BxAR0nRgpHzKpHUpLvFcp8UwbV4KvtLroJOW093r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cF%2BbDMFOM8QJNrd9rWIrP%2BCAxVAi%2FhmdoU74WB84VGGRxaKknOEKohlNT2VpYLRL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cF%2BbDMFOM8QJNrd9rWIrP%2BCAxVAi%2FhmdoU74WB84VGGRxaKknOEKohlNT2VpYLRL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxybVKsE3caAToO7hksobhx7vndT6fZoIwKvakFSCqAo2fyn5IYymgEN5hvujgzG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JREefiaMn8uiw09LQeUYWTBu46PjNw%2BAcDnX1gvV75TtTZPRYZ%2FyOaFhTFIkun%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4XCGCUF9eEZHLyX%2Bufsj%2FAOn6%2BMEvrUxvKSeBYN4oc7pQneeafJ6pACn8UjvPvA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4XCGCUF9eEZHLyX%2Bufsj%2FAOn6%2BMEvrUxvKSeBYN4oc7pQneeafJ6pACn8UjvPvA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4XCGCUF9eEZHLyX%2Bufsj%2FAOn6%2BMEvrUxvKSeBYN4oc7pQneeafJ6pACn8UjvPvA


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

74Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22001125 EFT 05/24/2022 910036118           66297        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,379.20
11,379.20

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22001124 EFT 05/24/2022 910036093           66302        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,333.48
11,333.48

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22001124 EFT 05/24/2022 910036092           66303        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,155.68
11,155.68

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22001125 EFT 05/24/2022 910036110           66304        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,511.28
11,511.28

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22001123 EFT 05/24/2022 910034843           66307        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,435.08
11,435.08

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22001123 EFT 05/24/2022 910035445           66308        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,140.44
11,140.44

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910033086           67143        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,979.92
2,979.92

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910033097           67145        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,979.92
2,979.92

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910033375           67150        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,494.30
3,494.30

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcAU7WMds7vSu%2FCvlNiD6SOQpiDzuAMp%2BDMd8r4qoVWloSu9DAuLcvprQJwZNJvu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcAU7WMds7vSu%2FCvlNiD6SOQpiDzuAMp%2BDMd8r4qoVWloSu9DAuLcvprQJwZNJvu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7m4IMjdC53y9Jix5i9AxbmU8kAu6yxE9VfonGhVDR6iwD%2BG4pbmcwfz0aivY%2BD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BNsCGF0%2Bt3uhPo9ATI1s5aAM60yftp4i2chPvXCf%2FL6qOUTo4vuXjJu0QqtSrEP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo4YQ6rnALBxqWrfVcH3oJSkSKNeaql2N5X2iE%2Bb4piE3m6%2Bmy%2Bh0rrKxmjLYSSA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo4YQ6rnALBxqWrfVcH3oJSkSKNeaql2N5X2iE%2Bb4piE3m6%2Bmy%2Bh0rrKxmjLYSSA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo4YQ6rnALBxqWrfVcH3oJSkSKNeaql2N5X2iE%2Bb4piE3m6%2Bmy%2Bh0rrKxmjLYSSA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EeEeH%2FMvXul2TjrsjisdgkQjto7sX63AivvealEXg%2FziXOrq%2FyLP1uQklwRQXocO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EeEeH%2FMvXul2TjrsjisdgkQjto7sX63AivvealEXg%2FziXOrq%2FyLP1uQklwRQXocO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oz1SAOZXMczmmWQWLA9tud%2BMoeO8c3%2Fs3iSm3KnVDtioZgeWSx1Ty79XVNG%2F6qgt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTSXs275%2FHX%2BNGI4Bnp1sxNH1ZS%2FAv8cLr1LAC4CDJFKjgz19NNXqw7PYi0TAmYe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqiENINMDKYKlhyX2Y13%2Boqekx2Rjg7%2FRHYf%2ByU3MJSEtOU%2BreciY1XHBghrkKZb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqiENINMDKYKlhyX2Y13%2Boqekx2Rjg7%2FRHYf%2ByU3MJSEtOU%2BreciY1XHBghrkKZb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqiENINMDKYKlhyX2Y13%2Boqekx2Rjg7%2FRHYf%2ByU3MJSEtOU%2BreciY1XHBghrkKZb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc6Aq1QFIeASKuLJagf6wtgoO%2BGX0GYv2rcNet%2FPAdD2ypkDuzYvPYcj3%2B4wIaWX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc6Aq1QFIeASKuLJagf6wtgoO%2BGX0GYv2rcNet%2FPAdD2ypkDuzYvPYcj3%2B4wIaWX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAjGL5KfS%2B%2FQi8F3Hgn9Yf5xiCiB2qeV5Kc4OKMuK0bsmvzWe6%2Bzk8j25XuTJZcL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmWc%2BsSwD9e3RT4PD%2FEjNv6FefzS3ob8Z8uLIxQZVujAZRmp9zS5tqdLS5zte6PD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3o8jaQLBqy0yCbBOAQ2Grn%2FN1phDq%2F6Ct9zcG8KYFEuDRUY2Uv3Y2Bi5UEWLKd9J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3o8jaQLBqy0yCbBOAQ2Grn%2FN1phDq%2F6Ct9zcG8KYFEuDRUY2Uv3Y2Bi5UEWLKd9J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3o8jaQLBqy0yCbBOAQ2Grn%2FN1phDq%2F6Ct9zcG8KYFEuDRUY2Uv3Y2Bi5UEWLKd9J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qm8qlcK0HmIR%2FkLsKmv%2BE%2B3ihcfqcnKoXGbk8c9N%2Fm4c3Qf%2BSX%2BFrY%2FjggKbq0Pn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qm8qlcK0HmIR%2FkLsKmv%2BE%2B3ihcfqcnKoXGbk8c9N%2Fm4c3Qf%2BSX%2BFrY%2FjggKbq0Pn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjD9mgPzX6zWHZ9tzjDcabigfsSTT3lYVWd%2FPsxvNbDnSv4UoCsxo2lPoK6Vi9WV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3%2BYVz6IxAbra5zNWKu7uGPoVPPpSnljrCcn4s3Hh1a6GfZvQo9zHIGMVrdEnQC9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BEV1AixPpGcpOLi68cwPfBpLNje5oVMqBG1pVakKRCRRRg%2FPL5%2FFAJeOFATa5yw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BEV1AixPpGcpOLi68cwPfBpLNje5oVMqBG1pVakKRCRRRg%2FPL5%2FFAJeOFATa5yw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BEV1AixPpGcpOLi68cwPfBpLNje5oVMqBG1pVakKRCRRRg%2FPL5%2FFAJeOFATa5yw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JghAnLDXOjHEz6C97zO5BIs6rbosmz7czrSI2u%2BY6vy8FrPqSJcV92p42Cqp3T8V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JghAnLDXOjHEz6C97zO5BIs6rbosmz7czrSI2u%2BY6vy8FrPqSJcV92p42Cqp3T8V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6zNnu%2Fdpxt%2BqYOEETBiXEJZJixXsIYGU%2Bmoj%2FJjpMBCIMkJ676Kgl30CfYfczuh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOQtoZOVZUXpHlM668FpgmiMfR3D3Hhav6l4jd4%2BqKmRk8UBjgRedDuLSbNINQiD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oH%2BwieGOvDSY%2BrHdEbN%2BtoqLSb%2BeSTFENajnpPUnv20PwgFsx9F%2FVi7%2BeYB5hzHq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oH%2BwieGOvDSY%2BrHdEbN%2BtoqLSb%2BeSTFENajnpPUnv20PwgFsx9F%2FVi7%2BeYB5hzHq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oH%2BwieGOvDSY%2BrHdEbN%2BtoqLSb%2BeSTFENajnpPUnv20PwgFsx9F%2FVi7%2BeYB5hzHq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfD2nIcsRjAxGxi7BX9Dm69LKxuVMstTCVM7cPKD2dZmjbGBK%2BYG2Lq4SJXRq9zi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfD2nIcsRjAxGxi7BX9Dm69LKxuVMstTCVM7cPKD2dZmjbGBK%2BYG2Lq4SJXRq9zi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jk0dVhheYijIaW4TbHK2Ws10RqE4t7%2FNjFMY6YAULdxoY%2FI1GY9DLbkaTB6I%2Fmpc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdF1Xg%2BdkovZqQzfzGMMdcGWFYDa2OaCTbpn8s1IIn9U5tCHgsMyeC0Ruw%2FXPHAt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al3lHhDtAKbh903fn0VkVEEk7gJE95J20jQZayNr9r0o4KmaWEbmkTg5aojkq5A%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al3lHhDtAKbh903fn0VkVEEk7gJE95J20jQZayNr9r0o4KmaWEbmkTg5aojkq5A%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al3lHhDtAKbh903fn0VkVEEk7gJE95J20jQZayNr9r0o4KmaWEbmkTg5aojkq5A%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCCVTjHo4ORWC73%2Bws321Vd6Z5S60BMKvn73zb4wJKWjSf6oISLsWfHjQw0b8VOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCCVTjHo4ORWC73%2Bws321Vd6Z5S60BMKvn73zb4wJKWjSf6oISLsWfHjQw0b8VOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAfDJy0nBlb%2FyDcSQeblDcdvgQgVpbk0hHD57ImJWrDkXGZKFt6onUYERM8VZZp0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ri7kcdWwJLC%2F0NH2hz1e%2FP7T1qvroExtKwmQjbctk49jEjD1yRvkeauPb18gRjCN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQk8dcF28haTaoUpTxbFkVqJgfhafvaXzwnJXT6x71DgztfC6MBu3sVYymA14zB0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQk8dcF28haTaoUpTxbFkVqJgfhafvaXzwnJXT6x71DgztfC6MBu3sVYymA14zB0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQk8dcF28haTaoUpTxbFkVqJgfhafvaXzwnJXT6x71DgztfC6MBu3sVYymA14zB0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsKVsaZN4v2EXAbh%2F%2BnHDBza7me8Txyt2psPkVdVepictZaVJ3tO7SZ2nTHGoSVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsKVsaZN4v2EXAbh%2F%2BnHDBza7me8Txyt2psPkVdVepictZaVJ3tO7SZ2nTHGoSVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZcVZn1ArAzzmIjrVgjEismf3LnOm7z5pXRoojFrXDv%2BkdSzegGtS36WFDfn%2BLpd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQS1xCyYiNhV63nwxlilJFM%2ByLzUdgIQu0YS6H3%2FeYAeLb4cjRGSlDwBxsO%2BJ0Bm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YD20K7wJnrk%2FCqOsTRbxoP389KQSd8NTNEsuAkK%2B6xgXJ8OEzDDONMS3H5vbw4i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YD20K7wJnrk%2FCqOsTRbxoP389KQSd8NTNEsuAkK%2B6xgXJ8OEzDDONMS3H5vbw4i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YD20K7wJnrk%2FCqOsTRbxoP389KQSd8NTNEsuAkK%2B6xgXJ8OEzDDONMS3H5vbw4i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lVZegO9tr4M4dZ%2Byusv7OZae7zD35LXnoVH8dfOAIEvK%2Bbqhnq9UZN9F61fId12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lVZegO9tr4M4dZ%2Byusv7OZae7zD35LXnoVH8dfOAIEvK%2Bbqhnq9UZN9F61fId12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgLlm%2Fr9RDXD1s7%2BL61nf19R3Vjjp8FDn6zviuNHFj16a56XCVMtBGjvQJ75by6I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wfcgo6cUgM24%2F7KO6%2FfXanC4Pp4uTdufNvU%2BXDeHMvitahgknJXXY2QRqlrjzuVM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVwmeeZH1laRjuu6J3U%2BQu9uRJW%2FA4OdI87gu80SP9rK9JNK7VkZc9iGQLXk620X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVwmeeZH1laRjuu6J3U%2BQu9uRJW%2FA4OdI87gu80SP9rK9JNK7VkZc9iGQLXk620X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVwmeeZH1laRjuu6J3U%2BQu9uRJW%2FA4OdI87gu80SP9rK9JNK7VkZc9iGQLXk620X


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

75Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910033384           67153        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,494.30
3,494.30

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910033414           67155        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,413.84
3,413.84

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910035106           67156        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,393.72
3,393.72

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000833 EFT 05/24/2022 910034146           67158        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,410.96
3,410.96

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910031672           67197        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,959.81
2,959.81

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910031690           67202        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,017.28
3,017.28

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910031688           67204        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,968.43
2,968.43

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910031876           67207        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,416.71
3,416.71

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910031880           67210        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,985.67
2,985.67

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSPi5fqNWIUJVpTwZjVuK3rx2g82Yy8n96E%2BpHb73CJ1nSr2wtvJFgHxbxUr2H4F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSPi5fqNWIUJVpTwZjVuK3rx2g82Yy8n96E%2BpHb73CJ1nSr2wtvJFgHxbxUr2H4F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al4iLRUOP1uNcqTkER%2BOtKGiHWnJ8FBHy2lu9w65Mjt4pjapEETTNfCPgdKHvz4O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrcfzftUcvXpK7zqdDue%2BDc56J8i%2BJCWxksBQirVAdNrYDoWIHCVVjEU56nCd%2FbB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UowzMftI1SeObiY%2BzK%2FOp6bxI6z5v5OnEboArn%2FwKX%2BNf%2B0BkHN5RBwEwE1DnZI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UowzMftI1SeObiY%2BzK%2FOp6bxI6z5v5OnEboArn%2FwKX%2BNf%2B0BkHN5RBwEwE1DnZI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UowzMftI1SeObiY%2BzK%2FOp6bxI6z5v5OnEboArn%2FwKX%2BNf%2B0BkHN5RBwEwE1DnZI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DmNLgWl8IPqoxRQ3jp2oWsNY1D%2F0MVXCVjsMh%2B9cqhtoa2FzjIqyGLzRgIpvEBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DmNLgWl8IPqoxRQ3jp2oWsNY1D%2F0MVXCVjsMh%2B9cqhtoa2FzjIqyGLzRgIpvEBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31VQf7v70bDESwCetZJex6QSMjNrzQR12g8f3HVLyzhyWxw9cSG%2FFtWYky3rRecA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWk4Bw3MhtgDJyrDU3BAoOjAe03XZL3WBoFoLwtgD5TdyW19AkH651Q%2BlOyAYk%2Bf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AW4gTIwUN76j4MRrOFYptdym2IPD54Z6q%2BCsIFbjlKcRPoQjpMq%2B%2FRnFzdPvJEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AW4gTIwUN76j4MRrOFYptdym2IPD54Z6q%2BCsIFbjlKcRPoQjpMq%2B%2FRnFzdPvJEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AW4gTIwUN76j4MRrOFYptdym2IPD54Z6q%2BCsIFbjlKcRPoQjpMq%2B%2FRnFzdPvJEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUx9HO5nCPL82wd70%2F4LPGZ7YqgzbneEQM2%2BpcLPLBKSdmykZFaZvwr6YIWWwtaX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUx9HO5nCPL82wd70%2F4LPGZ7YqgzbneEQM2%2BpcLPLBKSdmykZFaZvwr6YIWWwtaX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v97CkuR%2BNCfocRYkVhBfYr%2BzJk7%2FhrDFjRT44hkeggso7MxzeZMzYeozBqbLsp%2F2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9%2FpHnLX2%2FWXPcKvi8dozeu0wMdgu1NaMUnCBYm9%2FOw3q9PM8o%2B7SIMlX7dsxuXT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF%2Bc7R0eN37vS%2Ff9J6sUyfQ%2FZ1vRRLw4NumfJID66o%2F9ySM32y%2Bp6qj6O%2Fj2QEkj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF%2Bc7R0eN37vS%2Ff9J6sUyfQ%2FZ1vRRLw4NumfJID66o%2F9ySM32y%2Bp6qj6O%2Fj2QEkj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF%2Bc7R0eN37vS%2Ff9J6sUyfQ%2FZ1vRRLw4NumfJID66o%2F9ySM32y%2Bp6qj6O%2Fj2QEkj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx6KQQxROs2fgZmbGt8TrzyYzMdTub3YIk%2FJ1l1ucG3MHaVT3GCEQrVFZfswKVQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx6KQQxROs2fgZmbGt8TrzyYzMdTub3YIk%2FJ1l1ucG3MHaVT3GCEQrVFZfswKVQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aljJuuT%2FCwft6b9PBXyiAoJvsoRXNnwV5iT2JdtgskP8TpRhxQlEDVNqLJx9iKx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFpcW8HI3LCibNcsN0tM88T%2BkNB4ZK94gOal8YLn9N4hxNN%2B%2BExXcw1G%2B87YM%2FrO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXcBdT0QM2hYlI21PkH%2FFXO8E%2B4L37Ro%2BZfvLxgY8KumZqEuvdxFitToLQsdlBIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXcBdT0QM2hYlI21PkH%2FFXO8E%2B4L37Ro%2BZfvLxgY8KumZqEuvdxFitToLQsdlBIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXcBdT0QM2hYlI21PkH%2FFXO8E%2B4L37Ro%2BZfvLxgY8KumZqEuvdxFitToLQsdlBIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHKDvNWs37ampQqtDyvgAjhrazk5QBT2TErIDSDv5IWRX4HloB7U1gskyZpwKzU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHKDvNWs37ampQqtDyvgAjhrazk5QBT2TErIDSDv5IWRX4HloB7U1gskyZpwKzU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW9a9klWqxXkaH2HmlVf2GZWbHLt2Th%2FQN9JHrYoC9PiiCBXZTN5o5MbKKM%2Bsuak
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vG11RRkaaiO4AE2qeC686zwSam%2Fu1SNpQ0OAFzKH%2B9boccq%2BBg3L3%2B3KaRM1CR4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyTPlh2TJUHiqP2siIu8eGWalli2%2BQfrjXOm5SaFeaFhl3uWx33x%2FUnkS%2FJ4GBlX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyTPlh2TJUHiqP2siIu8eGWalli2%2BQfrjXOm5SaFeaFhl3uWx33x%2FUnkS%2FJ4GBlX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyTPlh2TJUHiqP2siIu8eGWalli2%2BQfrjXOm5SaFeaFhl3uWx33x%2FUnkS%2FJ4GBlX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObPI2goHCZ%2FHuD5kt%2BhjYk4wF3vTi8j2U%2BV2CvV3yVwcwKWpIj5lTQzHiUtmJXox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObPI2goHCZ%2FHuD5kt%2BhjYk4wF3vTi8j2U%2BV2CvV3yVwcwKWpIj5lTQzHiUtmJXox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IL%2FTuFXqOOtCRZ7LmCTIEFZ2%2FzeGRQ3Y6Snpg6%2BA1JgbWu%2FXtQ2veFXVk1m4CMC%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ih%2BjbWOZR7MSA9Mfo1JQJbHG9m4zfTIKkuo8Wl%2F4SDnc4bzJDEMuTtsUwE5KUo%2BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxrrj68GX%2FdPzI3W1JSBm5ZBa81FCqPR1eDmTjBW7OsLCO38FDQkLKO%2BCfvCl2mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxrrj68GX%2FdPzI3W1JSBm5ZBa81FCqPR1eDmTjBW7OsLCO38FDQkLKO%2BCfvCl2mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxrrj68GX%2FdPzI3W1JSBm5ZBa81FCqPR1eDmTjBW7OsLCO38FDQkLKO%2BCfvCl2mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0l5gIrKx8Pewz3Pz6MyiN7DO8Wg4zrx7AbTykqaWwzVI%2Bo9Qw7VlwCPSpJgBZJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0l5gIrKx8Pewz3Pz6MyiN7DO8Wg4zrx7AbTykqaWwzVI%2Bo9Qw7VlwCPSpJgBZJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neCGoIYRXyNTlGJx3mtgyQbuzX1p37h8NJKEO8XBGQMX4WQ0ay4zsZmGge%2BAb%2Fc1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNQa8dtGL1ku2F%2FxueaEtnA9QlQkqh3nSSe8RxLNEaf%2BGR7%2FVXwKbgmPl6097uUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPKR7vGCIsF8zkxeypDqQzy0cSygk5s7CZAPC1xQiz2nXyK7DoSFFte0OLp8V3%2BI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPKR7vGCIsF8zkxeypDqQzy0cSygk5s7CZAPC1xQiz2nXyK7DoSFFte0OLp8V3%2BI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPKR7vGCIsF8zkxeypDqQzy0cSygk5s7CZAPC1xQiz2nXyK7DoSFFte0OLp8V3%2BI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khgoTk%2BEW7HtiQRK1W3H80dB9A1QibA1SBHvtQ2diWP%2BTBZ0O%2F5y3FNtv1r6%2B00Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khgoTk%2BEW7HtiQRK1W3H80dB9A1QibA1SBHvtQ2diWP%2BTBZ0O%2F5y3FNtv1r6%2B00Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Av%2BLtKm%2Fa0GmzMe7pcZGQ928901VkL4yhU3Ayr14hXso%2FYLBpc0Kmkp%2Bh4drH82C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlcvOlmjXXDd1CVId4fonY91SI3i5QKX5r%2Fng41LLr1wfwmX4yT2JF4wkXVchboV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfL%2FRIS3ttGSbcM1n8J%2FIXSKJ1JtlmIzX%2BYqjarD7iLZiIlNpP1e%2FlR2qhMUWPHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfL%2FRIS3ttGSbcM1n8J%2FIXSKJ1JtlmIzX%2BYqjarD7iLZiIlNpP1e%2FlR2qhMUWPHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfL%2FRIS3ttGSbcM1n8J%2FIXSKJ1JtlmIzX%2BYqjarD7iLZiIlNpP1e%2FlR2qhMUWPHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tQQudQn%2BzUTPtDZz%2Fw2szRuWxkoKtK5NuGYi6kn7Z3PrQ%2Bn0gWb0D5jBcnRXddE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tQQudQn%2BzUTPtDZz%2Fw2szRuWxkoKtK5NuGYi6kn7Z3PrQ%2Bn0gWb0D5jBcnRXddE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kATxawFQ6Uk0%2BPS6wy51t0hp2DqePML3wHRKW%2F60TQ68IAzIC24%2FCu31b8qx5mQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taTbPZHGPZoGmLOJXjvw6Ty5xFPsVOGXgX41hOhLfEAULBImkoGvTPRF4Rw6Quy0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oOUsI9Ctrbnk1c%2FtavdYkeYeESFSwoNZZBuP091RiLa8PVEg0QVf12SYjdUtA3Rb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oOUsI9Ctrbnk1c%2FtavdYkeYeESFSwoNZZBuP091RiLa8PVEg0QVf12SYjdUtA3Rb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oOUsI9Ctrbnk1c%2FtavdYkeYeESFSwoNZZBuP091RiLa8PVEg0QVf12SYjdUtA3Rb


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

76Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910032181           67212        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 3,433.95
3,433.95

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 22000834 EFT 05/24/2022 910032468           67214        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,956.93
2,956.93

CHECK TOTAL 112,860.90

GANNETT RIVER STATES 42923 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0005159066          66792        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6444       FEWELL WT LEGAL ADS 299.44
299.44

GANNETT RIVER STATES 42923 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0005120396          66956        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6444       FEWELL WT LEGAL ADS 323.56
323.56

GANNETT RIVER STATES 42923 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0005120375          66957        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6444       FEWELL WT LEGAL ADS 323.56
323.56

CHECK TOTAL 946.56

GOODYEAR COM TIRE & S41906 0000 99220601 INV 05/24/2022 238-1058926         66699        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 2,135.74
2,135.74

CHECK TOTAL 2,135.74

GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL T7119 0000 88220243 INV 05/24/2022 238-1058807         66416        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 4,472.72
4,472.72

GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL T7119 0000 88220244 INV 05/24/2022 238-1058808         66417        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 808.44
808.44

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PP279mjW1GbiQPWOIz%2F%2F6UExy%2Ft0kS6GSvPx7VQPQDbWa7GR6QOvRq0zj6Haqydh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PP279mjW1GbiQPWOIz%2F%2F6UExy%2Ft0kS6GSvPx7VQPQDbWa7GR6QOvRq0zj6Haqydh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUsZ7%2F9yp8X7NnI8eWNoGj%2FeLrBj1QHv0lId%2F4j3IrXtW%2BuJH7xc71uulBCT2i%2BP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BPi6ap7TCoeSlbDYtuG3N4JSMhHJKQo9gig42x7ROH3%2FMcvm15HmEd7CEVlIfjc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CT%2B6%2B3Oqa9MPrmbixy%2BAJX1zOhXANGR5%2B4XOqgrRfrhz%2BwsLlU3YxGAggGFd1Zy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CT%2B6%2B3Oqa9MPrmbixy%2BAJX1zOhXANGR5%2B4XOqgrRfrhz%2BwsLlU3YxGAggGFd1Zy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CT%2B6%2B3Oqa9MPrmbixy%2BAJX1zOhXANGR5%2B4XOqgrRfrhz%2BwsLlU3YxGAggGFd1Zy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlYr0oYy%2BXtIB%2BFuqOb5o5c3HhZvbEZN%2B%2ByFaTGTddWX3mR6GWqTECtLFxtWkxJp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlYr0oYy%2BXtIB%2BFuqOb5o5c3HhZvbEZN%2B%2ByFaTGTddWX3mR6GWqTECtLFxtWkxJp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvwRtYKtcQ%2FdKBE5STebLekCj9IkRshZrSO%2FypwPaEs73meCWojOQwtbUyRT%2BQ2a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXjKpcbDrOQSGLIeBJ3KkyU4BnB7jvu4MezvXOFskDzr%2BnMgZAWn3K6FxhYm4c0F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOeSKLpHbCEZKxWYdUQGq3gN%2FsIkFJlQRERpfA8EIBmLpC4rc0dre4DTxnxujz%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOeSKLpHbCEZKxWYdUQGq3gN%2FsIkFJlQRERpfA8EIBmLpC4rc0dre4DTxnxujz%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOeSKLpHbCEZKxWYdUQGq3gN%2FsIkFJlQRERpfA8EIBmLpC4rc0dre4DTxnxujz%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZ0Em0NOE2ArjmPyei1Sh0v31OH9pJomJtXG8ggPaaQLaRZ1QrDNN6t6XlEeZGYD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZ0Em0NOE2ArjmPyei1Sh0v31OH9pJomJtXG8ggPaaQLaRZ1QrDNN6t6XlEeZGYD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8Al1mO5C8xhJuQA5r9A1N2uqALbmi%2B56UHwtnnH0zQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kj9aphqvPZiqrnRNZVraXDdZDxOY6%2BoxnCTmbA1hQgzcO2qamIPHn3Cp%2Fifq3C4c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRfACza9t6Fngnr5At3Tpgok4eT8QF%2BfsUmmYYLwZsnm2DHsMLQ%2F%2BfcdOANQYZ0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRfACza9t6Fngnr5At3Tpgok4eT8QF%2BfsUmmYYLwZsnm2DHsMLQ%2F%2BfcdOANQYZ0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRfACza9t6Fngnr5At3Tpgok4eT8QF%2BfsUmmYYLwZsnm2DHsMLQ%2F%2BfcdOANQYZ0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKk4mV73flZe7LQ0kevw9QJiPF7kGYLe%2FfvgV7Mjr0AdH4TVEJ431xmu4mJcqtpJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKk4mV73flZe7LQ0kevw9QJiPF7kGYLe%2FfvgV7Mjr0AdH4TVEJ431xmu4mJcqtpJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQNicXPnSvF29b2faw%2FwUAQtJbZf9kyvNqeeHBUpbVc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWDXZ8yoyNA8WoawwgpCEhyPSpFk0v29VgSrDj0N79ENcBJ6fPFKqcDM943vhSXr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUlQofxmMdcs3koZUJh1sU%2BEPX7%2B1sZcgZ1Re0aYjfM1rHABb7Af6hXQ6Iqvr18p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUlQofxmMdcs3koZUJh1sU%2BEPX7%2B1sZcgZ1Re0aYjfM1rHABb7Af6hXQ6Iqvr18p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUlQofxmMdcs3koZUJh1sU%2BEPX7%2B1sZcgZ1Re0aYjfM1rHABb7Af6hXQ6Iqvr18p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPuz6LAWh%2ByYqim%2Bhm36DJ4yZeIp39SmJ1DRP88N9Q9fyRrqu%2F6iLraSaU1ae3sX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPuz6LAWh%2ByYqim%2Bhm36DJ4yZeIp39SmJ1DRP88N9Q9fyRrqu%2F6iLraSaU1ae3sX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Stfj2HrIGD8vPPJNo%2BVyQwDw0FWFCym12RRMhIfORFc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OISb%2Bq37XCDCJZOA83yzVwcrA%2FehLm4TsSiWS4yvo0kYRY1hRQGkrTF7iyNXSxSl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dSNnM2xAYL80jvyD%2FrR1sJf36QQT8rYku0cgo0r5P5SX6GidL2GhNPrx5twqrCO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dSNnM2xAYL80jvyD%2FrR1sJf36QQT8rYku0cgo0r5P5SX6GidL2GhNPrx5twqrCO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dSNnM2xAYL80jvyD%2FrR1sJf36QQT8rYku0cgo0r5P5SX6GidL2GhNPrx5twqrCO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NazZ5fZdWxGxPevg6UxlU%2BKL5inX0fRpM01OT5AqtEeC8yhUtQqHWfoe2Z6J0Wl%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NazZ5fZdWxGxPevg6UxlU%2BKL5inX0fRpM01OT5AqtEeC8yhUtQqHWfoe2Z6J0Wl%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRpDyG%2B9pb1QAxJR8P%2B1Ru%2FhW9AAx%2BzBInOKP52Epl9hbe5N0EFX37jEzdGXpRJB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4rFz1m%2FSlecwtLeUK5MdcChBr7vTV4qmJWfo1Do4fAuYxMK5BcyLMdxjIvLJgas
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqxvNeWx0bXqgCj66u%2FV0HMCxIUUNQc5TJS%2Ft2%2Bkhou3Iz%2Ft1v2JgkV0RoDQff38
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqxvNeWx0bXqgCj66u%2FV0HMCxIUUNQc5TJS%2Ft2%2Bkhou3Iz%2Ft1v2JgkV0RoDQff38
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqxvNeWx0bXqgCj66u%2FV0HMCxIUUNQc5TJS%2Ft2%2Bkhou3Iz%2Ft1v2JgkV0RoDQff38
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxTPd4MGCNQKyd%2BrSRHXMNZhZQcUxoFEgpmkLJeRAa3wYNM14UniSamE31P8YXXL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxTPd4MGCNQKyd%2BrSRHXMNZhZQcUxoFEgpmkLJeRAa3wYNM14UniSamE31P8YXXL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6unLYEeXvjKt%2BijgIWbzLnsZwqN8wX9TgONgNi60UCRQL99N5TMRLDI2LJmPn2y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6h%2FSJBUujel8oEFDpJI3xSAxvntojLG7EKBEiVULOVZr7WBhOtZMmLfNSnte%2BuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtIQAzhZcHomxWMkyISqb45skMOXiWN%2Fa9Doek98aCEU0DNQ6p4B427ZCUxh5KUk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtIQAzhZcHomxWMkyISqb45skMOXiWN%2Fa9Doek98aCEU0DNQ6p4B427ZCUxh5KUk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtIQAzhZcHomxWMkyISqb45skMOXiWN%2Fa9Doek98aCEU0DNQ6p4B427ZCUxh5KUk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2%2FEIvO2%2BXYHLXYXfFhx%2BQY3AeEKHZMIXp4uU33IsfNDbxa%2BwmSXlMJTDgjWn2xW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2%2FEIvO2%2BXYHLXYXfFhx%2BQY3AeEKHZMIXp4uU33IsfNDbxa%2BwmSXlMJTDgjWn2xW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLWdqj6zNnGtvK8RPtQytVoKzJeKOPlMLByqeKnNXgclKkn41x1GzmG0jpX3aI9s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPRIz9vmITizOu32DIOeyDD3xSX4tlh8gH%2BuWJ9fell%2BrlOb8PKFoNeFwkSWE5qx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D0gh39q%2FQ2ODcygGhEdcQMH1YD3Q8jOo0xBMSRSJfgO8EOzHe6irmLqRopElOYK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D0gh39q%2FQ2ODcygGhEdcQMH1YD3Q8jOo0xBMSRSJfgO8EOzHe6irmLqRopElOYK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D0gh39q%2FQ2ODcygGhEdcQMH1YD3Q8jOo0xBMSRSJfgO8EOzHe6irmLqRopElOYK


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

77Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL T7119 0000 88220261 INV 05/24/2022 238-1058896         66438        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 3,908.64
3,908.64

GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL T7119 0000 99220624 INV 05/24/2022 238-1058977         67011        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 704.10
704.10

GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL T7119 0000 88220267 INV 05/24/2022 238-1058913         67031        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,317.92
1,317.92

CHECK TOTAL 11,211.82

GRAINGER             400052 0000 88220237 INV 05/24/2022 9275310556          67022        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 117.36
117.36

GRAINGER             400052 0000 22001189 INV 05/24/2022 9281105073          67088        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6317       FEWELL WT OTHER REP 3,967.82
3,967.82

CHECK TOTAL 4,085.18

H D CLUTCH & BRAKE IN7470 0000 99220583 INV 05/24/2022 71992               66721        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 3,737.96
3,737.96

H D CLUTCH & BRAKE IN7470 0000 99220625 INV 05/24/2022 72046               67356        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 408.46
408.46

H D CLUTCH & BRAKE IN7470 0000 99220622 INV 05/24/2022 71971               67357        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 5,000.00
5,000.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuTRoCSgTwbr28TYATxJ3Zq16Nc7dw%2FloAjTHfj5WJLKDgETWBSgDx7HODlIXTDC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuTRoCSgTwbr28TYATxJ3Zq16Nc7dw%2FloAjTHfj5WJLKDgETWBSgDx7HODlIXTDC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BTiQpFX3I2A9o7udHEAf7pWc%2FlUNYqVJArSggyRnf96Mw8eKN62YIZg3grQT940
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2z0oHnabgVkJUgiLbG4%2BOqQer42wKia8vWfy%2FsFaqMdd3Tm4sPPTSp%2BXP1UMiUhz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RzYqWzciKaZXgqtESu9bO2MxuHc6IXdnKtV5UJjrvpr9uwBJZHLbnzCZnaKsx6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RzYqWzciKaZXgqtESu9bO2MxuHc6IXdnKtV5UJjrvpr9uwBJZHLbnzCZnaKsx6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RzYqWzciKaZXgqtESu9bO2MxuHc6IXdnKtV5UJjrvpr9uwBJZHLbnzCZnaKsx6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0OY5C2nidltGaKb39rm%2BH%2FADu8YJwMU8duapJWotg3y0HpwQemuZq9c3Bl5wK3w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0OY5C2nidltGaKb39rm%2BH%2FADu8YJwMU8duapJWotg3y0HpwQemuZq9c3Bl5wK3w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nc60SbQ3IFU6A6IDgbVk4W4Jp7NW%2BgrNTVSpjF%2F%2BtlaarhYp3XFmYwLoMyYZRCyO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oP%2BhH8cwz7iKJCNco1qnGB%2F%2FXRoOBpQ%2BbIPU2k%2FNzmaEYKdewFF%2Bu%2B3rQeSBqmW2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hl9dRS2pO4kC2Cz%2Fl%2FOo3pokLJl9vAd5%2BGlC0dSNEi1A7CFXCMWcYKJuXkW3OqDU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hl9dRS2pO4kC2Cz%2Fl%2FOo3pokLJl9vAd5%2BGlC0dSNEi1A7CFXCMWcYKJuXkW3OqDU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hl9dRS2pO4kC2Cz%2Fl%2FOo3pokLJl9vAd5%2BGlC0dSNEi1A7CFXCMWcYKJuXkW3OqDU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdSrLc1I%2Fid5vxKuxZuu4zpkE0J34iBoPUm2P%2FtVRAa1JGw6pipWpRtasmCyazdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdSrLc1I%2Fid5vxKuxZuu4zpkE0J34iBoPUm2P%2FtVRAa1JGw6pipWpRtasmCyazdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wh0%2FAJht7gTtGw0hCBgHwhydm6DAeQxfahsf21AbmAO7i6CM3skEzT8xMy6Q2zWU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ksDA3%2FIdMRmdLhJU1eIPMe9UasKBB3xxhMI%2F0LqiV%2B9zhca%2FpuDK3mW9F89Ts4M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lgx2if1FSmt1RSNjp4VTad8D3HmwX1Rnyzxai7OiUR8E1ib3rNGhzqWw3374DmnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lgx2if1FSmt1RSNjp4VTad8D3HmwX1Rnyzxai7OiUR8E1ib3rNGhzqWw3374DmnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lgx2if1FSmt1RSNjp4VTad8D3HmwX1Rnyzxai7OiUR8E1ib3rNGhzqWw3374DmnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0GeUGZPVarUe1QKCs0aQ99YZNusiO6XXVvTxUyi%2F281021y2Gd%2BiuXddxb8uiLU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0GeUGZPVarUe1QKCs0aQ99YZNusiO6XXVvTxUyi%2F281021y2Gd%2BiuXddxb8uiLU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RZRF0BIOQyr%2BDdZS31Lm34ZzgrSruXD5J3wa%2FCm2XwBLpRsLvmypA8eAgC62OP1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALnW2ghJk3yipEpNnHRpJwn%2Fpw5yN7%2FatCM4JDADMN57nPhYKuFgKWwRTeAB4I2A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzRGiJvyu3FnJZTXPsQ1Z6%2B4Pt76T0x6WMpdn8Ttc59MFHeLnciGtRsMs3rsMIJA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzRGiJvyu3FnJZTXPsQ1Z6%2B4Pt76T0x6WMpdn8Ttc59MFHeLnciGtRsMs3rsMIJA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzRGiJvyu3FnJZTXPsQ1Z6%2B4Pt76T0x6WMpdn8Ttc59MFHeLnciGtRsMs3rsMIJA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ao99tef3DgsZC%2FxTHcVH59qPZyXGhtIcZBfZxYY3i%2BRbW1fOBIGYgaDn85Udtcu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ao99tef3DgsZC%2FxTHcVH59qPZyXGhtIcZBfZxYY3i%2BRbW1fOBIGYgaDn85Udtcu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=refiiSJpYOYiAkIrJtOijDWyGTNgna68FWtlWfCLthZH30wsCLcY2iKFb08aJyoY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YknBI%2B5mTfk6jBFKfs1vLIuSATKqxeWKmn%2Bd3NbGQfjt6sKlzieFK9e%2B2SrwsLzQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2F0QiS%2FckgcFPPknzLUfJ6Prw4h4vKSGkJSMn1RV150VwjAtOfubp30b1uH9IMTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2F0QiS%2FckgcFPPknzLUfJ6Prw4h4vKSGkJSMn1RV150VwjAtOfubp30b1uH9IMTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2F0QiS%2FckgcFPPknzLUfJ6Prw4h4vKSGkJSMn1RV150VwjAtOfubp30b1uH9IMTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDZRwOOzUD%2FIL3%2Ft%2BysohXOLXZ%2Bp21DbkXZ4VE5%2BBXiKTxd1Vj%2F4czpnjKyb6RMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDZRwOOzUD%2FIL3%2Ft%2BysohXOLXZ%2Bp21DbkXZ4VE5%2BBXiKTxd1Vj%2F4czpnjKyb6RMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5y4L2XYvaykWaWYVUMCGoi%2BDOi8xS0ccGR3bOJGvC3HvrvUXiOdU7%2FgNIrMM1p5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUQzd01jzbzJc45VuaLHa4ElUGUNKb0xtUZavL%2BHM8nMYWMjHiS%2BFbAeNk96xHc%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ftb6Twpq8cis%2Bl8dWKk5LFmrl3QrARZNDkTqhQfGy6XlHmaYIscR3v42iVMPU9O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ftb6Twpq8cis%2Bl8dWKk5LFmrl3QrARZNDkTqhQfGy6XlHmaYIscR3v42iVMPU9O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ftb6Twpq8cis%2Bl8dWKk5LFmrl3QrARZNDkTqhQfGy6XlHmaYIscR3v42iVMPU9O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i66mWfrGN72iHxtBT3D%2B7NQFtnRLMXVJzTvSWHQBQC%2B9RPWQ%2FMdanp2kqocguWFZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i66mWfrGN72iHxtBT3D%2B7NQFtnRLMXVJzTvSWHQBQC%2B9RPWQ%2FMdanp2kqocguWFZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQk0V3dD3RfWa3fUIK23zPPHOswNtzxLrTJsuMliLn60Mvfx%2BaFo4z6FZ24zeQcG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvrU%2BlXtfPVsE1%2B2LNuQ4f9fEK%2BVZieYQnKrPpk4Lq2LB1EjcQbCnM5rIhPH7VSU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JW93WSug4twnhSFq2tFQrLkWP6k3Yc9tMobu63Q7JU6%2FW3bih2u4djIFRyIXOZk3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JW93WSug4twnhSFq2tFQrLkWP6k3Yc9tMobu63Q7JU6%2FW3bih2u4djIFRyIXOZk3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JW93WSug4twnhSFq2tFQrLkWP6k3Yc9tMobu63Q7JU6%2FW3bih2u4djIFRyIXOZk3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdX1uWCaz2vUD2W2xojbcUMsQCc7SVUj5GZ4ock8GS14o2JuNS3ohTCmkZ779DU5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdX1uWCaz2vUD2W2xojbcUMsQCc7SVUj5GZ4ock8GS14o2JuNS3ohTCmkZ779DU5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U014NL7KOozwtYCmGdLxdiEPV15D42933sUO2Uu1iau18MKlTmIcbzxeua%2FT9iVz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ayj1Oq%2BwG%2FltLQ%2BJ3Xa%2BXClH%2BdfYbUIBo480SQyTm28EdklEAw6NuikoQm3CISbN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eoMgGcjbart4epLWDs9MoYbmwIlu658Kyhmi97GvUys9G4NEvT3VqgCugLXL2Az
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eoMgGcjbart4epLWDs9MoYbmwIlu658Kyhmi97GvUys9G4NEvT3VqgCugLXL2Az
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eoMgGcjbart4epLWDs9MoYbmwIlu658Kyhmi97GvUys9G4NEvT3VqgCugLXL2Az


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

78Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

H D CLUTCH & BRAKE IN7470 0000 99220500 INV 05/24/2022 71826               67392        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 4,970.31
4,970.31

CHECK TOTAL 14,116.73

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 480363              65731        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6465       MAINTENAN AUTO + TR 215.00
215.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 480175              65732        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6465       PARKS - M AUTO + TR 85.00
85.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 484014              65834        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6465       LANDFILL  AUTO + TR 175.00
175.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 484257              66330        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 150.00
150.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 484214              66331        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 484096              67008        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 484097              67010        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE53638 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 484190              67012        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 180.00
180.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkQ4jSNvEEGxQgPQDkOYaz3ivMKVNV%2FlT0u7D%2B7LO9SsyVWP9QKHdKeoRC7QItDB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkQ4jSNvEEGxQgPQDkOYaz3ivMKVNV%2FlT0u7D%2B7LO9SsyVWP9QKHdKeoRC7QItDB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RjfODDp0WBZcc%2B%2FYSOfuFwF3rx1T0%2BqJ14VyEsu%2FZuFXiLvkuT67gBA5DonZnAS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RJPGk%2BifAuZES5CFBas8c%2FYZ5K20Qb1vI27HGiBcjbZXExJFtFUXwszQdLKBr4Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulUChjfDiH5N2PIbHFllLmF2GQ%2BUWlDbqwIK8hepWyNg1tKJBcUS2xH2umSCgiW%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulUChjfDiH5N2PIbHFllLmF2GQ%2BUWlDbqwIK8hepWyNg1tKJBcUS2xH2umSCgiW%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulUChjfDiH5N2PIbHFllLmF2GQ%2BUWlDbqwIK8hepWyNg1tKJBcUS2xH2umSCgiW%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpLuYsdXjIPpcRa7FDXac%2BwaAz9WkVCcUpobbl74%2F0%2B5cGhb%2F7Zpzvix1Ebu1ON%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpLuYsdXjIPpcRa7FDXac%2BwaAz9WkVCcUpobbl74%2F0%2B5cGhb%2F7Zpzvix1Ebu1ON%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cJm6dOlFxVZ3yudtukWbHVNQJq555trBJ5S3sxVaz0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtRsTfNkExXSnNJb29FurO74eUDsKCIAC2ElMv4DMigwi7tQWzP4t%2FEPg1pYSBIz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zJpxTjr7LSFijzdxs93GYXTrfsHxzlRBXVnSOdvX3%2BQdTvfjlMGN9SiqQBRtIdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zJpxTjr7LSFijzdxs93GYXTrfsHxzlRBXVnSOdvX3%2BQdTvfjlMGN9SiqQBRtIdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zJpxTjr7LSFijzdxs93GYXTrfsHxzlRBXVnSOdvX3%2BQdTvfjlMGN9SiqQBRtIdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsTvAiIkN6FHVn%2FKJdyl7lnEaTsjNYbCIZfhMMYABfMNJy7exGxLSIkxIprDXwiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsTvAiIkN6FHVn%2FKJdyl7lnEaTsjNYbCIZfhMMYABfMNJy7exGxLSIkxIprDXwiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gJBjD%2F1UaWUfnYcMyGWmYhDT2VWIHI9vTdc1AqUpPA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BuKBkNlMI%2Fjb%2F0Y7giI4kih%2B%2Bem%2FACE4y8kbI0CX1lpPQtn5Qus5wVXHK%2BF%2Fm4c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKXgSvZ2c5RFElugUOjr%2Bs16tTys7XlTEkjkdIfzD%2BDU2xakO42PnlgzRHylIYzH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKXgSvZ2c5RFElugUOjr%2Bs16tTys7XlTEkjkdIfzD%2BDU2xakO42PnlgzRHylIYzH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKXgSvZ2c5RFElugUOjr%2Bs16tTys7XlTEkjkdIfzD%2BDU2xakO42PnlgzRHylIYzH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPSdokrA6njiBdpXhdrv%2F4X1JHN6eD0wqixI7v%2BaAVm3HX2T2dmq0UsgBGEWt6gu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPSdokrA6njiBdpXhdrv%2F4X1JHN6eD0wqixI7v%2BaAVm3HX2T2dmq0UsgBGEWt6gu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWoQM103F6ezEZJJfhvpAtZau4IHZwDzzUA3jTNP9Xo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guJkEZGbo9z9b%2BugdAMzeXsD1fkwZNfEgJBjp992D%2BklCr9zo81y7s%2B6Sss4Ry%2Fr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrUYXygumrO8SD6e3WTrw4rlFcBIOoDA3GhmxoItDrzinwUx6uyNJwlj7QlcfD9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrUYXygumrO8SD6e3WTrw4rlFcBIOoDA3GhmxoItDrzinwUx6uyNJwlj7QlcfD9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrUYXygumrO8SD6e3WTrw4rlFcBIOoDA3GhmxoItDrzinwUx6uyNJwlj7QlcfD9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8Wl7iJD5zSdrC9RacqaIIdxD0LPyD%2FnSxMsJQzLSBfzTEFtFIkMmj%2BWEAMVf25%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8Wl7iJD5zSdrC9RacqaIIdxD0LPyD%2FnSxMsJQzLSBfzTEFtFIkMmj%2BWEAMVf25%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FD8%2FhmjiTOhUz4buHGFKUnJT%2B9lp%2FNK4vCcEmeOJ7pY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InqNp%2BWEdjmTLF40JmYkP4OVW6eg%2BaK0KxxccuSkOWZXjvotGDmV8qYpqIWIdedA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bg%2BPlcbgxX6jC5pPNZ9aCdRg7KHR9KX%2F4tJgJMv6N3ryvAhCKe81zDHy1HnEJdOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bg%2BPlcbgxX6jC5pPNZ9aCdRg7KHR9KX%2F4tJgJMv6N3ryvAhCKe81zDHy1HnEJdOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bg%2BPlcbgxX6jC5pPNZ9aCdRg7KHR9KX%2F4tJgJMv6N3ryvAhCKe81zDHy1HnEJdOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsxSPLSmc8DRCjhE9Lcsd%2Brzrkh%2BKyinhY6vSXrUWAZu6WqGZIBwTJgzWrXQ%2FrYl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsxSPLSmc8DRCjhE9Lcsd%2Brzrkh%2BKyinhY6vSXrUWAZu6WqGZIBwTJgzWrXQ%2FrYl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62AoSYZZco0PhRnZ2Oqa4ZNXipRCs5qw9mjlb922yRI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yY0TQB8ad6ATLqnB%2FtDEdkx59jnZuIW0GuXkic2lOIBQSVGUspP8E964Uikguy7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgylnABoHREokXtW6FDPJ5IpIlcH89x3bdJBTEtL9T7AuW5HHXu5s9tNSZXcZaG1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgylnABoHREokXtW6FDPJ5IpIlcH89x3bdJBTEtL9T7AuW5HHXu5s9tNSZXcZaG1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgylnABoHREokXtW6FDPJ5IpIlcH89x3bdJBTEtL9T7AuW5HHXu5s9tNSZXcZaG1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9MCesroUOmGUYoOJlYj%2F7QzM0oZ2Fy2A8iZiOdKWaJIE0M5fjIJVIbnZdfxhTJD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9MCesroUOmGUYoOJlYj%2F7QzM0oZ2Fy2A8iZiOdKWaJIE0M5fjIJVIbnZdfxhTJD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQW0vQmT76%2FYOCaiI8RDCPENhut3%2B6wpwFWkdDs%2B1k8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsJ0%2Fi%2FQAKNoQqkJ71AUOEzi1jivL2Tk%2Fwoj6zenUSHg%2FD6KUdLHOiqukjFylcG4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW7LbTQ8lbECwUghAnsBpQifHOQCiZVRgFBBclaPA0NiJ3qFK%2B%2F%2Fr4BXQltdAUjq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW7LbTQ8lbECwUghAnsBpQifHOQCiZVRgFBBclaPA0NiJ3qFK%2B%2F%2Fr4BXQltdAUjq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW7LbTQ8lbECwUghAnsBpQifHOQCiZVRgFBBclaPA0NiJ3qFK%2B%2F%2Fr4BXQltdAUjq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVPZagklydhTmXLOl6DMo%2BKHCpF55nTGisH%2FnLBdWrFKim372S3v%2BrFKJ%2BZG2s6f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVPZagklydhTmXLOl6DMo%2BKHCpF55nTGisH%2FnLBdWrFKim372S3v%2BrFKJ%2BZG2s6f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfbnPC%2BKYfCo0m%2Bh%2BOouLSL5c%2Bo5Ux3Wo%2FPoFvxa%2FNA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0RRleaxVoAJagTDPHMjsIb61GnIgvMlLACY3%2FocwutN5qx0MyWowLrwdSAkvp4%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgLV9205mcpBk%2By7m6YgjoR8EtDKuk%2B%2FxM6RR1QA4TorHaHyK9bMZVF7BKARHoYW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgLV9205mcpBk%2By7m6YgjoR8EtDKuk%2B%2FxM6RR1QA4TorHaHyK9bMZVF7BKARHoYW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgLV9205mcpBk%2By7m6YgjoR8EtDKuk%2B%2FxM6RR1QA4TorHaHyK9bMZVF7BKARHoYW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkJ%2FQXpgGifQl%2BCxhtIlyd3I%2FOpLbktI4o5obMycAD512f3eqEwr%2BQKqhUUH4fJ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkJ%2FQXpgGifQl%2BCxhtIlyd3I%2FOpLbktI4o5obMycAD512f3eqEwr%2BQKqhUUH4fJ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NN06U8Dw67Pr73YQggzPjmEuZk6spPqqeBV1U%2BVzC%2BE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFpYKDUOChyNcOOOlET8qBnaZu65kbvSUQ683yfm7t708PCAK7KLfWvx1BNbOmtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgJZrvhcGcTNzHE2m2N6%2FuufebkisYDANy0nHcMvF%2BhJzosK7J7wkXKoQlYO2U4b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgJZrvhcGcTNzHE2m2N6%2FuufebkisYDANy0nHcMvF%2BhJzosK7J7wkXKoQlYO2U4b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgJZrvhcGcTNzHE2m2N6%2FuufebkisYDANy0nHcMvF%2BhJzosK7J7wkXKoQlYO2U4b


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

79Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 970.00

HARBOR HOUSE OF JACKS39727 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 0321221             67097        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08583310 6742       HARBOUR H CTOA      2,865.41
2,865.41

HARBOR HOUSE OF JACKS39727 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 0410221             67140        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08583310 6742       HARBOUR H CTOA      2,714.22
2,714.22

CHECK TOTAL 5,579.63

HARCROS CHEMICAL INC.41136 0000 22001209 INV 05/24/2022 770122087           67096        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,246.40
2,246.40

CHECK TOTAL 2,246.40

HAWKBAN LLC          72793 0000         INV 05/24/2022 HAWK-060122         67119        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6512       ADMIN PAR BUILDING  7,200.00
7,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 7,200.00

HAYLES TOWING & RECOV47046 0000         INV 05/24/2022 244625              66421        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HAYLES TOWING & RECOV47046 0000         INV 05/24/2022 244638              66423        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HAYLES TOWING & RECOV47046 0000         INV 05/24/2022 244643              66425        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6uMLkCy5WdeCO7U6kOsIyQeqVglCZYe%2FMW%2FCY80oSTDN6DFLLgGziHOVvFC9B9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6uMLkCy5WdeCO7U6kOsIyQeqVglCZYe%2FMW%2FCY80oSTDN6DFLLgGziHOVvFC9B9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahKbcNUnMXCQ5KoSne1FsVS2c31d7ju2UT6H8%2B7WLPQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2hYoSLNbCSLXWlzBIYQ6md0eXtFEV4ymSGi9XTO2szCScjKH1vzxkTRQsC6c5hu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0lUvnDh86cUG%2BEr8UUZbND%2BX%2Fn7wIEGceQ2OUOf35hrDdgtfYmUoAlL8vHxq97t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0lUvnDh86cUG%2BEr8UUZbND%2BX%2Fn7wIEGceQ2OUOf35hrDdgtfYmUoAlL8vHxq97t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0lUvnDh86cUG%2BEr8UUZbND%2BX%2Fn7wIEGceQ2OUOf35hrDdgtfYmUoAlL8vHxq97t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUz74P17hScdfkuM2lCLPL5RNHUL4PR8jGa1ui6qORE%2BOUROI1KResAOPS1Qj6u2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUz74P17hScdfkuM2lCLPL5RNHUL4PR8jGa1ui6qORE%2BOUROI1KResAOPS1Qj6u2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ok6x%2BZMdbMsNKZJ4bfjt6iWgYyBfPrVgsObVEIbXbeA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEWRheUE2xY4mRkRWjFmseEq1DGkJcFvVpJ2wqlmIzoqbDftiaV5mySEjgqIGXma
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fepTd6ttlH7WAH3g9opm9e87RyL5KLntr7sRzQaEw2wjbWYOJQtsZzgt3E7Q96yE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fepTd6ttlH7WAH3g9opm9e87RyL5KLntr7sRzQaEw2wjbWYOJQtsZzgt3E7Q96yE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fepTd6ttlH7WAH3g9opm9e87RyL5KLntr7sRzQaEw2wjbWYOJQtsZzgt3E7Q96yE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTVDrY2CHvlWtOuOLZVV4Fylln634d%2BvOA7hRuzYbK72e%2BI9N6ZGA4uNyD2M7zdw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTVDrY2CHvlWtOuOLZVV4Fylln634d%2BvOA7hRuzYbK72e%2BI9N6ZGA4uNyD2M7zdw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKXx78jbAtsKaw9xNso41S%2FHq0DnLdiduKS874fSp6da%2BsrbShrLATyWU86L1HbA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RU%2B9LmIXat%2Buu4chblhksBFU%2FlsuKpN6FD2i7X3OSx0aaW55wXWwX9FgsSVU%2BBNY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmcAX8ISiOJvFOzcS1CVwxxhnXXpWRcNuH6JOFrIv%2BBO0%2FFTax%2FSA%2B297ZsvU0Q%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmcAX8ISiOJvFOzcS1CVwxxhnXXpWRcNuH6JOFrIv%2BBO0%2FFTax%2FSA%2B297ZsvU0Q%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmcAX8ISiOJvFOzcS1CVwxxhnXXpWRcNuH6JOFrIv%2BBO0%2FFTax%2FSA%2B297ZsvU0Q%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2F9taAY1GD%2BPnREDHhk8O68op5gW5nm6CR2ALZZ6aoDSm2z8TAagBQvcCGCuJP6E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2F9taAY1GD%2BPnREDHhk8O68op5gW5nm6CR2ALZZ6aoDSm2z8TAagBQvcCGCuJP6E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFTBXcy54YY3DPh7Wug29nBt9d4gPXAt7aUdT%2BDrHec%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nBozqR%2BUlh5Lk4SkCciWvC4tresDQ6Fnc8OQs2GJYoFQZQ%2FcUEm2vt44VZ4z0fd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtPVGy0OFmhYzXNftnRZriG%2FDE6eYsdeyLc9uWPEugTRUbILLEpzyc8kzXXtlD1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtPVGy0OFmhYzXNftnRZriG%2FDE6eYsdeyLc9uWPEugTRUbILLEpzyc8kzXXtlD1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtPVGy0OFmhYzXNftnRZriG%2FDE6eYsdeyLc9uWPEugTRUbILLEpzyc8kzXXtlD1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjJ21RbWN6RNaEASna9yj01N9gtVwmZ5aFvSYNUf4QbceK3XBVPTFCIFre4%2FVJbv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjJ21RbWN6RNaEASna9yj01N9gtVwmZ5aFvSYNUf4QbceK3XBVPTFCIFre4%2FVJbv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KskSAO3yDoS0nSi02a6xvZmn%2FPnvRr6QxHJEl8n%2F%2FY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SewnvSTNaNr4v29%2BRRH%2BRxaIgNToyyxYWbbf1c5RtJm0L7oTeIcvUgSfOL5ZW7Cl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XirFcr7B4nH7U3P1%2F1WcMRzSzawtRo6yu3JOKiM%2FBSidiMxiMBP%2FA4J%2BQ4ntjD%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XirFcr7B4nH7U3P1%2F1WcMRzSzawtRo6yu3JOKiM%2FBSidiMxiMBP%2FA4J%2BQ4ntjD%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XirFcr7B4nH7U3P1%2F1WcMRzSzawtRo6yu3JOKiM%2FBSidiMxiMBP%2FA4J%2BQ4ntjD%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmQksJYfeCSiig3%2FBctdvwD%2FXY%2FxbuMYWi14mQVPQGAu9wrzMorxZ23um%2FjSeRpP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmQksJYfeCSiig3%2FBctdvwD%2FXY%2FxbuMYWi14mQVPQGAu9wrzMorxZ23um%2FjSeRpP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsPK366%2FhwjqXvZfg2pSRHG9dXr6EWCcVE79aEUsMPM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zrEry6wyY%2BtiSQxBK6vzUHLhVoY%2F4Rw9pJKs1k%2BLjHI0pPM98MU5sXuopWfTSIX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2Kn2DkSkqM3xlhz0KBNyZwEhfvCgANnt5cGNCXT%2F41QjOr2LwovOL%2FdTlYBL5Mn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2Kn2DkSkqM3xlhz0KBNyZwEhfvCgANnt5cGNCXT%2F41QjOr2LwovOL%2FdTlYBL5Mn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2Kn2DkSkqM3xlhz0KBNyZwEhfvCgANnt5cGNCXT%2F41QjOr2LwovOL%2FdTlYBL5Mn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM8QpfpCFh2EBB6TJ3GDDewDWMCMKqwFDAkXJnzHbRJ8E7VifiuPgmMAnmjFmUBy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM8QpfpCFh2EBB6TJ3GDDewDWMCMKqwFDAkXJnzHbRJ8E7VifiuPgmMAnmjFmUBy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7d7lnPwwz03Qa3kOXWb50v2QmSh6wDGK9LsiYUw3fdI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBmMJ7tAET6EVX68%2F2nrsXAEA06Hmha0Sk4TxUTYYbG%2FI1GnXUmQjuA8REkyu4LC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2rxMfzJizBnYdmGTqjuEVtC0rW80YV0%2BLAC5VO3Ba2BDlnffY4G5JKPA2RVg464
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2rxMfzJizBnYdmGTqjuEVtC0rW80YV0%2BLAC5VO3Ba2BDlnffY4G5JKPA2RVg464
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2rxMfzJizBnYdmGTqjuEVtC0rW80YV0%2BLAC5VO3Ba2BDlnffY4G5JKPA2RVg464


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

80Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

HAYLES TOWING & RECOV47046 0000         INV 05/24/2022 245359              66426        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HAYLES TOWING & RECOV47046 0000         INV 05/24/2022 245365              66427        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 375.00

HEMPHILL CONST. CO.  20570 0000         INV 05/24/2022 901271976           67109        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03252190 6824       WATER-CAP IOTBC     1,188,986.00
1,188,986.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,188,986.00

HERRIN GEAR CHEVROLET7960 0000 99220581 INV 05/24/2022 685445              67112        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 427.52
427.52

CHECK TOTAL 427.52

HERRITAGE CRYSTAL CLE400165 0000 88220255 INV 05/24/2022 17239057            66432        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6419       FIRE STAT OTHER PRO 2,023.35
2,023.35

CHECK TOTAL 2,023.35

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 05/24/2022 22-018951           63601        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 75.00

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 22001441 INV 05/24/2022 9973879             65745        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6317       ATHLETICS OTHER REP 546.27
546.27

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZVU%2BywiJT%2FUBnVlFQXZ0K9EPnhtseY9Iek5a2l9X0SrIDXl3cqfVd6vPHyJ5yiP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZVU%2BywiJT%2FUBnVlFQXZ0K9EPnhtseY9Iek5a2l9X0SrIDXl3cqfVd6vPHyJ5yiP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8d6CuhKwd9672DwIYUQ1jow64lE9PgdgvYl4YfI3%2FXw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAnmQ%2FxgWLo0T%2FJGDaFjUVadw27gq8kX177%2FPzq2y3kDOiIWA135fI%2FsgdwMoYT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkboLYTaWw%2B98mP9BjBmC3zMxAP2rS3qmwUp2PDBLZSiFS0OkuYpkXxMglPpBE4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkboLYTaWw%2B98mP9BjBmC3zMxAP2rS3qmwUp2PDBLZSiFS0OkuYpkXxMglPpBE4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkboLYTaWw%2B98mP9BjBmC3zMxAP2rS3qmwUp2PDBLZSiFS0OkuYpkXxMglPpBE4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrP7eXbePg006C2hc0ZUwfAOirGAYlyJaMZHTn9vWH3Wz5Hw6uu7%2Bt8Bkgl7lqre
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrP7eXbePg006C2hc0ZUwfAOirGAYlyJaMZHTn9vWH3Wz5Hw6uu7%2Bt8Bkgl7lqre
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hxzWQxvEyty0dhExxuGkAqDj3GHL2LLks2640%2BvQto%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmFgdJHg4Qxd%2BJKMHlffQR51XfwKdSzHmgFWOMuwKktNytJlEosW9GA%2FND9I5BFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSIVNcB5XkQ4bivahbiTjIxSUHLGFt3tPc3Mhd5xcotNs3YDIEjUY9g4moNDjkGc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSIVNcB5XkQ4bivahbiTjIxSUHLGFt3tPc3Mhd5xcotNs3YDIEjUY9g4moNDjkGc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSIVNcB5XkQ4bivahbiTjIxSUHLGFt3tPc3Mhd5xcotNs3YDIEjUY9g4moNDjkGc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceVPLJb8cZJVzzjAIcG0NxSwr2ljw93H2yD7AcuvTacr6RkZd3ITqGDw5EEdQDfj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceVPLJb8cZJVzzjAIcG0NxSwr2ljw93H2yD7AcuvTacr6RkZd3ITqGDw5EEdQDfj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qVq5rA328Aw7iTXGkIFu%2Ft9CfRyXqyf66jiuFlNjUA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eI6ukjouR7WO4to4r4Cd7HVNjMkRSGWSfmf%2FCsalvfgE0%2FcI7N1pl0HPZ7hh0naz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yebLnqBuDfDHcxxFXZjgnHfaAAKZlnBAyFq5UARRvP8XnGrSq0plexHMtOPghccY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yebLnqBuDfDHcxxFXZjgnHfaAAKZlnBAyFq5UARRvP8XnGrSq0plexHMtOPghccY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yebLnqBuDfDHcxxFXZjgnHfaAAKZlnBAyFq5UARRvP8XnGrSq0plexHMtOPghccY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbgTNNFHNjB4NKqRtyR7LphJw93KsMeBAkTSRz42O8f45XJJcbIrHh7F2hJ8eI%2BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbgTNNFHNjB4NKqRtyR7LphJw93KsMeBAkTSRz42O8f45XJJcbIrHh7F2hJ8eI%2BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZKrc3Ds%2FPLxKJgYmyCDhlIIMDF4Y7oMV52P4Aq3KHRAWARmpBLqXLdQQrHwOZKS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7E%2FPvTBZmDgom8UZ5Xshv0JJbEKK3ZfDH2fY9RFD84YtmQHKPeqCBSdh%2BS6HIqrT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mB5xHmvSdJeIYiO2MV6aBUrI5P4rA%2FBNJm%2FYJh3dighyoyI4%2FFxX2ufp3y0Vgymi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mB5xHmvSdJeIYiO2MV6aBUrI5P4rA%2FBNJm%2FYJh3dighyoyI4%2FFxX2ufp3y0Vgymi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mB5xHmvSdJeIYiO2MV6aBUrI5P4rA%2FBNJm%2FYJh3dighyoyI4%2FFxX2ufp3y0Vgymi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVTdb0QNO80NxPskcN0yTP8X6Pwp1BjZ6reOyjkTgeuYLiIaI5A8dg4F9ua8iinY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVTdb0QNO80NxPskcN0yTP8X6Pwp1BjZ6reOyjkTgeuYLiIaI5A8dg4F9ua8iinY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyk03b5MZSzVKVsv3HAz3NUdNpcbG2B7c8yfHDHMBs56xWqDOIz6uzoJ4I8u1jjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axCDhiwy76e32oUMux7Vi003%2BzK48OrtZVj3bwyrz9Z1zohBbLNcTTUxOk0fhxMG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QtcC36UxV%2B5v2dQnP0Rx0bmQmnc8Anp%2Ba3r8BURkRs97huiacwvxvd7cqRJTrRs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QtcC36UxV%2B5v2dQnP0Rx0bmQmnc8Anp%2Ba3r8BURkRs97huiacwvxvd7cqRJTrRs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QtcC36UxV%2B5v2dQnP0Rx0bmQmnc8Anp%2Ba3r8BURkRs97huiacwvxvd7cqRJTrRs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECpfS9QOIjD3bsp%2BMT6z%2BweX5l2isWv6Gzjq9Qb840NNhmbpATRjCclVN75ku8EQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECpfS9QOIjD3bsp%2BMT6z%2BweX5l2isWv6Gzjq9Qb840NNhmbpATRjCclVN75ku8EQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYOXQi5I%2Bhg0YrvTB5NZF%2FuQn6vi4My1PpItTvgR3Y8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4pNDPPEEFOeWsVr78bltozuHDGrWwR%2BaXGFY9x99h3BW0sXK7ixU0zZr11q1Wxw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kYDdjTmZs2T4r61lxrrxseW%2FXyduYvuZWkjJ0vcV1IX4yvm%2BVU1t21Sl8rVJOpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kYDdjTmZs2T4r61lxrrxseW%2FXyduYvuZWkjJ0vcV1IX4yvm%2BVU1t21Sl8rVJOpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kYDdjTmZs2T4r61lxrrxseW%2FXyduYvuZWkjJ0vcV1IX4yvm%2BVU1t21Sl8rVJOpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DaNnj1UoJfShEswkTgHDjjMLI98fFKuEubUE1N3A%2BkHR%2BxW37Jdz6l0atYWAap4G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DaNnj1UoJfShEswkTgHDjjMLI98fFKuEubUE1N3A%2BkHR%2BxW37Jdz6l0atYWAap4G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tCyOMKip4fLQaDfRS1umeylvX7vbgpMNSlBajW%2BGtH%2BqOm9O%2FTgcGNLGXW7TZMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KaEYG9MpUaBXzN2bW%2BhZTfz0TSiASmMQnTxjSaxsOEf8kdkF8WJ0Kiu9jPz1P59
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8o4KZm2ntWbX1%2BUJUoK%2Bs5dfgFdWwxZPdP%2FS%2BVShxiEB6FzjMgJsnzRZ4NN3B6A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8o4KZm2ntWbX1%2BUJUoK%2Bs5dfgFdWwxZPdP%2FS%2BVShxiEB6FzjMgJsnzRZ4NN3B6A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8o4KZm2ntWbX1%2BUJUoK%2Bs5dfgFdWwxZPdP%2FS%2BVShxiEB6FzjMgJsnzRZ4NN3B6A


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

81Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77220455 INV 05/24/2022 9973901             66259        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6317       CARE & MA OTHER REP 51.18
51.18

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77220452 INV 05/24/2022 9973857             66260        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6317       CARE & MA OTHER REP 64.56
64.56

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 22001245 INV 05/24/2022 H2902-147206        66310        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6299       ZOO PARK  OTHER OPER 659.33
659.33

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77220462 INV 05/24/2022 4974072             66707        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 341.09
341.09

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77220488 INV 05/24/2022 8974404             66857        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 733.66
733.66

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77220489 INV 05/24/2022 8974406             66858        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6311       PARKS - M BUILDING  1,678.40
1,678.40

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 22001479 INV 05/24/2022 3974158             67105        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00490400 6240       COMPUTER  NON-CAPIT 168.93
168.93

CHECK TOTAL 4,243.42

HOTEL & RESTAURANT SU8392 0000 22001332 INV 05/24/2022 3108873             66258        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08159851 6299       JONES CEN OTHER OPE 136.00
136.00

CHECK TOTAL 136.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBj%2BDm8R11Min4kUKXIRpns94w%2BwWHbfl8yldz7uDVO3l2%2BrHCnceD2WtL78fr%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBj%2BDm8R11Min4kUKXIRpns94w%2BwWHbfl8yldz7uDVO3l2%2BrHCnceD2WtL78fr%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfvF6FaPFuT0ZAQSyEdtHvMMW0WuJ41u%2FmIGd3HFeIz823nPOBl4iZZb3L%2Fpl5WR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6GztpmgsdJmi2O5K8SlD8KxSA%2BQ%2BUA0EeGdxWGD9RKysbVpQFst%2B3uH9vWNP08A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RMtZq0RyER95Wa4DyeditWp24B3TvNoCg5%2BXKviPno9x%2Fs1dUgY%2FJs%2F3%2BAwGAgt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RMtZq0RyER95Wa4DyeditWp24B3TvNoCg5%2BXKviPno9x%2Fs1dUgY%2FJs%2F3%2BAwGAgt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RMtZq0RyER95Wa4DyeditWp24B3TvNoCg5%2BXKviPno9x%2Fs1dUgY%2FJs%2F3%2BAwGAgt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MX%2B151TuVjE5mAbnJbnrVuwHopSJ9zRTohqTs13jEDItvPMJm8UYskCbiBsBaN8u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MX%2B151TuVjE5mAbnJbnrVuwHopSJ9zRTohqTs13jEDItvPMJm8UYskCbiBsBaN8u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2F1hCllzmFzQ4IhnW619YPLVaPZmQO0YKfMJJfl2q4EWbE59oyabuJk0gPYTmGWU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH8a7OAOsGhpVEDtzmKQ1nHx7l2tB0MOJvkczaOkM6H3Ddx9npkwdikGGub%2B0chP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhLrOzVlilwOOE1PhLPd7maPz92b5ZXVwc7BAFKUjG6s41YsBD7wzidpNxEqotGj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhLrOzVlilwOOE1PhLPd7maPz92b5ZXVwc7BAFKUjG6s41YsBD7wzidpNxEqotGj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhLrOzVlilwOOE1PhLPd7maPz92b5ZXVwc7BAFKUjG6s41YsBD7wzidpNxEqotGj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG80hC2E7LMNcHjA%2BhCRoydX5khiwCTssl1n2aeRc90CQWd3x1NjleIaQSy8ScQY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG80hC2E7LMNcHjA%2BhCRoydX5khiwCTssl1n2aeRc90CQWd3x1NjleIaQSy8ScQY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuTxkAvRVaB5ENH%2FwYQQMyjHYm%2FqTPD3vCiywNN2xlPOpqv%2Btjwoj9VWENuW0rD7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIzWV%2FHdffA7aBoggHaPKGJE62SYq8Zf8rqbcX%2BjHzEABQOv2Ck5kg3N6V%2BaJHvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEhwDKzStRV%2BqgSA6Pb%2Bd6ztU3jVKB9glRuMF4h%2FKb15A35LHTmUxr151wOUNr5Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEhwDKzStRV%2BqgSA6Pb%2Bd6ztU3jVKB9glRuMF4h%2FKb15A35LHTmUxr151wOUNr5Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEhwDKzStRV%2BqgSA6Pb%2Bd6ztU3jVKB9glRuMF4h%2FKb15A35LHTmUxr151wOUNr5Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVoDbrF46lSNEYR36nLVvHAfiNHUJiQnsXSZogAGgsc6l%2FyGA0I56GwhcUp8u25V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVoDbrF46lSNEYR36nLVvHAfiNHUJiQnsXSZogAGgsc6l%2FyGA0I56GwhcUp8u25V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RF922HuxgT%2FBItm9HTrmk2DplX6l7VQjQwLolD3S4KpzPn3uyIW1r8NN%2B4JL9A%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5LxaWp5Lfh261VDNfx8IYQaCVb%2Fhz%2BU4Gn74uLFymP5OEBj9mQyh261dYB%2FnmT8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efM2TjMkPwbjaanSOjPEgTEFO6DasJWC%2F33K68N67JUGDw%2B%2FisdrHzZlIdASQTwS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efM2TjMkPwbjaanSOjPEgTEFO6DasJWC%2F33K68N67JUGDw%2B%2FisdrHzZlIdASQTwS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efM2TjMkPwbjaanSOjPEgTEFO6DasJWC%2F33K68N67JUGDw%2B%2FisdrHzZlIdASQTwS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYd6MG98A6DdUAqaPw8SPnYHTAHcFxqbWT7OCtfy2UpaZtOOdyY6Uhnu8K64k9QZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYd6MG98A6DdUAqaPw8SPnYHTAHcFxqbWT7OCtfy2UpaZtOOdyY6Uhnu8K64k9QZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHubAYOoKTRitUrvF5IhptaUAlcLy%2Fc63zIOMWrRwqaq%2BApKNtkrfoWc9q183VXW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0WTi7VFcZl37VgvZ15hoB%2BnFdl9dWoVn%2Bo%2BtRywb437qIxgSa3CxIejFtEyrpSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PxGQKuNH%2FyJ2mSLO%2F16NbbkGX3c7ubAYG5uPdiKe1ZGM%2BiAUU1FSfuXlC4boVI8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PxGQKuNH%2FyJ2mSLO%2F16NbbkGX3c7ubAYG5uPdiKe1ZGM%2BiAUU1FSfuXlC4boVI8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PxGQKuNH%2FyJ2mSLO%2F16NbbkGX3c7ubAYG5uPdiKe1ZGM%2BiAUU1FSfuXlC4boVI8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2%2B4N%2FAUbf1GFS0C4HkrKO75YfZYruzGONbKhMu8wDAOzksVUtOTbp3%2BYs9yraGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2%2B4N%2FAUbf1GFS0C4HkrKO75YfZYruzGONbKhMu8wDAOzksVUtOTbp3%2BYs9yraGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBZjT3bOIyHA0KcQ0BXwQ55pBydeVlGvz%2B3zlSwbHtQ2NTzQSY52r32WN%2Bcg6ZmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8Dkly3hAZCEKulFpX4XYLQEqrT%2FuoEI9lU5pXQeEIcrJVQfOkckTDROTV8932iq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vot4Sex3xCJwVuqDR54RxhLQBTV0qz%2FssqWmo1S6dEWF%2FRr%2FbcyJuOC%2Fh7r3kKTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vot4Sex3xCJwVuqDR54RxhLQBTV0qz%2FssqWmo1S6dEWF%2FRr%2FbcyJuOC%2Fh7r3kKTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vot4Sex3xCJwVuqDR54RxhLQBTV0qz%2FssqWmo1S6dEWF%2FRr%2FbcyJuOC%2Fh7r3kKTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNZ2vL0xV0LDQr1BLau%2BLGjhQrdwx7Ei%2FDsv7L4hJXTlAEHs68LWN6%2FLCVDZdAmH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNZ2vL0xV0LDQr1BLau%2BLGjhQrdwx7Ei%2FDsv7L4hJXTlAEHs68LWN6%2FLCVDZdAmH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNkDU89ikBCSo%2FiJEjF5ZxxGv8EDkCL%2BDa9XTi7YzSh%2FKLsRYWSFQbbJxgbecScm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGZ7JyYoD1nc9duoYC0TJit1hmZbrfHkDUnx9famnhb6GKl2vc90%2BoSwSsQnxA%2Fv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhb7WcDoX9kbilOn3%2Beo2vxYooLgj5LUB3Cg8pEVmorwJXOVrG6nUcvK8yXkG02o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhb7WcDoX9kbilOn3%2Beo2vxYooLgj5LUB3Cg8pEVmorwJXOVrG6nUcvK8yXkG02o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhb7WcDoX9kbilOn3%2Beo2vxYooLgj5LUB3Cg8pEVmorwJXOVrG6nUcvK8yXkG02o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCmJxDx6RzxyR5Og6J6AsXxhCymnbV4BaXhhmJUP6KSPKiX0slWjN06k5g0cJGS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCmJxDx6RzxyR5Og6J6AsXxhCymnbV4BaXhhmJUP6KSPKiX0slWjN06k5g0cJGS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5l1wgZV%2FHv546oHqYx7PA9Y8Tocznr%2B2VaYJ5zMldktYEdwQKiDNhaQUhAwN4pj1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKLlcGJbqgtvux5tkUDXFDvaLmHmCDhIOSrBChwkCmFIuT9LhXvu2xD2RY1EzlX1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32UAbXgxMATW5bEt3ckrxK6zpJ0KTWiW2Kj45HhW0NqZe02wwhLm%2BDVJ4mbRuyBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32UAbXgxMATW5bEt3ckrxK6zpJ0KTWiW2Kj45HhW0NqZe02wwhLm%2BDVJ4mbRuyBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32UAbXgxMATW5bEt3ckrxK6zpJ0KTWiW2Kj45HhW0NqZe02wwhLm%2BDVJ4mbRuyBS


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

82Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

HOUSING EDUCATION & E43193 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2107                67149        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08583410 6742       HEED      CTOA      3,849.47
3,849.47

CHECK TOTAL 3,849.47

HYDRAULIC SERVICE & S8555 0000 99220611 EFT 05/24/2022 128842              67114        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 36.02
36.02

HYDRAULIC SERVICE & S8555 0000 99220611 EFT 05/24/2022 128843              67115        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 73.20
73.20

CHECK TOTAL 109.22

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONIC19759 0000 22001501 INV 05/24/2022 04487873            66323        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144810 6315       TRAFFIC A ELECTRICA 93.56
93.56

CHECK TOTAL 93.56

JACKSON COMMUNICATION16061 0000 88220273 INV 05/24/2022 166273              67041        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 628.90
628.90

CHECK TOTAL 628.90

JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT73375 0000 88220188 INV 05/24/2022 204543              66410        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,530.35
1,530.35

JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT73375 0000 99220591 INV 05/24/2022 203400              66703        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6316       CARE & MA MOTOR VEH 1,644.70
1,644.70

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xbRpz9wZ70B%2F%2FrTNjROxTfuwiHj9sWAY7Oe6jqPshp2pkiQn3yw%2FLlxUZAa8R9B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xbRpz9wZ70B%2F%2FrTNjROxTfuwiHj9sWAY7Oe6jqPshp2pkiQn3yw%2FLlxUZAa8R9B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fkb3DiwePvbER1%2FKL5BXgxRC0oI7LgpQHfLH7w8HCIg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPqhGRi2ANgjs8Uct%2Bx8ed5jltDhxE3Z87t2zV3j3wZ67FxPbau6vj%2FxemhsVoYE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm7s8kIpCgmkWvTFxy%2F3UQQJ%2BvplJhpkMYUhy1%2BD4pYeIcF8lZZdPPiRMSzlWnVN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm7s8kIpCgmkWvTFxy%2F3UQQJ%2BvplJhpkMYUhy1%2BD4pYeIcF8lZZdPPiRMSzlWnVN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm7s8kIpCgmkWvTFxy%2F3UQQJ%2BvplJhpkMYUhy1%2BD4pYeIcF8lZZdPPiRMSzlWnVN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAciXhtLHi7XPlChWI9DLMkIJPovGCXZEG456wikeDKU1WYqqTQoozyheLUCZlyl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAciXhtLHi7XPlChWI9DLMkIJPovGCXZEG456wikeDKU1WYqqTQoozyheLUCZlyl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEpDYmEOvvs1d81PiSOB8VAfdEQfwVgTXiGzZCAOz9MVKyJC02tTsAWt5nf4bkI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GndKptjC99itai30LQKY2kt35WvjoBOd09X8StGp65E3bwAbV5v1A9VvTrS6b122
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fc9eE8wWhMh%2F6dg%2FnmIvJY2wUtdx4hqJQN48EYW8VQp2L7tohwGKFIMj2Hiln2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fc9eE8wWhMh%2F6dg%2FnmIvJY2wUtdx4hqJQN48EYW8VQp2L7tohwGKFIMj2Hiln2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fc9eE8wWhMh%2F6dg%2FnmIvJY2wUtdx4hqJQN48EYW8VQp2L7tohwGKFIMj2Hiln2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9mp9ZN%2FFspDD0D1cbGpyQjVlcIfP1%2F%2FjClYJcuFAFpY5N7d1%2FqBg5jUidRHMHrV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9mp9ZN%2FFspDD0D1cbGpyQjVlcIfP1%2F%2FjClYJcuFAFpY5N7d1%2FqBg5jUidRHMHrV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVJQ4s6Wfrjq0RcIDAryIoee2DYxy8aUbgOZfpphHP2HS%2B32tF6bvnn506v3fnm4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3V4%2BXLJMM0mZhcPM5Y%2FTmsAIa7O2aVB9dqIRLNQvWHX61mioFq4L5zI7zzIvguO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8Lnws06ER9gFD4XkoYRbayDGW3NhHI9ZjFHK8zZdr7oisT7caO9Tc9YUZ%2B7Vo67
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8Lnws06ER9gFD4XkoYRbayDGW3NhHI9ZjFHK8zZdr7oisT7caO9Tc9YUZ%2B7Vo67
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8Lnws06ER9gFD4XkoYRbayDGW3NhHI9ZjFHK8zZdr7oisT7caO9Tc9YUZ%2B7Vo67
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoIvrvPPLFqk13iOKNO9fKDROMAw4SzJHsbSluSHb9QdTKfAifr0b3cCphrleMzi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoIvrvPPLFqk13iOKNO9fKDROMAw4SzJHsbSluSHb9QdTKfAifr0b3cCphrleMzi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xesiRcq9Ng5fbB%2BbDnOYuGIUeqb8b%2BxPq86shLsQzZcNLpM9wdeXCEWUQQqCpJ41
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwK6%2BKnyGONPaUhBJO8%2BX6rpJUUpyTSVkDsEX7M1uikoHldt11CBIdPP%2Bt0Jj04O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avaTlzF8PS74l1LOcfGgWX%2Byzh2KJF3tNLg9%2FgwHvtJ3TCZAjCd0YP5vOQhk%2BlHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avaTlzF8PS74l1LOcfGgWX%2Byzh2KJF3tNLg9%2FgwHvtJ3TCZAjCd0YP5vOQhk%2BlHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avaTlzF8PS74l1LOcfGgWX%2Byzh2KJF3tNLg9%2FgwHvtJ3TCZAjCd0YP5vOQhk%2BlHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FO%2F3dh4sA%2BoxRQ0osq5khMkqFnsVKeVmUHH6klBuoAYDqgFVx24ieBi6vO9RL8EG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FO%2F3dh4sA%2BoxRQ0osq5khMkqFnsVKeVmUHH6klBuoAYDqgFVx24ieBi6vO9RL8EG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWLadkBuWip9ccYglyUO54bSp78cmiwFaCT3mQ1foqswn4rZS%2FxnFKwScreAziwv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1noZmGUOj3PUeI%2F0Iy47qe1jXc2%2Fp1B9uSAjnaMj8g9%2B42x2E5UMVeL%2FWYnP4I%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5H%2FktEF5LhSZK%2B%2FNIBPLQHXHzef%2F6laol4YAhQ4Mo30GUBI1S1wHjgox%2F6nZ3vK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5H%2FktEF5LhSZK%2B%2FNIBPLQHXHzef%2F6laol4YAhQ4Mo30GUBI1S1wHjgox%2F6nZ3vK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5H%2FktEF5LhSZK%2B%2FNIBPLQHXHzef%2F6laol4YAhQ4Mo30GUBI1S1wHjgox%2F6nZ3vK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwCYeHvpf8uAXeruGpDuFBvYzfflmZ0ClV5aeLpMpxL2z%2F3AUkZAarSiIaN8pAuS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwCYeHvpf8uAXeruGpDuFBvYzfflmZ0ClV5aeLpMpxL2z%2F3AUkZAarSiIaN8pAuS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0eT4HLFmJSe8y45rXc2LU56cIxOdsqNIrQm1pj15ZGiiBiGx%2BxLhq%2BmAgL0XYcd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQKnyxwKOpYsSkjBGuYdJ04cBqt5T%2B5wHiOOAwp2clVjCqlXFa5CiAliFvXdDCyh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJvLcADPL5sYjywbRscTunxWqYQCTqJH%2BhF0ctxyhWTkAluj4nSIT%2BkjMF1Hzo%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJvLcADPL5sYjywbRscTunxWqYQCTqJH%2BhF0ctxyhWTkAluj4nSIT%2BkjMF1Hzo%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJvLcADPL5sYjywbRscTunxWqYQCTqJH%2BhF0ctxyhWTkAluj4nSIT%2BkjMF1Hzo%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5Gow3sxIrGDfy53jopi9KvMHwP7zFtKOWMAA9oXHYyL3yh0BcDhWR7EIsKRP%2FAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5Gow3sxIrGDfy53jopi9KvMHwP7zFtKOWMAA9oXHYyL3yh0BcDhWR7EIsKRP%2FAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WKg%2FACVWZkOByW%2BEEN2cCj4w%2BujHSku1KW1rbjE7NNDfSg7MxjIiwvGe92cSyFo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9Kt1U8wi72XxF4yrtpqXMhp38MKui4zOj5dWtBtPw9Jui5iRAM620iSIyUFJkEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgde9P0wPWf3zCqiCrBHxW8yIsCwo2%2FtwRyB9xTFjXA8D7RijGvbeA7nRm8FD97x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgde9P0wPWf3zCqiCrBHxW8yIsCwo2%2FtwRyB9xTFjXA8D7RijGvbeA7nRm8FD97x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgde9P0wPWf3zCqiCrBHxW8yIsCwo2%2FtwRyB9xTFjXA8D7RijGvbeA7nRm8FD97x


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

83Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT73375 0000 99220393 INV 05/24/2022 204904              67072        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 6,563.00
6,563.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,738.05

JACKSON MEDICAL MALL 71757 0000         INV 05/24/2022 2022-915            66705        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12592030 6419       TITLE III OTHER PRO 28,510.00
28,510.00

CHECK TOTAL 28,510.00

JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT65525 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05052022B           66285        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142300 6414       REDEVELOP SPECIAL L 2,432.50
2 00142350 6419       JRA-NORTH OTHER PRO 14,529.95
3 00142300 6419       REDEVELOP OTHER PRO 5,695.87

22,658.32
CHECK TOTAL 22,658.32

JAMBOREE CHILD DEVEL 66452 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 007                 67099        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08584610 6742       JAMBOREE  CTOA      1,875.00
1,875.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,875.00

JAMES BUTLER         400339 0000 22001191 INV 05/24/2022 126                 66341        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03252290 6485       SEWER - C CONTRACT  5,970.00
5,970.00

JAMES BUTLER         400339 0000 22001156 INV 05/24/2022 125                 66342        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03252290 6485       SEWER - C CONTRACT  4,846.00
4,846.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,816.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3YOptPnH8oqpmHk5vzC5TJz51zB6ot0X4fSWRXL9LU1QSmSq1SW0EHZcCWSQV%2Bl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3YOptPnH8oqpmHk5vzC5TJz51zB6ot0X4fSWRXL9LU1QSmSq1SW0EHZcCWSQV%2Bl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rngTzDTdnaX4IDUZghygVTL7OeW0FZufVBibdDJhPBE0cH%2BxMTU2WERWGCyC0ROy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCFNXzao%2FQsBVpQd37jgufu8tGTBP5MdF7uwR7GKInUwD2XYoR0UfXIayc8l2VKI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucka7%2FbIDJFUXR4%2BdlzsAnrYFkNmxlld98hqDTTHp4ysLrG%2BNoyl9OaYJa3AeBE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucka7%2FbIDJFUXR4%2BdlzsAnrYFkNmxlld98hqDTTHp4ysLrG%2BNoyl9OaYJa3AeBE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucka7%2FbIDJFUXR4%2BdlzsAnrYFkNmxlld98hqDTTHp4ysLrG%2BNoyl9OaYJa3AeBE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkE3M%2BJYOOWTsJQtkX7AT5hlCs2%2B5s%2BJWhP8zTx5giiEKGp83RcBCf%2BBRG3OEUIQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkE3M%2BJYOOWTsJQtkX7AT5hlCs2%2B5s%2BJWhP8zTx5giiEKGp83RcBCf%2BBRG3OEUIQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3POj7mfeIbmZvo%2B%2FKEuh3XsrllV2QTTDDDwuYnIQI4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXZbEeKKyG9YgoGPYhWubhxTIa%2FIZ%2B0a5KpLGtJOt52ns6nEMhfMpFBejGavw5%2Fb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yle5Iuqraf6As8eG%2BK54NUMOZ%2B98Wv5VkSaJ3kja2Lgeq5Z636kNFsazq2VYytGO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yle5Iuqraf6As8eG%2BK54NUMOZ%2B98Wv5VkSaJ3kja2Lgeq5Z636kNFsazq2VYytGO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yle5Iuqraf6As8eG%2BK54NUMOZ%2B98Wv5VkSaJ3kja2Lgeq5Z636kNFsazq2VYytGO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZUItB%2BqNN%2BlWmkr1luwAIySDCRVnWSUGAgx0pdXThLpFLrgpO65FrzffJ3hSVPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZUItB%2BqNN%2BlWmkr1luwAIySDCRVnWSUGAgx0pdXThLpFLrgpO65FrzffJ3hSVPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fLeu5%2Fa5WReODojWoqzCry6BDrtyHR9U3hnfoWu5MQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mASNOEI40hRV9wqxVYhlsMDKS9nXP1byJk%2Bh5OHeH8tI0taiJmSnBl%2F65Y9MXmnU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0H17HeP7ko7aMmn2MgCVjclemz23qqkyOonZTKY0pdQGy7FHP9%2FBI1YIAl5VoBip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0H17HeP7ko7aMmn2MgCVjclemz23qqkyOonZTKY0pdQGy7FHP9%2FBI1YIAl5VoBip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0H17HeP7ko7aMmn2MgCVjclemz23qqkyOonZTKY0pdQGy7FHP9%2FBI1YIAl5VoBip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRLVHS75L6CqNps5pUNLS7MJOBKFV3%2Bf%2Bif5%2BhJOF7KGB9MXy3ilFuj5NxyDL1kj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRLVHS75L6CqNps5pUNLS7MJOBKFV3%2Bf%2Bif5%2BhJOF7KGB9MXy3ilFuj5NxyDL1kj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRLVHS75L6CqNps5pUNLS7MJOBKFV3%2Bf%2Bif5%2BhJOF7KGB9MXy3ilFuj5NxyDL1kj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjT5gejYSviKcUghuwCclT2dcW5WX2UaggzEXaJIOAMqXCQB9iNc5BdBJmQKwE22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjT5gejYSviKcUghuwCclT2dcW5WX2UaggzEXaJIOAMqXCQB9iNc5BdBJmQKwE22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjT5gejYSviKcUghuwCclT2dcW5WX2UaggzEXaJIOAMqXCQB9iNc5BdBJmQKwE22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Oj8d77CvSo8Tf5zd643KluDdqu2rPcGXopmS7G0M58qPKjKmegqC083n3vdUn8T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Oj8d77CvSo8Tf5zd643KluDdqu2rPcGXopmS7G0M58qPKjKmegqC083n3vdUn8T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2W%2BREOm68NoQwBokxVmTtdfq5%2FNvvF4jKrd6hrMxkY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A90KhId%2BS9stD6FbUuijiLI64CP00xfMWbs%2BTRritHg5M%2FTT9RUWAUrV%2FMTFVTAS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dpvD1pHGhTCx2kdSdMBzRt%2FLzcL5%2B0l9zIhVA755NDy3QrLH3slCiN91duxhwxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dpvD1pHGhTCx2kdSdMBzRt%2FLzcL5%2B0l9zIhVA755NDy3QrLH3slCiN91duxhwxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dpvD1pHGhTCx2kdSdMBzRt%2FLzcL5%2B0l9zIhVA755NDy3QrLH3slCiN91duxhwxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI%2F7Hj8lweKvGYdfXTG4ZiFOodzIbCDJLg11L5ZtJvMTLzNUdr88EK1AhcjItBPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI%2F7Hj8lweKvGYdfXTG4ZiFOodzIbCDJLg11L5ZtJvMTLzNUdr88EK1AhcjItBPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytbXGY877w5AqJuqoCcIbfIUmIkURSzWw1YNWdru7a4Os8uMhipjic7Z2jI%2BmIeh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpCjaZcdo8pgGzM%2B%2F6o0KKXAWCGQmuYVSNs74d3pgAjBHwmJR9ZjJ%2F9czW82Cb1I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1lXwXAqBbJs2tTayefL7%2Fu%2FmXyQ0scf4%2B0KmzYfgGeY5dRY9lVf2PrsZcCjAdZZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1lXwXAqBbJs2tTayefL7%2Fu%2FmXyQ0scf4%2B0KmzYfgGeY5dRY9lVf2PrsZcCjAdZZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1lXwXAqBbJs2tTayefL7%2Fu%2FmXyQ0scf4%2B0KmzYfgGeY5dRY9lVf2PrsZcCjAdZZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyU8I9eUL6HxH3wAKnFGlf0rnhj2SLfFSNGambvunogLlEmifZqSOjF1ekXEWgCP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyU8I9eUL6HxH3wAKnFGlf0rnhj2SLfFSNGambvunogLlEmifZqSOjF1ekXEWgCP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAGhvTtU7Y7x7roZQPugyp6zZkYx5x3wlmF98TXgOGOYP5L42mceIMLurPQ4TN7i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4%2FJla8P0Fc0%2BfykEvLQO65EuDK5sxq59Y0a9YhbwcLik2lUDK4FRivc%2F%2F8uwxDv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8aZRLAZaAb54OPnK2F8reHeebSWVZ36r3Sk%2BgAMeZ2p595xk6wnfQEP1Kz9SarF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8aZRLAZaAb54OPnK2F8reHeebSWVZ36r3Sk%2BgAMeZ2p595xk6wnfQEP1Kz9SarF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8aZRLAZaAb54OPnK2F8reHeebSWVZ36r3Sk%2BgAMeZ2p595xk6wnfQEP1Kz9SarF


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

84Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

JAMES E SMITH        401245 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112395p          66315        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

JAMES E SMITH        401245 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112402           66465        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220565 EFT 05/24/2022 462                 65815        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 361.00
361.00

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220565 EFT 05/24/2022 463                 65817        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 1,000.00
1,000.00

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220565 EFT 05/24/2022 464                 65819        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 886.50
886.50

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220403 EFT 05/24/2022 481                 66961        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 2,295.40
2,295.40

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220403 EFT 05/23/2022 478                 66962        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 150.00
150.00

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220403 EFT 05/24/2022 479                 66963        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 582.00
582.00

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220403 EFT 05/24/2022 477                 66964        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152210 6316       ADMINISTR MOTOR VEH 240.00
240.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rj%2BnRTvKGIRB6DFv8UV6bj9e5mH5Zj59v%2FmmwEK5MG4WYu2wDu3kze6XrJLufWuq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rj%2BnRTvKGIRB6DFv8UV6bj9e5mH5Zj59v%2FmmwEK5MG4WYu2wDu3kze6XrJLufWuq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Riz%2Bf5NlXYlQv%2BtGp7Z%2Fsmo1Tyr16wdGYyL21Cqlxb8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHD0kJnIdgGt7b0Zm4l5hR6uqti4G%2BsDau3cNCt5eBR8WFAe48QJIMZC79iU0MbP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2tr5ijhum6yw0X295IXBHBJNloyMRKWHMxQp9U8Ne%2FBp95xceryIO6C%2FX9zbnJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2tr5ijhum6yw0X295IXBHBJNloyMRKWHMxQp9U8Ne%2FBp95xceryIO6C%2FX9zbnJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2tr5ijhum6yw0X295IXBHBJNloyMRKWHMxQp9U8Ne%2FBp95xceryIO6C%2FX9zbnJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJUhS9Q3p27X1WDL5tthh16q2M2G1iYeBmb4zdaVlUDEIIrrock41DTGOrMI7cmu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJUhS9Q3p27X1WDL5tthh16q2M2G1iYeBmb4zdaVlUDEIIrrock41DTGOrMI7cmu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KY4EoROYcw%2B0klGpC1Gnsts%2Bmr%2FbeKQ2xs%2Frt9W2Fh4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2uKv%2BuZMKZ6jGu0npwBFj0eY%2BHCiJzia2h8Zvto%2BE2auxjHURbrPCTyBq%2FRCf4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41IF%2FwT9855u5ndHuj3IT%2B1WGFizVW4AmqR62cX0EJhMC2Qcz3cE0%2BFkSci7XzvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41IF%2FwT9855u5ndHuj3IT%2B1WGFizVW4AmqR62cX0EJhMC2Qcz3cE0%2BFkSci7XzvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41IF%2FwT9855u5ndHuj3IT%2B1WGFizVW4AmqR62cX0EJhMC2Qcz3cE0%2BFkSci7XzvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uh9wOPH5kgEslIZcx%2BOKG35C2SREzVqC8zGjjhy8IDgImKiVUH7eQPiyfonaI42P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uh9wOPH5kgEslIZcx%2BOKG35C2SREzVqC8zGjjhy8IDgImKiVUH7eQPiyfonaI42P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qaoi580nZJ50%2FOBRnbeknE%2FTL1a3iRqnqPbAn4F8PwEASXzvCDPhBMymdwcyx%2Bg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiD3T%2FRN133Q4En8lx6YH2wu7PBea5Bx7Y4ST55pDCiNbDrtbM3YxymuZyYGN4Ph
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB%2BhYxJWsBssF%2B4qPI97ZLRm0vxj8Z1WFwQ975ekyyChZCIQT3CIFmW616xhy48U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB%2BhYxJWsBssF%2B4qPI97ZLRm0vxj8Z1WFwQ975ekyyChZCIQT3CIFmW616xhy48U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB%2BhYxJWsBssF%2B4qPI97ZLRm0vxj8Z1WFwQ975ekyyChZCIQT3CIFmW616xhy48U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBXG4JnTq7t1gS4Jy7yi6t8DCx5%2F2SoIuAyv0sJDV5qKMvHIf3CxiMNbWg01OjDR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBXG4JnTq7t1gS4Jy7yi6t8DCx5%2F2SoIuAyv0sJDV5qKMvHIf3CxiMNbWg01OjDR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSZ6ShRqEDUUQcuxrfmSe3lTtYj7Sl1YiGiWKW%2BQIWgg84jGUG65R3JYri7izsIp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e620QRYJXYGVBYPqAhx2mN8oONQ%2BeTFih0Lw8XkytOUjIW%2B0L%2FVuNiGc8ZJUs%2BQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u9aSO9GIHgTChSULDWxBHtOOG7C90E7VsffuZ%2Ft3PdXiin0x8lrlLSkDUPXPSgo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u9aSO9GIHgTChSULDWxBHtOOG7C90E7VsffuZ%2Ft3PdXiin0x8lrlLSkDUPXPSgo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u9aSO9GIHgTChSULDWxBHtOOG7C90E7VsffuZ%2Ft3PdXiin0x8lrlLSkDUPXPSgo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVB6qpkVR%2FUZnXtDp0Q2%2ByPYHRRU480gjGdkGjnRhUM5r98tlOEZKtFdCypkxp5S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVB6qpkVR%2FUZnXtDp0Q2%2ByPYHRRU480gjGdkGjnRhUM5r98tlOEZKtFdCypkxp5S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chxSElwNsLZkqF08hpmYBNzqhGczGc%2FMq0b0dwcuzBTnBemBJz2PrtG28mG5Fz5G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjoE1WvQsG5nf0vc0MCKzNlBDWngLF35AveWRLPUFjNnCrehDL8MiXdFIvqeJAZ%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uY9YrffFWlTtjWPh7bCmKLLnNCB0zO8882X6GVVzQlVLcuP6zW6svssqe9O5wicE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uY9YrffFWlTtjWPh7bCmKLLnNCB0zO8882X6GVVzQlVLcuP6zW6svssqe9O5wicE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uY9YrffFWlTtjWPh7bCmKLLnNCB0zO8882X6GVVzQlVLcuP6zW6svssqe9O5wicE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmBnMsI4SPpID3arKCzstwkuqE6H7LwbZTuYxltu97gPNOGCYL94ZR7pndOItjhJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmBnMsI4SPpID3arKCzstwkuqE6H7LwbZTuYxltu97gPNOGCYL94ZR7pndOItjhJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acub%2F8vSNyYMXJW%2Fpbx7QTOELA5tNZDYQpcZU62lxmHqBp2PcZBQ%2BqkNXrkaYTRp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Fmz8cXkl0ToIDzHB4ARlZAOxb4GKYGn3txjBXxe5vJ24RZhv3Pr%2FwnUiPYVOjcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jf6gKLglzfdOX%2BKKItJafXbI%2F%2F4eY9BBntUJJ1tEiOXEP8mMHphfMeHQVIMXEAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jf6gKLglzfdOX%2BKKItJafXbI%2F%2F4eY9BBntUJJ1tEiOXEP8mMHphfMeHQVIMXEAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jf6gKLglzfdOX%2BKKItJafXbI%2F%2F4eY9BBntUJJ1tEiOXEP8mMHphfMeHQVIMXEAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWtKrVbBy9Ib35zSHkFVi%2BLh8yc9fEOWLQqQg7g8YmqY1Nj9pVYAbZQXyswznfTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWtKrVbBy9Ib35zSHkFVi%2BLh8yc9fEOWLQqQg7g8YmqY1Nj9pVYAbZQXyswznfTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guggB39D04MsG36Jrv1YhOvRMJmAV4SQdM0DPVeR%2BDuw6gwxsgZEBx%2FLIWyZ%2FDJn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODDbMsGmc4XGUE3mUL6keoito8OkQ5PXK6jpBWNuqfQawcZ2471Az4Ub5OttZKQJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YcFLQehh0NSM6RtStA3W2b1T5nPbG4rDbI6D%2FdXeCVJElh9mVwLwzSDle%2BPd%2FEp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YcFLQehh0NSM6RtStA3W2b1T5nPbG4rDbI6D%2FdXeCVJElh9mVwLwzSDle%2BPd%2FEp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YcFLQehh0NSM6RtStA3W2b1T5nPbG4rDbI6D%2FdXeCVJElh9mVwLwzSDle%2BPd%2FEp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEnjF8%2FJ0xfMge9rFHQnSBlAFMLoEPgIDUTkqhqv6YIWSPZ%2F%2BGWAuBSgEHOvPejb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEnjF8%2FJ0xfMge9rFHQnSBlAFMLoEPgIDUTkqhqv6YIWSPZ%2F%2BGWAuBSgEHOvPejb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naSDeLXZlwfRhfvQ9coKK0xNETck11ZouwyV8e7mXrv0kZTA%2BdTTpCG8JR%2BusHKl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSbNBkQEKjR4UwKwq69eB9bV1sCkZPH%2FJnFEx9LlGwFaEljXoAZHsTkpttrPCwWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FXSVCS3oTWFErnpv%2BNPl5w6Rv1c8Ss0%2FITWN7ry0%2F0PZiWFsYBYn7Jj2hr4QSHM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FXSVCS3oTWFErnpv%2BNPl5w6Rv1c8Ss0%2FITWN7ry0%2F0PZiWFsYBYn7Jj2hr4QSHM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FXSVCS3oTWFErnpv%2BNPl5w6Rv1c8Ss0%2FITWN7ry0%2F0PZiWFsYBYn7Jj2hr4QSHM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LoW6LE9X2EqxA89ijOc%2FvLwaRFVfWwgVTwhgG1AOSP6dRHjN124HAtyCRcFu44V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LoW6LE9X2EqxA89ijOc%2FvLwaRFVfWwgVTwhgG1AOSP6dRHjN124HAtyCRcFu44V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Rykw5manZWTHueGYUqkJEU3LGynV2LofNv3AMv6AgFt9p87WJ6kOZsoNzmGIrJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Wv3HBsSgiIgphOr8ImzXGW%2BzuIjZ5LEGFzit%2FmMzLGHiWppEAs8tWHj7NP9OI6A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbxFgLNlqXLQxt9WGpjRliYZsQBidUO5VI%2FfLH4P5erT8RSUNeYAj%2Bqahk0IRZyP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbxFgLNlqXLQxt9WGpjRliYZsQBidUO5VI%2FfLH4P5erT8RSUNeYAj%2Bqahk0IRZyP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbxFgLNlqXLQxt9WGpjRliYZsQBidUO5VI%2FfLH4P5erT8RSUNeYAj%2Bqahk0IRZyP


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

85Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220403 EFT 05/24/2022 480                 66965        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 703.00
703.00

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220403 EFT 05/24/2022 476                 66966        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 1,649.60
1,649.60

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES  71125 0000 99220602 EFT 05/24/2022 70043               67393        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 7,733.50
7,733.50

CHECK TOTAL 15,601.00

JOHN W HAWKINS/DBA GL69285 0000 77220353 INV 05/24/2022 22601               66276        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 645.26
645.26

CHECK TOTAL 645.26

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 9560 0000 77220465 EFT 05/24/2022 1-107290740830      66269        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 278.40
278.40

CHECK TOTAL 278.40

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77220288 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5166061.001     66715        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 485.00
485.00

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77220363 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5184271.001     66716        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 44.53
44.53

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77220432 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5203680.001     66873        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 37.89
37.89

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79IwS5r8ghrSrGT2cvbA6ksRhgK4IJ6MPk10kDLgP3b9xnczr7tsyh1Q1r0YsFzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79IwS5r8ghrSrGT2cvbA6ksRhgK4IJ6MPk10kDLgP3b9xnczr7tsyh1Q1r0YsFzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDGILIIl0zPs1Q8Qo6FTvd8oEfOebuDT5DZvIyFFjsrfBGusLqhXLVfH2mRPqFrc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVdTsPheMT4oL2PcyTNkhvZidOk2Y4y%2FU6%2BL6pjawf4W6flLZhL37xkOkRJYOlwx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpADfQ0fCtVcIgnjvWzk5oN3YRpUkRJKMffhnfLcbvOhG%2Fq3JgPCNhH5gosLZ9HE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpADfQ0fCtVcIgnjvWzk5oN3YRpUkRJKMffhnfLcbvOhG%2Fq3JgPCNhH5gosLZ9HE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpADfQ0fCtVcIgnjvWzk5oN3YRpUkRJKMffhnfLcbvOhG%2Fq3JgPCNhH5gosLZ9HE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XnZlfHUpAGwfpEgNFhVmXnddreaCq04rimuU2NEIdzVtHlrYtGqE%2Ffr8ICyrUUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XnZlfHUpAGwfpEgNFhVmXnddreaCq04rimuU2NEIdzVtHlrYtGqE%2Ffr8ICyrUUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKj4zOfSaI2oForx3RwEwi6%2FdUbmokHPKFzGIo0nX4zNmgU7gl4GBpn5OSn7LMdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2NKZh6ThY%2B0%2B9ABQH0gHZy557yf3OtQ3xQ%2FuLQ%2BgfnXh5ukpAqI18RAFKQyeH4w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5mNukmznFL1Y6QVLgt6SDkXre0Lf3iib8kk2an3R9MHNQLp5eRCBmT6aCFUeGaH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5mNukmznFL1Y6QVLgt6SDkXre0Lf3iib8kk2an3R9MHNQLp5eRCBmT6aCFUeGaH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5mNukmznFL1Y6QVLgt6SDkXre0Lf3iib8kk2an3R9MHNQLp5eRCBmT6aCFUeGaH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2Fggjm2dOXo4wAr%2BmdzriNfczrtp7%2BJsC%2FuaRRyRaqHeBkAZuo8H4di9PNbcHyQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2Fggjm2dOXo4wAr%2BmdzriNfczrtp7%2BJsC%2FuaRRyRaqHeBkAZuo8H4di9PNbcHyQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJBCdP4LGU7pzPG20gKxtRig%2BsnfVg4i8JzvdzG4rrYuQJjfOP7hUS3QMVr%2F6bke
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzXRvjYPGp5NzsHkMxn6NOPbhjU8RepnN2SXGWoQsWKe1KvWaeHEtjBRFlxGrJVL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ARXbtuQovgerz8wDzfp9sftezhbPhlXTnpZaS8JkSOqwEtyxKMk7BIVKvsbg8q8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ARXbtuQovgerz8wDzfp9sftezhbPhlXTnpZaS8JkSOqwEtyxKMk7BIVKvsbg8q8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ARXbtuQovgerz8wDzfp9sftezhbPhlXTnpZaS8JkSOqwEtyxKMk7BIVKvsbg8q8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3%2FPi1hq3FLAo8oj35%2BB5brUhU8eSig3w0eM3ZDXpVSW2340IDqdPD%2FJVRZ4eWVd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3%2FPi1hq3FLAo8oj35%2BB5brUhU8eSig3w0eM3ZDXpVSW2340IDqdPD%2FJVRZ4eWVd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OePGGp89ACUqBUJrRxE1DX7EvySUJFWAv0uuKM2iEI7K30OS6bYrJ661oxN668OD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FGhH3upuvfceFkYPLVkkNOGFGSPoTs46fU%2BBchSjsUdTBFQUn%2FajxSEfLv4uEce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9fbWEy1VP36OKYAQ62RfwHW8BykWmhAcHsLlqorZpR24WKnEEgVD9JCitZnR8Rn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9fbWEy1VP36OKYAQ62RfwHW8BykWmhAcHsLlqorZpR24WKnEEgVD9JCitZnR8Rn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9fbWEy1VP36OKYAQ62RfwHW8BykWmhAcHsLlqorZpR24WKnEEgVD9JCitZnR8Rn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4jdBTXKAtNkkAyse%2Bf5Z9UE1sesq8wjtpUSTjOFZ5kJ1FLA4EmVA1%2Fw0kGZy0qC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4jdBTXKAtNkkAyse%2Bf5Z9UE1sesq8wjtpUSTjOFZ5kJ1FLA4EmVA1%2Fw0kGZy0qC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WitDeAH7nMg9Y317gPUSK7AJUvjlfSIHmiEhSWWLX7gKaCenLBvgGtuzvHQvWFa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2mPFLBco86kuA7UQD7fPw8nS4t4xqQFYo1aPp3GtSCPilaZftLSEWQohAiunJdl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OatPOYpKB3A7NLznIcBMgDKp7rOIakFjgFP7F7PJHG1AK05uujKg7e2ERtxjwAGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OatPOYpKB3A7NLznIcBMgDKp7rOIakFjgFP7F7PJHG1AK05uujKg7e2ERtxjwAGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OatPOYpKB3A7NLznIcBMgDKp7rOIakFjgFP7F7PJHG1AK05uujKg7e2ERtxjwAGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91Hpz%2ByqekDKLKTRtzzgyQ2ecJ%2FA3A2IoBXSjHS2hiF87G5OiZ1G28fAm4cmQt9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91Hpz%2ByqekDKLKTRtzzgyQ2ecJ%2FA3A2IoBXSjHS2hiF87G5OiZ1G28fAm4cmQt9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKs0gDy05OzHBoSpIdEF6MXA5RbTYQN1%2FE62lxDREqpmT2YlL6vqEIbGmxyi%2B84A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFyorCuK60TjmGs7EAuVBYx1RlEVXOhC%2F7cjdfgSc5i2RD8CGoaRY2X0Q2yq55No
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gU2%2BSolJY8YSZ70x7X9C182NSrmwkymPtPa42rKyzmz7um8eGnMsPj78sONO%2FMmF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gU2%2BSolJY8YSZ70x7X9C182NSrmwkymPtPa42rKyzmz7um8eGnMsPj78sONO%2FMmF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gU2%2BSolJY8YSZ70x7X9C182NSrmwkymPtPa42rKyzmz7um8eGnMsPj78sONO%2FMmF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xr3S4HhyY27ykUVzFGG8YgDA3gPB6lB3yChWPqnSWhBxtZ4fAl1Ga1V7PICGsgiL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xr3S4HhyY27ykUVzFGG8YgDA3gPB6lB3yChWPqnSWhBxtZ4fAl1Ga1V7PICGsgiL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZhSZ2cdaHREcyRYPHzPk2ShkGSCqHrLV3OaFFJktZzt9ko2D1Vvwk2PU34JA31V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5WTGOaNXtNU4%2BWPgzQEXXHDrOG7VxPl02J05TcjXEmUtocuJ6NDOjdUd4CSYn7I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxvNqcfQ5ntNG90WCEDvEgWh5Pn6dHQTSXmyuFYVNbIMrFwLSSLL6%2Fpxqj8K1S5%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxvNqcfQ5ntNG90WCEDvEgWh5Pn6dHQTSXmyuFYVNbIMrFwLSSLL6%2Fpxqj8K1S5%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxvNqcfQ5ntNG90WCEDvEgWh5Pn6dHQTSXmyuFYVNbIMrFwLSSLL6%2Fpxqj8K1S5%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69HFx6jZagsUsc382g0F2gMiIdCRhhZ9UJ%2F4FbsEJQ3dU5F8LD9pkmeLSGdbb41w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69HFx6jZagsUsc382g0F2gMiIdCRhhZ9UJ%2F4FbsEJQ3dU5F8LD9pkmeLSGdbb41w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQn4tb2GlPu14Kjq3FlXHldp%2BZ7CStRppscYJGLo0lVF9f3QzMnYJ09oWVSoR6ls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BGKk%2Bt77zNKfPsX5f7EcAxg1DhbZ6dWnvSNG0wu8bMso8IEhrBqwsiNe3Gy6dRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLQhgglY2Oaftb2MmSE%2Fs6ViYuYzC34V1DYFIpmyf0LRkb2CGUE%2BmA6wMvKe%2B1h1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLQhgglY2Oaftb2MmSE%2Fs6ViYuYzC34V1DYFIpmyf0LRkb2CGUE%2BmA6wMvKe%2B1h1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLQhgglY2Oaftb2MmSE%2Fs6ViYuYzC34V1DYFIpmyf0LRkb2CGUE%2BmA6wMvKe%2B1h1


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

86Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77220441 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5206112.001     66875        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 25.60
25.60

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 22001375 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5182106.001     66892        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 1,580.61
1,580.61

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77220463 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5211043.004     67060        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144225 6317       CRIME LAB OTHER REP 178.21
178.21

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77220442 INV 05/24/2022 71-S5206117.001     67062        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6314       AQUATICS  PLUMBING  757.46
757.46

CHECK TOTAL 3,109.30

JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ70999 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05122022            67237        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6414       LEGAL     SPECIAL L 200.00
200.00

JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ70999 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05042022            67240        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149300 6414       MISC. ADM SPECIAL L 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 400.00

KENWORTH of MISSISSIP70866 0000 88220269 INV 05/24/2022 0530614039          67034        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 762.82
762.82

KENWORTH of MISSISSIP70866 0000 88220270 INV 05/24/2022 0530614040          67036        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 892.80
892.80

CHECK TOTAL 1,655.62

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZeH3u12aymnP%2BP8JQbgf5amdtZNV2th2LY7f9GGrHzxAngVR%2FY26kRja2FH%2F47j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZeH3u12aymnP%2BP8JQbgf5amdtZNV2th2LY7f9GGrHzxAngVR%2FY26kRja2FH%2F47j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dy5xS8wOOUNDNlOV%2B6QgQfu1Dnsy35QTOg30MTvqn0iHjtbgD1lM%2FiCK%2FbsHM6Kr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sLZn0eL5hm3uoV%2B4McboP6o3XN3QMX7B6T1q4DBgW9WhSyGNSF5O%2BSB9gt4kysj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K04qoo1GY8J8LZwB8u2TC%2BrK5%2Fqf62CpN4qmwQpaKqGLQlscEZsJ2wcwS0HXneAK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K04qoo1GY8J8LZwB8u2TC%2BrK5%2Fqf62CpN4qmwQpaKqGLQlscEZsJ2wcwS0HXneAK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K04qoo1GY8J8LZwB8u2TC%2BrK5%2Fqf62CpN4qmwQpaKqGLQlscEZsJ2wcwS0HXneAK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiXQcYMfUNTDRl%2BjTTwIq2vseYRGk307NsgRvrEExvx3iAIqEE1L6MQBt9uF4cXJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiXQcYMfUNTDRl%2BjTTwIq2vseYRGk307NsgRvrEExvx3iAIqEE1L6MQBt9uF4cXJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLHeE%2Fx4WNo1GdH67B3GK8HY3N88i8iQOMhChY1lXLXR9qeH7E%2BMNvDygfRIpgnx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgWMG1gqKIkyfVgGrf8NBlNdsNXxcf5%2Fsv%2BA6ktF93tlBOPS%2B1q2xLu5FVmfpwVS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCrYeqi9hbEfRCTGe6OVUVHATtKnChhvf22EBVu%2FiIBkTSbxd7MqxAEyUD92jBIl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCrYeqi9hbEfRCTGe6OVUVHATtKnChhvf22EBVu%2FiIBkTSbxd7MqxAEyUD92jBIl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCrYeqi9hbEfRCTGe6OVUVHATtKnChhvf22EBVu%2FiIBkTSbxd7MqxAEyUD92jBIl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mH1%2FlHIwTtwrghodPwG9n12A6LbV5Nhqi04lt%2FcX2Nctlzx9J0j0q2Uozx%2FnJRZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mH1%2FlHIwTtwrghodPwG9n12A6LbV5Nhqi04lt%2FcX2Nctlzx9J0j0q2Uozx%2FnJRZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XeWnZy7pRMDIiO6tO63oG3XBzojxdBYvIgMjbUZjh6625df3nhBleggE7gPsnek9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAr5tLbGHfjDNVFRFqo5BxvoFv0KP4x2C7vm1vKXcaX5mo%2FxUM5nkZ1dq5q4pwYz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOBVx4HL1%2BOAwXR70lTxX4%2F4KUtx4PLRKIbXJucbeiV5aLHE7zCxV%2FqZUF2OzNEk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOBVx4HL1%2BOAwXR70lTxX4%2F4KUtx4PLRKIbXJucbeiV5aLHE7zCxV%2FqZUF2OzNEk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOBVx4HL1%2BOAwXR70lTxX4%2F4KUtx4PLRKIbXJucbeiV5aLHE7zCxV%2FqZUF2OzNEk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgE3Ts0UlXHCjTNTABevWj0sQvYn3D68ulgg%2B5uQNOW%2FYFYBqHRxIJB1jRytKPt%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgE3Ts0UlXHCjTNTABevWj0sQvYn3D68ulgg%2B5uQNOW%2FYFYBqHRxIJB1jRytKPt%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hx9eCJKtY8jH8TVhsBpQA5eVu9PQ767OR1sKqD3NabsQ%2FouSkyUuvEfWz45FF1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCfOk%2BWAP2ln2AmilFPJNvnCLBPSGV4DfIsIWiVqP6mFhVio1s3t6gve3XK3DEWF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJdc2UbgaJbGHVglispCQmRWkrpvEcve0YKlwklY4U7zOSmOwmZgZ3Ii50%2Blfkrm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJdc2UbgaJbGHVglispCQmRWkrpvEcve0YKlwklY4U7zOSmOwmZgZ3Ii50%2Blfkrm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJdc2UbgaJbGHVglispCQmRWkrpvEcve0YKlwklY4U7zOSmOwmZgZ3Ii50%2Blfkrm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRuoJo%2FV%2FMg7oY5mQWoZLyh3mfV%2F3bEdAW5UXGizudJsQyk1IFNgSyaR6TxxoUbG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRuoJo%2FV%2FMg7oY5mQWoZLyh3mfV%2F3bEdAW5UXGizudJsQyk1IFNgSyaR6TxxoUbG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aocFXO12b8qE%2FCQ85USR3ZqZNoASYh2QQy3fmdXoJY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06l3cO1v3CG5x6oZmA892uzC0R2BCknrL8D87YtH4doG%2FcLjJyXdnTraO%2B0jiT%2Fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne8izslWm5jw%2Fu%2BT5W2%2FPw6HWZ7sH632RghSRnf%2F7eko2VbaojwWib1cHKBcScFx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne8izslWm5jw%2Fu%2BT5W2%2FPw6HWZ7sH632RghSRnf%2F7eko2VbaojwWib1cHKBcScFx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne8izslWm5jw%2Fu%2BT5W2%2FPw6HWZ7sH632RghSRnf%2F7eko2VbaojwWib1cHKBcScFx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhG5pLXPdG8EGz4AT1yCZQWi0qV86J97KkGoRZ6imcgEwLU5PZ2kOuDJB8TTG08t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhG5pLXPdG8EGz4AT1yCZQWi0qV86J97KkGoRZ6imcgEwLU5PZ2kOuDJB8TTG08t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOhwKLkRUfqbolL1MulByjW7bup1VIKt1ezSzRTsjZs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WArPBHizjlh9qzlqK070Ftkm5pteF2PupFnfV6WlgrFu6A7rA4BTwU%2FZCzJX81rc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=De67L8efqDOR8t87qrJsMolwRyaCrcj1vcxQmD1hnDZZ%2Bn3bjt6at1wQKS3NZGrx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=De67L8efqDOR8t87qrJsMolwRyaCrcj1vcxQmD1hnDZZ%2Bn3bjt6at1wQKS3NZGrx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=De67L8efqDOR8t87qrJsMolwRyaCrcj1vcxQmD1hnDZZ%2Bn3bjt6at1wQKS3NZGrx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1Vp%2FJ7YaFCCFN%2FJMcFwfTUR%2FM%2FFU1GLHFycFX9E8lQGetwjx3V%2BJOsCBFHWkvwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1Vp%2FJ7YaFCCFN%2FJMcFwfTUR%2FM%2FFU1GLHFycFX9E8lQGetwjx3V%2BJOsCBFHWkvwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhiSgPOMl%2BMfQN404GwXPG%2FfyERmdQodMzumyQkm1I8eu50VHx6JrmEc0Gn9q6%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIB4eWjHIIo1EBDk%2B0cNhdy7ps6b7korh9p%2BvLsaNkWrMZxTARm7FiFXOiPtxiVB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJxttowaJj%2Fpv%2BLy%2FWuJp4lFQXLSJxQEK9kZXuUzB4VLzPJpX%2FjXUSDKDh1Czy3N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJxttowaJj%2Fpv%2BLy%2FWuJp4lFQXLSJxQEK9kZXuUzB4VLzPJpX%2FjXUSDKDh1Czy3N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJxttowaJj%2Fpv%2BLy%2FWuJp4lFQXLSJxQEK9kZXuUzB4VLzPJpX%2FjXUSDKDh1Czy3N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9p1bO8RQujMAYrEGN0NFxc0zuDGDPWLXkN93v3uPY5KGWUataR4MfZsX1qOJnYu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9p1bO8RQujMAYrEGN0NFxc0zuDGDPWLXkN93v3uPY5KGWUataR4MfZsX1qOJnYu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=268HA69PgxCdcVn2M%2Fnh8wMrK5F0t%2BWLcZBo8D8k7Q8IUkKhBL2trAN6iLAxW3zx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AdsaWHhhe3HqYzbcjryHQ1Z42lav17ip9nHhbQBeF9ntuSE92YopXaOOPwgANP2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnuPgtBQw%2BeLYc2MUYunsrEDzG8nc2slgcCSZhX%2BUvYGJPsmad7ZuAALdL0VpwGT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnuPgtBQw%2BeLYc2MUYunsrEDzG8nc2slgcCSZhX%2BUvYGJPsmad7ZuAALdL0VpwGT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnuPgtBQw%2BeLYc2MUYunsrEDzG8nc2slgcCSZhX%2BUvYGJPsmad7ZuAALdL0VpwGT


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

87Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LESLIE'S POOL SUPPLIE59653 0000 22001498 INV 05/24/2022 00454-02-021720     66329        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6212       AQUATICS  CHEM,DRUG 4,749.75
4,749.75

CHECK TOTAL 4,749.75

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATION62727 0000         INV 05/24/2022 288264054           66840        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6454       CARE & MA TELEPHONE 429.47
2 00144220 6455       SUPPORT S CELLULAR P 1,131.89
3 00950610 6454       LANDFILL  TELEPHONE 428.75
4 00490400 6454       COMPUTER  TELEPHONE 638.87
5 00144310 6454       TELECOMMU TELEPHONE 232.76
6 03152135 6454       O B CURTI TELEPHONE 554.59

3,416.33
LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATION62727 0000         INV 05/24/2022 284270916           66841        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6454       CARE & MA TELEPHONE 332.72
2 00144220 6455       SUPPORT S CELLULAR P 1,035.14
3 00950610 6454       LANDFILL  TELEPHONE 332.00
4 00490400 6454       COMPUTER  TELEPHONE 542.12
5 00144310 6454       TELECOMMU TELEPHONE 136.05
6 03152135 6454       O B CURTI TELEPHONE 457.79

2,835.82
CHECK TOTAL 6,252.15

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30425               67133        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30427               67135        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30428               67136        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF8IZ4Klq9BkFi6R0tydyMCeFDyRdl55nNa5GEtvbz9sfwFDvFGhksQKc0ppRSnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF8IZ4Klq9BkFi6R0tydyMCeFDyRdl55nNa5GEtvbz9sfwFDvFGhksQKc0ppRSnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIMBDCZl4QsTtT49UcmQz7gfxFvpvJ%2BGB8T0JiEr9giOyzjVVR27CLmw2uYe2a%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OL33r6scmpVDETRZCzag4mSWWBoNPvwFanWBvmlI6I12F4gfbNccuyDaQsFYBgja
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVGTI3Zcl9m0bTyphzfav25sEaFYss6ElH%2BqLaHcwZwFBCk7uT4wPSlgpikS8ikx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVGTI3Zcl9m0bTyphzfav25sEaFYss6ElH%2BqLaHcwZwFBCk7uT4wPSlgpikS8ikx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVGTI3Zcl9m0bTyphzfav25sEaFYss6ElH%2BqLaHcwZwFBCk7uT4wPSlgpikS8ikx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX1tESR6T6mvZTy80Lft6RnRWy6EV191kAAB5cI0i7epM1Qf5cAXTaL0nddTL8IE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX1tESR6T6mvZTy80Lft6RnRWy6EV191kAAB5cI0i7epM1Qf5cAXTaL0nddTL8IE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkaaeEN8Q%2BI69McwSIPKmQGRPeAC2CHPzrq%2BcD7aN4Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEKNtRdiGwJkGPoHPtm6ZMJMO%2FFDVFOI%2Flufkp0I7oijTHqHu4eq%2BmMFzDPEc94z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek5fIFcBT8jdq8xZSVZpZrdLb2t%2FnuflKIRV9zo2BleYa1q62VreetDDT0RQ47hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek5fIFcBT8jdq8xZSVZpZrdLb2t%2FnuflKIRV9zo2BleYa1q62VreetDDT0RQ47hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek5fIFcBT8jdq8xZSVZpZrdLb2t%2FnuflKIRV9zo2BleYa1q62VreetDDT0RQ47hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu7dvtbSZFNNt5pgwtmJY6zpXkBJihTgZAyiLm1pFD3ofmrdgCluTMN4gBzwNR6r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu7dvtbSZFNNt5pgwtmJY6zpXkBJihTgZAyiLm1pFD3ofmrdgCluTMN4gBzwNR6r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu7dvtbSZFNNt5pgwtmJY6zpXkBJihTgZAyiLm1pFD3ofmrdgCluTMN4gBzwNR6r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8UKwfc2NeHYQuiCTz6IcYMT%2Fl33%2FRiXXeZZpLsn8AD4VWY69%2FJjXHeFlNnKxRJm%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8UKwfc2NeHYQuiCTz6IcYMT%2Fl33%2FRiXXeZZpLsn8AD4VWY69%2FJjXHeFlNnKxRJm%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8UKwfc2NeHYQuiCTz6IcYMT%2Fl33%2FRiXXeZZpLsn8AD4VWY69%2FJjXHeFlNnKxRJm%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA4FdHDfZUnBymXyjOY6LJlxt7yc1hdJ1%2F%2Bri8eIokOG5p1qRX5b9tOpojz78YEa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA4FdHDfZUnBymXyjOY6LJlxt7yc1hdJ1%2F%2Bri8eIokOG5p1qRX5b9tOpojz78YEa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA4FdHDfZUnBymXyjOY6LJlxt7yc1hdJ1%2F%2Bri8eIokOG5p1qRX5b9tOpojz78YEa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j16BI9PDhKVgdqzFHokc61i2UPcRI4F6nl9834Qv%2FvmDvb8dadLhOEzWhVOX20sK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j16BI9PDhKVgdqzFHokc61i2UPcRI4F6nl9834Qv%2FvmDvb8dadLhOEzWhVOX20sK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j16BI9PDhKVgdqzFHokc61i2UPcRI4F6nl9834Qv%2FvmDvb8dadLhOEzWhVOX20sK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxzItCRr3j3gUP9a4XoX%2B%2BRQS6RXtrViSiecEO9lYwu2MicUBzIfOedGFWxnsjX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxzItCRr3j3gUP9a4XoX%2B%2BRQS6RXtrViSiecEO9lYwu2MicUBzIfOedGFWxnsjX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxzItCRr3j3gUP9a4XoX%2B%2BRQS6RXtrViSiecEO9lYwu2MicUBzIfOedGFWxnsjX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQvxB7y%2Fd55eu2Rlt111oiVv8tNcYTLnZdMOHPZwYUKgvDXmO184ynx5O6p0qCI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQvxB7y%2Fd55eu2Rlt111oiVv8tNcYTLnZdMOHPZwYUKgvDXmO184ynx5O6p0qCI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJIvJYSL0lC%2Bwlze6Nn9i82GlrjWVIFQRsqoYJraWOw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mw7%2F4eDrJpIVjWY9XostBPLwQVzsMlDV9HFjUSyDNMvrQ4WRafys6W%2B7rUzxLPv9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvi3eWOe5QaTIHJUxxobmDflAX8htUYZthmgsYmw0s9R%2Fe6m0k2f0zvxx3MhlAho
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvi3eWOe5QaTIHJUxxobmDflAX8htUYZthmgsYmw0s9R%2Fe6m0k2f0zvxx3MhlAho
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvi3eWOe5QaTIHJUxxobmDflAX8htUYZthmgsYmw0s9R%2Fe6m0k2f0zvxx3MhlAho
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLhyGV7okKWyfDFE2DmM9qewZ3UV0sTiyj3liA3ReOVFSTF%2F6yBiKH31rMLPy13l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLhyGV7okKWyfDFE2DmM9qewZ3UV0sTiyj3liA3ReOVFSTF%2F6yBiKH31rMLPy13l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLhyGV7okKWyfDFE2DmM9qewZ3UV0sTiyj3liA3ReOVFSTF%2F6yBiKH31rMLPy13l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja5%2BG6Hj3%2FKiLHMxl6Exf47hcyQY3Yv0edakqx2I7JD0u2Efhq4Hle35et1lcVTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja5%2BG6Hj3%2FKiLHMxl6Exf47hcyQY3Yv0edakqx2I7JD0u2Efhq4Hle35et1lcVTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja5%2BG6Hj3%2FKiLHMxl6Exf47hcyQY3Yv0edakqx2I7JD0u2Efhq4Hle35et1lcVTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fpAkQNKb80h3et5yHedlRoPDBesF6ncx6Ia4rBwmdxtdJu9o%2B%2B50MhNgD6%2Fszu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fpAkQNKb80h3et5yHedlRoPDBesF6ncx6Ia4rBwmdxtdJu9o%2B%2B50MhNgD6%2Fszu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fpAkQNKb80h3et5yHedlRoPDBesF6ncx6Ia4rBwmdxtdJu9o%2B%2B50MhNgD6%2Fszu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbDaL%2F78wV0GLttmKpRDgFNw0zIk6D0QZfI6z5hPa2vQI83KtGIoOgdTUhmFaokL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbDaL%2F78wV0GLttmKpRDgFNw0zIk6D0QZfI6z5hPa2vQI83KtGIoOgdTUhmFaokL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbDaL%2F78wV0GLttmKpRDgFNw0zIk6D0QZfI6z5hPa2vQI83KtGIoOgdTUhmFaokL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1OHapOOouR7ReMop%2FLVvLjsLcWqrb%2Ff9TxTueQO05AjJ%2FuAE3j81vi3lkdqvGEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1OHapOOouR7ReMop%2FLVvLjsLcWqrb%2Ff9TxTueQO05AjJ%2FuAE3j81vi3lkdqvGEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1OHapOOouR7ReMop%2FLVvLjsLcWqrb%2Ff9TxTueQO05AjJ%2FuAE3j81vi3lkdqvGEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noLueE4gYdMEb31uGRordBMSokIGAVvK4vB0P4wqeFbjAqRsk%2FbHod%2FG31iVTUkV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noLueE4gYdMEb31uGRordBMSokIGAVvK4vB0P4wqeFbjAqRsk%2FbHod%2FG31iVTUkV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6eBQr9jO2QfP2bsUyGzAbmuFBEk42wjHksuRC0zwNc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuCMAbRp34uWxGFJjLVyWERauMhdeIgqqdG7GnkA0HxxR40d5rgVgiPAq6UcPyWB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgM2SqQ94hnFHO0BSzsDdn%2Fca6ldMqOtZB25jmJ%2FNI4AAPbQ%2ByqW42CS%2F9%2Bq3pGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgM2SqQ94hnFHO0BSzsDdn%2Fca6ldMqOtZB25jmJ%2FNI4AAPbQ%2ByqW42CS%2F9%2Bq3pGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgM2SqQ94hnFHO0BSzsDdn%2Fca6ldMqOtZB25jmJ%2FNI4AAPbQ%2ByqW42CS%2F9%2Bq3pGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DLB0IQdOn%2FFKn%2BqMfZ7AniB9ccqYsActJtzGj3KdwmGPBKoB1jyEljnzIO7pwhw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DLB0IQdOn%2FFKn%2BqMfZ7AniB9ccqYsActJtzGj3KdwmGPBKoB1jyEljnzIO7pwhw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RgxH3li6ImrvK%2B8cNzMIgbsN1k5glQn6SKefeWyO4Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jPCcj98Vw9o3rrLOB6ETSeX7dqc%2BxAmHnS9vqJNq%2B44oMx4G7tEnPLoLXB88RBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TY1NFwREnUJyHP91CbZ8s3vT0zDMkehH%2B9Hpa3K%2Fb4a0TtXQt1U%2BqJ498TCQipqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TY1NFwREnUJyHP91CbZ8s3vT0zDMkehH%2B9Hpa3K%2Fb4a0TtXQt1U%2BqJ498TCQipqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TY1NFwREnUJyHP91CbZ8s3vT0zDMkehH%2B9Hpa3K%2Fb4a0TtXQt1U%2BqJ498TCQipqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fAqjnI70mddR4b3ALaIHxaqSZZm9WI1bv3zNL7On1HT22EBBC%2FIgnGXtIl7wbEA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fAqjnI70mddR4b3ALaIHxaqSZZm9WI1bv3zNL7On1HT22EBBC%2FIgnGXtIl7wbEA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuQT9eMg0GZsGcmpvonl3SDGBhE6G2vGhdNkSUBAep8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3QWgXAdcPFwGdtnR8o%2Bv4cAKw7VfC5uJcoYkCW2%2F8szx4G68TzVBMRZgo4%2BVx5K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2r%2FGIsAlfP5pZIS55w0Fe3YtBGuo6iXzMbGDTgpwOIeKfRIG3mdyhSHGEMV1aaRo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2r%2FGIsAlfP5pZIS55w0Fe3YtBGuo6iXzMbGDTgpwOIeKfRIG3mdyhSHGEMV1aaRo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2r%2FGIsAlfP5pZIS55w0Fe3YtBGuo6iXzMbGDTgpwOIeKfRIG3mdyhSHGEMV1aaRo


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

88Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30431               67137        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30432               67139        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30606               67151        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30607               67159        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30434               67160        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30435               67161        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30436               67162        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30438               67163        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30439               67164        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fD1phqa6vtd3e7wQLk%2BojmcFIG%2FvSwM6y%2FzQiiUef0YHDA0Qdpc0KxRShIsQVUwl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fD1phqa6vtd3e7wQLk%2BojmcFIG%2FvSwM6y%2FzQiiUef0YHDA0Qdpc0KxRShIsQVUwl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipT8J303vfqNubXA7of4hVl26FiUv%2BkyIYe9su9h9u8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Mxo93n9MDrOCoLCxIPLBwzU863WW3Iz08MIGzZZKRkl50wZ7hqIINghAhJCnIi1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFmLD%2B%2BNrR7nHAMYCHuVufd3f476AwY48bYIPB2ziKuOAf86H6kGaYyythGD9dva
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFmLD%2B%2BNrR7nHAMYCHuVufd3f476AwY48bYIPB2ziKuOAf86H6kGaYyythGD9dva
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFmLD%2B%2BNrR7nHAMYCHuVufd3f476AwY48bYIPB2ziKuOAf86H6kGaYyythGD9dva
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2B6EYPgpumwVUy7mmQLgw%2BWErmxcF4Yxj4WApNuUP%2Bja7yUf3r4wwVfC5xV%2F4LeA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2B6EYPgpumwVUy7mmQLgw%2BWErmxcF4Yxj4WApNuUP%2Bja7yUf3r4wwVfC5xV%2F4LeA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k54e6i7CXm82Kd1tOCk%2FQNT3tfIqPWN0BCdU2bkjkso%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umIlMJ5DKENYj8BRsiVSLZ4638GBZAL%2Fw%2BUw8e2TA0cWiejZhbWyyoZlx95pSxM7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZoeVpMHObcYeZ9EIcyPYRCluWPC%2FTrxjwSMfuBstaNFX0sWtiWyhXPMVUYCjvH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZoeVpMHObcYeZ9EIcyPYRCluWPC%2FTrxjwSMfuBstaNFX0sWtiWyhXPMVUYCjvH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZoeVpMHObcYeZ9EIcyPYRCluWPC%2FTrxjwSMfuBstaNFX0sWtiWyhXPMVUYCjvH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIqAlTTcv65%2FRqUjpVrkUzD%2FSo7UBIITEivBnlNWcCtsxBVynmOUHtdlQFm%2F%2FHAd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIqAlTTcv65%2FRqUjpVrkUzD%2FSo7UBIITEivBnlNWcCtsxBVynmOUHtdlQFm%2F%2FHAd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTADZhXiI%2BPWkPUFmP%2Bjr7HDOC7EF79527j%2BmCiooPM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9noixb6yhBPD%2BQlxUwxFyzA8KcrM9oJq40N2kP%2BcwBKkNe375%2BUyE%2B%2BngLwnTJA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dogGJIRbvDVr1iqqkxW1Z7REPM6dZiqPrY7bALHKinKqFZK6OCXG1DA9Te4Ew6ui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dogGJIRbvDVr1iqqkxW1Z7REPM6dZiqPrY7bALHKinKqFZK6OCXG1DA9Te4Ew6ui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dogGJIRbvDVr1iqqkxW1Z7REPM6dZiqPrY7bALHKinKqFZK6OCXG1DA9Te4Ew6ui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3K0cQtj1JIfWLAu0a3ZnNkKG9CXoImiMJh7BGE0JYZt%2FHy99G9YBBrSnUkF2X6E6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3K0cQtj1JIfWLAu0a3ZnNkKG9CXoImiMJh7BGE0JYZt%2FHy99G9YBBrSnUkF2X6E6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRbJEUyaLjdDyDaXBDo23gSC25UQrc%2B%2BQzE7Nc%2BE98E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfcokOsYPJULdNjTZ0pwOPXYW98BxFScHtwrDDS%2Btnl43V9uKCt168rMZy9PPBM7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT9F7WnpTex34givacT326sQhS201vo%2BqruxCDXBH0QOUJq3yp%2FQmaYASII1QGam
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT9F7WnpTex34givacT326sQhS201vo%2BqruxCDXBH0QOUJq3yp%2FQmaYASII1QGam
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT9F7WnpTex34givacT326sQhS201vo%2BqruxCDXBH0QOUJq3yp%2FQmaYASII1QGam
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iq4K39HFeZRPqekcJ7xIT23XufqSK5sixohW04KqYjVX%2FULEsTeKAkiZV13SOY1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iq4K39HFeZRPqekcJ7xIT23XufqSK5sixohW04KqYjVX%2FULEsTeKAkiZV13SOY1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwvODsPeGncoSDFKqR25cHpxIOozAXyP5JsMs%2B56jnI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmYz9M8UQr4VvbVGRjH5jjb%2BLyvbq7kwJVmnCnwokk%2B9LkswxjPSC0f08fmUTrVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9aEZfJprPRlRx7LtEJl7XnBeIqUiQWG6gRIU0F6JynoRhqPHqhnSx49fqPK1Dno
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9aEZfJprPRlRx7LtEJl7XnBeIqUiQWG6gRIU0F6JynoRhqPHqhnSx49fqPK1Dno
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9aEZfJprPRlRx7LtEJl7XnBeIqUiQWG6gRIU0F6JynoRhqPHqhnSx49fqPK1Dno
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdW%2BNo2kZvtqISQ0HVPaphSCDDPCm%2BxSTQmJgSrSqzTdKkvIIRTYayhKM4nxDHVx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdW%2BNo2kZvtqISQ0HVPaphSCDDPCm%2BxSTQmJgSrSqzTdKkvIIRTYayhKM4nxDHVx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otoFf2oVxEF%2BCO2yFMrF%2B3iyOsElz%2FLBu82zHCjjoqs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQ0U8PduF%2BLSABNsPhgbVdGKqHVULrgr28QL4auVNiXfYDE8H7WXK7Jdpcwv3yeR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYTKXPo%2FKMK5XYARWxeme%2BS26IaFm1HLU5TUerbevnf3Y0iqsNBjT99JNwZtl%2Fka
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYTKXPo%2FKMK5XYARWxeme%2BS26IaFm1HLU5TUerbevnf3Y0iqsNBjT99JNwZtl%2Fka
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYTKXPo%2FKMK5XYARWxeme%2BS26IaFm1HLU5TUerbevnf3Y0iqsNBjT99JNwZtl%2Fka
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5L2s7F%2BOwnu8bWm8B16OD2KtZzRjMolE0NyiJMnYkDZMpSwbZggN8reCHECpfLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5L2s7F%2BOwnu8bWm8B16OD2KtZzRjMolE0NyiJMnYkDZMpSwbZggN8reCHECpfLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqOpXpnskIGsisaxS5ywISoL5xaCahKrWaoF0inGgRU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1A1uudlNRNaC0oi6gbJ59OC%2Fl01KYhYhb%2FuR9Cn8an9je5oJMdC0eLM83MKBORI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc99L9dzz50OUhEQ3goJsP%2FaGyvwcfIPqLBCBvbVx7fvFTp2y5wNQdS8oOoEE%2FG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc99L9dzz50OUhEQ3goJsP%2FaGyvwcfIPqLBCBvbVx7fvFTp2y5wNQdS8oOoEE%2FG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc99L9dzz50OUhEQ3goJsP%2FaGyvwcfIPqLBCBvbVx7fvFTp2y5wNQdS8oOoEE%2FG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rElY2QbsbXdhvepqSe5c2MCU%2FeMlfTsPLvbUFNuhsuyqdSfRAaKqF1sK1ESfyNTv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rElY2QbsbXdhvepqSe5c2MCU%2FeMlfTsPLvbUFNuhsuyqdSfRAaKqF1sK1ESfyNTv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dw8tj7GCYHc5ZOsdvIe0Gdoas%2FpyBF7IrGbpZTuEn%2Fs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0shmnR9O19Ne%2BWMb0irua%2B4qEspEHezD2g2b1nZW5doZz9KpNeRa7u0DBPj3ntf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k49iJsAZnXre6SPASFypkVEP3Gky3%2FldWKPeQ17wcsbspVqZfd0BB%2BMSq3hdBLXS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k49iJsAZnXre6SPASFypkVEP3Gky3%2FldWKPeQ17wcsbspVqZfd0BB%2BMSq3hdBLXS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k49iJsAZnXre6SPASFypkVEP3Gky3%2FldWKPeQ17wcsbspVqZfd0BB%2BMSq3hdBLXS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJaLmFzptCOxjRXgb%2BNvJgtZMp7On0IId3y7lFLzW3b2iUvjORThZiAi%2Br2UZz1L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJaLmFzptCOxjRXgb%2BNvJgtZMp7On0IId3y7lFLzW3b2iUvjORThZiAi%2Br2UZz1L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1A0IRke6E0woB39rRSnDJZUh8Ou9YifMQcUh7hxwhB4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vnguMG%2B0TEaLgwsBhb%2BgiEX0%2BeZdhAoADn4aPVLAYZHWXIvH28IG6XnweNDNNUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzvIlQyAvVPjrnJdbSMnFecyv8oci6LLMttFqT9reqnSPBLP1IiNAWbp2qxitebQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzvIlQyAvVPjrnJdbSMnFecyv8oci6LLMttFqT9reqnSPBLP1IiNAWbp2qxitebQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzvIlQyAvVPjrnJdbSMnFecyv8oci6LLMttFqT9reqnSPBLP1IiNAWbp2qxitebQ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

89Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30440               67165        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30601               67166        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30603               67167        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30604               67168        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30605               67169        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30442               67170        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30443               67171        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30608               67172        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30610               67174        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BoKVBoakVmsX6L93U1hUarPIOx7SGmdrrhBs1x8rsjUCO7GKQEUo%2FyCZ0afvq1UV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BoKVBoakVmsX6L93U1hUarPIOx7SGmdrrhBs1x8rsjUCO7GKQEUo%2FyCZ0afvq1UV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FvwWkW0uaXbi%2BSuI4qqYZmf35lArjsAC8CUcK54YMQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TwCI6dDHJu7hqmYXD4UlPL43ESfYt%2B5iRJ0feO%2FEgtYdtYW1S8CuqYIbw6GAwUC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d9TmU35aYFXD6jdtp1LhK3lhK8YV7YyCPAhRrvkmevVXD59R1DMoBBrHPcpoaGA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d9TmU35aYFXD6jdtp1LhK3lhK8YV7YyCPAhRrvkmevVXD59R1DMoBBrHPcpoaGA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d9TmU35aYFXD6jdtp1LhK3lhK8YV7YyCPAhRrvkmevVXD59R1DMoBBrHPcpoaGA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMz1hJA39dtTBGI7CIoZcDSLcL%2F8pQB7Wsr44X6GtBnNKdOgT%2BB044JIeJLEP52u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMz1hJA39dtTBGI7CIoZcDSLcL%2F8pQB7Wsr44X6GtBnNKdOgT%2BB044JIeJLEP52u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohQFpfdlyVXt2XsVEQozd%2FwaZYz4RcErNV5N%2Fl9f1Jw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkGjWzj%2BW5fHOJcv0lDFjGcmUzyiyl356ghKN3eWOx1dITITuFCIXqWEBJZjtdZt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDMP5NvbPxZW6sOnCdtWvYPs7wL23%2F9K%2FYYVDhUKzJ%2FPdC%2BryQqQqZ55I7SlXFsg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDMP5NvbPxZW6sOnCdtWvYPs7wL23%2F9K%2FYYVDhUKzJ%2FPdC%2BryQqQqZ55I7SlXFsg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDMP5NvbPxZW6sOnCdtWvYPs7wL23%2F9K%2FYYVDhUKzJ%2FPdC%2BryQqQqZ55I7SlXFsg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13TSn8D0lp9UnB%2FVhvVyu2dIe5gDe%2B3T9kF%2F2P0ufLatMuVQzXmbn7b%2FNAN%2FU6BP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13TSn8D0lp9UnB%2FVhvVyu2dIe5gDe%2B3T9kF%2F2P0ufLatMuVQzXmbn7b%2FNAN%2FU6BP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=150wgNXg2HwBb2Gkw0amiyDFJOifQinw3zmKzr8NYcI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yH38VFMyAHz48NOiT8qpjG5qKzhaUI8w9XpcCj9LdewTtbeDHSNbUyAayxzzoJLS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrWvHQXIL7rZodrYmAksUx6lRe90o9EVKSjJeKKqA%2BVzRfMTbsQ4LGndlhohI44f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrWvHQXIL7rZodrYmAksUx6lRe90o9EVKSjJeKKqA%2BVzRfMTbsQ4LGndlhohI44f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrWvHQXIL7rZodrYmAksUx6lRe90o9EVKSjJeKKqA%2BVzRfMTbsQ4LGndlhohI44f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taSZ4cFrBhKNEwTlTpm8d21U6wSsvtUWpZFYaoRpMLoOBgJfmM4%2BwKVBv%2BFUBjO7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taSZ4cFrBhKNEwTlTpm8d21U6wSsvtUWpZFYaoRpMLoOBgJfmM4%2BwKVBv%2BFUBjO7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRSQNR1Zk2mJk3rLj%2FyG8WJ6qTRrwN9AccdJh%2BtLEIo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1q2KTtvCtT0DWZHSlZsZJ4mkF1Ql9av%2FcFbfMrhKhwNFlFCbjFPSXk7NkihklKz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BtR%2BjVUyedrPM9KYFdUJhHZ7OyHIXli5%2F1PMQ6fVrTIWz%2F2VvPqE9FwxkNdxHmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BtR%2BjVUyedrPM9KYFdUJhHZ7OyHIXli5%2F1PMQ6fVrTIWz%2F2VvPqE9FwxkNdxHmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BtR%2BjVUyedrPM9KYFdUJhHZ7OyHIXli5%2F1PMQ6fVrTIWz%2F2VvPqE9FwxkNdxHmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja1vKZ6t3cLmvSv8I8qh3IZ%2FuHq5YDXLlX8n1kExaGKYrvGlFvbZZ9ERMAls7DQT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja1vKZ6t3cLmvSv8I8qh3IZ%2FuHq5YDXLlX8n1kExaGKYrvGlFvbZZ9ERMAls7DQT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi%2BPGQcMCMP7%2F9TMZLQwsuxaxijsDwY5mQSsnZ1PU9c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iP4L5DbwXAphBCQDuAkvw%2FXaCPRUdTROsEY7iB8kM5tgkhicJZ8ttOuAPX9nWwn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sPw5gaVa3yj22vmhgkvsBRDVWo%2BIB%2BxsgnAfOXwZD6vkqgHy1nxE3MOt4VZ9WVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sPw5gaVa3yj22vmhgkvsBRDVWo%2BIB%2BxsgnAfOXwZD6vkqgHy1nxE3MOt4VZ9WVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sPw5gaVa3yj22vmhgkvsBRDVWo%2BIB%2BxsgnAfOXwZD6vkqgHy1nxE3MOt4VZ9WVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0ZmKZROGKuNybUq9lNzndmAH%2Bdlxl9BxP5Wa%2B1b7RkatXzjW42CxhUketDldEcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0ZmKZROGKuNybUq9lNzndmAH%2Bdlxl9BxP5Wa%2B1b7RkatXzjW42CxhUketDldEcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0VwVRRKZN9mEpafcIEG6aGGZhexs7QtfuMW7mdB%2BL4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90D1JgtCXtFWl0Q0%2FgeJtNGnGI7LRp9VUIWj%2BF1lxQbDK%2FsqCjgWm5l82rzJMgDq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sLr4Q%2Fh57Tz%2FjxRNY0jTSmFo4eS2Mm8WqZCT4WUpVXjEsmbt4Q%2FqNE19PaZJ842
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sLr4Q%2Fh57Tz%2FjxRNY0jTSmFo4eS2Mm8WqZCT4WUpVXjEsmbt4Q%2FqNE19PaZJ842
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sLr4Q%2Fh57Tz%2FjxRNY0jTSmFo4eS2Mm8WqZCT4WUpVXjEsmbt4Q%2FqNE19PaZJ842
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MggbsWMLcwydf%2FfQmbYOGesyE%2FB6Fbb2ib4t233xuUQ0wQ%2BP8Oeo5PK1NV%2Bfs2a1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MggbsWMLcwydf%2FfQmbYOGesyE%2FB6Fbb2ib4t233xuUQ0wQ%2BP8Oeo5PK1NV%2Bfs2a1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ml%2FyqOLdQ5fDhbGavVWTzbYJWxz4eYGDMfnME%2BpnloY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wMmnaOBQUG9FolsN%2BeCzDLFumSJZG5n%2F%2BTrpYBnpLTv6ONk1miEqIIKDbPtPekq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWkCa3RZzPHhy9fQQBt%2F3K4Tyfog1%2BGPrUlzZ4%2F4rEsYusnKU634zo4IvoZO5Vxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWkCa3RZzPHhy9fQQBt%2F3K4Tyfog1%2BGPrUlzZ4%2F4rEsYusnKU634zo4IvoZO5Vxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWkCa3RZzPHhy9fQQBt%2F3K4Tyfog1%2BGPrUlzZ4%2F4rEsYusnKU634zo4IvoZO5Vxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQ7Qlgy8b7KGqv8DbNq7GQLkqZ5EC%2FY6I62ZIbAONhIMUk%2F4aIPDHgN6OZ0YMT5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQ7Qlgy8b7KGqv8DbNq7GQLkqZ5EC%2FY6I62ZIbAONhIMUk%2F4aIPDHgN6OZ0YMT5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oOKgoYR1F72%2FGal2HH0GuLJE12EtwRcf3n8Pj8ZaggI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mweq5IdhJEHtTJwv97VuVPsdy7ngQvZXoUm9aBRLoNjecBKGR7bbjvgPmbpKxUTA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMjqzimQv0Cw0OhgY%2BheitoSynOiid35QoOtB7sDz9vvjFYoXgH3Lhb24EFqd9L4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMjqzimQv0Cw0OhgY%2BheitoSynOiid35QoOtB7sDz9vvjFYoXgH3Lhb24EFqd9L4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMjqzimQv0Cw0OhgY%2BheitoSynOiid35QoOtB7sDz9vvjFYoXgH3Lhb24EFqd9L4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ho19z81eW%2Farx2x13%2B5Q7RS80ZMUa4fYBJ0kiihMmq2Gab%2F0SZeBlkUOUGLVwghB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ho19z81eW%2Farx2x13%2B5Q7RS80ZMUa4fYBJ0kiihMmq2Gab%2F0SZeBlkUOUGLVwghB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWQH%2BdS4GUqrP7Wd2L1Q3l6hBnhf4XVtcoLsmiFCHLc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEjEqc2Xu0%2B%2F79rKB84ZCUPl1SZwOjyVDdODN6vu9HOUEKLzHZV9qYePjZgnTRnJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pscV2Iv5%2BNKIK%2FzYZIGaLnl%2BSFmZFCFzcCXlCZTV8ssLFPowDI%2FvNYLJSk4Hcpss
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pscV2Iv5%2BNKIK%2FzYZIGaLnl%2BSFmZFCFzcCXlCZTV8ssLFPowDI%2FvNYLJSk4Hcpss
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pscV2Iv5%2BNKIK%2FzYZIGaLnl%2BSFmZFCFzcCXlCZTV8ssLFPowDI%2FvNYLJSk4Hcpss


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

90Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30611               67176        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30613               67179        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE65329 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 30002               67181        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,740.00

LEWIS ELECTRIC INC   66800 0000 22001531 INV 05/24/2022 M2022.59            66441        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6315       TRAFFIC S ELECTRICA 2,985.00
2,985.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,985.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20336               66241        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20350               66243        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20351               66244        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20354               66245        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rp5ACleh1JJBjapoLo%2Bq%2BSGjelUh%2Bufcmk01rnkhecAgKMVQ%2FN5t0aZ7hiE0JKqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rp5ACleh1JJBjapoLo%2Bq%2BSGjelUh%2Bufcmk01rnkhecAgKMVQ%2FN5t0aZ7hiE0JKqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Kh559Vz304IWoZSjbQtP6ExGMBG%2BsNNFHajwVBQGsk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sj5ohxGjjH4HstpXBDcylTRQzGfYAQOuszAMxep1%2BTL7%2BnNxWxywmTa%2BpxRaLl%2BO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qq2CZwXvfCDEviLOJYO%2BAfJIeZTQurjdX6%2F%2BphNJiq592WMD5CyYmwmxrik5Ksd5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qq2CZwXvfCDEviLOJYO%2BAfJIeZTQurjdX6%2F%2BphNJiq592WMD5CyYmwmxrik5Ksd5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qq2CZwXvfCDEviLOJYO%2BAfJIeZTQurjdX6%2F%2BphNJiq592WMD5CyYmwmxrik5Ksd5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAqwmVWxDtJUgEdFlqgvXDQmD0jS5Cb1pkI3DI5Q1Df%2BIU3oLP4jzoFd2p0ykCa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAqwmVWxDtJUgEdFlqgvXDQmD0jS5Cb1pkI3DI5Q1Df%2BIU3oLP4jzoFd2p0ykCa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwrVV6sQAk8BEMN45JMR%2BFGyrVzRTumFoxzu55qvqFU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfzXLapSic3L6jtT6hUtzUTevQ7iMY6HFKiaTc%2FrC%2B4IJEsZSMpcwKf2EU%2Bd6uKZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aLIMjmU%2FHloCBlU0QTvJQ4b8knwmtaELeD5sZBmuxXfEjH07O%2BvSToBbW549hKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aLIMjmU%2FHloCBlU0QTvJQ4b8knwmtaELeD5sZBmuxXfEjH07O%2BvSToBbW549hKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aLIMjmU%2FHloCBlU0QTvJQ4b8knwmtaELeD5sZBmuxXfEjH07O%2BvSToBbW549hKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlkIBytnEKv8K9BPStH5p9aQZSEhtZknw9AnmMb2RJMX7yUUmY5He4FDDR%2FjAV%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlkIBytnEKv8K9BPStH5p9aQZSEhtZknw9AnmMb2RJMX7yUUmY5He4FDDR%2FjAV%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIQptJe%2BONvxRAKwcChcNa48WQUbpnTFJ3%2BbcEZkuvU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDyQUzX5jJA%2Fje4YsHZctaBtTMHBf1%2BuEwxBpBMec9kdjpNdlg337vFk9dZbuc%2Bo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2O5NkOczKsm6Kzm0PLX8hHTmJdGhsUFrrgUBJemvGJlTCWFmxhQXok0ZYsHZFR5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2O5NkOczKsm6Kzm0PLX8hHTmJdGhsUFrrgUBJemvGJlTCWFmxhQXok0ZYsHZFR5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2O5NkOczKsm6Kzm0PLX8hHTmJdGhsUFrrgUBJemvGJlTCWFmxhQXok0ZYsHZFR5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3PAqEPQVeWyA5vwJ2g2QxcP%2BfXKMp3u%2F0c8H58LqZ4OQ7vWZ3xJ%2B8U6vFS6zZCs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3PAqEPQVeWyA5vwJ2g2QxcP%2BfXKMp3u%2F0c8H58LqZ4OQ7vWZ3xJ%2B8U6vFS6zZCs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDyNcelW24JPElh3C6UH4Wz0qyPeotqrSKTcXSVb6cKo06P0SyO6ygi7GQ7AtyL1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Leu4uI1nl2PYGPvdi7ICaVistxJD%2BoLPj4cAUFXCY7WQbGKemoUJNY7WSeKcrlWh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfvtdwzAD9s9ka3so4RcN9CaoMuvaQv4IeV2SlDUbhnsayHiSGmXrqC0URYvGvI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfvtdwzAD9s9ka3so4RcN9CaoMuvaQv4IeV2SlDUbhnsayHiSGmXrqC0URYvGvI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfvtdwzAD9s9ka3so4RcN9CaoMuvaQv4IeV2SlDUbhnsayHiSGmXrqC0URYvGvI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Bwa6tCB5m4tAhxD7znO3IPK3MC3RUZBJyiXe1TE48JbzDQQk0ybhpNgpMkx8qvk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Bwa6tCB5m4tAhxD7znO3IPK3MC3RUZBJyiXe1TE48JbzDQQk0ybhpNgpMkx8qvk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoJgBOpLOdY8VVewPrbFi316tRRxc%2BrICg5pY3QApkE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwmW7Bo1UfivF9xxSGo6VlVgP0cJYdcPmctNHgKtgt2i09jBo7B9jsalFRc5ijil
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6qGWyJ%2F8Q1ChderEmapqqZuMtletNjl%2BgqTLAG6Kn4IsVhlDMXo%2BEwkPZ3gZjt2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6qGWyJ%2F8Q1ChderEmapqqZuMtletNjl%2BgqTLAG6Kn4IsVhlDMXo%2BEwkPZ3gZjt2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6qGWyJ%2F8Q1ChderEmapqqZuMtletNjl%2BgqTLAG6Kn4IsVhlDMXo%2BEwkPZ3gZjt2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fWJRUPpnnu84QDLpwMHlaYLLGpApbaZpbPMFioDVd%2FSJMzltFFaK2DQnRm8TYlZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fWJRUPpnnu84QDLpwMHlaYLLGpApbaZpbPMFioDVd%2FSJMzltFFaK2DQnRm8TYlZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJLPrT%2FhFN%2Fi%2BABUDj2VrwAgd9zM6pEqQDhx%2FugXOJs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXExJjGMS7MGidI4fMdZy0c5%2BGEFL%2BHyt3OEtth9mrjNKvaLv9LD0g4RSZ7ufGFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsnM372qOFM%2BcQLUJHQmlMGnLpGCjIYdHKJyKJg58D0GRByttvuhnqL2BZmAafZE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsnM372qOFM%2BcQLUJHQmlMGnLpGCjIYdHKJyKJg58D0GRByttvuhnqL2BZmAafZE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsnM372qOFM%2BcQLUJHQmlMGnLpGCjIYdHKJyKJg58D0GRByttvuhnqL2BZmAafZE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmH8M%2F%2FS8EccmUWEfiU5PxCICikJtyAsmbKjQZC%2Bg3Y656YB9ktxJht4qVwT6vLM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmH8M%2F%2FS8EccmUWEfiU5PxCICikJtyAsmbKjQZC%2Bg3Y656YB9ktxJht4qVwT6vLM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmyXEx8ofx6ZX%2BFXDyLkEZkN2G8bZ0zDSpK3c%2Bm0J9w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vbIPLPZNL3VTrydflI%2B2pCvoxiwAnNlpNVb6jJ5G7ShO4Ao3f%2By%2FdAe%2BrET5xaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx4qiWwbSCZDc0IY2KTiQu%2B0m1wm%2BWAHshyck5Sq%2Bu3bMqImCERN4ZmxkX2RWw3I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx4qiWwbSCZDc0IY2KTiQu%2B0m1wm%2BWAHshyck5Sq%2Bu3bMqImCERN4ZmxkX2RWw3I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx4qiWwbSCZDc0IY2KTiQu%2B0m1wm%2BWAHshyck5Sq%2Bu3bMqImCERN4ZmxkX2RWw3I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hphRryaAOzWVmbrKEDdprJjl8dTE8gDnZClV1utE7Xzooys7%2FN%2Fx%2BrsYBrB37ygt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hphRryaAOzWVmbrKEDdprJjl8dTE8gDnZClV1utE7Xzooys7%2FN%2Fx%2BrsYBrB37ygt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezumIZzs14TH8gfELRmsbwHT7RheDWGjWJ8Q8kzs%2FF4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oD3oKukZB8M1rr%2BGKMA4yGJTl%2FfLAPw3qotgR%2B1BxbcvM%2F4aAd8nScDRupkeVzFM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9C4SmEQkgfIeX%2FnfDGBDgUfVLTsLUqeBQxM1bVO90%2Bua8Ns2hKYWbYI37FEbftys
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9C4SmEQkgfIeX%2FnfDGBDgUfVLTsLUqeBQxM1bVO90%2Bua8Ns2hKYWbYI37FEbftys
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9C4SmEQkgfIeX%2FnfDGBDgUfVLTsLUqeBQxM1bVO90%2Bua8Ns2hKYWbYI37FEbftys


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

91Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20361               66246        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20366               66248        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20372               66249        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 19689               66250        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20379               66251        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20386               66252        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 05/24/2022 20159               66253        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 825.00

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220595 INV 05/24/2022 5082947             66695        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 222.00
222.00

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220585 INV 05/24/2022 373995              66696        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 3,958.41
3,958.41

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehyhaW5%2Br8Ooz9O%2BobZFtXV2fFiu%2FhqhnNJTUL2Uuf2W1NGfVhwNoex%2B1Rqo%2FGsn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehyhaW5%2Br8Ooz9O%2BobZFtXV2fFiu%2FhqhnNJTUL2Uuf2W1NGfVhwNoex%2B1Rqo%2FGsn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yug8BXSU4Oxp%2FPN73V6vY0PA4COIIyT2hxAqBuEdmgU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9M7VSfNdQKSC1te2nAzF50%2F%2BijCCTtgrguFPhFGY7LWjaBYO%2Fm5xM9iSQh1%2F6s00
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7FOeP%2BqAHLj9UXOS0Vf61GjLyASmpkuVDgK2Onz5wlHKq8dYnI4mgxXHvfX4Vlp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7FOeP%2BqAHLj9UXOS0Vf61GjLyASmpkuVDgK2Onz5wlHKq8dYnI4mgxXHvfX4Vlp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7FOeP%2BqAHLj9UXOS0Vf61GjLyASmpkuVDgK2Onz5wlHKq8dYnI4mgxXHvfX4Vlp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUMEEgCtJxpWQ7EKQk861QSY08VU0XNpSkdeN%2BBYz29PPFbzRt7FVObhNCcSpFux
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUMEEgCtJxpWQ7EKQk861QSY08VU0XNpSkdeN%2BBYz29PPFbzRt7FVObhNCcSpFux
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0tJIDrK64fM1UJs7DiTf5lXmRqxTYB459s%2B%2Fvbgk60%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIpNWqd5lH9Gu05ifoL8uSrph0%2B9ve4Vt8KOpUdj5qdjaunT12MJPwU3B6cfqtCE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsCg0TG39DIAbJwfx2whqki7xS%2FYILInvuEb5gTCevuepE%2BJDrQwrqa87cHNy2eJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsCg0TG39DIAbJwfx2whqki7xS%2FYILInvuEb5gTCevuepE%2BJDrQwrqa87cHNy2eJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsCg0TG39DIAbJwfx2whqki7xS%2FYILInvuEb5gTCevuepE%2BJDrQwrqa87cHNy2eJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovcCDL4x6QKomPS8YMZi7D6XPUqIN7x98ZgAbhXvgMmPsViPfV7Uei3HwxFWQM4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovcCDL4x6QKomPS8YMZi7D6XPUqIN7x98ZgAbhXvgMmPsViPfV7Uei3HwxFWQM4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bXrgJoamWPuc1InK0ueDVwiE9hUDYp460pkDKH%2Fs5E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pt5qvwqP4RtuiHOsAr4nD%2BdZPbk8oMCPJ80rJ4DEyAf9UNNjXcMo9C%2FbiWcYbWN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NN9GoBk4b4CuHkfBGrd0sHL7%2FVqZyqdvpNBkFQbtvNN96Tl9AAV6IzwzHU4059y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NN9GoBk4b4CuHkfBGrd0sHL7%2FVqZyqdvpNBkFQbtvNN96Tl9AAV6IzwzHU4059y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NN9GoBk4b4CuHkfBGrd0sHL7%2FVqZyqdvpNBkFQbtvNN96Tl9AAV6IzwzHU4059y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iE%2BqsE3TeFE94pmlZttvQIH6rVGUA5Xg5HHYTHbkWpEperZ9nMfG6X0NFz6QYqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iE%2BqsE3TeFE94pmlZttvQIH6rVGUA5Xg5HHYTHbkWpEperZ9nMfG6X0NFz6QYqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmM%2F0%2BLcj2%2BlIufNKWItN6kUyx4wLJD8fC9IXAiliic%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2tSQVaJQvs6RKd8nd0YxAhPUddpxbmyzrA7XJ%2Fp1uqro52%2FCAbq6Vc49vhoePVm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9wywe8%2FOMMXEixOgV%2FGZxYWkYNhf3M2LPMk1J4PB%2BSceskmHvbuj7WCRFkygLF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9wywe8%2FOMMXEixOgV%2FGZxYWkYNhf3M2LPMk1J4PB%2BSceskmHvbuj7WCRFkygLF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9wywe8%2FOMMXEixOgV%2FGZxYWkYNhf3M2LPMk1J4PB%2BSceskmHvbuj7WCRFkygLF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oohMkikXeUGfdFEFtefmJHOzyPNvIKP0LP%2FuIt4iO9vbVovLOCNSUoW%2FNTbvOhBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oohMkikXeUGfdFEFtefmJHOzyPNvIKP0LP%2FuIt4iO9vbVovLOCNSUoW%2FNTbvOhBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XynXMr1Bnm3wFbpDKmQHy7wVNyaZq%2FEmJQuHsDJf3HM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7YGHk%2FhYuNGfdnxiUNi%2BeIig2NyO3byPF8IfCLat8gwfuG9GbCP4D4LpGl07JCc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MePnijCdnNCkbqBBHcjPm86mzH6oNohmK0g1SPAvLrxNUdpYd7mytqhDsly%2FOgtA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MePnijCdnNCkbqBBHcjPm86mzH6oNohmK0g1SPAvLrxNUdpYd7mytqhDsly%2FOgtA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MePnijCdnNCkbqBBHcjPm86mzH6oNohmK0g1SPAvLrxNUdpYd7mytqhDsly%2FOgtA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GpntlwfsL%2BwpeT6DnOC6k4e870N6%2FHuRYU2xH998LUrItktL9HiD0JBapJMODpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GpntlwfsL%2BwpeT6DnOC6k4e870N6%2FHuRYU2xH998LUrItktL9HiD0JBapJMODpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBzzXvKiaknmCU0vaKhUyST0jxqqS2dmqbVbMLxplWg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmV63dGwLLFtdNyp%2BoQC2aT480wmvTVm1op%2BBU1vzRsyC9rYsWvHLf9KhlFCuRt%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjDvZsxnDH7h2ttdEB8o3R65THA53tXY%2Fy1CFsKngTFofECWQkvFeI6%2FZGSvhgrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjDvZsxnDH7h2ttdEB8o3R65THA53tXY%2Fy1CFsKngTFofECWQkvFeI6%2FZGSvhgrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjDvZsxnDH7h2ttdEB8o3R65THA53tXY%2Fy1CFsKngTFofECWQkvFeI6%2FZGSvhgrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPNn5wU23u2hv8xL7kBO3edL1q8uA8w40SLEUShmxZ%2BfIHbcr3%2FPbYitvPfKSQj7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPNn5wU23u2hv8xL7kBO3edL1q8uA8w40SLEUShmxZ%2BfIHbcr3%2FPbYitvPfKSQj7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKexKiRnpLxx8uvW5CH4K%2F596Kbo%2B48e4l5sd6UWBzM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndLLoA32Ti%2BkW%2BxzxMWuyIKAeAZpEATgZwn6qCAD2T6cbI7sewuVZ%2Fo5QIC6YxD5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnjoPNlpo7MovxWHbgpFK0F29f8QbuVUP8quTXrlfx7xJr%2FQdltuAQpCixAenrYy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnjoPNlpo7MovxWHbgpFK0F29f8QbuVUP8quTXrlfx7xJr%2FQdltuAQpCixAenrYy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnjoPNlpo7MovxWHbgpFK0F29f8QbuVUP8quTXrlfx7xJr%2FQdltuAQpCixAenrYy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkk1n3qPQrw9HgPcdj23bXTGFL%2Ftm6yp6JlGQrzS26TkxxqSOzZXhyuzKrI6qwMy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkk1n3qPQrw9HgPcdj23bXTGFL%2Ftm6yp6JlGQrzS26TkxxqSOzZXhyuzKrI6qwMy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CPd03mBpA9J6lwKPdRkLklVkd3YfCSn9oznms5609M%2B2UhYcBTxxy3h8msdlzUN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uihzeYACgUyG5jl3pK01j7rLEt%2F8HvvV6PZl8Rnf8hT25gjaisI%2FFcUggUU2Aer
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtWgZL6wH2wrnz%2FHsDZvtpGy5Dv8%2F%2FHdhttE7GfoijKiamn1nJQ9X%2BodRw2MNwE3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtWgZL6wH2wrnz%2FHsDZvtpGy5Dv8%2F%2FHdhttE7GfoijKiamn1nJQ9X%2BodRw2MNwE3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtWgZL6wH2wrnz%2FHsDZvtpGy5Dv8%2F%2FHdhttE7GfoijKiamn1nJQ9X%2BodRw2MNwE3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8xJG0R6I8iXGVHJ%2FsSuJ%2BwhV7vQtaRRTzlTYxcGHzabGwNlGbwu6wQ3a6wTeFB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8xJG0R6I8iXGVHJ%2FsSuJ%2BwhV7vQtaRRTzlTYxcGHzabGwNlGbwu6wQ3a6wTeFB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztA%2BwRmWipuxWkkz6iL0Yuz%2FOD8twSczi9dphQAuke7RUzUXDb4uUk%2FQLHmsp%2FjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2B3xJu6DQyS8aQoxn7gU0GXNiQQwZT45%2B4IYpM7f0FV%2FBWC3AOuxOPnXpZ1Wzmd6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gnOtAuwXpvRX1i6iJRItjsglnshArJFqtwhtqqDDGOVeibTDGC0UWeHDZprMBMt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gnOtAuwXpvRX1i6iJRItjsglnshArJFqtwhtqqDDGOVeibTDGC0UWeHDZprMBMt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gnOtAuwXpvRX1i6iJRItjsglnshArJFqtwhtqqDDGOVeibTDGC0UWeHDZprMBMt


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

92Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220607 INV 05/24/2022 5083087             66697        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 222.00
222.00

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220607 INV 05/24/2022 379033C             66698        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 186.78
186.78

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220539 INV 05/24/2022 5082544             67017        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 196.50
196.50

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220539 INV 05/24/2022 5081947             67019        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 231.75
231.75

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER    71857 0000 99220615 INV 05/24/2022 5083157             67082        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 164.86
164.86

CHECK TOTAL 5,182.30

MARS & STEEL TROPHIES10781 0000 22001410 INV 05/24/2022 71962               66296        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6219       FIRE ADMI PRINTING  172.25
172.25

CHECK TOTAL 172.25

MAYA MORRIS          401510 0000 22001323 EFT 05/24/2022 0000017             66326        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6419       TENNIS CO OTHER PRO 400.00
400.00

CHECK TOTAL 400.00

MEL LUNA SAW CO      10860 0000 88220256 INV 05/24/2022 93189               66433        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 75.90
75.90

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRqPByKb0pmjiQ0XrhNy69VAfJfFiZXmt6KaUqbdSmTUKogjNmlerSbIAIw8fnqC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRqPByKb0pmjiQ0XrhNy69VAfJfFiZXmt6KaUqbdSmTUKogjNmlerSbIAIw8fnqC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfMmsBUONCzX%2FB7cEpAPNeihUjYpQ7HO5wYVscX7%2FLrp2YFAkG3Ot9JdFz8e4Qe9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJFeLwlAQJ5B4KbUt1D%2FMHMojv4Od5IktuUnl3X17WzhWjMrZwUUxOdiah8lmpzu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obfb2t3YYpXYJQbHOnOucI%2FcVuPKWnbIhuO3TVlElCXRdJd5ZE2gnS3XmPLg9F6V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obfb2t3YYpXYJQbHOnOucI%2FcVuPKWnbIhuO3TVlElCXRdJd5ZE2gnS3XmPLg9F6V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obfb2t3YYpXYJQbHOnOucI%2FcVuPKWnbIhuO3TVlElCXRdJd5ZE2gnS3XmPLg9F6V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vY%2FqqZEMPKW03Xk5GVESlswuJmryg9t7SETHsfn%2FynW6HXOKDr6ISwzwZx4WQMm2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vY%2FqqZEMPKW03Xk5GVESlswuJmryg9t7SETHsfn%2FynW6HXOKDr6ISwzwZx4WQMm2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCGGkmo5G%2BOBgBS5fk5ZwMGBDD1hz%2BEN1%2BtO8DF3nxPv%2BV4oWqZz3fQ24XrddZlg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkQJe8mS87r7pnRq9sOCDVPHFBzDoZOIRbGvlQtSZ5V4yyHWRMFZNkWoR4wm4G4I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mnoo%2BA2r52udcwbkXQKQnIVOGWmusXXpg4awVNOv5agInhZpfmhTF%2Br4Qgo5WYV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mnoo%2BA2r52udcwbkXQKQnIVOGWmusXXpg4awVNOv5agInhZpfmhTF%2Br4Qgo5WYV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mnoo%2BA2r52udcwbkXQKQnIVOGWmusXXpg4awVNOv5agInhZpfmhTF%2Br4Qgo5WYV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3T%2B1nWEFZsTOxY6STy7eOB%2FwPMXTYvaLXTOVvz6lkKVyGI%2FEw%2FWRoM3cjWBqseJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3T%2B1nWEFZsTOxY6STy7eOB%2FwPMXTYvaLXTOVvz6lkKVyGI%2FEw%2FWRoM3cjWBqseJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLKwHk2dI9yJuTxFtXMAsmhrkbxPsMrKGSH%2F79JdmVj3RJ1WusRiOq4zWk8rRcsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkIbHRxdkJowFqx02GnW049h5mCjq5dN1hvgMHpQK24WRb3a13Ff2MBRjhJKuv0q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOezm9BZJSMB5r4Nnl74kKTiGCbl6W2b%2Fd7NX9DgQspkyjG1EjwR%2BFPZ3nrUQlgR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOezm9BZJSMB5r4Nnl74kKTiGCbl6W2b%2Fd7NX9DgQspkyjG1EjwR%2BFPZ3nrUQlgR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOezm9BZJSMB5r4Nnl74kKTiGCbl6W2b%2Fd7NX9DgQspkyjG1EjwR%2BFPZ3nrUQlgR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bjmpK9rd%2BIfC90eM%2BpkrrvmI4AKy7b2uuBfqdhbvMXO61XWVzu6oW92nUdShdau
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bjmpK9rd%2BIfC90eM%2BpkrrvmI4AKy7b2uuBfqdhbvMXO61XWVzu6oW92nUdShdau
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GItNuLxtj%2FXGVw8W63uXT5vH%2B%2BJ4uww9CA%2BmH%2F9Llj387yP3WgOzNta1GZ0rcbHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BYWX0mr1j01vEECmJ7PRVlO021bt8OkN4EFE4ch3EDBaYYSiUe7Kpj%2FYnVUo5DD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYvKxfBtaFFp1Ptg%2Ff8lt61lB%2B4%2FXyHDAfR%2FD2UD%2FpFx%2Bqlzi0aHSeA1ekbC3Ppo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYvKxfBtaFFp1Ptg%2Ff8lt61lB%2B4%2FXyHDAfR%2FD2UD%2FpFx%2Bqlzi0aHSeA1ekbC3Ppo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYvKxfBtaFFp1Ptg%2Ff8lt61lB%2B4%2FXyHDAfR%2FD2UD%2FpFx%2Bqlzi0aHSeA1ekbC3Ppo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RdUpv3tXyJcd544QNh6HwLz82OCRNMgI9KxOwsk4boiBFV1Yoqdn24LU8IFCPXI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RdUpv3tXyJcd544QNh6HwLz82OCRNMgI9KxOwsk4boiBFV1Yoqdn24LU8IFCPXI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUD%2BAycDU8jU0kekprwkkGWMjMmVbcY8c1y5b62L1MEBQBnI7m2UaTAIRn%2F2hUjm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJSpLp8Pfof3eDgm43mTdT8FwSPvTPSTKS5O5efo1KQsaTZLy3%2B1DL8Ujd2XLFZm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXYwTvU7l9DUogZxHOICSuqBHuHnAXhhVS%2BC54YukPcdGfFD9ErmK3H1OD8%2Bp9%2FD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXYwTvU7l9DUogZxHOICSuqBHuHnAXhhVS%2BC54YukPcdGfFD9ErmK3H1OD8%2Bp9%2FD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXYwTvU7l9DUogZxHOICSuqBHuHnAXhhVS%2BC54YukPcdGfFD9ErmK3H1OD8%2Bp9%2FD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wi8hc%2BpoyA1Joh7Sc%2BVgJG8sgowE40qebDNeZG4UaJoF9wTmjQKoOKA8ls%2FBXZlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wi8hc%2BpoyA1Joh7Sc%2BVgJG8sgowE40qebDNeZG4UaJoF9wTmjQKoOKA8ls%2FBXZlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGk692lkonwdmK2PPL1YtxTpg9%2FEJqJhdQneAAVAi2WGvXJab1I%2FwpmSFN0fdp7k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7lgHatmIU1YWuEtl7QSF3dYx7q0hsUy25g3hIJSgg2IecbTIGt1w4lVXBfMzcA6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2m96xJupWcNr%2Feg8ztGAoqRNWroNQnbrOdMMTdzFlxbjc11gH3Nfrk5LofNtYJiA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2m96xJupWcNr%2Feg8ztGAoqRNWroNQnbrOdMMTdzFlxbjc11gH3Nfrk5LofNtYJiA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2m96xJupWcNr%2Feg8ztGAoqRNWroNQnbrOdMMTdzFlxbjc11gH3Nfrk5LofNtYJiA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRrwS7KgQwZbF8wJjHve%2BQx9g%2BrP1XdpaXCNLM%2B9nYZeUUvThWXdCiioxM6QRLDd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRrwS7KgQwZbF8wJjHve%2BQx9g%2BrP1XdpaXCNLM%2B9nYZeUUvThWXdCiioxM6QRLDd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edO3Cuu9g1uCg%2But5UPKOakDsa9NsieYbdz0KBALxWT3WvxgVwf0Oa4sDPyjVYrp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNogZsnBJaY4JfPH2IptVgN%2FnVRZsToDOSCceyn4%2B5mTqrYgkHqvGq7T8%2FfghgHM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAeJeeTGKz9SRGYGG4g3DsGZghhgZJUcQvWUGw67wHP0NAbflk1iZolHSNd0Km1D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAeJeeTGKz9SRGYGG4g3DsGZghhgZJUcQvWUGw67wHP0NAbflk1iZolHSNd0Km1D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAeJeeTGKz9SRGYGG4g3DsGZghhgZJUcQvWUGw67wHP0NAbflk1iZolHSNd0Km1D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTmkeG5gsdNPT%2B0u1kwDthgVdZ6liEc2bINlqUg8hxURSvTB7Jq8bFHu%2Fcm0udpt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTmkeG5gsdNPT%2B0u1kwDthgVdZ6liEc2bINlqUg8hxURSvTB7Jq8bFHu%2Fcm0udpt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82778BdLCxf1TVhSsn4xksMGox2u7uhh81Ycas81YGNIADPRDddj8r4l4HqBJsBL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCPQM9MjoQbkKpqoO7U3mJIHFcO6qMeD9f0ytk981oRmLrXtSNsu%2FnAvIahgar68
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XdRzv3x1D6mFYxzdu1QNa3gnZZCBv9iTCwQJ638cuhoOUYNVOd6GpDboA%2F68VEs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XdRzv3x1D6mFYxzdu1QNa3gnZZCBv9iTCwQJ638cuhoOUYNVOd6GpDboA%2F68VEs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XdRzv3x1D6mFYxzdu1QNa3gnZZCBv9iTCwQJ638cuhoOUYNVOd6GpDboA%2F68VEs


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

93Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MEL LUNA SAW CO      10860 0000 22001535 INV 05/24/2022 93231               66855        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6464       PARKS - M MACHINE/E 978.75
978.75

MEL LUNA SAW CO      10860 0000 99220609 INV 05/24/2022 93216               67009        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 35.97
35.97

MEL LUNA SAW CO      10860 0000 22001491 INV 05/24/2022 93221               67098        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6241       ZOO PARK  L AND G EQ 228.95
228.95

CHECK TOTAL 1,319.57

MID-STATE GLASS CO., 62533 0000 88220246 EFT 05/24/2022 I174723             66420        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 315.00
315.00

MID-STATE GLASS CO., 62533 0000 99220610 EFT 05/24/2022 I174860             67070        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 350.00
350.00

CHECK TOTAL 665.00

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 05/24/2022 211412              66409        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6514       RISK MANA RENTAL OF 335.80
335.80

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 05/24/2022 211408              66454        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6514       MAINTENAN RENTAL OF 237.81
237.81

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 05/24/2022 216278              66476        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144224 6514       ADMINISTR RENTAL OF 407.63
407.63

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QddGGKHAwgR32aQ8jyn1muIvCE9LmPg0CMSaeBzmwT6mpNiGp7k0nOSrZjTYbt9L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QddGGKHAwgR32aQ8jyn1muIvCE9LmPg0CMSaeBzmwT6mpNiGp7k0nOSrZjTYbt9L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1VMWzqPJu1l%2BGPTG0KpEljjiWw7CZ3rTlAlJ4uZZyxLnruNPUSt9QG0zQuO2MeK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fmh6TGjpLQdOIyFDiICm8jFW8DVU25lRqQ62pIJDZ9umlEmHXwHfhgtyi4ym2Q%2Fa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pe9FKJshqu5HYW5GRehjz4oQ9aqoix7VOSnC%2FHi%2FZaRtCdvOjdQXGcuQkd5blNPs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pe9FKJshqu5HYW5GRehjz4oQ9aqoix7VOSnC%2FHi%2FZaRtCdvOjdQXGcuQkd5blNPs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pe9FKJshqu5HYW5GRehjz4oQ9aqoix7VOSnC%2FHi%2FZaRtCdvOjdQXGcuQkd5blNPs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bojycNJBwUvJ0KFMqlcvyuzqHcUvB8Y93WZLl3EZkrPMsNVtLYeAxhdwjfkXPL89
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bojycNJBwUvJ0KFMqlcvyuzqHcUvB8Y93WZLl3EZkrPMsNVtLYeAxhdwjfkXPL89
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5RkYB09dUeHVI5hhFAIZSIX8VGbXfko9LoTCRuSe8o7AwUKDY4jmMi1ZfnwTLtT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCl0zbJprkCxGuO%2FeTGlCQp6xGWRFGheR3DMwIo8H2AdjWlUtQ%2B7B8rzhR0IDkvl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gBeqrNyqnaLLYcHPZ%2FeUqXGYsNmtykN7xhOb10qg%2BlY37v4zoVPU3XununmxsOp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gBeqrNyqnaLLYcHPZ%2FeUqXGYsNmtykN7xhOb10qg%2BlY37v4zoVPU3XununmxsOp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gBeqrNyqnaLLYcHPZ%2FeUqXGYsNmtykN7xhOb10qg%2BlY37v4zoVPU3XununmxsOp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f81Tk3BO2gm4m5wvxO35EbmYw67CsAYywgpKyP5J%2FiBNGIzvcN1tMru9AbX106RX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f81Tk3BO2gm4m5wvxO35EbmYw67CsAYywgpKyP5J%2FiBNGIzvcN1tMru9AbX106RX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdlih8%2BNosj8i0H44mfX9tRKkTi3QogcOU4yrHUU7fhUg2DfCyHZQYGZEwQuAgi%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcxwgPu2d%2Ffl1%2BuKdrjDDJr0GTnAzhhoZ7yzf6FlCkVGsNowWmrDDcveLFE0FiVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgGfM%2FrSbtpUl2fyRg1%2BlN1po8PEHZtcUvAEiwAclgCryUzKNsy8IMRXtf%2BaGV12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgGfM%2FrSbtpUl2fyRg1%2BlN1po8PEHZtcUvAEiwAclgCryUzKNsy8IMRXtf%2BaGV12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgGfM%2FrSbtpUl2fyRg1%2BlN1po8PEHZtcUvAEiwAclgCryUzKNsy8IMRXtf%2BaGV12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jOfKrIT%2B5Fjyb3eSWkpzBuQ4GPdphWePTpmb2dRb5LTBd7T2zzusYDpGDNv0PSb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jOfKrIT%2B5Fjyb3eSWkpzBuQ4GPdphWePTpmb2dRb5LTBd7T2zzusYDpGDNv0PSb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrwhdnRNoARLbLx%2FmL8N4MvtqFaxC29MyZ39PNHYre82JmygrjqN%2BuFfuNhjc53H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13UqYftsJ9a0vN6BXM%2FpsWq%2BPdfRuFHEH1C1ZyyfhLAiQA46JM00L%2FwVBB3vVJQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAROx0tEAr8%2FN9wRqoAExel2ikY9qyXPyCMlHgpCanQhSZbfV10hFE%2FV%2BhimM4%2F5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAROx0tEAr8%2FN9wRqoAExel2ikY9qyXPyCMlHgpCanQhSZbfV10hFE%2FV%2BhimM4%2F5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAROx0tEAr8%2FN9wRqoAExel2ikY9qyXPyCMlHgpCanQhSZbfV10hFE%2FV%2BhimM4%2F5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDju3z4uZNXcOSCsS%2BhlBU1jfB6fmXmlTnqNx%2FxMFOlBTP6JkNGr%2Fv6ZIAW2CDvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDju3z4uZNXcOSCsS%2BhlBU1jfB6fmXmlTnqNx%2FxMFOlBTP6JkNGr%2Fv6ZIAW2CDvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1j1aJ161k3e8XEiCVxng6Z3dISsnj5NtGf2Sv6rwfWTr7XYePHc7A4EctIyYCGyY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiuX5hfNAimCjFud8CBGI7gRIPYmj5DACumdmu1DmYYIopo1YGgYKSFELxufs8S%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bk6gwAQtVhP3YwW4XXwkKQdlSsdUhDY4lM9nzoepVDqryd6CbgYERjcxJwiTXCZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bk6gwAQtVhP3YwW4XXwkKQdlSsdUhDY4lM9nzoepVDqryd6CbgYERjcxJwiTXCZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bk6gwAQtVhP3YwW4XXwkKQdlSsdUhDY4lM9nzoepVDqryd6CbgYERjcxJwiTXCZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBFX4076KAfSr6WKe25CTEO5rebG6JPuhk%2FIql3zOE16GSae2XcMd43U119rtgAd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBFX4076KAfSr6WKe25CTEO5rebG6JPuhk%2FIql3zOE16GSae2XcMd43U119rtgAd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CPJpOoWJEASuewjzEDO%2BfVWvnoTQE5xjKtm91m%2BXIE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DH98o4VMvgsyYmNvQ5PkwHOvC%2FeU8QGWWZhK1qiOH30cwz7gfFwpp0%2Bd3I%2Ff%2Fqst
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbZ3DPnMws80B7GwRuF0o%2F1bTIRwE5tJH2c%2B9PIVvuSsY63IsEXjjp6%2BvymlXDEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbZ3DPnMws80B7GwRuF0o%2F1bTIRwE5tJH2c%2B9PIVvuSsY63IsEXjjp6%2BvymlXDEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbZ3DPnMws80B7GwRuF0o%2F1bTIRwE5tJH2c%2B9PIVvuSsY63IsEXjjp6%2BvymlXDEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3F3hZOY1seBHTg3EDNvzPvlOM%2BVHGLOgRFxyvbWXo%2FfWqTDUMEVrXVEaulsftWZH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3F3hZOY1seBHTg3EDNvzPvlOM%2BVHGLOgRFxyvbWXo%2FfWqTDUMEVrXVEaulsftWZH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmh2HgUaz0avGnMVEjk1pRZ3vZCqPWuBpsFLMk7uj10%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPyIJIMb6rWCd4gCzcdlN3kYifoUvdz9dvO12T5wp8CqT1xb52HquEbbwm%2Fsnt78
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ9ZFVKz%2FgpgKC68Z88uu%2FvSrbde8FW2o52JGtgkHZ8lV5KFxOTYAnO7qwBR43bt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ9ZFVKz%2FgpgKC68Z88uu%2FvSrbde8FW2o52JGtgkHZ8lV5KFxOTYAnO7qwBR43bt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ9ZFVKz%2FgpgKC68Z88uu%2FvSrbde8FW2o52JGtgkHZ8lV5KFxOTYAnO7qwBR43bt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2bnr052pnchkQzM%2BjAIVi42NtvQ05PME8cBlFDdWKnXDR%2FcQfoWru4IBDqY6xt3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2bnr052pnchkQzM%2BjAIVi42NtvQ05PME8cBlFDdWKnXDR%2FcQfoWru4IBDqY6xt3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9G4MdfddmdbQfzd0guYqBOdK74wjBcmZ36MVRLMiAQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2PJaDB6Tkzs4nBTBHKEU9ZEB6OcoR6h9PVA7w1RVLDERFo%2FahPnTw8AFyAwGlIy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLzYfZI3rgh2GkM9Rn0gkSus4SJTlMnTYHtjhpGirVFIT7DuZ3fb1tAvcWI487jm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLzYfZI3rgh2GkM9Rn0gkSus4SJTlMnTYHtjhpGirVFIT7DuZ3fb1tAvcWI487jm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLzYfZI3rgh2GkM9Rn0gkSus4SJTlMnTYHtjhpGirVFIT7DuZ3fb1tAvcWI487jm


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

94Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 05/24/2022 216279              66483        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144224 6514       ADMINISTR RENTAL OF 7,066.29
7,066.29

CHECK TOTAL 8,047.53

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24717               66775        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140320 6444       ZONING DI LEGAL ADS 4.68
4.68

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24736               66780        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140320 6444       ZONING DI LEGAL ADS 27.24
27.24

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24737               66781        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140350 6444       HISTORIC  LEGAL ADS 8.84
8.84

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24733               66980        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6444       FEWELL WT LEGAL ADS 62.52
62.52

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24734               66988        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6444       FEWELL WT LEGAL ADS 62.58
62.58

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24985               67091        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6444       FEWELL WT LEGAL ADS 59.22
59.22

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24988               67108        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145010 6444       PUBLIC WO LEGAL ADS 92.34
92.34

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24867               67178        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140200 6444       CLRKCNCL  LEGAL ADS 3.68
3.68

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MP4gQL2kqFY56I3ZgAISNnhD83fg9%2FLrg0MaP5Q0B64A%2FeWfrVsABLM5xEjhIWEz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MP4gQL2kqFY56I3ZgAISNnhD83fg9%2FLrg0MaP5Q0B64A%2FeWfrVsABLM5xEjhIWEz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpBjSQsT2VHTdb1KVXIGRu4cGCPlqN4ZB3qOVDag7Jo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vr7aipGO8EgS4eqJWVRmjc9JU%2B%2BkrufWTw84eXhKXogCGbeQY13kSmrKmZRQOfv7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FN0wSjsOxZ2%2BNC6OsAbPcZXD2zJ96gXrAmpaEpYRxBe7LrrCKlHt2ZT%2BA%2BS1x1A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FN0wSjsOxZ2%2BNC6OsAbPcZXD2zJ96gXrAmpaEpYRxBe7LrrCKlHt2ZT%2BA%2BS1x1A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FN0wSjsOxZ2%2BNC6OsAbPcZXD2zJ96gXrAmpaEpYRxBe7LrrCKlHt2ZT%2BA%2BS1x1A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1F7jSCF%2Fxu48TMdiCgeDPN9XuYewIDt46%2BPYFnwlwH%2F5cT3n688qYcW8AX0%2BsoWK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1F7jSCF%2Fxu48TMdiCgeDPN9XuYewIDt46%2BPYFnwlwH%2F5cT3n688qYcW8AX0%2BsoWK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMhyRAokrEw6CG2b%2B5LsU04ADFrHbmNJWZQ5q2YXd0Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3CJRBao554cph6o2iVII%2B6WtRF2tZZ7bIZ2DyyB9Nop4sM7ytKR7pm36JYiOIQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BMlIlCYwoTj3%2F0nzdt%2BuHze128r19zNc4PgEhN5pfZ0RUz%2BHVV3vUpC5XZE3R6c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BMlIlCYwoTj3%2F0nzdt%2BuHze128r19zNc4PgEhN5pfZ0RUz%2BHVV3vUpC5XZE3R6c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BMlIlCYwoTj3%2F0nzdt%2BuHze128r19zNc4PgEhN5pfZ0RUz%2BHVV3vUpC5XZE3R6c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0WR4eUFJVPE%2BRPv1aR4G2Hp2rc6cuTKa4Z7Api4Y9PcWAxzFfc5hYYncv%2FHiBXr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0WR4eUFJVPE%2BRPv1aR4G2Hp2rc6cuTKa4Z7Api4Y9PcWAxzFfc5hYYncv%2FHiBXr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdKR0DoG48arHXPwNQvEihXvmEv05bKZRv8L%2BEwTk5M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGW3twlGD0KUrTakf1XJpXdpfqUUDxPm4%2FrN54CjejGoq6uuJidxgd68LasZifrY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXL9j7G8NH2R0OKrdX1M1pAIMdOhyOwVwxNY2u61gYBYA0lTHx1ciMKaCSvOf0ox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXL9j7G8NH2R0OKrdX1M1pAIMdOhyOwVwxNY2u61gYBYA0lTHx1ciMKaCSvOf0ox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXL9j7G8NH2R0OKrdX1M1pAIMdOhyOwVwxNY2u61gYBYA0lTHx1ciMKaCSvOf0ox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyneC0gxRGgqA7b7fxh4xSKYtVA3bdwVXGavR6%2FV9t5sFTemL1bEvjGjqJq99ueS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyneC0gxRGgqA7b7fxh4xSKYtVA3bdwVXGavR6%2FV9t5sFTemL1bEvjGjqJq99ueS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BXop0F5jrig2llUSZKtq0uMBG1WqHVy5E%2BJoxalwH0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65aW6XyVlX3zUFj0yKxJJgDdCkllZ6KtUi%2FCC%2BEydXqxaOxRszTdLgP2X07bvjyp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRI%2FkjNWaoAXKOnWfoBcuOT4BiKygblQf4eO2RTLgRG%2FcOTv%2Bhsbqs7jkH34iT2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRI%2FkjNWaoAXKOnWfoBcuOT4BiKygblQf4eO2RTLgRG%2FcOTv%2Bhsbqs7jkH34iT2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRI%2FkjNWaoAXKOnWfoBcuOT4BiKygblQf4eO2RTLgRG%2FcOTv%2Bhsbqs7jkH34iT2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1kU7FIk3dRcHSNwMs6QIoi34Yc1R8B2Rgu1CMlrN1eevkFiy3HzwUhx%2Fysk76IW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1kU7FIk3dRcHSNwMs6QIoi34Yc1R8B2Rgu1CMlrN1eevkFiy3HzwUhx%2Fysk76IW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6EokByTYvU2j9Kz9iDWbiZxY1IT%2F9vTAnHN25%2F%2F7ZI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ig0hIrkckaPIhUVbTEG2XpFyY03Sf2FNIvRAk8s4dmdo7gq%2FPEwlTfX0%2FZlqLAzq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cEaGyVjSQ9ESvsI00d16ty3FT%2BW2TG5%2FblLaBjmyMNSyiAWhrjsNB4muhSaAJcg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cEaGyVjSQ9ESvsI00d16ty3FT%2BW2TG5%2FblLaBjmyMNSyiAWhrjsNB4muhSaAJcg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cEaGyVjSQ9ESvsI00d16ty3FT%2BW2TG5%2FblLaBjmyMNSyiAWhrjsNB4muhSaAJcg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKORCB3W1A5HpVme0USWTKLDIvwQQDO22v0eFPS47UWdQqfLrC95E6kAZCxWXSvF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKORCB3W1A5HpVme0USWTKLDIvwQQDO22v0eFPS47UWdQqfLrC95E6kAZCxWXSvF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtsg0caGlaWlNO%2B8slcIP8654x9WBl%2BBHISZ2Ar9Zs0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6ieH34oXyJNL6O%2B1Ag6p0y6m09moxYzNaMcs1JLPjiRch%2B7wZVqdAXtcPmBhacm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3t7eUiZiex1Rqqq8txebx9K195rfEphruTKnHCLW33FT13HmlwYMQPlL43SbLHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3t7eUiZiex1Rqqq8txebx9K195rfEphruTKnHCLW33FT13HmlwYMQPlL43SbLHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3t7eUiZiex1Rqqq8txebx9K195rfEphruTKnHCLW33FT13HmlwYMQPlL43SbLHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2kgu9aTALtM2XCCzVtGA7xGmmVLpNMt7yVqk4Bl2hA0HcW0%2FKnn4ZxQ8NaI6qfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2kgu9aTALtM2XCCzVtGA7xGmmVLpNMt7yVqk4Bl2hA0HcW0%2FKnn4ZxQ8NaI6qfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxcsXbe3p%2BuSCHqUHg9O9Ovf7efhECloNOhUkNjoiJQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpD06Yo2G9l%2FDjwmsTRGNTUXOwMxOzalKJg77Wro7WN1YkJlHGLAzZb%2Bsy1hdP5y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4C6SwJm8JrYy6S4aOp4lKMm%2F9zo0L%2B44QcVJXKz6CkSgsNjrfKo4id0OqPpYBui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4C6SwJm8JrYy6S4aOp4lKMm%2F9zo0L%2B44QcVJXKz6CkSgsNjrfKo4id0OqPpYBui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4C6SwJm8JrYy6S4aOp4lKMm%2F9zo0L%2B44QcVJXKz6CkSgsNjrfKo4id0OqPpYBui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76uVgG%2FoXQdLnr5WaxuL%2FTKqMm1jpXTsVmxMYMDTePDX%2BjmQgoYIOAHq%2F9oSPCQu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76uVgG%2FoXQdLnr5WaxuL%2FTKqMm1jpXTsVmxMYMDTePDX%2BjmQgoYIOAHq%2F9oSPCQu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxUEQlJ8CsIyO%2FJSG1ih668XsFe%2FflGQAnrOIXBTVEY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBSY4ZeXKC7UcoNhUxgsq6X0zi3aYOHCjZAGBFbHW06o242IdJhe8M5534QvPHoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1w9zsMIdFR2hmdccCcQ57h5e4txFLsxfv3p0du%2Bpr23uearkreCbU1gR7nPLYrz%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1w9zsMIdFR2hmdccCcQ57h5e4txFLsxfv3p0du%2Bpr23uearkreCbU1gR7nPLYrz%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1w9zsMIdFR2hmdccCcQ57h5e4txFLsxfv3p0du%2Bpr23uearkreCbU1gR7nPLYrz%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeaAbwJLNVm%2F7Di6JGUjyXtFT1qV%2F9Ce0159GjrPPkPCP6nBzZe9tNmTi8H8asiW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeaAbwJLNVm%2F7Di6JGUjyXtFT1qV%2F9Ce0159GjrPPkPCP6nBzZe9tNmTi8H8asiW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJQoTaj35JL2BaFqwRU5b19v1wC%2B3sBKzE%2BBAnXE2Uk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIzlPhvOEh3zN5AplRFMFRYKltocHmxZcboswCS8BZnvzuFCfXbNx%2BqRvxB7jW71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF4XgAcr%2FyaZ2Pn2CnDbVq7b6iiKNhl4%2BKFrFYJF2yXxAokmiSFXzyNeGPLQ543%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF4XgAcr%2FyaZ2Pn2CnDbVq7b6iiKNhl4%2BKFrFYJF2yXxAokmiSFXzyNeGPLQ543%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF4XgAcr%2FyaZ2Pn2CnDbVq7b6iiKNhl4%2BKFrFYJF2yXxAokmiSFXzyNeGPLQ543%2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

95Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 61128 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24868               67186        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140200 6444       CLRKCNCL  LEGAL ADS 3.52
3.52

CHECK TOTAL 324.62

MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAF65810 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04302022-1          66883        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2397       GENERAL F ST ASSMNT 312.43
312.43

CHECK TOTAL 312.43

MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAF65810 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04302022-2          66884        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2379       GENERAL F HIGHWAY P 7,373.92
7,373.92

CHECK TOTAL 7,373.92

MS INDUSTRIES FOR THE11540 0000 22001436 INV 05/24/2022 0053702-IN          67001        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00490400 6299       COMPUTER  OTHER OPE 945.20
945.20

CHECK TOTAL 945.20

MS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE  46432 0000         INV 05/24/2022 34660               67236        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142800 6443       MUNI CLRK DUES, MEM. 275.00
275.00

CHECK TOTAL 275.00

MS RURAL WATER ASSOCI61206 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05132022            67023        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6419       O B CURTI OTHER PRO 240.00
240.00

CHECK TOTAL 240.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sykH1cVN7RXiZIjWHDpGGptfa79GVZ9l9EeS1KPqsipxWo0OrrR1XYpVMbttA%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sykH1cVN7RXiZIjWHDpGGptfa79GVZ9l9EeS1KPqsipxWo0OrrR1XYpVMbttA%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPxEBqxkkRDoFmHCBSz7HGlnzStNob94xLpIS3dqgVo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xk0zHyT4emqLeS7ZZDOG83%2BZQVSAOXVUPadoGW2IddHmz1rYCBfwGXREbF31Bgxo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXwMb36MUY7HiTHXrFDsphzjQA1J8e6KYZ4DJn%2Fz6BYaATK19kyPmCi1aokA5xjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXwMb36MUY7HiTHXrFDsphzjQA1J8e6KYZ4DJn%2Fz6BYaATK19kyPmCi1aokA5xjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXwMb36MUY7HiTHXrFDsphzjQA1J8e6KYZ4DJn%2Fz6BYaATK19kyPmCi1aokA5xjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhllyCyKY3tXJH95gNg35HsIAsa4JmaVcp%2FVEOrIuzFS10J6kTSEfjENzGNclbk8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhllyCyKY3tXJH95gNg35HsIAsa4JmaVcp%2FVEOrIuzFS10J6kTSEfjENzGNclbk8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAPLPkIzG6PGEnLscWd%2B4IZ0G4%2FRR0ar8Rxhc1OsCjw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12xLlvLpE1wJGtADyjum3yGMP6uvEm0lgkYflBRTavIukvoKmwi%2BoXMsmrlXelLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uECwSPgnQ3egihhwVwS3I0p5fEwf0WqhOyL%2FKYWU3bJuYg3tsGnnqmgXfc0JFa5j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uECwSPgnQ3egihhwVwS3I0p5fEwf0WqhOyL%2FKYWU3bJuYg3tsGnnqmgXfc0JFa5j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uECwSPgnQ3egihhwVwS3I0p5fEwf0WqhOyL%2FKYWU3bJuYg3tsGnnqmgXfc0JFa5j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BJ3esCjKWhBRW2RBFjRJE9g%2FQ1kTBycXihgHRaS21t5xgmONe2mN4LFyWgIwq%2BM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BJ3esCjKWhBRW2RBFjRJE9g%2FQ1kTBycXihgHRaS21t5xgmONe2mN4LFyWgIwq%2BM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaVSBPDNj%2Bim325bnjpnNVFKwMa7TfP1gk8redh6KCI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2B98IeOhhhp%2B6s3eEhaGLZrMpJkkGQ%2FpEAfKHKkmTfOu4Y9ZW5d%2FMal5AtZUL8QZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyxGqZwBG9h39XufZtAZJz%2FNpKNM3SZOSxKdMDPeEhl%2BW5Gtr62o3B%2Bh06ibc8Hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyxGqZwBG9h39XufZtAZJz%2FNpKNM3SZOSxKdMDPeEhl%2BW5Gtr62o3B%2Bh06ibc8Hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyxGqZwBG9h39XufZtAZJz%2FNpKNM3SZOSxKdMDPeEhl%2BW5Gtr62o3B%2Bh06ibc8Hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7ar9qu3ciKIH5YwT4LjmjIqZDRlDVt1yHa%2FtzIw23iaAnToSLc87qHH2rV2Ibvx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7ar9qu3ciKIH5YwT4LjmjIqZDRlDVt1yHa%2FtzIw23iaAnToSLc87qHH2rV2Ibvx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2GbRbH%2B%2FFR9pw335xbm5V0DslBcc7d3sndneu5ny4M3mRTNqaHrTu%2BCFH%2BKfXcH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1gh6Zjd8jOElfjvBQ8cd66c4vzG4FHHpFDcwNWQFPHItFI77MfTE45joxy4wmWq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2NT4WP4gIMVrk%2BfzTt%2BtFbOeOO%2BpT7ZlGEnia6qM9H5zkrZvmoLUuqizg0N2W6r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2NT4WP4gIMVrk%2BfzTt%2BtFbOeOO%2BpT7ZlGEnia6qM9H5zkrZvmoLUuqizg0N2W6r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2NT4WP4gIMVrk%2BfzTt%2BtFbOeOO%2BpT7ZlGEnia6qM9H5zkrZvmoLUuqizg0N2W6r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2F23SGawm71XOrxUlc7wOnkcM3TQnywo%2BBKqHrSSKBmgwKdcNc0Seno4xJjxer5v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2F23SGawm71XOrxUlc7wOnkcM3TQnywo%2BBKqHrSSKBmgwKdcNc0Seno4xJjxer5v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BhoiPFXyCQr%2FCA9Z2ztE7YCw%2B6e87YTfZM25s0yyIw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWmWTiYY0iTSQ7Zk%2BT1EOMbghOtSmlwOa9IGjq3Of8UdkPUMKRpIH9zhQiGY0wPj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOkTrW%2B9vNaXu8i9TzZaS8ljPb2AiVDesjzDQ3x6lpnXQ4Z88EJ%2Bs8jc4Ha%2FW45h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOkTrW%2B9vNaXu8i9TzZaS8ljPb2AiVDesjzDQ3x6lpnXQ4Z88EJ%2Bs8jc4Ha%2FW45h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOkTrW%2B9vNaXu8i9TzZaS8ljPb2AiVDesjzDQ3x6lpnXQ4Z88EJ%2Bs8jc4Ha%2FW45h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BEitLnlGCRB33OLbzDFkNI8T2joCPFuLT7BFTR1Xonk98mwZeaNt2ER3E8mV74H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BEitLnlGCRB33OLbzDFkNI8T2joCPFuLT7BFTR1Xonk98mwZeaNt2ER3E8mV74H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EO1H0IF9Q64nbYzvqrS%2BzuIPsZchFQeM5P840eSzWU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxI9kxGWzf7JRKtSD1CF1tbjXg7PPZeeKqtW8kaV237cgmxROS8EnhLGKHqcr9nF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYWT43lB2AxuIK6E3eUDqQGtQHQVQyKlvxDEqCUHsl0qOpz%2FqcGNr2QXVoMi1Jyp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYWT43lB2AxuIK6E3eUDqQGtQHQVQyKlvxDEqCUHsl0qOpz%2FqcGNr2QXVoMi1Jyp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYWT43lB2AxuIK6E3eUDqQGtQHQVQyKlvxDEqCUHsl0qOpz%2FqcGNr2QXVoMi1Jyp


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

96Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MS SUPREME COURT FINA73397 0000         INV 05/24/2022 10137545            67232        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 50.00
50.00

CHECK TOTAL 50.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 22001328 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586861         66890        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6299       EMERGENCY OTHER OPE 550.00
550.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 88220266 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586611         67027        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 88.44
88.44

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 88220266 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586656         67029        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 60.69
60.69

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 88220266 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586821         67030        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 41.79
41.79

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 88220274 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586915         67043        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 67.50
67.50

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 99220513 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586875         67238        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 739.80
739.80

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 99220513 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586216         67239        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 8.02
8.02

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 99220513 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-586677         67241        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 8.02
8.02

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tK293lBJ6JCKSrWK52cJzLHNnaxQCFqIbbZG9FabBTQf3qgFf13tGxqjBH6%2Byxb0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tK293lBJ6JCKSrWK52cJzLHNnaxQCFqIbbZG9FabBTQf3qgFf13tGxqjBH6%2Byxb0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kzm%2Bq5a96a1G771%2FJFnkY2I5TcAbV2WQ5NZ%2F6Ry%2Byk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqvsgwJkPFOI233Yquy7NfCRX8K473xIg%2B02spXCj%2FUlrvnSVKzGb6w%2BsbBKkB2v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9boZAqYjDdc50uW9aj9ylvrGX3TBCBreT8FUInQwW32wVo%2BOgQnxElGlqpTCDhE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9boZAqYjDdc50uW9aj9ylvrGX3TBCBreT8FUInQwW32wVo%2BOgQnxElGlqpTCDhE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9boZAqYjDdc50uW9aj9ylvrGX3TBCBreT8FUInQwW32wVo%2BOgQnxElGlqpTCDhE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHMw8BWONfCcQ6XvOa6R%2Fm2AuyNHLM2%2FeZN7CRKw5hl2gXNu8CjrBxYzUP7D4aJO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHMw8BWONfCcQ6XvOa6R%2Fm2AuyNHLM2%2FeZN7CRKw5hl2gXNu8CjrBxYzUP7D4aJO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4fS791DLSStVV50dIN683LiiNc0geHTwBOLgAI1NML9K8PxOMSQkSo2Ti4TaH8b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veKpqICAMvIesE9I85CzmnVppFn60V7datKFnNwuF8tbh%2F4vP4%2FTSex1gPKuQmNc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZzhXiZAm6LjyfmjXYbHL764aGI6Kv1F7jvNhCKRtpFpToAPeHeGXx1nysS3n6x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZzhXiZAm6LjyfmjXYbHL764aGI6Kv1F7jvNhCKRtpFpToAPeHeGXx1nysS3n6x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZzhXiZAm6LjyfmjXYbHL764aGI6Kv1F7jvNhCKRtpFpToAPeHeGXx1nysS3n6x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stXb4d5480J47sQ0OFqxb1JpG4v4%2Fhm8ejaOLNd7IAOYD5sQKijwzq8LClU8qMKQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stXb4d5480J47sQ0OFqxb1JpG4v4%2Fhm8ejaOLNd7IAOYD5sQKijwzq8LClU8qMKQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFtQgwMOO6EGT2%2BSD2XYFJiH%2BCTfNCC%2BprhVe4OyfTpHwNJT%2B8ho9y%2BSOdeBxqAJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcJNfU2ibdyhEsE6nAYYqB8XJjhKTF0t7Ce07nGIBYxl0Nw3KJ3rnXJepZxc1yyK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROduVh9r3CAVMhTZCqdfVkrpjuG2EsbSa3a7d00uUSaFZ8XP8Xstis6tz2dZlbT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROduVh9r3CAVMhTZCqdfVkrpjuG2EsbSa3a7d00uUSaFZ8XP8Xstis6tz2dZlbT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROduVh9r3CAVMhTZCqdfVkrpjuG2EsbSa3a7d00uUSaFZ8XP8Xstis6tz2dZlbT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eNSzikDf6P1u%2Fu5yDdTcyOXbDZLUKn7MqGezDmvYUm2yapYkgXHcODFyvHlCCp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eNSzikDf6P1u%2Fu5yDdTcyOXbDZLUKn7MqGezDmvYUm2yapYkgXHcODFyvHlCCp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKqXjbWaGBJHW7Uo%2FSmitOel2T3oFFgwEWR9w6aRgCO7dFVUFiTwLNqaD3D3wtA1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0W6vqRbR%2FbQl6Rm3YYksihLFYNFEb8bZClwuVFc1l%2BUl4Kyf55zDGIJrgjkkwFKy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4RaVwHfqvgKyENCGW5mBjQihex1xuvndtRfVUfWZe28FHs%2Bw8WduI1DY0yqqA4J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4RaVwHfqvgKyENCGW5mBjQihex1xuvndtRfVUfWZe28FHs%2Bw8WduI1DY0yqqA4J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4RaVwHfqvgKyENCGW5mBjQihex1xuvndtRfVUfWZe28FHs%2Bw8WduI1DY0yqqA4J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ah72gEUqjF7SCVu0zQ76Ixz7xIAtbP1ecmtlmz2lsdQ4Zw4qeK8zLLs0EshccikA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ah72gEUqjF7SCVu0zQ76Ixz7xIAtbP1ecmtlmz2lsdQ4Zw4qeK8zLLs0EshccikA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01r1tlpq8fFVL5D5fannoUY%2FZWRMLRMNzGiRC64AipIDAKZWFGITa2YkoqeEqcrq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4jr%2BxsUVFZNUlH6IQDvlVubilSim6SpfvQsFadwZnnJm4NfsRSBYAqYBkE%2BHpUZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUaVxr6UwEef0Ncn713wEFB%2BtisRDYyMQnas7e%2BxtIMe9CB87T1XfFw4ttGPDwlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUaVxr6UwEef0Ncn713wEFB%2BtisRDYyMQnas7e%2BxtIMe9CB87T1XfFw4ttGPDwlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUaVxr6UwEef0Ncn713wEFB%2BtisRDYyMQnas7e%2BxtIMe9CB87T1XfFw4ttGPDwlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck0M1PF6LIa971VSWiNmEn%2B9bvhmh31xSAZvwQ3QYgFbqc9OCFTElJ6XtTX7CPPx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck0M1PF6LIa971VSWiNmEn%2B9bvhmh31xSAZvwQ3QYgFbqc9OCFTElJ6XtTX7CPPx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vs01lyB7PTRvG%2FYRwMXxt4Omtvztrks%2F4IbxSbShnM3sdIbqbU3gbZcj1S4ygH6G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ittt5IvuNRy%2Ffavi0LWrHLf%2F3Rc%2BZZuWOYhsTilV2GH0k4DSEbp22nZz49jA5U2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpYtVr%2FsoqhDRJ2M3mxwyK1dahIWO%2BHTtizLl01MzpsbyovpTwbaQwBcw690jGYY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpYtVr%2FsoqhDRJ2M3mxwyK1dahIWO%2BHTtizLl01MzpsbyovpTwbaQwBcw690jGYY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpYtVr%2FsoqhDRJ2M3mxwyK1dahIWO%2BHTtizLl01MzpsbyovpTwbaQwBcw690jGYY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCOtmKKm1kHygfNFfEpnKX6xFxPOqnLGDZmsPbeHzN2kG8MuF3PmttW3peIgPW94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCOtmKKm1kHygfNFfEpnKX6xFxPOqnLGDZmsPbeHzN2kG8MuF3PmttW3peIgPW94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=517actgwps6IYMvcI4v%2BqmIngVV40BWgox1t1IfWWL%2Bl7s9lPMfeMd0x1%2FFH0VgM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUJiinMH%2FBHPgh82h2HNsh7UabfaI4r3%2F%2FaCuqrXZUkZxCDCJfZtxM8vLyHsqHzz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buBhEEvxnjQuLlFnM385%2FKkpYWgu4SALhoIYjQZ5QB8q2isrwZdMPYM8j%2BdmYuSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buBhEEvxnjQuLlFnM385%2FKkpYWgu4SALhoIYjQZ5QB8q2isrwZdMPYM8j%2BdmYuSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buBhEEvxnjQuLlFnM385%2FKkpYWgu4SALhoIYjQZ5QB8q2isrwZdMPYM8j%2BdmYuSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCi747BLT2%2FHTNVGVANjfli8BzzBVncqdESVJWRokyxynPoFRVS1UW4MFN5XpvK1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCi747BLT2%2FHTNVGVANjfli8BzzBVncqdESVJWRokyxynPoFRVS1UW4MFN5XpvK1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7%2FyAHow40m2Dy6v51Dkr%2F3DieTrrUO3e8kGKv0a5HB1jUFYXIS0JkrHxfD4w4vl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DtFgkMRZFd7JZ9yCpXNYhRgkcilF86vLWN7Sp36Aw7w1wgxXP8tG47eGYrII46D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlXvjuCWtshSrP4KEhFmT6P4a7eMuiw9aY4gnZatq65P3uCdHAeArtDnuAexkfng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlXvjuCWtshSrP4KEhFmT6P4a7eMuiw9aY4gnZatq65P3uCdHAeArtDnuAexkfng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlXvjuCWtshSrP4KEhFmT6P4a7eMuiw9aY4gnZatq65P3uCdHAeArtDnuAexkfng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpyL5j9USoHeIGTYhEeeIliGGtwofKDbjZy9SBqfSac6Hws3Sy%2BtM%2Bh9IKYRnCPA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpyL5j9USoHeIGTYhEeeIliGGtwofKDbjZy9SBqfSac6Hws3Sy%2BtM%2Bh9IKYRnCPA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBrFOpPcfkAzF4GJxJ05K98cILewbGmPzPgnEjvBl8aXQ42pDNTz0%2BjdnZR%2FPqX3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXqATDxuRiOJACgNZ7MSWJ1zb4o9HOtLC8P8ilx9CupWlhGZlc8cOE4OE6Ty4WW8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTKfSemJveJ%2F%2FB8GdRj%2B%2F9xV7i2sJBW%2BDyBDc0cNunVhd2btL0j5n46x4cTJ92fK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTKfSemJveJ%2F%2FB8GdRj%2B%2F9xV7i2sJBW%2BDyBDc0cNunVhd2btL0j5n46x4cTJ92fK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTKfSemJveJ%2F%2FB8GdRj%2B%2F9xV7i2sJBW%2BDyBDc0cNunVhd2btL0j5n46x4cTJ92fK


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

97Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 99220513 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-587230         67242        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6316       VEHICLE M MOTOR VEH 251.76
251.76

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 99220513 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-585822         67243        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 88.07
88.07

NAPA AUTO PARTS      61831 0000 99220513 EFT 05/24/2022 3088-585850         67244        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 106.30
106.30

CHECK TOTAL 2,010.39

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220403 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012095         66709        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 603.41
603.41

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220403 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012088         66710        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6419       CARE & MA OTHER PRO 447.59
447.59

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220403 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012092         66711        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6419       CARE & MA OTHER PRO 218.13
218.13

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220404 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012097         66712        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 206.80
206.80

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220408 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012090         66713        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 201.14
201.14

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220406 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012093         66714        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 206.80
206.80

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnEFGVt%2Fk%2BSYeAnAesTNd7KL9DdQazdx1dyGZ3G%2BQY58KA8TGUJBaskAXFuORxoY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnEFGVt%2Fk%2BSYeAnAesTNd7KL9DdQazdx1dyGZ3G%2BQY58KA8TGUJBaskAXFuORxoY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILEOcP7j6n3kcVEx99fmAbtT8V5smAD71F%2FlreD%2BDB55F5yAYq7jutBgjcZz6hWq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgHW9gKXWWjcDCFOeOELq2ClcT%2F3x8cANE0eYW43gqFboee0TwVQSbFcKBCIh2s9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zWwuXVEbR9MvJHqQadf6K4o9WrAkERmRMB5svy8uhzGfC8chEr8hG8wRUGZPRTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zWwuXVEbR9MvJHqQadf6K4o9WrAkERmRMB5svy8uhzGfC8chEr8hG8wRUGZPRTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zWwuXVEbR9MvJHqQadf6K4o9WrAkERmRMB5svy8uhzGfC8chEr8hG8wRUGZPRTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaqV8sFItazvp7L7IR9q2IakcemOGoNVYyAzqBMub9lLs5Dhzdeo7c9ytgvwHhPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaqV8sFItazvp7L7IR9q2IakcemOGoNVYyAzqBMub9lLs5Dhzdeo7c9ytgvwHhPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lfdkk6EEWyy6vww6%2BhS6PJmq%2FJuR6W%2F6SdSAVJSHbG%2FaXejs8TtrWkDztsx8kfn3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nn2IKB23C6T%2FtRA7xEFTDJRkmd2nzs8E39s3V5LfZWizvxD%2BzHdyREaakn4jLukE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be8wtrxdaWO0hs%2BkJERygJACjGHNiBd7hUSTxo9K73v98BLGPjZU73%2BRTiQxzuRZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be8wtrxdaWO0hs%2BkJERygJACjGHNiBd7hUSTxo9K73v98BLGPjZU73%2BRTiQxzuRZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be8wtrxdaWO0hs%2BkJERygJACjGHNiBd7hUSTxo9K73v98BLGPjZU73%2BRTiQxzuRZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1%2BhbyKpHLiSAD6L9uRfIzPdFzGxjpmD0x%2Fta8LzlU02MpLlbnTCR%2FSzlJOkQYsJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1%2BhbyKpHLiSAD6L9uRfIzPdFzGxjpmD0x%2Fta8LzlU02MpLlbnTCR%2FSzlJOkQYsJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvhk72ump1oPqs3co8lXRMnlAX3F%2FyPgivVFuFSuzApVsoEjYe4Gf6zVycmUvM2O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlpAbh7kWQ2SNsZpk1WmikT8uXwYtqj1Qvs%2BnwlcD1gjpZ5bkCmSx5XUEOhnEVbK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5HsYd61N3%2Bs8%2BQypI4ifEpq%2B8FVVFc0TnElveeYnhH87Qg182RwlbZ%2BwLovfHRl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5HsYd61N3%2Bs8%2BQypI4ifEpq%2B8FVVFc0TnElveeYnhH87Qg182RwlbZ%2BwLovfHRl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5HsYd61N3%2Bs8%2BQypI4ifEpq%2B8FVVFc0TnElveeYnhH87Qg182RwlbZ%2BwLovfHRl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9t22IM0bf8RaBlEzgjfdocy5FUygfNglGJrs4MF5TWrpbsXz8EUk4FjqleR6PAk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9t22IM0bf8RaBlEzgjfdocy5FUygfNglGJrs4MF5TWrpbsXz8EUk4FjqleR6PAk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=faORQteCykTrAzbr9vGsfEpBgG4wFU%2F3WNp%2BNmhKED8yUJFTJlGdotc%2F4kCN3hPT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlhcWw3IxsNmZUJv0nekozUpDxhBNYJf3J55HZaBfMewtjtcOPRnJdR6yynoLYDQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3TXzoRfG9WxVzpkxvTIYkdYioK%2FNHiH%2BEX%2BsxZi2%2BRv7GmtmPNCcLX5y3JrwKXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3TXzoRfG9WxVzpkxvTIYkdYioK%2FNHiH%2BEX%2BsxZi2%2BRv7GmtmPNCcLX5y3JrwKXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3TXzoRfG9WxVzpkxvTIYkdYioK%2FNHiH%2BEX%2BsxZi2%2BRv7GmtmPNCcLX5y3JrwKXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnZH7iw4C1M4JRC4umGJ9nFnj9YlASkrajOluI3jFXbr5rFblIdIKm%2BW424iEiBH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnZH7iw4C1M4JRC4umGJ9nFnj9YlASkrajOluI3jFXbr5rFblIdIKm%2BW424iEiBH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uL4M06JpJ7pK1SJAV2VuuLc5FaSW6nesU1RztUpgwN9eOsTL%2Bf3EBF3%2BL2MdnwW9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3B8%2BPdVK3Jl86njrFGuSHYkF%2BLMCDKGOrK0RAQSMawaYKS0dfPYgj%2BPpxFm3PAJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcapAMACiRM3C7QUNWmsnuwqIIVyKyyrWZerhDTNTnVyho847z8iKYT%2Be8cSCQtv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcapAMACiRM3C7QUNWmsnuwqIIVyKyyrWZerhDTNTnVyho847z8iKYT%2Be8cSCQtv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcapAMACiRM3C7QUNWmsnuwqIIVyKyyrWZerhDTNTnVyho847z8iKYT%2Be8cSCQtv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcJjKBOwvb2iTJ6ihG52KlpA8DoLKQ476Z%2BBCOkESyms9iF9qMDV5BDt8TgYwC6I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcJjKBOwvb2iTJ6ihG52KlpA8DoLKQ476Z%2BBCOkESyms9iF9qMDV5BDt8TgYwC6I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7Wze3XEjwnMDevReN2odivxcbJuQu6YCNiB6Sundc3wtv0f%2FDqDM4tj1V8wZxoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yehAoA7VaOFAUJlVFCRbYnynofW9Zey9JSsqVKqemXd1GEEoWZYKei0bxuKTaTgu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FvUvpwxYdWOR6BvaJCtjL7iij8PjjCwDDLulj85z40qlGZYVYtIT0Sq91hoCXNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FvUvpwxYdWOR6BvaJCtjL7iij8PjjCwDDLulj85z40qlGZYVYtIT0Sq91hoCXNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FvUvpwxYdWOR6BvaJCtjL7iij8PjjCwDDLulj85z40qlGZYVYtIT0Sq91hoCXNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuSG597TXjPZD574hYJciac0Zxp52NVZGfHcrpC%2FC6y8R8fa%2BKPKAnY3Ykiyz%2BFf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuSG597TXjPZD574hYJciac0Zxp52NVZGfHcrpC%2FC6y8R8fa%2BKPKAnY3Ykiyz%2BFf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSZ0DCAiLVnBeq0Rf11UgdaTIQNBNpvroqcg5LEF63iXUUEFKc%2BarkTpv4brzBdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGBQTgviEfSy65j7IoR9dEhPi6b8kK9wWxhbyQbf5LXOYp4cZdNgV81NjKN5YuRm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ip83E8gXaQfpe8heljhJAUtd6plQZFavoqA8xPwnfmlnHBgC%2Bu%2Fz1LiNtRiKAp9c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ip83E8gXaQfpe8heljhJAUtd6plQZFavoqA8xPwnfmlnHBgC%2Bu%2Fz1LiNtRiKAp9c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ip83E8gXaQfpe8heljhJAUtd6plQZFavoqA8xPwnfmlnHBgC%2Bu%2Fz1LiNtRiKAp9c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BO0oa%2FkOZf2G5XjWdtlinhOOfZxCEK8LohGdC%2B2%2BP%2FTirL2L0rO%2FEq0L7o2snLZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BO0oa%2FkOZf2G5XjWdtlinhOOfZxCEK8LohGdC%2B2%2BP%2FTirL2L0rO%2FEq0L7o2snLZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjyjRv%2B4AnXQeMMdDMGmK7NWkU60ZMIyO8n2F0FTrvZVzVABTqs4qzVT0exwvgGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyeCMpV0RjGj8Mo%2Bj2xbkjgaH8c5q47q7Misfdk7wR7m%2FXalixE4DSVFaH80IdXx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iXVz3uTDLyIhSLtnLiyEIHTfmNrwOm2giJJROwzugYLgMkyYLoMAIEZWp6QUeil
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iXVz3uTDLyIhSLtnLiyEIHTfmNrwOm2giJJROwzugYLgMkyYLoMAIEZWp6QUeil
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iXVz3uTDLyIhSLtnLiyEIHTfmNrwOm2giJJROwzugYLgMkyYLoMAIEZWp6QUeil
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qka7Y9NIKGX5Wf0VoXKmOoG9kH6jXbY0vVrEnxQOd07CHwRt0xBT5T4IA%2BMcrvHe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qka7Y9NIKGX5Wf0VoXKmOoG9kH6jXbY0vVrEnxQOd07CHwRt0xBT5T4IA%2BMcrvHe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLWZVxbAd6H0OZNXiNfrfvns29xxY5cjAzHb1xUgZHksc5tHnwHaaOYfRoctZ77N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rHaYqUWiQ4K23n5O0q%2B0FC5N3ow1FHgseaDecl9Xk1VUasIVNkWFnE4lu%2BzvnjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=To8hfc9oGDQRE%2F3ySMXpk4D4PfDP82Z5weIHDvPi8FRZVm4uAn%2Fa%2B95%2FuBPFF3uv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=To8hfc9oGDQRE%2F3ySMXpk4D4PfDP82Z5weIHDvPi8FRZVm4uAn%2Fa%2B95%2FuBPFF3uv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=To8hfc9oGDQRE%2F3ySMXpk4D4PfDP82Z5weIHDvPi8FRZVm4uAn%2Fa%2B95%2FuBPFF3uv


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

98Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220496 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22002735         66719        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756550 6461       UNION STA BUILDINGS 107.64
107.64

NATIONAL ELEV SERV IN71588 0000 77220409 INV 05/24/2022 RI 22012086         67058        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6464       SUPPORT S MACHINE/E 853.93
853.93

CHECK TOTAL 2,845.44

NEW WAY MS, INC      401307 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 L012024             66878        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6419       LANDFILL  OTHER PRO 16,665.60
16,665.60

CHECK TOTAL 16,665.60

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 22001198 INV 05/24/2022 234938233001        66865        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6242       PLANNING  DATA PROCE 895.92
895.92

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 22001198 INV 05/24/2022 235562312001        66866        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6242       PLANNING  DATA PROCE 3,351.96
3,351.96

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 22001198 INV 05/24/2022 234599173001        66867        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6242       PLANNING  DATA PROCE 41.68
41.68

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 22001198 INV 05/24/2022 234599174001        66868        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6242       PLANNING  DATA PROCE 28.99
28.99

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 22001198 INV 05/24/2022 234599174002        66870        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6242       PLANNING  DATA PROCE 387.96
387.96

CHECK TOTAL 4,706.51

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V88sBm%2Bvqtf9KUIaNIKkm7wwTX%2F4TkgMvgwIEL%2BLN3s3lxcsZ6TSXdcu%2B0HwRP0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V88sBm%2Bvqtf9KUIaNIKkm7wwTX%2F4TkgMvgwIEL%2BLN3s3lxcsZ6TSXdcu%2B0HwRP0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QM%2Br1rMFliNvkAgD4H2UmbSDsex5qIrFfFO4qJfbby%2BiFTIe6TJAJe7Z7bvNt83o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BttDPjVRvktvRejxSYx2pVaGMPYCHaSVkr%2BsrNdm0NtKmsbwP%2BX3KfJRfk3ncik
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypv%2FSW2%2Br1CL%2F3HTbxPg53POmaHgwG847%2FkduGhst0RufKAIRsAQz3BNlwkf5sdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypv%2FSW2%2Br1CL%2F3HTbxPg53POmaHgwG847%2FkduGhst0RufKAIRsAQz3BNlwkf5sdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypv%2FSW2%2Br1CL%2F3HTbxPg53POmaHgwG847%2FkduGhst0RufKAIRsAQz3BNlwkf5sdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQnWygHhgMW8v8Uo7S9j0I4MZEQLZLVWwnpniV7aqCGMBFYsVeUfD2o2W2lbSFME
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQnWygHhgMW8v8Uo7S9j0I4MZEQLZLVWwnpniV7aqCGMBFYsVeUfD2o2W2lbSFME
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAoU5ynPqY6qB32LhDLFSuFDd5JThWCb5bssmcTXsPGe1zqOX4OzqZsG0uYnbjlN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnIT7VylELxxyjDauLUGuFZbTlsNL0zNTp%2BEX77o5ZOy4X7kj4%2FoPT3JP55uhAhs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwCGwaACQo7QEhBQMOmdmLPF%2B%2FYDrAHL%2FUbjjTJrsd%2B7MmZ2ToImB1OUNOftRazd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwCGwaACQo7QEhBQMOmdmLPF%2B%2FYDrAHL%2FUbjjTJrsd%2B7MmZ2ToImB1OUNOftRazd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwCGwaACQo7QEhBQMOmdmLPF%2B%2FYDrAHL%2FUbjjTJrsd%2B7MmZ2ToImB1OUNOftRazd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIonDqQIUgCbSlK69NncSkKRWgXs2E1ulGfsMRAHXywqwWsFazTpWJl0KVdNyGqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIonDqQIUgCbSlK69NncSkKRWgXs2E1ulGfsMRAHXywqwWsFazTpWJl0KVdNyGqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31aAog%2FVz%2FqiFz40E4MZ%2Bihr7EbO5JrGJvbF4fcBGYM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eS2ANnDQ2mLWvjU7VypXC6VdXQN%2BJsgVAD8B5SKPOhGESdfBj2PecaPz51NKwUr0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UN5WWUWSs3U37LD9mjmdnj9bHMLudS8wMd2SNOdJe8LOAsBPC75Ptn542TQOh8Vw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UN5WWUWSs3U37LD9mjmdnj9bHMLudS8wMd2SNOdJe8LOAsBPC75Ptn542TQOh8Vw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UN5WWUWSs3U37LD9mjmdnj9bHMLudS8wMd2SNOdJe8LOAsBPC75Ptn542TQOh8Vw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmMSMqBvej9TMmoyc5aKTRgyIyRrf7HFITwqnAEYH3awGGE8RN71TameEtCYm8NV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmMSMqBvej9TMmoyc5aKTRgyIyRrf7HFITwqnAEYH3awGGE8RN71TameEtCYm8NV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pl0L6uCOr%2FMfxs64ngUglNza3os59ageH8%2FivDAsx%2F21de5eu50rtSJLAkbA8VGp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQxz%2BEuoyAuWw3fJVTmPJk0Ik7BYqyyp29oRaGIqWl3MAoTjUWEiruCibTynInsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aguHeUCd%2FWwFkwcWymztWQSgPanujG5WSy8VXyxZNOMYPJD77NrPpN2M8XAfWXd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aguHeUCd%2FWwFkwcWymztWQSgPanujG5WSy8VXyxZNOMYPJD77NrPpN2M8XAfWXd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aguHeUCd%2FWwFkwcWymztWQSgPanujG5WSy8VXyxZNOMYPJD77NrPpN2M8XAfWXd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4XuEMdIgilpcXH2%2FaY6%2FeVLbkrGGBOCOycmBp3e6jpFPf9VvmtAy8rVEofpC6sp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4XuEMdIgilpcXH2%2FaY6%2FeVLbkrGGBOCOycmBp3e6jpFPf9VvmtAy8rVEofpC6sp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FTYrLv%2FdNOF3L4X%2BfRYLpnbAyqvBupDs%2BNVqX%2B1kqSNBwuDkkt42eTO7koAIR1Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGKm5xSubjCShv4bwG%2FROJZWjzVSOyeb9WsMyIxmevaWBTha96O3Ms3QPN8l5NLM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkO61EARV7wB4DfLxcBVqWb23%2FIYuGu3thuVUpLHPBbjwHE5AgwL89GrxBEU7mlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkO61EARV7wB4DfLxcBVqWb23%2FIYuGu3thuVUpLHPBbjwHE5AgwL89GrxBEU7mlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkO61EARV7wB4DfLxcBVqWb23%2FIYuGu3thuVUpLHPBbjwHE5AgwL89GrxBEU7mlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXa7JQ0p3hLymUKXoAw%2B09FOI8vGvaMB1kPM0tb66MkZuAXSo4O9cTvaB%2BkYEZup
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXa7JQ0p3hLymUKXoAw%2B09FOI8vGvaMB1kPM0tb66MkZuAXSo4O9cTvaB%2BkYEZup
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FjFt2CervEBxy17mXTVQGlCiTluGsZiJi46HvTj4JvvLm23c39ng0jRhtSfWWYT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAkfWPUpKMmza7De67srzR3tfQiMStIFgI1ppkXfwAY5IfSeb2iyyehqTAHGaZ%2F3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4OAIpUB55oGp6Z0PBh%2BcY6vhdv36J5eP53kKutKxDkAlKM6eWyW2fUD8vGmIQV8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4OAIpUB55oGp6Z0PBh%2BcY6vhdv36J5eP53kKutKxDkAlKM6eWyW2fUD8vGmIQV8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4OAIpUB55oGp6Z0PBh%2BcY6vhdv36J5eP53kKutKxDkAlKM6eWyW2fUD8vGmIQV8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiLvs6dO3aviPbbMQcdj82NE42OLE7ZXrvE7%2B%2Fglg4dWh9%2BvXuWhg6ZQzqoRScYS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiLvs6dO3aviPbbMQcdj82NE42OLE7ZXrvE7%2B%2Fglg4dWh9%2BvXuWhg6ZQzqoRScYS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsaaO93xNDNhCtk8yChVhFelhEJP7DZr6TW5km5KdG3XNKQZwPUfQYsgY6Y4ziDv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmgy7AfhTK2LMJEKj54s5H%2B3Nu1IupVnK7izV%2B%2BB0j9nqQAPmlgFdfp4xZimUCBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olPqiQF98sgaGqYa9YOAp6QDz1SJlv6gv55vnoGiBDl9Yjnpuv5D44ndGCacGRCy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olPqiQF98sgaGqYa9YOAp6QDz1SJlv6gv55vnoGiBDl9Yjnpuv5D44ndGCacGRCy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olPqiQF98sgaGqYa9YOAp6QDz1SJlv6gv55vnoGiBDl9Yjnpuv5D44ndGCacGRCy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSznNdzAyiJeut1GgR9IO0vB2vdx%2FOcHPlwnDfN2klrXwgWo63dEgBBhAX8nffHw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSznNdzAyiJeut1GgR9IO0vB2vdx%2FOcHPlwnDfN2klrXwgWo63dEgBBhAX8nffHw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxeVdAoWVVS7K%2FYaMy1azERQR9XhF%2FHiCtIdh0ssW4luFCp9RHF5SMbCzZdBOIDi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adcZXclfjuATmVsrryeMu8INJ9WJfML1bnTgFgYwsW6R2%2F45fYRUhgGqofWxPLbW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFCPhP0YBz1OjgcTdgg9bta37Yv0i9SI9bV8taDBk0Xr8hnaqCk8hjhSKIFVj3se
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFCPhP0YBz1OjgcTdgg9bta37Yv0i9SI9bV8taDBk0Xr8hnaqCk8hjhSKIFVj3se
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFCPhP0YBz1OjgcTdgg9bta37Yv0i9SI9bV8taDBk0Xr8hnaqCk8hjhSKIFVj3se


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

99Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220512 EFT 05/24/2022 1447                65825        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 115.00
115.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1371                67040        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1398                67042        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1411                67044        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1454                67045        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6316       TRAFFIC S MOTOR VEH 308.00
308.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1455                67046        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 245.00
245.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1459                67047        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 175.00
175.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1460                67048        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 200.00
200.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1464                67049        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 185.00
185.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPpWJAbJE5EB1K%2BSSL2dKpC8Gyneogr6CjBCZYYZjBWrtyfKJTXpQCxZb2GU0C23
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPpWJAbJE5EB1K%2BSSL2dKpC8Gyneogr6CjBCZYYZjBWrtyfKJTXpQCxZb2GU0C23
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBEjN84aC8zPsF2T1%2F6O89gkycft3dfDb6XYoyBmQJbuiU6IMSRPXCVz5A470Hkr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWx54tigtPUIxfGkWhWC8x2IcwmI0bFQmXvOfDeLpP0lKhuKhJaaJxlmQeSewSWX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQOuwgCXQ47zjInVNoacoiBsJV1IOy4Co0dJT7LVJ7ngkaaCm5%2Fl7AYlijTCAKdT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQOuwgCXQ47zjInVNoacoiBsJV1IOy4Co0dJT7LVJ7ngkaaCm5%2Fl7AYlijTCAKdT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQOuwgCXQ47zjInVNoacoiBsJV1IOy4Co0dJT7LVJ7ngkaaCm5%2Fl7AYlijTCAKdT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JACj7IGrHsvVY1kjj9cATa8bM0b8h8EOe8P40%2FRKQsBHQp6yqN3TSwgMUaHNL2S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JACj7IGrHsvVY1kjj9cATa8bM0b8h8EOe8P40%2FRKQsBHQp6yqN3TSwgMUaHNL2S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ih83bFPVVX9n4Ej3jZyLGVfi9Heg9yOMxo4jaFOaRkTxiQ6rF28t8qmLydsb1XXU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHqmAS0oUY3pLbiAN1FnGhEnohLbqunC%2FAr0vs4J7f%2B%2FmKdrcW%2BqnXFJUxS6DHqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KD%2ByE8ZxObqBlXY%2Bm78XMmHNTJSoLQetxG%2FXtZmBG%2Bo1sXLPLUEuGWtGzerb4lUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KD%2ByE8ZxObqBlXY%2Bm78XMmHNTJSoLQetxG%2FXtZmBG%2Bo1sXLPLUEuGWtGzerb4lUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KD%2ByE8ZxObqBlXY%2Bm78XMmHNTJSoLQetxG%2FXtZmBG%2Bo1sXLPLUEuGWtGzerb4lUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T32j4GzoJyz3h92ETZ1nShpYgMxpf2Co%2F7PratLDkGBD8RKT84dKhhaQljhC6TX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T32j4GzoJyz3h92ETZ1nShpYgMxpf2Co%2F7PratLDkGBD8RKT84dKhhaQljhC6TX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wt%2FmjHMbXwEQvMTDXDWUbosy3A28Bdk1RLiYXubvZaW6jvl%2BA8urbq0Nh5z66HJR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3unCzWbyiJeaJIgCGF49%2BFNpk0iJWvWHnUQ9lKXd58jTAj8x1rw%2FQJ2ZsCOx%2FI5z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIVrKuNo%2B3052P1cea9soe8Sq3Q6eKMFXbsl41R1QRPOUaHwvdo0wQF6V5aMQIqi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIVrKuNo%2B3052P1cea9soe8Sq3Q6eKMFXbsl41R1QRPOUaHwvdo0wQF6V5aMQIqi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIVrKuNo%2B3052P1cea9soe8Sq3Q6eKMFXbsl41R1QRPOUaHwvdo0wQF6V5aMQIqi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFlv9wbNwZgR%2FuPO78azUffnONi6Di10%2B2rxxjufA2xx9k9S2dHVUnuJejF0jTOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFlv9wbNwZgR%2FuPO78azUffnONi6Di10%2B2rxxjufA2xx9k9S2dHVUnuJejF0jTOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRFi6EPRfYm2iFuTabMFiq%2BJHaWgYwDAANTafopd2dNtYvb8%2FyjWk4zMAWvMG4f4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ee9qsb2bGTNVi1tkVpHRu8%2FnQRGJNp0xXnAFiV48Vs0I6QzHMacMfLW56iQ%2FYTZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qI2lDqWZolQPEGLmGOhYImDIC8O9%2FSHMi4%2B%2BSjEpqMqFPirP1tnCCcKG68sK5402
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qI2lDqWZolQPEGLmGOhYImDIC8O9%2FSHMi4%2B%2BSjEpqMqFPirP1tnCCcKG68sK5402
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qI2lDqWZolQPEGLmGOhYImDIC8O9%2FSHMi4%2B%2BSjEpqMqFPirP1tnCCcKG68sK5402
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qK4kazXbeBpmUMBrih5Vugx%2FtGIh9GwhV4REMsBJ6vZw1YGy7zv8cUHQYC4OdgOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qK4kazXbeBpmUMBrih5Vugx%2FtGIh9GwhV4REMsBJ6vZw1YGy7zv8cUHQYC4OdgOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUlb96OmB2CXZBvwZkpImwVIVsZbRCb2SSdg%2FkRd9DETJU%2Fa8qvVag0g3pAx7x6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJM%2BWOyfrKusAHnF9mMxQ5u%2B7d9USBnjshU%2FZgvFiCccjFzjnI8SqX%2BDbYGg5Vkq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV2EQI0RW66JcNrPicF9UmvyV5KlASw74pxKs1bS%2B0Jw7Kv7RRv7F3%2BJ1HP2X7Uu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV2EQI0RW66JcNrPicF9UmvyV5KlASw74pxKs1bS%2B0Jw7Kv7RRv7F3%2BJ1HP2X7Uu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV2EQI0RW66JcNrPicF9UmvyV5KlASw74pxKs1bS%2B0Jw7Kv7RRv7F3%2BJ1HP2X7Uu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irXmKO%2FjzMS1r2YGdaNyLswUyIZ2%2FnFyIv8Fm403C%2FMwO4%2B1Om%2BaIC%2BaukP9xsFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irXmKO%2FjzMS1r2YGdaNyLswUyIZ2%2FnFyIv8Fm403C%2FMwO4%2B1Om%2BaIC%2BaukP9xsFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUWsHL3MnHVnC%2BaoX7jvGsmtCDg%2FYZ3ZbXvSk1m8pY2d3Fc8lL618l1pbdVC%2Fs5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0Kz4gCpaVLceCYteEFb2WSs4O7Lfwf3B16%2FngrLqik9PyZLi2RIWDNbZq%2FfwbJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bwTOB%2BvbBiXjU0GPL47IaYUAZXkWHdg9l8osV8iQX0in60qxu%2BIIXBOiAyrb3uX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bwTOB%2BvbBiXjU0GPL47IaYUAZXkWHdg9l8osV8iQX0in60qxu%2BIIXBOiAyrb3uX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bwTOB%2BvbBiXjU0GPL47IaYUAZXkWHdg9l8osV8iQX0in60qxu%2BIIXBOiAyrb3uX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gv8B0HcWujKdH0G%2Bx758CN%2F4x9yxEjOWZ7eoWNQf4NSa81qP4ao0ni5ml%2FZnUJgn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gv8B0HcWujKdH0G%2Bx758CN%2F4x9yxEjOWZ7eoWNQf4NSa81qP4ao0ni5ml%2FZnUJgn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMZeVbGpI0Jdu8FuKhw34G8ZPEHsoUuFqrr6Meqx4kf83xTJsvML78djluQCpKJP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUiScToGAbxHjJQMyRH%2BWffvXhMoky3juJc%2FVBmHfzFm81ZZkYdgRQYA34vAVQEY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDC7GLmhGkXCOOJjmVnEymuE%2F6Ep8TM2ul%2Bx%2B2OwxGoxtiA%2BXsMjcdfrbzSQTzmT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDC7GLmhGkXCOOJjmVnEymuE%2F6Ep8TM2ul%2Bx%2B2OwxGoxtiA%2BXsMjcdfrbzSQTzmT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDC7GLmhGkXCOOJjmVnEymuE%2F6Ep8TM2ul%2Bx%2B2OwxGoxtiA%2BXsMjcdfrbzSQTzmT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncl%2BKteuy4dNxbAKMqnJKuWtb8b%2BwCqdG5xnL054ma%2FVIUXatSQz0vNG10XKo4Oa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncl%2BKteuy4dNxbAKMqnJKuWtb8b%2BwCqdG5xnL054ma%2FVIUXatSQz0vNG10XKo4Oa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgM2rVtCdQ7PRkBvS5uDwdknGmqhLwy%2FcWU9ssOF1SgXASA3lh14B7al9qzbbypy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9laXoSFXLCnxMe35yGta8ohkRn%2BFvwfZoFpopUlh8HcFMEpPFimgIA1YXI6Dc8u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Od85u%2BFC36yirJOJHNBXtkpTzH0a6Ds7Yn%2FcghFN4imusjXtSv7Fk1fzaNfJISj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Od85u%2BFC36yirJOJHNBXtkpTzH0a6Ds7Yn%2FcghFN4imusjXtSv7Fk1fzaNfJISj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Od85u%2BFC36yirJOJHNBXtkpTzH0a6Ds7Yn%2FcghFN4imusjXtSv7Fk1fzaNfJISj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pB%2FbPGvVLbNyoz4awAs2l3oJT4bIk4BA6quEqZuWr1YnSu2lcsPreZQvMaq9zHU5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pB%2FbPGvVLbNyoz4awAs2l3oJT4bIk4BA6quEqZuWr1YnSu2lcsPreZQvMaq9zHU5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmw7cb7gk2xXQ%2F6a9BGhk9l4pKd5%2Fx8kHu4Q7XIH6LDqu8%2Byi07wJQxnK75yBp5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q909cHl3Xgfz4aEytHQ%2Fek2RpZM3qYCFrBYUC44FIUgWmqa2mLh3WiolTz%2FMhOi3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNK4sxRzQd8K1bT8YnQdW15BHm9vsr7W%2FwCU5OnvaGuih0zU9OcsD97jKLbgp8uZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNK4sxRzQd8K1bT8YnQdW15BHm9vsr7W%2FwCU5OnvaGuih0zU9OcsD97jKLbgp8uZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNK4sxRzQd8K1bT8YnQdW15BHm9vsr7W%2FwCU5OnvaGuih0zU9OcsD97jKLbgp8uZ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

100Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1465                67050        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152150 6316       METER SER MOTOR VEH 185.00
185.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1467                67051        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6316       CARE & MA MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1468                67052        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 175.00
175.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1473                67053        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1481                67054        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1428                67056        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220619 EFT 05/24/2022 1430                67057        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 100.00
100.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1476                67173        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1472                67175        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6316       SBD - PAV MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq%2F%2Bba1r1RmJNb7AUOTfCiYnscHG1%2FimqN3%2FHBYb8LBR7yjjxSi97f8e%2F52H3wjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq%2F%2Bba1r1RmJNb7AUOTfCiYnscHG1%2FimqN3%2FHBYb8LBR7yjjxSi97f8e%2F52H3wjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5QLVbNZrva%2FYr%2Bi6MS12KG8dnlIsRPSTos%2BrRoq%2Fs9t8Ta90mTaodHxwwgW1wXy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP5oocqf7h4Og2N6ucYJR2SrgSSK%2FobmD1HmE8JE%2FcqT8zlHdEOJIzmcAGzmzxc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BsThyOGl6kKdxgEAnlg4oSsDYdpg0dOLYNYY5Slv1hSfcjXGNWP7WMKmiXPPJg9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BsThyOGl6kKdxgEAnlg4oSsDYdpg0dOLYNYY5Slv1hSfcjXGNWP7WMKmiXPPJg9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BsThyOGl6kKdxgEAnlg4oSsDYdpg0dOLYNYY5Slv1hSfcjXGNWP7WMKmiXPPJg9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMG1IZyKPoF8yYkDMsR1eswPGLWngQeBCIMi61tPx50RtStE8dYoQ6T9GWuCystO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMG1IZyKPoF8yYkDMsR1eswPGLWngQeBCIMi61tPx50RtStE8dYoQ6T9GWuCystO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FPElqG%2BC3Z2txrBXtR9yX36btJeb%2BOm0BjLX3TesAgvVi%2FyhD%2Bk8LaN2jRU9YF6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDp1HU9U6LcJ8DfBEEnoAolFSAJeNvAa%2BYB0YFE1iWjUDKE%2BmoUrExxPcyLw677j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC4mQgOHf73Vt7W0pf4LXSW4iU6GM6MGnfMBb34k8A70CW%2FAwgr6Xp%2Bcmoft0OkJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC4mQgOHf73Vt7W0pf4LXSW4iU6GM6MGnfMBb34k8A70CW%2FAwgr6Xp%2Bcmoft0OkJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC4mQgOHf73Vt7W0pf4LXSW4iU6GM6MGnfMBb34k8A70CW%2FAwgr6Xp%2Bcmoft0OkJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ry8a1vZAHlvfRtA1TlNO2a%2FnWGcVuMzBt%2BiGSBQtfVyM8i7YVfXeI20hAhP0vIk%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ry8a1vZAHlvfRtA1TlNO2a%2FnWGcVuMzBt%2BiGSBQtfVyM8i7YVfXeI20hAhP0vIk%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1IqaXHXCNnl9xDXkeedv%2Fmtyp65SUVHgXBe7jwBCvOAU0ZcsMvyc3olahiVGW03
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHevJE4rsC%2F1OEl04%2BjgV7t4eCVnp3X3iGrdOinQd%2BsxvMrcFJdVfl1Wj9ysnw%2Fe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q%2FAAuHoIB%2B5A7Ni3E4b7WtmuCiaFDEXU5reTJAOWsdxMJJh6xY47gH3JU4APD%2Bm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q%2FAAuHoIB%2B5A7Ni3E4b7WtmuCiaFDEXU5reTJAOWsdxMJJh6xY47gH3JU4APD%2Bm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q%2FAAuHoIB%2B5A7Ni3E4b7WtmuCiaFDEXU5reTJAOWsdxMJJh6xY47gH3JU4APD%2Bm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xeemchpcgC2p6t0G5GfKL4oPUubKeQD4OdSyUAYMd5xZrnKFcLedFpC7Ho74ly8K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xeemchpcgC2p6t0G5GfKL4oPUubKeQD4OdSyUAYMd5xZrnKFcLedFpC7Ho74ly8K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mh2rH4MeCqoJz9huAD7EfXsg6P4lf8vp9Qv%2BVx3DKpOGl%2F4LZXZujsFg4UV%2F%2B6fD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0L%2BrqB7iAsueU%2FQfxgoU%2B4zDgXSpogvBUoi6guMKETMu8ncAUW3yILmoGshnaDA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yz78eenscXy%2Bg4OURFzvCglP6dmahe12P7F3H3n3fMX7yE1Guye7aLzBecyEYmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yz78eenscXy%2Bg4OURFzvCglP6dmahe12P7F3H3n3fMX7yE1Guye7aLzBecyEYmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yz78eenscXy%2Bg4OURFzvCglP6dmahe12P7F3H3n3fMX7yE1Guye7aLzBecyEYmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E6gKyE1G2BrHJd9pnvIPaS6G7TgUbaW8AvDHICMvSko%2FipfwD%2FBU5uvDeYr4ICY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E6gKyE1G2BrHJd9pnvIPaS6G7TgUbaW8AvDHICMvSko%2FipfwD%2FBU5uvDeYr4ICY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWmGAlUssjCXQdDv9aXzPpR0Bjeo0MSoyoHvp86KdDPr0f5HLIaUOYdIhvof%2B4os
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=We0p5SXh1CHqsMh9dp1uLNfUAWlGtnEPG9uEnRSFoCrO4vJHM7LZ9pxdo0AiZbDR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGukvLHoXmLqxztTDuCMW1mKba%2B03%2B1M6gJiZx8Wu2vsF%2FKrUiL%2FrjGxuQTBuTqr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGukvLHoXmLqxztTDuCMW1mKba%2B03%2B1M6gJiZx8Wu2vsF%2FKrUiL%2FrjGxuQTBuTqr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGukvLHoXmLqxztTDuCMW1mKba%2B03%2B1M6gJiZx8Wu2vsF%2FKrUiL%2FrjGxuQTBuTqr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ej8%2FKE9cZ%2Bxds6ph7zICyn4ePrAghpzbR1pXN5Od24QCvYpUqJ%2FJW9WgB1wyyUfE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ej8%2FKE9cZ%2Bxds6ph7zICyn4ePrAghpzbR1pXN5Od24QCvYpUqJ%2FJW9WgB1wyyUfE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFE8GYMp0%2BkErpoDCeMPo1ISr%2Bf%2FYcEm4QcC%2FwVlvvh%2FTitTmiy8pVL2IquUoyU9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yElW4AqirJkj92ZPOlmPReW58J0DpeOMW1bacgzheI9X06eIOoYHpsB1%2B%2FwxqLB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSY4UiiMYZrFDEt4JXALUnEeH3TnV8oK%2FAIyiZtKdWk6v2Mk3wNSVs8fDpni4Kju
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSY4UiiMYZrFDEt4JXALUnEeH3TnV8oK%2FAIyiZtKdWk6v2Mk3wNSVs8fDpni4Kju
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSY4UiiMYZrFDEt4JXALUnEeH3TnV8oK%2FAIyiZtKdWk6v2Mk3wNSVs8fDpni4Kju
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9oMv06bXZUymR1gpuPYrjO7ntfP9NBQcKaJx7XhBc14xVZpZPaQy9gYYMqxOLPd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9oMv06bXZUymR1gpuPYrjO7ntfP9NBQcKaJx7XhBc14xVZpZPaQy9gYYMqxOLPd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvAJZZIDVckhfZcIp2sMvXJ5eBjG0DF%2Bq0I2TBE%2F0DW0LxWqIkmj5jqHie3zAKeo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PeP6AwJeJckeYALuelu0Ozkv5PWACAl0PikRa337f%2BK03tCEU%2FU7tgQ1TvJfdUMy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hauBxBd0jmk8q9JcE%2BgxfupRuMCcfp6lw%2B08%2B9uYEk25IspqO2FUCxRSXsqTIoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hauBxBd0jmk8q9JcE%2BgxfupRuMCcfp6lw%2B08%2B9uYEk25IspqO2FUCxRSXsqTIoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hauBxBd0jmk8q9JcE%2BgxfupRuMCcfp6lw%2B08%2B9uYEk25IspqO2FUCxRSXsqTIoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY%2FdlAhli2TokMbFNAUa7RU53G6bMbMgdTOQp0sNelyRPZhdZXBqlqYu2hlVQgrL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY%2FdlAhli2TokMbFNAUa7RU53G6bMbMgdTOQp0sNelyRPZhdZXBqlqYu2hlVQgrL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rgRAR7Cx5UsdcinjAMwG%2B9E0V%2F%2BwT5XaZGkkACHfFnjkMwkyvWrmd7d4sRLDz4e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9%2Bsm%2FeQrYRQ%2B5F8%2FBPT0CdQMva4YaAb4iJz2I1Z%2BT%2F0PJ9WR8SHru3q0i0ASYRC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMZcsZzSIctlXqZ%2BknJtwDxPgEuau2oLOo2EYGUHpizQZwH5kWpbuJyKzg99PpDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMZcsZzSIctlXqZ%2BknJtwDxPgEuau2oLOo2EYGUHpizQZwH5kWpbuJyKzg99PpDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMZcsZzSIctlXqZ%2BknJtwDxPgEuau2oLOo2EYGUHpizQZwH5kWpbuJyKzg99PpDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57%2B6D5ppxv6WVc5388QWjQuRGYL%2FdHxHhtNsMvHKq96jb1UN8Yq8QW%2FkJzdFT7tE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57%2B6D5ppxv6WVc5388QWjQuRGYL%2FdHxHhtNsMvHKq96jb1UN8Yq8QW%2FkJzdFT7tE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6%2F%2F%2BjxGoQi84OJdyZrp7tkxR7AshqZ5rYJno%2BdGFCuyjd4CDlyAqGMMLOyxW9li
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BpsIwirCPZW6fXwq4G%2BIdbQQQUNHuHz3JDeu65VWx2%2F7mv28wnOkTjvzRLkQzhZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M9MsuUVlFrC5Nf9MCNUfst9366stGRXW7weH58Hqs23j4lLVM%2FPGXK9m%2BxicUay
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M9MsuUVlFrC5Nf9MCNUfst9366stGRXW7weH58Hqs23j4lLVM%2FPGXK9m%2BxicUay
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M9MsuUVlFrC5Nf9MCNUfst9366stGRXW7weH58Hqs23j4lLVM%2FPGXK9m%2BxicUay


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

101Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1477                67177        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 100.00
100.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1483                67180        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 340.00
340.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1488                67182        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 235.00
235.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1487                67183        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1486                67184        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1463                67185        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6316       SBD - PAV MOTOR VEH 210.00
210.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 99220522 EFT 05/24/2022 1461                67188        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 150.00
150.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,888.00

JACQUELINE PLAZA     999993 0000         INV 05/24/2022 14419               66686        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 15,573.53
15,573.53

CHECK TOTAL 15,573.53

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX6o6qBgPRj%2FBYQ6sChEnjQ%2B6HI%2BnpQMI4phtdzoxBdn8IzfPpMhmXXmCtwxQP3j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX6o6qBgPRj%2FBYQ6sChEnjQ%2B6HI%2BnpQMI4phtdzoxBdn8IzfPpMhmXXmCtwxQP3j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7K0M0f5RbBAlC4kGaQjuEvlEnS8KNagx%2Bw78P17vmdsnbDgkZriN7cVTXPd9yp3T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUhARPi3v25fobH0nUyMyPcz1nBvZl6Na%2FNR3t0SwJhtvjvzull6mSOm9frwNnw6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jSXDqdWMcSJQGiVD5IEmz92KMfatvvWrMeJ5yx4xOr3tZfQd1gHcNOE5muPp4vo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jSXDqdWMcSJQGiVD5IEmz92KMfatvvWrMeJ5yx4xOr3tZfQd1gHcNOE5muPp4vo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jSXDqdWMcSJQGiVD5IEmz92KMfatvvWrMeJ5yx4xOr3tZfQd1gHcNOE5muPp4vo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BYLW70VgPNhbj117Ke6PlZrL0mpxLZvI69mjKWLNUSj426mpT%2B8U79Ui2K4v6xE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BYLW70VgPNhbj117Ke6PlZrL0mpxLZvI69mjKWLNUSj426mpT%2B8U79Ui2K4v6xE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lg%2BLsZzPf%2FaxDbt0yLsND0Niq9BACLWq9xNpKwCO%2F7wsVfZjhhMfry6MsVil25Tg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXoEjp3qvTkTczvWJCNArikbXnBUIR%2BW5JZYa53dzilgQPjIqIVelfpng%2FGS9cxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDqxZLgzxj79hkFzmWIJZ3DcBFdht1VwNvvhaegJ5L8Bc2V6QhqKyWCLjQk4bU8D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDqxZLgzxj79hkFzmWIJZ3DcBFdht1VwNvvhaegJ5L8Bc2V6QhqKyWCLjQk4bU8D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDqxZLgzxj79hkFzmWIJZ3DcBFdht1VwNvvhaegJ5L8Bc2V6QhqKyWCLjQk4bU8D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xF9Yizxej0eFCYT7UGGxFgJq5Aj1TsZTA1WfOpdLwi7OuCqz%2F%2FBzQQrx96BZdGnk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xF9Yizxej0eFCYT7UGGxFgJq5Aj1TsZTA1WfOpdLwi7OuCqz%2F%2FBzQQrx96BZdGnk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=17iiiD%2FmiFEMWeOaLlhkbQtmaduDFJYEuxouevd7MzW4INXIB6oKJX5yWNRghpyt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXiFQJY1cpFjYQEqkqHePEAqecHMVbjyEiV01jqghDGyHiK1WqczOH6BbyXrm%2F6N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6CynnNEXkB9A8dRGWDNbcKIKxtJMDyAvZ3pWFQOG34NjOLvf%2F4s3DMtQRbVmzhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6CynnNEXkB9A8dRGWDNbcKIKxtJMDyAvZ3pWFQOG34NjOLvf%2F4s3DMtQRbVmzhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6CynnNEXkB9A8dRGWDNbcKIKxtJMDyAvZ3pWFQOG34NjOLvf%2F4s3DMtQRbVmzhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmcbzNOZ75flbKccyqgpZJEF2gqRRDPdIedAtxLoUlHPMCTxfrm1VWAzGJz%2FOVj7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmcbzNOZ75flbKccyqgpZJEF2gqRRDPdIedAtxLoUlHPMCTxfrm1VWAzGJz%2FOVj7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92UutzOAVYvpTl58S2wrqY9ER2qX1vpDpcQV617fmhg5yoOoexQha7MBFwIdCUfr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IZXaB%2FgrGB3yEyhzzoew0C5h438Ka4Sv%2BaMSRum7YQgbGoZ6f2D8PI0TUKHWxod
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbBVqslhzyAZoGy5nfdeO1zof8sL3xKL7KH%2FlSJ%2BLvu0I4RidXCw3SH0tty8xXQo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbBVqslhzyAZoGy5nfdeO1zof8sL3xKL7KH%2FlSJ%2BLvu0I4RidXCw3SH0tty8xXQo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbBVqslhzyAZoGy5nfdeO1zof8sL3xKL7KH%2FlSJ%2BLvu0I4RidXCw3SH0tty8xXQo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfMKPRsxPmLHfbEuTxQB%2F%2Fr0IGwMRZHHGCYMJLblk7KcbMaMdGNrHNPJ8Urx1sC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfMKPRsxPmLHfbEuTxQB%2F%2Fr0IGwMRZHHGCYMJLblk7KcbMaMdGNrHNPJ8Urx1sC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRFzRD2Q3W5I%2BKBZqnfaGx9tLXp%2FOgX6cvxUk64aHxiEnz99CeAAFnQB6uUPM3V1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NS3zalQ2f37hPG6SATFWZNSKCJRoXSAsPZ56YavwwMfd%2FqVLp%2F3i91rmy0ZSvO4G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3SQaFxGUXUHovbs1%2B6ARBV%2Borg7%2FB2KR2ybeBejJRvGTrv%2F%2FhnLsAmxeW%2Bdd63Pw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3SQaFxGUXUHovbs1%2B6ARBV%2Borg7%2FB2KR2ybeBejJRvGTrv%2F%2FhnLsAmxeW%2Bdd63Pw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3SQaFxGUXUHovbs1%2B6ARBV%2Borg7%2FB2KR2ybeBejJRvGTrv%2F%2FhnLsAmxeW%2Bdd63Pw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqAWJSd0r1XAiPBbpUE%2FU3n%2Bp%2FIGDXZzsbhPvwlc1bvfrobmzuDTBhjajK81H7aJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqAWJSd0r1XAiPBbpUE%2FU3n%2Bp%2FIGDXZzsbhPvwlc1bvfrobmzuDTBhjajK81H7aJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW0YTfWxx3v2ITXk0wuEnkqh6Ef0%2B6yE9ncnEUPfQaMWncH9D6z3sWdpU7BlO%2FVS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lROy6BHBkVFZEhRKP75dIjq5yFReNwjNEAhQB5AOfiMoPk16A8kOkTcWIJO7DpVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnVxx%2BqWX6CjR5mppXtGUFATvaHr87wZp2v63vC%2Fc7xRrUWl99fp37sxhs1tur1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnVxx%2BqWX6CjR5mppXtGUFATvaHr87wZp2v63vC%2Fc7xRrUWl99fp37sxhs1tur1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnVxx%2BqWX6CjR5mppXtGUFATvaHr87wZp2v63vC%2Fc7xRrUWl99fp37sxhs1tur1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gjgrZQNRtFYTIf8Hc%2FAhR7GbOyr581TchyodV158eeQat0I8%2B8kbzb5Rep8idl%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gjgrZQNRtFYTIf8Hc%2FAhR7GbOyr581TchyodV158eeQat0I8%2B8kbzb5Rep8idl%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3TPf5ahFPmcrlIq5lO1sqPNLWxgVUjMxozfYLh0%2F6iRI81ICUnOU015WomN%2FUQl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPGfKrk1wc3c4LH6ZZgTADtqurk1FiLkarUxXXSCUZ5X2Dz2w%2BTtN3wetBM%2BJ96m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQt6%2B7f6pBwxcYd0bDD%2FOD8i6zLN3%2BHkeGFMkEcgmXQJ878DbQu1ecoatccNRxAR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQt6%2B7f6pBwxcYd0bDD%2FOD8i6zLN3%2BHkeGFMkEcgmXQJ878DbQu1ecoatccNRxAR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQt6%2B7f6pBwxcYd0bDD%2FOD8i6zLN3%2BHkeGFMkEcgmXQJ878DbQu1ecoatccNRxAR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nxIahp0YDWV2GzA5IxKi4jl05gVx41J32r1IRziYh0OBYrAo%2F%2BABHDhPCqnS%2FB%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nxIahp0YDWV2GzA5IxKi4jl05gVx41J32r1IRziYh0OBYrAo%2F%2BABHDhPCqnS%2FB%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cCybiPpgkhSrZxJYFSuPte4FQzUkkgNvmJ4drSa7mI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkBrvj%2BhF2vO5iLM3H3FGHKUHnTTrxNdAXBhp7byshnagfc240gLumQCK5TjtVSQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAuw0Vw7CYl2yM%2FxThGRsrk0FZSbt%2FE66KcvLruzYfSihvgF6KYRvJxkGGg%2BqjOt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAuw0Vw7CYl2yM%2FxThGRsrk0FZSbt%2FE66KcvLruzYfSihvgF6KYRvJxkGGg%2BqjOt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAuw0Vw7CYl2yM%2FxThGRsrk0FZSbt%2FE66KcvLruzYfSihvgF6KYRvJxkGGg%2BqjOt


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

102Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

JIM JOHNSTON         999993 0000         INV 05/24/2022 21082               67085        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 653.70
653.70

CHECK TOTAL 653.70

JOSEPH BELEW         999993 0000         INV 05/24/2022 047151298-006       65988        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 2,176.01
2,176.01

CHECK TOTAL 2,176.01

Thomas J Wilks       999993 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05172022            67272        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 057     2323       EMPLOYEES OTHER REF 325.00
325.00

CHECK TOTAL 325.00

WILLIE MACK          999993 0000         INV 05/24/2022 14198               66687        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 3,025.00
3,025.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,025.00

Wilhelmina Bridges   999992 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05022022            65874        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 005     2332       PARKS & R SPECIAL P 35.00
35.00

CHECK TOTAL 35.00

ONE WAY LOGISTICS LLC401650 0000 22001340 INV 05/24/2022 0002                67107        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6419       ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO 4,998.80
4,998.80

CHECK TOTAL 4,998.80

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgdwZB2sZwGdvMjMcKuxV41zv8B1sr%2BhGJbHcnE3Dd%2BMUAB45O5bR%2FfFR6aWSERu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgdwZB2sZwGdvMjMcKuxV41zv8B1sr%2BhGJbHcnE3Dd%2BMUAB45O5bR%2FfFR6aWSERu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yXP532azI7DTXzdHdQq9AyPt5eSdnlznzTvaoH5PgQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qp%2Fjd%2FQQRXszmlAFo9NmElfdrAcbvb%2BlK%2Be2Fmqy5%2BBRMCq8ETutUkjGfq3A02zt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZgtG62qrwdiH6Xej3u80MItY2FJQNSE77%2BbVHsj7QRabR6wd5MdCJBQzZt%2F7gqL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZgtG62qrwdiH6Xej3u80MItY2FJQNSE77%2BbVHsj7QRabR6wd5MdCJBQzZt%2F7gqL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZgtG62qrwdiH6Xej3u80MItY2FJQNSE77%2BbVHsj7QRabR6wd5MdCJBQzZt%2F7gqL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y5xo4UAVcX5TKTugOjvrlLAB7qGEI2SleTTkG1yDTxd%2BJUWh5N1rfllUYMqYfGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y5xo4UAVcX5TKTugOjvrlLAB7qGEI2SleTTkG1yDTxd%2BJUWh5N1rfllUYMqYfGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IPyUW1MZuu2LiAkMaQ7LHMlTRAtJbxAwi6mkLrVAmc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRgLiIGOJaaqznqlKmZciL2ansNCmYNL%2B8rqwLzzyT5dlo5p93RYGNcolMQzoMmn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9YF3KxGs7JxF99jDmxD%2FDMgFuLExZjP6WoOX85UzL5UGhb%2FqlWAGi3Zxd2vVs5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9YF3KxGs7JxF99jDmxD%2FDMgFuLExZjP6WoOX85UzL5UGhb%2FqlWAGi3Zxd2vVs5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9YF3KxGs7JxF99jDmxD%2FDMgFuLExZjP6WoOX85UzL5UGhb%2FqlWAGi3Zxd2vVs5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc1Dx6OjGcEi%2FCQmSkV%2BPgqF0bQkyn0WL5uwZJ7X77wgrJlbJ2nyu8ZhXsecKH99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc1Dx6OjGcEi%2FCQmSkV%2BPgqF0bQkyn0WL5uwZJ7X77wgrJlbJ2nyu8ZhXsecKH99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij0fMd7igVzlNEkY21mrfA03MKap6fXh2XqZV5FjS2Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exgU74aVKiruosHH9EfGzmzULlxszyfPKdLErll9BW7exUdsHTpEiByMgTRyrK99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz1QE5zBdsag8sfMNcpFgksMRi%2FkuMl82Fhiu%2BuCKcVj50ia1PWsboa4FQlbgcDv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz1QE5zBdsag8sfMNcpFgksMRi%2FkuMl82Fhiu%2BuCKcVj50ia1PWsboa4FQlbgcDv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz1QE5zBdsag8sfMNcpFgksMRi%2FkuMl82Fhiu%2BuCKcVj50ia1PWsboa4FQlbgcDv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqfAmqzxw1rxh%2FEpY%2BQ5lyR6s6i%2FLhnZ1yMEeEkddDKHgrlunZMkZTYWQuiVMmI2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqfAmqzxw1rxh%2FEpY%2BQ5lyR6s6i%2FLhnZ1yMEeEkddDKHgrlunZMkZTYWQuiVMmI2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BgUfHERDNKwYkJwwOjZIGvy2pH0eEa2TVsQLeDmjPg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cpCfdKeFN0VmBFfgc%2BEeHkqPFj4AUPnYOEk%2B7AJ0xTuV6S71MH5L7sK%2BfofyNET
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFeVe0zOhjFtjz3Nn%2F0mRHE4HFwAFeagnqdccZU2HjQLeeT8Lz%2BrdnPvKnRDypp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFeVe0zOhjFtjz3Nn%2F0mRHE4HFwAFeagnqdccZU2HjQLeeT8Lz%2BrdnPvKnRDypp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFeVe0zOhjFtjz3Nn%2F0mRHE4HFwAFeagnqdccZU2HjQLeeT8Lz%2BrdnPvKnRDypp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxdcWZU157HOdXHbi4GxZG7kyO02VWChNJmekjvGkg6YpBR1sIeeZDM9N%2BA%2FjNO5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxdcWZU157HOdXHbi4GxZG7kyO02VWChNJmekjvGkg6YpBR1sIeeZDM9N%2BA%2FjNO5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frjv%2Bj97kSS1N5Bz7ihc0F2XzrL2kY9CX%2FHl3%2BHBygg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ey9BSRpeGrxo401j4hyo2K6VtPRHjboZ7z1EumyNOBdWlWXpLntmYEiUiBBkOqKZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SaiazjVp8Bt%2FYhNfQy5AV7EjJGGSe2KHSi9lNC1Yo99fsWPCslAKeR9Zl39eXXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SaiazjVp8Bt%2FYhNfQy5AV7EjJGGSe2KHSi9lNC1Yo99fsWPCslAKeR9Zl39eXXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SaiazjVp8Bt%2FYhNfQy5AV7EjJGGSe2KHSi9lNC1Yo99fsWPCslAKeR9Zl39eXXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oR94ZA5s23RF%2BIbHEk3lJxJLD3SnMwNXmSJIy372Wmb9cFDvukSvza7PH6ltxFR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oR94ZA5s23RF%2BIbHEk3lJxJLD3SnMwNXmSJIy372Wmb9cFDvukSvza7PH6ltxFR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YR9GUspjpG5EqNuA8pbnXSnE%2Fcb4LUVIeFkX%2BGj3RkffTd1Le%2B3sF4jJBsFEN8Ig
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iW7E%2BFO3rBAyIWWA5%2BuK24orI44hT8B5pPFs3UoCmtiqJXztTyuyl%2B%2BBgGUuAYHe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BBVyySPDkibzLbR6EceP3iGAA4yK9KpFFC3SLbs4zLwhm%2FIWDrlOWvAnNCe%2FZti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BBVyySPDkibzLbR6EceP3iGAA4yK9KpFFC3SLbs4zLwhm%2FIWDrlOWvAnNCe%2FZti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BBVyySPDkibzLbR6EceP3iGAA4yK9KpFFC3SLbs4zLwhm%2FIWDrlOWvAnNCe%2FZti


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

103Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CAROLINE GILBERT, RAN999997 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04182022-1          67262        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141130 6767       OFFICE OF REFUND OF 3,395.23
3,395.23

CHECK TOTAL 3,395.23

LATONYA MILLER       999997 0000         INV 05/24/2022 424456              66815        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144470 6218       COMMUNITY OFFICE SU 14.03
14.03

CHECK TOTAL 14.03

P & D MACZKA INC     2340 0000 22001392 INV 05/24/2022 1153725-1           66786        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6218       WATER/SEW OFFICE SU 5.52
5.52

P & D MACZKA INC     2340 0000 22001392 INV 05/24/2022 1153725-2           66788        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6218       WATER/SEW OFFICE SU 18.25
18.25

CHECK TOTAL 23.77

P & D MACZKA INC     69149 0000 22001543 INV 05/24/2022 1154470-0           67124        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141130 6218       OFFICE OF OFFICE SU 79.36
79.36

CHECK TOTAL 79.36

P & W GOLF SUPPLY LLC73138 0000 22001259 INV 05/24/2022 INV93563            65927        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6221       PARKS - M RECREATIO 4,644.80
4,644.80

CHECK TOTAL 4,644.80

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15897               65583        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6473       SPECIAL P TRAVEL EXP 699.00
699.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWOSb4ePTAI5n6yALEiP3MJBvdTs0sctxan8xaRadz2THnIrR1OYGbg9t8sXa%2B5%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWOSb4ePTAI5n6yALEiP3MJBvdTs0sctxan8xaRadz2THnIrR1OYGbg9t8sXa%2B5%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2dP5ujs2WL2bqLfLlN4bIqV02UGPSkmaMD0nhVQGys%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM1iM9yTfljOubzpKtcgWNFWAVIu4%2BEIIiRo3aj%2FHjVmb%2FWUnqNLy%2BWMDlM6cOIN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9P8I22RQ0Ysm3kRptOWO2ZWwskw9WAsypqB1zlh0PY0CgSA%2FSVOfN6vSdAmhssT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9P8I22RQ0Ysm3kRptOWO2ZWwskw9WAsypqB1zlh0PY0CgSA%2FSVOfN6vSdAmhssT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9P8I22RQ0Ysm3kRptOWO2ZWwskw9WAsypqB1zlh0PY0CgSA%2FSVOfN6vSdAmhssT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu2tIY9TPbFyomzFp%2FpYNwPNahQCy7z1nwJiuqtEEioxMw2xS3IQnooZcVuGA6tG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu2tIY9TPbFyomzFp%2FpYNwPNahQCy7z1nwJiuqtEEioxMw2xS3IQnooZcVuGA6tG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BShwyGlAT8897Wmuq1cBBFziTOQiN%2B6YZtcO4NAji4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npa3YPfNCPWO33jJJVbQBMmfRoz7j44IaOpL6h%2BI3xlckj0VqEkvCwbvM%2BbOONuj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Se0GTV0fdgctzS36w5mBMLb2Sd68lQkSuWerD3sRyMm79KSy9PS0K%2BRcZL7F6os
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Se0GTV0fdgctzS36w5mBMLb2Sd68lQkSuWerD3sRyMm79KSy9PS0K%2BRcZL7F6os
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Se0GTV0fdgctzS36w5mBMLb2Sd68lQkSuWerD3sRyMm79KSy9PS0K%2BRcZL7F6os
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAN1Mn72sx%2Fba9Yz4V2YR1nK7I%2Fbwku9E2J53q%2BYrY0sp0Fp3y%2BKL%2BroWCJXOTwu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAN1Mn72sx%2Fba9Yz4V2YR1nK7I%2Fbwku9E2J53q%2BYrY0sp0Fp3y%2BKL%2BroWCJXOTwu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BxDDxrz2lxKSi6Uf8yPaMOVV9WQbfpw4e3o3YlW82Ybt09MMQRXYAwE%2FNYGSCtS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRopZsV3QT9Xo25bVFmQbqfHQeUsbOiLt3a15JP%2BoeMZ2eidBZt0uQnzSXFfnsdp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icycV9H%2BfF2%2BKdwxgXdre2AugWHo3l9dhtDe5onrtOfblKAxdN6QBsDkqJleuKhf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icycV9H%2BfF2%2BKdwxgXdre2AugWHo3l9dhtDe5onrtOfblKAxdN6QBsDkqJleuKhf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icycV9H%2BfF2%2BKdwxgXdre2AugWHo3l9dhtDe5onrtOfblKAxdN6QBsDkqJleuKhf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=277YBUop5jKMf2%2Fietpkdy%2FYml9NdHDZ2dMlgmYVmdXy5mAAMdEBfNpmsH0Xd9hH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=277YBUop5jKMf2%2Fietpkdy%2FYml9NdHDZ2dMlgmYVmdXy5mAAMdEBfNpmsH0Xd9hH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXEzq%2F1pFJRzxU9RaPCdQmFT5FUxqiAod6FrxPaadDT0g%2BMoXTQ3OAG1xpgPWeNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WV%2F%2F2P2RfGjs48ABWyK93cjWakQpNi9mY9Qwx%2F7TNvUcM4AvYTPxdl%2Fx8Z76DLm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F11JRRsUmEJFPq8i2tep2bQNmygM3qjcS7dqFSanY2sc3gyqNg57ZKsCyaGMhN3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F11JRRsUmEJFPq8i2tep2bQNmygM3qjcS7dqFSanY2sc3gyqNg57ZKsCyaGMhN3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F11JRRsUmEJFPq8i2tep2bQNmygM3qjcS7dqFSanY2sc3gyqNg57ZKsCyaGMhN3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BzGRV1VcuiGGKcoh2TgVa44iFJylTmnHGujV7pt12QQl848P4ekcq3DR2ZHbJpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BzGRV1VcuiGGKcoh2TgVa44iFJylTmnHGujV7pt12QQl848P4ekcq3DR2ZHbJpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oamNlySHnTNUNZ5pQMm1YeVRB%2FpcRb0zpnlBCsUQ7V3cdHfGlOUoXA4E%2B6JuyOD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjalJwt0phGSN93cXt7R07bgjPxcJ9oIst%2Fljpq6CJLzyfYKZmHqN7DIkDGvnQyS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqZtFO03kIxl06DT%2Bq0ygo5ViopqjmR7hVxFpubkz3ZoPif%2FAbdg0S5DUelAeYqP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqZtFO03kIxl06DT%2Bq0ygo5ViopqjmR7hVxFpubkz3ZoPif%2FAbdg0S5DUelAeYqP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqZtFO03kIxl06DT%2Bq0ygo5ViopqjmR7hVxFpubkz3ZoPif%2FAbdg0S5DUelAeYqP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4GgkCefEY1a4kF%2BVXSfOoYrrOBLaV8mr1m1Ybi%2BfhLmS9ZlcxV40ocWvYXBnvYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4GgkCefEY1a4kF%2BVXSfOoYrrOBLaV8mr1m1Ybi%2BfhLmS9ZlcxV40ocWvYXBnvYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Li235LbBp%2B2RTVkUKXpk7SJR%2FoUGdXpdbuwLB6JMQXoYXcsjuBH0cDrECwF9CxQX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tycCCBJCUotk40C075uuKHuQSex7GITLwsfiN1b6GAlnmn%2BQdYCMetstVNOPKxXr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ9EPbCRfrUAcA6MR2E4AMxd6%2BkeUJvqQYPBGmiRTmXvonEzDYbIBTaKYRGZDTo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ9EPbCRfrUAcA6MR2E4AMxd6%2BkeUJvqQYPBGmiRTmXvonEzDYbIBTaKYRGZDTo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ9EPbCRfrUAcA6MR2E4AMxd6%2BkeUJvqQYPBGmiRTmXvonEzDYbIBTaKYRGZDTo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBO0cEDhZ1EQBYthqd%2BgRLvfUyTSED1fZRjwoyUUkUFNObnxu08RLxvFJ%2FzN%2FCNv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBO0cEDhZ1EQBYthqd%2BgRLvfUyTSED1fZRjwoyUUkUFNObnxu08RLxvFJ%2FzN%2FCNv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBn3k1j0icIldUgkf4w43HXcrP18hX32MHlud5XwbHY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLEVOgG9%2BXsprQAR%2FCMFLQRDzqYWcs%2BiS%2Bed0k0nDkaKW8DdlqYCvyFAWebEYz9Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEGvE1lsOpWIGQ99U6nxoG3Ry7o75mgMauDVwwT3zWnpvAuccOv0rjHi6b%2BBtX51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEGvE1lsOpWIGQ99U6nxoG3Ry7o75mgMauDVwwT3zWnpvAuccOv0rjHi6b%2BBtX51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEGvE1lsOpWIGQ99U6nxoG3Ry7o75mgMauDVwwT3zWnpvAuccOv0rjHi6b%2BBtX51


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

104Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15894               65584        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 35.00
35.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15895               65586        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 1,804.00
1,804.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15899               65587        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6473       PERSONNEL TRAVEL EXP 790.80
790.80

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15898               65588        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6473       PERSONNEL TRAVEL EXP 790.80
790.80

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15905               65590        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 502.51
502.51

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15900               65592        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6473       PERSONNEL TRAVEL EXP 1,254.31
1,254.31

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15835               65595        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140200 6473       CLRKCNCL  TRAVEL EXP 218.96
218.96

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15847               65596        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6473       PERSONNEL TRAVEL EXP 1,179.12
1,179.12

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15861               65718        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142610 6473       OFFICE OF TRAVEL EXP 602.58
602.58

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIhW%2BMW361AGggfAIob2K8vj0pAPyDsU7KsxtkIJcxfwI70jYsX4XbKodaW%2BXyqm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIhW%2BMW361AGggfAIob2K8vj0pAPyDsU7KsxtkIJcxfwI70jYsX4XbKodaW%2BXyqm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSFOy9EI6FbOGnnQAYQsVh%2Fedr%2FQQozQn4hdMWhXUUg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCem53ySLDdjwF8NDHiFjs%2F84Gs1nmWYdFj6SqQcuCn36y3FjMURZG1VwtGDmIW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A91GCAhQHUETcBxBnRtZM%2FaUp8lHzQR%2FiedrEGw4UI2zTNK9J5jVAYDe9uelK1t5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A91GCAhQHUETcBxBnRtZM%2FaUp8lHzQR%2FiedrEGw4UI2zTNK9J5jVAYDe9uelK1t5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A91GCAhQHUETcBxBnRtZM%2FaUp8lHzQR%2FiedrEGw4UI2zTNK9J5jVAYDe9uelK1t5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNyPY27ZwpUjtULyiF1W6JS%2BAbdP1MSiVBPf9YPizGhBSZt26gn1Xs%2FsUcNE%2BLEn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNyPY27ZwpUjtULyiF1W6JS%2BAbdP1MSiVBPf9YPizGhBSZt26gn1Xs%2FsUcNE%2BLEn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G40y013dZaYE0UAKRDxmnbIctM7kaTYwQfUEONdO7XI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQaVIrmW9U8ks63ByIEHBSNmFeK3MTncff%2BUHjBEov%2B6c4q4nAELoChuohfvdCRd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVudhIP47spzfGjenXsGcwos0p1TgA%2BL8jttAPO4X6Mxfei2aIlYuctiNpoCmqQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVudhIP47spzfGjenXsGcwos0p1TgA%2BL8jttAPO4X6Mxfei2aIlYuctiNpoCmqQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVudhIP47spzfGjenXsGcwos0p1TgA%2BL8jttAPO4X6Mxfei2aIlYuctiNpoCmqQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFEWATD5zVIE4hclk7v1WHR1XcZLZ5OBkYpn9J3tarZpjlP4w4CNlcIm1a1bteLS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFEWATD5zVIE4hclk7v1WHR1XcZLZ5OBkYpn9J3tarZpjlP4w4CNlcIm1a1bteLS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1P%2F2Sfs4Jl%2FGt2ckCHx0G9wbHcWP850srxZc9LRo8kI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQYdXl07I7InHEtHvuzHy7G2NiIGws8b3YDAiyWSpwt1KPhTorOvlatjOCiDA7d8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vqIUWyCAIdgLvQUGqsvVuinb4Pwmv31iwvLfxLou2eVJgurlQt2fy193gDU%2BMlI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vqIUWyCAIdgLvQUGqsvVuinb4Pwmv31iwvLfxLou2eVJgurlQt2fy193gDU%2BMlI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vqIUWyCAIdgLvQUGqsvVuinb4Pwmv31iwvLfxLou2eVJgurlQt2fy193gDU%2BMlI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGIhx3k9G02CCWzCXV1xJ5MPE4%2BAah62iuqIq3tKhOknNP6qhsaUL8xhIVrXup1d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGIhx3k9G02CCWzCXV1xJ5MPE4%2BAah62iuqIq3tKhOknNP6qhsaUL8xhIVrXup1d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GU3E2tIO4MO1qVp8VEo6ICjiiuqEil8JG8By39AZhkU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YklxuxfcjJFjizu6SDeeNxWakU%2FFwVgCdQ%2Bb5Y47oY2JqQqt7C%2BzJM%2BN7Y%2BoESUP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk9MH1Sh35IjptI%2FCxuxHblzRYs5%2BvNsK8e0KjyNUSwvKuIfP9LbVoT8Q5pkqA12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk9MH1Sh35IjptI%2FCxuxHblzRYs5%2BvNsK8e0KjyNUSwvKuIfP9LbVoT8Q5pkqA12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk9MH1Sh35IjptI%2FCxuxHblzRYs5%2BvNsK8e0KjyNUSwvKuIfP9LbVoT8Q5pkqA12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GG1%2Bwo7WNKksDthNL%2BjWRhznbk4U0dn3%2BaYKd0gDgvFe2sv4URlSYxiJRejuk6Ko
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GG1%2Bwo7WNKksDthNL%2BjWRhznbk4U0dn3%2BaYKd0gDgvFe2sv4URlSYxiJRejuk6Ko
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKs5A8tE1NqZsJUktkU4CIjYRp1%2B2du%2BAvysRzbzvDM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iBNJkXDbAl8KWoeS7ST7eXd0KNRlAkBgjD7jVI7JyVdDQauariYD%2F80sheT2xKj5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkN6czMiwOy20FmETFaWvQg6bDXy2k81pNitEJZMri%2BMmCp4YshdBGyyE1cJJslf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkN6czMiwOy20FmETFaWvQg6bDXy2k81pNitEJZMri%2BMmCp4YshdBGyyE1cJJslf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkN6czMiwOy20FmETFaWvQg6bDXy2k81pNitEJZMri%2BMmCp4YshdBGyyE1cJJslf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PQL%2Fre5EvOvdKJhJ7KKgRMavZJGOpiOiMoy28SevIeL5Pj9UOYkyRIrFUsYwKTf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PQL%2Fre5EvOvdKJhJ7KKgRMavZJGOpiOiMoy28SevIeL5Pj9UOYkyRIrFUsYwKTf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lh%2BNjrOiWNM3S4GK0yaVvYvZ4HS2B9r%2B0om4jVlXVoo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8VvAB6nHTOW5hNHAdVs5DW5Om6Gendm%2FeJpZd6%2Bs%2Bt7Fme1CX2jlYh7kMyL5OWE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNNANVnMw9g5zNFt9cNOP%2BXm2WbTnceTDxnW17DJOq87hs2Wm6eubhmDrQraD37f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNNANVnMw9g5zNFt9cNOP%2BXm2WbTnceTDxnW17DJOq87hs2Wm6eubhmDrQraD37f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNNANVnMw9g5zNFt9cNOP%2BXm2WbTnceTDxnW17DJOq87hs2Wm6eubhmDrQraD37f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNjDA07QmErE6Jv71%2FqeHCKgvReMPT8s3kQj5nqByrbgDTEgdY65xcvOva0%2Fl8qr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNjDA07QmErE6Jv71%2FqeHCKgvReMPT8s3kQj5nqByrbgDTEgdY65xcvOva0%2Fl8qr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpjtcks9SzrK0xs9hfi9S8JKTae2xY9lM6cFOikCM6g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DClX5LR6hC9wd9X1Si05USmH9fv%2BWSpNaQdjHYoOslMEv7TUdghb9GRBcEWndQ%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVhgh0or7%2FfImUXwLjJKdGJXaFP5RhxacjtfkgV%2F3BAx2acHfEuxT4yNJsSpMdqf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVhgh0or7%2FfImUXwLjJKdGJXaFP5RhxacjtfkgV%2F3BAx2acHfEuxT4yNJsSpMdqf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVhgh0or7%2FfImUXwLjJKdGJXaFP5RhxacjtfkgV%2F3BAx2acHfEuxT4yNJsSpMdqf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9J1jcErS4ulWDco3m5tllj18gJqE%2FfslLVnfl%2Fkk6bUQqYGD8CadLFou3qjSZCVa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9J1jcErS4ulWDco3m5tllj18gJqE%2FfslLVnfl%2Fkk6bUQqYGD8CadLFou3qjSZCVa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLKewCzxF0wzGGSfSz3%2BOsgzFv5FY%2F8QILHEIMw%2FnpQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9kGCJQRhT3e3IIP%2FUpB50ojzFRYuLCMQOTfxnp2%2FKNxtQtMJ3hc%2FekT0r%2F%2FRRnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbaV7EK9p8H%2FkE%2FeG3hQmqML%2B4CfyOHbcVvlAfbdxCngBXZRFdgoSJQPsRpCIogN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbaV7EK9p8H%2FkE%2FeG3hQmqML%2B4CfyOHbcVvlAfbdxCngBXZRFdgoSJQPsRpCIogN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbaV7EK9p8H%2FkE%2FeG3hQmqML%2B4CfyOHbcVvlAfbdxCngBXZRFdgoSJQPsRpCIogN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8u4I7bgioSnINp9TprVGmd%2F%2B1yHG6f%2FSibaUR1HR5j88lLE7KsVTj1m5L%2B%2BjKmV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8u4I7bgioSnINp9TprVGmd%2F%2B1yHG6f%2FSibaUR1HR5j88lLE7KsVTj1m5L%2B%2BjKmV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWtULrA63SnJw7yHfMLDsYJbUAYxiuAuawMxuGFKT4Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wi8oozScIdRbez7qtAx3gy9yzzEIm2ysMUN7uSn5P3da0taVk1yDC5reWqwkjXFO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tV1UDE1ya1Kdc010eWUiQHJ%2FXqa4Vbfaahb4og2x%2FTTi1pKquqMrg9VIcacLrFx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tV1UDE1ya1Kdc010eWUiQHJ%2FXqa4Vbfaahb4og2x%2FTTi1pKquqMrg9VIcacLrFx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tV1UDE1ya1Kdc010eWUiQHJ%2FXqa4Vbfaahb4og2x%2FTTi1pKquqMrg9VIcacLrFx


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

105Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15840               65734        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6473       OPERATION TRAVEL EXP 1,779.53
1,779.53

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15837               65740        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 1,628.22
1,628.22

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15839               65747        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 1,800.65
1,800.65

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15838               65748        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 1,421.32
1,421.32

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15834               65749        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141600 6473       CITY COUN TRAVEL EXP 251.16
251.16

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15832               65750        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141600 6473       CITY COUN TRAVEL EXP 251.16
251.16

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15831               65751        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141600 6473       CITY COUN TRAVEL EXP 296.24
296.24

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15824               65752        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144210 6473       OFFICE OF TRAVEL EXP 132.25
132.25

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15787               65753        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 148.12
148.12

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=046zJTfNCPs4zyUKgVg%2FeCVoMm3dTYo40ZSch%2Fe0KI5Y9HDt1C%2BxOCa8DM7GiuUF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=046zJTfNCPs4zyUKgVg%2FeCVoMm3dTYo40ZSch%2Fe0KI5Y9HDt1C%2BxOCa8DM7GiuUF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sr%2F2lBlkoFM4miHazic70aB7kYidYymZ%2FZSi%2FKgIjrk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKR%2F2oeVMSyx3B2nFJLpcmesw9T2wcF4PG8ptuVnVj6%2BsGKz%2FA1cPCFUoPRVEVcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGUdkF10yeERGM0fIFTf8DxiW5BXuxfHxITRuq9EDBG0PHspVsQcsMNRPfPpe6hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGUdkF10yeERGM0fIFTf8DxiW5BXuxfHxITRuq9EDBG0PHspVsQcsMNRPfPpe6hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGUdkF10yeERGM0fIFTf8DxiW5BXuxfHxITRuq9EDBG0PHspVsQcsMNRPfPpe6hl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1kaD%2BZkhz2vI4pz9HyIvaF4NMX%2FP4lG6KNytj4UUaLqAPTNv68%2BzQgA317EFtsz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1kaD%2BZkhz2vI4pz9HyIvaF4NMX%2FP4lG6KNytj4UUaLqAPTNv68%2BzQgA317EFtsz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1L44yQspUU1DStAtvpQJSRcq03Q7CWFb6XnJQYVvRs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6znwWXnyjXXHxLPeALga28c8UjUgLBIGSKvTEVCktQYVDCqqI%2F5wKN%2Flz%2B8OnYcP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKaCVnKvfJtrwNIEAV1hko6UlMvsN%2BJOXYduhCkJ994qqx5QwEJ4IhZcb3kKYfTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKaCVnKvfJtrwNIEAV1hko6UlMvsN%2BJOXYduhCkJ994qqx5QwEJ4IhZcb3kKYfTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKaCVnKvfJtrwNIEAV1hko6UlMvsN%2BJOXYduhCkJ994qqx5QwEJ4IhZcb3kKYfTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voPHrVLc8WVdhvka9PiUbOiHcOfVysEhoqdSJMTxRgWjU10E7%2Fi9N%2F%2BTFYuRNkud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voPHrVLc8WVdhvka9PiUbOiHcOfVysEhoqdSJMTxRgWjU10E7%2Fi9N%2F%2BTFYuRNkud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbcdkC0lr5gIkH8QS%2BDpre%2B0zZv4tKjmg98lTIbBN0c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BTJb6WEj7QrU%2BCXJqEyQJBz5h6sQoxAHBsmzkj15nZ6lZjO%2BKBhHSrcrLv8E94V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rBui4r0zxW32e%2FWybILXcZkmC%2BL1XdRy3TAIdoFQOCxUYYFyBe2GBcNrPMwV9NY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rBui4r0zxW32e%2FWybILXcZkmC%2BL1XdRy3TAIdoFQOCxUYYFyBe2GBcNrPMwV9NY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rBui4r0zxW32e%2FWybILXcZkmC%2BL1XdRy3TAIdoFQOCxUYYFyBe2GBcNrPMwV9NY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGQLbu799hwq4FHCFBSUXj8zL6bS2ZQdw5Uw4sQenX6huLci9mX3PFo1XvFn4npz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGQLbu799hwq4FHCFBSUXj8zL6bS2ZQdw5Uw4sQenX6huLci9mX3PFo1XvFn4npz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogQV3fid5zF4rR1Nd3Ucpk8sOHi6bbvCR6FOzOQbSS4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eGoeDD7PYQZRNINCG8MUh3j3weQnNKh0LB2djpeKZRwNl0SY%2Br6rGffS0RH2Qqn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61zF%2FdYxiQnfHgXB63k0%2Bm9jFmDaxiCVQoAz559KU%2F9DsHz6wa%2FjHe4JcNSZhxha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61zF%2FdYxiQnfHgXB63k0%2Bm9jFmDaxiCVQoAz559KU%2F9DsHz6wa%2FjHe4JcNSZhxha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61zF%2FdYxiQnfHgXB63k0%2Bm9jFmDaxiCVQoAz559KU%2F9DsHz6wa%2FjHe4JcNSZhxha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpgDJeYrxr3Zep%2BnLXiMwVDcLGkk1NxHGNhyscok8H5EG5gvB%2F16ALF2AlI3u55%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpgDJeYrxr3Zep%2BnLXiMwVDcLGkk1NxHGNhyscok8H5EG5gvB%2F16ALF2AlI3u55%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IA5JHgqRlCnWjf5%2Fy%2BJmRbg%2BfziFl%2BIIx7RqDIDQ%2F6c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7txciUpCLqsNXQhjLyF6I2lsMucaqp7%2BbQsXRIBcZt7AhmHmyjl9vbtRpWiwdv9d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STicOUPqGuZE2LxL%2BkmxmMRmu0o3m23H8Olg81DTqS1pdtapRd92gltHxF%2Fetvde
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STicOUPqGuZE2LxL%2BkmxmMRmu0o3m23H8Olg81DTqS1pdtapRd92gltHxF%2Fetvde
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STicOUPqGuZE2LxL%2BkmxmMRmu0o3m23H8Olg81DTqS1pdtapRd92gltHxF%2Fetvde
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVuunz2jt%2FOOS%2F669H5GWzGUw3T78hsA%2FWjC0y%2B0ouKkqEQ%2F62Z0C7ntPAkd3XU8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVuunz2jt%2FOOS%2F669H5GWzGUw3T78hsA%2FWjC0y%2B0ouKkqEQ%2F62Z0C7ntPAkd3XU8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wu9LriGHBBHEDbYZGHS2VOynxaBon3P0Aqo5NEbqYF0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkwtF2q1tO09x02hos5FUCL08LB1W33foXEq6vorShsRarP5At5UDZFuHKRBi1W6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDKY1FABhiFv3GX8DY7nHi5eRhcHS%2FuHsGUxSCzux52yOG2WPTKz1w6HUfGVzbow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDKY1FABhiFv3GX8DY7nHi5eRhcHS%2FuHsGUxSCzux52yOG2WPTKz1w6HUfGVzbow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDKY1FABhiFv3GX8DY7nHi5eRhcHS%2FuHsGUxSCzux52yOG2WPTKz1w6HUfGVzbow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkmHNdByaXXw0Ne8%2BRirt%2Bvxh433WR5lbuiOXpDBj6zb69qX8iBCLjHnGZ7mmCpA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkmHNdByaXXw0Ne8%2BRirt%2Bvxh433WR5lbuiOXpDBj6zb69qX8iBCLjHnGZ7mmCpA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhwDNlXoruktdXr1Q8BJ8bW%2FUUdkRiIicc9T7%2BBV1IM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uGsLrIyq2QpG9s0d2lOsQXKJME%2Bo7zE8NqU1YlJmgMOaVc%2BE4NV4Hsp8woA1ydc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnsKRFvuslArBwTh8JBiMxUWM9hGMy87H1sF%2BgfF7DT9lzg1oDQckMLcF%2FrMIrZ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnsKRFvuslArBwTh8JBiMxUWM9hGMy87H1sF%2BgfF7DT9lzg1oDQckMLcF%2FrMIrZ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnsKRFvuslArBwTh8JBiMxUWM9hGMy87H1sF%2BgfF7DT9lzg1oDQckMLcF%2FrMIrZ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YTo64%2B2lieoJQuDVkDuv5kMI5BWzHEGZ0T4R75%2BqediJwi%2B7zr6sMKWXpAMtTxD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YTo64%2B2lieoJQuDVkDuv5kMI5BWzHEGZ0T4R75%2BqediJwi%2B7zr6sMKWXpAMtTxD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOVsqQ0us0MdU6bH3IFrwwxxXXtKzWi8omu61QCXoh4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Df0Ssmk3FaTFTCAy7if4ec3sGHz3GOD1Si9QzmPxJ05Kk6YQ1JrY%2FD0op7Lihsay
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZftzyjjIYvDZrZ4CYJag%2BWW59VkM9Kw9TKIixneFbNQatuawKCQkwTVPKtE98Ntz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZftzyjjIYvDZrZ4CYJag%2BWW59VkM9Kw9TKIixneFbNQatuawKCQkwTVPKtE98Ntz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZftzyjjIYvDZrZ4CYJag%2BWW59VkM9Kw9TKIixneFbNQatuawKCQkwTVPKtE98Ntz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnHHYYAnuBXIWa3MwVPe1jIOdttAPx0OS9mkd1w1EyiJgRlGGGz1uEBV4j95kuYY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnHHYYAnuBXIWa3MwVPe1jIOdttAPx0OS9mkd1w1EyiJgRlGGGz1uEBV4j95kuYY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hr%2FwKkt4FdyaUTvNqcDvdp%2BY%2Buo95j5GQv%2FiA71AVfo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EplzubCYcTU2r99LIu4wV51Jljn6PTHSQKzB%2FXwgnwPsVzrSS%2BaefDD%2B3PiIgqx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iq1vovxl80WjPwvVq6XkSeASj%2FzqLi4b30RlHeEWLa6JHlK4SSTi5OdmFg1McqY3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iq1vovxl80WjPwvVq6XkSeASj%2FzqLi4b30RlHeEWLa6JHlK4SSTi5OdmFg1McqY3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iq1vovxl80WjPwvVq6XkSeASj%2FzqLi4b30RlHeEWLa6JHlK4SSTi5OdmFg1McqY3


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

106Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15788               65754        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 248.12
248.12

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15768               65756        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 1,515.82
1,515.82

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15769               65757        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 1,515.82
1,515.82

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15745               65760        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00290700 6473       SEIZURE & TRAVEL EXP 607.10
607.10

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15744               65767        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00290700 6473       SEIZURE & TRAVEL EXP 607.10
607.10

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15730               65769        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6473       MAYOR LUM TRAVEL EXP 83.72
83.72

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15776               65903        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6474       OPERATION AIR TRAVEL 289.20
2 00144240 6473       OPERATION TRAVEL EXP 543.06

832.26
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15777               65904        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6474       OPERATION AIR TRAVEL 289.20
2 00144240 6473       OPERATION TRAVEL EXP 534.06

823.26
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15862               65934        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144470 6473       COMMUNITY TRAVEL EXP 723.54

723.54

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcwWxRLRzldu3LExqdW9nMrHJmHeseywuENc6%2Fp6rFQQqOq3ioDocpMCcHcmIjG5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcwWxRLRzldu3LExqdW9nMrHJmHeseywuENc6%2Fp6rFQQqOq3ioDocpMCcHcmIjG5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cv1Bag8L8%2FDqoVPBBn0B8mnYPtkoCBstDw4CWnWHPmo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAHeYEi%2BQzJudIMByleCeTwZmlTVEhRI%2BXwWGP1nVjBwtMmWy1BrX1SKNorBxgxi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGyeIPa%2FdSv1ciwtM%2F7rJKqa6tbXEVIKLhjGaRFOAIQSKvyIYYsrPETCUhMUx%2Fbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGyeIPa%2FdSv1ciwtM%2F7rJKqa6tbXEVIKLhjGaRFOAIQSKvyIYYsrPETCUhMUx%2Fbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGyeIPa%2FdSv1ciwtM%2F7rJKqa6tbXEVIKLhjGaRFOAIQSKvyIYYsrPETCUhMUx%2Fbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZrm8pg0EGG9gzx%2Bv0rWegg52E5g%2B4lRpXkfPGgSQRuO59ON3pm3kc3i5e4fv8%2BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZrm8pg0EGG9gzx%2Bv0rWegg52E5g%2B4lRpXkfPGgSQRuO59ON3pm3kc3i5e4fv8%2BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA7OF%2B24wgCO7%2FO1VNUHI7V%2FVYWiK1PsVykxfrD3K2M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SepnavKtauzkLTg4qRGXfUyolIgPPsQD5YJdB8Rca7RSHujDwAOwx5CS%2F3XcmaDD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFdejzGea%2FH%2FJ%2BGVsNvzAY4Qd%2BW%2BymclPWz%2FT8AACSUy4y2xZSbeg5ZTW5vAWW%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFdejzGea%2FH%2FJ%2BGVsNvzAY4Qd%2BW%2BymclPWz%2FT8AACSUy4y2xZSbeg5ZTW5vAWW%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFdejzGea%2FH%2FJ%2BGVsNvzAY4Qd%2BW%2BymclPWz%2FT8AACSUy4y2xZSbeg5ZTW5vAWW%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oS%2FbKqcno%2BuSn2V2VJ8v%2FvnyzM98rN10nB4pl69HQNCeKYMWYb%2BUw7iih8JyqXbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oS%2FbKqcno%2BuSn2V2VJ8v%2FvnyzM98rN10nB4pl69HQNCeKYMWYb%2BUw7iih8JyqXbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfRv8Tg4wDOcgt%2FGGOrEuFdj2VV4ITyBTAafAePINVo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNzFjdlzOvvvgruVtYBadUdrUo742TtVo208tEldPjqz2iAftICUInH4rpLDYPrX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ltu5nxEsGSeRxi4yVrl6u1FxnVElwecYNEcrFl1FLkz7iQj4walklFHXa0MmXbA8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ltu5nxEsGSeRxi4yVrl6u1FxnVElwecYNEcrFl1FLkz7iQj4walklFHXa0MmXbA8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ltu5nxEsGSeRxi4yVrl6u1FxnVElwecYNEcrFl1FLkz7iQj4walklFHXa0MmXbA8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQeowzKmp%2FBtqLx19D%2F%2BasVnY1zQMOENltAUisW5frnWYD3fZLU34ky7jRnRiK4s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQeowzKmp%2FBtqLx19D%2F%2BasVnY1zQMOENltAUisW5frnWYD3fZLU34ky7jRnRiK4s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpRGjFDH2MaEwxJYNO498Pnl7PJjonyeUyYWlIABpwY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fd8rsFx6SoUVhlR%2FnkIjPih%2BMy1lX3%2BN3qlPh10Qk5XR5u014f1eRkD4yCIC3%2FCj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spn8YLS%2F8n6spoMC27q%2F1%2Br1VcaCmzsjUXEsp6h8XgC0wJJ0wgEmCqzIrt%2FFH3j0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spn8YLS%2F8n6spoMC27q%2F1%2Br1VcaCmzsjUXEsp6h8XgC0wJJ0wgEmCqzIrt%2FFH3j0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spn8YLS%2F8n6spoMC27q%2F1%2Br1VcaCmzsjUXEsp6h8XgC0wJJ0wgEmCqzIrt%2FFH3j0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcDTnVC1f6xZG9DlXSWHZZEN4gNXIsoWf%2BDQXWafe2K7oOSYoc7%2B0i2kpJo0ki62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcDTnVC1f6xZG9DlXSWHZZEN4gNXIsoWf%2BDQXWafe2K7oOSYoc7%2B0i2kpJo0ki62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bvno2OuBag05r3RKC1HM0Qsa7EPuACTP2mbegWZkufI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcKiR%2Bv%2Bkl39DrPsUExW3LpOp5YJtp4l3gmQVDweQRuiNsEvaqVnN6QF%2BT2IaUAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVR40PVSdGb4nGXb07H0MQ%2F4Dx3Due5R5PKzHyh3yUHpKCTsjDDWZA0bnDWfrwr2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVR40PVSdGb4nGXb07H0MQ%2F4Dx3Due5R5PKzHyh3yUHpKCTsjDDWZA0bnDWfrwr2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVR40PVSdGb4nGXb07H0MQ%2F4Dx3Due5R5PKzHyh3yUHpKCTsjDDWZA0bnDWfrwr2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLtff47lTysNLEN7yGdCzQVuV90TjOiDsIzPj47Ype2KgVu1Y5g33gM7Z6TJoQ8H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLtff47lTysNLEN7yGdCzQVuV90TjOiDsIzPj47Ype2KgVu1Y5g33gM7Z6TJoQ8H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeWAmQtYM8OjEecOI7MPaJJTQH3%2B9sHidGB7LxCFYmk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEsngeSa7X1oCpJDKWA4Bh9ZfeE3XUX%2FeNaOj8WMT59N22Ilf2DR7JeV4Ca2%2BdUI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNdOfshm8cNrimpEX%2Fo5r5zhE7LtcWDGXATSEgjIge064yNzHTDMUsTzX3w0N192
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNdOfshm8cNrimpEX%2Fo5r5zhE7LtcWDGXATSEgjIge064yNzHTDMUsTzX3w0N192
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNdOfshm8cNrimpEX%2Fo5r5zhE7LtcWDGXATSEgjIge064yNzHTDMUsTzX3w0N192
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FupvGZkAOwOYu%2Bu1WQsYeJaI79QOcZYVmHhwd5Psu23DwN3SV%2B6XhBEF2uwf096n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FupvGZkAOwOYu%2Bu1WQsYeJaI79QOcZYVmHhwd5Psu23DwN3SV%2B6XhBEF2uwf096n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuXuFxjXiQIWKXWKpo4gv%2Fx67VKmDJXVoXdqDFxrf%2FI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEP0LU0rNDhLIAhfMp%2FIIaCjeFr4DTMIz7seZuUd57uwB9D6%2Br6vWvAUGctHh4P2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJDl6ZtRmTx1puRStGJMWx7mLECJi9pM5ALhJ2DvWg7xmsLT4wlN3kfshW0KPjvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJDl6ZtRmTx1puRStGJMWx7mLECJi9pM5ALhJ2DvWg7xmsLT4wlN3kfshW0KPjvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJDl6ZtRmTx1puRStGJMWx7mLECJi9pM5ALhJ2DvWg7xmsLT4wlN3kfshW0KPjvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjTmIFzrzUiv4wYUg3wJWPkhGpPWqd%2F6pD8rdoeYapNmiZRzwDsdvIm0OHhRZEH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjTmIFzrzUiv4wYUg3wJWPkhGpPWqd%2F6pD8rdoeYapNmiZRzwDsdvIm0OHhRZEH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjTmIFzrzUiv4wYUg3wJWPkhGpPWqd%2F6pD8rdoeYapNmiZRzwDsdvIm0OHhRZEH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvV6kG5%2BuOoSeVk7SfphZvk6fbMjCDApFLhzX1kujgZrFfcuc%2FOCI3xYXHIrv2qn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvV6kG5%2BuOoSeVk7SfphZvk6fbMjCDApFLhzX1kujgZrFfcuc%2FOCI3xYXHIrv2qn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPT2%2FpAiqoCRuItFyHFmBJVRP0iIlrw7zPH%2F1OQMSfo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiJA0fJPB2elgPipTX3m2TFFLV400MjAaZqz43XWkAHtYvjMnP1FQzdS%2FXA%2F%2BhFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSrglB7j%2FIEmRV5E%2BnWHy1JiqNOsuO6qb%2FtIeWqm2dMaVjJ4yG5ZabNFQAHarM%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSrglB7j%2FIEmRV5E%2BnWHy1JiqNOsuO6qb%2FtIeWqm2dMaVjJ4yG5ZabNFQAHarM%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSrglB7j%2FIEmRV5E%2BnWHy1JiqNOsuO6qb%2FtIeWqm2dMaVjJ4yG5ZabNFQAHarM%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2iljZve%2FI61bnurkEa6D3KNaox6inMqigvwSPFzPeIA4m0UqjS6KbUQQ%2FIivkzx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2iljZve%2FI61bnurkEa6D3KNaox6inMqigvwSPFzPeIA4m0UqjS6KbUQQ%2FIivkzx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2iljZve%2FI61bnurkEa6D3KNaox6inMqigvwSPFzPeIA4m0UqjS6KbUQQ%2FIivkzx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyMDHx47GED8YPAoLVty%2BSDKeYEGu3L%2BeHPlp6WJ7eSbALvR3Y85KDs%2FRWiZEyp7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyMDHx47GED8YPAoLVty%2BSDKeYEGu3L%2BeHPlp6WJ7eSbALvR3Y85KDs%2FRWiZEyp7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGR5aK8OXEWgXxdnN589WyO2Hm3v43xBX8sQdy5YhZo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJdjfURC8JhNsb48deI7g0r3%2FAv25JE7rMj7a28sujyB%2BLHms9oYqzXHUPWAtG2a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NF89CkJRlQ2tp8pXhN7LsahpisdrlvXcBH6am6Y02HUZcmgJibcDnc%2B2r%2BOwpJyY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NF89CkJRlQ2tp8pXhN7LsahpisdrlvXcBH6am6Y02HUZcmgJibcDnc%2B2r%2BOwpJyY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NF89CkJRlQ2tp8pXhN7LsahpisdrlvXcBH6am6Y02HUZcmgJibcDnc%2B2r%2BOwpJyY


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

107Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15911               65971        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143600 6473       SMITH ROB TRAVEL EXP 311.79
311.79

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15910               65972        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140200 6473       CLRKCNCL  TRAVEL EXP 130.02
130.02

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15833               65973        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141600 6473       CITY COUN TRAVEL EXP 264.04
264.04

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15775               65974        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6474       OPERATION AIR TRAVEL 289.20
2 00144240 6473       OPERATION TRAVEL EXP 534.06

823.26
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15865               66495        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08580910 6473       CDBG ADMI TRAVEL EXP 95.22

95.22
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15866               66521        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08580910 6473       CDBG ADMI TRAVEL EXP 95.22

95.22
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15870               66570        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 12090110 6473       MS HOME C TRAVEL EXP 95.22

95.22
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15904               66723        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08580920 6443       OFFICE OF DUES, MEM. 525.00
2 08585510 6443       NET REHAB DUES, MEM. 525.00
3 12090110 6443       MS HOME C DUES, MEM. 175.00
4 08580910 6443       CDBG ADMI DUES, MEM. 350.00

1,575.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvG3i%2FsVm4PaEwIpggdIwvgQP1oxhRArEwPe1D%2FJqKjj6596O3ZpmQLqKjCfS0zQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvG3i%2FsVm4PaEwIpggdIwvgQP1oxhRArEwPe1D%2FJqKjj6596O3ZpmQLqKjCfS0zQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8W6nk7gX%2B%2FE8367u9ZCI6GSH0XJq%2FoYA8bNjmrxbfE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fodycY5JGbhYHKvqt2noIzXfnTR4dxDcBj3fzSaALyHGg6%2B7SWpAPLq8oHdPLDuy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12wMfN7jPUVXcxTs4BUHNDjLXTO0RWjHq73%2FiEGHOFvGLLwxANZgcLNsv%2FWMvGNA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12wMfN7jPUVXcxTs4BUHNDjLXTO0RWjHq73%2FiEGHOFvGLLwxANZgcLNsv%2FWMvGNA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12wMfN7jPUVXcxTs4BUHNDjLXTO0RWjHq73%2FiEGHOFvGLLwxANZgcLNsv%2FWMvGNA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaN5CAKnIf2dTnkG20uC9TAbakCatk9yaihJSeIAcSfFNfKT%2BRWy%2Fm8Epfoh2pb0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaN5CAKnIf2dTnkG20uC9TAbakCatk9yaihJSeIAcSfFNfKT%2BRWy%2Fm8Epfoh2pb0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQokQsVNEXkLvnwH9ZEvMg7HAtLHw%2F5zeqsqL9ig%2Fz8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ffb1kRKG6wzS0IWo4s3RgebluCp08ZXvVwOCzngaOhhPrBGVWjV3mT8e6xet%2BCag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIRsd%2FWq%2FjxVoTAhkHLpwhkJbuu896qJJ%2F5iUGow6JUWiOAfqXupsed3f09UTlA6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIRsd%2FWq%2FjxVoTAhkHLpwhkJbuu896qJJ%2F5iUGow6JUWiOAfqXupsed3f09UTlA6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIRsd%2FWq%2FjxVoTAhkHLpwhkJbuu896qJJ%2F5iUGow6JUWiOAfqXupsed3f09UTlA6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTZ7ala0fR2PS16VQpNNSj%2F1XGO5tVDQAxeeuwVDnyxihsZSQleMEQyAsf%2FuqWGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTZ7ala0fR2PS16VQpNNSj%2F1XGO5tVDQAxeeuwVDnyxihsZSQleMEQyAsf%2FuqWGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c04JaNYZjdu3BXzLKkRTyCeQilxSQwDuy0Iw%2FcFFCmA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qW%2FuIStbmBR81F9LdN38UE%2FSA2tp456k0sHaLwV51tr5mgwIo6vXwC8gS9TNo1G7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdnITI1%2FZD5Muv93wHpIAL9SwDUVr96au3z2xTS2k3nz%2B6qcKwdR815lUfFOZNaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdnITI1%2FZD5Muv93wHpIAL9SwDUVr96au3z2xTS2k3nz%2B6qcKwdR815lUfFOZNaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdnITI1%2FZD5Muv93wHpIAL9SwDUVr96au3z2xTS2k3nz%2B6qcKwdR815lUfFOZNaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpzvovtDCbBMNUikn%2BmVe1v5sEboiJhDwARgfziTxrlPhtTFKieiIS2PhNQZ%2FEre
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpzvovtDCbBMNUikn%2BmVe1v5sEboiJhDwARgfziTxrlPhtTFKieiIS2PhNQZ%2FEre
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxoAuZVQsAVO4xMXPLu%2F%2BNSfzLjucTls%2FmzcAyUuLso%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bidHFiY3oGHzNdTAqWQ6heR20aTMc%2BYN%2BOF2Z%2Fozkzfc1He9bM2F5oQrgXN6QdQG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fv5Gy2Rw2bOGOw59k6Hl2dT1rL36P5prdsd5VdlWevfd0gpTGoDRusjqx4YwmqGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fv5Gy2Rw2bOGOw59k6Hl2dT1rL36P5prdsd5VdlWevfd0gpTGoDRusjqx4YwmqGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fv5Gy2Rw2bOGOw59k6Hl2dT1rL36P5prdsd5VdlWevfd0gpTGoDRusjqx4YwmqGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8KlzLu0uDHSyGInZ1h5bOtw%2FN3tdOKa0nEW%2FZdiRadYyEEwlppjAiKb%2Ban5kLO2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8KlzLu0uDHSyGInZ1h5bOtw%2FN3tdOKa0nEW%2FZdiRadYyEEwlppjAiKb%2Ban5kLO2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8KlzLu0uDHSyGInZ1h5bOtw%2FN3tdOKa0nEW%2FZdiRadYyEEwlppjAiKb%2Ban5kLO2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3ZWxAAdLdTwwjn9J74%2F%2BOHkydCmN3tBkue8adpz%2BjyC8RT4T1Bq6U%2BVmZhjrcFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3ZWxAAdLdTwwjn9J74%2F%2BOHkydCmN3tBkue8adpz%2BjyC8RT4T1Bq6U%2BVmZhjrcFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI4EVkGU%2BcpCkRXQLv142RKDR8i%2FNQKn0wK4S%2B%2BbSnU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tu5vZUNmqJBhpl5unUz%2FlYp3o72k2hoDUyMZjB7pjgwaDL15l3lROIae%2BTFKj0fb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfbeW6yNfzZ1OrtVPNBJs6hzqz1RCddT%2Bmrk1uDPsIuETMvjgA08ezituO7e0WzQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfbeW6yNfzZ1OrtVPNBJs6hzqz1RCddT%2Bmrk1uDPsIuETMvjgA08ezituO7e0WzQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfbeW6yNfzZ1OrtVPNBJs6hzqz1RCddT%2Bmrk1uDPsIuETMvjgA08ezituO7e0WzQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWEvBqzot62uyAR9i0PA5TYJNfZaLzXyeTqZgwUZMKrMNFAawTHnFvDXSUv5lYhr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWEvBqzot62uyAR9i0PA5TYJNfZaLzXyeTqZgwUZMKrMNFAawTHnFvDXSUv5lYhr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFZ5UfiC3IGUE0wFUBAaeDm6iGe3VDO3NqBQ5wpVewE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctDFRPoT4t9fTO0Ox5PRb4d1qZfyjC9YpkN5US4Zw7fIlV8CQNr5B2XOO5WuL%2BbN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyM16ehN689xq9LeIlnTC0E4hXKhmUY%2BeW7rz7se1lkEQScpAOjUFTChl9Pwdfua
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyM16ehN689xq9LeIlnTC0E4hXKhmUY%2BeW7rz7se1lkEQScpAOjUFTChl9Pwdfua
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyM16ehN689xq9LeIlnTC0E4hXKhmUY%2BeW7rz7se1lkEQScpAOjUFTChl9Pwdfua
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7XZsXZhtSNNbZZpaMChCPyKsCfmzMWGO%2BRFjj8H9Hio3iSurzeWEGQ75JeHMEuA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7XZsXZhtSNNbZZpaMChCPyKsCfmzMWGO%2BRFjj8H9Hio3iSurzeWEGQ75JeHMEuA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFZzugKD5aaSLlKn3wg2DowH%2FHasfEJLCw%2FooNbHa1w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxb2RbK1vpcBA%2BoB9e9AnR0S4%2FJTBtlD6603d9%2FlzAzPGdKYafCzujASjhWW35xz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkbJ74ftR%2BO4aGoBHr8XFE1NLOrGtVQqri%2FJ74IYGzeJA02gurjiRQKBc3d%2B7B%2F1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkbJ74ftR%2BO4aGoBHr8XFE1NLOrGtVQqri%2FJ74IYGzeJA02gurjiRQKBc3d%2B7B%2F1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkbJ74ftR%2BO4aGoBHr8XFE1NLOrGtVQqri%2FJ74IYGzeJA02gurjiRQKBc3d%2B7B%2F1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5E%2FPHXK9J961c7f%2BquEivXCDD6KnAmOLnI5uBPAVe1jZ7bMgEDl8qDgSm2s4bo5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5E%2FPHXK9J961c7f%2BquEivXCDD6KnAmOLnI5uBPAVe1jZ7bMgEDl8qDgSm2s4bo5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1zHVVcHa%2FJNNx0V%2BaBupifR8GqKCvyCu49auzEzQkg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ny7ViFi53KyP8%2FFmtB3HkF7P%2FoRE%2FT3A6I0cfhCOKDvi6ulsqZ1OUpIKbh%2FYyXDM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BvmoaDkSr0kxPsFMz1zPHtotLzYYQgta58vJOCTh9ORA2uX3yW4mH81itI0lNIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BvmoaDkSr0kxPsFMz1zPHtotLzYYQgta58vJOCTh9ORA2uX3yW4mH81itI0lNIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BvmoaDkSr0kxPsFMz1zPHtotLzYYQgta58vJOCTh9ORA2uX3yW4mH81itI0lNIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS2y6n7CyklN8VPHbW2eVinI%2FnbqCzpeoxZ3ewqDAxRYPOGv%2FYMWpnUeInus50Ue
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS2y6n7CyklN8VPHbW2eVinI%2FnbqCzpeoxZ3ewqDAxRYPOGv%2FYMWpnUeInus50Ue
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS2y6n7CyklN8VPHbW2eVinI%2FnbqCzpeoxZ3ewqDAxRYPOGv%2FYMWpnUeInus50Ue
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guSQ1cMtH7nRXLtZ2N1mFCsW%2BGbp%2BQ%2FW8ZSwSIKf4WMKX8ZMu6asLjYxXm8yCzpP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guSQ1cMtH7nRXLtZ2N1mFCsW%2BGbp%2BQ%2FW8ZSwSIKf4WMKX8ZMu6asLjYxXm8yCzpP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guSQ1cMtH7nRXLtZ2N1mFCsW%2BGbp%2BQ%2FW8ZSwSIKf4WMKX8ZMu6asLjYxXm8yCzpP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5DppiGwZ9m2sLIZ6ngpF06NFFWpBE9zMDc4wG55pzoFatH35O5KsIcopW2L7fpE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5DppiGwZ9m2sLIZ6ngpF06NFFWpBE9zMDc4wG55pzoFatH35O5KsIcopW2L7fpE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5DppiGwZ9m2sLIZ6ngpF06NFFWpBE9zMDc4wG55pzoFatH35O5KsIcopW2L7fpE


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

108Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15906               66727        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140198 6473       CHIEF ADM TRAVEL EXP 847.13
847.13

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 15830               66995        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142610 6443       OFFICE OF DUES, MEM. 580.00
2 00142610 6473       OFFICE OF TRAVEL EXP 1,679.28

2,259.28
CHECK TOTAL 29,038.65

PHOENIX MEDIA GROUP L72887 0000 22001395 INV 05/24/2022 000071              66983        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6419       PROGRAMMI OTHER PRO 500.00
500.00

CHECK TOTAL 500.00

PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE73325 0000         INV 05/24/2022 1423613             65875        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550430 6514       PARKS -GO RENTAL OF 817.10
817.10

CHECK TOTAL 817.10

POLYDYNE INC         61520 0000 22000991 INV 05/24/2022 1629394             67217        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,268.00
2,268.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,268.00

PORTER'S INSURANCE CO62162 0000         INV 05/24/2022 4268764             67095        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6541       RISK MANA INSURANCE 26,921.00
26,921.00

CHECK TOTAL 26,921.00

REMIX SOFTWARE INC   73268 0000         INV 05/24/2022 INV031-491          66791        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6231       TRANSIT S COMPUTER  16,000.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mvw6%2BcAMUtI7AamPzjZywP%2FA216ncDeA7jnqY%2FpGGFNNp9WdDQRwF967k6bQd6bs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mvw6%2BcAMUtI7AamPzjZywP%2FA216ncDeA7jnqY%2FpGGFNNp9WdDQRwF967k6bQd6bs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TR4%2B5hZJqUwNLjdeqy%2F8RvlpI18zLyKw4cSlMBw6jwc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jx449Azdlqk0eeryX7wZANz6LMJRIkuRMR96Mplkn8%2FTPykszAkO8dd9xQ5QWCxI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzbm0Y0FXLOVs96y0zJSGZw6mZt7shtJQhZqrE2DY9NBYWwatAp98R9QAViU4tAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzbm0Y0FXLOVs96y0zJSGZw6mZt7shtJQhZqrE2DY9NBYWwatAp98R9QAViU4tAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzbm0Y0FXLOVs96y0zJSGZw6mZt7shtJQhZqrE2DY9NBYWwatAp98R9QAViU4tAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eldiJFxzKeadfR5FFVoUf92wjq49OS5%2BgqOZPrbEDkVqpU%2Fi3rrp0Gyy1pUzTo3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eldiJFxzKeadfR5FFVoUf92wjq49OS5%2BgqOZPrbEDkVqpU%2Fi3rrp0Gyy1pUzTo3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FUHs4RgMqkEKicvSNbd7f8lWwTEknOnkGVg0lGALq4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EskSKOKbM%2BF8uMmctSsZ3KuJtYlNoJ%2FWq07vb5fiTIK2l0gTO1r6V0IXeRSL5M4t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDOyf2WBd7yK2qcvAGLUhg0O%2BBmtsRHxiHivhlqaMj7k0%2Fms4zHrknqbKRXL9eRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDOyf2WBd7yK2qcvAGLUhg0O%2BBmtsRHxiHivhlqaMj7k0%2Fms4zHrknqbKRXL9eRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDOyf2WBd7yK2qcvAGLUhg0O%2BBmtsRHxiHivhlqaMj7k0%2Fms4zHrknqbKRXL9eRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpwhRe5uDnwYi6yPvF%2FjXwWJlngfXll8JygIXTd%2FVnaZi71zGtlaz%2BwkvlzWINP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpwhRe5uDnwYi6yPvF%2FjXwWJlngfXll8JygIXTd%2FVnaZi71zGtlaz%2BwkvlzWINP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpwhRe5uDnwYi6yPvF%2FjXwWJlngfXll8JygIXTd%2FVnaZi71zGtlaz%2BwkvlzWINP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZda9BnX9rK3LawgEl%2Bw3Ec%2FxUaY4W6LULq3VTkoKViKTeAQGJAF1UhuawreV%2FHg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZda9BnX9rK3LawgEl%2Bw3Ec%2FxUaY4W6LULq3VTkoKViKTeAQGJAF1UhuawreV%2FHg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ct%2BWDPkU3kU6P5QyekwgtMK%2F4jye9LyZ2KqXxkhPOJEal9HZBBFfBZiaOuBY2Fu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBWuykrXucbRACBITaMGXXNbUefd1%2Bh24cjlq29xhFY85%2FxF1gei0brLCHbNjhbQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2l8e1hl1xpMjHThCAkimAuDa2fALzGhBpsrkRgz5Bz7onJcO0gsWz8egu9CEyLV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2l8e1hl1xpMjHThCAkimAuDa2fALzGhBpsrkRgz5Bz7onJcO0gsWz8egu9CEyLV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2l8e1hl1xpMjHThCAkimAuDa2fALzGhBpsrkRgz5Bz7onJcO0gsWz8egu9CEyLV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBeLIDSqXSq7vbgkBTk2x6SpymuwOcmH5%2FlV%2Br0tzRZZmE9kl%2B0M5DoPjSRfNcY7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBeLIDSqXSq7vbgkBTk2x6SpymuwOcmH5%2FlV%2Br0tzRZZmE9kl%2B0M5DoPjSRfNcY7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5r3dNGD71cKcVl%2BJ2nuw3XCVf8TYleJHKsnKPXSAYE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrxwmUJRgcMbq82hXmQXPztHlA8djo4kblfe%2Bmcpqxv7K2THPnw1S3leV2pvE2Vn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuXIja8AAxn6qMxrtflf3lB7KkrXrv0r7jM6khI%2FVzRh1NQ7p4v2J1mPCr%2F59TUT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuXIja8AAxn6qMxrtflf3lB7KkrXrv0r7jM6khI%2FVzRh1NQ7p4v2J1mPCr%2F59TUT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuXIja8AAxn6qMxrtflf3lB7KkrXrv0r7jM6khI%2FVzRh1NQ7p4v2J1mPCr%2F59TUT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaI0IWB6S92l4z%2BJBr6W9hCotB8QH3QhdfGbTiALBFPJYAIk%2BmZDMOoYbWHzVf%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaI0IWB6S92l4z%2BJBr6W9hCotB8QH3QhdfGbTiALBFPJYAIk%2BmZDMOoYbWHzVf%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IjpngJEtIwxbcxcGBx7g0E57onIMZuE3sBwhn6T8vp70Vhzour7CLMDHKAkq0FYg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4cmS2qnLHJ4QnLIChy6bcS3bVY3j5J%2FKo958X7P8LHTHX6U4SnTuC%2FfZoWaswVG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xy8287p37MJzN5lXBMKyyZiHW9L0R6UeTx7wCOzXOV8eaD9%2Fza1jA7OaS03U%2B9pq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xy8287p37MJzN5lXBMKyyZiHW9L0R6UeTx7wCOzXOV8eaD9%2Fza1jA7OaS03U%2B9pq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xy8287p37MJzN5lXBMKyyZiHW9L0R6UeTx7wCOzXOV8eaD9%2Fza1jA7OaS03U%2B9pq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEZ5pxyyAwNOuQCEhq0QNlaqiIhOBJOkyONpIVZCQsgjHtwvzfZwcCf%2FhCdeWQdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEZ5pxyyAwNOuQCEhq0QNlaqiIhOBJOkyONpIVZCQsgjHtwvzfZwcCf%2FhCdeWQdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsjj484SLnM%2FTYh5v6Gy8zU4krFRzwELM24j6V41xDo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRvm70Ubvlrm6a99CmZEHRYxkrZSA933i9kFnSEL9CgArpDcvFILyV8sleP6D3eD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDnPl7mIBap24ZPhg3SJVpmqV%2FZFKdGz2c8XvtOJCtAut1R%2BMSxFqmAF5JqSPNkt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDnPl7mIBap24ZPhg3SJVpmqV%2FZFKdGz2c8XvtOJCtAut1R%2BMSxFqmAF5JqSPNkt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDnPl7mIBap24ZPhg3SJVpmqV%2FZFKdGz2c8XvtOJCtAut1R%2BMSxFqmAF5JqSPNkt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbybewPDPhVQKzS7gzpwacXCVhJisxiVoMdAlaBuM8kQy2HX3xEw7lcMh30R1vgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbybewPDPhVQKzS7gzpwacXCVhJisxiVoMdAlaBuM8kQy2HX3xEw7lcMh30R1vgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJKFctUdg%2B%2FsO04eQaosMGWncQIa1kUEyt327tClhSM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDMLKkXRFDsnU4C0dRo7uAg%2FWcsjHu%2FXUyMt9XjAXxd%2BCDoXuk0P5CR281VWF8RP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Szo9xfam3yX%2B9GOA2YuE32fFJj4t19AKwpYh5Rgx6HcsbG0qvkvmIDP%2B70271ch
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Szo9xfam3yX%2B9GOA2YuE32fFJj4t19AKwpYh5Rgx6HcsbG0qvkvmIDP%2B70271ch
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Szo9xfam3yX%2B9GOA2YuE32fFJj4t19AKwpYh5Rgx6HcsbG0qvkvmIDP%2B70271ch


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

109Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

16,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 16,000.00

RETRO METRO AND ITS A72901 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05112022            66951        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 4,000.00
4,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,000.00

RETRO METRO LLC      70043 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 60122               67187        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6923       WATER/SEW LEASE PUR 13,184.25
2 03152010 6612       WATER/SEW INTEREST  2,511.29
3 00144242 6923       PRECINCT  LEASE PUR 3,533.56
4 00144242 6612       PRECINCT  INTEREST  673.06
5 30044346 6923       P.A./G.A. LEASE PUR 6,124.67
6 30044346 6612       P.A./G.A. INTEREST  1,166.61
7 00550110 6923       ADMIN PAR LEASE PUR 2,548.62
8 00550110 6612       ADMIN PAR INTEREST  485.45
9 00141300 6923       PERSONNEL LEASE PUR 3,417.24

10 00141300 6612       PERSONNEL INTEREST  650.90
11 00143300 6923       SPECIAL P LEASE PUR 7,204.33
12 00143300 6612       SPECIAL P INTEREST  1,372.25

42,872.23
CHECK TOTAL 42,872.23

REVELL HARDWARE COMPA14420 0000 22001134 EFT 05/24/2022 160463/6            66843        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 1,537.12
1,537.12

CHECK TOTAL 1,537.12

RICHARD'S DISPOSAL, I401649 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24X00001            67587        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00945510 6492       ADMINISTR PRIVATE G 808,035.00
808,035.00

CHECK TOTAL 808,035.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuy4LwLkH70zo%2F%2BnOZ37DQYdPUiihsI9m9YmCqmBXZVGI8jbe2ZYcoBr3ZghnKIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuy4LwLkH70zo%2F%2BnOZ37DQYdPUiihsI9m9YmCqmBXZVGI8jbe2ZYcoBr3ZghnKIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5VW6iHg00%2BrFhPs8UBy09ebu5MwPvz0e%2FGyNfEocJA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfsAymnkky%2Blu%2FnlgLIilNOjbpYul2DksGmn2eXrCzfPDt0oWopHEF7j3ChWePu%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLz2SVib7MH6ZHzNr0r%2BCNUZE%2Fz6q8PLgZdiGBb9IDjHyrHrIHR5AL7USw0ztzLU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLz2SVib7MH6ZHzNr0r%2BCNUZE%2Fz6q8PLgZdiGBb9IDjHyrHrIHR5AL7USw0ztzLU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLz2SVib7MH6ZHzNr0r%2BCNUZE%2Fz6q8PLgZdiGBb9IDjHyrHrIHR5AL7USw0ztzLU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJ90jw4v%2FL5HpvX%2F6A8UhskmZ3bUflV0CiYo05el%2FiSZfP3oumQWNaKsQiWWynn4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJ90jw4v%2FL5HpvX%2F6A8UhskmZ3bUflV0CiYo05el%2FiSZfP3oumQWNaKsQiWWynn4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBzx%2FZgcIShZsyzAR7UocQspukWUr36%2F32fftZMYE6M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YFPzU9PKWJnuNfmkPec4e6M%2BMoCOwwe7lRwdq34ynjNnVSA6bUgFTaMucWsFx3U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kSIeh%2Fti8CnWadTFoqvn9ViNouI%2Fd5F0oIMBsLAdIeNcx2LtHrkzBMpYd%2BHTbBI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kSIeh%2Fti8CnWadTFoqvn9ViNouI%2Fd5F0oIMBsLAdIeNcx2LtHrkzBMpYd%2BHTbBI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kSIeh%2Fti8CnWadTFoqvn9ViNouI%2Fd5F0oIMBsLAdIeNcx2LtHrkzBMpYd%2BHTbBI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kf6gIcys8zeqQE%2B7gcZ9o46O4kILLoj%2BxQK8eK1fu4z205vRQJP1CTEp3N84Zd7n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kf6gIcys8zeqQE%2B7gcZ9o46O4kILLoj%2BxQK8eK1fu4z205vRQJP1CTEp3N84Zd7n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kf6gIcys8zeqQE%2B7gcZ9o46O4kILLoj%2BxQK8eK1fu4z205vRQJP1CTEp3N84Zd7n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BtomdO8HA5zQzfys6jH5PkbOe3hKwiDFF8LPoVhp9bR15BsAf1VHvMYWnCw%2F3je
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BtomdO8HA5zQzfys6jH5PkbOe3hKwiDFF8LPoVhp9bR15BsAf1VHvMYWnCw%2F3je
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BtomdO8HA5zQzfys6jH5PkbOe3hKwiDFF8LPoVhp9bR15BsAf1VHvMYWnCw%2F3je
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYlLlPKzsXbbKyW4ZSdntda2eIX3iiUEya8bozMfZxYAy94onIGAMG8vW1kYkMXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYlLlPKzsXbbKyW4ZSdntda2eIX3iiUEya8bozMfZxYAy94onIGAMG8vW1kYkMXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYlLlPKzsXbbKyW4ZSdntda2eIX3iiUEya8bozMfZxYAy94onIGAMG8vW1kYkMXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seFB53z5gIs0WeegOF9y42eRG1rEeYoJlo9DtE%2FFr0WHwNaaUMDnPVJCe0U7zuXX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seFB53z5gIs0WeegOF9y42eRG1rEeYoJlo9DtE%2FFr0WHwNaaUMDnPVJCe0U7zuXX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seFB53z5gIs0WeegOF9y42eRG1rEeYoJlo9DtE%2FFr0WHwNaaUMDnPVJCe0U7zuXX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUUEPlxOJGjLB3JmutDIm9DtFQtic91JMGXz0XH6c%2B%2BmalCDXaXwQJDy6nOaEcXY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUUEPlxOJGjLB3JmutDIm9DtFQtic91JMGXz0XH6c%2B%2BmalCDXaXwQJDy6nOaEcXY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUUEPlxOJGjLB3JmutDIm9DtFQtic91JMGXz0XH6c%2B%2BmalCDXaXwQJDy6nOaEcXY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJgrS9gidGH6mVjf6YH%2FdV6UYaJT%2BMft%2F5j2c%2BAGFZwyMoPrT3C753pOxY5QWdJV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJgrS9gidGH6mVjf6YH%2FdV6UYaJT%2BMft%2F5j2c%2BAGFZwyMoPrT3C753pOxY5QWdJV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJgrS9gidGH6mVjf6YH%2FdV6UYaJT%2BMft%2F5j2c%2BAGFZwyMoPrT3C753pOxY5QWdJV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wRWEqRtCpL32BBTtzewhb81vvL8hY3zHUNbbQ9ODKRzbVi1C6ktAu4eFVtOLCq%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wRWEqRtCpL32BBTtzewhb81vvL8hY3zHUNbbQ9ODKRzbVi1C6ktAu4eFVtOLCq%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wRWEqRtCpL32BBTtzewhb81vvL8hY3zHUNbbQ9ODKRzbVi1C6ktAu4eFVtOLCq%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BiuP67KsZiujc%2BqHiYY2BTPzVrX1ZBMtJFP6kzFy1ZetJUqq5TjT8NKP70Ao%2F6Mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BiuP67KsZiujc%2BqHiYY2BTPzVrX1ZBMtJFP6kzFy1ZetJUqq5TjT8NKP70Ao%2F6Mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BiuP67KsZiujc%2BqHiYY2BTPzVrX1ZBMtJFP6kzFy1ZetJUqq5TjT8NKP70Ao%2F6Mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a7wqAEMZVECKK2PgXDSmRO%2FWIF4iRLFXV0qaKPnnl6XP7VfJXgxXous2w7MwpOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a7wqAEMZVECKK2PgXDSmRO%2FWIF4iRLFXV0qaKPnnl6XP7VfJXgxXous2w7MwpOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a7wqAEMZVECKK2PgXDSmRO%2FWIF4iRLFXV0qaKPnnl6XP7VfJXgxXous2w7MwpOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fxrl4OjbFcwomJOnqkfFtSXBIarzPNcQAlb7aS6atDm4QAHg7dKN4DNCfH1Eoi2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fxrl4OjbFcwomJOnqkfFtSXBIarzPNcQAlb7aS6atDm4QAHg7dKN4DNCfH1Eoi2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fxrl4OjbFcwomJOnqkfFtSXBIarzPNcQAlb7aS6atDm4QAHg7dKN4DNCfH1Eoi2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKxDbzLEVUlws5CDYDg9s4Ii18wZRsEG%2FU1asC6siL923RYhSwDIdeKIEWqd8P%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKxDbzLEVUlws5CDYDg9s4Ii18wZRsEG%2FU1asC6siL923RYhSwDIdeKIEWqd8P%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKxDbzLEVUlws5CDYDg9s4Ii18wZRsEG%2FU1asC6siL923RYhSwDIdeKIEWqd8P%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6%2BhVygR7ajEApt5KwPdj9TUUHF2O1FDlO4GarJthf2lWENyZzNmmca4gIMBKOOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6%2BhVygR7ajEApt5KwPdj9TUUHF2O1FDlO4GarJthf2lWENyZzNmmca4gIMBKOOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBGi7xctft6o2cA9ITAic6sYpTzz5crC766a0SAx5bKKvmelTs1IFDauMTdnp5%2Bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtIqegFj56sbGDlnPj9X8V6KnS1qqKGGinBjMyBJSLW4n5PJ1nkci7g9G7wGZnNv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EgWhXawOkG3XFJISA1CH9KfQWMHq5hbQnZFFvOvqg472ccfKEgPJ%2B8VXBR0IJjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EgWhXawOkG3XFJISA1CH9KfQWMHq5hbQnZFFvOvqg472ccfKEgPJ%2B8VXBR0IJjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EgWhXawOkG3XFJISA1CH9KfQWMHq5hbQnZFFvOvqg472ccfKEgPJ%2B8VXBR0IJjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52HzKlzWy%2FtPdl3Oryd4sgnvU1Q4qXrQNBECDQxXYVthHJd9YB7gQ2jRL7xFietC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52HzKlzWy%2FtPdl3Oryd4sgnvU1Q4qXrQNBECDQxXYVthHJd9YB7gQ2jRL7xFietC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmSCQWYpbkrA54%2BHBhlR5foI5XIGRmLY%2BnW6eW0LHmE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbfDDGW3G8iUNj0d%2BJ%2F%2BrRq2CUx8Ed7azRCIiCjzONXkdyEnzug98MbMzOkDlO4x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be7q4Y%2Fs9vJYFiLfIKOuS3mafueXhGVrdypBxKV5ZRfhfm%2BqXNdHoiLKWQJaC5hq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be7q4Y%2Fs9vJYFiLfIKOuS3mafueXhGVrdypBxKV5ZRfhfm%2BqXNdHoiLKWQJaC5hq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be7q4Y%2Fs9vJYFiLfIKOuS3mafueXhGVrdypBxKV5ZRfhfm%2BqXNdHoiLKWQJaC5hq


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

110Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

RICHARDSON ATHLETICS 62567 0000 22001443 INV 05/24/2022 37927               66732        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6221       ATHLETICS RECREATIO 78.12
78.12

CHECK TOTAL 78.12

RICOH USA INC        30057 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 5064503852          67118        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6514       OFFICE OF RENTAL OF 848.25
848.25

CHECK TOTAL 848.25

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 05/24/2022 INV4763380          66440        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6514       CARE & MA RENTAL OF 162.66
162.66

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 05/24/2022 INV3647362          67003        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6514       PLANNING  RENTAL OF 280.46
280.46

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 05/24/2022 INV4763357          67006        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6514       PLANNING  RENTAL OF 586.82
586.82

CHECK TOTAL 1,029.94

RUTHIE WEBB          400523 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112397           66317        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 28.50
28.50

RUTHIE WEBB          400523 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112404           66468        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 28.50
28.50

CHECK TOTAL 57.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2%2BuHVqcXE7B7MV91RxBexzb0X30SbcOcIpwSGBCa7%2FfGAJSYhAp7j2TQ6tg9L6W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2%2BuHVqcXE7B7MV91RxBexzb0X30SbcOcIpwSGBCa7%2FfGAJSYhAp7j2TQ6tg9L6W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFEJ%2BSGC9MYHmnxzMcSsWU778%2B5nhnEkszbS%2FOh1BRiWpne0J1XQnTtsi7uOC4pe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRQcYRT64gmLKEyqRa%2FOAd%2BMBYZkGOGVyfuV5o%2B6QDLSD%2Bf7n2YPUS8iDwN8U7cq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCUX5PKyC%2FPTs7S7%2F3%2FHxyFneMfojgsYL%2BWVtHwVs2wsIgTurpe1GMDCqxjDj8NG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCUX5PKyC%2FPTs7S7%2F3%2FHxyFneMfojgsYL%2BWVtHwVs2wsIgTurpe1GMDCqxjDj8NG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCUX5PKyC%2FPTs7S7%2F3%2FHxyFneMfojgsYL%2BWVtHwVs2wsIgTurpe1GMDCqxjDj8NG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8djgks6KkO13WQ0y1kCf7jdPnNaUTQzjKg%2FXWRF1AlwkF0Gn6VJXENzpKZNxQkfs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8djgks6KkO13WQ0y1kCf7jdPnNaUTQzjKg%2FXWRF1AlwkF0Gn6VJXENzpKZNxQkfs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRG1SCmAVg77KhWJIdFsY7j6DODjQB%2F0m1Q4%2FuBpC5A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzOup9EhWgvcwsKVveIIghl8C125V0uc8autAKYOqItnWFAb7ORDt8KGAaS0E6WJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djIvDXCG0v7piWk5msp1oIp%2Blv2KIOS5YLmu5JmfOxg7q7tzEiTKLTCjXNIo%2Frke
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djIvDXCG0v7piWk5msp1oIp%2Blv2KIOS5YLmu5JmfOxg7q7tzEiTKLTCjXNIo%2Frke
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djIvDXCG0v7piWk5msp1oIp%2Blv2KIOS5YLmu5JmfOxg7q7tzEiTKLTCjXNIo%2Frke
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzeqFHAwzkGG0L8GEUOKO0CTuQwDimu0FDCfWYQ%2BIzxHWacHw6BrHxVP8l9UV23E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzeqFHAwzkGG0L8GEUOKO0CTuQwDimu0FDCfWYQ%2BIzxHWacHw6BrHxVP8l9UV23E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72oqu5YR46RCp%2FxVt27ojWLf3I9mMNvIuOFrGYjwtoM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ac8lq4fziovoKgS1QBNhv8i44hs1pIVEZVZE3QAHU97YyI%2FQ0M9GrZtBEi9E55K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2BScyoyc0bz6PaRhiZgpIQL%2B6b5BbymosPz0hVNGPI6h0zZo2wclyyFfLv81EX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2BScyoyc0bz6PaRhiZgpIQL%2B6b5BbymosPz0hVNGPI6h0zZo2wclyyFfLv81EX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2BScyoyc0bz6PaRhiZgpIQL%2B6b5BbymosPz0hVNGPI6h0zZo2wclyyFfLv81EX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRLsKmooAFgF5%2Ff8p18pAm6BeTESnD3nEsAn0KRj2whHQe0s8etPAkcpNzexOIsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRLsKmooAFgF5%2Ff8p18pAm6BeTESnD3nEsAn0KRj2whHQe0s8etPAkcpNzexOIsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dy4ciT%2BWldHqeyz8OyHhCjEVQqxpfyog2lUhUE14ync%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmHBZX0tQYrKqSf4pDZTPx2NMbMbu1HmjmJaILUyX3u15%2BXJDt%2FyHvRpKwOVgpF3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrXut839paLa6qrgAIaNzqeEZN1KfBh6nROR6t%2BfhtfC3wJl4wxGJDlEDi%2BGFOQT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrXut839paLa6qrgAIaNzqeEZN1KfBh6nROR6t%2BfhtfC3wJl4wxGJDlEDi%2BGFOQT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrXut839paLa6qrgAIaNzqeEZN1KfBh6nROR6t%2BfhtfC3wJl4wxGJDlEDi%2BGFOQT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eN6JsZEaMjhYxKxs7SeXeTjv3kYE0tapj9Z%2BREjqVtO21WZwkO4F46VQana%2BU3K4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eN6JsZEaMjhYxKxs7SeXeTjv3kYE0tapj9Z%2BREjqVtO21WZwkO4F46VQana%2BU3K4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0Dj2%2BYBwCrVJdXwc4geK6WkiBHHMLuVGeQKgZaWo7Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIMUbqZ12wDTDR07IKqC7l9ROZsXOOSFIKMZNy9wt3k8D0D6oqdGVKWoaxWzpOY%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy2ZoEM7IqP0WulkuLHmQ0D6R8YDzVvXvCR9O%2F7%2F59BhzvHC8rmjJ0mKAEbxZMam
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy2ZoEM7IqP0WulkuLHmQ0D6R8YDzVvXvCR9O%2F7%2F59BhzvHC8rmjJ0mKAEbxZMam
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy2ZoEM7IqP0WulkuLHmQ0D6R8YDzVvXvCR9O%2F7%2F59BhzvHC8rmjJ0mKAEbxZMam
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNr782PuFeJbakAFEeFAY2sOmJjzgw6yRLDZVQkOUpqlOTbcSj8VA8fJojOCqpfh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNr782PuFeJbakAFEeFAY2sOmJjzgw6yRLDZVQkOUpqlOTbcSj8VA8fJojOCqpfh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyft8uL5N6NVZ1ZNdqjOW2VA2iu%2BzNmkW5sQzcL6JFc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Omwl0Oy07dls0HZRPnUjd8q5OvLp6Y8RZfDmzb%2BkrPvSt%2FH47bSQGRn7b00Elz41
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzEEnBizKZhFNpKAt2QiXGq%2B59Z3Ptm2RlI0x%2B2X%2FOyUVV0SWe00TmRxjy3tvGxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzEEnBizKZhFNpKAt2QiXGq%2B59Z3Ptm2RlI0x%2B2X%2FOyUVV0SWe00TmRxjy3tvGxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzEEnBizKZhFNpKAt2QiXGq%2B59Z3Ptm2RlI0x%2B2X%2FOyUVV0SWe00TmRxjy3tvGxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQfPIXGQYkkAm0YsYMVTayC6BjMV9cbg%2FfMydpYCQI5dNdaYikSPHkOt2EaOeRtJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQfPIXGQYkkAm0YsYMVTayC6BjMV9cbg%2FfMydpYCQI5dNdaYikSPHkOt2EaOeRtJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whArZFl0H3YfNn%2Fn2%2Bb0IgwwF9RQA827A1MnA7Iuesc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pr7IPlvBXLAnjOzMUdrMrR4VD4BIzz6p7WYBAbbsTcEZEeWNFZCAluVQaOUPW8Jz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAV3r2%2Fc5XPlVqieqsR0s47eEzr8NnBIrie9NTEsMv3eLDKIrY9Li8Pxi4fq5oFe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAV3r2%2Fc5XPlVqieqsR0s47eEzr8NnBIrie9NTEsMv3eLDKIrY9Li8Pxi4fq5oFe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAV3r2%2Fc5XPlVqieqsR0s47eEzr8NnBIrie9NTEsMv3eLDKIrY9Li8Pxi4fq5oFe


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

111Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

SAFE AND SOUND SURVEI72857 0000         INV 05/24/2022 202175              65495        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756550 6461       UNION STA BUILDINGS 1,395.00
1,395.00

SAFE AND SOUND SURVEI72857 0000         INV 05/24/2022 202190              65962        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756550 6461       UNION STA BUILDINGS 1,360.00
1,360.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,755.00

SANDRA A HARPER      401242 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112393           66313        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

SANDRA A HARPER      401242 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112400           66462        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

SANSOM EQUIPMENT CO.,61991 0000 22001119 INV 05/24/2022 W01713              66295        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 626.25
626.25

CHECK TOTAL 626.25

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CO68010 0000         INV 05/24/2022 8105929470          66787        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756550 6461       UNION STA BUILDINGS 2,538.72
2,538.72

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CO68010 0000         INV 05/24/2022 9100730040          67075        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756550 6461       UNION STA BUILDINGS 139.63
139.63

CHECK TOTAL 2,678.35

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbSAv7C8QliGfoCromfBWeIAVvIEsMaI4IGVsVkND24r7bhojk4ULhAG%2FRc3oJVG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbSAv7C8QliGfoCromfBWeIAVvIEsMaI4IGVsVkND24r7bhojk4ULhAG%2FRc3oJVG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRfXJhuNmh3TvoZEGxfpM%2FE21Ad4Jmv0JJNMLrlr%2Fbk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dbDzeSZA%2FnzIeFKV4AJjgk7pai5dlRAxaJxlH%2Fb8T282V3Uc9suAdtC8XdHZJR7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1g%2FIq%2B5tewNN7ZmiKR4czaC0PThqpJUuAa3lCKF2VwtCOQlb%2F3w3oUfJj%2BFUHsn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1g%2FIq%2B5tewNN7ZmiKR4czaC0PThqpJUuAa3lCKF2VwtCOQlb%2F3w3oUfJj%2BFUHsn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1g%2FIq%2B5tewNN7ZmiKR4czaC0PThqpJUuAa3lCKF2VwtCOQlb%2F3w3oUfJj%2BFUHsn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zgKMRzC97ChAgMBaZ%2BaZ%2BergI5ZKCs2OsoU5TGtLUgYWQgH0dMgcHLOkuD1tXP0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zgKMRzC97ChAgMBaZ%2BaZ%2BergI5ZKCs2OsoU5TGtLUgYWQgH0dMgcHLOkuD1tXP0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdC%2B1HTnxlIJd%2B6Hfn541dwPbXNOoooHMlEBtCm33As%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bh8PruMot3ZLJwVeYfFDrjU7NMXACyA8MG4oHJVULTqgWIGgAUydsi3Og0BaopnD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Mpn7Pwdjfl6bYlvqPp6yrYS3fgoVYMwsFLyZEUW0x6bSXazxK9Gg4%2BcWn0lNRY3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Mpn7Pwdjfl6bYlvqPp6yrYS3fgoVYMwsFLyZEUW0x6bSXazxK9Gg4%2BcWn0lNRY3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Mpn7Pwdjfl6bYlvqPp6yrYS3fgoVYMwsFLyZEUW0x6bSXazxK9Gg4%2BcWn0lNRY3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqR1F5%2F%2BN8fp1AKYWjAhTeVY4QpUMCCle1rR%2B8WrkiNQ3S7e7iuDdZlAMqjdHgzl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqR1F5%2F%2BN8fp1AKYWjAhTeVY4QpUMCCle1rR%2B8WrkiNQ3S7e7iuDdZlAMqjdHgzl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vA8JJ6LvxxfDMbD7aA7x59Cp0VtMZhUQhMjD4IJEX44%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiNBtbKDPGlaIzcnPZXC5NiskN8q%2BkeE0cdFdI7byBplG0hve1T%2F5xShJqchXLWz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTy5JLuv4f9HE9hTWD5%2F2YDBGT0BeXJ7lhLo3esTY9T3DTz9cDebtFuWdQ9Bph4k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTy5JLuv4f9HE9hTWD5%2F2YDBGT0BeXJ7lhLo3esTY9T3DTz9cDebtFuWdQ9Bph4k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTy5JLuv4f9HE9hTWD5%2F2YDBGT0BeXJ7lhLo3esTY9T3DTz9cDebtFuWdQ9Bph4k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Of4hCYbTSAapYlIXm4agpV3x5%2BV2xgxEPXLkoNqwVb1l2HpQjf%2FpahNzn4c40pIc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Of4hCYbTSAapYlIXm4agpV3x5%2BV2xgxEPXLkoNqwVb1l2HpQjf%2FpahNzn4c40pIc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdE6VdqgVhVEdbO8YprHJQZ9eDxYHVrAJM1sGtg1YJ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCpMjRTzIazYNohAfg0jDi9THgYAY5KVgMrdCi5OITqPkV4ax1r0esbn%2BWgtaoVr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gNWO6G%2Fs7GNCIPVW2mLZ0%2BB7NWZtjRmSrLV%2BbdwEUMd8%2BwvFdXvtzDxJl7YIo0P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gNWO6G%2Fs7GNCIPVW2mLZ0%2BB7NWZtjRmSrLV%2BbdwEUMd8%2BwvFdXvtzDxJl7YIo0P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gNWO6G%2Fs7GNCIPVW2mLZ0%2BB7NWZtjRmSrLV%2BbdwEUMd8%2BwvFdXvtzDxJl7YIo0P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuYOvqSdBhPAKT4dA5NP2x%2BoItD077TdNnNXEIt2znEYRqCCNIAKF%2Fo4EvR3645T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuYOvqSdBhPAKT4dA5NP2x%2BoItD077TdNnNXEIt2znEYRqCCNIAKF%2Fo4EvR3645T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuXVhVTmc5o5kbyJsCp7Eb%2FGWgF2ssnGvIWF8j%2BNeJ852X8uKcpgI8cAcW3eoMF6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDvCI5RuVb9aiYcwQ7OUZKrxGBS0eMV8HbgazLvJdTmTSA2ZbwSHF6tmwHsFTcOI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY9LUaW5tFFUpgWRXCGbPAXv8yhUERQ4XAgpXTJISijqv8EoSAj%2BGI1qUmYfsCW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY9LUaW5tFFUpgWRXCGbPAXv8yhUERQ4XAgpXTJISijqv8EoSAj%2BGI1qUmYfsCW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY9LUaW5tFFUpgWRXCGbPAXv8yhUERQ4XAgpXTJISijqv8EoSAj%2BGI1qUmYfsCW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdeVFTkN%2FwGTLRpmBDTF2YUpsFnH07CzuMxVlNGU4%2FSF0BgqomDt2oXU6DzOKpiG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdeVFTkN%2FwGTLRpmBDTF2YUpsFnH07CzuMxVlNGU4%2FSF0BgqomDt2oXU6DzOKpiG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKbVeTA9yFGpFT4TNsoBBm5It6JszpDLLNklu108%2BSQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpzl56DTmJwclMO2IDI5%2B3AlfDlJuJcIgVs%2ByoLyRh437zpUt7wydOkFHdRmskVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArD5xte1CyWnwdyJjV3s8QKL2ijVc9GzMGCUX7BCkunbyduPNBN%2BlQ2gxSBSe5IE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArD5xte1CyWnwdyJjV3s8QKL2ijVc9GzMGCUX7BCkunbyduPNBN%2BlQ2gxSBSe5IE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArD5xte1CyWnwdyJjV3s8QKL2ijVc9GzMGCUX7BCkunbyduPNBN%2BlQ2gxSBSe5IE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrvYSNqO9K13IRKnvPOaEt8fhgR4ayJi19HEHa%2B7CXecMYMwNLOXSlUGDNvRc7Yl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrvYSNqO9K13IRKnvPOaEt8fhgR4ayJi19HEHa%2B7CXecMYMwNLOXSlUGDNvRc7Yl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VN%2F16APNWWhjfnFsrC%2BNBfftDRkaE28ISnXlNCVn%2BWQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjPYOYjy2v%2ByN%2B751lI3FuTJh%2Fn0k2aFF2zmB516rle5OfIZQtX%2Flr%2FmPCl%2BDrTr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsebcTed4wt9QWpmP7T0knZFwuCDLAEJQMfdTTYWKidwrv4BwjP9PWhC0aZcg%2FYd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsebcTed4wt9QWpmP7T0knZFwuCDLAEJQMfdTTYWKidwrv4BwjP9PWhC0aZcg%2FYd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsebcTed4wt9QWpmP7T0knZFwuCDLAEJQMfdTTYWKidwrv4BwjP9PWhC0aZcg%2FYd


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

112Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

SCOOTERBUG, INC      400351 0000         INV 05/24/2022 CI2206170           66448        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6419       ZOO PARK  OTHER PROF 133.00
133.00

CHECK TOTAL 133.00

SCOTT EQUIPMENT COMPA68346 0000 99220579 INV 05/24/2022 X15795              66704        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 2,229.85
2,229.85

SCOTT EQUIPMENT COMPA68346 0000 99220555 INV 05/24/2022 X15665              67111        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6316       LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 2,210.01
2,210.01

CHECK TOTAL 4,439.86

SD SYSTEMS INC       73398 0000 22001196 INV 05/24/2022 COJSDJHF014         67191        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6419       FEWELL WT OTHER PRO 4,950.00
4,950.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,950.00

SEFCO ELECTRICAL SUPP40424 0000 77220460 INV 05/24/2022 3384-1025515        66708        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6311       ATHLETICS BUILDING  126.00
126.00

CHECK TOTAL 126.00

WARNER INC           73343 0000         INV 05/24/2022 0089431             65944        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756510 6461       JATRAN-OP BUILDINGS 2,578.00
2,578.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,578.00

SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7315280 0000 77220494 INV 05/24/2022 4603-2              66717        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 41.80
41.80

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jf8%2F3u%2BvGO27QfAPO0v6wUw5fnAxDR6jjHTQh6NXi6Lha4k6Ohzll2SBqfJoTGqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jf8%2F3u%2BvGO27QfAPO0v6wUw5fnAxDR6jjHTQh6NXi6Lha4k6Ohzll2SBqfJoTGqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20rrRjCBygou0wxPz52tpvEpzgN9xFA%2FKhDlObs5HeQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44PJRCExZu4tHANt4d6YH%2BZAtiD3jN246Z6h5Yx7a2gscNK97kWEmxMdTzFtMFhN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2KYpaJ1EQwXwvgd7XXSoYpM%2Fwq%2BsIpmSCdnZr61kPDkbvnZJFcBW5dT%2Fi9rBI3y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2KYpaJ1EQwXwvgd7XXSoYpM%2Fwq%2BsIpmSCdnZr61kPDkbvnZJFcBW5dT%2Fi9rBI3y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2KYpaJ1EQwXwvgd7XXSoYpM%2Fwq%2BsIpmSCdnZr61kPDkbvnZJFcBW5dT%2Fi9rBI3y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXSgk068gGJOYJld9aGjXDgydkTbLI3j47kAgDMDRLCmtJnedfIEXVJZf9M6Q76Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXSgk068gGJOYJld9aGjXDgydkTbLI3j47kAgDMDRLCmtJnedfIEXVJZf9M6Q76Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiegkLZQYLeKVlGkyUZzh7CIB%2FuSFIcdCNg0kqcOiqSOsIEiBFcCd324tbInN99p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLXwYWNoIhwOQNXQtTbw%2B58Tl5V9iLJg3k1bKdsbckWDby0Ch%2FQ1zxGATqT%2B9a%2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=om%2FaOJo34BGPqzZ7jbE9QPOYoKv5ZVgV8uXlvkFqTKjWRa9QkIxMO15BcfNQBWEl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=om%2FaOJo34BGPqzZ7jbE9QPOYoKv5ZVgV8uXlvkFqTKjWRa9QkIxMO15BcfNQBWEl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=om%2FaOJo34BGPqzZ7jbE9QPOYoKv5ZVgV8uXlvkFqTKjWRa9QkIxMO15BcfNQBWEl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1GBZ5llRnzKmFxMjd2w3dSi2Fl%2Byj5yevsAHWGLbi44w5Zz3JXG9oza4QebNVRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1GBZ5llRnzKmFxMjd2w3dSi2Fl%2Byj5yevsAHWGLbi44w5Zz3JXG9oza4QebNVRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M31%2F0PrrM%2BCZfe0T2N9absOL5GOa3s0MGDENx4LiLV3Ir5jr9%2FtzvjShwurnrWOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H71avvXH9Nxu%2BAxR8EnRNN6HB3FVabvT3GqtRHoCPaHY3iKH6%2BiC0iwn%2F8ZfuV%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M45q6LqU0DrH3iBt0sRNyr5VmdbJYIRGjMr1Xr1uDXIKwDcEcGHDBZysHylzxbIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M45q6LqU0DrH3iBt0sRNyr5VmdbJYIRGjMr1Xr1uDXIKwDcEcGHDBZysHylzxbIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M45q6LqU0DrH3iBt0sRNyr5VmdbJYIRGjMr1Xr1uDXIKwDcEcGHDBZysHylzxbIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FMWxpPfCFpkSYRBuEyVYJLPLu8Emg9nuEC53bYMka%2BKGsEy0HcDWFaFhilTmpyp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FMWxpPfCFpkSYRBuEyVYJLPLu8Emg9nuEC53bYMka%2BKGsEy0HcDWFaFhilTmpyp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onak%2FP7BtjwsLaQ%2FPf3cN89LuIjIVsp6xmUSJUSWEQZl2Bb6xA2Scu7JI%2B7dUAAc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZZARnEaSBnBRi0%2FusWt0okw9KGzyeTOukc%2Bt1GCMig7HzGfFrV1HJfAwsXNSgDd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCw%2BhjShcCBCd4mKcemPHfK7Bl17kwiWpzCNcbAaWpT1vyZnBI9DC9kn%2BGswTrwD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCw%2BhjShcCBCd4mKcemPHfK7Bl17kwiWpzCNcbAaWpT1vyZnBI9DC9kn%2BGswTrwD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCw%2BhjShcCBCd4mKcemPHfK7Bl17kwiWpzCNcbAaWpT1vyZnBI9DC9kn%2BGswTrwD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HNe8deyaN6dp62qr47XTc6XYUHq%2FSswxkI3QJ%2F%2BRUuGafr2aRIvm2k0w0Yu55EB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HNe8deyaN6dp62qr47XTc6XYUHq%2FSswxkI3QJ%2F%2BRUuGafr2aRIvm2k0w0Yu55EB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yaGuRaphYG%2BYOAf8D1wQuwQA0iu3RlveI4XWmzPmEW%2FD4suSZanrSAhDOveOvuat
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ep%2FriCqk5NayHJLdRkOIu42xABaUaHn798D3q6wbTRrq3SG3IGFxNUByfTNvw914
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlkk3U0wHSarM1Vu%2FFkxDA8B2ynwK3c81MDQF4RiuLy4zvTITHNwTgTJ5gctQ5Ng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlkk3U0wHSarM1Vu%2FFkxDA8B2ynwK3c81MDQF4RiuLy4zvTITHNwTgTJ5gctQ5Ng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlkk3U0wHSarM1Vu%2FFkxDA8B2ynwK3c81MDQF4RiuLy4zvTITHNwTgTJ5gctQ5Ng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJAImCvt%2FnvS%2FOc6u4%2FjqusXo0LWOXcyXbxNy4Rr9Dkf%2FHKyy6myZ0o43GADMUW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJAImCvt%2FnvS%2FOc6u4%2FjqusXo0LWOXcyXbxNy4Rr9Dkf%2FHKyy6myZ0o43GADMUW4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfcSpX20tetpr7F6stn5IrPcYkK9LWCX3QXLvyLmaYE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVRWUrHGqcgSzCh9m5Q%2BEZeHHIiKqkv%2FhS2WMkquJB%2Fje%2BANo2a9bAYINLn1%2BBe6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSz68%2FFXnmbzuQRetpZ2Bt2BdFNp4gm8EmM3YNVczehVi19L5DEcsxGuH6BbvDxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSz68%2FFXnmbzuQRetpZ2Bt2BdFNp4gm8EmM3YNVczehVi19L5DEcsxGuH6BbvDxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSz68%2FFXnmbzuQRetpZ2Bt2BdFNp4gm8EmM3YNVczehVi19L5DEcsxGuH6BbvDxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77UzbaYWr%2FmNdgHsSwsh3Lvp%2FXTNARggeHda232yamm7HYggbGoO03HhqZRGstu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77UzbaYWr%2FmNdgHsSwsh3Lvp%2FXTNARggeHda232yamm7HYggbGoO03HhqZRGstu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGYdewnP7JZarKteHpf2Ni4oTudbLdPa6cdAPwNmJJKr0AM0qNlAsZb9DrqQ2ej%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ppeehwinmq3xMUlXN3oV8wSS9zEnAeiBxWAZMdj3x6xtz25T8WCnwk5fiZW2z6uH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ow2qu4UIIgQahjn4GyIAr3MrYVx2CffagBlqn6%2Ft1knlt%2BpZV94xRK1hCBu0GiaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ow2qu4UIIgQahjn4GyIAr3MrYVx2CffagBlqn6%2Ft1knlt%2BpZV94xRK1hCBu0GiaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ow2qu4UIIgQahjn4GyIAr3MrYVx2CffagBlqn6%2Ft1knlt%2BpZV94xRK1hCBu0GiaG


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

113Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7315280 0000 77220493 INV 05/24/2022 1691-1              66850        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 51.79
51.79

CHECK TOTAL 93.59

SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 69804 0000 77220469 EFT 05/24/2022 5330217980          66271        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 445.00
445.00

SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 69804 0000 77220471 EFT 05/24/2022 5330066120          66272        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 3,625.50
3,625.50

SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 69804 0000 77220470 EFT 05/24/2022 5330048722          66273        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 1,887.55
1,887.55

SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 69804 0000 77220473 EFT 05/24/2022 5330240726          66275        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6317       OPERATION OTHER REP 745.00
745.00

CHECK TOTAL 6,703.05

SNS CONSTRUCTION, LLC401454 0000 77220517 INV 05/24/2022 586143              66854        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 14,856.41
14,856.41

CHECK TOTAL 14,856.41

SOCRATES GARRETT ENTE46799 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 CE-21-253           66262        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144470 6446       COMMUNITY CONTRACT  5,000.00
5,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 5,000.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11Nj9UwzxM%2BaXOr59%2BJ14dHiPSXAn3cSBVY8PaYbp0riYYnV64HTHgRksDqKJDFu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11Nj9UwzxM%2BaXOr59%2BJ14dHiPSXAn3cSBVY8PaYbp0riYYnV64HTHgRksDqKJDFu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pR9sOb3q1MFJKrlCKHTEqEifBCm1cBYf5zfL34vU1H4XVpN38RtutehTzCSbwtB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRRAahO8BxFl%2F%2FbylAMEoST6aVBkDhHMFZGZ7kmZh23x%2Bm1z3LvOwAxR0cfLkBzY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nDFqCJipGwLsS8fCTLmopDtqncDoz1zM5iGWY3zhCn9eWB22%2F3paeO81%2FtP%2FFjr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nDFqCJipGwLsS8fCTLmopDtqncDoz1zM5iGWY3zhCn9eWB22%2F3paeO81%2FtP%2FFjr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nDFqCJipGwLsS8fCTLmopDtqncDoz1zM5iGWY3zhCn9eWB22%2F3paeO81%2FtP%2FFjr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVpp1eEgxQJrYNEocEnRLGJIrayOusf2JaL6RMEZ69TJOH%2FNPjt3xgLPDu7PRwfF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVpp1eEgxQJrYNEocEnRLGJIrayOusf2JaL6RMEZ69TJOH%2FNPjt3xgLPDu7PRwfF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BmFnC0%2B9ahAeYA1d2HMcvXGcMT16uQ%2FKu1dUAFt0AARgt45guaLb%2F2ypN7vDPLD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiXAWAuCDCWu%2FIYeng0ZFZTSkQ48IJVVYf0PPa7Wh49j0vHt6ULe1A78sBT5QJUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wY232kxjunstkrnR2uXq2q%2FAUmYBG4DHjAZLHE8JDLOJ3WwJbR%2BB6Vycsi8%2F8HGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wY232kxjunstkrnR2uXq2q%2FAUmYBG4DHjAZLHE8JDLOJ3WwJbR%2BB6Vycsi8%2F8HGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wY232kxjunstkrnR2uXq2q%2FAUmYBG4DHjAZLHE8JDLOJ3WwJbR%2BB6Vycsi8%2F8HGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bYpVcno2o%2Fhj%2FATjD4g7HLxDuY7Je69HUMxY2NI5m8BrphmT1i5M0I78yUIg8%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bYpVcno2o%2Fhj%2FATjD4g7HLxDuY7Je69HUMxY2NI5m8BrphmT1i5M0I78yUIg8%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLGtHWE8DdRgQq7Xq%2FU%2B3mMrva9l37H1CvzrSsz5vGXKMOd1YVE7gwvQVyqdjhdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkPMcvdhN19aYcf26zOph9l6SR7JDJCQE64hYuEkbvinQo2259ay0Xaem%2Fb1b%2ByK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7vsOE55TDvQN%2BBruNQYEO4tJ0tmJQoJGodVgEqNsnBUX%2F8fqUrxOAS20cho%2FH80
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7vsOE55TDvQN%2BBruNQYEO4tJ0tmJQoJGodVgEqNsnBUX%2F8fqUrxOAS20cho%2FH80
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7vsOE55TDvQN%2BBruNQYEO4tJ0tmJQoJGodVgEqNsnBUX%2F8fqUrxOAS20cho%2FH80
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmVD%2FGc8aOBI1VV%2BMsUKA7kZnhhMRqP43pXK%2FWFj9nfn23gWoU6aXuqJgKozfkxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmVD%2FGc8aOBI1VV%2BMsUKA7kZnhhMRqP43pXK%2FWFj9nfn23gWoU6aXuqJgKozfkxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjA9pfkkYgyr95EOrMkdkEh%2F4ugKRW8r2blnO%2B1GjqY83tFtWHcRyKXI7jO6f1sQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwGC%2FQyNuifJt%2BSNyXakMfZ9jvG9o3B8SeY85zPWeLLmPMY0zzc5Ik%2B40TTWJ7DO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FXHYWNVoIm%2Fk%2FOSFJMU%2FsgTruO0nl5k56FP2y1t0Zk9p0wy60HEGuoWR7SrobG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FXHYWNVoIm%2Fk%2FOSFJMU%2FsgTruO0nl5k56FP2y1t0Zk9p0wy60HEGuoWR7SrobG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FXHYWNVoIm%2Fk%2FOSFJMU%2FsgTruO0nl5k56FP2y1t0Zk9p0wy60HEGuoWR7SrobG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BQGnpp8h%2FPvFCVMzPEsukMYjpAUnWbo5aiVxiw8OyQdSF6mDQFUGw%2Fg9AvQG9J7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BQGnpp8h%2FPvFCVMzPEsukMYjpAUnWbo5aiVxiw8OyQdSF6mDQFUGw%2Fg9AvQG9J7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ih9N7ej18OHIogiv07awa879gjcuIUm%2BREhh7d6lwyc7jSUelX6uX%2F%2BmTscvIqn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcLc8OwjW5T%2Bt%2Bmx141ZCZrtUnBXPlMw8jmFm4qyEIv4IcxIxKeazMj5Myw8tapZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QN6A5qTmVijClPO4VQxVc1gDKSjaIEV3eHCE2vPsQBdujqFm8nuN8llmPCtNM2jS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QN6A5qTmVijClPO4VQxVc1gDKSjaIEV3eHCE2vPsQBdujqFm8nuN8llmPCtNM2jS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QN6A5qTmVijClPO4VQxVc1gDKSjaIEV3eHCE2vPsQBdujqFm8nuN8llmPCtNM2jS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTB%2FG704cpAPCmD3%2BjpSUJu%2B0NgvHvF4ohCPof7ZS34XXK20BQx2GgZ%2FnRTGvpYL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTB%2FG704cpAPCmD3%2BjpSUJu%2B0NgvHvF4ohCPof7ZS34XXK20BQx2GgZ%2FnRTGvpYL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Tt9yhTJpF%2Fs1OVqqWZ9ZJxeXGzDjEFvOJpMN3igK1dDiLWby0qY14owLfsr%2BNcy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nUHjYZG95epPgfRJZr3Q021L35kSmVUcllbzffF9TIEsAuiESkl4lNkBclujtCS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XquiZL0tAa1jfBCdwad0DmEb0Tqa%2Bew8h8nC8gHJKqW0myjAnoKzYVdlhLiIx4f6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XquiZL0tAa1jfBCdwad0DmEb0Tqa%2Bew8h8nC8gHJKqW0myjAnoKzYVdlhLiIx4f6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XquiZL0tAa1jfBCdwad0DmEb0Tqa%2Bew8h8nC8gHJKqW0myjAnoKzYVdlhLiIx4f6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYNT8ZY551d09BCW62ifPtX%2FSYhWtZk%2BFB3iq6EOFEkQRTQtYabR9TughCnxbw6F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYNT8ZY551d09BCW62ifPtX%2FSYhWtZk%2BFB3iq6EOFEkQRTQtYabR9TughCnxbw6F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fw6wSm%2B7vhere%2Fs0jr8Qj7RtLf6%2FD7kJp56TKkr1eoQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vR5fnoqaOngqnZt7L3ssWd2b9YOvl30XihmbNXC1z8AMOeEJygZN0cccx7ySF0aR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvwXCsniPPMxaHt1qdF%2FGlRBkfPXZyfZFw6GloNaWpxg0g3paSuQeIy6igWOZ3qQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvwXCsniPPMxaHt1qdF%2FGlRBkfPXZyfZFw6GloNaWpxg0g3paSuQeIy6igWOZ3qQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvwXCsniPPMxaHt1qdF%2FGlRBkfPXZyfZFw6GloNaWpxg0g3paSuQeIy6igWOZ3qQ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

114Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

SOUND & COMMUNICATION15580 0000 22000241 INV 05/24/2022 M1195               65926        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 34043350 6848       SBSVOG    COMMUNICAT 39,989.78
39,989.78

CHECK TOTAL 39,989.78

SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION 62652 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04222022            65976        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144225 6443       CRIME LAB DUES, MEM. 25.00
25.00

CHECK TOTAL 25.00

SOUTHERN HOSE AND GAS400321 0000 99220617 INV 05/24/2022 229205              67189        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 67.65
67.65

SOUTHERN HOSE AND GAS400321 0000 99220617 INV 05/24/2022 229215              67190        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 111.30
111.30

SOUTHERN HOSE AND GAS400321 0000 99220617 INV 05/24/2022 228468              67192        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152225 6316       SEWER EVA MOTOR VEH 6.68
6.68

CHECK TOTAL 185.63

SOUTHERN HOSE & INDUS61190 0000 99220054 EFT 05/24/2022 229134              66953        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6316       O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 475.66
475.66

CHECK TOTAL 475.66

SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 73100 0000         INV 05/24/2022 93477574            67069        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149300 6419       MISC. ADM OTHER PRO 90.00
90.00

CHECK TOTAL 90.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrO0LSSJ7F45l1WWkvpl6%2B4%2FGzk5qnW9xKzyfkfs0mMU%2Blv25nULOtBVhoNTT5R%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrO0LSSJ7F45l1WWkvpl6%2B4%2FGzk5qnW9xKzyfkfs0mMU%2Blv25nULOtBVhoNTT5R%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mOiZtOtmOYhMD38l3RpmfNhZdE2%2FAFL2G2ZFF7ZIsVsrChFvg3N5ehSWQwq8fu0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bk2FPSVl1nS%2BMDnHgMDG49A8erZr0dcbxYar%2B75DTCeamiJPuewP5a6RKeMMX%2Fym
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJfBDgmC1E0AQzVSnDk5QE4UJGYNs%2FnsYMfd8UDjkYALtPGeA6NHM1QgfVQl5jed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJfBDgmC1E0AQzVSnDk5QE4UJGYNs%2FnsYMfd8UDjkYALtPGeA6NHM1QgfVQl5jed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJfBDgmC1E0AQzVSnDk5QE4UJGYNs%2FnsYMfd8UDjkYALtPGeA6NHM1QgfVQl5jed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgwx9%2Fl7ti7H42vK1iOrRUwtjYCnB1RhUz0XuxHbrDOBZ1l0qhrujMTJs0GuMBxC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgwx9%2Fl7ti7H42vK1iOrRUwtjYCnB1RhUz0XuxHbrDOBZ1l0qhrujMTJs0GuMBxC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0y7h7LZEFQ7vAInYphMyw7RQr36G95JAcnaB2lO%2BOAQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHWsfPApYMmucfQXvvQbmOZg1oK%2F%2F9rxEJd6mgNgla4oTU3pPIzxizugiHnPKY4U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOa7vVKNMJUptA159QdHupPE%2FJ3djlEJAAhhx4I1007Z1PSEKrqb3KVcaOSkar%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOa7vVKNMJUptA159QdHupPE%2FJ3djlEJAAhhx4I1007Z1PSEKrqb3KVcaOSkar%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOa7vVKNMJUptA159QdHupPE%2FJ3djlEJAAhhx4I1007Z1PSEKrqb3KVcaOSkar%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soAkoCIS8IF09O4%2FBmHiIYdN%2FnnQ0jSxPgDRXA4VZJODbbE7DBRh6HevRuxZX10G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soAkoCIS8IF09O4%2FBmHiIYdN%2FnnQ0jSxPgDRXA4VZJODbbE7DBRh6HevRuxZX10G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gI%2FI6051p%2FT6aJstYiPAIjbZdN%2FheWQ9l%2F%2B7X712FXIxlimsCgcW6CmWbP%2BlX7Ti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVbwhXoFx1JOq04tHHg6CEkNo9L1A4qRkua3Kpy3ffSeNijUhQ17H4K7l7UDY18w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii9JAr5PIUFPdrrwEyPs2Cw7146AAA%2BKOP9FxW%2B15zJqH8TmjQkX7SiYEpzkcGff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii9JAr5PIUFPdrrwEyPs2Cw7146AAA%2BKOP9FxW%2B15zJqH8TmjQkX7SiYEpzkcGff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii9JAr5PIUFPdrrwEyPs2Cw7146AAA%2BKOP9FxW%2B15zJqH8TmjQkX7SiYEpzkcGff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdJTFAqyWjoDd9xp2gvipBLHwAMJjSUcEN2n%2FVnhzu7geQr6YqqvqJUKlbmmVZlH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdJTFAqyWjoDd9xp2gvipBLHwAMJjSUcEN2n%2FVnhzu7geQr6YqqvqJUKlbmmVZlH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ht9L5AdqEp02%2Bo2ctPHPaFeCmUPDF6h%2BONc17Vebp9h%2FC9qNfUETGyNp60uSjw%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aE%2Bnje%2FQK4mjoN5wLTeNvZlBAhcFnkkenNDFwIi5NxAwDUNn9JymopEzJLfnkcJq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obL0b7Fix3DGijeKPeS2SoEdOkLwPGouD2fAloAhxoJzvISq8y6YBkFUOolxjj%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obL0b7Fix3DGijeKPeS2SoEdOkLwPGouD2fAloAhxoJzvISq8y6YBkFUOolxjj%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obL0b7Fix3DGijeKPeS2SoEdOkLwPGouD2fAloAhxoJzvISq8y6YBkFUOolxjj%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rzltRSWcsyew8eGOEGCIHIcJrU8HW8xjjlmglUNe4gpTwtXVLsYcR1wYR%2FU3Ejl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rzltRSWcsyew8eGOEGCIHIcJrU8HW8xjjlmglUNe4gpTwtXVLsYcR1wYR%2FU3Ejl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FP18oMPxdaesuTNyEku0SOXwXY9NHiukHjFMCTZaOidHnwaqlM9BoqZT0yjVEpY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vmzhj%2Baz28fuGKJsxzNEPClym6zI9t0NtxK4qeIw0GejFNuLGeyPjcQTOjnwIIej
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a54Ptu5MMfEpymIhPS5OBvBYjxx3ocxq0nuZTS379xMHyryG7HIym2hBKh1mXLj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a54Ptu5MMfEpymIhPS5OBvBYjxx3ocxq0nuZTS379xMHyryG7HIym2hBKh1mXLj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a54Ptu5MMfEpymIhPS5OBvBYjxx3ocxq0nuZTS379xMHyryG7HIym2hBKh1mXLj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IuqftLUwC5IPQj%2Fo%2BqTWbp9tDnOGz1WXnIU6DTJaIyiuz6jQ%2FvADvq6ZSKt9WSr5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IuqftLUwC5IPQj%2Fo%2BqTWbp9tDnOGz1WXnIU6DTJaIyiuz6jQ%2FvADvq6ZSKt9WSr5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T18oaAoM1PUYUhzQTOKlVBi4hUIW%2F8%2BNXPpcfjHxw%2Bx8AGjh%2BhYQnjYj%2BoV47AuD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7bLkN2rTXEmWeYe7gLD%2FRPG0YDew8V5VeIAATD5yM04wzvr%2BX%2FaKJso61rc4NBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s8p9bHGD%2BKSIKZj92smTxQtumUEqZRiHXaI%2BkL8UeUqdx0StrwTvLkL%2B602yNZs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s8p9bHGD%2BKSIKZj92smTxQtumUEqZRiHXaI%2BkL8UeUqdx0StrwTvLkL%2B602yNZs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s8p9bHGD%2BKSIKZj92smTxQtumUEqZRiHXaI%2BkL8UeUqdx0StrwTvLkL%2B602yNZs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZyVdXSwUg5q36v1yYn1AStZRlyzILhF4A9nOzCAkXr4u5bi9xrIWT9y8Vdpkmf1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZyVdXSwUg5q36v1yYn1AStZRlyzILhF4A9nOzCAkXr4u5bi9xrIWT9y8Vdpkmf1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YnjpWDm6Ig1KmHXCVmse6CdKVkwJtKb%2FFZhO14EO9o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHGP%2F3Lbtf5rLAIIHgTni8tGcQxwtv1nxDnd4xyx9KCirZWhEPyCURNmYQ%2BNQTQG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXhpEBnEdyJ%2BR33HBPhqNji546JGVtbnqdGGoveOVW%2FWq%2FJlvK9rlnJwuMnZCLd%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXhpEBnEdyJ%2BR33HBPhqNji546JGVtbnqdGGoveOVW%2FWq%2FJlvK9rlnJwuMnZCLd%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXhpEBnEdyJ%2BR33HBPhqNji546JGVtbnqdGGoveOVW%2FWq%2FJlvK9rlnJwuMnZCLd%2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

115Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92479               66327        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144235 6489       PUBLIC SA CONTRACT L 260.10
260.10

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92512               66492        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144420 6489       BUILDING  CONTRACT  373.76
373.76

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92525               66538        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6489       WATER/SEW CONTRACT  356.48
356.48

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92632               66888        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6489       WATER/SEW CONTRACT  339.77
339.77

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92619               66896        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144420 6489       BUILDING  CONTRACT  461.36
461.36

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92603               66993        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144235 6489       PUBLIC SA CONTRACT L 257.18
257.18

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 92478               67083        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6419       VEHICLE M OTHER PRO 506.00
506.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,554.65

STARING TRAILER SALES50195 0000 22001526 INV 05/24/2022 9408                66338        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6464       PARKS - M MACHINE/E 151.25
151.25

STARING TRAILER SALES50195 0000 99220587 INV 05/24/2022 9405                66702        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 70.40
70.40

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttmLKutUA3Tz6bRU47Kjax77yivNL%2BBe%2FK0V%2BmjU93cEMTQehsfK5z7X%2Br4sMNkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttmLKutUA3Tz6bRU47Kjax77yivNL%2BBe%2FK0V%2BmjU93cEMTQehsfK5z7X%2Br4sMNkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6RGvClRkxHgWggTzTbjUk6%2B1a770xuilh4EO6f8VFU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rrQo%2FkhyakTZc5%2F%2BJDO84pf6R6RbYbNFMooz1KMwGorYDDeRYYmbi3BrgNP9pTM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZ8DlpSCDYfRXt9DR%2Fzs%2F4mNmoXQo%2B9Ei%2BVYt%2FwK87KgCEjmAXwqBi1FLsPZeZEI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZ8DlpSCDYfRXt9DR%2Fzs%2F4mNmoXQo%2B9Ei%2BVYt%2FwK87KgCEjmAXwqBi1FLsPZeZEI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZ8DlpSCDYfRXt9DR%2Fzs%2F4mNmoXQo%2B9Ei%2BVYt%2FwK87KgCEjmAXwqBi1FLsPZeZEI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnhAfj8CcTTsWLLatUiW3N%2FB5fqdCmRhJ5VsGs39KfZ7JuJeQS0v78fWxZVvb4AF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnhAfj8CcTTsWLLatUiW3N%2FB5fqdCmRhJ5VsGs39KfZ7JuJeQS0v78fWxZVvb4AF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npf7jVyTWa20JpwHxxPbwH3%2FioL7O9ijUIFyqx7bsys%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLorX%2FOg1Gm%2FnKADtTExyRCo34NIqsQJS2%2FewGUcpz92JpXIokrx14l8qla1GRYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Mwrawr08H84vDqkobiidfBYaXYLd%2BiHtUsOisXVkpkX4wmYEH444hOSuuswEfJf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Mwrawr08H84vDqkobiidfBYaXYLd%2BiHtUsOisXVkpkX4wmYEH444hOSuuswEfJf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Mwrawr08H84vDqkobiidfBYaXYLd%2BiHtUsOisXVkpkX4wmYEH444hOSuuswEfJf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giv49O%2BzD5iVRkVYOzAbIe8%2B7zljSq%2F7SMZ2QXFaKLcs9pdzA1Y5IB2gLe7z7VUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giv49O%2BzD5iVRkVYOzAbIe8%2B7zljSq%2F7SMZ2QXFaKLcs9pdzA1Y5IB2gLe7z7VUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOfou0dBwoFUWrjL1J68gpPkwXQd7jMwRGwcYbN1Hy0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JtRltIiQEWALTm0%2FtRG5K4tzOvjsPOBiDC%2FEJB87gtdfQcd5py1I1%2FtQ1Tkl2d5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcYlt59I0bFxzpdqGS44%2BL1fdgGTebh8Vl7Uol9VgbHqYpyWHMC9%2F6OqO0t2Khx8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcYlt59I0bFxzpdqGS44%2BL1fdgGTebh8Vl7Uol9VgbHqYpyWHMC9%2F6OqO0t2Khx8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcYlt59I0bFxzpdqGS44%2BL1fdgGTebh8Vl7Uol9VgbHqYpyWHMC9%2F6OqO0t2Khx8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlgOipVrCatcZ45IeWI%2FDIpi7QvqjIjdHJRTir1r2pT7KvtHvM5pMuA9nLpGTtPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlgOipVrCatcZ45IeWI%2FDIpi7QvqjIjdHJRTir1r2pT7KvtHvM5pMuA9nLpGTtPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iBOAra%2BTFzM7XsOrUeD3f1eXLBarmSzCn1%2Bh0QrwD6w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNfjuhcCA3lNOlO3i%2FLwL5hcLdGk4N9LhF40WaOwbOOfPJkFiVg7pTh6ChRZ5csx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9stxjkPshD1ra4xbPGW1YdnHcT9YNeeRcDyRoz1mfn4LTRftJ6uIJFbDAbveicC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9stxjkPshD1ra4xbPGW1YdnHcT9YNeeRcDyRoz1mfn4LTRftJ6uIJFbDAbveicC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9stxjkPshD1ra4xbPGW1YdnHcT9YNeeRcDyRoz1mfn4LTRftJ6uIJFbDAbveicC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fguly%2BBnO4ZiFhcbrzUuQyjizx%2FPFwfWqgYCfwRzLzRcwl51vpIIpxltKzVQ8iib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fguly%2BBnO4ZiFhcbrzUuQyjizx%2FPFwfWqgYCfwRzLzRcwl51vpIIpxltKzVQ8iib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEnhDRKTCsaIqcSMijgatBIkr026L9Z7nwQPeQzJqmA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SogGEdgR4P%2F%2Bs%2FXbC4tVfTPZXhCII4eKo8Aw%2FalHpQ05ayvnQLHgzez3Ty4c7yA7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnkd7ySahcfActXSMnpqWTdgXPvEbMF5wi5kfJZLgbsQ2J4F83PO3P4mc7AasgHP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnkd7ySahcfActXSMnpqWTdgXPvEbMF5wi5kfJZLgbsQ2J4F83PO3P4mc7AasgHP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnkd7ySahcfActXSMnpqWTdgXPvEbMF5wi5kfJZLgbsQ2J4F83PO3P4mc7AasgHP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdYOm%2FyojqrIT%2FJSlnqyAM%2BqTLk8EEMI0l5W8tg3WEG7OCy37m%2FybJFKco29D0bW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdYOm%2FyojqrIT%2FJSlnqyAM%2BqTLk8EEMI0l5W8tg3WEG7OCy37m%2FybJFKco29D0bW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDVfvEhE%2BqYWwTOlLtylrisu4yW734BeiaYG6ePa9po%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fi2w4ZgD1atXrc6uuOUC1HYBanXxF7uaOwZF%2B3GCHsy542v2idxKGCX%2FgCDcM1GZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAuunQR8dBEZP8AeK1fxSZe9X3s291AG4t%2FalmZDD0eS0P7MvZUDf2ktDR9%2Fr%2F3z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAuunQR8dBEZP8AeK1fxSZe9X3s291AG4t%2FalmZDD0eS0P7MvZUDf2ktDR9%2Fr%2F3z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAuunQR8dBEZP8AeK1fxSZe9X3s291AG4t%2FalmZDD0eS0P7MvZUDf2ktDR9%2Fr%2F3z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Xx%2BZFPe%2F0HuiU5qpLmpVFRAcXvlMGiDml9wJmz59lBmBOc%2BfW%2BLqRxIPEAwFf9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Xx%2BZFPe%2F0HuiU5qpLmpVFRAcXvlMGiDml9wJmz59lBmBOc%2BfW%2BLqRxIPEAwFf9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szJEdJ%2B478F%2FOEJkWF6wdduYM7F%2B6xWsN7VdRz2KQx4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vu88ekmKfC6aVgQH95coMYljD11I3jrMS5heC2VrcimdvoGWCb0jwouehFcVFeWj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lJGZp4R4m85Ke9mLuuySkOF3G132jTQg%2FoGI2w%2B3zmNxi34fHI%2B%2F499KZKXfp8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lJGZp4R4m85Ke9mLuuySkOF3G132jTQg%2FoGI2w%2B3zmNxi34fHI%2B%2F499KZKXfp8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lJGZp4R4m85Ke9mLuuySkOF3G132jTQg%2FoGI2w%2B3zmNxi34fHI%2B%2F499KZKXfp8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMeFKFjqSM2OTJGr0wqW%2BhMlfl7NxX42vvx0aZ9YSTxnrUM6F%2BkGqusn3Ke9Y9F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMeFKFjqSM2OTJGr0wqW%2BhMlfl7NxX42vvx0aZ9YSTxnrUM6F%2BkGqusn3Ke9Y9F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pm7y%2FuUeNxl7nxz0QBMqWIbP0GFd3OYc0Ime%2F7DTiL06zIiujAGKw%2Bs3KaTmrESd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRq3M%2FIyiOkmVtUBY3kpgp7KhMehu3Y34sE0B5%2BxfBnHLNCCyZWxIwO1%2Bx8FCJLQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aE7wX3ff4A2%2BjIWvV8abQidkdbl5Xwaa%2B4ABkERnAJax2VbF2LQITLRtk2UWBml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aE7wX3ff4A2%2BjIWvV8abQidkdbl5Xwaa%2B4ABkERnAJax2VbF2LQITLRtk2UWBml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aE7wX3ff4A2%2BjIWvV8abQidkdbl5Xwaa%2B4ABkERnAJax2VbF2LQITLRtk2UWBml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P159v8iIj6rDMxJuYtKmixR%2BsdwyPhWVAIoaoy7DAB5RiXeS3sN6SwsJfECSi7xS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P159v8iIj6rDMxJuYtKmixR%2BsdwyPhWVAIoaoy7DAB5RiXeS3sN6SwsJfECSi7xS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rm6JaaWodVJ8gGzjoLunqzROiuWuaut8iZoTtIf8ACuq4n9ysRlnMP5rSUrspDXA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik%2Fag3ndvLn86hI7HBGukIgt8xZQR8hhlIZGNmteZIR6u8SAwq21VqeIAzJjAS1V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6dT8aIJJADlAaVweV6LXJJEyjREKAKKf%2BJUmSRIE8YlY1Sr5yVi%2B8IBC%2Ftu9lBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6dT8aIJJADlAaVweV6LXJJEyjREKAKKf%2BJUmSRIE8YlY1Sr5yVi%2B8IBC%2Ftu9lBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6dT8aIJJADlAaVweV6LXJJEyjREKAKKf%2BJUmSRIE8YlY1Sr5yVi%2B8IBC%2Ftu9lBd


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

116Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 221.65

STATE TREASURER      41230 0000         INV 05/24/2022 04302022-3          66887        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2368       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 1,053.42
2 001     2384       GENERAL F COURT CON 445.38
3 001     2373       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 1,487.66
4 001     2372       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 6,907.72
5 001     2371       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 65,677.11
6 001     2377       GENERAL F MOTOR VEH 5,119.94
7 001     2380       GENERAL F ADULT DRI 570.00
8 001     2362       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 5,292.20
9 001     2361       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 32.68

10 001     2354       GENERAL F STATE ASS 126.18
11 001     2355       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 9,815.15

96,527.44
CHECK TOTAL 96,527.44

STATEWIDE GENERAL INS53975 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001550              67094        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6541       RISK MANA INSURANCE 175.00
175.00

CHECK TOTAL 175.00

STERICYCLE INC       67930 0000         INV 05/24/2022 4010948403          65876        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144225 6419       CRIME LAB OTHER PRO 1,207.50
1,207.50

CHECK TOTAL 1,207.50

STEWPOT COMMUNITY SER60405 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 305                 66328        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271535 6742       STWPTCDCV CNTRB OTH 31,350.00
31,350.00

STEWPOT COMMUNITY SER60405 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 60                  67123        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08582630 6742       STEWPOT C CTOA      6,240.00
6,240.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nhASfe6IBCvOEPT%2BcxGTgRdqhVpdZhppUiZVehpkFhmqLAmWPC2vpeHOxOmOsPQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nhASfe6IBCvOEPT%2BcxGTgRdqhVpdZhppUiZVehpkFhmqLAmWPC2vpeHOxOmOsPQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7wrAzh1xahPu8IPP2pbphvo0djnW1Bb5GbtzgMWEtI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1Zix367B0YhXKEkMizL4zz0yQR4KoBlQamdSv4n3j9LyeRl3Np9YpjMGdpm2XAb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Scew5X6klQ3bYveVR3wTwXmLQ4fAZ%2BhYluvz2dxTpsS%2B2cf6JzyzVYCDdW8CJrNQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Scew5X6klQ3bYveVR3wTwXmLQ4fAZ%2BhYluvz2dxTpsS%2B2cf6JzyzVYCDdW8CJrNQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Scew5X6klQ3bYveVR3wTwXmLQ4fAZ%2BhYluvz2dxTpsS%2B2cf6JzyzVYCDdW8CJrNQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnVmOBc3NIbArlnXhgN1wS8g8niu%2B7pgjmSno0zCqUbVQgdOaQWXDoknw%2BuR7SGx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnVmOBc3NIbArlnXhgN1wS8g8niu%2B7pgjmSno0zCqUbVQgdOaQWXDoknw%2BuR7SGx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnVmOBc3NIbArlnXhgN1wS8g8niu%2B7pgjmSno0zCqUbVQgdOaQWXDoknw%2BuR7SGx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=086N152SfbRVuHj5yc9ZK6b8dVFTjCSoFR%2FY0rQXRsM%2BSyiypCrg%2FxK3qLN6QwPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=086N152SfbRVuHj5yc9ZK6b8dVFTjCSoFR%2FY0rQXRsM%2BSyiypCrg%2FxK3qLN6QwPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=086N152SfbRVuHj5yc9ZK6b8dVFTjCSoFR%2FY0rQXRsM%2BSyiypCrg%2FxK3qLN6QwPn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZZk0eOoPsgGGGs%2BnHw%2FZZgHlt7gWH9Gn27Efr7OWFO%2FGt7GbmAX8UDZ2vGuWgKT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZZk0eOoPsgGGGs%2BnHw%2FZZgHlt7gWH9Gn27Efr7OWFO%2FGt7GbmAX8UDZ2vGuWgKT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZZk0eOoPsgGGGs%2BnHw%2FZZgHlt7gWH9Gn27Efr7OWFO%2FGt7GbmAX8UDZ2vGuWgKT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xh5YCnoeITeNGhYCToYLszTc%2FwrXcFC3jI0mooRHrKOwK4YLDMshf%2BlRlKG3xOBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xh5YCnoeITeNGhYCToYLszTc%2FwrXcFC3jI0mooRHrKOwK4YLDMshf%2BlRlKG3xOBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xh5YCnoeITeNGhYCToYLszTc%2FwrXcFC3jI0mooRHrKOwK4YLDMshf%2BlRlKG3xOBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNR5%2Bbuotpv3z1MVKWgaHNXoiRpfCA0udF4yPh0NTGbFdWkleN5b%2FqsKT%2BDyGnrj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNR5%2Bbuotpv3z1MVKWgaHNXoiRpfCA0udF4yPh0NTGbFdWkleN5b%2FqsKT%2BDyGnrj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNR5%2Bbuotpv3z1MVKWgaHNXoiRpfCA0udF4yPh0NTGbFdWkleN5b%2FqsKT%2BDyGnrj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27ia6QJAsuC0xcPzp84lVKOhIW6LVtlmcI43UjeENwr95rmNb1x11p90WLOpULpU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27ia6QJAsuC0xcPzp84lVKOhIW6LVtlmcI43UjeENwr95rmNb1x11p90WLOpULpU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27ia6QJAsuC0xcPzp84lVKOhIW6LVtlmcI43UjeENwr95rmNb1x11p90WLOpULpU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvVzao34E423vVSZNCt8ZiGVG8AbXhHwqBwBzkh8vHRGKD7WLDdMd7giJACTGFTk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvVzao34E423vVSZNCt8ZiGVG8AbXhHwqBwBzkh8vHRGKD7WLDdMd7giJACTGFTk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvVzao34E423vVSZNCt8ZiGVG8AbXhHwqBwBzkh8vHRGKD7WLDdMd7giJACTGFTk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVpjBUI5V1nd8iu%2FPGJzD5E25C7zCqePl%2BJM7jz%2FnV30uovpEADvaMDZLXbpmQx0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVpjBUI5V1nd8iu%2FPGJzD5E25C7zCqePl%2BJM7jz%2FnV30uovpEADvaMDZLXbpmQx0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVpjBUI5V1nd8iu%2FPGJzD5E25C7zCqePl%2BJM7jz%2FnV30uovpEADvaMDZLXbpmQx0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44%2F4xaGlQTCGNEDpG0CZB8tfIcoCiYGqFrvsJipl9PGW7WHNXiNJgLyZP8BUEROu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44%2F4xaGlQTCGNEDpG0CZB8tfIcoCiYGqFrvsJipl9PGW7WHNXiNJgLyZP8BUEROu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44%2F4xaGlQTCGNEDpG0CZB8tfIcoCiYGqFrvsJipl9PGW7WHNXiNJgLyZP8BUEROu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HIPfi%2BzdNptc0HygmkPvGRYivnZ8mr90XD4bpDT8dQdEUC%2Fn2DDXKv0Wh2%2FoX2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HIPfi%2BzdNptc0HygmkPvGRYivnZ8mr90XD4bpDT8dQdEUC%2Fn2DDXKv0Wh2%2FoX2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HIPfi%2BzdNptc0HygmkPvGRYivnZ8mr90XD4bpDT8dQdEUC%2Fn2DDXKv0Wh2%2FoX2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrl1nsD1hI92ymThg6Cn%2Fe2vNrCvvp9bAtAGumx2iSDYFkYnmzDfsyhMWqXSwlYq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrl1nsD1hI92ymThg6Cn%2Fe2vNrCvvp9bAtAGumx2iSDYFkYnmzDfsyhMWqXSwlYq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQ3rfYGcwO0lLHdHDDP%2FPMrSWq0Y9rE3imwolApL9rQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXZsbdTo%2FLppjcscxEO8dO3D1ylVBItdP0pjuzuTN0g6efThsCIUERI7RulZEg6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUuFMguLueCT5W0oGbkLyGQgfELvUOy5ssz%2BjXrC3AOJE47JC5LutUqqUlCE2rcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUuFMguLueCT5W0oGbkLyGQgfELvUOy5ssz%2BjXrC3AOJE47JC5LutUqqUlCE2rcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUuFMguLueCT5W0oGbkLyGQgfELvUOy5ssz%2BjXrC3AOJE47JC5LutUqqUlCE2rcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIlqBHqIPixW6ptMhjKUqN7BIeAjUdd7IpG88R4WwqkEgQ2HwGc%2Br%2FP%2FKYqTGfND
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIlqBHqIPixW6ptMhjKUqN7BIeAjUdd7IpG88R4WwqkEgQ2HwGc%2Br%2FP%2FKYqTGfND
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKU9airI0VuUdY%2Bi07VLmdcqHtdHuCI58cle2VW9yqs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1veUXM6Dh6efDMxuq1blzfxCss0c3U9kwHR6KxJgEmy1KNrXo%2BwEbEDvzMQuS09
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB%2F%2F21ua14%2FOIzbXDdKSpDDqigXcjbXFYW3228rPtIKN%2F%2FOYQ%2B3dMLYi8%2BgIwT13
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB%2F%2F21ua14%2FOIzbXDdKSpDDqigXcjbXFYW3228rPtIKN%2F%2FOYQ%2B3dMLYi8%2BgIwT13
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB%2F%2F21ua14%2FOIzbXDdKSpDDqigXcjbXFYW3228rPtIKN%2F%2FOYQ%2B3dMLYi8%2BgIwT13
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdGyjlvD9U3b2K8APX7epd%2Bglqej1NaayVCzzTB724NuHMw%2BlwVMbH6%2Fwu5gtz%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdGyjlvD9U3b2K8APX7epd%2Bglqej1NaayVCzzTB724NuHMw%2BlwVMbH6%2Fwu5gtz%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dK86wNw7%2FbQ%2FzFqIt%2BkFOQ2%2F4vfry90%2BcjidNCp3aHc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVVaRghTobeNmZZ%2Fx0xZBA1BA6an3uIKrdxixl2qBVbkU1gH3gn7oOo%2B74ci0acZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfkCOGh1djVoPZ7nnN2OnCIXn5JY%2FHNOht3yNkRgVJi0Y40Z7HciHLb0H%2B1w0VuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfkCOGh1djVoPZ7nnN2OnCIXn5JY%2FHNOht3yNkRgVJi0Y40Z7HciHLb0H%2B1w0VuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfkCOGh1djVoPZ7nnN2OnCIXn5JY%2FHNOht3yNkRgVJi0Y40Z7HciHLb0H%2B1w0VuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY5bpKdzc94yGTpfBFxUhC5KFvKHA%2F9pTvbqQsLe5eP8Ex9BqN5y4PrzTip2BeBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY5bpKdzc94yGTpfBFxUhC5KFvKHA%2F9pTvbqQsLe5eP8Ex9BqN5y4PrzTip2BeBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dH4OyTgpHx6hBJ1RHLeIWbf%2Bh0Q7kus5g0yRIvL5kLs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waoP%2FRfw3azMr845HwCombscKbnS%2F94f23XwmCMJfzBZ526DtKRoIclbTK%2Fa0WeL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXVVy5tUXWjp2fyZoYtjOnH8tKopz0IiWZIa3Ti40qij2FdB45ffyWXOMdt1Qk34
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXVVy5tUXWjp2fyZoYtjOnH8tKopz0IiWZIa3Ti40qij2FdB45ffyWXOMdt1Qk34
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXVVy5tUXWjp2fyZoYtjOnH8tKopz0IiWZIa3Ti40qij2FdB45ffyWXOMdt1Qk34


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

117Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 37,590.00

STRIBLING EQUIPMENT I16241 0000 99220493 INV 05/24/2022 RS0010436690:01     67014        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 3,965.32
3,965.32

CHECK TOTAL 3,965.32

STUART C IRBY CO     47085 0000 22001181 INV 05/24/2022 S012886144.001      66309        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6315       ATHLETICS ELECTRICA 539.43
539.43

STUART C IRBY CO     47085 0000 77220479 INV 05/24/2022 S012972810.001      66852        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6315       TENNIS CO ELECTRICA 297.90
297.90

STUART C IRBY CO     47085 0000 77220476 INV 05/24/2022 S012977148.001      66853        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6315       TENNIS CO ELECTRICA 82.99
82.99

CHECK TOTAL 920.32

SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE401469 0000 22001544 INV 05/24/2022 14-721482           67401        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6214       ZOO PARK  FEED FOR A 965.12
965.12

CHECK TOTAL 965.12

SWANK MOTION PICTURES73133 0000 22001378 INV 05/24/2022 DB 3158617          66958        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6419       ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO 465.00
465.00

SWANK MOTION PICTURES73133 0000 22001378 INV 05/24/2022 DB 3159102          67103        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6419       ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO 465.00
465.00

CHECK TOTAL 930.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFeah3wtzb9HLmPRyRsAzJdUysa5OgPzoE%2BS3wNsNeE87VZAHk4sKpYV6kDyPH%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFeah3wtzb9HLmPRyRsAzJdUysa5OgPzoE%2BS3wNsNeE87VZAHk4sKpYV6kDyPH%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2O1F1wmZYYKAzfM87Bjoh%2BQ6y6hDJAkx39QVde8f7yC%2BPzstoW8hQZCFjxuwV3Z9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdcbgzSqBKZJpm30PrvSk7jgIy%2FJxUkp9l5VzEToV%2FmkyOmxMXvXIXZ6fim4BCOR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g93PrYr5FKg%2Fc04lu%2BxjDIKtF09IZERzwOz%2FqosBaMpbjAekyMJC1%2FeY1Gg45hpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g93PrYr5FKg%2Fc04lu%2BxjDIKtF09IZERzwOz%2FqosBaMpbjAekyMJC1%2FeY1Gg45hpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g93PrYr5FKg%2Fc04lu%2BxjDIKtF09IZERzwOz%2FqosBaMpbjAekyMJC1%2FeY1Gg45hpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTm173cfYZUrGKKX4ZfshkEaUloXEuvVwsRPbxkFmzcMgw1Q4jsplB1JNa3Y1qyU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTm173cfYZUrGKKX4ZfshkEaUloXEuvVwsRPbxkFmzcMgw1Q4jsplB1JNa3Y1qyU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3I9mDFjaWdpQnQrEZP0D59YqPKaNbNf%2B7gQmsFeE803jcjxlktvC3Uq21oLwZJ%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FltNLGh%2Fg9m34kj0ifKk4UDtinvRy%2FzyaRECF8yzfE1nJR5zSEqsHtzdlEosdV2i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xcpj5cUk0iQQfxx%2F6l8rIxqpv9V3MGXTwksoylE5Dzao8eKq1suxPBec5M5phLVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xcpj5cUk0iQQfxx%2F6l8rIxqpv9V3MGXTwksoylE5Dzao8eKq1suxPBec5M5phLVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xcpj5cUk0iQQfxx%2F6l8rIxqpv9V3MGXTwksoylE5Dzao8eKq1suxPBec5M5phLVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqXKIwOlSRfDnrMqfmgkPCG01fvZiF26Us8WeqItB7YnAerHTDttjIQ6mqPb5nTj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqXKIwOlSRfDnrMqfmgkPCG01fvZiF26Us8WeqItB7YnAerHTDttjIQ6mqPb5nTj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCzWwLd%2BdQXawHs2i9%2FjD7p2TJpDAAD%2BgG69hW88nz0RJMKnBxgknhMZ6l%2FQunpS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOk1UzvDhKQAIJe8eQ0hMIpUL15IzwLna3KseIB8aLh6eSYg7ZRh32lwECWEV7WV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS0ThrrlBczsq4HWyzTa0TAuBN52HA6LYMkBgjS6u6FNm0%2FytEByR%2BdO7vFl03i3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS0ThrrlBczsq4HWyzTa0TAuBN52HA6LYMkBgjS6u6FNm0%2FytEByR%2BdO7vFl03i3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS0ThrrlBczsq4HWyzTa0TAuBN52HA6LYMkBgjS6u6FNm0%2FytEByR%2BdO7vFl03i3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZtYOJxDY7TgKXg7Ph1Lr9jyQZfjtRGQ5Yi3zqfkxUrHcrlnPn1ZDfw5nOgp1QrA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZtYOJxDY7TgKXg7Ph1Lr9jyQZfjtRGQ5Yi3zqfkxUrHcrlnPn1ZDfw5nOgp1QrA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wQF%2BAlmYe3I1yeTyw7NAotEZ1fkq%2BQP%2FoBp91I%2BKA%2BthR4ZL5NHMfG2d2O2csK%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7P0JmqzxlIwWwEu%2ByH6Xei9njWaKqw6hhzjjooKkfm%2Ftisol7JMM0PTjKRdtNnJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joIA4KFCvmIHn4TjcuzcmsnqEXGNHV2et5jIdwAdhBDA2SDeoRRwYPBm5aIX6os%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joIA4KFCvmIHn4TjcuzcmsnqEXGNHV2et5jIdwAdhBDA2SDeoRRwYPBm5aIX6os%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joIA4KFCvmIHn4TjcuzcmsnqEXGNHV2et5jIdwAdhBDA2SDeoRRwYPBm5aIX6os%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbdHIegY22Xe7h4z9xhjOl1NxyDYK2KT4zrKoga4ncmBiqrgl7E0CW9y%2Fc%2B45%2Fk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbdHIegY22Xe7h4z9xhjOl1NxyDYK2KT4zrKoga4ncmBiqrgl7E0CW9y%2Fc%2B45%2Fk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkQTfQkC97157nXxjpGloX0EZ58oay6fvqvsQEerDZFtDJFv9pJEbH5zbDChWWKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vws%2B2LT4WqKY%2B%2FIb7mR7dPdcQKg8kUuQXjNjLGEKeEsEZLcnx1MuWOFS5WJzr7hR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3yiUWXb%2F4CwOnmLyHFudhoIv0vs1t4SKis%2Bsgtb1UhV4VEYDFOC4V06QDU6N4gk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3yiUWXb%2F4CwOnmLyHFudhoIv0vs1t4SKis%2Bsgtb1UhV4VEYDFOC4V06QDU6N4gk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3yiUWXb%2F4CwOnmLyHFudhoIv0vs1t4SKis%2Bsgtb1UhV4VEYDFOC4V06QDU6N4gk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxbxDQqRIoAKWmFU3f0dVNb4HoTsRhxHflPsVLzZ5H%2BhyD2HiGhCnxxtnoOOBToC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxbxDQqRIoAKWmFU3f0dVNb4HoTsRhxHflPsVLzZ5H%2BhyD2HiGhCnxxtnoOOBToC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cdZBhvVNVeXAwG5GfzezaV50pEIhndm60RjNqHKykq%2ByEuoctky4xRXGdDy%2FtXq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1DyPlz2co66VN%2FGnkCX31q3M%2BkFyHAtk4S7UwqR9evYpWyGgS%2FmxZ23omkF4pG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kGlNj0tKVHxnixUvgtMNEiTfIWgcwZqGSbASQ0hVM8Z0oRy7RODVdebq3xrQnSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kGlNj0tKVHxnixUvgtMNEiTfIWgcwZqGSbASQ0hVM8Z0oRy7RODVdebq3xrQnSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kGlNj0tKVHxnixUvgtMNEiTfIWgcwZqGSbASQ0hVM8Z0oRy7RODVdebq3xrQnSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nv7IMt9NOYfiR%2FekPoUyHDa1TSvMo01bfWrNS50VGkaQqnDr5vm78ccMZODSAXhb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nv7IMt9NOYfiR%2FekPoUyHDa1TSvMo01bfWrNS50VGkaQqnDr5vm78ccMZODSAXhb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UweAktdMl73%2B6OmT%2B%2BwvRzLexxXwcpFygba74CrVO6wXU86m8KymZCE48KGUBRWZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2T%2F58l10FNtk5EnkuCxI7%2B4u1NhQcWp1Z7sE22JMG7KZlyI9hdF5DaY51FR7hTZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6msqFAsFH4Snb7OSWvIhwiQgJI%2B0ZaJzCGLYBrLHbEnDbtQLeVAJAns914rfwVQu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6msqFAsFH4Snb7OSWvIhwiQgJI%2B0ZaJzCGLYBrLHbEnDbtQLeVAJAns914rfwVQu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6msqFAsFH4Snb7OSWvIhwiQgJI%2B0ZaJzCGLYBrLHbEnDbtQLeVAJAns914rfwVQu


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

118Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

SYTECH INC           70003 0000 22001492 INV 05/24/2022 Jackson_051222      67193        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6299       FEWELL WT OTHER OPE 540.00
540.00

CHECK TOTAL 540.00

TANNER INDUSTRIES INC59789 0000 22000087 INV 05/24/2022 1079735             66301        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 9,183.42
9,183.42

CHECK TOTAL 9,183.42

TEMPLE INC           16600 0000 22001029 INV 05/24/2022 INV0218238          66722        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6315       TRAFFIC S ELECTRICA 4,584.00
4,584.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,584.00

TERRI MELTON PALMER  401188 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112396           66316        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 28.50
28.50

TERRI MELTON PALMER  401188 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112403           66467        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 28.50
28.50

CHECK TOTAL 57.00

THE CLARION LEDGER   69926 0000         INV 05/24/2022 05122022            66847        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6444       O B CURTI LEGAL ADS 320.88
320.88

CHECK TOTAL 320.88

THE MISSISSIPPI LINK 69925 0000         INV 05/24/2022 24983               66947        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142800 6444       MUNI CLRK LEGAL ADS, 12.90
12.90

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZeoQUJz38N38%2BLDUwaQz%2FOUyvq%2BEsNJdEw5UfCEMAtyVhHpw%2FKd7bTkobMZ1APf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZeoQUJz38N38%2BLDUwaQz%2FOUyvq%2BEsNJdEw5UfCEMAtyVhHpw%2FKd7bTkobMZ1APf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehJ4jdsc4%2FOUBQZMfS7FUrU6vLDp%2B%2Bgsn8QOKDrIkmXpcD2kzqxyGsduilpnb%2Bv5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYxowHWCg09ZMArScMIN8SAEvCL4F9xn0aKOCUaEd0DAQGPWqjDT1lFBvQfWaJFr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1dKfICw6qg8RjzR8W6ECwWfpsOWhwo5V%2Bmc2Lbx0aUFKxOlkeNp0vyZkQZVtQ60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1dKfICw6qg8RjzR8W6ECwWfpsOWhwo5V%2Bmc2Lbx0aUFKxOlkeNp0vyZkQZVtQ60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1dKfICw6qg8RjzR8W6ECwWfpsOWhwo5V%2Bmc2Lbx0aUFKxOlkeNp0vyZkQZVtQ60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq6QCnJ0q9UP1BhT0ot%2BXF2XvWbordqU0cbtZzR%2F8reGnpZ%2Bs5NeDN3q7VYyTMlI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq6QCnJ0q9UP1BhT0ot%2BXF2XvWbordqU0cbtZzR%2F8reGnpZ%2Bs5NeDN3q7VYyTMlI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1wJlmOVorbeiO8xrXh5ZvYbHMc4dOToj2qfiPfhiBjPEF%2F26IUGuK1tOoNcbCUn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnK5sk1mcAprIDR8XVLxl3lVCVOoVnsa0U75zQZbVG4C1TOpe%2BeOSGDG7R5PzBiW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkowzkqMv6KhEXgoUheBC8Or5lbBN%2FG0c4BeHUb0pcq9DBfiR8qM3TEwNeIStPFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkowzkqMv6KhEXgoUheBC8Or5lbBN%2FG0c4BeHUb0pcq9DBfiR8qM3TEwNeIStPFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkowzkqMv6KhEXgoUheBC8Or5lbBN%2FG0c4BeHUb0pcq9DBfiR8qM3TEwNeIStPFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9YeVzQgDhLVPQ5I%2FytP1ivGh6if5f7uhQiehZ9eGZsnDrjlHc%2B%2Brjai%2BuF2zilW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9YeVzQgDhLVPQ5I%2FytP1ivGh6if5f7uhQiehZ9eGZsnDrjlHc%2B%2Brjai%2BuF2zilW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Otl4nDKinUfTQ5CpgtyOLsl2oUqck3vi3xv%2BVoUz1pNQC7BgLMcfPiqayfqWZGW9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45H5JyUQeiTLj8GFwhoTHKP%2FvbhF9G2fCk97lrcA6mdKOPWNKvkXGqmMBdDo%2Fh7m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdRjG8WadNrbKMZ4R9INuwUz3HVyfNrWOlLwth9eUcbuwuyxjFVS2abmUspWxZJ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdRjG8WadNrbKMZ4R9INuwUz3HVyfNrWOlLwth9eUcbuwuyxjFVS2abmUspWxZJ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdRjG8WadNrbKMZ4R9INuwUz3HVyfNrWOlLwth9eUcbuwuyxjFVS2abmUspWxZJ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErGnLRTXjhUlDhaqTNIQkt8uPsqsDluE3q2%2B%2FGh5PPDJz3lSNXS18O2xLFf1ZKPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErGnLRTXjhUlDhaqTNIQkt8uPsqsDluE3q2%2B%2FGh5PPDJz3lSNXS18O2xLFf1ZKPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WMWbNCk4p9A%2FbxjiZv%2Fi7EOCH%2FvCcOXDFolxEkk49Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTOnRRFV5DWom54icbk%2BNNl1HYlXaKnctPEwxu2v0kfnIjU0xm3FReUbwtHvm9m8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEToZhFGeyvX1Zs68KlnxUsMWaG6eT%2BXHbWrKJkZJKvdOn1m5pKQ0iY6iRfJfFs8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEToZhFGeyvX1Zs68KlnxUsMWaG6eT%2BXHbWrKJkZJKvdOn1m5pKQ0iY6iRfJfFs8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEToZhFGeyvX1Zs68KlnxUsMWaG6eT%2BXHbWrKJkZJKvdOn1m5pKQ0iY6iRfJfFs8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lckaSb1fXq8vq%2BnV5XuM216%2BFLTFhPKnaZpSSdsHvatwRhQt0SAGg6Z3aK%2FTaEH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lckaSb1fXq8vq%2BnV5XuM216%2BFLTFhPKnaZpSSdsHvatwRhQt0SAGg6Z3aK%2FTaEH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GwGlO0QesFykW%2BvFYuQeGwZqKB7%2BgVFmCsMvDrzGiQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=We6Q5S33Ts0ZC%2FRBXFpQhHCa85Rgr8LvQq%2FCPA6gmlCLlrVeyYIc0q8JGCxJOB%2F5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwzzjMzj9OFMkeItLDO5uR4%2BsiFY1XyLL%2BN0f7PgSGtaSnGbOzcE0JCH4r7hALyI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwzzjMzj9OFMkeItLDO5uR4%2BsiFY1XyLL%2BN0f7PgSGtaSnGbOzcE0JCH4r7hALyI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwzzjMzj9OFMkeItLDO5uR4%2BsiFY1XyLL%2BN0f7PgSGtaSnGbOzcE0JCH4r7hALyI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3m1hjL0w8LCmAzaDh3y3qQzkU%2F41X3Rqp%2BUztuP2vzhTtdxpY82NijLeDV7zYiUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3m1hjL0w8LCmAzaDh3y3qQzkU%2F41X3Rqp%2BUztuP2vzhTtdxpY82NijLeDV7zYiUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUq2SAUm5hgC9HhDwedPjtxNxcZC4D1VO4A7kEFfdfE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBYdGzensJoOnD%2Fgc2NpsytelbHl9Q3BqtlgRR2rktJbDu2%2FWYldEADnXRbZ3SCV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uN1HXCNYKRrEYN3pZ2Nx2c%2B8AhAx41EHghO1jXamesPu3KA6HYd9e2zRQ7kBuZmn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uN1HXCNYKRrEYN3pZ2Nx2c%2B8AhAx41EHghO1jXamesPu3KA6HYd9e2zRQ7kBuZmn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uN1HXCNYKRrEYN3pZ2Nx2c%2B8AhAx41EHghO1jXamesPu3KA6HYd9e2zRQ7kBuZmn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL2FXL%2FBaAjpgLD4Tu5Fl4HIQ3pbG1hNADU4wX3cIScC%2BNEf2h6gRSUuS3QxNGIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL2FXL%2FBaAjpgLD4Tu5Fl4HIQ3pbG1hNADU4wX3cIScC%2BNEf2h6gRSUuS3QxNGIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKFcwiAD5PYiQaNg26wF%2FdQQ2lX8edVVRxDcxUmaoDs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVAyvrf4VxabeUSLOffXJcLTVaSaOQyOVJlGqW%2FbgMI0hkVE0oGG0RtCruvRGhgi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy4nqjerEKtSYH7LsspWw3DL348ZiYBMCPzEyB8oxMOwsk2dyQwZyp27z8yttWdb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy4nqjerEKtSYH7LsspWw3DL348ZiYBMCPzEyB8oxMOwsk2dyQwZyp27z8yttWdb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy4nqjerEKtSYH7LsspWw3DL348ZiYBMCPzEyB8oxMOwsk2dyQwZyp27z8yttWdb


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

119Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 12.90

THE PREGO GROUP, LLC 400263 0000         INV 05/24/2022 96                  66877        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 17852190 6419       WCIP      OTHER PROF 26,240.00
26,240.00

THE PREGO GROUP, LLC 400263 0000         INV 05/24/2022 95                  66879        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 17852190 6419       WCIP      OTHER PROF 2,992.38
2,992.38

CHECK TOTAL 29,232.38

THE SALVATION ARMY, A400140 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 5650018             67128        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 37971511 6742       ESG CV ADMCNTRB OTH 63,791.68
63,791.68

CHECK TOTAL 63,791.68

TRANSDEV SERVICES    71848 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 2022-04S            65914        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756580 6428       FTA CARES PUBLIC TRN 653.76
653.76

CHECK TOTAL 653.76

TRANSUNION RISK AND A401491 0000         INV 05/24/2022 6179940-202204-1    65832        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144470 6242       COMMUNITY DATA PROCE 123.00
123.00

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

TRI STATE TRUCK CENTE19757 0000 22000962 EFT 05/24/2022 06W13763            65710        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 9,902.58
9,902.58

CHECK TOTAL 9,902.58

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JM2dU9eZ77xuMnRMUkpn%2B2CuNThY4s9RsPwPlY5KitsR5aibALLZ3e9QYt1TrTK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JM2dU9eZ77xuMnRMUkpn%2B2CuNThY4s9RsPwPlY5KitsR5aibALLZ3e9QYt1TrTK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZ%2FVqGcCeaDntiDn%2BUGgibrVVAE5C2JAFSEKyipXJaE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmTp7hIbWnaT9DNJc8h4ceUo%2Bd0bnKH5vGIAMVKeNQcuD1FUighWRBZHZk%2BDKOJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZj%2BSt5kV6bTf9T%2FzAH%2BrrFeS0VlTReugW5fiwLb6qKVQ5Nh4UCkGdHN0IWrscJQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZj%2BSt5kV6bTf9T%2FzAH%2BrrFeS0VlTReugW5fiwLb6qKVQ5Nh4UCkGdHN0IWrscJQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZj%2BSt5kV6bTf9T%2FzAH%2BrrFeS0VlTReugW5fiwLb6qKVQ5Nh4UCkGdHN0IWrscJQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9BDsclpAvogfkzhW4i9ufWklt49ojDlOTUszr7p7r6wxCN1HV2Rkk0OAsCpW72c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9BDsclpAvogfkzhW4i9ufWklt49ojDlOTUszr7p7r6wxCN1HV2Rkk0OAsCpW72c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B%2FHG9XXA5AgAWhHrLD5K3%2FgqFT4Y4%2FbfUhe0jHNeBc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydf1gyYONOrN3vcvaXPmOdm5t6zG%2B1akGulfV1tA9H75pYWkx7AwUhgAusJvweUl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4y3C44MiWn3u%2FdynjRoSONlugEbED42i7aIFNlRgdLJdnmyxIkQ7qi36Rj0vKuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4y3C44MiWn3u%2FdynjRoSONlugEbED42i7aIFNlRgdLJdnmyxIkQ7qi36Rj0vKuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4y3C44MiWn3u%2FdynjRoSONlugEbED42i7aIFNlRgdLJdnmyxIkQ7qi36Rj0vKuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cRN1fSoznqh%2BN%2BZKe4hfA9h%2FWOWG7FDAkcYmsgUw7dGvippIyzi7wDrBeSVG7wP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cRN1fSoznqh%2BN%2BZKe4hfA9h%2FWOWG7FDAkcYmsgUw7dGvippIyzi7wDrBeSVG7wP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLoJfMOFBrE%2FHixWgj7BGCYq4E%2FZRrqV2yJqwqsdvek%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYQkoJYupOuh%2B9mSptx4ROMtCV%2B3wD%2FVy%2FkmFT45qsGQhKIkn5%2FH7Fo%2Fd61LjyXF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asAatplWEh22is45D%2B6ncigMB4rKExN8cMBa2RxZODJc2IS61EGDv2CGTpzSzilz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asAatplWEh22is45D%2B6ncigMB4rKExN8cMBa2RxZODJc2IS61EGDv2CGTpzSzilz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asAatplWEh22is45D%2B6ncigMB4rKExN8cMBa2RxZODJc2IS61EGDv2CGTpzSzilz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OWzZ82OTJj86kCm3jCuCTJVKS%2BsU23NEk69%2BW3WyRZuTGYeCfA92zZWpuFHCMYu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OWzZ82OTJj86kCm3jCuCTJVKS%2BsU23NEk69%2BW3WyRZuTGYeCfA92zZWpuFHCMYu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N0ZxeGyrwU6VjJqSrhR2PTL%2F4N%2Fp%2BAHKUiuLzE11mU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztXY%2BLH482Stym%2BYL8BhWce1LxKl6e0OikYkQ%2FwrNh84gH%2BCAF8t%2F8wYSxwVra5%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M93aFtHFksiKlqrhdVbVEpcxyehycvpUZF%2Fiz0aficw8FgoGGzLsv%2Bm6ra1e%2Fv71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M93aFtHFksiKlqrhdVbVEpcxyehycvpUZF%2Fiz0aficw8FgoGGzLsv%2Bm6ra1e%2Fv71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M93aFtHFksiKlqrhdVbVEpcxyehycvpUZF%2Fiz0aficw8FgoGGzLsv%2Bm6ra1e%2Fv71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FouPhK8KBCtGYqjbAD%2F02vKA1TPUsmJLjtRDN6gMlDDT2a98VDvEbKAlVkzRxJp6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FouPhK8KBCtGYqjbAD%2F02vKA1TPUsmJLjtRDN6gMlDDT2a98VDvEbKAlVkzRxJp6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9IeeMqxngXioWtgSoPGJeF12c1KDJ2xvRuTrIQWY9Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqvggPjX65ccTu%2Bhe50ezDhm%2BR1SpUK9ryjixeGFJt3FZMdBqaMBUIov007WUiiH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYYNb6eTEOkZZ%2BuUgD%2FeOCl8xHiIDMZA3e9m6DIxQI9zj5Et5EDJDa%2BN4i%2B%2BTBJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYYNb6eTEOkZZ%2BuUgD%2FeOCl8xHiIDMZA3e9m6DIxQI9zj5Et5EDJDa%2BN4i%2B%2BTBJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYYNb6eTEOkZZ%2BuUgD%2FeOCl8xHiIDMZA3e9m6DIxQI9zj5Et5EDJDa%2BN4i%2B%2BTBJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX7XGGlvSen5sMUpCCxtdAs9bliLsNyVlbf%2FkqyuU2f%2FIFiuyBr7zNG5UJActP8t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX7XGGlvSen5sMUpCCxtdAs9bliLsNyVlbf%2FkqyuU2f%2FIFiuyBr7zNG5UJActP8t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a56VT9mv3pM36xnargpn%2FsMKp2EiY%2FTSjt25i2I9fREBBdFTfEad%2BO%2FnLB0q8%2FN5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpmFHKYlT1bNY9OtPQjKA7GkuiKEA6FiIODw185cSMyLE%2B3B8KJmRk1nZKEZYaRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sL24WFyJ2Zt3mE5iaDzjibpCdKdYyVCA0gM5FEKHJqrkNa8D9594s0U0ZxV6KAG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sL24WFyJ2Zt3mE5iaDzjibpCdKdYyVCA0gM5FEKHJqrkNa8D9594s0U0ZxV6KAG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sL24WFyJ2Zt3mE5iaDzjibpCdKdYyVCA0gM5FEKHJqrkNa8D9594s0U0ZxV6KAG


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

120Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

TRUCKPRO HODLING CORP61159 0000 99220594 INV 05/24/2022 005-0454582         66693        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 53.19
53.19

TRUCKPRO HODLING CORP61159 0000 99220594 INV 05/24/2022 005-0454608         66694        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 48.60
48.60

TRUCKPRO HODLING CORP61159 0000 99220600 INV 05/24/2022 005-0454646         67078        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152140 6316       MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 302.85
302.85

CHECK TOTAL 404.64

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77220467 INV 05/24/2022 I009340-1           66266        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 228.00
228.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77220484 INV 05/24/2022 I009382-1           66439        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 108.00
108.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77220482 INV 05/24/2022 I009358-1           66718        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6317       ATHLETICS OTHER REP 512.00
512.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77220495 INV 05/24/2022 I009411-1           66856        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 241.00
241.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77220497 INV 05/24/2022 I009395-1           67018        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144235 6317       PUBLIC SA OTHER REP 217.00
217.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77220502 INV 05/24/2022 I009357-1           67037        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143420 6317       AGING PRO OTHER REP 816.00
816.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4Jr2e7y6ygzPFN3QpNvbAVPCVsdp41qWUgKWw%2FDgbkDpGqKo6bqQgC0aQ0yfSE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4Jr2e7y6ygzPFN3QpNvbAVPCVsdp41qWUgKWw%2FDgbkDpGqKo6bqQgC0aQ0yfSE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUM4HNaebLyT4yTxr1N%2BlQ6D8onUQqbXgOOAz4dzGABa87W52MnlosuQKFTh%2BOpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAMci0RriYjfAbW1aXvooNCNx2O2dcEakViCorXEFZLJQS%2B5Quc5L4vhXTDukkH4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttPEPZoa0Gr3TxLbTdcPekFLQVYMhDk8P%2BI%2BLNCYsJzW4vROutWhAWpF%2BEgB4kKi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttPEPZoa0Gr3TxLbTdcPekFLQVYMhDk8P%2BI%2BLNCYsJzW4vROutWhAWpF%2BEgB4kKi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttPEPZoa0Gr3TxLbTdcPekFLQVYMhDk8P%2BI%2BLNCYsJzW4vROutWhAWpF%2BEgB4kKi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUdUuUJHNEk0GlyB4JR%2FXdyK7nr0lAlBBQU5pv5o26HvRo2tkLPBJ9PdVovbwiOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUdUuUJHNEk0GlyB4JR%2FXdyK7nr0lAlBBQU5pv5o26HvRo2tkLPBJ9PdVovbwiOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcicrDMLlRUNimrGDnKEuuyxuYlGVU4bGKEEmP5OTOckcr7GMxU6f4epSroXSBov
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86EFTeIn7jbjMe48O01Ptog%2B3k5ZqSoLnfzqDjcdTd2KJ6MlHXW0YEV0jzaypGrZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofqXHo6fd8eFpoke02riJs%2Bo02jmg7AOWk6txHQWddz%2Fdq3XJ1jkgEeoSSxWbpaC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofqXHo6fd8eFpoke02riJs%2Bo02jmg7AOWk6txHQWddz%2Fdq3XJ1jkgEeoSSxWbpaC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofqXHo6fd8eFpoke02riJs%2Bo02jmg7AOWk6txHQWddz%2Fdq3XJ1jkgEeoSSxWbpaC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggjhYFtULfEjw4nWPXxJwvE5QUm2zgpQSOn8Vi3c5VkRf%2FTgvLh9c61jvjcTJC4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggjhYFtULfEjw4nWPXxJwvE5QUm2zgpQSOn8Vi3c5VkRf%2FTgvLh9c61jvjcTJC4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h50XmhyqYGPplvhJHnaBOyV%2BKuvkXZRPol3DpKM7kGDMryoaLfHX8vOz3h%2BS2w%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BLgeXrZu2%2FIQi1gGkPK8C6Edorz6vO%2FkxJE0KnFQqiQwXqV%2F6nVN%2FLZVsR0EEcQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mHt9cJHRLl7yKJODp4OFFiLQykA4oP1s2xuZpAGZ16EIX5sNOubsFzuTN9l%2Fagr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mHt9cJHRLl7yKJODp4OFFiLQykA4oP1s2xuZpAGZ16EIX5sNOubsFzuTN9l%2Fagr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mHt9cJHRLl7yKJODp4OFFiLQykA4oP1s2xuZpAGZ16EIX5sNOubsFzuTN9l%2Fagr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFkq2M18Fd3QFhiCemmhI7k6Qb93Jl%2FpFyQh0qXUqhdacREZHIEz3UYu%2BCh698gz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFkq2M18Fd3QFhiCemmhI7k6Qb93Jl%2FpFyQh0qXUqhdacREZHIEz3UYu%2BCh698gz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONqPiXAGgYfhYgQY5bU441V0Yxk%2Bi3KmKDMXFhHpSq43lTFSHA7F%2B8JQ5sOodsOr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5KQmmc9BCpGpfb58fHTnnITmVXi6988WCpx%2B7a3L6nMs4rhji%2F9ksi2SPLWxta1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtN9LrwX1Uqi39XCm1f30Q4GrOCfYRSWCX5lnH5va3l%2FepOLNwr4CPQ43mVWYXp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtN9LrwX1Uqi39XCm1f30Q4GrOCfYRSWCX5lnH5va3l%2FepOLNwr4CPQ43mVWYXp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtN9LrwX1Uqi39XCm1f30Q4GrOCfYRSWCX5lnH5va3l%2FepOLNwr4CPQ43mVWYXp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AslN7RYd4zzRGbHsCX%2BtxtJ5OxOSQHGlIdg%2BpYU5QJ92F8vI5gqXKP8N9FjKKOio
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AslN7RYd4zzRGbHsCX%2BtxtJ5OxOSQHGlIdg%2BpYU5QJ92F8vI5gqXKP8N9FjKKOio
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBgjGLoFa27jkaPK9oaMULTLFIboJ01pq7XN%2FjE1NHPjRcgmPOF3s5zrmaYwuJAm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93Pjp1KAgIBzeLQrU363KaBHM%2BwTmS9232ILXYHYU63WHnjvVWhPcs%2BxvIGvHTtz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgdRTeLJ9utsELOzx8JyYyT91pDMxMeAvDtP2UAzo0kZzPHbtVSoviTL2OgIOuhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgdRTeLJ9utsELOzx8JyYyT91pDMxMeAvDtP2UAzo0kZzPHbtVSoviTL2OgIOuhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgdRTeLJ9utsELOzx8JyYyT91pDMxMeAvDtP2UAzo0kZzPHbtVSoviTL2OgIOuhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g16GHCSdfliCfjNNHWa14BGA%2B2Rc%2BCT%2F42yrakwh55e8XgyJ8Hry9SSQc3GK9crF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g16GHCSdfliCfjNNHWa14BGA%2B2Rc%2BCT%2F42yrakwh55e8XgyJ8Hry9SSQc3GK9crF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIrLoAwwbxuXSWFbA%2Bq6H%2BMLggDc6QKqzBKhHFr8MPG5hmbUuiZFlpHuOgdvKJ5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHp9CL%2BT%2FpBC9NSYj5SKBOJQA0ksQrrXDQka2TBhbwGyV9h4mYMeVeqJFu2i6Yhq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMwTeFS3Zs6UDKQhTvp6zJBbyQzx%2BbzwIcJUbKOfak6FguzMvJ8x3%2BZMI4CmNac6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMwTeFS3Zs6UDKQhTvp6zJBbyQzx%2BbzwIcJUbKOfak6FguzMvJ8x3%2BZMI4CmNac6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMwTeFS3Zs6UDKQhTvp6zJBbyQzx%2BbzwIcJUbKOfak6FguzMvJ8x3%2BZMI4CmNac6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thta65mkyHDtKaHaDeTgp5emyZn7HkyVEbnwgQf9F0sc9BbD7UG21nk9Jula9IrJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thta65mkyHDtKaHaDeTgp5emyZn7HkyVEbnwgQf9F0sc9BbD7UG21nk9Jula9IrJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gAzm%2BHnbin08Hjt1jqrm2KlPLgy7u2OziSgR1Pksm44uQuXKVOoKKIu%2BnHAY7SFu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzpie5P3TxSI1txXrzxzu4rNUktrOC0Wb16KaP%2Faym9uHEgO6C0Vm8KHUXbMbQjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qBn6Y4VHzV0HVN4krNXEAKO3i80LBinCmZyrn6YmaLTQ6xse3MZYcXaPnDHawM6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qBn6Y4VHzV0HVN4krNXEAKO3i80LBinCmZyrn6YmaLTQ6xse3MZYcXaPnDHawM6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qBn6Y4VHzV0HVN4krNXEAKO3i80LBinCmZyrn6YmaLTQ6xse3MZYcXaPnDHawM6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BR39l8zE7DMfuY8F1bGnY3qV7VIIWoC14TQ%2FVRvKimoZH4zbUUWcMkCOgWHGX6W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BR39l8zE7DMfuY8F1bGnY3qV7VIIWoC14TQ%2FVRvKimoZH4zbUUWcMkCOgWHGX6W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmGBnZtBv6Q%2BV1lPySmrOftJzoJvtpmArVkWuBwB%2FiCdq7yFTGspELFZkITjt%2BBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meOp9%2FLE5cj3LA5rRTLiGDmQtuqPDWWEXIJJHR2pNcHTIP9a7YUfVCKZ9laUNiL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM7zSlUeFct1ZXDdloouDQjkrhaQdre4WS7YBBhZpoa7ZlynEHqN103MlgOSQQcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM7zSlUeFct1ZXDdloouDQjkrhaQdre4WS7YBBhZpoa7ZlynEHqN103MlgOSQQcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM7zSlUeFct1ZXDdloouDQjkrhaQdre4WS7YBBhZpoa7ZlynEHqN103MlgOSQQcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sm0kfVWxJwXLrOSXMw79mDtpUJOEjKuLV7wNfi6NAke9SNISnePQbCo1UleKbBtU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sm0kfVWxJwXLrOSXMw79mDtpUJOEjKuLV7wNfi6NAke9SNISnePQbCo1UleKbBtU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FqV5QWHnIP8%2FOn%2FBGgwdpyJzQ%2FEr0SjLUPllEJ0Tons%2F4793C0BI%2BBxLhTVyzZv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RT%2Fn%2BliuGJ5cWbTK9zIdoMQrJXxmNwCtvn8Z1rXG%2FpjMAdujiClxMb2drvXP8Sm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Thry17VrhTzLAOOLd99qe0KuHQagHgjS45Kf9sgyqhKymsboOUMOgXW5rawK3lDg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Thry17VrhTzLAOOLd99qe0KuHQagHgjS45Kf9sgyqhKymsboOUMOgXW5rawK3lDg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Thry17VrhTzLAOOLd99qe0KuHQagHgjS45Kf9sgyqhKymsboOUMOgXW5rawK3lDg


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

121Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 2,122.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116439              66895        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116523              66897        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116521              66901        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116514              66903        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116513              66912        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116496              66913        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116506              66914        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116499              66916        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116503              66918        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFzrXUldZyou8KL3cTsBBE0bwKBaRQ3NRFCcKTYA86RNOAfuFGSwZirqKOKxwP5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFzrXUldZyou8KL3cTsBBE0bwKBaRQ3NRFCcKTYA86RNOAfuFGSwZirqKOKxwP5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1C7w9wCP8v43cXJlpTfuRkFm42IV3rFKzbcE%2FCPgps%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsSagwuEX8KWVm6BBQSd1uIsokcJmc%2BK0A%2F1HOZ8mCRo44cr3DumLBZnT22TQkjK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PMi2mmFq09q2IihMeoxMK%2FDbvSOxC6J0Q6d8OE6wPjyzjXggyldXGr2A%2Fy%2BQsSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PMi2mmFq09q2IihMeoxMK%2FDbvSOxC6J0Q6d8OE6wPjyzjXggyldXGr2A%2Fy%2BQsSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PMi2mmFq09q2IihMeoxMK%2FDbvSOxC6J0Q6d8OE6wPjyzjXggyldXGr2A%2Fy%2BQsSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0tH%2BRD89ye4Kgt0oFiJcdKrpXA3ANmLUs24bVKebD5KEIwka551r712s8kYizuv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0tH%2BRD89ye4Kgt0oFiJcdKrpXA3ANmLUs24bVKebD5KEIwka551r712s8kYizuv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BY27u2XFdSXqzMGd12NTZ2lmR%2BR%2BGmSojwObjIbyWs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZ5NzrFDjYnCG8lJzZvJ%2FTVHsP2Ii78MMHH8uX8Zx6HX1%2BAGH7Kkwhl5NogpKf6e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoHEy4yWJHpVFQ0dz6stz6Tu9OTzRVcw60mCqIS6YgEMpYm8bawd0xnWOmpntMBG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoHEy4yWJHpVFQ0dz6stz6Tu9OTzRVcw60mCqIS6YgEMpYm8bawd0xnWOmpntMBG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoHEy4yWJHpVFQ0dz6stz6Tu9OTzRVcw60mCqIS6YgEMpYm8bawd0xnWOmpntMBG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPeLc8N9Hkb2M3TGtpE0BKJnSJ2jllSslfizEyzcfxf8RH5TPk%2BtD4p6YUCQlM%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPeLc8N9Hkb2M3TGtpE0BKJnSJ2jllSslfizEyzcfxf8RH5TPk%2BtD4p6YUCQlM%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1OKzEO2VhJ3GwEqc%2FJyE84VZgsBhmX6ZYm9A0Hc1JA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1c%2BqjwUYMMEVq%2FcCfoBgZvQaBOtXOQLW7FPd3WChWS1Ahs8ZfBN4iQeTD75y4Hfv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuZBMKuWigrSwd2bLXYX9jokJjhdX4S%2FkW6XcQHuQk6bE0hJiPaz4kcGH5av9JM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuZBMKuWigrSwd2bLXYX9jokJjhdX4S%2FkW6XcQHuQk6bE0hJiPaz4kcGH5av9JM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuZBMKuWigrSwd2bLXYX9jokJjhdX4S%2FkW6XcQHuQk6bE0hJiPaz4kcGH5av9JM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V87Q0OCuMsif1uRYMA8qyWxUDePClfa4ll49LcSs2S3CqNSleLTWy7jJouuAJN0U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V87Q0OCuMsif1uRYMA8qyWxUDePClfa4ll49LcSs2S3CqNSleLTWy7jJouuAJN0U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1Dk68PIReSbbKTjgh7v4wA4pFbnlGM5O7FP4Rm3luw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Qws%2FjqExkSUdh1ohd9GLJstI6xyfpMwldkjySbR3qBWNz1NV9fRK4zBd6N9tD5U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L95fJg%2Fc9IIePVhxtm%2BfbW0oZlItV0g0LvVtyz79ASUTxWDhKWFIDyXGveHRmcki
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L95fJg%2Fc9IIePVhxtm%2BfbW0oZlItV0g0LvVtyz79ASUTxWDhKWFIDyXGveHRmcki
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L95fJg%2Fc9IIePVhxtm%2BfbW0oZlItV0g0LvVtyz79ASUTxWDhKWFIDyXGveHRmcki
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD05xDQDRcet0VCrKuLKKa7zjCZhjDxKegxELfwnOQoVNxwQL%2BWbQvNs%2Bvhrqoo%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD05xDQDRcet0VCrKuLKKa7zjCZhjDxKegxELfwnOQoVNxwQL%2BWbQvNs%2Bvhrqoo%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O835uoOKgeKRbgDJjo4T0dLvdV8uKkT1Ol4MisbxH1c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrMZEnyizFmyMyum7f9Zxc077iuH%2BIKhPC2LNOYA8hMonoBhCP2JYizjxyu3F002
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggkqfQ7abcYbZTokuHWE%2FrmzznvUY2TzfVCXTk7V%2FH0IkQ4H3Jj87bfD2OnmpuH%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggkqfQ7abcYbZTokuHWE%2FrmzznvUY2TzfVCXTk7V%2FH0IkQ4H3Jj87bfD2OnmpuH%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggkqfQ7abcYbZTokuHWE%2FrmzznvUY2TzfVCXTk7V%2FH0IkQ4H3Jj87bfD2OnmpuH%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMJ7ZfxRIvgZVsKQKjJScxifjjeJBCl06ITHd3jnk50k1RDdZjpN3S5%2FMnGF0f3T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMJ7ZfxRIvgZVsKQKjJScxifjjeJBCl06ITHd3jnk50k1RDdZjpN3S5%2FMnGF0f3T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9wwFMj3FaiaH0BZBEw1HMKtX%2B%2BZn%2FXBV1vI%2BmujS6Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXXrmue8%2BDKcyDHLYRqfZSnM7e2bWJpUccgkeV7tw6ZEIAw4%2Bczw2KAOqf2sft5X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqo1p%2BZLYwz%2FXaXWmhkG67fMgHZ%2BmgbNWkq892h0aLCNCa%2B175Xhjp7EXI4oEmNg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqo1p%2BZLYwz%2FXaXWmhkG67fMgHZ%2BmgbNWkq892h0aLCNCa%2B175Xhjp7EXI4oEmNg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqo1p%2BZLYwz%2FXaXWmhkG67fMgHZ%2BmgbNWkq892h0aLCNCa%2B175Xhjp7EXI4oEmNg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUZlg4eb0%2FY%2FO7Qaw3hisSUomJXC2OTSgCMjzo5zjao7Bl85o9eNyozTrnaPqz0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUZlg4eb0%2FY%2FO7Qaw3hisSUomJXC2OTSgCMjzo5zjao7Bl85o9eNyozTrnaPqz0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2B4mBUxP25laG1KliPoTk1LbWUQp3lwZAnO0e8vGmFQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JhxJziIFnEzAcIjiBksIQrlC79J1GQuEKUAo5B0eNBR2y2NepPsVErlYw2Hnxbr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmT1rYcTKdWNL5w9t0ZkSK75zaXkIYYzu7qtVuXu4RXzxPT3hQ3YAlmDosvWSOL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmT1rYcTKdWNL5w9t0ZkSK75zaXkIYYzu7qtVuXu4RXzxPT3hQ3YAlmDosvWSOL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmT1rYcTKdWNL5w9t0ZkSK75zaXkIYYzu7qtVuXu4RXzxPT3hQ3YAlmDosvWSOL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoDYUhtEZ6wYXQ%2F1TKzxs6Y4nrJDJEQuhCOo0Z1TgSEZB%2FBofOyeDM%2F1JCJdWBC9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoDYUhtEZ6wYXQ%2F1TKzxs6Y4nrJDJEQuhCOo0Z1TgSEZB%2FBofOyeDM%2F1JCJdWBC9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fu7%2F4TlPA1h3Sxagi2wCcoY4jnH95xMggIj3RAEPZ4w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ts57ubThZe2wMg1SpsZQJDwd9PDuYlO%2Fcy1G2duyc%2FqwhXozDT%2Fm2jolqW6YBUZs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vw9JuS3YltDi4zwBl9wWeU05FPlHq9Fe80Q2LRkriQXJeodn%2Fy1fo%2BYes96CTT5w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vw9JuS3YltDi4zwBl9wWeU05FPlHq9Fe80Q2LRkriQXJeodn%2Fy1fo%2BYes96CTT5w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vw9JuS3YltDi4zwBl9wWeU05FPlHq9Fe80Q2LRkriQXJeodn%2Fy1fo%2BYes96CTT5w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BvYsp%2Fq8Z199UKc5t1vQb6b%2B0zjBK6OOMyzctf0wAI05uSINw3eW4c16hJJTGaq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BvYsp%2Fq8Z199UKc5t1vQb6b%2B0zjBK6OOMyzctf0wAI05uSINw3eW4c16hJJTGaq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnEzUAcboVvxIp2s1NG4wswp63JESFCvwoG9Melc5%2Fk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEqz4qa5Nqj8s2QzPlDElnK85X6YCWZi6APmR1BvNzFeFy6c2WXHXrcuWgoHHqTI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5KQoWV4mvZnt0Y%2FCR5suTtgG7BvswHc%2FJDxkwq6cgFS1P3ravdJ33iF1HTabeTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5KQoWV4mvZnt0Y%2FCR5suTtgG7BvswHc%2FJDxkwq6cgFS1P3ravdJ33iF1HTabeTy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5KQoWV4mvZnt0Y%2FCR5suTtgG7BvswHc%2FJDxkwq6cgFS1P3ravdJ33iF1HTabeTy


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

122Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116509              66919        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116490              66920        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116484              66922        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116479              66923        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116476              66924        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116470              66925        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116474              66926        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116468              66928        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116461              66929        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRRhWPt78dRo5q5g8jdT7mAZ5cjpTH8qZrJf9v6x5YCBfWyVT4sAFhEYdp55CjnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRRhWPt78dRo5q5g8jdT7mAZ5cjpTH8qZrJf9v6x5YCBfWyVT4sAFhEYdp55CjnK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDVsLxKgpnwZ%2BiYqceqaqatC0IDrAYh2cgPCgTxbBFg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoCsQeiKKdGYJl3hrOwSk4DQljad%2B%2B5nivlPQqZIWxVYXX%2F%2Fu2qTJMKXgxj362C7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZim8wPWwaJkJxkAx%2BlX6xdsX1tdp0xldgezYa%2Bl7kCIL4IfiF%2BKqqZyoSGUMi7A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZim8wPWwaJkJxkAx%2BlX6xdsX1tdp0xldgezYa%2Bl7kCIL4IfiF%2BKqqZyoSGUMi7A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZim8wPWwaJkJxkAx%2BlX6xdsX1tdp0xldgezYa%2Bl7kCIL4IfiF%2BKqqZyoSGUMi7A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p51NcQXALtIt6TXnombLK%2BQ1ryfls8K5qAC4968tor4TI9E5StA7tJLTKrGdpp2y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p51NcQXALtIt6TXnombLK%2BQ1ryfls8K5qAC4968tor4TI9E5StA7tJLTKrGdpp2y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0IS7%2Bhkn7Huq9SKkvGekwFP3IxzPwKbjfg0o6RcsPY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnC1xIK4DrsJFrIJvMk8P1a5x%2FnOw3CoKpGCXs0TFXdmeEQhNclTCDMKU5lsh0rI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOjpZvRw22lVSuv9%2FjhETmGK3a9f40MuGYAKiEkvYoXPU2u1iczMbC8y7YlG%2BdFD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOjpZvRw22lVSuv9%2FjhETmGK3a9f40MuGYAKiEkvYoXPU2u1iczMbC8y7YlG%2BdFD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOjpZvRw22lVSuv9%2FjhETmGK3a9f40MuGYAKiEkvYoXPU2u1iczMbC8y7YlG%2BdFD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2cLZqykQG%2FENJ2ecYjcLVpn7oZZxbvvbakmUrj5%2FmIYo8DldJ%2Fd0hpQ8gKK5CBe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2cLZqykQG%2FENJ2ecYjcLVpn7oZZxbvvbakmUrj5%2FmIYo8DldJ%2Fd0hpQ8gKK5CBe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhwfEgG8dTs0tEpbtIPsCS3epA6bk2WS82QS8ujBJGs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDPZ9kunqwVFkyZxp8i3%2BHQ8peKJG%2FAcett6uDc0yGQbogYYsotrrrGI58n5nsmF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYCdl5d7R9ACud54%2B7Cq2%2BzWemueXNtw23Y5XXCatbPxZlEQrom2BM%2BMcWpoczbW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYCdl5d7R9ACud54%2B7Cq2%2BzWemueXNtw23Y5XXCatbPxZlEQrom2BM%2BMcWpoczbW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYCdl5d7R9ACud54%2B7Cq2%2BzWemueXNtw23Y5XXCatbPxZlEQrom2BM%2BMcWpoczbW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjVyMBfofwKxEdS6QJae0ynm2yDK3iik5ezlYLqS%2BRH3gj2ZtyR491G%2BAK5eOiNH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjVyMBfofwKxEdS6QJae0ynm2yDK3iik5ezlYLqS%2BRH3gj2ZtyR491G%2BAK5eOiNH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bdyrlqv0H%2FedVSHOQ5QsZODs6rY5LI%2FaJeVuK0fjios%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc%2BJHkqgwIzDMS%2FCt0vwyAG12CrEg%2BnhSCUeehJ6R0l2OdrTWWXElp6mFr8juA9V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H56AL0BY0gJ1sMde3WrYr8hw89i%2B5UowhdZNtfhw7MLhsCH3dqvgxVzU0XK6mrJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H56AL0BY0gJ1sMde3WrYr8hw89i%2B5UowhdZNtfhw7MLhsCH3dqvgxVzU0XK6mrJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H56AL0BY0gJ1sMde3WrYr8hw89i%2B5UowhdZNtfhw7MLhsCH3dqvgxVzU0XK6mrJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pxc8l%2F4D0rtICmd18sDXOB%2BbycXsrTFM3mtRuC29FmrJCWwcBKaKWIjiWn56sLQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pxc8l%2F4D0rtICmd18sDXOB%2BbycXsrTFM3mtRuC29FmrJCWwcBKaKWIjiWn56sLQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3eoiEtZxtbwgdpqXj5E4nE%2Fy4ELRd4e8Jycep7S8Zs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgxQjhC2ibypTLliXJDAMjS5gTi%2Fe7Qi7LmZJ%2FlqX6hW6Qm0UA97HKtwfxFL4yb6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbH6XzdXSdwCcJZWmVhuEz%2B12V3WK8QUWodDEvvAOL2dFFQ0SjXjq83sPjIQm%2BXM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbH6XzdXSdwCcJZWmVhuEz%2B12V3WK8QUWodDEvvAOL2dFFQ0SjXjq83sPjIQm%2BXM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbH6XzdXSdwCcJZWmVhuEz%2B12V3WK8QUWodDEvvAOL2dFFQ0SjXjq83sPjIQm%2BXM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tic1uOsseRfa%2BKeVxvWf5XOaWBVFJgpocBZIZ2hd%2FC1CT3sg62HtrrX4D90V%2BnpT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tic1uOsseRfa%2BKeVxvWf5XOaWBVFJgpocBZIZ2hd%2FC1CT3sg62HtrrX4D90V%2BnpT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrEcMvh6Apl8g0Z9qMNlO4MQLjacxJaVwHev8jBr50I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2roXOhp4toAqZZCIm%2ByTfujZSaecdyqQbz8DELF6e%2B7BVEXQ3FoRnioHh%2BIX0j8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5oovNLlr4u%2FpkxSQ%2FoLswjAq99Vr4Ajgezv3zRWGoGYr2XNOazha3qoteE6AX%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5oovNLlr4u%2FpkxSQ%2FoLswjAq99Vr4Ajgezv3zRWGoGYr2XNOazha3qoteE6AX%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5oovNLlr4u%2FpkxSQ%2FoLswjAq99Vr4Ajgezv3zRWGoGYr2XNOazha3qoteE6AX%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXcSxGYqLjmABH0gNNJ1elqFBgCVytuCM3DrflRiq7LMPesY%2BTh7foN3GGc9f3Ci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXcSxGYqLjmABH0gNNJ1elqFBgCVytuCM3DrflRiq7LMPesY%2BTh7foN3GGc9f3Ci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVMk1WpVcBEwFC%2FQ%2BPOhlD71CfUVlw0YWGVJA%2FW2Zvo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rcRpdgEzc5Nu3U%2BAV1%2BGJDkSmXrwKUGpKk0bIixaINQi1gKYvFpsbcJfvchyYGK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0AdsZ0fujOPPklFAqLsgrE5d%2F80e5HzdWYE97Nxwo1Tc%2Fx6ZZywX1gZ2Cx2dH3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0AdsZ0fujOPPklFAqLsgrE5d%2F80e5HzdWYE97Nxwo1Tc%2Fx6ZZywX1gZ2Cx2dH3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0AdsZ0fujOPPklFAqLsgrE5d%2F80e5HzdWYE97Nxwo1Tc%2Fx6ZZywX1gZ2Cx2dH3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dAksbvKB9cAB7jCasKLs2GycaSOHh1wZfqO%2FUpLBelxCzCG%2BGtAXMDOO5WS6f2p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dAksbvKB9cAB7jCasKLs2GycaSOHh1wZfqO%2FUpLBelxCzCG%2BGtAXMDOO5WS6f2p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RGnBPtqMuX3VZXPWag4BUo2ru8O6GWtdIxG9WsueoQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgpVRJS1HW%2B%2BVyX4S0L%2Fz64H9vIvKoLQSdsXTadEIDkqlKOW4uTLrRzLhoHHECNo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7WQQ1YuPuVqupl50w5jO%2FQDQrFk9E0g7zD%2BnGiyA%2BAEGmoeyg%2FH6%2F8Lr7uL7k95
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7WQQ1YuPuVqupl50w5jO%2FQDQrFk9E0g7zD%2BnGiyA%2BAEGmoeyg%2FH6%2F8Lr7uL7k95
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7WQQ1YuPuVqupl50w5jO%2FQDQrFk9E0g7zD%2BnGiyA%2BAEGmoeyg%2FH6%2F8Lr7uL7k95
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEAbTv%2B57Mi3o4NhAHSlhBuDe%2F3kwsTQng5yrfNTv3oUKDBQpo%2FgDQqiwuY4xCMP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEAbTv%2B57Mi3o4NhAHSlhBuDe%2F3kwsTQng5yrfNTv3oUKDBQpo%2FgDQqiwuY4xCMP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eyz8dKyQTjxJp3TddmTVRT1r1AeNjvjzqFwqk5zRPEg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv4fe4QbJeWHcJZJ71oLY1ktr5ATNXA1g4Estle5EvOBxWJnxCbjcye7XbttOEv5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXGv5IBG%2Boh2aEjczOSnVmKDR2dzQmDrHfjYN8HTxjqLt%2BCVMsn1sbwO2eUdRyFe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXGv5IBG%2Boh2aEjczOSnVmKDR2dzQmDrHfjYN8HTxjqLt%2BCVMsn1sbwO2eUdRyFe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXGv5IBG%2Boh2aEjczOSnVmKDR2dzQmDrHfjYN8HTxjqLt%2BCVMsn1sbwO2eUdRyFe


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

123Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116459              66930        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116457              66931        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116454              66932        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116453              66933        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116452              66934        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116451              66935        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116448              66936        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116441              66937        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116437              66939        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UuYbeZNp5J5UCY60%2FZC9XGfMrwN%2BCQxWl85eSuC7w3eUjPJD9gq2R%2Fpio8J2yMX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UuYbeZNp5J5UCY60%2FZC9XGfMrwN%2BCQxWl85eSuC7w3eUjPJD9gq2R%2Fpio8J2yMX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSUymZ1oZt32oAA3TG9p5HR%2FwacJ2kdWo2hvJtlzNZ0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0y%2FqMOC5G9m5Q7v4tAo8M5071QUMshaEUBaobnw20ild7zLgP1IMcPdto%2BcxeDSC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHD2%2BdmtBOa0OPpu8hYba6AZgXRUBZA8cDaZTg7Nm5GFEOZaZT7DAikm62FBsWRx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHD2%2BdmtBOa0OPpu8hYba6AZgXRUBZA8cDaZTg7Nm5GFEOZaZT7DAikm62FBsWRx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHD2%2BdmtBOa0OPpu8hYba6AZgXRUBZA8cDaZTg7Nm5GFEOZaZT7DAikm62FBsWRx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VulB8wYbFZBvUiPjrdLkINgxhfdcj0bl0Iu1VYJu7qrW1Sc5Jos%2Bpe7SnWYwkort
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VulB8wYbFZBvUiPjrdLkINgxhfdcj0bl0Iu1VYJu7qrW1Sc5Jos%2Bpe7SnWYwkort
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWNNe2Dg8VhXBeuL8KZwPG1PR87LsqxhSoOV%2FanpIn8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B6sZnMng7f6YOUBk9IOJZp7jF2s3PoP%2B8iHpk5XCIWZM4QiG2MrWVQxaJfcDFaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukAYMILQ%2FKeSYpUJgOJ4gl%2BtoFRYik5UeO4IrBEE9kVT9%2B3y5bgNf%2BRAgFnmLEPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukAYMILQ%2FKeSYpUJgOJ4gl%2BtoFRYik5UeO4IrBEE9kVT9%2B3y5bgNf%2BRAgFnmLEPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukAYMILQ%2FKeSYpUJgOJ4gl%2BtoFRYik5UeO4IrBEE9kVT9%2B3y5bgNf%2BRAgFnmLEPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGPb%2BhsuHhY%2BIk651UvpbVr4wpU2fn0xx8RO%2Be36CwbIku37sFvsOpwCF1f5Zszj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGPb%2BhsuHhY%2BIk651UvpbVr4wpU2fn0xx8RO%2Be36CwbIku37sFvsOpwCF1f5Zszj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuIkdhy%2FM9rHjnk2a5f187%2FzwquRIiOAL48YPYgX7uE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSRJrrxsKy%2F2%2FbCC3nvF3OHH18GqfanmYbXXcdYuTychXp5xNBx0aL%2Bk%2FHutJ8Rd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8kZqiZMpwyrKYtZWQ30iZC6ovua23F%2FcEvZTD7IUooVo3PQv%2FsCQhDu0z1%2BJE6w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8kZqiZMpwyrKYtZWQ30iZC6ovua23F%2FcEvZTD7IUooVo3PQv%2FsCQhDu0z1%2BJE6w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8kZqiZMpwyrKYtZWQ30iZC6ovua23F%2FcEvZTD7IUooVo3PQv%2FsCQhDu0z1%2BJE6w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7ymgHH%2B4V8BpAzRB5rbO%2BDVslYi8Pm0S8mgWVI8fSWKo8bnGpvqUKapMPSHeYdQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7ymgHH%2B4V8BpAzRB5rbO%2BDVslYi8Pm0S8mgWVI8fSWKo8bnGpvqUKapMPSHeYdQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YH1wTRM9H%2Bj8DsQNZnQT5JHIkHwI1kwLoUOYUQ36paA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZRSsN3YWEctfaNxrpYQfyH7rSaHBzXC2dWP69%2FdLE4Kg0MgT0fucgvykVWpkwje
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwDy2AbtH98rZie0pLyVGxdBoUCuSVOB%2BN9kWMtPkXZ5N%2FpdmKL%2B3lMl0gFUjcGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwDy2AbtH98rZie0pLyVGxdBoUCuSVOB%2BN9kWMtPkXZ5N%2FpdmKL%2B3lMl0gFUjcGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwDy2AbtH98rZie0pLyVGxdBoUCuSVOB%2BN9kWMtPkXZ5N%2FpdmKL%2B3lMl0gFUjcGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kptxfEbLC%2B7ulVo1EPNRgQRInVMNEr2xdXTX64WStkCFq1NWHCyjA3osv%2BGW48by
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kptxfEbLC%2B7ulVo1EPNRgQRInVMNEr2xdXTX64WStkCFq1NWHCyjA3osv%2BGW48by
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBcGqqqXfQV4nfo%2FO3Ctli9nncSKZxwwiVn%2B5nd5M5s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggA9PsBFxkIfDCmTQdI9sU%2F4wnAVgt40N5T0pQ%2BsNFmAyV2qQMH%2B3PL8KTc7xQQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uayttCtzENJxSdBZbQWBhizwUBGlTSV8ztGGd0rct3P8BVfsVx0H%2FFgZPvTvTUqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uayttCtzENJxSdBZbQWBhizwUBGlTSV8ztGGd0rct3P8BVfsVx0H%2FFgZPvTvTUqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uayttCtzENJxSdBZbQWBhizwUBGlTSV8ztGGd0rct3P8BVfsVx0H%2FFgZPvTvTUqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi0DaqqwnCKLF4ak3jAwzX1z3UJ6fA4BKPmBOpX16q8kcJgv4SaxMWaytboqOer6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi0DaqqwnCKLF4ak3jAwzX1z3UJ6fA4BKPmBOpX16q8kcJgv4SaxMWaytboqOer6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V90ZsELMUM9RlUF%2BePIK%2BxbE80eJwuhN626lY1BvQI4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B11yTPfPt%2Fu8aBf9GNNmus9uIb0aeNYQRvScujmpbAxqtTOb3zE0uXcl1kCSkZ%2Bg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWSGRmjXS8wACArdQnYuzJN2e%2B18GpWaj2QPHJFrHg5%2BxRa2kU4GlTWpdGpzSd6p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWSGRmjXS8wACArdQnYuzJN2e%2B18GpWaj2QPHJFrHg5%2BxRa2kU4GlTWpdGpzSd6p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWSGRmjXS8wACArdQnYuzJN2e%2B18GpWaj2QPHJFrHg5%2BxRa2kU4GlTWpdGpzSd6p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWQsAw731gGwG%2B%2B5l6lff0DiPaoqsqWvHO6Uq3w3qchNXRoM3%2FUO%2BSv14ak%2Fh57N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWQsAw731gGwG%2B%2B5l6lff0DiPaoqsqWvHO6Uq3w3qchNXRoM3%2FUO%2BSv14ak%2Fh57N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zif%2FDVEqPVZ1Q4vOZuHFzIXVozV88NUoT05nxM%2FGHzc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HI6b0pUzEu0wFPsZIYpK9B1TD9i0AHTIzXA%2BOGtoEFvpt2iXNnv%2Fw9uf7Z6OFrAB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvAtQ04CtHLMTlnsIx2GuDk%2B45fEh2HQ01Sa3t8kb2iy7X%2FCeQy5i075LcdTE8Bh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvAtQ04CtHLMTlnsIx2GuDk%2B45fEh2HQ01Sa3t8kb2iy7X%2FCeQy5i075LcdTE8Bh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvAtQ04CtHLMTlnsIx2GuDk%2B45fEh2HQ01Sa3t8kb2iy7X%2FCeQy5i075LcdTE8Bh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bdx0wiYEAKFT2fbszptqzgC%2F29LDVa9cTOECOSlbKVQK415YrnqygfPz7iiaXOAk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bdx0wiYEAKFT2fbszptqzgC%2F29LDVa9cTOECOSlbKVQK415YrnqygfPz7iiaXOAk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2LmfKoYCIF4dkoj%2FEu15el4KZRh1FXGfbZ3bKydv9o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BQC%2FcZfDE1pH2iqWozql8zKTgjfBghLZEVfOvh8NRYrXa0lkr8jFdjP7LuvNfXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BnHNg2L80RD0ca1nQPzGcYLXrnAKTDJUd8XPUspAw0otZAYPB7x%2FJcbegHbf4Vb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BnHNg2L80RD0ca1nQPzGcYLXrnAKTDJUd8XPUspAw0otZAYPB7x%2FJcbegHbf4Vb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BnHNg2L80RD0ca1nQPzGcYLXrnAKTDJUd8XPUspAw0otZAYPB7x%2FJcbegHbf4Vb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5UrLRlQ5z8%2FM4S0kDOo699E%2Fgs8QOF9Jm5Nt6Ci%2BmGFt3DsxSmYbIw2p9KecLsx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5UrLRlQ5z8%2FM4S0kDOo699E%2Fgs8QOF9Jm5Nt6Ci%2BmGFt3DsxSmYbIw2p9KecLsx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCakelyaZ%2Bu1pd4VvfnXh7YbFATcF6bofbRHxnSiPPs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Os8n3TnpxpslwL84PW5ftoCwZif%2FP1UOMTmSZ3KBR8gbrzM1mN5QTGEqhlb0ve2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5tnxu6P4f8CAkUyr5qUVUm%2FmL1SioaDeWJZDNIlzmjSY3p9iJBQ3gJYHFHT0yud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5tnxu6P4f8CAkUyr5qUVUm%2FmL1SioaDeWJZDNIlzmjSY3p9iJBQ3gJYHFHT0yud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5tnxu6P4f8CAkUyr5qUVUm%2FmL1SioaDeWJZDNIlzmjSY3p9iJBQ3gJYHFHT0yud


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

124Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116428              66940        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116438              66941        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116424              66942        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

UNITED TOWING SERVICE63244 0000         INV 05/24/2022 116427              66944        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,325.00

UNIVERSAL SERVICES   70140 0000 22001561 INV 05/24/2022 25398               67061        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6419       ZOO PARK  OTHER PROF 4,425.00
4,425.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,425.00

US BANK              70836 0000         INV 05/24/2022 6470631             66837        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39351106 6614       2021 GO BD BANK SERVI 400.00
400.00

US BANK              70836 0000         INV 05/24/2022 6472138             66839        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 31551192 6614       CONVEN RE BANK SERVI 1,375.00
1,375.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,775.00

UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS 61158 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 0003                67333        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39152190 6824       ARPA21WTR IOTBC     1,121,341.26
1,121,341.26

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qglFY21fCyV7dJng%2F5LkJIXV72p3VyNbJeRCeGa3d9adtFmcNU8XgirQmtPK9by
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qglFY21fCyV7dJng%2F5LkJIXV72p3VyNbJeRCeGa3d9adtFmcNU8XgirQmtPK9by
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vx3b1N8QdIRsbCVbH0NZ9qWFPlnngYQv4YDCHIsv10Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0V%2F2YQiku1cKZ%2FLZCnAl0wv7iMy3%2FBskHNZeZlDJ3747ZY6h5OTdQnk6iksADvh%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zz%2BMNTsntdwCvkw%2Fl3HYQRs%2BeUTap9SUbq7C6Yk9CFjIhCG6kglePUyvynDhiQxk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zz%2BMNTsntdwCvkw%2Fl3HYQRs%2BeUTap9SUbq7C6Yk9CFjIhCG6kglePUyvynDhiQxk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zz%2BMNTsntdwCvkw%2Fl3HYQRs%2BeUTap9SUbq7C6Yk9CFjIhCG6kglePUyvynDhiQxk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhgdNo4EI9sdgi6SVyaaS6%2FLnfT6oOivU%2FHM5bX6p%2F6yixpG9sjJqIgSx8m3cKLn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhgdNo4EI9sdgi6SVyaaS6%2FLnfT6oOivU%2FHM5bX6p%2F6yixpG9sjJqIgSx8m3cKLn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5j%2FJtlWtMLSBUxb34rWJr5GBus9fuklUR6XTs1M514%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDv8uzktj5jfIXmDbYBQc14K16LLMKJX%2F0K1zAMC8cAsZkq%2BfxjjvJWo%2FLCCjhrI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3fZcAkJZhevAS5QHBq4j%2F8sagsYB64ics3mSnjZ7EuAz8RxuUjEoPEQI2dKvSq1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3fZcAkJZhevAS5QHBq4j%2F8sagsYB64ics3mSnjZ7EuAz8RxuUjEoPEQI2dKvSq1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3fZcAkJZhevAS5QHBq4j%2F8sagsYB64ics3mSnjZ7EuAz8RxuUjEoPEQI2dKvSq1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWbZ6GNiS5rlnxqyzxd1%2F4uKqZl10KG509kaDNj%2B%2FNDkbdmLtaYuLipl9IMaltN9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWbZ6GNiS5rlnxqyzxd1%2F4uKqZl10KG509kaDNj%2B%2FNDkbdmLtaYuLipl9IMaltN9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTrdqB6%2Bp4eGNcZBpqX8PnTvOcKhqOLWbhtuD4z7BwA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbLXy6fdzwi2QSa9omJjO%2Ff%2F3zdwbeu4HDsZbWpTMFcjDIn%2BnyxULan4oaVFAMNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huDchUHZ69j1%2F21m473xTriY4Abydb2%2B6aywlLGS0xKDriRveuXOAPZRVtun0Ie6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huDchUHZ69j1%2F21m473xTriY4Abydb2%2B6aywlLGS0xKDriRveuXOAPZRVtun0Ie6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huDchUHZ69j1%2F21m473xTriY4Abydb2%2B6aywlLGS0xKDriRveuXOAPZRVtun0Ie6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjOohIaohwp1vXrBSjpQCw3NoYYlpCbySR5BHM6%2BRaeCoyZb0tjbVUZWeRU78kgq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjOohIaohwp1vXrBSjpQCw3NoYYlpCbySR5BHM6%2BRaeCoyZb0tjbVUZWeRU78kgq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnnHys%2B1Xq63cLyyMu59cJhxtOaRqmLdrOS4OU3hh9E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5WegXOFq5sX5K0uk%2F%2BT0BvFAEkopXUs6G%2BSHLH5656U9K4ejH7h%2F0C6Dk7Vqikw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojxUjV5T5DxlOMNwztvC5plJ0nBlq2%2FASqhiiZMTbCu2FoU1sU80Ds%2BaaWRfYIag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojxUjV5T5DxlOMNwztvC5plJ0nBlq2%2FASqhiiZMTbCu2FoU1sU80Ds%2BaaWRfYIag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojxUjV5T5DxlOMNwztvC5plJ0nBlq2%2FASqhiiZMTbCu2FoU1sU80Ds%2BaaWRfYIag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5Neue6QI28j%2FVZU4qcYidZTxJi8SaHKzF7KPuIyrPJG5JtCryadCAN%2BNUICsrIb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5Neue6QI28j%2FVZU4qcYidZTxJi8SaHKzF7KPuIyrPJG5JtCryadCAN%2BNUICsrIb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pxmjefJNCNJU62%2B1ZPJjtaG7jiz41gMGI%2BYFiYBotdaAfrACBqA8SRTrUQVrCfj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Q0jQ0Q4b4RO4s0pbLfKnEw1uY8EBP7y%2BVfbawHJ466EkgRY2EEHaBisP9VbYb6a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftZSV8ouBqF83rzqSxdP3ShWc8Knv8BxkG08DyJkMT8Rb%2FuQdTOZBNn9Sbridx05
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftZSV8ouBqF83rzqSxdP3ShWc8Knv8BxkG08DyJkMT8Rb%2FuQdTOZBNn9Sbridx05
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftZSV8ouBqF83rzqSxdP3ShWc8Knv8BxkG08DyJkMT8Rb%2FuQdTOZBNn9Sbridx05
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImXfGieilGRrvc2PXkm7DP%2BfDv%2FcEvqsNesUfmWJM7m03l4EPp77RZyhyDQQpiwV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImXfGieilGRrvc2PXkm7DP%2BfDv%2FcEvqsNesUfmWJM7m03l4EPp77RZyhyDQQpiwV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXXw4FufiwhJjA7gLiI7lLVlUIgqyKNO6kkmW511U2E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yECXol%2BIyqHgVUlaB2xTrplZ5NxV1pSOsJ0PzI5tsUqJ7%2BB0sgcoMCHU4xkJJ5U4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSfZql%2BQD5N%2BOMDH10mBFgG6BHBvMZrrULKrgqkcpaDzKAKwDnaW5eWKmaFJvR%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSfZql%2BQD5N%2BOMDH10mBFgG6BHBvMZrrULKrgqkcpaDzKAKwDnaW5eWKmaFJvR%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSfZql%2BQD5N%2BOMDH10mBFgG6BHBvMZrrULKrgqkcpaDzKAKwDnaW5eWKmaFJvR%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mn89wKmsa%2B40tCLM5nS9n6kjwUcXokR2dASYLxatm0OMiNwTvGoi%2BNtHjEz0MUX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mn89wKmsa%2B40tCLM5nS9n6kjwUcXokR2dASYLxatm0OMiNwTvGoi%2BNtHjEz0MUX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CopnL3PwQT6oopAEAMNuQZEMlc%2FrsqzGlLRZD3U0Do0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ezSFJB1ifg325ayd9pJTnbjMg4XGWl8c2z8JTqjOIIQw0fOg3rs5BWszmRcZSzr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fqmg1vimk%2BBv6ajujX%2FlxB%2B4ZWqXaAS4RGxtf0OMFuNU%2FCwVM6sD7T2QqIK4%2B9oi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fqmg1vimk%2BBv6ajujX%2FlxB%2B4ZWqXaAS4RGxtf0OMFuNU%2FCwVM6sD7T2QqIK4%2B9oi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fqmg1vimk%2BBv6ajujX%2FlxB%2B4ZWqXaAS4RGxtf0OMFuNU%2FCwVM6sD7T2QqIK4%2B9oi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FhW7YPdCfRhyZ2%2BCg4TCxvNV4J9%2FxasT6FHTwUQLLmNe2ydySigYw9GRxY%2FMpW%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FhW7YPdCfRhyZ2%2BCg4TCxvNV4J9%2FxasT6FHTwUQLLmNe2ydySigYw9GRxY%2FMpW%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYiY2wnOyOLyo0GjEabbqDaaz3U8pfkcTfAiSwX3dqA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwSN5SZB66GTwGO2nwA2fo5OqKp0NYb2DTwDoEbLEybSFXmzAOVnS2zeQ%2Bt3tBtF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHfkRWffPOBEWB4cjc4ngIMMozjAnzrlJWoZ8TNnQzXRyFRPuOyGRWyHq7fTBg%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHfkRWffPOBEWB4cjc4ngIMMozjAnzrlJWoZ8TNnQzXRyFRPuOyGRWyHq7fTBg%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHfkRWffPOBEWB4cjc4ngIMMozjAnzrlJWoZ8TNnQzXRyFRPuOyGRWyHq7fTBg%2FH


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

125Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,121,341.26

V L GRAY             401243 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112392           66312        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

V L GRAY             401243 0000         INV 05/24/2022 001112399           66460        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

VECTOR DISEASE CONTRO68996 0000         INV 05/24/2022 PI-A00010516        66254        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143100 6419       PEST CONT OTHER PRO 36,957.14
36,957.14

CHECK TOTAL 36,957.14

VERNON MATLOCK       400405 0000 22000768 EFT 05/24/2022 44                  63530        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6333       SBD - PAV CONCRETE  2,300.00
2,300.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,300.00

VOICES OF CALVARY MIN73511 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 030                 66369        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 36096950 6742       BLIGHT-VOCCNTRB OTH 4,875.00
4,875.00

VOICES OF CALVARY MIN73511 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 029                 66371        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 36096950 6742       BLIGHT-VOCCNTRB OTH 4,875.00
4,875.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,750.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013655              65941        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqSDKnpa9VvqgfpRSC1i6X9kCJqZlLfmEErLmo47eWUOIEJp0hBzWLayiVNSXwte
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqSDKnpa9VvqgfpRSC1i6X9kCJqZlLfmEErLmo47eWUOIEJp0hBzWLayiVNSXwte
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SO7PNoskW2No8aV0qSucg4qP1jkRRQYST%2BGId3GNgUY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVPf00VNqEjv%2FmqjIf8Noe1DgVCqRnmtMX%2FXqRa3RJqAKmGk5oydTs1XODnJs80s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppDqpug636FLUdhqPmx6Gh6Yv0PTLBRtUEu2Bkl7HjAGT52c%2FqBgAcWi3OfuGxG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppDqpug636FLUdhqPmx6Gh6Yv0PTLBRtUEu2Bkl7HjAGT52c%2FqBgAcWi3OfuGxG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppDqpug636FLUdhqPmx6Gh6Yv0PTLBRtUEu2Bkl7HjAGT52c%2FqBgAcWi3OfuGxG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFM8%2BcMWS%2BOGl0rQC4zVhM4G7yClFvsQqhV74fTyhKK%2BHBBUf0dsfnOmE3H26kZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFM8%2BcMWS%2BOGl0rQC4zVhM4G7yClFvsQqhV74fTyhKK%2BHBBUf0dsfnOmE3H26kZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrGeiIdmnBWHjyLO5Oze4ud18EmgDzm9I4mNjd%2FxPTk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW7qigiPzr2dHX3PL3Vlt%2BJNO7wSsu1Wwp76iuelb49N4a9OTEfSGRXyWcShff%2Fd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnPMht9PifERSXHZdaLtKXbPtmnNEejWp4j8kARxVyqIbc1hsT0tkS0FYW025Z%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnPMht9PifERSXHZdaLtKXbPtmnNEejWp4j8kARxVyqIbc1hsT0tkS0FYW025Z%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnPMht9PifERSXHZdaLtKXbPtmnNEejWp4j8kARxVyqIbc1hsT0tkS0FYW025Z%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGFKw48uU2p00Slvaf8alPcLQwC9g%2Bqy5XAKhGhP7hPxZf8v47AZfbqbBaMbgjRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGFKw48uU2p00Slvaf8alPcLQwC9g%2Bqy5XAKhGhP7hPxZf8v47AZfbqbBaMbgjRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsUVmmeiADiGD52G3yipwUV6PyYXt7IILu77jzrOd0U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNUAKeIgXFk1FWk8PvSeLrno27sLJAjb4hZsBtes8yb49niYCJQcNk3IjrGj28is
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jM2zFx8uwrFw2zzchCspvmVUUPLuR8hF6KkMVWqhqhr3cNPC19m0E7imEebk2gHK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jM2zFx8uwrFw2zzchCspvmVUUPLuR8hF6KkMVWqhqhr3cNPC19m0E7imEebk2gHK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jM2zFx8uwrFw2zzchCspvmVUUPLuR8hF6KkMVWqhqhr3cNPC19m0E7imEebk2gHK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXaUnHzWk9QOrTNXiN7mUl9Gf3O9Pj5UlNhn9j2oblS3roI0nT92IGYOwAI63%2FTr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXaUnHzWk9QOrTNXiN7mUl9Gf3O9Pj5UlNhn9j2oblS3roI0nT92IGYOwAI63%2FTr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRuVvRthonBxCqFcOOMxYtvzAUbLYbyOOuKbCjFcX8klVKtDJwARCm2B7FKhippY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLtVATeF6%2B89xXthL3Aa0SX66yfP8yHD7MUpQ9kW7tMmuV1rInO58a%2FBn2ohYsae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZSMVFSpI00wmWMq5uoLOIUf8KGkQfavsf8zuy1dOhjZ4ycD8IZ%2Bd1c0PcoE5jHN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZSMVFSpI00wmWMq5uoLOIUf8KGkQfavsf8zuy1dOhjZ4ycD8IZ%2Bd1c0PcoE5jHN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZSMVFSpI00wmWMq5uoLOIUf8KGkQfavsf8zuy1dOhjZ4ycD8IZ%2Bd1c0PcoE5jHN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vRMniggB8alf%2FK8pYJdcKRPjDyVfFmdmnQJKRwXlud11j3uSDESc2jZJpBk%2FQbS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vRMniggB8alf%2FK8pYJdcKRPjDyVfFmdmnQJKRwXlud11j3uSDESc2jZJpBk%2FQbS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTtKk3bjVaM6hpydq38IXfu4h6eEgRjb%2F%2BTj3EQlDrA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pk7YYSMDPcNT9rj%2BSeiBBVfok6tmCFV%2FU26Oh%2BKMOJFgvAeqNI8kkNTXOs5BzIxY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2Fw0IjUWgS0v0aR8ZgQj2eyEkKGx5U1sUUjHPchippX2DM5lc3ztBss%2FxfnX%2F2%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2Fw0IjUWgS0v0aR8ZgQj2eyEkKGx5U1sUUjHPchippX2DM5lc3ztBss%2FxfnX%2F2%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2Fw0IjUWgS0v0aR8ZgQj2eyEkKGx5U1sUUjHPchippX2DM5lc3ztBss%2FxfnX%2F2%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5Org3oSuPPaX243gLIVAFOQ0XyLqTxUVdJX91WyrOreuw06TrzdJUhvTODEQVh7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5Org3oSuPPaX243gLIVAFOQ0XyLqTxUVdJX91WyrOreuw06TrzdJUhvTODEQVh7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYukQhdoLZAwKlzobJ%2FPrE4Rti5AKuCsHX3NfD%2B4Pzg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FL4J159l2vor13MGAZpYcgM%2Fz0gvuBFSAJzZhmdl2kKIrFiX8nAP1XdCABYQozUR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wveJVpUbOwuBCXOfE1vm3mIrlZFLk5TESicOeKoaiofswFRKlQVQ7V52gQvrpZb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wveJVpUbOwuBCXOfE1vm3mIrlZFLk5TESicOeKoaiofswFRKlQVQ7V52gQvrpZb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wveJVpUbOwuBCXOfE1vm3mIrlZFLk5TESicOeKoaiofswFRKlQVQ7V52gQvrpZb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SYIl3AS%2BrFmaVqEuuRBmd1s%2F23ZHOad%2FmKXki8f6g%2BVr5B9wuJy3g%2B96CBZgebX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SYIl3AS%2BrFmaVqEuuRBmd1s%2F23ZHOad%2FmKXki8f6g%2BVr5B9wuJy3g%2B96CBZgebX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SA4GNA6bObfaxdvyaagQNwFkvwllf4iFoojHVPl0XY8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnxc1RyBvnjrn4rla8XsEThaRmjqJAzljDsEkkckVnCaq0FHlVC%2FGLIm5bmzpgmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwZntOufJbgE7eaTcKXbJiv5aTs6R7iq5zptZDF%2FuPxjq%2BowHy%2FAg3zY7tSnDfjN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwZntOufJbgE7eaTcKXbJiv5aTs6R7iq5zptZDF%2FuPxjq%2BowHy%2FAg3zY7tSnDfjN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwZntOufJbgE7eaTcKXbJiv5aTs6R7iq5zptZDF%2FuPxjq%2BowHy%2FAg3zY7tSnDfjN


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

126Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013669              65943        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013693              65945        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013496              65946        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013819              65948        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 014317              65949        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012669              65951        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 260.00
260.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012813              65952        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012879              65953        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012831              65954        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ef1ZRA77ATMFaozQrVCOSyyH%2FFESuRNFcW%2F9kWAXJic2rQrjwdUQ23u4rApCjXnz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ef1ZRA77ATMFaozQrVCOSyyH%2FFESuRNFcW%2F9kWAXJic2rQrjwdUQ23u4rApCjXnz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VapUzLtq%2Bc7HC6%2FFoPPlI6BdFfP9JROslLaYtKAGbp4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7RtR9e4ka8ubC04%2BneTnuDxZ%2FpNJH5C7h5wnYNpdlQgieKjgHKdXJjjDCJPc041
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbRCcLqb39uFAKceq%2BHL9SPOl09lvwAJhzkU7Bc0r32bPHHz4NyuYgdJegROJvgS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbRCcLqb39uFAKceq%2BHL9SPOl09lvwAJhzkU7Bc0r32bPHHz4NyuYgdJegROJvgS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbRCcLqb39uFAKceq%2BHL9SPOl09lvwAJhzkU7Bc0r32bPHHz4NyuYgdJegROJvgS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FVLR%2FymCrhgJ0LuvgMSgVRax6cI%2BiDI%2ByWHn72JShiE9pglOR21%2FIks%2FEYqO3e9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FVLR%2FymCrhgJ0LuvgMSgVRax6cI%2BiDI%2ByWHn72JShiE9pglOR21%2FIks%2FEYqO3e9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8ZrFN9hTaNV5t%2FfGXE8mCgxxQV1MFI43CUDlfq5TtU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ru10WbBZCybs9tyuXKTnKCb61TTz9x84%2F42Lh9oRSUuiQJCz7JUPoirN6KEd53Dd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZznpY3TXN1iGbWXZjxlCSLmnbarBEXRxbBoU%2B%2BLiWTaQbhe9F5IJjVcUyY5%2BkG1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZznpY3TXN1iGbWXZjxlCSLmnbarBEXRxbBoU%2B%2BLiWTaQbhe9F5IJjVcUyY5%2BkG1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZznpY3TXN1iGbWXZjxlCSLmnbarBEXRxbBoU%2B%2BLiWTaQbhe9F5IJjVcUyY5%2BkG1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roOfXKO9x2hw1HwezAcWLlGRZy7vbH9I4JD6pFb%2FyVNJAB%2F0Wv04msu2x%2FuPzQeG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roOfXKO9x2hw1HwezAcWLlGRZy7vbH9I4JD6pFb%2FyVNJAB%2F0Wv04msu2x%2FuPzQeG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmQ3AIDZregumRHBs8XBLvohTkeHddjFFPVUR4q2hlY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsLiY4lvrhP7zWNeU9%2BzzBv41Lw04KkTpZGn20%2F%2FBm5t1od89oraTIegZ%2BxMRU6%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F77jTL%2BmFCoFInhd6AQkplBTVjkADy8tYA9gwXOIjhhT%2BK57Uc56zvPwQj%2BvieIM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F77jTL%2BmFCoFInhd6AQkplBTVjkADy8tYA9gwXOIjhhT%2BK57Uc56zvPwQj%2BvieIM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F77jTL%2BmFCoFInhd6AQkplBTVjkADy8tYA9gwXOIjhhT%2BK57Uc56zvPwQj%2BvieIM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIn3FYwU0Hn3b8WpVZqiLNtuuskNyDbOjQt%2BAUWpm5revUBAi4bxpSGVCjLB1k9w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIn3FYwU0Hn3b8WpVZqiLNtuuskNyDbOjQt%2BAUWpm5revUBAi4bxpSGVCjLB1k9w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ca0YszoaM2e%2BE5cwnHwDajrngSOnW7eUigVa5Sd%2Biik%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gEYWSyQ6ELJyXToMknuW2y2zwL5Iw%2FaD10ycRT6rwdL9dogxtk3rXsFfJo1pdMW2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqew64lMU6SqR8vyzxk7K1EOB7LkPL9z4cWN8mI04IsbJghmpW0t%2BukMTTUF%2Fwit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqew64lMU6SqR8vyzxk7K1EOB7LkPL9z4cWN8mI04IsbJghmpW0t%2BukMTTUF%2Fwit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqew64lMU6SqR8vyzxk7K1EOB7LkPL9z4cWN8mI04IsbJghmpW0t%2BukMTTUF%2Fwit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XvGCWrSkxTQg0LUBTNZaUySLiYeebAO48RD41LPMpAO0KFyg%2FDzskdesrn3WUng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XvGCWrSkxTQg0LUBTNZaUySLiYeebAO48RD41LPMpAO0KFyg%2FDzskdesrn3WUng
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUxEIDmtrPSQhTnoj9CYCsUqGq0l1mKlDC3xk5ToXek%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RaN%2Bdos7wousK37lpAZokwPIbToEqVQ7sXyq2kQF1UgkL6b0e336BZzGHu8HudW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gq7t5vJn8%2BZSe%2BtYME5phrVn0hdMgMNzZQMXvBFi4fagK0vSp%2B60kYoJ1hjB%2FNt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gq7t5vJn8%2BZSe%2BtYME5phrVn0hdMgMNzZQMXvBFi4fagK0vSp%2B60kYoJ1hjB%2FNt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gq7t5vJn8%2BZSe%2BtYME5phrVn0hdMgMNzZQMXvBFi4fagK0vSp%2B60kYoJ1hjB%2FNt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UF2kC2AYLaD2l18BDy1%2B216MLQF7sKGWI2p1YrZS0AXG217Js797kvsx4N94znVT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UF2kC2AYLaD2l18BDy1%2B216MLQF7sKGWI2p1YrZS0AXG217Js797kvsx4N94znVT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Fjkx%2FrsrOR%2BwNfL9rOXRRMByRcAtrsZOZpnrj0C%2Bws%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxsWy7%2FBHm9g7k%2FB0yBXKPkLez6sCOfooSYL8reBd4DyJ7jHz5YVbS0uKzg4xm40
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x10H3qL48d%2Fs8XC3AfRpSYe8s6dln0rQW3BRgQdbIQD%2B7UPUo%2F6mU%2Bkrgl9Zg3R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x10H3qL48d%2Fs8XC3AfRpSYe8s6dln0rQW3BRgQdbIQD%2B7UPUo%2F6mU%2Bkrgl9Zg3R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x10H3qL48d%2Fs8XC3AfRpSYe8s6dln0rQW3BRgQdbIQD%2B7UPUo%2F6mU%2Bkrgl9Zg3R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp50LQ%2BVHSoeLOYJ2jXJY%2BCsfQySO7y4J%2BPQ%2FscfYzYwjFSgtcInmit16fEn8t6v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp50LQ%2BVHSoeLOYJ2jXJY%2BCsfQySO7y4J%2BPQ%2FscfYzYwjFSgtcInmit16fEn8t6v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7A7Qo8qJQBCZyhgIyi8LLURTOECwSZC0TIG3pz%2BV4Ks%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQdnVEEf8QwOe%2FUZ2VpEoLFP2MQ%2Bcyh72nVY8yNw0h7zdzQ7g8PY%2FZD61AqGOj9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxpCy3x5fWbKBIfpruD20gY0wO6k9yi5a8VqWDGOJRs7YA8hReADpBQdf3xWkg%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxpCy3x5fWbKBIfpruD20gY0wO6k9yi5a8VqWDGOJRs7YA8hReADpBQdf3xWkg%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxpCy3x5fWbKBIfpruD20gY0wO6k9yi5a8VqWDGOJRs7YA8hReADpBQdf3xWkg%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sY8wmW%2BD135bjE4h0z8Kf8Iq7hiq5eRdnQtpOln0XuClMGUNz7%2FofU1RRIfuuaub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sY8wmW%2BD135bjE4h0z8Kf8Iq7hiq5eRdnQtpOln0XuClMGUNz7%2FofU1RRIfuuaub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XI5xdP1fmp2kGwGPXRo08Le3RNZ%2FWW3K%2BRynZQ76qqo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ar3hCB0vSGNG6N%2FWh7JojZC2HAlk662biW6Gu%2B0yy5OWlv27f%2B8l5LRAp%2F5dOvTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcNUcOjhqzd96LnGwTto7R8XzvCJiuxFEz3Gqk9Tm1bDpGL%2BfCW7XihGIUadTPTN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcNUcOjhqzd96LnGwTto7R8XzvCJiuxFEz3Gqk9Tm1bDpGL%2BfCW7XihGIUadTPTN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcNUcOjhqzd96LnGwTto7R8XzvCJiuxFEz3Gqk9Tm1bDpGL%2BfCW7XihGIUadTPTN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWmI1k7PMNFC5H2KHeIkq8%2B0sBBxZ%2BPbUmyY1ZTEZekcX8IOFN7IRj3%2BnM0Y6uvg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWmI1k7PMNFC5H2KHeIkq8%2B0sBBxZ%2BPbUmyY1ZTEZekcX8IOFN7IRj3%2BnM0Y6uvg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuCscOfJz80SMipWozUWnIGsMAJ%2BPDLRG%2BVuxkUtEx0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3IdlQlPimJT0Jk%2F1TYBsAijNrn%2BennBxRsDY8TVuxvtFkXbsdtLW%2FSc22%2FdcSbH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyRspPW00WNCxOQ4D0ZO%2FzqRhzK8oYxSENpJFOG%2FUv9WMH2yr2ZBYxqN2mRTYZoV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyRspPW00WNCxOQ4D0ZO%2FzqRhzK8oYxSENpJFOG%2FUv9WMH2yr2ZBYxqN2mRTYZoV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyRspPW00WNCxOQ4D0ZO%2FzqRhzK8oYxSENpJFOG%2FUv9WMH2yr2ZBYxqN2mRTYZoV


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

127Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013065              65956        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012970              65957        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012974              65958        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012560              65959        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 260.00
260.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013085              65960        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013091              65961        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012983              65963        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 012994              65964        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013375              65965        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19HRyygL%2B918OJqa5436ZxrQ7e9llkBGHZYVu8iuXTylxEoOwOG4sPgdwlFlW9X6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19HRyygL%2B918OJqa5436ZxrQ7e9llkBGHZYVu8iuXTylxEoOwOG4sPgdwlFlW9X6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89qkVQ7EyIi8Chuv4XufrmJvkgpR4awIK0XVkJxCCzw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1UTBef%2FsZsuxRP9aTMfKbTZ5%2BnWUHtPxk8UAzFRNDyBXwOy%2B8ZwKkeXHqrKi1SV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTTBK35U7rS6mWeduiRlPNDmzwytROjCRe%2FfZZ1irui5Z7MNvmkpE%2FU5DnwdOHVw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTTBK35U7rS6mWeduiRlPNDmzwytROjCRe%2FfZZ1irui5Z7MNvmkpE%2FU5DnwdOHVw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTTBK35U7rS6mWeduiRlPNDmzwytROjCRe%2FfZZ1irui5Z7MNvmkpE%2FU5DnwdOHVw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7XdyfxogcYZLVQqxJC8bGi%2FHQ%2FUi8G%2FjPRjwcKnQ94R2%2F5WiDBiqJlmkN7qpGa0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7XdyfxogcYZLVQqxJC8bGi%2FHQ%2FUi8G%2FjPRjwcKnQ94R2%2F5WiDBiqJlmkN7qpGa0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxE%2BCI1Y2QBdyCDtd3g8bAKlrNxRId9XFSC9SEkXhTU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEPXNBWudo5Gi5QNU4BiOALVLIKoJ4RYWq0CCKP8oQECssNKb7yEGJTf%2FfE%2BauoR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3Jsmqbj1sCZpj5fYm6Xm9wgiJYsSlz3kj%2FhlAzCLRaNtXzpqkEjZMkBh1wW2P7p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3Jsmqbj1sCZpj5fYm6Xm9wgiJYsSlz3kj%2FhlAzCLRaNtXzpqkEjZMkBh1wW2P7p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3Jsmqbj1sCZpj5fYm6Xm9wgiJYsSlz3kj%2FhlAzCLRaNtXzpqkEjZMkBh1wW2P7p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxF6isLkAosmfAuF6B18MhIfiOFKXqOJchy5mZujY%2BdA6dkugbErzNhz3K1c6YHQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxF6isLkAosmfAuF6B18MhIfiOFKXqOJchy5mZujY%2BdA6dkugbErzNhz3K1c6YHQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCeDW6Xrob8Jyo0%2FsoFIHg9TpdcV6Tbc7Z%2F%2F%2FFmJp58%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sV%2FhSvZL2s%2Bp8VGDDbsh6UoSDU%2BuW8ZmNMOIbqPc7%2FtGjsRcEOU%2FTpSElEm4RL7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob4qXPh%2BZwj0%2FllcafSogYugQjk%2BRCQuZpj4X9cOPk9N3dWGAMj52P71sxe6uzep
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob4qXPh%2BZwj0%2FllcafSogYugQjk%2BRCQuZpj4X9cOPk9N3dWGAMj52P71sxe6uzep
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob4qXPh%2BZwj0%2FllcafSogYugQjk%2BRCQuZpj4X9cOPk9N3dWGAMj52P71sxe6uzep
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uolo6ZDmm%2FchpiJTJamWoQOr9mCrNAQfdcaLkY%2Fgr3w3Hp2TqTJtqs3P5SAh1BH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uolo6ZDmm%2FchpiJTJamWoQOr9mCrNAQfdcaLkY%2Fgr3w3Hp2TqTJtqs3P5SAh1BH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km9Kcd%2BR0ShijJomvvspe2vrfjbg9TdAzXGGtvhaV0Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wv7pgS0dNKCzEhKqSEDqhGYalslyLilDjH1zgH7AGxihdP9VwsM%2B%2FRW%2BKqWiaAtK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRQkBkUik8M%2B2k%2F3INkI4QCGDs46LN2O%2BZ1FVJ0fKjHQRPTdcmE%2FpPd4Ol4JukAm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRQkBkUik8M%2B2k%2F3INkI4QCGDs46LN2O%2BZ1FVJ0fKjHQRPTdcmE%2FpPd4Ol4JukAm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRQkBkUik8M%2B2k%2F3INkI4QCGDs46LN2O%2BZ1FVJ0fKjHQRPTdcmE%2FpPd4Ol4JukAm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHCN5o4WgE8cS9IgfiMF2UwaUg2%2FyEl2f3j8EdCkitcIkSQaevVo6KmBZ4aoD7PI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHCN5o4WgE8cS9IgfiMF2UwaUg2%2FyEl2f3j8EdCkitcIkSQaevVo6KmBZ4aoD7PI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DR9t8vhtvcCwekxhFbfcms3rmqODWOgVBGWT1GRWPHo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NO%2Fg00I4zzEINNTU7BD7tbxJ%2FbCYNT1L0Jl%2BNx1KZFkhdFt%2FS1Y6Qnc253fjFQ4P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3k7MuaQriYWO0nkM4k9mV4wX%2FVH6mXMkCOYpcs3Z3Z2rn8os2Kp2yNjjwbjizDG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3k7MuaQriYWO0nkM4k9mV4wX%2FVH6mXMkCOYpcs3Z3Z2rn8os2Kp2yNjjwbjizDG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3k7MuaQriYWO0nkM4k9mV4wX%2FVH6mXMkCOYpcs3Z3Z2rn8os2Kp2yNjjwbjizDG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yd89v2QRLU4HHbW4pHBmv0dZO153pQC8fJYmryH8vWLDv6c3FGj4jTPP0NUNemqZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yd89v2QRLU4HHbW4pHBmv0dZO153pQC8fJYmryH8vWLDv6c3FGj4jTPP0NUNemqZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cI9m0Y3GEnavFqlJUnDgU4dCBuGGXWuxF6X2ucezW%2Bw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQh%2FI67R%2FRLcanqK25jEMcXJxO8dqzGXriIMca5RYFWGkObSsaGXOkpZ0jbFvlSw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjNbRkLqJU23Rv9G0PMU2LK8esFTW%2FXVDoKYrtWQcH1kchC2zamTHMlyj37I911q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjNbRkLqJU23Rv9G0PMU2LK8esFTW%2FXVDoKYrtWQcH1kchC2zamTHMlyj37I911q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjNbRkLqJU23Rv9G0PMU2LK8esFTW%2FXVDoKYrtWQcH1kchC2zamTHMlyj37I911q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1RpiHpPbcgl2EFbcloZZ5Fju1rlOQKhuA8OPDItX2w471JuauVz0CZ6bv%2BiTBkx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1RpiHpPbcgl2EFbcloZZ5Fju1rlOQKhuA8OPDItX2w471JuauVz0CZ6bv%2BiTBkx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eP7c2zQbvIFAAUiVqPgnTehfX1F7Jymq6n%2FkB%2FpsAFI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcMP5QnVt67rfxrxNZsGyZ7iSfg2Tpmd3o%2ByMijbPPIxkqWSaBGq8lYgAhwMi8vv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDm8hV%2F3j%2BR7SKxBVgSlF8lOTurtEy9DHplUZFi94zSHrxl5x5uVV1MlcUv1BYMJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDm8hV%2F3j%2BR7SKxBVgSlF8lOTurtEy9DHplUZFi94zSHrxl5x5uVV1MlcUv1BYMJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDm8hV%2F3j%2BR7SKxBVgSlF8lOTurtEy9DHplUZFi94zSHrxl5x5uVV1MlcUv1BYMJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XSFeE16OHoRZqI3fNWZGHWLLxpQj8cejnhB3sOHmeYJ2Cqa3jHKtDWV6BIwJ%2FTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XSFeE16OHoRZqI3fNWZGHWLLxpQj8cejnhB3sOHmeYJ2Cqa3jHKtDWV6BIwJ%2FTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZe1X%2FIix8GlmiYbD4d23A3reUjpCrrIsl2YqFspMEs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZbSPxMQjAQCzkRyOU6fcmHa83amOEbdqw1pLfQvnMtkkbFlcPdUdtPWrUYWxqf2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP6v6i0jk2oF%2BzVUohHCeLARPPQIs5UbRNKkOBOpmvrqWjl8NbldFsVrbhCg%2BYd%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP6v6i0jk2oF%2BzVUohHCeLARPPQIs5UbRNKkOBOpmvrqWjl8NbldFsVrbhCg%2BYd%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP6v6i0jk2oF%2BzVUohHCeLARPPQIs5UbRNKkOBOpmvrqWjl8NbldFsVrbhCg%2BYd%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UII2rrHxRIxnra%2F%2FAVJwX6ExZmZ%2FsiqXHS1wK%2Bb7vIjB6%2BjbFHULm8KToW2C3An
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UII2rrHxRIxnra%2F%2FAVJwX6ExZmZ%2FsiqXHS1wK%2Bb7vIjB6%2BjbFHULm8KToW2C3An
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVN4R91Lqv8NL7WbH%2BNGm3ZbI0YQjZo9TyfWuo0CydU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13HiGFztSvJ3qMyE%2Fa4RTZFlDhlUahJpJ2J9908Yyab2Zl1ieJezEKoeULg0e%2FBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6MH24IIVBDZQkJvvhJNGIlqRC5LG6xKncuIo1QzLzp6Xc650G3ilBnoxQPe28EM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6MH24IIVBDZQkJvvhJNGIlqRC5LG6xKncuIo1QzLzp6Xc650G3ilBnoxQPe28EM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6MH24IIVBDZQkJvvhJNGIlqRC5LG6xKncuIo1QzLzp6Xc650G3ilBnoxQPe28EM


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

128Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013372              65966        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 05/24/2022 013395              65967        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,945.00

WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL  46958 0000 22000207 EFT 05/24/2022 1066537             66469        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6419       O B CURTI OTHER PRO 194.00
194.00

CHECK TOTAL 194.00

XEROX CORPORATION    43290 0000         INV 05/24/2022 015997861           67206        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6514       LEGAL     RENTAL OF 568.23
568.23

XEROX CORPORATION    43290 0000         INV 05/24/2022 015765741           67216        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6514       LEGAL     RENTAL OF 525.39
525.39

XEROX CORPORATION    43290 0000         INV 05/24/2022 016093110           67226        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6514       LEGAL     RENTAL OF 950.33
950.33

XEROX CORPORATION    43290 0000         INV 05/24/2022 015864522           67233        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6514       LEGAL     RENTAL OF 378.05
378.05

XEROX CORPORATION    43290 0000         INV 05/24/2022 172864138           67235        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6514       LEGAL     RENTAL OF 25.00
25.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,447.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ky3vrzmbtrsuQ%2Fbrg6%2BX88%2Fho4dY6sijZk2idpD72Hwn%2BLOehfTBGu8Ns%2BhenC22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ky3vrzmbtrsuQ%2Fbrg6%2BX88%2Fho4dY6sijZk2idpD72Hwn%2BLOehfTBGu8Ns%2BhenC22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhYnkWEuY1GhEQZLx%2BBn56kd9Bg54KJs3k1kkBVQUAY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2zSl2ABSWWmjduH9svq6Hb58P7f%2BWzsbaaq24SVzvuOH4DeAqyB7jEEc9IInL0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szTLxBhZjWEVBSLZvcWwPShDa6SVZUi0b11WYmtgLsfYvZDCDcfst0Xw0Rvyk2Lj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szTLxBhZjWEVBSLZvcWwPShDa6SVZUi0b11WYmtgLsfYvZDCDcfst0Xw0Rvyk2Lj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szTLxBhZjWEVBSLZvcWwPShDa6SVZUi0b11WYmtgLsfYvZDCDcfst0Xw0Rvyk2Lj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sx1NXqaoHuVV3JNUoq6W1t%2BqltYxj2sqsqXcyzd4hzMhHIaQ%2BtI%2FMZmaG6s%2BBq7e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sx1NXqaoHuVV3JNUoq6W1t%2BqltYxj2sqsqXcyzd4hzMhHIaQ%2BtI%2FMZmaG6s%2BBq7e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rV%2F7UXifYbPSboDFsRprwz%2BFKUG1jx%2FTlfR8DmmBuo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlWopTv%2FAavKDoHiMxXFu5nOMr4KBqB9iL5wGNXmvZOHyKNFVhFUlZiH8QyGMgbx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Nsq8llIEfxopV5NLrp3KEPcf43JLnIxOI3ukS9DeTeP3mwqBxNwyfwUngSIDRQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Nsq8llIEfxopV5NLrp3KEPcf43JLnIxOI3ukS9DeTeP3mwqBxNwyfwUngSIDRQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Nsq8llIEfxopV5NLrp3KEPcf43JLnIxOI3ukS9DeTeP3mwqBxNwyfwUngSIDRQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB4x63QEMOE6CvIkVn%2FT%2FAYzIEavCFcL%2FKJoflGQYmYTToZDy1x78HhB42MyYOEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB4x63QEMOE6CvIkVn%2FT%2FAYzIEavCFcL%2FKJoflGQYmYTToZDy1x78HhB42MyYOEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14DoEJHD45LNyuQ5hLybsKOK8JhyjUQQtbTpnI8sPn05KvcH%2BFF4hc5%2FDnGBMdUX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANI2e4jtviOm9Cja%2FLDnXTE7nR%2FQP8IaiLwkx3qqiXHR5Wn70T7%2BKOc94xb%2BX4jE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF2YG08EP90nofjqr%2FsrZnKIAcmbNZoLN5l8OZfBJbb9zjyWa1uY%2Fo2tP1kHZ8Vh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF2YG08EP90nofjqr%2FsrZnKIAcmbNZoLN5l8OZfBJbb9zjyWa1uY%2Fo2tP1kHZ8Vh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF2YG08EP90nofjqr%2FsrZnKIAcmbNZoLN5l8OZfBJbb9zjyWa1uY%2Fo2tP1kHZ8Vh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epGgbbyGD2kB8arZp1l%2Bf6BI43t8uJ87VlaT9QKHcyFZDR5wMo%2FxNVE1IrLtm3WP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epGgbbyGD2kB8arZp1l%2Bf6BI43t8uJ87VlaT9QKHcyFZDR5wMo%2FxNVE1IrLtm3WP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMpPTKZMXbUF4QAWczvhIzuxjTzoyPFFUwgY04AU9Lg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGl3wl1ShRk3Za0xtPoUhmGnwrURkhhm%2FHl2Kd66ISJXm3mOCUXePfZCxpVHHpsa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBK6RlgEOobf51ZA7njvNI4jHktjUiM07quOam9ldq8o%2BO0w6nfNq0DUlNCRTaGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBK6RlgEOobf51ZA7njvNI4jHktjUiM07quOam9ldq8o%2BO0w6nfNq0DUlNCRTaGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBK6RlgEOobf51ZA7njvNI4jHktjUiM07quOam9ldq8o%2BO0w6nfNq0DUlNCRTaGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4vKSkWsC79mVvF%2BSlzsD%2FQ7MTc0nYbeBfLrL7V6wui%2Fh3YWrvi0SlkRMcIm5lQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4vKSkWsC79mVvF%2BSlzsD%2FQ7MTc0nYbeBfLrL7V6wui%2Fh3YWrvi0SlkRMcIm5lQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd6nvpenEspcmtk1mP2ZsTeSYNBJkA30VXUOScOKRic%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3GgcHG6A2qfOyRuq6JZAWFE2gPDvKLcbu7edxDzWbd6f2YfkYnN3uPpPhoIyXLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnF%2FjKOLYUN4sDYqq7CCFA%2BLD%2FROA047mczW9O%2FKnFa4duYJyqUBhsPlYwkkFJNb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnF%2FjKOLYUN4sDYqq7CCFA%2BLD%2FROA047mczW9O%2FKnFa4duYJyqUBhsPlYwkkFJNb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnF%2FjKOLYUN4sDYqq7CCFA%2BLD%2FROA047mczW9O%2FKnFa4duYJyqUBhsPlYwkkFJNb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9UtGQ9ko0pOvgjZne3oeOqOdlgZf4D8p7ewpEy0%2BBcLK23n4995fD%2FYuKPbCwgC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9UtGQ9ko0pOvgjZne3oeOqOdlgZf4D8p7ewpEy0%2BBcLK23n4995fD%2FYuKPbCwgC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1a%2BQ8clo89FzEkb4RYvXAYSvWmq8bFVsMANLnOq0VQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BV%2F%2F7y5aGvphJYQUcK9%2BVHyBglBhYrGrIe0k6zVvpoRq%2Fsy8yl2%2BcS6SIrq1hm%2FS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NThpmxCW2r9zN5cHLBzS7hRvx1dQPZuBDUgoY95lXI%2FjP62dAKGgfegeImJlZhty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NThpmxCW2r9zN5cHLBzS7hRvx1dQPZuBDUgoY95lXI%2FjP62dAKGgfegeImJlZhty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NThpmxCW2r9zN5cHLBzS7hRvx1dQPZuBDUgoY95lXI%2FjP62dAKGgfegeImJlZhty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RGQJ0LLaJttuVVAvRjzi2PE9Mfb7IRpAkOMknP0X%2FFTHoFa6LnNDuVD453siuMQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RGQJ0LLaJttuVVAvRjzi2PE9Mfb7IRpAkOMknP0X%2FFTHoFa6LnNDuVD453siuMQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DD%2BigIkJcAFQz72Mk%2FZl1qV2utAwLOvJ7byMfN9oVHM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSdZDs%2FJtm4DOHeT5tFfGkUQbz7KkM8cLOoGQLQZHJFR8SlkaBez7TzIDdt1p2iU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBjZeG2JpeWns08wJEklz5fhlA2%2FjK%2B3owmvRydwhnARtw79Sz%2F4SF30Zdy9%2Fg1A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBjZeG2JpeWns08wJEklz5fhlA2%2FjK%2B3owmvRydwhnARtw79Sz%2F4SF30Zdy9%2Fg1A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBjZeG2JpeWns08wJEklz5fhlA2%2FjK%2B3owmvRydwhnARtw79Sz%2F4SF30Zdy9%2Fg1A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9n%2Fq3W8zUls5%2FN%2FHec4Rt9Q9djhAfyW1c5qjk03oijEnYzCKL245pFl38CuJp1CN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9n%2Fq3W8zUls5%2FN%2FHec4Rt9Q9djhAfyW1c5qjk03oijEnYzCKL245pFl38CuJp1CN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HeB%2By%2Fq8BIoTVMf5tgHZIrCHtOi5hTwUzNDerkW37GY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Au4AaYFeJFhnkbhEyEN0EDM7z0ML3QEM1Wngjd3QIsqzZnwf49XYxCEmxKMUP%2FHj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS2POEnQ6zQLDRulOM6UtP0hk6Hb8EWgVisYU32%2FjpZ9Bk9xVqCDJ3a8O%2FdSeTpQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS2POEnQ6zQLDRulOM6UtP0hk6Hb8EWgVisYU32%2FjpZ9Bk9xVqCDJ3a8O%2FdSeTpQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS2POEnQ6zQLDRulOM6UtP0hk6Hb8EWgVisYU32%2FjpZ9Bk9xVqCDJ3a8O%2FdSeTpQ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

129Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

YORK RISK SERVICES GR72733 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 SF2612-2022-01053572 67089        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140792 6765       WORKERS C PAYMENTS T 67,693.77
67,693.77

YORK RISK SERVICES GR72733 0000         EFT 05/24/2022 SF2612-2022-00997973 67126        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140792 6765       WORKERS C PAYMENTS T 21,612.64
21,612.64

CHECK TOTAL 89,306.41

1060 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 4,863,824.10 4,863,824.10

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTPztV6GrXM35%2F8z72Kal3xgxK%2F2r8%2FOhy3pQmMFXDL4o3ZYIeNpAyeiZymQDZAZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTPztV6GrXM35%2F8z72Kal3xgxK%2F2r8%2FOhy3pQmMFXDL4o3ZYIeNpAyeiZymQDZAZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVLGxw6vZYBtfZPPAUAKFIq%2Bqyn0k9eacOv1lKQ4rH8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2ptYmFoPwOkQCfGjHMbc7XgDhSXqSh8cvrIZIiqPc6YVNHDamSl%2F4BXpwYGeFXy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M7nGvp4PD2%2F1EJSlcQRPYrghYZqsd9Lctt6C1MsL%2FdHP8fpq6266s1OMV%2B6gYJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M7nGvp4PD2%2F1EJSlcQRPYrghYZqsd9Lctt6C1MsL%2FdHP8fpq6266s1OMV%2B6gYJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M7nGvp4PD2%2F1EJSlcQRPYrghYZqsd9Lctt6C1MsL%2FdHP8fpq6266s1OMV%2B6gYJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTpCFujfEhnYzRKTwa%2Bd1vj%2F4EH5L2tYXvork0MT29Yx%2BBpN7HoFC6n2%2Fi4RjQh9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTpCFujfEhnYzRKTwa%2Bd1vj%2F4EH5L2tYXvork0MT29Yx%2BBpN7HoFC6n2%2Fi4RjQh9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TN1nEhv8Aw0UcydR187Er8NIqkHs0F8zo0%2FyLO17so%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA1QVZZ1iYhpOh0lfyTI6b9bqWbXwO%2BVOlYcs2cqCe8iIW5Yl2EcrAIGXxJxAnls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti%2FHnG7lsitVW2oWjYYg%2F4F3%2F8h94jyQYaBG3hUkpDRHvOsBJIwqri9MMhtAHPT5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti%2FHnG7lsitVW2oWjYYg%2F4F3%2F8h94jyQYaBG3hUkpDRHvOsBJIwqri9MMhtAHPT5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti%2FHnG7lsitVW2oWjYYg%2F4F3%2F8h94jyQYaBG3hUkpDRHvOsBJIwqri9MMhtAHPT5


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

130Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: CD052422 05/24/2022
DUE DATE: 05/24/2022

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-1502  MAINTENANCE SUPPLY IN 15,172.12
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2354  STATE ASSESSMT-DRUG V 126.18
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2355  ST ASSESSMT-UNINSURED 9,815.15
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2361  ST ASSESSMENT-VICTIMS 32.68
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2362  ST ASSESSMT-TRAUMA CA 5,292.20
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2368  ST ASSESSMENT-PROFESS 1,053.42
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2369  DUE TO CRIMESTOPPERS 810.68
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2371  ST ASSESSMENT-TRAFFIC 65,677.11
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2372  ST ASSESSMENT-MISDEME 6,907.72
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2373  ST ASSESSMENT- D.U.I. 1,487.66
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2377  MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILI 5,119.94
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2379  HIGHWAY PATROL - HB46 7,373.92
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2380  ADULT DRIVERS TRAININ 570.00
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2384  COURT CONSTITUENTS FU 445.38
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2390  DUE TO FUELMAN       145,741.69
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2397  ST ASSMNT - IGNITION 312.43
0001 00140193 MAYOR LUMUMBA (7/1/17 0001-0600-401-40193-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 8,864.30 334.70
0001 00140198 CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR O 0001-0600-401-40198-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 847.13 411.54
0001 00140200 CLERK OF COUNCIL     0001-0600-402-40200-01-100-01-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 7.20 1,805.24
0001 00140200 CLERK OF COUNCIL     0001-0600-402-40200-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 348.98 1,709.27
0001 00140320 ZONING DIVISION      0001-0700-403-40320-01-100-01-000-6222  MAPPING & DRAFTING SU 404.00 346.00
0001 00140320 ZONING DIVISION      0001-0700-403-40320-01-100-01-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 31.92 568.08
0001 00140350 HISTORIC PRESERVATION 0001-0700-403-40350-01-100-01-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 8.84 367.80
0001 00140410 PLANNING & DEVELOPMEN 0001-0700-404-40410-01-100-01-000-6242  DATA PROCESSING EQUIP 4,706.51 893.49
0001 00140410 PLANNING & DEVELOPMEN 0001-0700-404-40410-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  867.28 4,429.58
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-0100-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  848.25 25,091.72
0001 00140610 INFORMATION SYSTEMS - 0001-0100-406-40610-01-100-01-000-6453  GAS                  182.29 1,980.02
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6414  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE 200.00 28,562.50
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 185.00 8,185.00
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6453  GAS                  936.77 1,440.18
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  2,447.00 6,740.71
0001 00140720 OFFICE OF THE CITY PR 0001-0600-407-40720-01-100-01-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 999.98 0.02
0001 00140770 PUBLIC DEFENDER      0001-0600-407-40770-01-100-01-000-6414  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE 15,000.00 60,000.00
0001 00140790 RISK MANAGEMENT      0001-0600-407-40790-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  335.80 3,327.73
0001 00140790 RISK MANAGEMENT      0001-0600-407-40790-01-100-01-000-6541  INSURANCE PREMIUM PAY 28,478.63 1,128,814.37
0001 00140792 WORKERS COMPENSATION- 0001-0600-407-40792-01-100-01-000-6765  PAYMENTS TO OTHER FUN 89,306.41 663,393.27
0001 00140794 CLAIMS (OTHER THAN ST 0001-0600-407-40794-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 5,541.21 159,434.09
0001 00141120 BUDGET OFFICE        0001-0100-411-41120-01-100-01-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 1,560.00 27,384.78
0001 00141130 OFFICE OF THE TREASUR 0001-0100-411-41130-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      79.36 103.62
0001 00141130 OFFICE OF THE TREASUR 0001-0100-411-41130-01-100-01-000-6767  REFUND OF TAXES      3,395.23 4.77

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYPzNyW4u79oqHvjCKaVrge1Yq%2BUzh4PnOQwkib7Q1tMB2McxXDTbWxX1HwPdAjH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aj%2BK%2FGT2fvUNrT2TOBDh6ju3WUxyIT41LhjgmHTq%2Bshacpae8naHxWcrHoiLNXiz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8CZmN735JoYH%2FLUmNRaAMdtd5X1s0eOmbXvvJhbu2lyPPb5hEaVXnfCggvfpyHM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bA3TKfQR4dpjlGbM50wehR97Mj9Bt%2Fq7se44v%2FBm4WC1N5hepyQlUWq9dt%2B%2BeqoT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFThHfip59Vb%2FY0G411nxVZTf4E6f1rPUTb908e%2Bc7x8ONDMduWdqumgDCOhIulJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOhNj3PH9UUL2u7lJx7LCk6tvAmZ4j%2FtWcd3NPCqdWMuHyoXH1IEPLbkDHnDAJ%2FU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wMCGN%2BnpUypuG9OdXOWeEXFFvMf53Qv93lJX47AH27p%2FgHdBZuvzbN3otVpOXaw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyH23HZPbusZYxo2geZFpVD0EKeRFRlmGYW%2FFyHhCvwY%2Fpmw%2BBX1odvUDdPFxuL8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9LBpyXo%2Fmc7PCp7xtbsirIVqik5x%2BYiMPL%2FPHLDEw5JmzX2Ke%2BwezN5QykaeX9U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WX2yyaWA98jYMhDzR6fRgSJSoBY%2B4kNl9uRFxMaFBctiCenYJPw4%2BGh4oZSlLtku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdt3nIQYWfli4weIuPR4LYsM%2FwByon5eKvzoWu9usgQnURU4eX8KXiuA%2Bjo2XLP2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIk3H%2BQSu7Dz1t6TDEP%2FnFw%2Fnb5PB1jTwOqoi6u8XKCcY37n0ufr14ohTtsrk4Uk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c93r9a4emKuRF70131D4YxqIOAHwCnHLgEILHl7MLMHlGY42ZERIOfihsrOtXF0k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKVh9X5L5OLuZPcP%2BRJ8atfQqsHiJaqHuZLDWXLOEPuda7Rv%2BZh%2BtoYjbJSjqle2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNBxOv2r0PZiWWOgp76rLe9h3ghxBIYR%2FI9Q3KNx8ybuo7ajqSsLw37TFLcRkdMB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kauig1beI%2B6KYTZrK1ZvIYBwIt73wkZL8md6ZfukfLCM7%2FsCzk4KM4i8iB74lstw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ck1oyIiCW%2BtvSR1fB0hnyfeIzdatzYKYoS%2BPx5Dv9r5q8orct%2B8Tzhk4zo5LpVxO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOTohTzOjAtSZfieNcJ6aiT1DqMmPgO46nbgZSUiZqCkKdQ7wCh0PAF6xxRB5Ppq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snjH35F7R6mPrRVKZNA%2Fr4WuWgaBZ%2FbVmxtbPCf08CqRCVg0897z73NtqdhSG7rQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWBV5UGSc4bqQEWNVoXqVCkDWOAKLbo%2FJnd8rYhXqdni3D0WaNZ%2FnAtyWmG3TkjB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NainvH4pQn4jm3QE%2FLFi9MX5GcXxRTOvUGZYfonktUqis7UcP83uSb4Gorp8dRZE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oh38Mnp1FXOHPBrFMA3tX9fAQvoK5xTxNpcAZ6qIH5YrgBPZGbf%2BMjqrovWxIAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WGmTRdjowPQtwsEYaR9kEUHLkjRJLIAVsnmy0sgifL5BB5K35%2FkR2eK%2BxWScUFw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1yCb9kajZnNvcQkewKy078x0eTRzBHKAgj4q7RxAUVAeZ8CCSaPvaXTo%2BHa1LTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3nG8zSk9kEVldam9ksA4sboW5VzTT7%2F8huuQh28vTsoAujb9N0WNS9eaXUBEqQy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gs0bmBKkIa7m5vvHxBmuD3RbodeaIyZAWCtPTQ9LeGoQMmu3zBC5%2F74JpukFoKsM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rw4X3B6kPdHzJEoWb7a9dl9unCymzaqPOkXrp6fNW5%2BtIvW4wrLM8FaDi%2Bu%2FXmss
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4x7tHLmhnOS%2F1D6T78KNR4FQXDw9uefPSKx8U7SG8OdzZtH07Mf0cF5DxY9Veq3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wjfiu170N3lBlgT%2FrctCv%2BYdTDqbwe90dDZUOYCWKsXtmAihdFy%2B5vPGhrnwRsab
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0PuM4hZovffhXCnQwcGWeWj5i%2BxFGuUPfxIxzK5ZOvgFYxU7v6qlHGQGHm%2BLBcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSYzC43e2kJ3koWylFlDuAZJuf749YePEQRSf1xD%2FaIMUUfHERG5lQ3RYgn7MNnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hs55mf7HcGLYF6TawSDvguKIEu%2Bn%2FxE%2F4A5ZbBGcOKQWJxzg5tw51i1z2ao%2Fwl7w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCoguaOobmrlsBl4l2g%2FcKaRuNRQmYX3kz1nfGQ2OrlVfYPILYyeTs2qDgJtbz1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyrxBEOqvW7JsuwI8WbJlMYQiiRwOWwhnraArEbOUCZR%2FZBMVUyUCueTbbpf81qC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9wpvW4uNJCv%2Fc2HCCTKJva5qiZndE9yLESGuF0LRrNYZTZZ6Lp%2F0kYs%2BaI8ZwF0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6hzQOIW%2FnM5xy3UKmjNAAhmMnEqUAZXHiMH71RSZSx9iK0JJaCCTXLSO5Kbowvt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRojRfnKebISkOXkt6jRCxdGd9UayVh0QpRU8FvSlQUnSGVMRRfHfPOneCLjFEjC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bik6AqUtbbkfiWcoTziJz1wTwkRL7F19jTuTWJo9zVWKy7M%2FPIYpSzJkot0HO4ir
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HD4qLVldt315b8f3yNuMDEP8JzAqbnGfjzOpxTgnZp2u8si8r9Zny%2FJ378DJ5WPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tGAInHDV2XePXB3o%2BsOxCSS5Kp5Orca778j1gwvhbSKgu9MYGp32IWMXZ6s91cD


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

131Page  

0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 4,015.03 1,749.79
0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     650.90 6,984.69
0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 3,417.24 37,115.32
0001 00141510 MCS ADMIN            0001-0100-415-41510-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      267.00 12,121.79
0001 00141510 MCS ADMIN            0001-0100-415-41510-01-100-01-000-6420  CONTRACT SECURITY SER 3,277.60 2,644.98
0001 00141600 CITY COUNCIL         0001-0600-416-41600-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 1,062.60 7,026.25
0001 00142300 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI 0001-0600-423-42300-01-100-01-000-6414  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE 2,432.50 117,567.50
0001 00142300 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI 0001-0600-423-42300-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 5,695.87 61,804.13
0001 00142350 JRA-NORTH FARISH ST P 0001-0600-423-42350-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 14,529.95 16,070.05
0001 00142610 OFFICE OF ECON DEV-AD 0001-0700-426-42610-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 580.00 125.00
0001 00142610 OFFICE OF ECON DEV-AD 0001-0700-426-42610-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 2,281.86 49.38
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK      0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 275.00 236.18
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK      0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 12.90 1,593.22
0001 00142810 RECORDS MGT          0001-0610-428-42810-01-100-01-000-6512  BUILDING RENTAL      3,496.50 13,992.00
0001 00142820 MUNIC CLRK-MAINTAIN V 0001-0610-428-42820-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 400.00 28,195.95
0001 00143100 PEST CONTROL         0001-0500-431-43100-01-100-05-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 36,957.14 102,171.42
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,347.89 13,764.16
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6453  GAS                  110.18 5,995.67
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 699.00 1,056.90
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     1,372.25 8,949.22
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 7,204.33 38,042.66
0001 00143420 AGING PROGRAM OPERATI 0001-0200-434-43420-01-100-03-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 816.00 14,372.54
0001 00143600 SMITH ROBERTSON MUSEU 0001-0200-436-43600-01-100-06-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 311.79 938.21
0001 00144110 FIRE ADMINISTRATION  0001-0300-441-44110-01-100-04-000-6219  PRINTING SUPPLIES    172.25 205.50
0001 00144110 FIRE ADMINISTRATION  0001-0300-441-44110-01-100-04-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  495.00 2,251.04
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 550.00 21,894.38
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 29,916.62 43,451.12
0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 2,797.70 30,954.13
0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 4,851.45 56,303.17
0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6453  GAS                  2,643.63 49,461.63
0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 4,311.94 40,572.17
0001 00144210 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF  0001-0400-442-44210-01-100-04-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 132.25 102.69
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 396.89 67,890.03
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6453  GAS                  56.43 57,827.39
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6454  TELEPHONE            32,870.11 -49,393.30
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6455  CELLULAR PHONES      2,441.67 10,447.69
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6464  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTEN 853.93 32,241.07
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6465  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 24,550.00 37,660.00
0001 00144222 YOUTH DETENTION      0001-0400-442-44222-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 127.37 494.76
0001 00144222 YOUTH DETENTION      0001-0400-442-44222-01-100-04-000-6453  GAS                  93.09 360.73
0001 00144224 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC 0001-0400-442-44224-01-100-04-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  7,473.92 49,277.32
0001 00144225 CRIME LAB            0001-0400-442-44225-01-100-04-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 178.21 2,262.04
0001 00144225 CRIME LAB            0001-0400-442-44225-01-100-04-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 1,207.50 16,100.88
0001 00144225 CRIME LAB            0001-0400-442-44225-01-100-04-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 25.00 105.00
0001 00144235 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNI 0001-0400-442-44235-01-100-04-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 217.00 9,935.04

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gxpqm0diSuTrNhezphMKZShbW5w5URblIGw76WFMj%2BhRxTsDdqL0YwBRDLo7nM8B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGao80knHwzjbicrvjYoimpKTBJyUZRb5y6fLYdbRcWTHe7o1D1V6SrUyXo5mvLK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFCjzj9RLFEubO5lFGJVd3ovYg1oAj4bEPT%2BXG25KFMhXAsnEDL0867kJOLBiHHC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbcIEpAE4p9FSRutK3aYj6alCWEgElLt8fntCwmFf8tx%2BIDzmgeu0w6PQeaFkNpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTaJL8QSO6zw21iQu7yV%2B5SdH5ptDNGnd1VX23M4Rpiln1oeC%2BoXY35zzFPo8HwY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DbaklmzG8NQJClmUW2JjNC2Sv8NciYy5yJ1qS2o35Wqj1T%2Fuv3vOmraLuCAHyq9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnPXuz2s9vNdLJH5mKt8tgpgfOw%2BPxgfFxzDNPG17ZF4T3rdh7D7tGQ5R0DDqcAL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yeh8GkvEgfB1kDoavIyr1VZHkb7WlGMsV9XnS6GZcwmLpX62qduh4bDb4MgGvwgg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxQjVaLOpgXkxAAD3%2F2pSxhC1o9lt3hdJE7xbP%2FAdlb%2FiDwD0fAKs3JUKXn1LtQQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3LjSWkxKtCBtoByt44dDF6sDOHOYC%2FwwknzcQWIoE2%2Fnqd4Oov0I2tXYutE6z5c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61kTzRRtDU6a1JADM0GwGxwGfOSfbJnVvg7IO8AYb5dTJMJZTYuHs%2B%2BE9h0ujHPh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lNodTeIPKsOLsaMEFcH9OdJEro2tWy6P%2B8hbNVgXNaHNIgWGCzzJrVZZn9SARo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVOfLoLyl%2BVzbSZ%2FYrGcRyEIDNTQpT8UCQqalKAfs74Fpf9YcvxqwVCW2N2Cw31K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCagY3brD5fMhuV23bWe590EX1VxcnphnWO%2B3yZusIrBeHzbEEz%2FE94IDto4sO%2FJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvAIG9GjeB%2F9XV1R6gnY3xlq2XZAneXa7FJTmqJc6c5gSbZE1qQ4HTYS%2BQw9Jx0W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3V%2BivdnSC9%2BQEiiyGuU5Z5gyQolKoekMNGmADQYTlrM9ZJcR6HFOqLf3Y2LSy8wc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uz3fv4YmdZToxuPNOrErYlCCc11f%2FoyLgqS%2F%2BTUApjRvJWkDUg%2FMSyQkg7nGksKq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AT2soc%2Ft7a%2BsPnLOWWjXcvej4GZnFAXjp2rpcm2T0BX6x%2FEyawucqdbzdkIugWPD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq6cjwgnqjmTmDLpMVR24Y1mdoB4ii%2FyO92MGBSuHzC%2BpRejUTOBiHAZxbC95gei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80VhXCM60c6apKEaJJ%2BYvP3R476ZEhQoNJQpq4P6bd2LDHTXLG7HDR2lfyevIDwO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTHqBQy4P5oHOGBan1IC9Uom9RiMD0cNE5g%2BUC%2FoM1l6ybTjDW3FGmEYmto9%2FwnW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOU1TCBBgE8M9lD%2F3%2BlQ8Wqr2wtnbVN4Z0NWGIpmYPfoPUXxR5vbJ9Zxg7XJlOEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3C00xVCDCU7gbgK%2BI1rRBWLYmBw%2B7D2%2FeUfkO2GJJLnr82WO7AVrSsFsfqzrCyY3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjArX7jS%2FlNUwTACsdGDtMoL%2Ba1EChfaXdGHtgry5UdoSjwRQS%2BblyzvVwRy%2BG18
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE1MmmsDAOrnhGGWWRo4e28suxue7RzPIX87mLJ69WgSmwkeB81di8qX9XZfuP9j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTjDLNmWkz%2Fdcea3e%2B6sF1YnzskHi5itfGx%2F2CZ0ENgN3eh8JyCfSm5h727V3Odj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLUvuj%2F9WXAUJ2s%2Bol4Rt0skuGqf6NnNBFbjlB2lAG%2BxPR%2BFoPjlyRnNRoN6cMIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSYJ2nsC9MWIbuZbRjU6aT8wCuGbE7TzxlIEgU%2B%2FtkTResVDS6qKuxj354n4uizA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUwcqM6GiVy7pO9zkPoy8UO6AelNUJ33yXKr79dE9GF7LWu1pz%2Bgb9nIgZcbbxGA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wl7T%2BYnd%2BPe3MS54VkcLt6g%2F7WE6kDXE7BgYMiFY2M27ECIDSavpSrQ9L1ik9pDw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4eOUpEmpvs84ye%2BNlASwQ6ptSwyX8y8GJV3VsoZWQFTRbzfRumKlljEKN3kCJyy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEvZ955LY%2BbPdGY5GjtW2qlf9BmgtTmVvnt7PySYLXfyS%2FYF2Z09UkNAEcZNNmtb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zoz9trTpc9AFJLy2dRRuORvVWvk134rv95NrqjIVTdXnh1dgbq5Brm%2FlHss8Rhad
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuOeVFXxAdoQjtoOr99COVFQ2uB%2FhaQE7Rsa68y%2BGoPq8OU%2FxbtAhLcvR%2BjpDcK9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpWBUqn8wTbXoKcv%2BgoLHVcCH9vBsErpAiWkBtSNe%2BaN6dUDUK9Cxxp3JBt%2FMrtN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5K0jnUB4GB9deZn4aqFn1TMnu9%2BMcBPcJ1uosnFHaHxoAnVzqqdmsb3QOG94KPVk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwSzl54YJo7hhfnu7yD3bXaXAzPGGv%2B8ILcV7l%2F9wDTBv5ra7QvG%2FC%2F%2BdIvMaIyB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpIzN3jJuZgFr2Qi2AEa9YNExqaCBMWwd24wOakkrYo5nZT3ICr8UJY1luk0X5f4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUmE779JKFs2PhF3MuplJfMxt7omobMqoBVYp1xSqmprasmhXXSgAytXrbqWZBBO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrnunMbHO%2FA0UrgDBGxsN90wBFBUYWp3OVm9T7Hl5sreuHaKK5JbkaNRtAQQoxuE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alJE9lKmM9atXLvh%2BnQtZZq3VNOjZjgQB8L9vWO%2BD3Jy6q9E8Km5NkLPwfXXifW%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52imIkF01fVTZR57uL%2FJOQFajcC6qrq6HjrxorHlfcz27fmr0PTrWzNFBJ1G6wgW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mzx2yMLTPbQEjC6yT%2FwgePSA0sxpRG03LZay6rwZR8It3ZsHICPIrHXLp5bU2fgb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fV5WmWX5pIMd%2FpgCt8iyD4aTqs0GIXdxu%2BpgBg4RSk4NqeRvEmeOVglHHZiDxHs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hj3M7CKq7VF0xmaMJlpjQ3vlPDW3SBEJytrCICqR7Ks8e7rK8LvIFhSWlpHVLffg


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

132Page  

0001 00144235 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNI 0001-0400-442-44235-01-100-04-000-6489  CONTRACT LABOR       517.28 16,682.05
0001 00144240 OPERATIONS           0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 31,152.22 124,780.52
0001 00144240 OPERATIONS           0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 745.00 3,208.34
0001 00144240 OPERATIONS           0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 3,390.71 489.05
0001 00144240 OPERATIONS           0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           867.60 585.44
0001 00144241 PRECINCT ONE         0001-0400-442-44241-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 583.04 4,375.45
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 278.00 5,158.49
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 25.50 8,804.02
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     673.06 4,389.59
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 3,533.56 18,659.05
0001 00144243 PRECINCT THREE       0001-0400-442-44243-01-100-04-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 10.00 6,928.58
0001 00144244 PRECINCT FOUR        0001-0400-442-44244-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 625.99 5,324.65
0001 00144310 TELECOMMUNICATIONS   0001-0100-443-44310-01-100-01-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,009.58 7,172.05
0001 00144310 TELECOMMUNICATIONS   0001-0100-443-44310-01-100-01-000-6454  TELEPHONE            368.81 3,462.24
0001 00144410 ADMINISTRATION       0001-0700-444-44410-01-100-01-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 111.38 2,394.37
0001 00144420 BUILDING & PERMIT ADM 0001-0700-444-44420-01-100-01-000-6489  CONTRACT LABOR       835.12 2,672.32
0001 00144470 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      14.03 5,164.71
0001 00144470 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6242  DATA PROCESSING EQUIP 123.00 5,650.00
0001 00144470 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6446  CONTRACT DEMOLITION S 5,000.00 72,004.00
0001 00144470 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 723.54 779.95
0001 00144810 TRAFFIC ADMINISTRATIV 0001-0500-448-44810-01-100-05-000-6315  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 93.56 232.56
0001 00144810 TRAFFIC ADMINISTRATIV 0001-0500-448-44810-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 209.02 4,750.98
0001 00144820 TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI 0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6315  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 7,569.00 2,641.47
0001 00144820 TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI 0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 569.54 73,956.58
0001 00144820 TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI 0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 906.30 18,848.22
0001 00144830 TRAFFIC SIGN INSTALLA 0001-0500-448-44830-01-100-05-000-6230  HAND TOOLS           14.34 69.26
0001 00145010 PUBLIC WORK - ENGINEE 0001-0500-450-45010-01-100-05-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 92.34 3,527.58
0001 00145110 STREETS/BRIDGES/DRAIN 0001-0500-451-45110-01-100-05-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 375.00 825.00
0001 00145110 STREETS/BRIDGES/DRAIN 0001-0500-451-45110-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 208.06 124.95
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 1,469.15 64,328.25
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6320  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT 866.32 262,064.04
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6333  CONCRETE             2,300.00 37,401.00
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 196.56 5,381.50
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 18,760.02 3,590.66
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6332  PLASTIC PIPE & FITTIN 2,560.00 3,767.52
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 480.09 4,643.75
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 1,739.70 2,769.48
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 115.74 3,263.06
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 665.72 10,760.51
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 9,981.37 416,583.29
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6453  GAS                  89.88 1,846.79
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6454  TELEPHONE            762.19 1,035.47
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 25,799.94 228,224.23
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  162.66 2,804.68
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 382.32 2,417.06

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7P8r6FWq4A8af4t%2F%2FFHt%2BSSOxxmZgtyI60NXGKcWnvveiJ0w4ExXLfIc3asLkIE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BmZEETudAF8iD33ANPIoNz0Ug3eDtYwPyR8QZAh65faoKl0e4wGrRpt6HGDCLMZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrQJPSJ2tztCyD7k8%2FwYtpDIiAMm0dr7QqvHB3VP6%2FPiVNPizpeYabNRfObpmb5Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGwQEh167Ep5TeUfIGQj6a83XozuYuAmWyMmHRxlC0jHDmqiKXyH2Msdyi%2BZ%2Bffj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qmklnmah5F8TdslFsEZ4SVWSkrR9jDdbjxCCLikEqVwUycYkgoifiU526RbhKNFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N63%2FgH9Vbxq1WKU9V3cE9BDm%2Ft4msCmNoN%2FWRDoDZoZnSKQKB6lBOtfTkIzWkQxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOqgHpwefXLjQOlrNeWtijrYZuDI9EqFo1X0cMaHEFjauy2aocx8COeLFsi%2BUq2q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juZdofvGep7wyCYongmHck9mSY26i6Gfrcbklxgh1b0N8D%2Fft2AokF6Z3YpWafEd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRnbBkO2LV72v8mujRaMKr1Knk9ej98eszzPwSTi1e%2FDogo6%2FKeukVjbQOUM42Vl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkaLoBHLA45agmT%2FmwaItYX8cFq8Wgw5WUfOc4zH2wdPsv1UMvMTKaxaX6rFE4rZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEIHDM66dnrqi1sZAAX3pSIv2VmrV1UbgOt31GxKUpPV6TDJLi7PGoUWN5Hkaz3a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbChLd3EDzfhc8mDe3y0KG5Jv2cxuJE0TFhDqsW4T0K1W9Tg2HQqrak3uPfGc9H7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDbGQLbl1y1vIpl0QcvRQDnA6b7gPDY3QFMHL%2BaTZ7N4r9GpCMBEOcO5%2FISNiaXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7oniokl8uz%2BDMlV58W0OTEvkFsb2qafMlJXT59%2Fy0nLbqG9SvrBxsSDfSyEVYF3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHFC8VEjQJHEHpN9%2FkQERL4zMe4d08OAZ1lL4HsvKOSCJUgQCUv8dLvlo8GrTb6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZMeBSE4VPE7EzhgYL3knRRtthJge3mFjzJtm6GFYE1WRDE0TTcUjDJJyuBg02K3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrFpnJqL03o0BDvba92Z1JN%2FBfi7KQbELeFX3f8fuxRbcJmuxj5EZG2yaW9YP3L1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qwz4fDWQAcXbOPEWivA8zPxC%2F7RTixfb8%2BZtXVWR7%2BQZKLqzSDgGReKbH9oubxvy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWyyPF3BRbgqVqGpdzUiWKBr3WWux7kVLXsm8gV8eoaWxcMw7kiC%2FFWRxs2iM0CX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPFXRcjk%2B04K3En3LBS2cKNPIGs8wa8UaxTYlQZvGQtGA92ppI0KFh2FsW2d4PFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxifUBdVl%2F03k1SwIflOtvo7G6mX9oEayJPR5BN0Ywi8qCqp50%2FUjiAdTbZ%2FJoxE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGV7UVMm3TLqngMyLvg1r6Iec1lxPmHQIxla%2Bb9oyVlVncztQvzIribW9bZ6QmPj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM2MDOjXRlew08DsINtvQ0GERFeRCO0rqfYVndmrk2vYVyHGrIdiCflJ5ErYtUhv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQVdtihYla07K54z0hj8hKic3Jmiv5DIgYT3olijewwbwZ9%2B6LTdHKT9MJtQHLEY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUs50byMSWbM3a9e2sEXzSUaLOP2nOnzK6FDdVtBXTzrXHwgDkXued5JlH2Upd93
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVPjLKg92b4Q1LJRmyyQfMUL4PSr05P28k2e3Am%2Fd4Bkj4H9k4KDvDnVcMD2J%2Btc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d47pf7bW%2BqC960gUyy5IEV1d28F5J%2BfdKOhncVER3CTtD1s6SNJsUrA6YBih9Vuf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQeO0wXIboln2vv%2FmLIGtfoBHj%2FBve%2Bni4huNEjDRnnWd4sRO9Nr42LT0E5NDt44
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ox0PIbz936o3roFqKStqQH1O5vxDuNunb3hgXZdT2IAt6%2BAznDeWtIsyfRf2mJqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkriGm0t1jJ1uZpw4Qj3xc%2FyXKd8KAsl8ivOBfdR4AsWuH50dosdFB4ZbhaQ0701
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3QzIz1h1Q6ZjOiKXxo3ylsrk9cfrhR52ZOkg3Ss%2BGXRgIFc5adF4fdh0kHpkCip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkjbrYB%2Bhxqf2Fvbfse8ADvZWgte0J58tbcqc3ZysgsrtH%2BAchtc2YtTZolbyCJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AozxjWLRb8ZupdfDuGxtwpppjoM37gP4Mp4JXb2xrt4ar5dV6cFlcvX4tQRiIMHw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHoezfD3VG8uPWSAPL1E5HWNIKzyivQV3WsgYQOWoitx7sAqJkQM2vbygexwwNtt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nagXhCD%2F%2FIn0PqcTYfzGWAl1xER%2BWToxdPMPfdJ38qrSOIXKZRxzE0g%2FPAoIhsn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8KuDbGuriTayWaQL2NPT%2F3JmKPNMvQ24KmgK2PtlqzZFho0urXFFQ%2B5WE4kVfsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KlvzOEv7XlFDHIJChvZi0Kh4GC4EOEnWFI0TSRalT7jQzRSmvl0s2RBIeQoHx3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PC%2BsoBw5mi%2Bx1ySezlMcr7P5H8WbCpFHKIwv%2FYpIHYIpN0QQThj5OFW%2F6Jse%2B5Sw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN1roScdqJ4W9BZh2JG0gGLfgRz3PbkcomDMiCAJDK3weY%2BOJTHsHQN4v52S%2B0g8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3965G6W5voDNqsmmNfRx02VVwzjvPqrdMJxRjZ%2Fsigb0k27xnOW56NNyI1oBd3Lc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByVEumae8MVjrvxs4c%2FweiZ71zHn9UoIZQBvFW2z0vKezImhTNdAakiWkzhA5NyD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQA%2FkLy0iH8nWxQPcX6miczETw%2FPbEsgJS0b2qjbWXtk2HTuvrbz8T2f5gQ6bi06
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REYLU0ls51lXWsRHezgsaFxIYE2%2FgN8MOQMiPt600QiNuUKse%2BTC3Kqt0mye8U5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3fMQU2u2b0M9ORcdK1mDH%2FGa2oRMbJgYbVsZOViz3k9nHF3FO61qOfmtp6f%2BqIR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juzrGqmt6XFI180gnNNim%2FWbF5bhBx5mM70DHGRshhqMqaXLiR3naUMWWhRkK%2BZv


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

133Page  

0001 00145400 STREET LIGHTING      0001-0700-454-45400-01-100-01-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 868.66 1,295,534.57
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 251.76 21,740.51
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 506.00 3,466.98
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6465  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 10,000.00 80.00
0001 00145700 CUSTODIAL SERVICES   0001-0500-457-45700-01-100-05-000-6213  CLEANING & SANITATION 4,940.00 17,767.09
0001 00145700 CUSTODIAL SERVICES   0001-0500-457-45700-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 381.63 4,624.58
0001 00146130 P W- PARKING METER SE 0001-0500-461-46130-01-100-05-000-6217  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH 12.48 -12.48
0001 00146130 P W- PARKING METER SE 0001-0500-461-46130-01-100-05-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 1,339.25 600.00
0001 00146130 P W- PARKING METER SE 0001-0500-461-46130-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 24.96 204.50
0001 00149100 MUNICIPAL ART BUILDIN 0001-0200-491-49100-01-100-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 169.96 3,321.60
0001 00149100 MUNICIPAL ART BUILDIN 0001-0200-491-49100-01-100-06-000-6453  GAS                  192.24 2,526.33
0001 00149300 MISC. ADMIN DEPARTMEN 0001-0600-493-49300-01-100-07-000-6414  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE 200.00 15,900.00
0001 00149300 MISC. ADMIN DEPARTMEN 0001-0600-493-49300-01-100-07-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 90.00 67,232.00

FUND TOTAL 785,029.04

0002 00290700 SEIZURE & FORFEITED P 0002-0400-907-90700-01-100-04-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 1,214.20 742.87

FUND TOTAL 1,214.20

0004 00490400 COMPUTER POOL        0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 168.93 2,491.07
0004 00490400 COMPUTER POOL        0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 945.20 5,928.84
0004 00490400 COMPUTER POOL        0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6454  TELEPHONE            1,180.99 1,635.99
0004 00490400 COMPUTER POOL        0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6455  CELLULAR PHONES      1,404.70 1,003.72

FUND TOTAL 3,699.82

0005 005     PARKS & RECR. FUND   0005-0000-000-00000-02-210-00-000-2332  SPECIAL PROGRAMS-RECR 35.00
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 8,048.14 32,068.52
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,387.49 5,456.50
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6512  BUILDING RENTAL      7,200.00 9,200.00
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     485.45 3,165.84
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 2,548.62 13,458.67
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 3,378.96 362.42
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 197.88 7,617.80
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6453  GAS                  610.81 5,215.73
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6221  RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 78.12 1,174.33
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6311  BUILDING MATERIALS   126.00 1,265.45
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6315  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 539.43 2,731.73
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 1,058.27 24,257.48
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 729.00 47,016.95
0005 00550140 TENNIS COURTS        0005-1100-501-50140-02-210-06-000-6315  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 380.89 817.95
0005 00550140 TENNIS COURTS        0005-1100-501-50140-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 400.00 10,059.89
0005 00550140 TENNIS COURTS        0005-1100-501-50140-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 405.90 530.94
0005 00550180 AQUATICS             0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6212  CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB 4,749.75 3,074.17

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlKl1yTSdquH0RbYm98BJ4Za%2BknAy5dJ75%2FFkp9xL1RtlesmHl4dE%2Bk5rwdllhZm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTXqTNq4gYVAIpdjiyt%2Bq01a2iL24f1qbO56CoCVwXdMYWo4HcfxPiOX32K9b0ec
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwf2wjfbpDAWBJispuw4J5E%2FY65I7KTRV8vRtOsrbdA4OSZN5t%2FFm29XCpanBM0%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dhjUl7KvH61gbGpFDxc%2BZeWjR8OkeKPfr%2FHO%2BBQdta9v6Ef6V9WnQDdn8at6HHm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOByV65baBLcYT8CAYFhJsHK5Pxv9m3BouR%2FqRdCkJmwsP47JHT2TNwoyTnkQQX3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TTeCcidGGVKdups1HRMT3MjSgJhK9KXsHNxHlXBXwLl3gEcs%2FJETzi6YazsXNTo5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqkQpxqIxV45Pc2J%2Ba3vWhbtvG9fSmAhHpZyOUYkYcmegQt1TwieBMe3z206k9Ww
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbt4nKM4soyJ0W5MBvleZP%2BKEm5ekVqcycMl%2FaXO6vm5Pp84yX2WsjHhrAjwph4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhcC2tu%2FmOcZUesNwXHVPIaXo3CELWTPCE5MdBRWsg6qtqPagGn65S458sh1krim
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzC%2FCwQqQOmaYoysmjCUuTpjas0mTas6v9MAQN0P4XRmUtB%2Fxl9ufZYqgQmwyygK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApPvXdBEaACH4trvT%2FGw9ufuGiqWoy7obyi5BizFztAIQ7%2F0x30GEHJ5PiG4FWXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYlRO2MeSMEUYPlxH61Bw9VQBv9yuq8sfVcXGtQu6AKGpSM4bXsJu928%2FS80KICC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc4P2pvuQuKEGKxLtcloqTx1OpzyCvydjolllU%2FcJpa%2Bdib5G%2FDy0uU9pVtpzi94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2L1pSS8%2Br%2BdWMNwqZhmEGm4IvUJgswSiBcQRyF5HWspnej1gtUml2PVQEY5l63S6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdo002BdZgHPrHW6zDxb%2BNTd0gMitJiyKEf%2BCaC4HLWK%2FdUG6HIehwioLcLDPzN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wxCY5znNVXODY8Wf12lWf2KAkOwEsUTmEkGXzyCNGhg%2Fn29jD%2FV7aeVlxo5efLX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjLGECX2jTESqnfAmgVFWyAfg%2FZO7MBW6afKoowXsJJCH0jwH2n0M0OdvJ4HeGO%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BoyFfRrKcvCrQbS5QLpqjvWE3L5we86RnSfIsgyHhRF9HJYrar0FNWYtINLHBna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaOMACG%2FQ%2FYFeOMUtckfwQql9g%2FqVO7peWp0eMN7EV2ZIb4QQbAU29yReYd%2BPF%2F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v68MyZnAHhV76eUBIb6mtLs1x3wXFBXa7bzJQ4T1GFyTAPKagDa2e2v41TXxAOMW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knuBSpAjOEzEoAkQFoIBZFMA50W7nXobeeQe1mt396CM5U2%2Fwf4an25zFimsMmHK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aB6MFLxNKS%2BcndtED3N5UKEMejPSjQhY04ftio2QhzIlbIhLd1tppuS4QtpQHBQA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WztoyC67ai4tsDZ%2BAhlNPG11SR7K5jwiMuyrdqyXiaDLPSFLEqgohzwF1rD4zRed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FsL0n0F9haO%2BuXOAE4Sgz9ITESQObFRI6LOoSO6WGjZOnsNKs2Ly8BPGwVA4ng3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrLgTnPB%2BhXAeald%2F9RWgWag47k%2F64JFowiqJk6Gv3q8C56O4Ne%2FqIdWfDAip0MI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLsRKZt%2F5gYXtCzeFGVLuV0Lnnpt05n2KQb9AgW4cZnXa72iAJuOJyCoPX%2FrXqHc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKoQwHfHSay0LWJrmyrq0SMumwH6AxVkLKg%2FVpba8%2FaynETp%2FC7WIA%2FkNStKW8QZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0qSXwf%2FX7U8HM5kci6225pWtBwxXrSJlDbrPko8uXh%2FEOheeWGp1%2BV51N7njwV2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAUMOJ%2F5bhUupV1KsqoCtVGF%2Bm3yInxbxZ3PjRr4StPYKijTyo%2FWy9P8QyISFEpy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LG6udQzwBTVeboE%2FDH1jrh0Yvohor5HDiGoKV6W%2FMUMbryaShW2dy9IteEKl87YF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYqZrq1TPZCtGawjnh1Fp3gRIBUUJKu0vvJv8HRxmq3qSPZJCT3%2FdE8aOqlPXl0l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KobB%2ByXHcb7W1nogmjedyNauNTe%2FHKOA6dZ9IX%2FPHXl8pgcZKL%2Bps%2B%2B0SlRYQQwC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUZF6WEbJMyxvFcFHV5qf%2FcfGH7tsNotYUAToMTlJoIi5MQHxZegximaDBC7XP33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8oHQFxkHdVugeLPBsSmHirAU%2BFa1eA%2FhZ4ytXiIPTEuQJK0SYLzWP4UGxQR%2BBoP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aT%2Fos8LI83h0Wlqsf87tJp4HHyqTOtyzEL3Rd4y4gXUffDgRMmhYcNA%2BMIXL5loW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tO0OivQTYPDRPZ4juuyPE8J4ey5xMvpWvDexa90%2FGHkJ8itWulNESdzpiW2xAas7


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

134Page  

0005 00550180 AQUATICS             0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6314  PLUMBING FIXTURES & S 1,067.44 1,121.74
0005 00550180 AQUATICS             0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 82.38 5,104.92
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6221  RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 4,644.80 3,367.62
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6311  BUILDING MATERIALS   1,678.40 335.91
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6314  PLUMBING FIXTURES & S 381.15 6,618.85
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 7,671.87 15,456.52
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,665.62 9,474.12
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6464  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTEN 2,108.57 5,879.11
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6465  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 85.00 40.00
0005 00550430 PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA 0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  817.10 25,391.81
0005 00550460 PARKS -BASEBALL STADU 0005-1100-504-50460-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 3,902.46 2,502.57

FUND TOTAL 56,464.50

0009 00945510 ADMINISTRATIVE - SANI 0009-0500-455-45510-05-550-17-000-6492  PRIVATE GARBAGE COLLE 808,035.00 808,035.00
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 6,395.03 38,972.37
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 16,665.60 131.50
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 175.08 775.71
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6454  TELEPHONE            760.75 2,422.91
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6465  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 175.00 45.00
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 173.44 1,654.69
0009 00950630 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS W 0009-0500-506-50630-05-550-17-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 870.00 0.00

FUND TOTAL 833,249.90

0018 01851820 STATE TORT ADMINISTRA 0018-0600-518-51820-01-118-01-000-6722  CLAIMS AGAINST CITY  22,598.53 661,498.92

FUND TOTAL 22,598.53

0031 031     WATER/SEWER OP & MAIN 0031-0000-000-00000-05-511-00-000-1503  WATER/SEWER INVENTORY 19,134.50
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      23.77 1,012.98
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 10.80 474,028.64
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6420  CONTRACT SECURITY SER 4,576.07 2,459.99
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6421  POSTAGE P O BOX RENT 26,754.96 16,179.54
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 190.64 26,689.25
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6489  CONTRACT LABOR       696.25 29,052.91
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     2,511.29 16,376.98
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 13,184.25 69,618.31
0031 03152020 METER READING SERV CO 0031-0500-520-52020-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 181.34 996.70
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6212  CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB 58,258.77 120,954.14
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 540.00 14,710.99
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6311  BUILDING MATERIALS   243.00 957.00
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 3,967.82 18,484.44
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 7,750.00 70,763.02
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 1,130.88 169.12

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu7DXPipL6AOaLeVcV1%2Fie1NR2RccmkE6EV62GHMBAPfX%2F2BokQm4HzkOs%2FTtZFz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzYexS81QjeTf6Op5yKlqWsYlm6BJ54lgyERA8t%2FDsJvkI9bC7tVZGWejI402TOH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsoyOeEgBLM1IiFsljZ3mV%2B0g30OBvHFhtXDDp3hcl1j2eu4tLk%2F3dkMX9g%2BShb4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYn1Ma4N0LW0uBVm0JpIUlvcluuHCHNCxx2JyPN1D%2Fv6PBng5i8RDBVgo8ITnO6Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jmWdbP8HE49%2BZwBXO%2B3FKrytUcmeNQQD%2FIslkzI0JsCptnO1Wc9B5mdxQ6qzpxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvxqI7Flb3wxZt%2BaJaf7Z%2FeZfnlM1JXimULt8CCAr%2Fj%2F8Wa4twzfVsUUf6eyXqZl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBy8zUGgL4FQZ5Y4%2FpPrQyb3wTFcDn3boGXsx0y5eZ2gDRKzuWpcLuZ8geJxKvTo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OrUiIPARkKMrG6GrKxNhQyfSqQW1uBOF80xhymrXZGw15wvSarqiuzrQarXtr0C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSuhm%2BF3GfxylHXqYSVScjtOL7Pt6qq7pgBCl6K0OcvXvVsfEigLfpRISMxrAg7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRXzp0v0jwSocAAwrLz7qDVqNHk%2F3ODFIDGQ%2FU%2FZxxJQ288iOjC2Z3N%2BZJLOdKoA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SG1MNC1opzHagivGn6gNIUFiFX3BFQG%2BStv71Gs1M0QXqynHgKN9KSYjeQXZ41ep
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKggVZjlsdltd2RtvNbpOB51qT%2BKzMNUhi5ND9lCuhPPNtI3BIqEw3WKRd9GKWhM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BROfvat2WDVrQjQ9s%2ByFo%2BaRT3gmhte7lFVLrgwTMP1TNwi%2FYJHPWOILrogUh4Ou
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgy1PYtK71ycr7FKBUd5tGewpuaXVuXC%2Fir51AVdn86fOLREg8e1M4eDPtI%2BBcon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3DLace2GN7%2BXLuv4WX0cwH1gabPTLdmjlX4RX%2FY6tz6LCw4C2sMSQf3m8i3beky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3o2wZAOAJOExQsmcvH3sfgVMbVGpKDfvE0ZeFWFF9IY5Dw1rF5dw%2B5fc1pbh3aaF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yASs4nG1M6rHr6zU6o%2FSo1nkNlFCDWsLsKaj2kxrc1RRQQwBRPTVUZ2bqmZL7y9x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHjFKa5JXccjK%2BshNCjLT%2FyL4PrSJ%2FbXyD7vSi0Efb3L0m5mfxPwsP%2BPSQaGa5bP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJrbArs34rgKkJfPNCIPaFndYZtT%2B6CeaL%2F5xgidFzlZY8zIPdZNhu4VdY0bRbp0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXtUia%2Fy%2FIN9pqZDarRFwigKOaEjJVwX2dxs8kWMfjMEyRuzyekL%2Fm%2Fn1buuTBub
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJ3CwJUNTfuLYuuPF%2FTtm2W4c4bTijVyYy8Z5hgGR65SffonjzxksVJ8VlNZqz%2Ba
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sl0sZDQAAUX3RoBlUeDk%2BjqJOKVjqqzP9rxRh4yOJfi%2FWDYbzGrSJLF9nbo67Xwd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pgkkIlCtVXdhrwnnIQUrxXneJ03MFt20YBh0ZBajzDUJczqaNW4q2lPvJqblxC1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRXHT5HF78NKHRt0nSZ8L62zSLsXguCCoztXjUCDK5SWQM2C%2FlM0Ln24WeT3Wm%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmDIgCXTBVcrNxMSB%2BcKOrlgRCh1zc%2Fpt%2BdPh5%2BzO1AB94zz%2BQ8hslGdiKtgTTII
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOI5esmsahCSLTPvpYW5tKEgJVPI1m7dFa8GTLcJgBSiUaDPwM1AweBdv3M6yS3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2B9W5z%2FDYG8B0HlT1czjDqmlH0PjsfZAd9kOWx5vcEhFMViUQV0G8VwK%2F7y6pr4C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YE2L6bKTAjaTDlMe%2FFWNKZ3g2osqNNYVus2sqQ%2B%2FXJnbq24yS8IedqB2prBb8PZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHZKtcpuqPPAYcgbvUu89S2lxnF90RBAzdgTJiUuJ5fBR%2FTnq7zHec3DcT%2BsD%2Fax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOm4zERkHAdqzma2113ucKlDVtsDQ3jI%2BZhRFWfrq%2FS8XZ1KvV%2BAU9u25ap6dw57
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNo6nUO%2FH6hNrkk6cxeRDkaawbBE57xBZgcjekGhLe2nmoWsJTV9D2HAzpYdofCd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nv%2FJvTgDwLgaZiu5Be6sfhV4bJfUSHQF%2F%2FYbF4ZiYATepo2%2FpoH%2BXeoqd8tumIDC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7xrbc%2F4TYBuNC7TS59sxBVkBBFPlAuBHCPecCfnHsb4%2FnwW9dMxECRTlCWYoqpk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0fKf9uDUr4EKVOd5OTEgRhtOWTjGDmYykhhRGD%2F32dJltW6Q6%2B8DfZjO3HFHkdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqcmpLf0T%2FCKzgUq5y92APcj3ryDxw4aA3ICzjOG8htPaZvA4E5Udbq4PtJuWV1o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZSyHQIBKDUVPMNAYhu2GAleMyIaDYAvq5q4kWnI6NKllvvU3OaI0joOSoziwwEg


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

135Page  

0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 72,729.65 134,410.11
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6453  GAS                  350.14 25,270.54
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6212  CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB 105,904.13 132,559.19
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 1,589.53 6,146.03
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 434.00 12,087.82
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6444  LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 320.88 858.24
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 95,099.14 220,239.62
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6453  GAS                  74.07 3,544.48
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6454  TELEPHONE            1,012.38 9,061.86
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6497  SLUDGE DISPOSAL      409.71 28,561.58
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 400.66 3,849.84
0031 03152140 MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB 0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 630.00 39,734.92
0031 03152140 MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB 0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 10,463.30 125.50
0031 03152140 MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB 0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6320  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT 669.12 954.17
0031 03152140 MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB 0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6465  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 215.00 705.00
0031 03152140 MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB 0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  237.81 65,477.56
0031 03152140 MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB 0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 371.52 8,022.02
0031 03152150 METER SERVICE & REPAI 0031-0500-521-52150-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 185.00 7,378.47
0031 03152150 METER SERVICE & REPAI 0031-0500-521-52150-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 58.32 3,957.05
0031 03152210 ADMINISTRATIVE       0031-0500-522-52210-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 323.00 475.63
0031 03152215 MAINTENANCE SUPPLY   0031-0500-522-52215-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 188.20 11,953.81
0031 03152215 MAINTENANCE SUPPLY   0031-0500-522-52215-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 223.40 436.33
0031 03152220 OPERATION & MAINTENAN 0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 11,164.48 114,189.68
0031 03152220 OPERATION & MAINTENAN 0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6320  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT 719.44 31,384.20
0031 03152220 OPERATION & MAINTENAN 0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 267.48 6,935.80
0031 03152225 SEWER EVALUATION SERV 0031-0500-522-52225-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 6.68 3,042.23
0031 03152240 FIELD O & M TESTING  0031-0500-522-52240-05-511-14-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 309.06 690.94
0031 03152240 FIELD O & M TESTING  0031-0500-522-52240-05-511-14-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 87.68 6,820.37

FUND TOTAL 443,598.12

0032 03252190 WATER-CAPITAL IMPROVE 0032-0500-521-52190-05-510-14-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 10,000.00 19,800.00
0032 03252190 WATER-CAPITAL IMPROVE 0032-0500-521-52190-05-510-14-000-6824  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 1,188,986.00 1.00
0032 03252290 SEWER - CAPITAL IMPRO 0032-0500-522-52290-05-510-14-000-6485  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 10,816.00 41,412.00

FUND TOTAL 1,209,802.00

0057 057     EMPLOYEES GROUP INSUR 0057-0000-000-00000-06-610-00-000-2323  OTHER REFUNDS        325.00

FUND TOTAL 325.00

0081 08159810 ADMINISTRATIVE       0081-0200-598-59810-02-220-03-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 197.15 9,291.29
0081 08159851 JONES CENTER         0081-0200-598-59851-02-220-03-000-6227  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF 799.00 25,415.33
0081 08159851 JONES CENTER         0081-0200-598-59851-02-220-03-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 136.00 2,714.00
0081 08159872 WESTSIDE CENTER      0081-0200-598-59872-02-220-03-000-6227  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF 750.50 29,937.23

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upuTGKCPFlVH%2FJJ%2FZ%2FXZ95yG4LT3TuzdqLLV0S27puvUm0jIl10B2BCQ5zIVDrAv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XeNMWLskt7bOMaD%2BiZ2jL2nTk8wpSDHMKpT7OgKgc89UHHPkMvTYiMjWKtfwdWeV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgUmJXpDJWnDJuYIU97o%2FHckGM54tZEqW3pp1EeqO3dcpOp5kTkZtiJwuxAyfxBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jgpdc7bRJEyKXyM3dQNEpafV4sU1vdc31IVnPQI84Bjt8ZPSpE5vFwU70KRaRcoM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4NIUdgR0fYeZYRP8NlE14sWLX8I6UpAd7cEWripF6hg6Xzvr%2FMGf0ZPc6YcbYd3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n77YAakRzWwHaW%2Bt%2BZFV282NVqFRRT3KwTmQqYUu8aC4YvUahq0YUU2gS5g7Vqor
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlNhOshaDkqzB8mg1e%2B6irN7aD3q1dav6mvAjf7sO%2BySBde4y4JDhU%2BOkOcfbLSI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxOWZab6a3ZDK%2FpbF5%2BBW7%2BCd2fah7T7Rd%2FtYeKx9hgaOBoa2lYa60P4l2pZvU1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BdIn9ep7EJdMb%2B%2B2lQ8O7pnQhyZL%2FsDQ4T6o6KsNpEkWJWFaKTv%2BIJ7Qyk%2FM4Bw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUciXctftXdwJKHh1fBSThWyk%2Fr3f4ir%2BbvkmpctpH14v6xGZu7vC3ttlkICYGWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoFPVE58rpS0hK618MexX8jfhlHY06i5aErIpvyOVikr5StfxSlT30qZMCiqxm2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtHzAQKG9%2BZlBoywR8jK9JuDfTYB7jAh60J4JzpXF5m2fNE%2F3LcC7jC69AquXAy2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lul66J9CXB0keR9sI%2Fz3t32XIYkBm%2BlZaUzo51vK8F53Agn4OxqntA20VxP%2Fc94I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J6UlD%2Br5QskhUAkZfHJny06MCXiEqvYCsOGf306JEGl8v7xHBAelUsuKtxKQJ5H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6LU%2BpE8%2FdTbE8thwk8W%2BhoLnMRUQewRtpy1YuQXuuEo7NRs1qzKanM6hGyV1%2BEq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ariz4iBRE%2BHTdc9tiRkLtASoZ5wKuzhw3qYlLYwa0mCkQE3bqYul%2FH5RaXeB0sHG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMyu6a%2FMTU9K0pvF0iFb3siHDYW2JsxDOufTWnF0yKiGlM7Uk8saPBrxuhaNDIyE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuXFjy8fBTyJhwnvIxNwBino%2BaEmAZ4VlRPz8aPoDLubFqopFXk31%2B3%2F9uuPJVOG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo87GFqia8yU%2B887F6p19Zc40NZ%2FJR5qG2YTa%2FC0BIZFtwJGvH2fXumJ0TVVlK28
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUpH%2FgxUkMPeFHDmSrNmX0IjI0aOZq7DySUoYQee3BKNWOMUWBWiL9PK6B43SvqI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X73XCpTnECecrViVb16OiPPrquAba%2FD9ftWeY5a9sIXArMWCsIJAjiQGDw%2Fe1gYs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBrqCrbdi9ZYxUKKAn4U%2Bk5pAYlkP2No4%2F62zPbgz2wEK%2FT3Yq3rRkS9uxhDDAc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KffkUinD2eOHcVe2kSC0AnxGpsdIeF1oYFeYXhaVrnOA2ybgxlsrBrO%2FfXQ1ul1y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkpBrJ9OUDHWMciPN0db52%2FVQxy6ArTUMhm7q7PUDl1j6%2BopfTfJl9ATzq0vA64c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CrJxvjJYR0H5HgcX1Cxt2Eu08c1C8zkmBd6%2BftMGZOhLDs%2Fr1ND7pCQ0hqVOdpG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRQhnqSzyyre9rmvyXpIMIpe03DG1wJM%2BtfzMDUe3N10VZDUt75JR9ebDdMhDplc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plgzN9XAjYanE6LE%2Fsh86YXjJCXZbIn9Rlzy2kw1Nx0nn7QKbAbjFCKQme%2FeeqHG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ni26bt2ts23Q25K1d8BzR1Vvsm4kvRhqlWJJykpF2hEuZLgaevVIWOiquxMdmC3N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC%2BD6fipB%2FgMnsomHZhPnKFRgDFttyYcFU9Vs%2BQJ7CSfOa9Iq2odeaG2V04Y5cTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5D1w7hTDxRzaUi6cUwl0N0iRpGK4DvR08NGHGz%2Fm7%2FFVIbJl%2BCpzaPjzFfZlOL8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lC%2B0hmX8l%2FXxrnsXtVr%2BGDRYbc2UcADMmB60b6WXh6xsIrOaZBVdRmmmJeC1NkPE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEmKY6sjY4WYTl67k1qihmnQzP7kHtwrL46410aaqh2AnllfwUpTC2%2B0HdHylEiI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JR7FP1wJ2WFqMD4G4%2BtkMiqkXfwnC%2FYj1LLrdod%2FSqG0bj9JDwTgGw6BMpWuR0%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nncb3hFJ7XDPlU%2BidwgAZf6lwRTnlVEm9g3JAfeV8ZLekNdI5Z2dDNBSO68YHT9D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvS6aWr1%2FG4UK6uckRWz8PVxPyavgmKOVuw9E2LTaS3zjkoT9i9eJpLCZfiI%2FK1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNuyB6fV9Qxd5hkJVU2%2BTUnH3ElomE3hVHmFdJzKPeCTuVxr1TXKZfDK%2BK4ithx5


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

136Page  

FUND TOTAL 1,882.65

0085 08580811 CC (CBDG) -SOLOMON CO 0085-0700-808-80811-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 2,035.00 0.00
0085 08580910 CDBG ADMINISTRATION  0085-0700-809-80910-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 350.00 3,050.00
0085 08580910 CDBG ADMINISTRATION  0085-0700-809-80910-02-220-02-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 190.44 4,038.34
0085 08580920 OFFICE OF HSNG & COMM 0085-0700-809-80920-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 525.00 1,949.00
0085 08581410 COMM SER SENIOR CITZ 0085-0700-814-81410-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 7,937.35 0.00
0085 08582630 STEWPOT COMM SERV/AFT 0085-0700-826-82630-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 6,240.00 0.00
0085 08583310 HARBOUR HOUSE        0085-0700-833-83310-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 5,579.63 0.00
0085 08583410 HEED                 0085-0700-834-83410-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 3,849.47 0.00
0085 08584610 JAMBOREE DAYCARE CENT 0085-0700-846-84610-02-220-05-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 1,875.00 0.00
0085 08585510 NET REHAB SERVICE-ADM 0085-0700-855-85510-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 525.00 1,571.00

FUND TOTAL 29,106.89

0120 12090110 MS HOME CORPORATION  0120-0700-901-90110-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 175.00 3,045.00
0120 12090110 MS HOME CORPORATION  0120-0700-901-90110-02-220-02-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 95.22 4,745.56

FUND TOTAL 270.22

0125 12592030 TITLE III TRANSPORTAT 0125-0200-920-92030-02-220-03-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 28,510.00 68,525.00

FUND TOTAL 28,510.00

0174 17494400 MADISON SEWAGE DISP O 0174-0500-944-94400-05-530-16-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 19.07 165.17

FUND TOTAL 19.07

0178 17852190 WATER-CAPITAL IMPROVE 0178-0500-521-52190-05-510-14-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 29,232.38 463,432.36

FUND TOTAL 29,232.38

0187 18756510 JATRAN-OPERATING ASSI 0187-0700-565-56510-05-540-15-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 2,578.00 405.58
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6231  COMPUTER SOFTWARE    16,000.00 23,191.88
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 703.00 15,726.82
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6422  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRU 20.00 130.00
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6454  TELEPHONE            6,833.93 32,720.30
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  485.00 2,540.00
0187 18756530 CAPITAL MAINTENANCE  0187-0700-565-56530-05-540-15-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 9,319.34 50,424.00
0187 18756550 UNION STATION/JATRAN- 0187-0700-565-56550-05-540-15-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 5,540.99 346,550.19
0187 18756580 FTA CARES ACT        0187-0700-565-56580-05-540-15-000-6428  PUBLIC TRNSPRTATION L 653.76 85,477.34

FUND TOTAL 42,134.02

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03jl7MkP3yiqssnTUi%2BYV9aQez%2FrWbzaNuOPpYIA8na9yXDMCethnMDd9R9pT9oR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clJ2qB8y4NQJ6M76LJsgmiL%2FvuNvjhrNHWmc6CkDOn7vGN6aFL9MzA5gTINotGVI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpwRGED%2BFzM8660UPD6lmoqMLyvL5%2FwBl1z1xT3OBOS%2BjZMihlUMKb%2FNnPKFuaNG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVwbCnqIyVaxn9yJYiKVAknWhqJZmo72eYyqw4%2BDODCAsqFPj1I6TZ6toMVaB7Da
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf0uFeyjnn4a8KrYqCKJa%2BSpqAvPQuet3LQqSOZif2sPeRVJyofICSRzyhrKJeoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsfnVyc7ZPmR2hees7v0N10RZglMielxtZVBW639HgluLbJQMTwkkm0wHQjIytVT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BHSWFClZXaYumyGVwp00p7QWdee97BPZ6OWL%2F57ibRyOBWUE37ONIoTqaa%2BybWe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8WcfWgCNThZYakRT8miALq%2Fiej1CocPcpCBETrVfwgqQws4%2BidnIwH4LEVhgZ6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CRByp6VV1PpV%2Fjg27fG2MjzMZ%2FjmJHvx67lYmnzR%2B%2BaMYA9vWpN%2B92pdDw2%2FDFq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9loD53H8dt3LwMO%2BdHTykq%2FlJh1qeyW7Md8REoYvg9a4bawuoulk5YkhIOLF2U5a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7RObCyASCU42VuI58r3Tjz04HJ83o5I0klGmwISouZllkfYTa0VJQuXemLg5CLK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9781aQYaOxtJgY6yZGbUfDlsfSC%2F9zpfTsfhS12KnMwLOuRdOQXdB3n%2Btv5Bx7Gc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2pvze5zV1kFWjQOzYZEFWfpll7d%2BO%2F%2FFxV%2FauVK%2FNygDEXhvS0qSrDkWkzzNSyu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJPlsQlGw27nnlHgcU5qjUWYa7ISEsw4ZIiQgb1l3Wh6WYUr0Z7UmaDrB9oYJmff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTKTIIpCj5d7U7V3iujgtAVyA7W7zpC1KfVCRMHzVrz5qiva4nH5uGFZ3%2FbR2c86
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yMfGbGHLw2MeDmusp5DYOn0Wgz3e88ekeEHbcMysg0xVUPClgE7eymLGcJO8rlS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVbOwz6392dDPv6HoRoSpjN4FKvRfQ3aIHvnvGS%2FakpUAfkvkZbJKEB8DK7ui3na
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiyDkSFq1Io56PJ8r8NZfInoJZD3BQYkH70Aylxs558SaHmPd%2FiV5OG1LRxGAlfB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDguT5swTV4krVQsw9B7n%2FI8yh8MY7AlutaDxeT9%2F216mObcSfzbGvuIifCK9zDK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=expdIwoUdrCJQaTYB9Fao5FycFoZE0jLJXy3QGgtW1vzIBjcw%2FPZooSJJm57AD3%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nO2xfkJB865kKEobih1ZODvqFuycG%2BwN9j%2FiOwqd8MG8yHzrPam%2Feo9R719B5dN4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8q6tZh0mOsOhoNoGXr9%2BOEb9DTBqDLTqGNZFQH40OyMJKyGlAUr87FCDJeiS06n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTtldpkyvfqaCjNu0qk2BSRcXyViVJZAXPAl7vL3D4AiixVF4FUBm0%2Fy8KKtyYjd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpUILWoRjCMt7zyt%2BWdDJ2mPMHFzQKZRUxybqG6YkwSLDzjzXda5EamivpswvPlg


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

137Page  

0300 30044346 P.A./G.A. OPERATIONAL 0300-0600-443-44346-01-100-01-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     1,166.61 7,607.75
0300 30044346 P.A./G.A. OPERATIONAL 0300-0600-443-44346-01-100-01-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 6,124.67 32,341.31

FUND TOTAL 7,291.28

0315 31551192 CONVEN REFUNDING SERI 0315-0920-511-51192-03-300-09-000-6614  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 1,375.00 1,625.00

FUND TOTAL 1,375.00

0340 34043350 SMALL BUSINESS SVOG  0340-0200-433-43350-02-230-06-000-6848  COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPM 39,989.78 10.22

FUND TOTAL 39,989.78

0360 36096950 BLIGHT- VOICE OF CALV 0360-0700-969-96950-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 9,750.00 0.00

FUND TOTAL 9,750.00

0372 37252290 MODERNIZATION TAX PRO 0372-0500-522-52290-04-400-05-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 82,615.84 0.07

FUND TOTAL 82,615.84

0379 37971511 ESG COVID ADMIN      0379-0700-715-71511-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 63,791.68 159,260.00

FUND TOTAL 63,791.68

0382 38271535 CDBG COVID STEWPOT   0382-0700-715-71535-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 31,350.00 0.00

FUND TOTAL 31,350.00

0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6214  FEED FOR ANIMALS     965.12 31,093.46
0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6241  LAWN AND GARDEN EQUIP 228.95 753.23
0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 659.33 33.11
0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 4,558.00 23,859.58

FUND TOTAL 6,411.40

0391 39152190 ARPA 2021 WATER      0391-0500-521-52190-02-220-05-000-6824  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 1,121,341.26 0.00

FUND TOTAL 1,121,341.26

0393 39351106 2021 GO BOND 16.9M   0393-0920-511-51106-03-300-09-000-6614  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 400.00 1,600.00

FUND TOTAL 400.00

0399 39954000 LIBRARY FUND         0399-0600-540-54000-02-250-06-000-6512  BUILDING RENTAL      9,453.50 37,814.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FekzKY5%2BCb%2F888Lex%2Bi80%2BDa%2FLI4%2BXupkQirHvl1C6wxZJxvI6cS9liARgfgzd%2BT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc6hCpSj3bR4jOCvn35xazoxcrE9CCmqFA7%2F51zueBJDgdaOiQgMfP8OipBGGw0%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfTvXOpccrWXfZfTrGayfDZh1rPW%2BRFMfSmZjykTcmw47I2vVTw2Q2azKH08jfuj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACcGju%2F7JtT7GIEhGkYHuuRJgSNEGp1gURUY6OZzoJbUcCRbQ2ItbprsGB2UO19x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSDNOnMLaifBw3PcwqNizFgqwDS9CkjT0jWTHfAG1mCs4SSg5bREs8Sj%2FX%2BCebF%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUFYuB6d%2F7hIE6qVjYZzvcMZx107bem2hro%2FO65t4qeiirYudII7a6xnJ1NI9uYT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIW687evrrTceHYDdEiEm0JvX%2FDq3JoLqf3NImP48Eiz0xgs3rnzuhTv4bsv47eT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U13MK2odXS97aABIN%2FRrlwj5Lw8cPuAcRqCVtZefKjAAPS1V4mCVt%2BuzPNUEgMGH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exj%2BwjgNYvA2xwTn%2B4yr5efdJEnDZ3OE0YN42lpvRFUh5FjjCLojnYbTzS2ViEvb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8r%2Fk%2ByKFeYzJ35tTarvP2jmeMc9M2M9fWqgtDxBzMdtdYGurvNCNhZLTaWyiC8Ia
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZi08iD7qrzYU5I7Icx05P2fIaI1pcdgg3bAqD9UEn6sPFuEt1yvnvXbM%2FY8evq8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km3UkbtSUTvWYMcxfFZ7Sc5JuA0pOsuvD4KinRXcJaEqZV%2BDCbZSSXYtx%2BoeJGk8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPWvvIYlG%2BqS28fDqIHMGUsZC0gDPQtOURY%2BO4Pdo7YoFgdu7GCJM4Mx5Dn6FkSO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvte4jLCWzj4uP3JRbcv2KpBto%2BVCxdXUaEP%2FM4sMi5%2BtCGQfbyCsidNCzQZXH5f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVByh%2BfIS%2BqQHO0vBpa5HQyDff8%2FZxPPUUHrdUOH%2F49I1PMO3CDizF0rG4mLOvPf


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/20/2022 12:19:53
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

138Page  

FUND TOTAL 9,453.50

0404 40450133 DFA-SB2971-PETE BROWN 0404-1100-501-50133-02-230-06-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 2,918.02 15,981.98

FUND TOTAL 2,918.02

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 4,863,824.10
GRAND TOTAL 4,863,824.10

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERB4W1CXkI7%2BiJRar3z5szT2NS7WSlc3iVXkg0Dd1CbyYun%2FGxzG5hBpdh2JFWBB



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































